
  

 

Construction Contractors Board 
201 High St SE, Suite 600 
PO Box 14140 
Salem OR  97309-5052 
Phone: (503) 934-2217 Fax: (503) 373-2155 
E-mail:  Sanya.kite@ccb.oregon.gov   Web:  www.oregon.gov/ccb  
 

 
State of Oregon   
Tina Kotek, Governor 

 
 

Zoom Meeting Call In: 1 (669) 254-5252, Meeting ID: 160 380 6446 Passcode:044202  
The meeting is accessible to the public by telephone, video conference, or in-person attendance.  To request video conference information, please 

contact Sanya Kite by email at sanya.kite@ccb.oregon.gov at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 

 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING 
CCB Board Meeting 

Zoom Videoconference 
Wednesday, April 23, 2025 

8:30 a.m. – 11:30 a.m. 
 
Meeting Called to Order 
Roll Call 
 
Approval of the Agenda………………………………………………………………. .......................   ACTION ITEM                     (pg 1) 
Approval of the Minutes February 26, 2025, Board meeting…………….………….….……………. ACTION ITEM                    (pg 3) 
Board Calendar – Next Public Meeting Date Reminder: 

Next Meeting: June 25, 2025, at 8:30 am ................................................................................................                  (pg 7) 
 
Public Comment 
 
Agency Reports 

1. Agency Update (Chris Huntington)  
a) Budget Report .................................................................................................................................              (pg 10) 

 b) Data Dashboard  .............................................................................................................................               (pg 11) 
 c)  Licensing System Replacement Project Update ..............................................................................              (pg 27)  
 
2. Licensing (Dana Zeimantz) 
 a) CCB Licensing Program Update......................................................................................................              (pg 29) 

 
 3. Information Technology (Noel Magee) 
  a)   IT Update .........................................................................................................................................                   (pg 30) 

 4. Education (Leslie Culpepper) 
a) Communication and Education Program Update.............................................................................                   (pg 32) 

 
 5. Enforcement (Vena Swanson)  

a) Enforcement Update .............................................................................................................                 (pg 33) 
 

Vote to approve Agency Reports as Presented…………………………………………….…  ACTION ITEM 
 
 
Old Business 

1. Review CCB Public Meetings Law Grievance Process …………………………………..….ACTION ITEM          (pg 36) 
 

2. Review suggested updates to Delegation Matrix……………………………………………...ACTION ITEM          (pg 38) 
 
 

(Public Meeting recessed for Board entry into Executive Session) 
 

3. Executive Sessions (closed to the public)  
 

Executive Session “A”: For the purpose of receiving written advice of counsel pertaining to legal rights and duties 
regarding current litigation or litigation likely to be filed (pursuant to ORS 192.610 to 192.705, OAR Chapter 199 
Division 040 and Division 050; ORS 701.215(2); ORS 701.246(1); and specifically ORS 192.660(2)(h); ORS 
192.660(2)(f); ORS 192.355(9); and ORS 40.225): Review with DOJ Counsel, and a DAS Representative, a 
proposed tort claim Settlement Agreement 
 

DRAFT 
4/14/2025 

http://www.oregon.gov/ccb
mailto:sanya.kite@ccb.oregon.gov


Page 2 
 
 

board\agenda.doc 

Executive Session “B”: For the purpose of receiving written advice of counsel pertaining to legal rights and duties 
regarding current litigation or litigation likely to be filed (pursuant to ORS 192.610 to 192.705, OAR Chapter 199 
Division 040 and Division 050; ORS 701.215(2); ORS 701.246(1); and specifically ORS 192.660(2)(h); ORS 
192.660(2)(f); ORS 192.355(9); and ORS 40.225): Review with DOJ Counsel, and a DAS Representative, a 
proposed tort claim Settlement Agreement. 

 
New Business 
 1.    Executive Session (closed to the public) 

Executive Session pursuant to ORS 192.610 to 192.705, OAR Chapter 199 Division 040 and Division 050; ORS 
701.215(2); ORS 701.246(1); and specifically, ORS 192.660(2)(i); ORS 192.660(2)(f); 192.355(9); ORS 40.225; OAR 
Chapter 199 Division 040 and OAR Chapter 199 Division 050 to review and evaluate the performance of the Board 
Administrator. 

 
(BOARD CALLED BACK TO PUBLIC SESSION) 

 
2. Board votes on matters reviewed in Executive Sessions Old Business A and B…………...ACTION ITEMS 
3. Board votes on matter reviewed in New Business Executive Session 1   ……..………….. ACTION ITEM 
4. Board votes on Enforcement Consent Agenda………………………………...…………….…ACTION ITEM              (pg 41) 

  
  
 
Adjournment 
 
The Board may meet in executive session under authority of ORS 192.660 from time to time. The specific statutory basis for the executive session will be announced on the record 
prior to the commencement of the executive session. Executive sessions are closed to the public. The Board may recess the public meeting, in order to deliberate privately, under 
authority of ORS 192.690(1). The public meeting will then reconvene for the purpose of decision-making. The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for 
an interpreter for the hearing impaired or for other accommodations for persons with disabilities should be made at least 48 hours before the meeting; contact Sanya Kite by email at 
Sanya.Kite@ccb.oregon.gov or by phone at (503) 934-2217 to make arrangements. 

mailto:Sanya.Kite@ccb.oregon.gov


MINUTES OF THE February 26, 2025 
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD MEETING 

PUBLIC SESSION 
 
The Construction Contractors Board (CCB) met on Wednesday February 26, 2025, in person at 201 High St SE, Salem OR 
and via Zoom teleconference.   
 
ATTENDEES: 

Board members appearing:  Vice Chair Eric Olsen, Sean VanGordon (8:47), Nate Gerding, Van White, Abel 
Carbajal (8:37am), Rosa Martinez 

  
Board members absent:   Chair Dylan Bochsler, Deb Flagan, Brent Landels 

 
Staff:  Administrator Chris Huntington, Board Secretary Sanya Kite, Licensing Manager Dana Zeimantz, 
Enforcement Manager Vena Swanson, IT Manager Noel Magee, Education/Communication Manager Leslie 
Culpepper, Human Resource Heather Parker, DAS Analyst Angela Parada, DAS Risk Bonnie Poole, and Assistant 
Attorney General Catriona McCracken 
 
Staff members absent:  N/A 
 

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER: 
Vice Chair Olsen called the meeting to order at 8:31 am. 

 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 

MOTION:  Vice Chair Olsen requested motion to approve February 26, 2025, agenda.  Van White moved to 
approve the agenda as presented.  Rosa Martinez seconded the motion.  
BOARD ACTION: Eric Olsen Aye, Sean VanGordon Aye, Abel Carbajal Aye, Van White Aye, Rosa Martinez Aye;  
Motion to approve carried unanimously. 

 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

MOTION: Vice Chair Olsen requested motion to approve December 4, 2024, Minutes.  Van White moved to 
approve the minutes of December 4, 2024.  Van White seconded the motion.  
BOARD ACTION: Eric Olsen Aye, Sean VanGordon Aye, Abel Carbajal Aye, Van White Aye, Rosa Martinez Aye;  
Motion to approve carried unanimously 

 
DATE OF NEXT SCHEDULED MEETING: The next meeting is scheduled for April 23, 2025, in person from the 1st floor 

Hearing Room at 201 High Street SE, Salem, Oregon and via Zoom teleconference.  
 
AGENCY REPORTS: 

Chris Huntington, Agency Administrator updated on fiscal summary, Data dashboard, reviewed the Agency 
Budget presentation that will be provided to legislators.  
Vice Chair Olsen would like to know if CCB can note on data dashboard DRS comments if consumer or 
contractor.   
 
Heather Parker, Agency Sr. Human Resources Business Partner presented on the upcoming 360-Degree 
evaluation for Administrator Chris Huntington.   
 
Dana Zeimantz, Licensing Manager  
Licensing staff continue to participate in reviewing decision briefs, software requirements and developing use 
cases for the upcoming system replacement. This now includes data clean up in preparation for data migration 
to new software. 



CCB Minutes  Page 2  
02-26-25 Public Session.docx 

Began coordinating with Dispute Resolution unit for bond validation project. 
Top 3 reasons for customers calling Licensing are: Informational, Renewal and New Application status. 
For applications received in January, that were also issued in January, the processing time was 8 days. 
Agency compliance officers and manager participated in annual Lay Rep training presented by 
Department of Justice. 
Manager and lead worker participated in imaging software training. 
Completed 19 quarterly performance feedback meetings with Licensing staff to review last years’ 
performance and set new goals for the next quarter. 
 
Noel Magee, IT Manager reported  
There remain two primary focus areas for IT. The first and most immediate is the move 
to the State Data Center (SDC). The second area is the new system replacement 
activities. During this interval most retention and cleanup efforts have slowed in favor of 
SDC move activities and getting the new system replacement project through the next 
requirements, Stage Gate 2 (SG2) so that the RFP can go out. SG2 will likely be 
signed off by the date of this meeting. 
 
Move to SDC: 
1) A great deal of work to be done to get the “landing zone” at the SDC prepared 
so that it will accommodate CCB needs. 
2) Primary control server being built and merging existing control (Active 
Directory) values over. 
3) Networks have some very specific needs for CCB that we are working through. 
These also may be complete by the date of this meeting. 
4) In Feb or early March, we should be moving or have moved development 
servers into the SDC area. 
 
This Licensing System Replacement: 
1) Documenting current business processes so they can be more easily 
configured in whichever new software is eventually chosen is a heavy lift. This 
activity will pay back with more time and effort savings as the project moves 
forward. 
2) Software development to implement the retention specifications during this 
period although it will take some months to complete. On hold waiting for 
resource. 
3) Requirements are being reviewed again by each section and IT. This will 
further refine and clarify what we want to achieve. 
4) Documentation under review for SG2 approved by procurement, security still 
pending. 
 
Leslie Culpepper, Education Manager shared:  

 Education Activities 
 • CCB 3-hour Contractor Webinar – January 22 – 105 contractors 
 • CCB 3-hour Contractor Webinar – January 7 – 55 contractors 
 • CCB 3-hour Contractor Webinar – December 11 – 113 contractors 
 Outreach Activities 
 • How to Get a CCB License Webinar – January 31 – 75 attendees 
 • Mid-Oregon Safety Summit – January 27-28 - ~300 contractors 
 • How to Get a CCB License Webinar – December 6 – 32 attendees 
  
  
 



CCB Minutes  Page 3  
02-26-25 Public Session.docx 

 
 
 Update 
 • Upcoming Home Improvement Month – This March will be the Education section’s first Home 
 Improvement Month, to be advertised in a press release and through the homeowner newsletter 
 (which currently has a circulation of approximately 23,500). The newsletter is currently written and 
 will be released toward the end of February. During home improvement month, CCB will offer three 
 educational homeowner/consumer webinars. 
     *Door-to-Door Sales: What to Do When the Home Improvement Comes to You - March 4 

   *Fire Hardening Webinar - March 18 
   *Choosing a Real Estate Agent, their Duties to You, and What to Do If Things Go Wrong - 

       March 27 
 
 • Toolbox newsletter – Education section released the Toolbox to contractors on January 31st, it is 
 attached to this memo.  

 
Vena Swanson, Enforcement Manager  
Field Operations Update: 
Planning phase for 7 sweeps April- October 
Planning phase for 5 sweeps (Joint with ICN) May- September 
 
Field Investigations project work 2025: 
• Remote Investigations- This has moved from pilot to production. 5 cases have been 
investigated so far and 3 have been concluded successfully. We are relying on 
statements, documentation, and the probability of testimony vs. onsite discovery. 
• Social Media E-Warnings- In production phase 1, email warnings are being 
delivered to contractors who are reported through the TIPS line where an E-Warning 
applies. CCB received legal guidance about where we may start to approach social 
media advertising, we will continue to develop this item. About 25% or more of TIPS 
line complaints per month are instances of unlicensed contractors announcing 
their business and being hired via direct message by a consumer. 
• Verizon Connect- This software was previously called Field Force, this upgraded 
system may allow us to dispatch an investigator who is closest to the report of 
illegal activity. This capability could enhance accuracy and response time. We plan 
to expand use of this product and test capabilities throughout 2025. 
 
Staff: Southern FI position is being filled, this position promoted to Mediator toward the 
end of 2024, we are happy to announce Joel Loudermilk as the South FI/M starting February 
24th. 
 
Compliance Update: 
The Accounts Receivable function was trained successfully, this position was identified 
priority status and tasked with succession training in the CCB’s strategic plan. 
Compliance Section project work 2025: 
• License Replacement System: Continuing use case documentation in this section 
as others in the division are now complete including Field Investigations and DRS. 
• Remote online notary services (RON) required by DOJ for specific items: we are 
working through IT and procurement to meet this requirement and will start training 
compliance staff when we are granted access. 
• License Conditioning SB228- Progressing; internal process and proposed language 
is awaiting legal approval. 
 



CCB Minutes  Page 4  
02-26-25 Public Session.docx 

Staff: The Office Specialist position has been open since the previous employee was 
promoted within the agency, we are happy to add Christina Kenoyer to the team on 
February 18th. 
 
Dispute Resolution 
Dispute Analysts and Mediation project work 2025 
• Public facing complaints/CCB website- The mediation lead is assisting in creating a 
public facing records matrix that improves the types of complaints listed on the 
CCB website. We will be refining the criteria and putting these internal business 
rules in place by the end of 2025. 
• Breach of settlement agreements SB228- Right now we are working to further define 
and develop the internal process and proposed language where enforcement 
penalties may apply to Breach of Settlement Agreements. 
• Settlement agreement language revisions- This work is ongoing. (working with DOJ) 
• Scheduled phone mediations- Implemented. Data collection and analysis is in 
progress and will be part of an ongoing review for success. 
• Desk manual and training framework- This body of work is 95% complete, this didn’t 
exist previously. 
Staff: We are expecting the analyst position to go out for recruitment in the next 30 days, 
this is an existing position. 
**Van White recommended that Enforcement and DRS be separated in reports 
 

APPROVAL OF REPORTS: 
MOTION:  Vice Chair Olsen requested motion to approve reports.  Nate Gerding moved to approve the agenda 
as presented.  Van White seconded the motion.  
BOARD ACTION: Eric Olsen Aye, Sean VanGordon Aye, Abel Carbajal Aye, Nate Gerding Van White Aye, Rosa 
Martinez Aye;  Motion to approve carried unanimously. 

 
OLD BUSINESS: 
 None 
  
NEW BUSINESS: 
 Enforcement Consent Agenda  
 Vice Chair Olsen – conflict file #135493 both notice and file.  Has been recused.  
 Van White – conflict #135229 – not recused 

MOTION:  Van White made motion to approve the Notices of Intent and Final Orders on the Enforcement 
Consent Agenda. Moved to approved, Rosa Martinez seconded the motion.  
BOARD ACTION: Sean VanGordon Aye, Abel Carbajal Aye, Van White Aye, Nate Gerding Aye, Rosa Martinez Aye;  
Motion to approve carried unanimously. 
 
Public session in recess:  9:57am 
Public session return:  10:57am 
 

The meeting adjourned at 10:59 am. 
 



 
 
 
 

2025 CCB Board Meeting 
Calendar 

DATE LOCATION 
 

February 26, 2025 1st Floor Hearings Room or Teleconference 
via ZoomGov 

 
April 23, 2025 1st Floor Hearings Room or Teleconference 

via ZoomGov 

 
June 25, 2025 

1st Floor Hearings Room or Teleconference 
via ZoomGov 

 
August 27, 2025 1st Floor Hearings Room or Teleconference 

via ZoomGov 

 
October 22, 2025 1st Floor Hearings Room or Teleconference 

via ZoomGov 

 
December 3, 2025 1st Floor Hearings Room or Teleconference 

via ZoomGov 

 
 

The following dates will be reserved for potential meetings in the event that urgent matters arise 
requiring immediate action by the Board.  Board members and the public will be notified in advance 
when a meeting is going to occur and whether it will be held in person (Salem) or via Zoom 
teleconference. 

 

• January 22, 2025 
• March 26, 2025 
• May 28, 2025 
• July 23, 2025 
• September 24, 2025 



 

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
201 High Street SE, Suite 600 
PO Box 14140 
Salem, OR  97309-5052 
503-378-4621  

 
 

Memorandum 
 

 
Purpose – Update: No action required 
The purpose of this memo is to update the board on the status of the agency’s budget with actuals through 
February as well as some unofficial updates through mid- April.  
 
The key updates relate to costs associated with our lease extension. While largely anticipated, these long-term 
capital investments are being incurred earlier than anticipated. This memo details the major changes since the 
last update. The memo also addresses how the agency plans to recoup the bulk of those costs leveraging 
negotiated allowances and long-term cost savings. 
 
Background 
The agency recently renewed our lease with our current landlord for a term of 10 years. Concurrent with the 
extension, the agency entered into a sub-lease with another agency to reduce our footprint and offset a portion 
of our expenses for the same ten-year term. 
 
The agency did explore the potential of moving and elected to renew in our current location. Key factors in the 
decision to extend in our current location with a sub-lease are as follows: 

• The agency would have been limited to DAS facilities, in alignment with the Governor’s initiative to 
consolidate state office space. 

• The price per sq./ft. rate paid as a DAS facility was comparable to our current rate and no significant 
cost savings would have been achieved. 

• Moving would have incurred additional costs, which would not have been anticipated and would have 
eaten into reserves set aside for system replacement. 

• The sub-lease allowed us to reduce our costs without needing to expend moving costs. 
• Costs aside the disruption to the agency would have been significant and would likely have materially 

delayed the system replacement project.  
 
Moving forward the building will house CCB, our sub-lessee the Land Use Board of Appeals (LUBA), the Public 
Utility Commission (PUC), and a section of the Department of Justice (DOJ). One floor currently remains 
vacant but may be occupied at some point.  
 
The reason that the charges detailed below are being incurred earlier than expected is to accommodate DOJ, 
which needs to be out of their current facility and into their space in this building before the end of June. This 
necessitates some of the work being done within the current biennium. While there are some scenarios where 
this creates an issue with our budget limitation, we have engaged with the DAS CFO’s office to explore our 
options. However, as noted below the agency expects to recoup the full cost of these tenant improvements 
using a provision in the lease that allows the agency to take a rent abatement in lieu of our tenant improvement 
allowance.  

To: Construction Contractors Board  
From: Chris Huntington  
Date: April 2025  
Subject: April Budget Update: Effect of facility related costs and offsets  



 

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
201 High Street SE, Suite 600 
PO Box 14140 
Salem, OR  97309-5052 
503-378-4621  

 
 
 
Anticipated Enhancements 
There are two primary investments that the current tenants plan to make in the facility. Both are tenant 
obligations under the lease, with no contribution by the landlord. DOJ has facilitated the bulk of the contract 
coordination as a part of their move into the facility, which has been a benefit and cost savings to CCB and 
PUC.  
 

• Security system upgrades: This is a necessary upgrade as current systems are end-of-life, poorly 
supported and risk failure. This creates a security risk for the agency. The main components of the 
security system include upgrades to the security doors and badge scanners as well as security 
cameras throughout the facility.  

 Estimated cost based on current estimate: 
• CCB Share: $86,179 

 
• State Data Center Fiberoptic Ring for internet service: With DOJ joining the facility DAS has agreed 

to extend the State’s fiber-optic network connection to this facility. This is not normally done for non-
state facilities. Currently building tenants rely on a private Internet Service Provider and pay a monthly 
rate, subject to inflation over the term of the lease. The opportunity to connect to the State’s fiber-optic 
network provides both cost and performance benefits.  

 Performance: In terms of performance the state network is expected to provide some 
performance benefits. The connection will be a 50 GB, which provides more than 
enough capacity for any reasonable growth in bandwidth utilization. In addition, with the 
agency’s move into the State Data Center using the state administered network creates 
a more linear connection and access to our SDC-hosted environment. 

 Cost: In addition to the elimination of the current monthly charges, which are subject to 
inflation there is no monthly cost for accessing the fiber ring, once installed. 

 CCB Share: $24,017 
 Cost savings over current provider: $128,000 (estimated over 20-year lease). 

 
Cost Recoupment 
The agency anticipates that the entire capital cost of both upgrades can be offset by an option negotiated as a 
condition of our lease extension. The option allows the agency to elect a rent abatement in lieu of using the 
tenant improvement allowance provided under the lease. This will reserve sufficient TI allowance should 
additional improvements be needed in upcoming years. 
 
Conclusion 
CCB recognizes its obligation to be a responsible steward of agency revenue. Agency leadership strongly 
considers the effect of both short-term and long-term costs and savings when assessing possible investments. 
The positive value proposition for the agency in making these investments is significant – strategically, 
operationally and financially. Agency leadership will continue to keep the board apprised of progress moving 
forward. 
 
 

  



 



April Budget Update

1



Budget Update      

1. Revenue
a. Construction activity => License activity
b. License activity => Revenue
c. Revenue => Staffing and service delivery

2. Ending Balance/Reserve
a. Supports service continuity through revenue decline.
b. Supports investments – License system replacement.

3. Biennial Limitation
a. About expected expenses but developed two years out so 

unexpected timing creates a dilemma 
b. Dilemma:

a. Manage like an ongoing operation
b. Technically we are a two-year operation – July through second June

2



Budget Update      

1. Leadership decisions driven by
a. Revenue concerns;
b. Reserve concerns;
c. Limitation concerns; or
d. Combination of two, or all three concerns.

2. My responsibility is to
a. Establish clear priorities.
b. Be transparent about changes in expectations. 
c. Engage the board for guidance on maintaining or adjusting 

priorities. 

  3



Budget Update      

1. Revenue/Reserve Issues
a. Action(s) taken: 

• Continue two long-term vacancy holds
• Initiate two additional vacancy holds – Temporary, plan to revisit

b. Basis for decision(s)
• Macro-economic indicators trending negative (more so for construction).
• License activity slightly down at beginning of the year.

c. Challenges:
a. Only blunt tools available to us – hold staffing.
b. Some activities are contra-cyclical to revenue.
c. Stretches and strains staff and managers.
d. Key agency priority is BIG DOLLAR long-term investment. 

  
4



Budget Update      

1. Limitation Issues
a. Action(s) taken: 

• Requested details on any/all expected billings – most accurate projection.
• Hold on some nonessential purchases.
• Push some purchasing to July.

b. Basis for decision(s)
• Dwindling limitation in the final months of 23-25 biennium
• Timing of some expenses hit as some other expenses spiked:

– Higher than originally projected DOJ costs.
– Higher than expected rate for DAS/EAS Lease negotiation. 
– SDC move had to begin this biennium – lose 3rd floor network hosting in August.
– Computer hardware life-cycle replacements.
– Tenant improvements on security – happened on DOJ’s timeline (this biennium).

c. Challenges:
a. Only a few areas where we have some discretion on S&S.
b. Many discretionary purchases are not our high-dollar purchases.

  5



  

6

TOTAL LAB
JAN-24 FEB-24 MAR-25 Thru March 2025 REMAINING PROJECTED Authorized VS.
Actuals Actuals Actuals ACTUAL to DATE PROJECTED BI 2023-25 BUDGET (LAB) PROJECTED

Beginning Cash Balance 6,193,148 6,193,148

Revenue 981,594        814,602        1,042,516     16,064,320 2,743,918 18,808,238 15,764,581                (3,043,657)

Personal Services 672,953        685,809        695,578        13,243,859 2,080,808 15,324,667 15,576,285                251,618

Services & Supplies 125,152        150,489        118,678        3,095,336 596,166 3,691,502 3,566,928                  (124,574)

Capital Outlay -                 -                 -                 -                                86,179                        86,179                        -                              (86,179)                      

Expenditures 798,105        836,298        814,256        16,339,195 2,763,152 19,102,347 19,143,213 40,866

Revenue vs. Expenditures NOTE (1) 183,488 (21,696) 228,260 (274,875) (19,234) (294,109)

Ending Cash Balance 5,711,709     5,690,013     6,193,148     5,918,272                   5,899,039                  
3-Month Contingency:  $2.39M (Currently 7.41 Months)

Capital Recoup: 6,099,235                  
Proctor Info
Proctor Revenue 36,840           33,660           40,620           693,840 103,826 797,666 807,550                     9,884
Total Revenue To LAB 1,018,434     848,262        1,083,136     16,758,160                 2,847,744                  19,605,904                16,572,131                (3,033,773)

Proctor Expense Recon 36,840           33,660           40,620           693,840                       103,826                     797,666                     807,550                     9,884
Total Expenditures (w/ Proctor) 834,945 869,958 854,876 17,033,035 2,866,978 19,900,013 19,950,763 50,750

Last Three Months

2023-25 Fiscal Status Report Summary


Scenario Brief

								March 19, 2025 Executive Summary:

								After beginning 2025 with solid economic fundamentals nationally and in Oregon, key indicators are now altering economic outlook with a wider, more dynamic range of outcomes and risk.  Oregon's economy usually grows faster than the nation but appears to have lost momentum in the past year.  Oregon is highly vulnerable to national priorities and is in a precarious position heading into greater trade tensions and core industry uncertainties.  Oregon's historically strong population growth has slowed, contributing to constrained labor supply - especially in industries (construction) relying on foreign workers. Housing in Oregon historically failed to match in-migration resulting in a shortage of nearly 30,000 homes annually for over a decade. However, housing costs continue to outpace income significantly ($7:$1)+ which combined with relativly high interest rates, federal policy-driven inflation (tariffs, labor etc.) and consumer uncertainty/lack of confidence all undermine affordability and the market for building homes.  National indicators reported March 18,2025, report housing starts (-2.9%), completions (-6.2%) and building permits (-6.8%) below February 2024 levels. Bolstered by significant housing shortage (only one state has fewer homes per household than Oregon) and local government support (so far), Oregon homebuilding is showing resiliency with building permits 14.1% above January 2024. However, sales of existing and new homes has declined nearly 5% nationally. Oregon's current outlook is a confluence of conflicting, rapidly evolving forces heavily dependent on national policy.  For purposes of this analysis a measured, moderate approach to projecting March-June 2025 (and beyond) is presently advised.

































								Definitions:

								Renewals or New =		Actual numbers through February 2025 (20 months)												(Historical trendline remains positive for now)

								2 per. Mov. Avg. =		Moving average trendline based on preceding 2 periods												(Moving average trendline increases with more prior periods)

								Average =		Average of current data set - i.e. 20 months of actual data / 20

								UCL =		Upper Control Limit - i.e. "plus 3 sigma", 3 standard-deviations above Average (the process/data is in control)

								LCL =		Lower Control Limit - i.e. "minus 3 sigma", 3 standard-deviations below Average (the process/data is in control)



								Projection alternatives for remainder of FY25 - i.e. March through June 2025 (4 months):																Resulting Yr/Yr %		Impact on Ending Fund Balance		Months of Operating Cash

								ProjRenew =		Original projections using average of 2019-21 and 2021-23 plus 1.5%														2.74%		$   55,080		7.91

								Muted = 		Forces FY25 total based on FebYTD24 proportion of FY24 total														0.63%		$   (141,570)		7.66

								FY24 = 		Forces FY25 to Fiscal 2024 level (i.e. no Yr/Yr growth March-June).														0.39%		$   (162,520)		7.64

								FY24-10% = 		Forces FY 25 to Fiscal 2024 level minus 10% (i.e. 90% of FY 2024 Mar-Jun)														-1.42%		$   (321,245)		7.44





								Additional support considered in this analysis:

								Proctor activity remains strong through February 2025 leading to support for continued new licensures.

								Multiple reports presented to Oregon legislature illustrate the dire current state of Oregon's housing and need for construction.

								Personal anecdotal conversations indicate residential and commercial construction demand continues for forseeable future (1-2yr timeline) although coupled with already experiencing significant tariff premiums for supplies crossing borders.



								New Licenses remains most sensitive to current conditions but relatively insignificant compared to License Renewals.

								Some conflicting information appears to align with the source incentive - realtors report increased in-migration, sales and price concessions despite key economic reports, national trends and other sources indicating otherwise.



								Overall the core industries, population, labor and consumer-confidence driven components of Oregon are in uncharted, potentially perilous waters.  Heavily dependent on federal policy the future can change course and escalate quickly.



								With fund balance in excess of 7 months of operating cash, a theoretical 'boundary' for potential worst-case scenarios would be a 32% decline in revenues during 2025-27 biennium without additional funding. (or 22% plus funding new licensing system)



								The pessimistic scenario presented here (FY24-10%) essentially aligns with data since December vs original projection and results in erasing projected net income from operations for remainder of 2023-25 biennium.





								For now I believe a reasonable adjustment to the original 2023-25 projections is the Muted Scenario illustrated above.



								Relevant sources:

								Oregon Economic and Revenue Forecast March 2025

								Oregon Housing and Community Services - State of the State's Housing 2024

								New Residential Construction February 2025 - Census.gov

								FRED Economic Data - U.S. Regional Data - Oregon

								National Association of Realtors Research & Statistics

								Several other sources with varying relevance and credibility with most recent activity in 2025



&D  &T	CONFIDENTIAL	Page &P of &N




Summary Report

		March		2025		--------------------------------------------------------------------------------->		JAN-25		FEB-25		MAR-25		v LinkedColumn Title v				SCENARIO: Muted (Renewals@-5,9%, New@-3.33%)						NOTE 04.21.2025: March reports 4/20/2025 - updated Rev, BudObj, Comps by Fund 4/21/2025.

		Operating Budget, Fund 001 OF						V		W		X						(reductions from original projection)

						Month 13 - >		O

		2023-25 Fiscal Status Report Summary





								Last Three Months										TOTAL				LAB										Compare to FEB Delta						March Change in Total Projected BI 2023-25

								JAN-24		FEB-24		MAR-25		Thru March 2025		REMAINING		PROJECTED		Authorized		VS.										FEB LAB vs Proj		vs March				Fund 0001		Fund 0005		Total

								Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		ACTUAL to DATE		PROJECTED		BI 2023-25		BUDGET (LAB)		PROJECTED



		Beginning Cash Balance												6,193,148				6,193,148



		Revenue						981,594		814,602		1,042,516		16,064,320		2,743,918		18,808,238		15,764,581		(3,043,657)										$   (3,023,536)		$   (20,121)		Revenue		$   16,565		$   9,387		$   25,952				$   5,831.00

																										16,123,598		PS LAB if it included PS add-ins

		Personal Services						672,953		685,809		695,578		13,243,859		2,080,808		15,324,667		15,576,285		251,618				798,932		PS LAB vs Proj restated w/PS add-ins				255,249		(3,631)		Personal Service		3,958		(327)		3,631				$   0.00



		Services & Supplies						125,152		150,489		118,678		3,095,336		596,166		3,691,502		3,566,928		(124,574)										(124,233)		(341)		Services & Supplies		341		- 0		341				$   -



		Capital Outlay						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		86,179		86,179		- 0		(86,179)										(86,178.50)		0		Capital Outlay		- 0		- 0		- 0				$   -



		Expenditures						798,105		836,298		814,256		16,339,195		2,763,152		19,102,347		19,143,213		40,866				674,357		TOTAL LAB vs Proj restated w/PS add-ins				$   44,837		$   (3,972)		Expenditures		$   4,299		$   (327)		$   3,972				$   0.00

																				

		Revenue vs. Expenditures NOTE (1)						183,488		(21,696)		228,260		(274,875)		(19,234)		(294,109)																$   (16,149)		Rev vs Exp		$   12,266		$   9,714		$   21,980				$   5,831.00



		Ending Cash Balance						5,711,709		5,690,013		6,193,148		5,918,272				5,899,039														- 0

																		3-Month Contingency:  $2.39M (Currently 7.41 Months)								<----Footnote is live linked DO NOT OVERWRITE						2,387,793.41								- 0

																Capital Recoup:		6,099,235														3 Month Contingency

		Proctor Info

		Proctor Revenue						36,840		33,660		40,620		693,840		103,826		797,666		807,550		9,884										7.41

		Total Revenue To LAB						1,018,434		848,262		1,083,136		16,758,160		2,847,744		19,605,904		16,572,131		(3,033,773)										Months of Cash



		Proctor Expense Recon						36,840		33,660		40,620		693,840		103,826		797,666		807,550		9,884								Reference from Operating Budget		1,090,664.00

		Total Expenditures (w/ Proctor)						834,945		869,958		854,876		17,033,035		2,866,978		19,900,013		19,950,763		50,750

																														Reference from Operating Budget		1,090,664.00

								NOTE (1): Agency revenue is cyclical with declines historically beginning in July and extending through December. Also, many large annual assessments

										are invoiced August through October. This historically leads to negative revenue vs. expenditure during this period.

		NOT in LAB Limitation:						W		X		Y				Z

		Temporary Staffing						$   15,841		$   14,160		$   14,228		$   298,403		$   42,683		$   341,086		$   - 0		$   (341,086)

		Overtime						5,535		4,352		3,997		107,382		11,990		119,372		41,850		$   (77,522)

		Differentials						2,568		2,568		2,568		44,651		8,641		53,292		- 0		$   (53,292)

		2024 Pay Equity						5,801		5,801		5,801		58,010		17,403		75,413		- 0		$   (75,413)

		Subtotal						$   29,745		$   26,881		$   26,593		$   508,447		$   80,717		$   589,163		$   41,850		$   (547,313)				TRUE



								Last Three Months										TOTAL				LAB

								JAN-24		FEB-24		MAR-25		Thru March 2025		REMAINING		PROJECTED		Authorized		VS.

								Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		ACTUAL to DATE		PROJECTED		BI 2023-25		BUDGET (LAB)		PROJECTED

		FTEs						59.5		59.5		59.5		59.5		59.5		59.5		59.0		(0.5)

		Revenue per FTE						$   16,497		$   13,691		$   17,521		$   269,989		$   46,116		$   316,105		$   267,196		$   (48,909)

		Expense per FTE						$   13,414		$   14,055		$   13,685		$   274,608		$   46,440		$   321,048		$   324,461		$   3,413

		Rev vs Exp per FTE						$   3,084		$   (365)		$   3,836		$   (4,620)		$   (323)		$   (4,943)		$   (57,265)		$   (52,322)



 




Equity Pay PS list

		PIC Freez vs workday compare														bi 25-27 position detail list common in equity pay list

		Employee Name		CCB Current		Class Title		PICS FREEZ Rate		PICS FREEZ Step		Step in Workday		Mos		Pos Cnt		FTE		PICS FREEZ Salary		PICS FREEZ Ope		PICS FREEZ Total		6/30/24		Equity Pay 		Comments

		Jackson, Katie		Administrative Spec 2: 		ADMINISTRATIVE SPECIALIST 2		6,243		10		9		24		1		1		149,832		86,108		235,940		5,859.00

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
step 10 Equity pay last step		10		st 9-to 10		5859		10								6243		3587.8333333333		9830.8333333333				6242.7645

		Sharmin, Rubaiya		FA1		FISCAL ANALYST 2		7,201		6		5		24		1		1		172,824		92,796		265,620		5,594.00

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
step 6 Equity Pay
FA2 Rate2 = FA1 Rate 6		FA1 step6		step 6 Equity Pay: FA2 Rate2 = FA1 Rate 6		5,594		6								7201		3866.5		11067.5				7201.0479232

		Johnson, Lance		Compliance Spec 2: 		COMPLIANCE SPECIALIST 2		7,918		10		9		24		1		1		190,032		97,802		287,834		7,431.00

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
Step 9-10 equity pay 7431
Maxed		10		Step 9-10 equity pay 7431, Maxed		7,431		10								7918		4075.0833333333		11993.0833333333				7917.7305

		Platz, Alexandra		Administrative Spec 2: 		ADMINISTRATIVE SPECIALIST 2		5,960		9		7		24		1		1		143,040		84,133		227,173		5,340.00

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:Step 8 5340		8		Step 8 ,  5340												5960		3505.5416666667		9465.5416666667				5960.407

		Kernal, Eric		Office Spec 2: 		OFFICE SPECIALIST 2		5,063		10		5		24		1		1		121,512		77,870		199,382		4,124.00

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
Rate 5 to 2 step up Rate 7
Rate 6 3947
Rate 7 4124
PUCS step 10  4752		6+7		Rate 5 to 2 step up Rate 7. Rate 6,  3947 .   Rate 7 , 4124  PICS step 10  4752												5063		3244.5833333333		8307.5833333333						4833.5035136

		Prather, Michelle		ISS5		INFORMATION SYSTEMS SPECIALIST 5		9,113		10		9		24		1		1		218,712		106,145		324,857		8,553.00

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
step 10 		10		9 to 10												9113		4422.7083333333		13535.7083333333				9113.2215

		Luis, Alyssa		Administrative Spec 2: 		ADMINISTRATIVE SPECIALIST 2		5,960		9		5		24		1		1		143,040		84,133		227,173		4,868.04		Step 6		eq pay step up to 6. step increase April 2025 to step 7												5960		3505.5416666667		9465.5416666667

		Southard, Gerrit		Compliance Spec 2: 		COMPLIANCE SPECIALIST 2		7,918		10		9		24		1		1		190,032		97,802		287,834		7,443.77

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
step 10		

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
step 10 Equity pay last step		

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
step 6 Equity Pay
FA2 Rate2 = FA1 Rate 6		10		step 10												7918		4075.0833333333		11993.0833333333

		Nadeau, Julie		Executive Assistant: 		EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT		8,254		9		7		24		1		1		198,096		100,147		298,243		7,378.69		8														8254		4172.7916666667		12426.7916666667

		Magee, Noel		CIO Manager 1 : 		SYSTEMS & PROGRAMMING SUPERVISOR 1		11,028		9		8		24		1		1		264,672		119,515		384,187		11,417.00		9														11028		4979.7916666667		16007.7916666667

		Swogger, Courtney		Compliance Spec 2: 		COMPLIANCE SPECIALIST 2		7,918		10		8		24		1		1		190,032		97,802		287,834		7,431.00		9+10		Step Increase 8 to 9, +equity pay step 10												7918		4075.0833333333		11993.0833333333

		Lodder, Adrian		ISS6		INFORMATION SYSTEMS SPECIALIST 6		8,892		8		6		24		1		1		213,408		104,603		318,011		7,986.37		7		equity pay step 7, july 2024 step increase to 8. on july 2025 step increase to 9. (as july broken month7/10 , step increase may occur not in July but in August)												8892		4358.4583333333		13250.4583333333

		Joyce, Adam		PSR4: 		PUBLIC SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE 4		6,243		10		9		24		1		1		149,832		86,108		235,940		5,871.46		No		step 10 maxed in April 2024												6243		3587.8333333333		9830.8333333333

		Keating, Daniel		Compliance Spec 2: 		COMPLIANCE SPECIALIST 2		6,545		6		5		24		1		1		157,080		88,217		245,297		6,149.61		6		5 to 6												6545		3675.7083333333		10220.7083333333

		Diana Colin Martinez		Office Spec 2: 		TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES						3														1,796.92		4		1712 step 3 to step 4 1796.92

																								A2-1		5340		5689.77

																										106.55%

																								A2-5		6,439.00		6860.7545

																								A2-6		6,758		7200.649						7030												258.03

																								A2-2		5,594.00								7939												40.56

																								A2-4		6,143.00																				10465.6968

														Kernal, Eric																																12088.0968

		List

		Lance Johnson																														Office Spec 2: 

		Julie Nadeau																														Diana Colin Martinez										4772		5003.02

		Noel Magee																														Eric Kernal

		Courtney Swogger																																								104.84%				5340.01

		Adrian Lodder																														Administrative Spec 2: 														5598.5282544426				5960.407

		Alexandra Platz																														Allie Platz

		Alyssa Luis (On Leave																														Alyssa Luis

		Rubaiya Sharmin																														Katie Jackson

		Gerrit Southard

		Diana Colin Martinez																														Compliance Spec 2: 

		Katie Jackson																														Lance Johnson

		Adam Joyce																														Courtney Swogger

		Eric Kernal																														Gerrit Southard

		Michelle Prather																														Daniel Keating – not on this list but has potential to be adjusted when compared to other CS2s within CCB & statewide

		Daniel Keating 

																																Executive Assistant: 

																																Julie Nadeau



																																CIO Manager 1 : 

																																Noel Magee



																																ISS6 & ISS5: 

																																Adrian Lodder

																																Michelle Prather



																																FA1: 

																																Rubiya Sharmin



																																PSR4: 

																																Adam Joyce





Operating Budget

		Construction Contractors Board

		AGENCY WIDE						+$1,500								+6.5%																												+6.55%

						2023		2023		2023		2023		2023		2023		2024		2024		2024		2024		2024		2024		2024		2024		2024		2024		2024		2024		2024		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025				ACTUALS +		2023-25		Proj to LAB

						JULY		AUGUST		SEPT		OCT		NOV		DEC		JAN		FEB		MAR		APR		MAY		JUN		Mo. 13		JUL		AUG		SEP		OCT		NOV		DEC		JAN		FEB		MAR		APR		MAY		JUN		Mo. 13		ACTUALS		PROJECTIONS		LAB		(over)/under

						Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Projections		Projections		Projections		Projections		TO DATE								NOTES

				Beginning Cash Balance		6,193,147.59		6,322,185.37		6,250,185.29		5,934,641.47		5,742,933.21		5,658,620.86		5,515,391.81		5,598,672.48		5,701,633.10		5,826,276.89		5,889,873.92		5,753,400.34		5,848,722.50		5,954,213.55		5,846,880.75		5,917,179.46		5,505,572.83		5,514,892.15		5,493,837.47		5,528,220.63		5,711,708.89		5,690,012.70		5,918,272.42		6,016,723.08		6,067,892.41		6,109,943.51		6,193,147.59		6,193,147.59		5,557,184.00		0.00

		REVENUE				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		50		GENERAL FUND		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		0205		BUSINESS LICENSES & FEES		638,565.00		649,245.69		533,009.31		686,195.25		498,188.18		566,187.15		751,117.85		760,765.00		821,135.00		766,690.00		659,655.00		789,485.00		28,285.00		744,455.00		747,240.00		677,940.00		778,890.00		672,059.50		669,215.00		879,470.00		832,875.00		984,515.00		887,975.00		837,415.00		878,008.00		0.00		15,135,182.93		17,738,580.93		15,218,970.00		(2,519,610.93)

		0410		CHARGES FOR SERVICES		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		0505		FINES AND FORFEITS		61,600.42		70,070.96		(38,572.39)		35,346.95		59,301.40		(17,526.76)		24,971.23		12,476.15		28,267.58		27,065.25		(9,834.46)		56,689.82		121,584.85		(137,453.27)		56,973.39		41,756.20		(23,844.48)		22,683.47		10,590.06		50,376.40		(26,346.99)		40,449.14		23,509.00		21,352.00		20,163.00		(41,103.09)		466,624.92		490,545.83		411,412.00		(79,133.83)

		0605		INTEREST AND INVESTMENTS		358.27		402.99		377.72		440.88		399.66		419.71		415.44		376.06		378.87		369.71		375.49		335.46		0.00		324.93		334.34		295.90		308.52		324.58		360.93		353.46		315.56		376.83		336.35		353.63		338.15		0.00		7,645.31		8,673.44		3,000.00		(5,673.44)

		0705		SALES INCOME		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		50.00		(50.00)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		0975		OTHER REVENUE		45,860.52		9,844.66		7,863.25		10,812.01		12,502.71		10,468.39		12,002.07		44,363.56		11,784.42		48,040.25		8,071.75		9,838.76		38,342.62		(30,977.50)		44,696.02		9,623.18		9,145.87		27,799.08		48,458.21		51,393.79		7,758.65		17,174.68		52,633.16		14,554.75		12,383.31		36,000.00		454,866.95		570,438.16		131,199.00		(439,239.16)

				TOTAL REVENUE		746,384.21		729,564.30		502,677.89		732,795.09		570,391.95		559,548.49		788,506.59		817,980.77		861,565.87		842,165.21		658,267.78		856,349.04		188,212.47		576,349.16		849,293.75		729,565.28		764,499.91		722,866.63		728,624.20		981,593.65		814,602.22		1,042,515.65		964,453.51		873,675.38		910,892.46		(5,103.09)		16,064,320.11		18,808,238.36		15,764,581.00		(3,043,657.36)



		Transfers

		1010		TRANSFER IN FROM OTHER FUNDS - CRF		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				TOTAL TRANSFER IN		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0



		2010		TRANSFER OUT TO OTHER FUNDS		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				TOTAL TRANSFER OUT		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0



		PERSONAL SERVICES																																																																SAL POT

		3110		CLASS/UNCLASS SALARY & PER DIEM		357,603.53		428,467.41		355,345.77		360,566.87		354,503.22		380,368.24		377,598.08		379,547.95		377,047.89		382,195.07		395,764.15		401,571.66		0.00		418,203.95		400,558.92		397,064.25		392,575.94		384,847.89		389,526.05		422,484.20		432,254.74		433,380.02		682,459.14		682,630.23		695,709.09		0.00		8,221,475.80		10,282,274.26		10,065,768.00		(216,506.26)		795,576.00

		3115		BOARD MEMBER STIPENDS 								310.00		0.00		310.00		0.00		310.00		0.00		730.00		0.00		332.00		0.00		0.00		332.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		356.00		1,352.00		712.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		4,744.00		4,744.00				(4,744.00)

		3160		TEMPORARY APPOINTMENTS		2,999.37		6,270.48		4,643.75		2,871.14		3,068.32		2,828.57		3,969.18		3,650.01		4,682.16		4,881.28		5,629.20		5,062.28		0.00		13,125.34		6,931.65		2,623.38		2,524.17		2,270.64		2,590.31		1,855.73		1,010.08		833.91		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		84,320.95		84,320.95		- 0		(84,320.95)

		3170		OVERTIME PAYMENTS		5,309.27		6,945.20		4,939.99		3,488.94		5,222.81		3,495.43		2,642.41		3,303.85		3,804.28		5,210.95		8,235.12		7,273.11		0.00		6,485.87		5,981.59		4,385.31		3,293.93		5,220.77		8,418.31		5,535.25		4,352.33		8,760.07		3,996.63		3,996.63		3,996.63		0.00		112,304.79		124,294.68		41,850.00		(82,444.68)

		3180		SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL		9.75		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		9.75		9.75		- 0		(9.75)

		3190		ALL OTHER DIFFERENTIAL		2,038.20		1,372.17		1,705.23		3,036.96		1,689.24		1,799.19		1,799.23		1,799.31		1,799.19		2,650.98		2,651.25		2,651.04		0.00		1,422.42		1,826.00		1,816.11		2,441.53		3,463.32		2,410.13		2,876.59		2,568.06		2,568.14		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		46,384.29		46,384.29		- 0		(46,384.29)

		3210		ERB ASSESSMENT		113.88		113.88		118.26		118.26		116.07		118.26		118.26		118.26		120.45		118.26		122.64		124.83		0.00		122.64		122.64		120.45		116.07		118.26		118.26		118.26		122.64		122.64		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2,503.17		2,503.17		3,127.00		623.83

		3220		PUBLIC EMPLOYES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM		66,715.74		82,742.12		68,428.09		67,493.88		66,767.07		71,557.15		71,267.35		72,330.54		71,518.73		74,760.44		77,610.65		78,374.80		0.00		82,242.61		77,042.02		74,814.54		77,102.49		73,492.17		73,472.55		78,261.58		80,581.05		82,286.82		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1,568,862.39		1,568,862.39		1,811,773.00		242,910.61		145,801.00

		3221		PENSION BOND CONTRIBUTION		19,836.17		24,501.34		20,220.99		19,935.93		16,942.78		18,089.54		18,035.32		18,315.55		18,155.60		18,957.33		19,769.92		19,885.04		0.00		20,720.74		19,581.07		19,011.34		18,646.04		18,671.59		18,656.81		19,881.47		20,480.74		20,880.98		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		409,176.29		409,176.29		492,406.00		83,229.71

		3230		SOCIAL SECURITY TAX		27,300.89		33,411.64		27,588.89		27,873.81		27,256.40		29,271.85		29,044.41		29,241.51		29,137.23		29,717.08		31,100.79		31,250.02		0.00		33,068.23		31,262.44		30,513.36		30,150.02		29,735.22		30,472.77		32,986.65		33,331.60		33,667.60		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		637,382.41		637,382.41		772,220.00		134,837.59		62,242.00

		3240		UNEMPLOYMENT ASSESSMENT		0.00		0.00		0.00		16.98		0.00		0.00		0.00		203.76		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		263.19		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		483.93		483.93		3,923.00		3,439.07

		3241		PAID FAMILY MEDICAL LEAVE INS		1,446.64		1,741.16		1,427.09		1,391.86		1,381.64		1,530.57		1,518.65		1,528.97		1,523.52		1,553.82		1,626.22		1,634.00		0.00		1,729.06		1,634.66		1,595.44		1,577.31		1,554.49		1,593.36		1,724.76		1,742.82		1,760.38		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		33,216.42		33,216.42		40,172.00		6,955.58		3,255.00

		3250		WORKERS' COMPENSATION ASSESSMENT		76.74		86.27		88.37		85.46		78.79		83.70		75.20		78.13		84.38		81.71		78.78		84.90		0.00		75.63		80.04		80.43		80.55		72.86		76.92		73.64		84.24		82.60		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1,689.34		1,689.34		2,714.00		1,024.66

		3260		MASS TRANSIT		2,175.30		2,657.50		2,199.65		2,220.35		2,186.77		2,330.81		2,315.90		2,329.67		2,323.80		2,366.33		2,471.96		2,491.83		0.00		2,635.27		2,492.49		2,435.99		2,404.87		2,374.67		2,404.06		2,608.94		2,641.01		2,673.17		2,673.17		2,673.17		2,673.17		0.00		50,740.34		58,759.85		55,872.00		(2,887.85)						1090455

		3270		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		89,663.70		88,714.42		88,681.77		93,536.39		89,206.60		95,940.29		95,335.27		98,116.96		97,476.47		101,205.95		99,588.41		101,934.95		0.00		104,041.68		105,507.23		103,029.34		99,656.75		98,094.54		103,149.97		103,194.26		105,927.94		108,562.04		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2,070,564.93		2,070,564.93		2,420,190.00		349,625.07		83,790.00				31100

				Personal Services Budget Adj.		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		- 0		- 0		(133,730.00)		(133,730.00)						-30891

				TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES		575,289.18		677,023.59		575,387.85		582,946.83		568,419.71		607,723.60		603,719.26		610,874.47		607,673.70		624,429.20		644,649.09		652,670.46		263.19		683,873.44		653,352.75		637,489.94		630,569.67		619,916.42		633,245.50		672,953.33		685,809.25		695,578.37		689,128.94		689,300.03		702,378.89		- 0		13,243,858.80		15,324,666.66		15,576,285.00		251,618.34		1,090,664.00				1,090,664						Actual YTD Feb + Proj. CHANGE

																																																																										Actual YTD Dec + Projection				Average		Average

		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES																																																																						SERVICES AND SUPPLIES						YTD Dec		Jan-Jun

		4100		INSTATE TRAVEL		0.00		9,290.05		11,717.64		8,598.75		8,157.54		7,591.93		7,445.74		8,543.07		9,549.33		6,998.86		10,381.89		3,316.52		15,657.87		(262.78)		9,233.45		8,212.89		10,922.72		14,746.07		8,610.79		6,335.38		7,146.32		10,282.89		11,230.00		11,230.00		11,230.00		11,230.08		182,476.92		227,397.00		275,172.00		47,775.00								INSTATE TRAVEL		210,528.90		16,868		$   8,817		$   11,447

		4125		OUT-OF-STATE TRAVEL		0.00		814.08		0.00		1,049.59		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		642.96		0.00		1,028.56		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		3,535.19		3,535.19		3,126.00		(409.19)								OUT-OF-STATE TRAVEL		3,535.19		- 0		$   196		$   - 0

		4150		EMPLOYEE TRAINING		1,532.56		160.00		826.16		236.00		381.18		0.00		190.46		567.42		189.92		187.30		187.44		197.64		197.92		205.04		825.00		196.06		1,011.46		630.35		1,060.52		0.00		288.99		649.56		355.00		355.00		355.00		354.51		9,720.98		11,140.49		18,625.00		7,484.51								EMPLOYEE TRAINING		10,468.43		672		$   488		$   393

		4175		OFFICE EXPENSES		(6,620.36)		9,189.99		15,111.30		24,745.94		4,771.16		13,469.15		13,200.31		12,984.57		14,574.26		16,405.81		21,549.88		17,379.80		27,577.70		(10,744.45)		2,371.11		27,864.58		27,645.90		5,140.13		14,142.10		22,693.03		2,415.59		14,722.88		15,250.00		15,250.00		15,250.00		27,653.21		290,590.38		363,993.59		539,578.00		175,584.41								OFFICE EXPENSES		355,735.92		8,258		$   13,931		$   18,872

		4200		TELECOMM/TECH SVC AND SUPPLIES		6,369.12		123.94		11,326.95		6,975.60		5,959.42		7,295.22		6,761.95		6,450.53		6,972.27		8,351.22		7,565.74		9,189.20		12,414.87		(1,321.61)		3,350.23		7,263.27		6,777.24		6,227.10		8,434.00		6,707.45		6,139.07		6,838.12		6,838.00		8,060.00		6,838.00		11,811.49		146,170.90		179,718.39		171,760.00		(7,958.39)								TELECOMM/TECH SVC AND SUPPLIES		180,289.26		(571)		$   7,027		$   8,872

		4225		STATE GOVERNMENT SERVICE CHARGES		21.00		2,623.33		42,828.30		236,806.20		6,887.83		11.30		2,628.33		3,242.20		11.30		16.20		5,849.33		12.10		0.00		1,052.05		5,856.13		275,429.20		2,628.88		12.10		14.95		9,075.93		12.05		17.15		5,849.13		11.00		11.00		0.00		595,035.86		600,906.99		600,568.00		(338.99)								STATE GOVERNMENT SERVICE CHARGES		603,511.11		(2,604)		$   32,552		$   2,496

		4250		DATA PROCESSING		426.62		507.63		(1,468.02)		1,017.52		426.62		2,162.59		1,639.98		1,298.27		5,254.32		1,518.33		10,977.10		2,830.77		1,242.65		2,127.45		9,405.15		2,149.61		4,745.29		2,617.49		1,984.45		1,264.38		3,869.71		8,699.43		3,531.00		20,607.84		29,804.31		8,202.73		64,697.34		126,843.22		38,600.00		(88,243.22)								DATA PROCESSING		82,662.60		44,181		$   2,826		$   12,663

		4275		PUBLICITY & PUBLICATIONS		1,475.00		1,249.77		1,839.30		2,910.41		0.00		3,002.06		3,881.02		2,146.87		3,966.83		7,276.69		4,306.43		4,367.38		2,211.89		(999.61)		1,693.67		5,282.43		3,609.31		115.56		4,321.08		6,595.91		3,878.24		3,361.29		3,660.00		3,660.00		3,660.00		7,557.08		66,491.53		85,028.61		27,806.00		(57,222.61)								PUBLICITY & PUBLICATIONS		75,555.01		9,474		$   2,925		$   5,395

		4300		PROFESSIONAL SERVICES		782.00		1,451.40		1,304.35		1,194.37		833.30		2,051.10		2,157.15		809.50		3,487.62		2,503.14		4,354.25		6,994.05		2,155.80		0.00		407.80		2,205.00		3,936.59		885.90		34.60		2,265.44		1,783.60		563.35		1,358.00		1,358.00		20,578.00		4,526.28		42,160.31		69,980.59		263,176.00		193,195.41								PROFESSIONAL SERVICES		73,547.33		(3,567)		$   2,086		$   5,405

		4315		IT PROFESSIONAL SERVICES		0.00		0.00		2,159.85		0.00		0.00		2,159.85		0.00		5,479.00		2,159.85		91.00		18,105.84		3,007.85		0.00		0.00		0.00		2,203.05		693.00		1,443.50		2,203.05		261.43		0.00		2,203.05		9,711.07		2,025.00		4,229.00		2,475.00		42,170.32		60,610.39		- 0		(60,610.39)								IT PROFESSIONAL SERVICES		58,855.84		1,755		$   2,206		$   3,484

		4325		ATTORNEY GENERAL LEGAL FEES		0.00		3,455.55		11,387.30		0.00		3,814.80		8,324.80		6,338.20		8,543.10		28,573.60		22,363.55		15,254.30		0.00		16,192.20		0.00		809.60		26,363.48		10,395.04		7,126.90		4,262.50		17,178.70		15,018.90		16,003.90		16,003.90		16,003.90		16,003.90		16,003.90		221,406.42		285,422.02		253,077.00		(32,345.02)								ATTORNEY GENERAL LEGAL FEES		203,042.42		82,380		$   9,622		$   18,703

		4375		EMPLOYEE RECRUITMENT AND DEVELOPMENT		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		- 0		- 0		8,145.00		8,145.00								EMPLOYEE RECRUITMENT AND DEVELOPMENT		- 0		- 0		$   - 0		$   - 0

		4400		DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS		0.00		475.00		702.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		475.00		264.00		276.40		0.00		0.00		(276.40)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1,916.00		1,916.00		2,673.00		757.00								DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS		1,916.00		- 0		$   106		$   - 0

		4425		LEASE PAYMENTS & TAXES		29,869.66		67,093.40		30,651.70		28,846.70		30,651.70		30,966.70		30,647.20		30,666.70		30,666.70		30,666.70		30,666.70		30,666.70		18,184.50		(1,580.00)		66,376.54		33,188.27		33,188.27		33,825.77		0.00		33,188.27		79,422.92		33,188.27		33,188.27		33,188.27		33,188.27		0.00		731,043.37		830,608.18		778,615.00		(51,993.18)								LEASE PAYMENTS & TAXES		739,627.41		90,981		$   32,514		$   40,894

		4475		FACILITIES MAINTENANCE		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		950.94		21,491.05		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		192.50		0.00		2,044.76		0.00		0.00		130.00		21,491.05		0.00		0.00		0.00		24,809.25		46,300.30		- 0		(46,300.30)								FACILITIES MAINTENANCE		46,170.30		130		$   1,371		$   3,604

		4575		AGENCY PROGRAM RELATED SVCS & SUPP		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		40.18		0.00		91.48		71.71		0.00		0.00		0.00		174.93		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		39.46		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		417.76		417.76		25,242.00		24,824.24								AGENCY PROGRAM RELATED SVCS & SUPP		378.30		39		$   21		$   7

		4650		OTHER SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		8,116.65		17,657.13		111,528.73		20,282.11		24,318.21		16,253.59		24,466.44		22,040.96		22,220.48		27,888.42		20,801.89		22,953.89		(13,377.17)		10,857.43		24,319.79		112,872.80		17,618.06		47,830.52		14,052.02		19,084.47		30,476.27		21,978.21		25,315.00		21,457.00		25,315.00		21,209.00		624,240.90		717,536.90		502,773.00		(214,763.90)								OTHER SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		715,511.95		2,025		$   30,706		$   27,472

		4700		EXPENDABLE PROPERTY $250-$5000		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		152.59		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		152.59		152.59		6,195.00		6,042.41								EXPENDABLE PROPERTY $250-$5000		152.59		- 0		$   8		$   - 0

		4715		IT EXPENDABLE PROPERTY		85.00		10,449.52		2,918.30		8,893.33		82.83		1,765.65		2,149.88		1,373.49		630.78		8,228.12		0.00		7,368.81		0.00		0.00		86.86		0.00		218.10		3,403.50		107.12		501.67		37.50		0.00		23,093.49		0.00		0.00		8,600.00		48,300.46		79,993.95		51,797.00		(28,196.95)								IT EXPENDABLE PROPERTY		57,004.01		22,990		$   2,653		$   5,372

				TOTAL SERVICES & SUPPLIES		42,057.25		124,540.79		242,833.86		341,556.52		86,284.59		95,053.94		101,506.66		104,145.68		129,248.38		154,138.98		150,092.27		108,356.42		82,458.23		(191.48)		125,642.29		503,681.97		124,610.92		124,004.89		60,995.54		125,152.06		150,489.16		118,677.56		176,873.91		133,206.01		166,462.48		119,623.28		3,095,336.48		3,691,502.16		3,566,928.00		(124,574.16)										3,418,492.57		273,010		$   150,057		$   165,081



		Capital Outlay																																																																										YTD Feb Proj vs YTD Dec Proj

		5550		DATA PROCESSING SOFTWARE		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00

		5600		DATA PROCESSING HARDWARE		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00

		5900		OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		86,178.50		- 0		86,178.50		- 0		(86,178.50)								INSTATE TRAVEL - Higher monthly average yearend				$   17,815

				Total Capital Outlay		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		86,178.50		0.00		86,178.50		0.00		(86,178.50)								OFFICE EXPENSES (2/3+ is Mail) - Higher monthly averages yearend				9,067

																																																																								DATA PROCESSING + Addition of SDC Transition				41,654

				TOTAL EXPENDITURES		617,346.43		801,564.38		818,221.71		924,503.35		654,704.30		702,777.54		705,225.92		715,020.15		736,922.08		778,568.18		794,741.36		761,026.88		82,721.42		683,681.96		778,995.04		1,141,171.91		755,180.59		743,921.31		694,241.04		798,105.39		836,298.41		814,255.93		866,002.85		822,506.04		868,841.37		205,801.78		16,339,195.28		19,102,347.32		19,143,213.00		40,865.68								PUBLICITY & PUBLICATIONS - P&D, Higher monthly average yearend				11,339

				AY23 Expenses																																																																				IT PROFESSIONAL SERVICES + Questys + SDC Transition				22,789

				Ending Cash Balance		6,322,185.37		6,250,185.29		5,934,641.47		5,742,933.21		5,658,620.86		5,515,391.81		5,598,672.48		5,701,633.10		5,826,276.89		5,889,873.92		5,753,400.34		5,848,722.50		5,954,213.55		5,846,880.75		5,917,179.46		5,505,572.83		5,514,892.15		5,493,837.47		5,528,220.63		5,711,708.89		5,690,012.70		5,918,272.42		6,016,723.08		6,067,892.41		6,109,943.51		5,899,038.63		5,918,272.42		5,899,038.63												ATTORNEY GENERAL LEGAL FEES - Higher monthly average yearend				82,380

						6,322,185.37		6,250,185.29		5,934,641.47		5,742,933.21		5,658,620.86		5,515,391.81		5,598,672.48		5,701,633.10		5,826,276.89		5,889,873.92		5,753,400.34		5,848,722.50		5,954,213.55		5,846,880.75		5,917,179.46		5,505,572.83		5,514,892.15		5,493,837.47		5,528,220.63		5,711,708.89		5,690,012.70		5,918,272.42		6,016,723.08		6,067,892.41		6,109,943.51		5,899,038.63																LEASE PAYMENTS & TAXES + New Lease Fee + 1 Month				79,303

																																																										FALSE		FALSE

tc={C33F2CD4-574E-4B7D-A3D1-B7312EDC5B44}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    This is due to the Proctor elimination- see amt below												OTHER SERVICES AND SUPPLIES + EGS for Licensing Project				7,000

				APPN #: 30000		QTR 1						QTR 2						QTR 3						QTR 4								QTR 5						QTR 6						QTR 7						QTR 8										(787,246.00)		(807,550.00)		40,865.68								IT EXPENDABLE PROPERTY + New Purchases				23,130

				Beginning Cash Balance (07/01/23)		6,193,147.59		6,193,147.59		6,193,147.59		6,193,147.59		6,193,147.59		6,193,147.59		6,193,147.59		6,193,147.59		6,193,147.59		6,193,147.59		6,193,147.59		6,193,147.59		6,193,147.59		6,193,147.59		6,193,147.59		6,193,147.59		6,193,147.59		6,193,147.59		6,193,147.59		6,193,147.59		6,193,147.59		6,193,147.59		6,193,147.59		6,193,147.59		6,193,147.59		6,193,147.59						2,387,793.41														$   294,477

				RSTAR*S 62 Screen + Revenue (Cash & Accrued)		780,584.21		1,542,668.51		2,073,966.40		2,837,901.49		3,438,593.44		4,027,601.93		4,852,588.52		5,707,589.29		6,612,295.16		7,491,900.37		8,187,368.15		9,070,657.19		9,069,752.78		9,864,018.82		10,743,852.57		11,504,857.85		12,300,917.76		13,052,224.39		13,808,328.59		14,826,762.24		15,675,024.46																3 Month Contingency

				 - Expenditures (Cash & Accrued)		651,547.43		1,485,630.81		2,332,472.52		3,288,115.87		3,973,120.17		4,705,357.71		5,447,063.63		6,199,103.78		6,979,165.86		7,795,174.04		8,627,115.40		9,415,082.28		9,418,720.41		10,210,285.66		11,019,820.70		12,192,432.61		12,979,173.20		13,751,534.51		14,473,255.55		15,308,200.94		16,178,159.35

				Transfer In																																																										7.41

				Transfer Out																																																										Months of Cash

				Cash Flow Ending Cash Balance		6,322,184.37		6,250,185.29		5,934,641.47		5,742,933.21		5,658,620.86		5,515,391.81		5,598,672.48		5,701,633.10		5,826,276.89		5,889,873.92		5,753,400.34		5,848,722.50		5,844,179.96		5,846,880.75		5,917,179.46		5,505,572.83		5,514,892.15		5,493,837.47		5,528,220.63		5,711,708.89		5,690,012.70		6,193,147.59		6,193,147.59		6,193,147.59		6,193,147.59		6,193,147.59

				Difference		1.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		110,033.59		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		(274,875.17)		(176,424.51)		(125,255.18)		(83,204.08)		(294,108.96)

















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































This is due to the Proctor elimination- see amt below







OF Agency Wide

		Construction Contractors Board

		AGENCY WIDE						+$1,500								+6.5%																												+6.55%

						2023		2023		2023		2023		2023		2023		2024		2024		2024		2024		2024		2024		2024		2024		2024		2024		2024		2024		2024		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025				ACTUALS +		2023-25		Proj to LAB

						JULY		AUGUST		SEPT		OCT		NOV		DEC		JAN		FEB		MAR		APR		MAY		JUN		Mo. 13		JUL		AUG		SEP		OCT		NOV		DEC		JAN		FEB		MAR		APR		MAY		JUN		Mo. 13		ACTUALS		PROJECTIONS		LAB		(over)/under

						Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Projections		Projections		Projections		Projections		TO DATE								NOTES

				Beginning Cash Balance		6,193,147.59		6,322,185.37		6,250,185.29		5,934,641.47		5,742,933.21		5,658,620.86		5,515,391.81		5,598,672.48		5,701,633.10		5,826,276.89		5,889,873.92		5,753,400.34		5,848,722.50		5,954,213.55		5,846,880.75		5,917,179.46		5,505,572.83		5,514,892.15		5,493,837.47		5,528,220.63		5,711,708.89		5,690,012.70		5,918,272.42		6,016,723.08		6,067,892.41		6,109,943.51		6,193,147.59		6,193,147.59		5,557,184.00

		REVENUE

		50		GENERAL FUND		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		- 0		- 0				- 0

		0205		BUSINESS LICENSES & FEES		638,565.00		649,245.69		533,009.31		686,195.25		498,188.18		566,187.15		751,117.85		760,765.00		821,135.00		766,690.00		659,655.00		789,485.00		28,285.00		744,455.00		747,240.00		677,940.00		778,890.00		672,059.50		669,215.00		879,470.00		832,875.00		984,515.00		887,975.00		837,415.00		878,008.00		0.00		15,135,182.93		17,738,580.93		15,218,970.00		(2,519,610.93)

		0205		BUSINESS LICENSES & FEES - Proctor		34,200.00		32,520.00		28,620.00		31,140.00		30,300.00		29,460.00		36,480.00		37,020.00		43,140.00		37,440.00		37,200.00		26,940.00		0.00		28,800.00		30,540.00		31,440.00		31,560.00		28,440.00		27,480.00		36,840.00		33,660.00		40,620.00		34,789.00		34,789.00		34,248.00		0.00		693,840.00		797,666.00		807,550.00		9,884.00

		0410		CHARGES FOR SERVICES		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		- 0		- 0				- 0

		0505		FINES AND FORFEITS		61,600.42		70,070.96		(38,572.39)		35,346.95		59,301.40		(17,526.76)		24,971.23		12,476.15		28,267.58		27,065.25		(9,834.46)		56,689.82		121,584.85		(137,453.27)		56,973.39		41,756.20		(23,844.48)		22,683.47		10,590.06		50,376.40		(26,346.99)		40,449.14		23,509.00		21,352.00		20,163.00		(41,103.09)		466,624.92		490,545.83		411,412.00		(79,133.83)

		0605		INTEREST AND INVESTMENTS		358.27		402.99		377.72		440.88		399.66		419.71		415.44		376.06		378.87		369.71		375.49		335.46		0.00		324.93		334.34		295.90		308.52		324.58		360.93		353.46		315.56		376.83		336.35		353.63		338.15		0.00		7,645.31		8,673.44		3,000.00		(5,673.44)

		0705		SALES INCOME																														50.00		(50.00)																						- 0		- 0				- 0

		0975		OTHER REVENUE		45,860.52		9,844.66		7,863.25		10,812.01		12,502.71		10,468.39		12,002.07		44,363.56		11,784.42		48,040.25		8,071.75		9,838.76		38,342.62		(30,977.50)		44,696.02		9,623.18		9,145.87		27,799.08		48,458.21		51,393.79		7,758.65		17,174.68		52,633.16		14,554.75		12,383.31		36,000.00		454,866.95		570,438.16		131,199.00		(439,239.16)

				TOTAL REVENUE		780,584.21		762,084.30		531,297.89		763,935.09		600,691.95		589,008.49		824,986.59		855,000.77		904,705.87		879,605.21		695,467.78		883,289.04		188,212.47		605,149.16		879,833.75		761,005.28		796,059.91		751,306.63		756,104.20		1,018,433.65		848,262.22		1,083,135.65		999,242.51		908,464.38		945,140.46		(5,103.09)		16,758,160.11		19,605,904.36		16,572,131.00		(3,033,773.36)

																												9,070,657.19		9,258,869.66		9,864,018.82		10,743,852.57		11,504,857.85		12,300,917.76		13,052,224.39		13,808,328.59		14,826,762.24		15,675,024.46		16,758,160.11

		Transfers

		1010		TRANSFER IN FROM OTHER FUNDS - CRF		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				TOTAL TRANSFER IN		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0



		2010		TRANSFER OUT TO OTHER FUNDS		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				TOTAL TRANSFER OUT		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

																												- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		PERSONAL SERVICES																																																																SAL POT

		3110		CLASS/UNCLASS SALARY & PER DIEM		357,603.53		428,467.41		355,345.77		360,566.87		354,503.22		380,368.24		377,598.08		379,547.95		377,047.89		382,195.07		395,764.15		401,571.66		0.00		418,203.95		400,558.92		397,064.25		392,575.94		384,847.89		389,526.05		422,484.20		432,254.74		433,380.02		682,459.14		682,630.23		695,709.09		0.00		8,221,475.80		10,282,274.26		10,065,768.00		(216,506.26)		795576

		3115		BOARD MEMBER STIPENDS 								310.00				310.00		0.00		310.00		0.00		730.00		0.00		332.00		0.00		0.00		332.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		356.00		1,352.00		712.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		4,744.00		4,744.00				(4,744.00)

		3160		TEMPORARY APPOINTMENTS		2,999.37		6,270.48		4,643.75		2,871.14		3,068.32		2,828.57		3,969.18		3,650.01		4,682.16		4,881.28		5,629.20		5,062.28		0.00		13,125.34		6,931.65		2,623.38		2,524.17		2,270.64		2,590.31		1,855.73		1,010.08		833.91		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		84,320.95		84,320.95		- 0		(84,320.95)

		3170		OVERTIME PAYMENTS		5,309.27		6,945.20		4,939.99		3,488.94		5,222.81		3,495.43		2,642.41		3,303.85		3,804.28		5,210.95		8,235.12		7,273.11		0.00		6,485.87		5,981.59		4,385.31		3,293.93		5,220.77		8,418.31		5,535.25		4,352.33		8,760.07		3,996.63		3,996.63		3,996.63		0.00		112,304.79		124,294.68		41,850.00		(82,444.68)

		3180		SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL		9.75		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		9.75		9.75		- 0		(9.75)

		3190		ALL OTHER DIFFERENTIAL		2,038.20		1,372.17		1,705.23		3,036.96		1,689.24		1,799.19		1,799.23		1,799.31		1,799.19		2,650.98		2,651.25		2,651.04		0.00		1,422.42		1,826.00		1,816.11		2,441.53		3,463.32		2,410.13		2,876.59		2,568.06		2,568.14		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		46,384.29		46,384.29		- 0		(46,384.29)

		3210		ERB ASSESSMENT		113.88		113.88		118.26		118.26		116.07		118.26		118.26		118.26		120.45		118.26		122.64		124.83		0.00		122.64		122.64		120.45		116.07		118.26		118.26		118.26		122.64		122.64		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2,503.17		2,503.17		3,127.00		623.83

		3220		PUBLIC EMPLOYES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM		66,715.74		82,742.12		68,428.09		67,493.88		66,767.07		71,557.15		71,267.35		72,330.54		71,518.73		74,760.44		77,610.65		78,374.80		0.00		82,242.61		77,042.02		74,814.54		77,102.49		73,492.17		73,472.55		78,261.58		80,581.05		82,286.82		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1,568,862.39		1,568,862.39		1,811,773.00		242,910.61		145801

		3221		PENSION BOND CONTRIBUTION		19,836.17		24,501.34		20,220.99		19,935.93		16,942.78		18,089.54		18,035.32		18,315.55		18,155.60		18,957.33		19,769.92		19,885.04		0.00		20,720.74		19,581.07		19,011.34		18,646.04		18,671.59		18,656.81		19,881.47		20,480.74		20,880.98		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		409,176.29		409,176.29		492,406.00		83,229.71

		3230		SOCIAL SECURITY TAX		27,300.89		33,411.64		27,588.89		27,873.81		27,256.40		29,271.85		29,044.41		29,241.51		29,137.23		29,717.08		31,100.79		31,250.02		0.00		33,068.23		31,262.44		30,513.36		30,150.02		29,735.22		30,472.77		32,986.65		33,331.60		33,667.60		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		637,382.41		637,382.41		772,220.00		134,837.59		62242

		3240		UNEMPLOYMENT ASSESSMENT		0.00		0.00		0.00		16.98		0.00		0.00		0.00		203.76		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		263.19		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		483.93		483.93		3,923.00		3,439.07

		3241		PAID FAMILY MEDICAL LEAVE INS		1,446.64		1,741.16		1,427.09		1,391.86		1,381.64		1,530.57		1,518.65		1,528.97		1,523.52		1,553.82		1,626.22		1,634.00		0.00		1,729.06		1,634.66		1,595.44		1,577.31		1,554.49		1,593.36		1,724.76		1,742.82		1,760.38		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		33,216.42		33,216.42		40,172.00		6,955.58		3255

		3250		WORKERS' COMPENSATION ASSESSMENT		76.74		86.27		88.37		85.46		78.79		83.70		75.20		78.13		84.38		81.71		78.78		84.90		0.00		75.63		80.04		80.43		80.55		72.86		76.92		73.64		84.24		82.60		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1,689.34		1,689.34		2,714.00		1,024.66

		3260		MASS TRANSIT		2,175.30		2,657.50		2,199.65		2,220.35		2,186.77		2,330.81		2,315.90		2,329.67		2,323.80		2,366.33		2,471.96		2,491.83		0.00		2,635.27		2,492.49		2,435.99		2,404.87		2,374.67		2,404.06		2,608.94		2,641.01		2,673.17		2,673.17		2,673.17		2,673.17		0.00		50,740.34		58,759.85		55,872.00		(2,887.85)

		3270		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		89,663.70		88,714.42		88,681.77		93,536.39		89,206.60		95,940.29		95,335.27		98,116.96		97,476.47		101,205.95		99,588.41		101,934.95		0.00		104,041.68		105,507.23		103,029.34		99,656.75		98,094.54		103,149.97		103,194.26		105,927.94		108,562.04		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2,070,564.93		2,070,564.93		2,420,190.00		349,625.07		83790

				Personal Services Budget Adj.		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		- 0		- 0		(133,730.00)		(133,730.00)						3 temp PS licensing 18 months

				TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES		575,289.18		677,023.59		575,387.85		582,946.83		568,419.71		607,723.60		603,719.26		610,874.47		607,673.70		624,429.20		644,649.09		652,670.46		263.19		683,873.44		653,352.75		637,489.94		630,569.67		619,916.42		633,245.50		672,953.33		685,809.25		695,578.37		689,128.94		689,300.03		702,378.89		- 0		13,243,858.80		15,324,666.66		15,576,285.00		251,618.34		1059564		(983,629.92)		$   (1,235,248)		-1029629.90385996



		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES

		4100		INSTATE TRAVEL		0.00		9,290.05		11,717.64		8,598.75		8,157.54		7,591.93		7,445.74		8,543.07		9,549.33		6,998.86		10,381.89		3,316.52		15,657.87		(262.78)		9,233.45		8,212.89		10,922.72		14,746.07		8,610.79		6,335.38		7,146.32		10,282.89		11,230.00		11,230.00		11,230.00		11,230.08		182,476.92		227,397.00		275,172.00		47,775.00

		4125		OUT-OF-STATE TRAVEL		0.00		814.08		0.00		1,049.59		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		642.96		0.00		1,028.56		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		3,535.19		3,535.19		3,126.00		(409.19)

		4150		EMPLOYEE TRAINING		1,532.56		160.00		826.16		236.00		381.18		0.00		190.46		567.42		189.92		187.30		187.44		197.64		197.92		205.04		825.00		196.06		1,011.46		630.35		1,060.52		0.00		288.99		649.56		355.00		355.00		355.00		354.51		9,720.98		11,140.49		18,625.00		7,484.51

		4175		OFFICE EXPENSES		(6,620.36)		9,189.99		15,111.30		24,745.94		4,771.16		13,469.15		13,200.31		12,984.57		14,574.26		16,405.81		21,549.88		17,379.80		27,577.70		(10,744.45)		2,371.11		27,864.58		27,645.90		5,140.13		14,142.10		22,693.03		2,415.59		14,722.88		15,250.00		15,250.00		15,250.00		27,653.21		290,590.38		363,993.59		539,578.00		175,584.41

		4200		TELECOMM/TECH SVC AND SUPPLIES		6,369.12		123.94		11,326.95		6,975.60		5,959.42		7,295.22		6,761.95		6,450.53		6,972.27		8,351.22		7,565.74		9,189.20		12,414.87		(1,321.61)		3,350.23		7,263.27		6,777.24		6,227.10		8,434.00		6,707.45		6,139.07		6,838.12		6,838.00		8,060.00		6,838.00		11,811.49		146,170.90		179,718.39		171,760.00		(7,958.39)

		4225		STATE GOVERNMENT SERVICE CHARGES		21.00		2,623.33		42,828.30		236,806.20		6,887.83		11.30		2,628.33		3,242.20		11.30		16.20		5,849.33		12.10		0.00		1,052.05		5,856.13		275,429.20		2,628.88		12.10		14.95		9,075.93		12.05		17.15		5,849.13		11.00		11.00		0.00		595,035.86		600,906.99		600,568.00		(338.99)

		4250		DATA PROCESSING		426.62		507.63		(1,468.02)		1,017.52		426.62		2,162.59		1,639.98		1,298.27		5,254.32		1,518.33		10,977.10		2,830.77		1,242.65		2,127.45		9,405.15		2,149.61		4,745.29		2,617.49		1,984.45		1,264.38		3,869.71		8,699.43		3,531.00		20,607.84		29,804.31		8,202.73		64,697.34		126,843.22		38,600.00		(88,243.22)

		4275		PUBLICITY & PUBLICATIONS		1,475.00		1,249.77		1,839.30		2,910.41		0.00		3,002.06		3,881.02		2,146.87		3,966.83		7,276.69		4,306.43		4,367.38		2,211.89		(999.61)		1,693.67		5,282.43		3,609.31		115.56		4,321.08		6,595.91		3,878.24		3,361.29		3,660.00		3,660.00		3,660.00		7,557.08		66,491.53		85,028.61		27,806.00		(57,222.61)

		4300		PROFESSIONAL SERVICES		782.00		1,451.40		1,304.35		1,194.37		833.30		2,051.10		2,157.15		809.50		3,487.62		2,503.14		4,354.25		6,994.05		2,155.80		0.00		407.80		2,205.00		3,936.59		885.90		34.60		2,265.44		1,783.60		563.35		1,358.00		1,358.00		20,578.00		4,526.28		42,160.31		69,980.59		263,176.00		193,195.41

		4315		IT PROFESSIONAL SERVICES		0.00		0.00		2,159.85		0.00		0.00		2,159.85		0.00		5,479.00		2,159.85		91.00		18,105.84		3,007.85		0.00		0.00		0.00		2,203.05		693.00		1,443.50		2,203.05		261.43		0.00		2,203.05		9,711.07		2,025.00		4,229.00		2,475.00		42,170.32		60,610.39		- 0		(60,610.39)

		4325		ATTORNEY GENERAL LEGAL FEES		0.00		3,455.55		11,387.30		0.00		3,814.80		8,324.80		6,338.20		8,543.10		28,573.60		22,363.55		15,254.30		0.00		16,192.20		0.00		809.60		26,363.48		10,395.04		7,126.90		4,262.50		17,178.70		15,018.90		16,003.90		16,003.90		16,003.90		16,003.90		16,003.90		221,406.42		285,422.02		253,077.00		(32,345.02)

		4375		EMPLOYEE RECRUITMENT AND DEVELOPMENT		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		- 0		- 0		8,145.00		8,145.00

		4400		DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS		0.00		475.00		702.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		475.00		264.00		276.40		0.00		0.00		(276.40)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1,916.00		1,916.00		2,673.00		757.00

		4425		LEASE PAYMENTS & TAXES		29,869.66		67,093.40		30,651.70		28,846.70		30,651.70		30,966.70		30,647.20		30,666.70		30,666.70		30,666.70		30,666.70		30,666.70		18,184.50		(1,580.00)		66,376.54		33,188.27		33,188.27		33,825.77		0.00		33,188.27		79,422.92		33,188.27		33,188.27		33,188.27		33,188.27		0.00		731,043.37		830,608.18		778,615.00		(51,993.18)

		4475		FACILITIES MAINTENANCE		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		950.94		21,491.05		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		192.50		0.00		2,044.76		0.00		0.00		130.00		21,491.05		0.00		0.00		0.00		24,809.25		46,300.30		- 0		(46,300.30)

		4575		AGENCY PROGRAM RELATED SVCS & SUPP		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		40.18		0.00		91.48		71.71		0.00		0.00		0.00		174.93		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		39.46		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		417.76		417.76		25,242.00		24,824.24

		4650		OTHER SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		8,116.65		17,657.13		111,528.73		20,282.11		24,318.21		16,253.59		24,466.44		22,040.96		22,220.48		27,888.42		20,801.89		22,953.89		(13,377.17)		10,857.43		24,319.79		112,872.80		17,618.06		47,830.52		14,052.02		19,084.47		30,476.27		21,978.21		25,315.00		21,457.00		25,315.00		21,209.00		624,240.90		717,536.90		502,773.00		(214,763.90)

		4700		EXPENDABLE PROPERTY $250-$5000		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		152.59		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		152.59		152.59		6,195.00		6,042.41

		4715		IT EXPENDABLE PROPERTY		85.00		10,449.52		2,918.30		8,893.33		82.83		1,765.65		2,149.88		1,373.49		630.78		8,228.12		0.00		7,368.81		0.00		0.00		86.86		0.00		218.10		3,403.50		107.12		501.67		37.50		0.00		23,093.49		0.00		0.00		8,600.00		48,300.46		79,993.95		51,797.00		(28,196.95)						$   140,910

				TOTAL SERVICES & SUPPLIES		42,057.25		124,540.79		242,833.86		341,556.52		86,284.59		95,053.94		101,506.66		104,145.68		129,248.38		154,138.98		150,092.27		108,356.42		82,458.23		(191.48)		125,642.29		503,681.97		124,610.92		124,004.89		60,995.54		125,152.06		150,489.16		118,677.56		176,873.91		133,206.01		166,462.48		119,623.28		3,095,336.48		3,691,502.16		3,566,928.00		(124,574.16)				3,426,017.97		$   (265,484)



		Capital Outlay

		5550		DATA PROCESSING SOFTWARE		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00

		5600		DATA PROCESSING HARDWARE		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00

		5900		OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		86,178.50		- 0		86,178.50		- 0		(86,178.50)

				Total Capital Outlay		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		86,178.50		0.00		86,178.50		0.00		(86,178.50)



		Special Payments																																																								- 0		- 0				0.00

		6055		Distribution to Contract Svc Provider		34,200.00		32,520.00		28,620.00		31,140.00		30,300.00		29,460.00		36,480.00		37,020.00		43,140.00		37,440.00		37,200.00		26,940.00		0.00		28,800.00		30,540.00		31,440.00		31,560.00		28,440.00		27,480.00		36,840.00		33,660.00		40,620.00		34,789.00		34,789.00		34,248.00		0.00		693,840.00		797,666.00		807,550.00		9,884.00

				Total Special Payments		34,200.00		32,520.00		28,620.00		31,140.00		30,300.00		29,460.00		36,480.00		37,020.00		43,140.00		37,440.00		37,200.00		26,940.00		0.00		28,800.00		30,540.00		31,440.00		31,560.00		28,440.00		27,480.00		36,840.00		33,660.00		40,620.00		34,789.00		34,789.00		34,248.00		0.00		693,840.00		797,666.00		807,550.00		9,884.00



				TOTAL EXPENDITURES		651,546.43		834,084.38		846,841.71		955,643.35		685,004.30		732,237.54		741,705.92		752,040.15		780,062.08		816,008.18		831,941.36		787,966.88		82,721.42		712,481.96		809,535.04		1,172,611.91		786,740.59		772,361.31		721,721.04		834,945.39		869,958.41		854,875.93		900,791.85		857,295.04		903,089.37		205,801.78		17,033,035.28		19,900,013.32		19,950,763.00		50,749.68

				AY23 Expenses

				Ending Cash Balance		6,322,185.37		6,250,185.29		5,934,641.47		5,742,933.21		5,658,620.86		5,515,391.81		5,598,672.48		5,701,633.10		5,826,276.89		5,889,873.92		5,753,400.34		5,848,722.50		5,954,213.55		5,846,880.75		5,917,179.46		5,505,572.83		5,514,892.15		5,493,837.47		5,528,220.63		5,711,708.89		5,690,012.70		5,918,272.42		6,016,723.08		6,067,892.41		6,109,943.51		5,899,038.63		5,918,272.42		5,899,038.63

						6,322,185.37		6,250,185.29		5,934,641.47		5,742,933.21		5,658,620.86		5,515,391.81		5,598,672.48		5,701,633.10		5,826,276.89		5,889,873.92		5,753,400.34		5,848,722.50		5,954,213.55		5,846,880.75		5,917,179.46		5,505,572.83		5,514,892.15		5,493,837.47		5,528,220.63		5,711,708.89		5,690,012.70		5,918,272.42		6,016,723.08		6,067,892.41		6,109,943.51		5,899,038.63

																																																										TRUE		FALSE

				APPN #: 30000		QTR 1						QTR 2						QTR 3						QTR 4								QTR 5						QTR 6						QTR 7						QTR 8										10,420.00		Actuals		LAB				Month 08 - February

		Beginning Cash Balance (07/01/23)				6,193,147.59		6,193,147.59		6,193,147.59		6,193,147.59		6,193,147.59		6,193,147.59		6,193,147.59		6,193,147.59		6,193,147.59		6,193,147.59		6,193,147.59		6,193,147.59		6,193,147.59		6,193,147.59		6,193,147.59		6,193,147.59		6,193,147.59		6,193,147.59		6,193,147.59		6,193,147.59		6,193,147.59		6,193,147.59		6,193,147.59		6,193,147.59		6,193,147.59		6,193,147.59						2,487,501.66		2,493,845.38				R*Stars 62 values on 02/24/2025

		RSTAR*S 62 Screen + Revenue: Cash (12) & Accrued (14)				780,584.21		1,542,668.51		2,073,966.40		2,837,901.49		3,438,593.44		4,027,601.93		4,852,588.52		5,707,589.29		6,612,295.16		7,491,900.37		8,187,368.15		9,070,657.19		9,069,752.78		9,864,018.82		10,743,852.57		11,504,857.85		12,300,917.76		13,052,224.39		13,808,328.59		14,826,762.24		15,675,024.46																3 Month Contingency		3 Month Contingency				 12 CASH REVEN		15,675,103.18

		 - Expenditures: Cash (15) & Accrued (17) & ADJ (35)				651,547.43		1,485,630.81		2,332,472.52		3,288,115.87		3,973,120.17		4,705,357.71		5,447,063.63		6,199,103.78		6,979,165.86		7,795,174.04		8,627,115.40		9,415,082.28		9,418,720.41		10,210,285.66		11,019,820.70		12,192,432.61		12,979,173.20		13,751,534.51		14,473,255.55		15,308,200.94		16,178,159.35																Actuals		LAB				 14 ACCRD REVE		(78.72)

				Transfer In																																																										7.11		7.10				 15 CASH EXPEN		16,177,736.47

				Transfer Out		0.00		0.00																																																						Months of Cash		Months of Cash				 17 ACCRD EXPE 		593.00

				Cash Flow Ending Cash Balance		6,322,184.37		6,250,185.29		5,934,641.47		5,742,933.21		5,658,620.86		5,515,391.81		5,598,672.48		5,701,633.10		5,826,276.89		5,889,873.92		5,753,400.34		5,848,722.50		5,844,179.96		5,846,880.75		5,917,179.46		5,505,572.83		5,514,892.15		5,493,837.47		5,528,220.63		5,711,708.89		5,690,012.70		6,193,147.59		6,193,147.59		6,193,147.59		6,193,147.59		6,193,147.59						Actuals		LAB				35 RED OF EXP		170.12

				Difference		1.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		110,033.59		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		(274,875.17)		(176,424.51)		(125,255.18)		(83,204.08)		(294,108.96)						4,975,003.33		4,987,690.75

																																																														6-mo Contingency		6-mo Contingency				Month 07 - January

																																																														5,725,003.33		5,737,690.75				R*Stars 62 values on 02/24/2025

																																																														+750K		+750K				 12 CASH REVEN		14,821,125.17

				Quarterly PS Total				$   1,827,700.62						$   1,759,090.14						$   1,822,267.43						$   1,922,011.94								$   1,974,716.13						$   1,883,731.59						$   2,054,340.95						$   2,080,807.86																 14 ACCRD REVE		5,637.07

				Quarterly S&S Total				$   409,431.90						522,895.05						334,900.72						495,045.90								629,132.78						309,611.35						394,318.78						596,165.68										6-mo Contingency		6-mo Contingency				 15 CASH EXPEN		15,301,131.42

								$   95,340.00						90,900.00						116,640.00						101,580.00								90,780.00						87,480.00						111,120.00						103,826.00										5,725,003.33		5,737,690.75				 17 ACCRD EXPE 		7,239.64

																																																																				35 RED OF EXP		170.12

																																										vs prior month		15.7%		4.2%

																																										vs projection		1.7%																								Month 06 - December

																																																																				R*Stars 62 values on 01/24/2025

																																																																				 12 CASH REVEN		13,784,938.73

																																																																				 14 ACCRD REVE		23,389.86

																																																																				 15 CASH EXPEN		14,470,071.46

																																																																				 17 ACCRD EXPE 		3,354.21

																																																																				35 RED OF EXP		170.12



																																																																				Month 05 - November

																																																																				R*Stars 62 values on 12/16/2024

																																																																				 12 CASH REVEN		13,034,755.32

																																																																				 14 ACCRD REVE		17,469.07

																																																																				 15 CASH EXPEN		13,751,323.31

																																																																				 17 ACCRD EXPE 		564.20

																																																																				35 RED OF EXP		353.00



																																																																				Month 04 - October

																																																																				R*Stars 62 values on 11/18/2024

																																																																				 12 CASH REVEN		12,301,201.48

																																																																				 14 ACCRD REVE		-283.72

																																																																				 15 CASH EXPEN		12,975,523.62

																																																																				 17 ACCRD EXPE 		3,979.25

																																																																				35 RED OF EXP		329.67























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Fund 0001 OF

		Construction Contractors Board																				0

		OPERATIONS						+$1,500								+6.5%																												+6.55%

		Cash Fund = 00001				2023		2023		2023		2023		2023		2023		2024		2024		2024		2024		2024		2024		2024		2024		2024		2024		2024		2024		2024		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025				ACTUALS +		2019-21		Proj to LAB		Comparison to prior month actual + projection

						JULY		AUGUST		SEPT		OCT		NOV		DEC		JAN		FEB		MAR		APR		MAY		JUN		Mo. 13		JUL		AUG		SEP		OCT		NOV		DEC		JAN		FEB		MAR		APR		MAY		JUN		Mo. 13		ACTUALS		PROJECTIONS		LAB		(over)/under

						Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Projections		Projections		Projections		Projections		TO DATE								NOTES

				Beginning Cash Balance		6,066,231.30		6,210,179.55		6,152,671.36		5,828,326.31		5,641,738.11		5,558,258.88		5,415,556.11		5,503,712.59		5,612,215.87		5,735,611.96		5,801,275.53		5,669,960.79		5,777,565.15		5,862,275.78		5,767,286.97		5,849,855.72		5,439,763.20		5,435,244.46		5,406,961.14		5,436,434.39		5,625,625.83		5,591,913.21		5,807,573.72		5,900,137.60		5,942,593.87		5,980,547.38		6,066,231.30		6,066,231.30		9,472,144.00				6,066,231.30		- 0

		REVENUE

		50		GENERAL FUND																				- 0																																		- 0		- 0						- 0

		0205		BUSINESS LICENSES & FEES		638,565.00		649,245.69		533,009.31		686,195.25		498,188.18		566,187.15		751,117.85		760,765.00		821,135.00		766,690.00		659,655.00		789,485.00		28,285.00		744,455.00		747,240.00		677,940.00		778,890.00		672,059.50		669,215.00		879,470.00		832,875.00		984,515.00		887,975.00		837,415.00		878,008.00		- 0		15,135,182.93		17,738,580.93		12,192,082.00		(5,546,498.93)		17,750,869		(12,288)

		0205		BUSINESS LICENSES & FEES - Proctor		34,200.00		32,520.00		28,620.00		31,140.00		30,300.00		29,460.00		36,480.00		37,020.00		43,140.00		37,440.00		37,200.00		26,940.00		- 0		28,800.00		30,540.00		31,440.00		31,560.00		28,440.00		27,480.00		36,840.00		33,660.00		40,620.00		34,789.00		34,789.00		34,248.00		- 0		693,840.00		797,666.00						791,835		5,831

		0410		CHARGES FOR SERVICES																																																						- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0

		0505		FINES AND FORFEITS		61,600.42		70,070.96		(62,213.88)		26,443.82		46,801.40		(32,057.82)		15,071.23		3,232.77		13,767.58		16,309.88		(17,533.51)		56,689.82		100,804.43		(137,453.27)		56,973.39		30,920.34		(44,747.35)		10,243.53		290.06		50,376.40		(44,046.99)		22,749.14		12,405.00		7,439.00		10,850.00		(44,953.09)		244,292.35		230,033.26		149,280.00		(80,753.26)		231,384		(1,351)

		0605		INTEREST AND INVESTMENTS																																																						- 0		- 0		5,400.00		5,400.00		- 0		- 0

		0705		SALES INCOME																														50.00		(50.00)																						- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0

		0975		OTHER REVENUE		45,860.52		9,844.66		7,863.25		10,812.01		12,502.71		10,468.39

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
10202.70+265,69=574,057.72
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 
AOBJ 1800
Shannon flowers 
12/21/2023
RO 21-23 SFS PYRL REIMB-AIY00001		12,002.07		44,363.56		11,784.42		48,040.25		8,071.75		9,838.76		38,342.62		(30,977.50)		44,696.02		9,623.18		9,145.87		27,799.08		48,458.21		51,393.79		7,758.65		17,174.68		52,633.16		14,554.75		12,383.31		36,000.00		454,866.95		570,438.16		73,562.00		(496,876.16)		546,065		24,373

				TOTAL REVENUE		780,225.94		761,681.31		507,278.68		754,591.08		587,792.29		574,057.72		814,671.15		845,381.33		889,827.00		868,480.13		687,393.24		882,953.58		167,432.05		604,824.23		879,499.41		749,873.52		774,848.52		738,542.11		745,443.27		1,018,080.19		830,246.66		1,065,058.82		987,802.16		894,197.75		935,489.31		(8,953.09)		16,528,182.23		19,336,718.35		12,420,324.00		(6,118,728.35)		19,320,153		16,565

						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		8,954,333		9,121,766		9,726,590		10,606,089		11,355,963		12,130,811		12,869,353		13,614,797		14,632,877		15,463,123.41		16,528,182.23																				10,734		with proctor removed

		Transfers																										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,065,058.82

		1107		TRANSFER IN FROM DAS - CRF																																																						- 0		- 0				- 0

				TOTAL TRANSFER IN		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0



		2010		TRANSFER OUT TO OTHER FUNDS																																																						- 0		- 0				- 0

				TOTAL TRANSFER OUT		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0



		PERSONAL SERVICES

		3110		CLASS/UNCLASS SALARY & PER DIEM		347,947.18		418,814.09		345,708.64		351,388.52		345,633.05		370,479.67		367,932.62		369,916.39		368,393.47		373,866.03		387,412.77		393,611.10		- 0		410,210.36		392,604.43		389,084.60		387,816.59		381,368.32		385,922.28		418,648.66		428,411.59		429,858.72		676,937.79		677,108.88		690,187.74				8,065,029.08		10,109,263.49		7,807,512.00		(2,301,751.49)		10,359,046		(249,783)

		3115		BOARD MEMBER STIPENDS 								310.00		- 0		310.00		- 0		310.00		- 0		730.00		- 0		332.00		- 0		- 0		332.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		356.00		1,352.00		712.00		- 0										4,744.00		4,744.00						4,744		- 0

		3160		TEMPORARY APPOINTMENTS		2,999.37		6,270.48		4,643.75		2,871.14		3,068.32		2,828.57		3,969.18		3,650.01		4,682.16		4,881.28		5,629.20		5,062.28		- 0		13,125.34		6,931.65		2,623.38		2,524.17		2,270.64		2,590.31		1,855.73		1,010.08		833.91										84,320.95		84,320.95				(84,320.95)		83,487		834

		3170		OVERTIME PAYMENTS		5,309.27		6,945.20		4,939.99		3,488.94		5,222.81		3,495.43		2,642.41		3,303.85		3,804.28		5,210.95		8,235.12		7,273.11		- 0		6,485.87		5,981.59		4,385.31		3,293.93		5,220.77		8,418.31		5,535.25		4,352.33		8,760.07		3,996.63		3,996.63		3,996.63				112,304.79		124,294.68		38,507.00		(85,787.68)		119,531		4,763

		3180		SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL		9.75		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0										9.75		9.75				(9.75)		10		- 0

		3190		ALL OTHER DIFFERENTIAL		1,908.21		1,282.16		1,591.87		2,930.52		1,612.06		1,697.05		1,697.06		1,697.16		1,697.05		2,548.85		2,549.08		2,548.92		- 0		1,320.25		1,723.87		1,713.97		2,379.33		3,442.91		2,389.71		2,854.83		2,546.30		2,552.89										44,684.05		44,684.05				(44,684.05)		42,131		2,553

		3210		ERB ASSESSMENT		110.77		111.38		115.17		115.57		113.50		115.30		115.48		115.42		118.00		116.10		120.45		122.56		- 0		120.53		120.54		118.09		114.92		117.20		117.41		117.30		121.60		121.76										2,459.05		2,459.05		3,660.00		1,200.95		2,337		122

		3220		PUBLIC EMPLOYES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM		64,917.14		80,889.27		66,634.57		65,786.82		65,190.69		69,722.05		69,471.64		70,526.40		69,908.34		73,209.10		76,046.10		76,889.96		- 0		80,751.65		75,559.48		73,327.25		76,265.61		72,837.86		72,798.81		77,544.66		79,885.65		81,652.18										1,539,815.23		1,539,815.23		1,328,863.00		(210,952.23)		1,458,163		81,652

		3221		PENSION BOND CONTRIBUTION		19,289.12		23,937.53		19,675.49		19,416.83		16,528.82		17,610.44		17,566.84		17,844.80		17,735.78		18,553.22		19,362.19		19,498.28		- 0		20,332.25		19,195.00		18,623.85		18,429.35		18,502.85		18,483.11		19,696.53		20,301.64		20,717.59										401,301.51		401,301.51		427,941.00		26,639.49		380,584		20,718

		3230		SOCIAL SECURITY TAX		26,571.91		32,682.22		26,861.32		27,180.67		26,582.91		28,526.80		28,314.93		28,508.39		28,484.27		29,088.79		30,470.29		30,649.50		- 0		32,465.07		30,662.77		29,911.79		29,788.24		29,473.46		30,198.45		32,694.50		33,038.92		33,399.41										625,554.61		625,554.61		600,225.00		(25,329.61)		592,155		33,399

		3240		UNEMPLOYMENT ASSESSMENT								16.98		- 0		- 0		- 0		203.76		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		263.19		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0										483.93		483.93		3,610.00		3,126.07		484		- 0

		3241		PAID FAMILY MEDICAL LEAVE INS		1,408.49		1,703.04		1,388.99		1,355.60		1,346.42		1,491.59		1,480.54		1,490.64		1,489.41		1,520.93		1,593.23		1,602.55		- 0		1,697.50		1,603.29		1,564.01		1,558.36		1,540.82		1,579.02		1,709.50		1,727.56		1,746.31										32,597.80		32,597.80						30,851		1,746

		3250		WORKERS' COMPENSATION ASSESSMENT		74.76		84.52		86.42		83.47		76.82		81.61		73.38		76.30		82.67		80.01		77.11		83.53		- 0		74.04		78.67		79.08		79.69		72.24		76.30		73.14		83.64		82.03										1,659.43		1,659.43		3,538.00		1,878.57		1,577		82

		3260		MASS TRANSIT		2,116.61		2,599.04		2,141.15		2,164.65		2,133.09		2,270.87		2,257.29		2,271.28		2,271.28		2,315.75		2,421.25		2,443.46		- 0		2,586.70		2,444.16		2,387.51		2,375.95		2,353.68

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Added baseline amount for Mass Transit cost to improve forward projection optics and accuracy.		2,382.32		2,585.79		2,617.83		2,651.95		2,651.95		2,651.95		2,651.95				49,791.61		57,747.46		47,068.00		(10,679.46)		57,611		136

		3270		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		87,368.86		86,820.78		86,393.51		91,384.05		87,189.44		93,628.17		93,017.64		95,808.97		95,386.82		99,127.57		97,509.92		99,946.55		- 0		102,045.96		103,521.92		101,036.23		98,581.20		97,190.79		102,193.45		102,239.80		105,011.98		107,734.93										2,033,138.54		2,033,138.54		2,146,224.00		113,085.46		1,925,404		107,735

		3280		OTHER PAYROLL EXPENSES														- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0										- 0		- 0		(121,455.00)		(121,455.00)		- 0		- 0

				TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES		560,031.44		662,139.71		560,180.87		568,493.76		554,697.93		592,257.55		588,539.01		595,723.37		594,053.53		611,248.58		631,426.71		640,063.80		263.19		671,215.52		640,759.37		624,855.07		623,207.34		614,391.54		627,505.48		666,907.69		679,821.12		690,111.75		683,586.37		683,757.46		696,836.32		- 0		12,997,894.33		15,062,074.48		12,285,693.00		(2,617,584.68)		15,058,116		3,958

																												7,158,856.26		7,159,119.45		7,830,334.97		8,471,094.34		9,095,949.41		9,719,156.75		10,333,548.29		10,961,053.77		11,627,961.46		12,307,782.58		12,997,894.33

		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES																												- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		690,111.75

		4100		INSTATE TRAVEL		- 0		9,290.05		11,717.64		8,598.75		8,157.54		7,591.93		7,445.74		8,543.07		9,549.33		6,998.86		10,381.89		3,316.52		15,657.87

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Per Andrea 8/6 the May and June invoices were paid in July to be included in Month 13		(262.78)		9,233.45		8,212.89		10,922.72		14,746.07		8,610.79		6,335.38		7,146.32		10,282.89		11,230.00		11,230.00		11,230.00		11,230.08		182,476.92		227,397.00		250,000.00		22,603.00		228,344		(947)				172,194		8,610		44,920		34,439		10,481

		4125		OUT-OF-STATE TRAVEL		- 0		814.08		- 0		1,049.59		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		642.96

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Monthly + Annual		- 0		1,028.56		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3,535.19		3,535.19				(3,535.19)		3,535		- 0

		4150		EMPLOYEE TRAINING		1,532.56		160.00		826.16		236.00		381.18		- 0		190.46		567.42		189.92		187.30		187.44		197.64		197.92		205.04		825.00

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Monthly + Annual		196.06		1,011.46		630.35		1,060.52		- 0		288.99		649.56		355.00		355.00		355.00		354.51		9,720.98		11,140.49		17,500.00		6,359.51		10,846		295

		4175		OFFICE EXPENSES		(6,620.36)		9,189.99		15,111.30		24,745.94		4,771.16		13,469.15		13,200.31		12,984.57		14,574.26		16,405.81		21,549.88		17,379.80		27,577.70		(10,744.45)		2,371.11		27,864.58		27,645.90		5,140.13		14,142.10		22,693.03		2,415.59		14,722.88		15,250.00		15,250.00		15,250.00		27,653.21		290,590.38		363,993.59		322,292.00		(41,701.59)		364,803		(809)				275,867		13,793		73,403		55,173		18,230

		4200		TELECOMM/TECH SVC AND SUPPLIES		6,369.12		123.94		11,326.95		6,975.60		5,959.42		7,295.22		6,761.95		6,450.53		6,972.27		8,351.22		7,565.74		9,189.20		12,414.87		(1,321.61)		3,350.23

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Monthly + Quarterly		7,263.27		6,777.24		6,227.10

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Monthly + Quarterly		8,434.00		6,707.45		6,139.07

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Monthly + Quarterly		6,838.12		6,838.00		8,060.00

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Monthly + Quarterly		6,838.00		11,811.49		146,170.90		179,718.39		110,124.00		(69,594.39)		180,232		(513)

		4225		STATE GOVERNMENT SERVICE CHARGES		10.00		2,612.33		42,817.30		236,795.20

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
Q		6,876.83		0.30		2,617.33

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
Q		3,231.20		0.30		5.20

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
Q		5,838.33		1.10		- 0		1,041.05

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Monthly + Quarterly		5,845.13

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Originally Projected as Monthly + Annual, however shifting Annual ahead to September		275,418.20

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Monthly + Annual				

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Monthly + Quarterly		2,617.88

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Monthly + Quarterly		1.10		3.95		9,064.93

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Monthly + Quarterly		1.05		6.15		5,838.13

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Monthly + Quarterly		- 0		- 0		- 0		594,804.86		600,642.99		454,670.00		(145,972.99)		600,637		6

		4250		DATA PROCESSING		426.62		507.63		(1,468.02)		1,017.52		426.62		2,162.59		1,639.98		1,298.27		5,254.32		1,518.33		10,977.10		2,830.77		1,242.65		2,127.45		9,405.15		2,149.61		4,745.29		2,617.49		1,984.45		1,264.38		3,869.71		8,699.43		3,531.00		20,607.84		29,804.31

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Monthly + Annual		8,202.73		64,697.34		126,843.22		31,533.00		(95,310.22)		121,675		5,168

		4275		PUBLICITY & PUBLICATIONS		1,475.00		1,249.77		1,839.30		2,910.41		- 0		3,002.06		3,881.02		2,146.87		3,966.83		7,276.69		4,306.43		4,367.38		2,211.89		(999.61)		1,693.67		5,282.43		3,609.31		115.56		4,321.08		6,595.91		3,878.24		3,361.29		3,660.00		3,660.00		3,660.00		7,557.08		66,491.53		85,028.61		113,730.00		28,701.39		86,894		(1,865)

		4300		PROFESSIONAL SERVICES		782.00		1,451.40		1,304.35		1,194.37		833.30		2,051.10		2,157.15		809.50		3,487.62		2,503.14		4,354.25		6,994.05		2,155.80		- 0

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Monthly + Annual		407.80		2,205.00		3,936.59		885.90		34.60		2,265.44		1,783.60		563.35		1,358.00		1,358.00		20,578.00

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
This original setup presumes OTP made in June, left as is for now		4,526.28		42,160.31		69,980.59		228,846.00		158,865.41		69,265		716

		4315		IT PROFESSIONAL SERVICES						2,159.85		- 0		- 0		2,159.85		- 0		5,479.00		2,159.85		91.00		18,105.84		3,007.85		- 0		- 0		- 0		2,203.05		693.00		1,443.50		2,203.05		261.43		- 0		2,203.05		9,711.07

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Adding GoToWebinar, GoToAssist, DUO and Dropbox services billing in April, presumably in time to expense to April.		2,025.00

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Monthly + Annual		4,229.00		2,475.00		42,170.32		60,610.39				(60,610.39)		62,636		(2,026)

		4325		ATTORNEY GENERAL LEGAL FEES		- 0		3,455.55		11,387.30				3,814.80		8,324.80		6,338.20		8,543.10		28,573.60		22,363.55		15,254.30		- 0		16,192.20

LOGAN Dennis: LOGAN Dennis:
Incl in Mo13																

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Monthly + Quarterly		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Monthly + Quarterly		- 0		809.60		26,363.48		10,395.04		7,126.90		4,262.50		17,178.70		15,018.90		16,003.90		16,003.90		16,003.90		16,003.90		16,003.90		221,406.42		285,422.02		203,095.00		(82,327.02)		285,422		- 0				205,403		10,270		64,016		41,081		22,935

		4375		EMPLOYEE RECRUITMENT AND DEVELOPMENT		- 0		- 0				- 0						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0

		4400		DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS		- 0		475.00		702.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		475.00		264.00

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Monthly + Annual																		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Monthly + Quarterly		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Monthly + Quarterly				

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Monthly + Annual		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Adding GoToWebinar, GoToAssist, DUO and Dropbox services billing in April, presumably in time to expense to April.				

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
This original setup presumes OTP made in June, left as is for now		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Monthly + Annual		276.40		- 0		- 0		(276.40)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,916.00		1,916.00		1,500.00		(416.00)		1,916		- 0

		4425		LEASE PAYMENTS & TAXES		29,869.66		67,093.40		30,651.70		28,846.70		30,651.70		30,966.70		30,647.20		30,666.70		30,666.70		30,666.70		30,666.70		30,666.70		18,184.50		(1,580.00)		66,376.54		33,188.27		33,188.27		33,825.77		- 0		33,188.27		79,422.92		33,188.27		33,188.27		33,188.27		33,188.27		- 0		731,043.37		830,608.18		716,425.00		(114,183.18)		830,608		- 0

		4475		FACILITIES MAINTENANCE														- 0		- 0		950.94		21,491.05		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		192.50		- 0		2,044.76		- 0		- 0		130.00		21,491.05						- 0		24,809.25		46,300.30				(46,300.30)		46,170		130

		4575		AGENCY PROGRAM RELATED SVCS & SUPP														- 0		- 0		40.18		- 0		91.48		71.71		- 0		- 0		- 0		174.93		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		39.46								- 0		417.76		417.76		64,051.00		63,633.24		378		39

		4650		OTHER SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		8,116.65		17,657.13		111,528.73		20,282.11		24,318.21		16,253.59		24,466.44		22,040.96		22,220.48		27,888.42		20,801.89		22,953.89		(13,377.17)		10,857.43		24,319.79		112,872.80		17,618.06

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Historically Monthly + Annual + Quarterly - Annual paid in Sep this year		47,830.52		14,052.02		19,084.47

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Monthly + Quarterly		30,476.27		21,978.21		25,315.00

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Monthly + Quarterly		

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
10202.70+265,69=574,057.72
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 
AOBJ 1800
Shannon flowers 
12/21/2023
RO 21-23 SFS PYRL REIMB-AIY00001																																				21,457.00		25,315.00

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Monthly + Quarterly		21,209.00		624,240.90		717,536.90		164,730.00		(552,806.90)		717,240		297				602,263		30,113		93,296		120,453		(27,157)

		4700		EXPENDABLE PROPERTY $250-$5000														- 0		- 0		- 0		152.59		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		152.59		152.59		5,700.00		5,547.41		153		- 0

		4715		IT EXPENDABLE PROPERTY		85.00		10,449.52		2,918.30		8,893.33		82.83		1,765.65		2,149.88		1,373.49		630.78		8,228.12		- 0		7,368.81		- 0		- 0		86.86		- 0		218.10		3,403.50		107.12		501.67		37.50		- 0		23,093.49

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
SPOTS card purchases 3/14 with estimated 1 month lag to post as expense.		

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
Q																												

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Added baseline amount for Mass Transit cost to improve forward projection optics and accuracy.		

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
Q												

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Per Andrea 8/6 the May and June invoices were paid in July to be included in Month 13		

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
Q										

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Monthly + Annual		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Monthly + Annual																		- 0		- 0		8,600.00		48,300.46		79,993.95		68,690.00		(11,303.95)		80,144		(150)

				TOTAL SERVICES & SUPPLIES		42,046.25		124,529.79		242,822.86		341,545.52		86,273.59		95,042.94		101,495.66		104,134.68		129,237.38		154,127.98		150,081.27		108,345.42		82,458.23		(202.48)		125,631.29		503,670.97		124,599.92		123,993.89		60,984.54		125,141.06		150,478.16		118,666.56		176,862.91		133,195.01		166,451.48		119,623.28		3,095,105.48		3,691,238.16		2,752,886.00		(938,352.16)		3,690,897		341												24,490

																												1,679,683.34		1,762,141.57		1,761,939.09		1,887,570.38		2,391,241.35		2,515,841.27		2,639,835.16		2,700,819.70		2,825,960.76		2,976,438.92		3,095,105.48																				4,299

		Capital Outlay																										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		118,666.56																0.00

		5550		DATA PROCESSING SOFTWARE																																																						- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0

		5600		DATA PROCESSING HARDWARE																																																				- 0		- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0

		5900		OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY																																																				86,178.50		- 0		86,178.50				(86,178.50)		86,179		- 0

				Total Capital Outlay		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		86,178.50		0.00		86,178.50		0.00		(86,178.50)		86,179		- 0



		Special Payments																																																								- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0

		6055		Distribution to Contract Svc Provider		34,200.00		32,520.00		28,620.00		31,140.00		30,300.00		29,460.00		36,480.00		37,020.00		43,140.00		37,440.00		37,200.00		26,940.00		- 0		28,800.00		30,540.00		31,440.00		31,560.00		28,440.00		27,480.00		36,840.00		33,660.00		40,620.00		34,789.00		34,789.00		34,248.00		- 0		693,840.00		787,246.00				(787,246.00)		787,246		- 0				0.6421895861		0.6326454835		387,362.25		393,206.00		(5,843.75)		6456.0374220374

				Total Special Payments		34,200.00		32,520.00		28,620.00		31,140.00		30,300.00		29,460.00		36,480.00		37,020.00		43,140.00		37,440.00		37,200.00		26,940.00		0.00		28,800.00		30,540.00		31,440.00		31,560.00		28,440.00		27,480.00		36,840.00		33,660.00		40,620.00		34,789.00		34,789.00		34,248.00		0.00		693,840.00		787,246.00		- 0		(787,246.00)		787,246		- 0



				TOTAL EXPENDITURES		636,277.69		819,189.50		831,623.73		941,179.28		671,271.52		716,760.49		726,514.67		736,878.05		766,430.91		802,816.56		818,707.98		775,349.22		82,721.42		699,813.04		796,930.66		1,159,966.04		779,367.26		766,825.43		715,970.02		828,888.75		863,959.28		849,398.31		895,238.28		851,741.47		897,535.80		205,801.78		16,786,839.81		19,626,737.14		15,038,579.00		(4,429,361.34)		19622438.0959654		4,299				19,143,213.00

						143,948.25		(57,508.19)		(324,345.05)		(186,588.20)		(83,479.23)		(142,702.77)		88,156.48		108,503.28		123,396.09		65,663.57		(131,314.74)		107,604.36		84,710.63		(94,988.81)		82,568.75		(410,092.52)		(4,518.74)		(28,283.32)		29,473.25		189,191.44		(33,712.62)		215,660.51		92,563.88		42,456.27		37,953.51		(214,754.87)												4,299		with proctor removed

				AY23-25 Expenses

				Ending Cash Balance		6,210,179.55		6,152,671.36		5,828,326.31		5,641,738.11		5,558,258.88		5,415,556.11		5,503,712.59		5,612,215.87		5,735,611.96		5,801,275.53		5,669,960.79		5,777,565.15		5,862,275.78		5,767,286.97		5,849,855.72		5,439,763.20		5,435,244.46		5,406,961.14		5,436,434.39		5,625,625.83		5,591,913.21		5,807,573.72		5,900,137.60		5,942,593.87		5,980,547.38		5,765,792.51		5,807,573.72		5,776,212.51

				SFMS Cash Balance

																																																														1,879,822.38





























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Fund 0005 OF

		Construction Contractors Board																														75,000																								LBP Allocation

		LEAD BASE PAINT								+$1,500						+6.5%																(16,937.77)												+6.55%												25.00000000%														(16,937.77)

		Fund 0005				2023		2023		2023		2023		2023		2023		2024		2024		2024		2024		2024		2024		2024		2024		2024		2024		2024		2024		2024		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025				ACTUALS +		2019-21		Proj to LAB

						JULY		AUGUST		SEPT		OCT		NOV		DEC		JAN		FEB		MAR		APR		MAY		JUN		Mo. 13		JUL		AUG		SEP		OCT		NOV		DEC		JAN		FEB		MAR		APR		MAY		JUN		Mo. 13		ACTUALS		PROJECTIONS		LAB		(over)/under						75000

						Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Projections		Projections		Projections		Projections		TO DATE								NOTES

				Beginning Cash Balance		126,916.29		112,005.82		97,513.93		106,315.16		101,195.10		100,361.98		99,835.70		94,959.89		89,417.23		90,664.93		88,598.39		83,439.55		71,157.35		91,937.77		79,593.78		67,323.74		65,809.63		79,647.69		86,876.33		91,786.24		86,083.06		98,099.49		110,698.70		116,585.48		125,298.54		129,396.12		126,916.29		126,916.29						126,916		- 0		91,937.77

		REVENUE

		50		GENERAL FUND																				- 0																																		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0

		0205		BUSINESS LICENSES & FEES																				- 0																																		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0

		0410		CHARGES FOR SERVICES																				- 0																																		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0

		0505		FINES AND FORFEITS		- 0		- 0		23,641.49		8,903.13		12,500.00		14,531.06		9,900.00		9,243.38		14,500.00		10,755.37		7,699.05		- 0		20,780.42		- 0		- 0		10,835.86		20,902.87		12,439.94		10,300.00		- 0		17,700.00		17,700.00		11,104.00		13,913.00		9,313.00		3,850.00		222,332.57		260,512.57		484,843.00		224,330.43		251,163		9,350

		0605		INTEREST AND INVESTMENTS		358.27		402.99		377.72		440.88		399.66		419.71		415.44		376.06		378.87		369.71		375.49		335.46		- 0		324.93		334.34		295.90		308.52		324.58		360.93		353.46		315.56		376.83		336.35		353.63		338.15		- 0		7,645.31		8,673.44		6,720.00		(1,953.44)		8,637		37

		0705		SALES INCOME																																																						- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0

		0975		OTHER REVENUE																																																						- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0

				TOTAL REVENUE		358.27		402.99		24,019.21		9,344.01		12,899.66		14,950.77		10,315.44		9,619.44		14,878.87		11,125.08		8,074.54		335.46		20,780.42		324.93		334.34		11,131.76		21,211.39		12,764.52		10,660.93		353.46		18,015.56		18,076.83		11,440.35		14,266.63		9,651.15		3,850.00		229,977.88		269,186.01		491,563.00		222,376.99		259,799		9,387		269,186.01		134,593.00		Annual total

																												116,323.74		137,104.16		137,429.09		137,763.43		148,895.19		170,106.58		182,871.10		193,532.03		193,885.49		211,901.05		229,977.88

		Transfers																										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		18,076.83

		1010		TRANSFER IN FROM OTHER FUNDS																																																						- 0		- 0				0.00

				TOTAL TRANSFER IN		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00



		2010		TRANSFER OUT TO OTHER FUNDS																																																						- 0		- 0				0.00

				TOTAL TRANSFER OUT		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00



		PERSONAL SERVICES

		3110		CLASS/UNCLASS SALARY & PER DIEM		9,656.35		9,653.32		9,637.13		9,178.35		8,870.17		9,888.57		9,665.46		9,631.56		8,654.42		8,329.04		8,351.38		7,960.56		- 0		7,993.59		7,954.49		7,979.65		4,759.35		3,479.57		3,603.77		3,835.54		3,843.15		3,521.30		5,521.35		5,521.35		5,521.35		- 0		156,446.72		173,010.77				(173,010.77)		175,254		(2,244)

		3160		TEMPORARY APPOINTMENTS														- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0										- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0

		3170		OVERTIME PAYMENTS														- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0										- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0

		3180		SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL														- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0										- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0

		3190		ALL OTHER DIFFERENTIAL		129.99		90.01		113.36		106.44		77.18		102.14		102.17		102.15		102.14		102.13		102.17		102.12		- 0		102.17		102.13		102.14		62.20		20.41		20.42		21.76		21.76		15.25										1,700.24		1,700.24				(1,700.24)		1,685		15

		3210		ERB ASSESSMENT		3.11		2.50		3.09		2.69		2.57		2.96		2.78		2.84		2.45		2.16		2.19		2.27		- 0		2.11		2.10		2.36		1.15		1.06		0.85		0.96		1.04		0.88										44.12		44.12				(44.12)		43		1

		3220		PUBLIC EMPLOYES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM		1,798.60		1,852.85		1,793.52		1,707.06		1,576.38		1,835.10		1,795.71		1,804.14		1,610.39		1,551.34		1,564.55		1,484.84		- 0		1,490.96		1,482.54		1,487.29		836.88		654.31		673.74		716.92		695.40		634.64										29,047.16		29,047.16				(29,047.16)		28,413		635

		3221		PENSION BOND CONTRIBUTION		547.05		563.81		545.50		519.10		413.96		479.10		468.48		470.75		419.82		404.11		407.73		386.76		- 0		388.49		386.07		387.49		216.69		168.74		173.70		184.94		179.10		163.39										7,874.78		7,874.78				(7,874.78)		7,711		163

		3230		SOCIAL SECURITY TAX		728.98		729.42		727.57		693.14		673.49		745.05		729.48		733.12		652.96		628.29		630.50		600.52		- 0		603.16		599.67		601.57		361.78		261.76		274.32		292.15		292.68		268.19										11,827.80		11,827.80				(11,827.80)		11,560		268

		3240		UNEMPLOYMENT ASSESSMENT														- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0										- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0

		3241		PAID FAMILY MEDICAL LEAVE INS		38.15		38.12		38.10		36.26		35.22		38.98		38.11		38.33		34.11		32.89		32.99		31.45		- 0		31.56		31.37		31.43		18.95		13.67		14.34		15.26		15.26		14.07										618.62		618.62						605		14

		3250		WORKERS' COMPENSATION ASSESSMENT		1.98		1.75		1.95		1.99		1.97		2.09		1.82		1.83		1.71		1.70		1.67		1.37		- 0		1.59		1.37		1.35		0.86		0.62		0.62		0.50		0.60		0.57										29.91		29.91				(29.91)		29		1

		3260		MASS TRANSIT		58.69		58.46		58.50		55.70		53.68		59.94		58.61		58.39		52.52		50.58		50.71		48.37		- 0		48.57		48.33		48.48		28.92		20.99		21.74		23.15		23.18		21.22		21.22		21.22		21.22				948.73		1,012.39				(1,012.39)		1,020		(8)

		3270		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		2,294.84		1,893.64		2,288.26		2,152.34		2,017.16		2,312.12		2,317.63		2,307.99		2,089.65		2,078.38		2,078.49		1,988.40		- 0		1,995.72		1,985.31		1,993.11		1,075.55		903.75		956.52		954.46		915.96		827.11										37,426.39		37,426.39				(37,426.39)		36,599		827

				Personal Services Budget Adj.														- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0										- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0

				TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES		15,257.74		14,883.88		15,206.98		14,453.07		13,721.78		15,466.05		15,180.25		15,151.10		13,620.17		13,180.62		13,222.38		12,606.66		- 0		12,657.92		12,593.38		12,634.87		7,362.33		5,524.88		5,740.02		6,045.64		5,988.13		5,466.62		5,542.57		5,542.57		5,542.57		- 0		245,964.47		262,592.18		- 0		(261,973.56)		262,920		(327)

																												171,950.68		171,950.68		184,608.60		197,201.98		209,836.85		217,199.18		222,724.06		228,464.08		234,509.72		240,497.85		245,964.47

		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES																										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		5,988.13		11,454.75

		4100		INSTATE TRAVEL																																																						- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0

		4125		OUT-OF-STATE TRAVEL																																																						- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0

		4150		EMPLOYEE TRAINING																																																						- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0

		4175		OFFICE EXPENSES																																																						- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0

		4200		TELECOMM/TECH SVC AND SUPPLIES																																																						- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0

		4225		STATE GOVERNMENT SERVICE CHARGES		11.00		11.00		11.00		11.00		11.00		11.00		11.00		11.00		11.00		11.00		11.00		11.00		- 0		11.00		11.00		11.00		11.00		11.00		11.00		11.00		11.00		11.00		11.00		11.00		11.00				231.00		264.00				(264.00)		264		- 0

		4250		DATA PROCESSING																																																						- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0

		4275		PUBLICITY & PUBLICATIONS																																																						- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0

		4300		PROFESSIONAL SERVICES																																																						- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0

		4315		IT PROFESSIONAL SERVICES																																																						- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0

		4325		ATTORNEY GENERAL LEGAL FEES																																																						- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0

		4375		EMPLOYEE RECRUITMENT AND DEVELOPMENT																																																						- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0

		4400		DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS																																																						- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0

		4425		LEASE PAYMENTS & TAXES																																																						- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0

		4475		FACILITIES MAINTENANCE																																																						- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0

		4575		AGENCY PROGRAM RELATED SVCS & SUPP																																																						- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0

		4650		OTHER SERVICES AND SUPPLIES																																																						- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0

		4700		EXPENDABLE PROPERTY $250-$5000																																																						- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0

		4715		IT EXPENDABLE PROPERTY																																																						- 0		- 0				0.00		- 0		- 0

				TOTAL SERVICES & SUPPLIES		11.00		11.00		11.00		11.00		11.00		11.00		11.00		11.00		11.00		11.00		11.00		11.00		0.00		11.00		11.00		11.00		11.00		11.00		11.00		11.00		11.00		11.00		11.00		11.00		11.00		0.00		231.00		264.00		- 0		(264.00)		264		- 0

																												132.00		132.00		143.00		154.00		165.00		176.00		187.00		198.00		209.00		220.00		231.00

		Capital Outlay																										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		11.00		22.00

		5550		DATA PROCESSING SOFTWARE																																																						- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0

		5600		DATA PROCESSING HARDWARE																																																						- 0		- 0						- 0

		5900		OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY																																				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0

				Total Capital Outlay		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		- 0		0



		Special Payments																																																								- 0		- 0						- 0

		6055		Distribution to Contract Svc Provider		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0

				Total Special Payments		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00



				TOTAL EXPENDITURES		15,268.74		14,894.88		15,217.98		14,464.07		13,732.78		15,477.05		15,191.25		15,162.10		13,631.17		13,191.62		13,233.38		12,617.66		- 0		12,668.92		12,604.38		12,645.87		7,373.33		5,535.88		5,751.02		6,056.64		5,999.13		5,477.62		5,553.57		5,553.57		5,553.57		- 0		246,195.47		262,856.18		- 0		(262,237.56)		263,184		(327)

				AY23 Expenses

				Ending Cash Balance		112,005.82		97,513.93		106,315.16		101,195.10		100,361.98		99,835.70		94,959.89		89,417.23		90,664.93		88,598.39		83,439.55		71,157.35		91,937.77		79,593.78		67,323.74		65,809.63		79,647.69		86,876.33		91,786.24		86,083.06		98,099.49		110,698.70		116,585.48		125,298.54		129,396.12		133,246.12		110,698.70		133,246.12







				TOTAL REVENUE																												324.93		334.34		11,131.76		21,211.39		12,764.52		10,660.93		353.46		18,015.56		18,076.83		11,440.35		14,266.63		9,651.15		3,850.00		132,081.85

				Beginning Cash Balance																												91,937.77		79,593.78		67,323.74		65,809.63		79,647.69		86,876.33		91,786.24		86,083.06		98,099.49		110,698.70		116,585.48		125,298.54		129,396.12		1,229,136.58		Year Total						Monthly Average

				Min Cash Balnce																												75,000.00		75,000.00		75,000.00		75,000.00		75,000.00		75,000.00		75,000.00		75,000.00		75,000.00		75,000.00		75,000.00		75,000.00		75,000.00		975,000.00		900,000.00						75,000.00						Min Cash Balnce

				variance																												(12,343.99)		(12,270.04)		(1,514.11)		13,838.06		7,228.64		4,909.91		(5,703.18)		12,016.43		12,599.21		5,886.78		8,713.06		4,097.58		3,850.00		41,308.35

																																																												Year Total						Monthly Average

				TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES																												12,657.92		12,593.38		12,634.87		7,362.33		5,524.88		5,740.02		6,045.64		5,988.13		5,466.62		5,542.57		5,542.57		5,542.57		- 0		90,641.50		90,641.50						7,553.46		7,553.46		5366.9525986524		TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES

																																				10%		2944.932		2209.952		2296.008		2418.256		2395.252		2186.648		2217.0275933892		2217.0275933892		2217.0275933892



				Rev-PS																												(12,332.99)		(12,259.04)		(1,503.11)		13,849.06		7,239.64		4,920.91		(5,692.18)		12,027.43		12,610.21		5,897.78		8,724.06		4,108.58		3,850.00		41,440.35



				Total cash shortage for $75k																												(24,676.98)		(24,529.08)		(3,017.22)		27,687.12		14,468.28		9,830.82		(11,395.36)		24,043.86		25,209.42		11,784.56		17,437.12		8,206.16		7,700.00		82,748.71







																																(12,343.99)		(12,270.04)		(1,514.11)		13,838.06		7,228.64		4,909.91		(5,703.18)		12,016.43		12,599.21		5,886.78		8,713.06		4,097.58		3,850.00		41,308.35



																																																												Year Total Shortage 						Monthly Average Shortage

				Total cash shortage for $75k																												4,593.78		(7,676.26)		(9,190.37)		4,647.69		11,876.33		16,786.24		11,083.06		23,099.49		35,698.70		41,585.48		50,298.54		54,396.12		58,246.12		295,444.93		237,198.81						19,766.57		24,620.41		23.9062572763		Total cash shortage for $75k



																																																												LBP Allocation						25.00000000%









																																																								LBP Allocation		Total cash shortage for $75k Jul 24-Jun25		cash shortage for $75k Jul 24-Jun25 Monthly						Ending Balance June 2025

																																																								25.00000000%		237,198.81		19,766.57						129,396.12

																																																								25%		(584,486.29)		(48,707.19)



























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Fund 0202 GF

		Construction Contractors Board

		CIVIL PENALTY - GF

		Fund 0202 AOBJ 0218				2023		2023		2023		2023		2023		2023		2024		2024		2024		2024		2024		2024		2024		2024		2024		2024		2024		2024		2024		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025				ACTUALS +		2023-25		Proj to LAB

						JULY		AUGUST		SEPT		OCT		NOV		DEC		JAN		FEB		MAR		APR		MAY		JUN		Mo. 13		JUL		AUG		SEP		OCT		NOV		DEC		JAN		FEB		MAR		APR		MAY		JUN		Mo. 13		ACTUALS		PROJECTIONS		LAB		(over)/under

						Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Projections		Projections		Projections		Projections		TO DATE								NOTES		vs prior month



		REVENUE

		50		GENERAL FUND																																																						- 0		- 0						0

		205		OTHER BUSINESS LICENSES																																																						- 0		- 0						0

		505		FINES AND FORFEITS		$0		$0		$86,424		$31,159		$43,205		$70,380		$34,363		$40,072		$30,439		$38,361		$46,182		$0		$96,476		($40,869)		$0		$25,320		$82,518		$36,987		$39,496		$0		$66,210		$27,330		$49,622		$29,758		$43,401		$41,103		754,051.27		917,935.36		1,056,600.00		138,664.64

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Original formula incorrectly compared LAB to Actuals to Date (Column AC) instead of Actuals + Projections (Column AD)		923,339		(5,404)

		605		INTEREST AND INVESTMENTS																																																						- 0		- 0						0

		975		OTHER REVENUE																																																						- 0		- 0						0

				TOTAL REVENUE		- 0		- 0		86,423.91		31,158.71		43,204.53		70,379.90		34,362.51		40,072.29		30,438.75		38,360.77		46,181.58		- 0		96,476.04		(40,868.50)		- 0		25,320.27		82,517.59		36,986.54		39,496.01		- 0		66,209.98		27,330.39		49,622.00		29,758.00		43,401.00		41,103.09		754,051.27		917,935.36		1,056,600.00		138,664.64		923,339		(5,404)









																												420,582.95		517,058.99		476,190.49		476,190.49		501,510.76		584,028.35		621,014.89		660,510.90		660,510.90		726,720.88		754,051.27

																												- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		27,330.39

















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































S&S Proj -  vendors

																																						Last Bi Avg Monthly				21.00

																																				Formulas:		Projection until 				3/31/25		*  =(YEAR(K22)-YEAR(J22))*12+MONTH(K22)-MONTH(J22)

		AOBJ		Bud Obj		Current Bi Total		Curent Bi Avg Monthly		Inv Prefix		Vendor/Description		Monthly		QTLY		Semi-annual		Annual		One-Time		Pmt made thru / Last pmt		Projection until 		Months Past Due		Behind (in M13)		Notes										Q7		*  =RIGHT(K3,1)-RIGHT(J3,1)-1										Notes

				FUND 0001

		4108		4100		$   182,476.92		$   8,689.38		AIA		DAS-Motor Pool		$   8,948.46

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Invoice for March charges										2/28/25		3/31/25		1		8,948.46		02/25 - DAS MOTOR POOL - PAID effective 03/10/2025

				INSTATE TRAVEL								Travel Reimb		$   2,281.62

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Updated to reflect March spending MTD at 04.10.2025										2/28/25		3/31/25		1		2,281.62		Travel expenses appear to be relatively current in Mar

												INSTATE TRAVEL Reduced OTP										$   - 0								- 0

														$   11,230.00		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0								11,230.08



				4125		$   3,535.19		$   168.34				NASCLA (AY25 #s) Conf - Airfare								$   900.00				3/31/25		3/31/25		0		- 0		NASCLA - Dana Z - $642.96 Airfare - PAID 08/28/2024

				OUT-OF-STATE TRAVEL																$   900.00										- 0

																																						5.00%		Fuel inflation ->		0%		5%		5%		5%		5%		5%		5%		5%

				4150		$   9,720.98		$   462.90				NASCLA (AY25 #s) Conf								$   1,000.00				3/31/25		3/31/25		0		- 0		NASCLA Annual Conference - $825 PAID 08/31/2025						Rate for NPV		0		20,000		40,000		60,000		80,000		100,000		120,000		140,000		160,000

				EMPLOYEE TRAINING								NASCLA (AY25 #s) Lodging								$   1,000.00				3/31/25		3/31/25		0		- 0		NASCLA - Dana Z - $1028.56 Hotel - PAID 10/30/2024

												ODOJ PUBLIC LAW CONF-2 employees								$   560.00				3/31/25		3/31/25		0		- 0		07/23 AG Public Law Conference - PAID 07/31/2023								Start		Year 1		Year 2		Year 3		Year 4		Year 5		Year 6		Year 7		Year 8

		4406										OR STATE EMPLOYEE TRAINING & EDU		$   294.51

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Updated to reflect March speding MTD at 04.10.2025										2/28/25		3/31/25		1		294.51		01/25 OR STATE EMPLOY TRN & EDUC - PAID 02/27/2025								$   (53,000)				$   (1,057)				$   (1,110)				$   (1,165)				$   (1,224)

		4406										PSI Exams		$   60.00

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Updated to reflect March speding MTD at 04.10.2025										2/28/25		3/31/25		1		60.00		Placeholder for exams paid for in March

												Others/Misc																										Incentives->		$   10,000		$   2,330		$   2,450		$   2,450		$   2,450		$   2,450		$   2,450		$   2,450		$   2,450

														$   355.00		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   2,560.00		$   - 0								354.51								Tires->								$   (1,200)				$   (1,260)				$   (1,323)

																																						($32,202.94)		$   (43,000)		$   2,330		$   1,393		$   1,250		$   1,340		$   1,190		$   1,285		$   1,127		$   1,226

																																						$   (4,025.37)		Per Yr for 8 Yrs

				4175		$   290,590.38		$   13,837.64				Miscellaneous		$   - 0								$   1,680.00		2/28/25		3/31/25		1		- 0		1k Miscellaneous conservatism + New badges						$   (335.45)		Per month, 8 yrs

		4250		OFFICE EXPENSES								Garten: Shredding		$   169.86

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Updated to reflect April spending MTD at 04.10.2025										3/31/25		3/31/25		0		- 0		03/25 CUSTOM REC DEST 223LBS & CONT FEE 1 - PAID 03/10/2025						$   (0.20)		Per mile for 160k

		4250										WITCO Inc.		$   52.71

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Updated to reflect March spending MTD at 04.10.2025										2/28/25		3/31/25		1		52.71		Placeholder for nameplate expenses paid in March

		4302										Canon: Copies		$   281.97

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
February usage from March invoice.										3/31/25		3/31/25		0		- 0		03/25 COPY/ FAX RENT + 02/25 USAGE - PAID 03/14/2025

		4302										Canon: Lease		$   1,212.00

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Monthly lease										3/31/25		3/31/25		0		- 0		03/25 COPY/ FAX RENT + 02/25 USAGE - PAID 03/14/2025

		4200										Office Depot		$   1,145.50										2/28/25		3/31/25		1		1,145.50		Routinely paid via SPOTS card - 1 month expense posting lag typical

		4252								AIQ		DAS: P&D MAIL SERVICES - AOBJ 4252		$   12,387.50

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Updated to reflect January spending paid in March.										1/31/25		3/31/25		2		24,775.00		01/25 P&D (Feb Invoice) - PAID 03/06/2025

														$   15,250.00		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   1,680.00								25,973.21







		4531		4200		$   146,170.90		$   6,960.52				IBM/Kyndryl		$   2,481.17

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Updated to March spending MTD at 04.10.2025										2/28/25		3/31/25		1		2,481.17		01/25 IBM VOICE CHARGES - PAID 02/27/2025

		4531		TELECOMM/TECH SVC & SUPP								Verizon		$   3,751.65

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Consistent with March spending MTD at 04.10.2025										1/31/25		3/31/25		2		7,503.30		11/24 - 12/24 VERIZON PHONE BILL - PAID 02/27/2025

		4531										SPOTS Rebate				$   (513.54)								Q6		Q7		1		(513.54)		SPOTS REBATE 10/24-12/24 - PAID 02/24/2025

		4535								AIN		DAS: Network		$   605.36

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Updated to reflect March spending MTD at 04.10.2025										2/28/25		3/31/25		1		605.36		01/25 - Network Svcs -  PAID 02/11/2025

										ARD		DAS: Telecom Recovery				$   1,735.20

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Updated to reflect Q6 amount paid in April								Q6		Q7		1		1,735.20		Q5 AY25 DAS TELECOM RECOVERY - PAID 12/20/2024

												Telecom Reduced OTP										- 0

														$   6,838.00		$   1,222.00		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0								11,811.49		$   8,060.00



				4225								See SGSC Tab for detail

				STATE GOVERNMT SRVC CHRGS

										ARJ		Central Government Service Charge - AOBJ 5105								$   36,200.00				3/31/25		3/31/25		0		- 0		Paid fully 9/30/2024

										ARN		DAS - EGS - Risk Mgt(Liability,Property,Work Comp) - AOBJ 5101								$   38,627.00				3/31/25		3/31/25		0		- 0		Paid fully 9/30/2024

										AIX		DAS - CFO/CPC - AOBJ 5114								$   7,797.00				3/31/25		3/31/25		0		- 0		Paid fully 9/25/2024

										AIX		State Library - AOBJ 5106								$   3,738.00				3/31/25		3/31/25		0		- 0		Paid fully 9/13/2024

										AIX		Oregon Law Library - AOBJ 5122								$   2,399.00				3/31/25		3/31/25		0		- 0		Paid fully 9/13/2024

										AIX		DAS - Chief Human Resources Office - AOBJ 5112								$   29,282.00				3/31/25		3/31/25		0		- 0		Paid fully 9/25/2024

										AIX		DAS - Chief Operating Office - AOBJ 5113								$   7,698.00				3/31/25		3/31/25		0		- 0		Paid fully 9/25/2024

										AIX		DAS - EAM-Real Estate Services-AOBJ 5116								$   2,367.00				3/31/25		3/31/25		0		- 0		Paid fully 9/25/2024

										AIX		DAS - EAM-Surplus Property Base-AOBJ 5102								$   314.00				3/31/25		3/31/25		0		- 0		Paid fully 9/25/2024

										AIX		DAS - EEGS-Procurement Services-AOBJ 5117								$   4,432.00				3/31/25		3/31/25		0		- 0		Paid fully 9/25/2024

										AIX		DAS - EGS-Workday Payroll System-AOBJ 5103								$   12,884.00				3/31/25		3/31/25		0		- 0		Paid fully 9/25/2024

										AIX		DAS - EIS-AOBJ 5115								$   39,532.00				3/31/25		3/31/25		0		- 0		Paid fully 9/25/2024

										AIE		Oregon Government Ethics Commission - AOBJ 5120								$   1,033.50

LOGAN Dennis: LOGAN Dennis:
Paid 11/23
				3/31/25		3/31/25		0		- 0		Paid fully 7/30/2024

										AIX		EIS - MS 365 - AOBJ 5115. AOBJ 5104 new for AY25								$   41,367.00				3/31/25		3/31/25		0		- 0		Paid fully 9/25/2024

										AIX		EIS - Data Center - AOBJ 5118								$   45,734.00				3/31/25		3/31/25		0		- 0		Paid fully 9/25/2024

										AIX		COBID - AOBJ - 5119								$   2,381.00				3/31/25		3/31/25		0		- 0		Paid fully 9/13/2024

										AIX		Public Records Advocate - AOBJ 5113. NEW AOBJ 5123								$   670.00				3/31/25		3/31/25		0		- 0		Paid fully 9/25/2024

										ARR		SoS-Archives & Records Mgt/Shelving - AOBJ 5108				$   2,612.13						$958		Q7		Q7		0		- 0

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Q7 paid in advance as expected in projection, therefore limited to a $0 impact (i.e. not a credit toward future)		Q7 Paid 01/09/2025 - Paid in advance

										ART		SoS Audits - AOBJ 5108				$   3,226.00								Q7		Q7		0		- 0

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Q7 paid in advance as expected in projection, therefore limited to a $0 impact (i.e. not a credit toward future)		Q7 Paid 01/22/2025 - Paid in advance

		5107										OREGON STATE TREASURY		$   17.15

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Updated to reflect March spending MTD at 04.10.2025										3/31/25		3/31/25		0		- 0		02/25 TREASURY FEES - PAID 02/28/2025

														$0		$   5,838.13		$0		$   276,455.50		$958								- 0		$   280,639.50







		4375		4250		$   64,697.34		$   3,080.83				Adobe: Stock Photo		$   79.99										2/28/25		3/31/25		1		79.99		01/25 Adobe Stock - PAID 02/27/2025

		4375		DATA PROCESSING								APPOINTMENTREMINDER.OR		$   49.00										2/28/25		3/31/25		1		49.00		01/25 AppointmentReminder.OR - PAID 02/27/2025

		4375										VERIZON*CONNECT		$   227.40										2/28/25		3/31/25		1		227.40		01/25 Verizon Connect Subscription - PAID 02/27/2025

		4375										Lighspeed Networks: Ethernet SVc		$   496.71										3/31/25		3/31/25		0		- 0		02/25 ETHERNET TRANSPORT SVCS - PAID 02/07/2025

		4375								AID		DAS; Computing		$   1,178.11

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Updated to reflect March spending MTD at 04.10.2025										2/28/25		3/31/25		1		1,178.11		01/25 COMPUTING SVCS - PAID 02/11/2025

		4375										SHI International Corp								$   5,013.12

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Updated to reflect March spending MTD 04.10.2025				2/28/25		3/31/25		1		5,013.12		Placeholder for annual invoice for ESD paid in March

												GOVDELIVERY LLC 								$   10,348.60				6/5/25		3/31/25		0		- 0		06/06/24 - 06/05/25 PO915-015 RENEWAL FEE  - PAID 05/23/2024

												US Postal Svc 12 month rental PO Box 14140								$   1,840.00				8/31/25		3/31/25		0		- 0		11/24 USPS 12 Month POB 14140 Rental - PAID 11/5/2024

		4375										SMK*SURVEYMONKEY.COM								$   468.00				2/28/25		3/31/25		1		468.00		05/24/24 - 05/23/25 ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION - PAID 06/26/2024

		4375										Activtrak Annual Sub								$   1,187.11

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Updated to annual payment in March				2/28/25		3/31/25		1		1,187.11		ACTIVTRAKSOFTWAREANNUALSUB2024-2025 - PAID 03/14/2024

														$   2,031.00		$   - 0				$   18,856.83		$   - 0								8,202.73







		4402		4275		$   66,491.53		$   3,166.26		AIQ		DAS: P&D PRINTING - AOBJ 4402		$   1,566.39

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Updated to reflect March spending MTD at 04.10.2025										2/28/25		3/31/25		1		1,566.39		01/25 P&D (Feb Invoice) - PAID 03/06/2025

		4402		PUBLICITY & PUBLICATIONS								Oregon Corrections Enterprises		$   897.45

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Updated to reflect March spending MTD at 04.10.2025										1/31/25		3/31/25		2		1,794.90		12/24 QTY 30 #10W SECURITY - PAID 12/19/2024

												Printing Solutions LLC and other Misc. printing		$   1,195.79										2/28/25		3/31/25		1		1,195.79		01/25 - JOB#96761 CCB LICENSE CERT #420251 - PAID 01/31/2025

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Printing Solutions LLC invoiced $2,340 for June, and $4,797 in January 2025 as significant components of miscellaneous other printing.


		4403										Other trade-show publicity & materials		$   3,878.24

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
An approximation for monthly lag purposes - $1,400 was spent in December and trade show cadence appears to be one every 2 or 3 months.								$   3,000.00		2/28/25		3/31/25		1		3,878.24		01/25 TRADE SHOW PENCILS & CANDY - PAID 02/27/2025

														$   3,660.00								$   3,000.00								4,557.08







		5005		4300		$   42,160.31		$   2,007.63		AR		Employment Dept: OAH Svcs		$   509.50

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Updated to reflect March spending MTD at 04.10.2025										1/31/25		3/31/25		2		1,019.00		01/25 OAH SERVICES - PAID 02/27/2025

		5004		PROFESSIONAL SERVICES								ODOT Record Inquiry		$   26.93

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Updated to reflect March spending per months in arrears MTD at 04.10.2025										11/30/24		3/31/25		4		107.70		11/24 Routinely paid via SPOTS card - 1 month posting lag typical

		5004										Thomsom West:Online record inquiry		$   821.10										1/31/25		3/31/25		2		1,642.20		01/25 Routinely paid via SPOTS card - 1 month posting lag typical - PAID 02/27/2025

												AVANTPAGE		$   152.99

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Jan Invoice paid 01.25.2025.										1/31/25		3/31/25		2		305.98		01/25 TRANSLATION- SPANISH - PAID 01/14/2025

												Cascade Center: EAP								$   1,451.40

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Amount last paid for annual contract through 6/30/2024. Additional research to determine if / when renewal through 2025 will occur / be expensed.				6/30/24		3/31/25		9		1,451.40		6/6/2023 EAP CONTRACT 7/1/23-6/30/24. EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

												LOGIT US INC										$   19,220.00

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
This is the amount last paid 6/30/2023 for contract thru 3/31/2024.  No further activity so further research required to determine cadence for final projection in 2023-2025.		6/30/25		3/31/25		0		- 0		74470-398060 STATEWD HO SURVEY WAVE #8. Contract 4/01/2023 – 3/31/2024. Biennial

														$   1,358.00						$   1,451.40		$   19,220.00								$   4,526.28





				4315		$   42,170.32		$   2,008.11				QSI: Questys Soft Main		$   1,575.00

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Last amount paid for ad hoc training for staff.  For now projecting to be conservative in the event additional training is requested in 2023-25.						$   0.00

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Updated to reflect more appropriate amount using FY24 expense + 5% (same increase from FY23 to FY24 invoice.) UPDATE 04.18.2025 - this s/b a 2025-27 expense for July 1, 2025 renewal forward.
				2/28/25		3/31/25		1		1,575.00		11/24 QSI PS TRAINING- 4HRS - PAID 11/19/2024

				IT PROFESSIONAL SERVICES								NICUSA Oregon Information Division(Tyler) 4619		$   450.00										1/31/25		3/31/25		2		900.00		Routinely paid via SPOTS card - 1 month expense posting lag typical

												Mythics LLC (Oracle Support)				$   2,203.50								Q7		Q7		0		- 0		10/01-12/31/24 Q2 ORACLE SUPPORT - PAID 12/31/2024

																						$   - 0

														$   2,025.00		$   2,204.00				$   0.00		$   - 0								$   2,475.00







		5050		4325		$   221,406.42		$   10,543.16		AI		Dept of Justice: General Advice		$   16,003.90

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Updated to reflect March spending MTD at 04.10.2025										2/28/25		3/31/25		1		16,003.90		01/25 DOJ LEGAL SERVICES 915001 - PAID 02/27/2025

		5050		ATTORNEY GENERAL LEGAL FEES								Dept of Justice: Enforcement		$   5.60										2/28/25		3/31/25		1		5.60		01/25 CCB & DOJ ENFORCEMENT 915004 - PAID 02/27/2025



														$   16,003.90		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0								$   16,003.90







				4375		$   - 0		$   - 0

				EMPLOYEE RECRUITMENT																$   - 0		$   - 0





				4400		$   1,916.00		$   91.24				Some expenses appear to be coded in 4150 above with conference

				DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS								NASCLA								$   475.00				3/31/25		3/31/25		0		- 0		MEMBERSHIP DUES 2024-25 - PAID 7/1/2024

												NASLA Annual Conference								$   825.00				3/31/25		3/31/25		0		- 0		SUBSCRIPTIONS, PUBLICATIONS, AND REFERENCE MATERIALS - PAID 08/31/2024

																				$   1,300.00		$   - 0								$   - 0









		7007		4425		$   731,043.37		$   34,811.59				Principal		$   32,890.31

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Updated to reflect March spending MTD at 04.10.2025		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Updated to reflect March spending MTD at 04.10.2025										3/31/25		3/31/25		0		- 0		02/25 RENT-PRINCIPAL - PAID 02/06/2025

		7401		FACILITIES RENT & TAXES								Interest		$   297.96

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Updated to reflect March spending MTD at 04.10.2025		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Invoice for March charges																

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Q7 paid in advance as expected in projection, therefore limited to a $0 impact (i.e. not a credit toward future)		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Updated to reflect March spending MTD at 04.10.2025																

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Q7 paid in advance as expected in projection, therefore limited to a $0 impact (i.e. not a credit toward future)		3/31/25		3/31/25		0		- 0		02/25 RENT-INTEREST - PAID 02/06/2025

		5400										EAM Lease Service Fee										$   46,234.65		6/30/35		2/28/25		0		- 0		EAM LEASE SVC FEE (10yr Lease) - PAID 02/06/2025

												Oper Exp Charge								$   23,367.62				3/31/25		3/31/25		0		- 0		2023-2024 Oper Exp Charge - PAID 11/25/2024

														$   33,188.27						$   23,367.62		$   46,234.65								$   - 0





		5550		4475		$   24,809.25		$   1,181.39				Annual charge								$   21,491.05				4/30/25		3/31/25		0		- 0

		5550		FACILITIES MAINTENANCE								Monthly charge tenant improvement		$   130.00

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Updated to reflect March spending MTD at 04.10.2025		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Updated to reflect March spending MTD at 04.10.2025						

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Updated to reflect March spending MTD 04.10.2025		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Updated to annual payment in March				2/28/25		3/31/25		1		130.00		Placeholder for charge paid in March

														$   130.00		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   21,491.05		$   - 0								$   130.00







				4575		$   417.76		$   19.89

				AGY PROG RELATED SVCS & SUPP

																				$   - 0





		5216		4650		$   624,240.90		$   29,725.76				DOR offset		$   4,628.14

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Updated to reflect March offset MTD at 04.10.2025		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Updated to reflect March speding MTD at 04.10.2025										2/28/25		3/31/25		1		4,628.14		01/25 DOR offset - POSTED 02/05/2025

		5218		OTHER SERVICES AND SUPPLIES								US Bank: Merchant fees		$   15,810.60

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Slightly higher but consistent with March spending MTD at 04.10.2025		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Updated to reflect March speding MTD at 04.10.2025		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Updated to reflect March spending MTD at 04.10.2025										2/28/25		3/31/25		1		15,810.60		01/25 CC MERCHANT FEES - PAID 02/04/2025

		5218										US Bank: T svcs		$   91.00

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Updated to reflect March spending MTD at 04.10.2025		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Updated to reflect March spending MTD at 04.10.2025		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
An approximation for monthly lag purposes - $1,400 was spent in December and trade show cadence appears to be one every 2 or 3 months.										2/28/25		3/31/25		1		91.00		01/25 TREASURY SERVICES **0330 - PAID 02/27/2025

												Unions:Trainings (new employ)								$   185.00				2/28/25		3/31/25		1		- 0		Project when new employee starts

												SSA Annual Admin Fee								$   61.44				6/30/25		3/31/25		0		- 0		ER#1196 2024-2025 SSA ADMIN FEE - PAID 07/01/2024

		5200										RENT - Parking Charges		$   2,320.00								$   - 0		3/31/25		3/31/25		0		- 0		02/25 RENT-PRINCIPAL - PAID 02/06/2025

		5200										PAYROLL - Parking Fees		$   (1,845.00)

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
This transaction offsets Rent-Parking and is driven by a payroll deduction report distributed for prior month. Therefore posting this offset lags the month when Rent, Interest and Parking are paid.		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Updated to reflect April spending MTD at 04.10.2025		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Updated to reflect March spending MTD at 04.10.2025		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
February usage from March invoice.		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Updated to reflect March spending MTD at 04.10.2025								$   - 0		3/31/25

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
This transaction offsets Rent-Parking and is driven by a payroll deduction report distributed for prior month. Therefore posting this offset lags the month when Rent, Interest and Parking are paid.		3/31/25		0		- 0		02/2025 CCB EMPLOYEE PARKING FEE - PAID 02/26/2025

		5200										LILE International Companies										$   1,638.70		3/31/25		3/31/25		0		- 0		10/24 MOVING SURPLUS- PO 91500-00039261 - PAID 02/27/2025

		5200										SUDDATH Relocation Services										$   2,799.49		3/31/25		3/31/25		0		- 0		OFFICE RECONFIGURE SERVICES, PO915-39216 - PAID 02/27/2025

										ARP		DAS: Payroll Svcs				$   3,630.27

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Q7 Invoice paid in March		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Monthly lease		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Updated to reflect March spending per months in arrears MTD at 04.10.2025										

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
This transaction offsets Rent-Parking and is driven by a payroll deduction report distributed for prior month. Therefore posting this offset lags the month when Rent, Interest and Parking are paid.		Q7		Q7		0		- 0		12/24 6TH QTR PAYROLL SVCS - PAID 01/29/2025

										ARX		DAS: SFS Client Agency Charges								$   93,067.00				11/30/25		3/31/25		0		- 0		FY24 invoice - PAID 10.07.2024

										AIW		DAS FBS				$   227.44								Q6		Q7		1		227.44		12/24 FBS QTR6 - PAID 01/29/2025

		5235								AIQ		DAS P&D: SHUTTLE SERVICES - AOBJ 5235		$   451.83

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Rate Correction 03.21.2025 for all forward months.		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Updated to reflect January spending paid in March.																		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Printing Solutions LLC invoiced $2,340 for June, and $4,797 in January 2025 as significant components of miscellaneous other printing.
		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Jan Invoice paid 01.25.2025.						

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Amount last paid for annual contract through 6/30/2024. Additional research to determine if / when renewal through 2025 will occur / be expensed.		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Updated to March spending MTD at 04.10.2025		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Consistent with March spending MTD at 04.10.2025								

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
This is the amount last paid 6/30/2023 for contract thru 3/31/2024.  No further activity so further research required to determine cadence for final projection in 2023-2025.		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Last amount paid for ad hoc training for staff.  For now projecting to be conservative in the event additional training is requested in 2023-25.		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Updated to reflect March spending MTD at 04.10.2025						

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Updated to reflect more appropriate amount using FY24 expense + 5% (same increase from FY23 to FY24 invoice.) UPDATE 04.18.2025 - this s/b a 2025-27 expense for July 1, 2025 renewal forward.
		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Updated to reflect Q6 amount paid in April		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Updated to reflect March spending MTD at 04.10.2025										2/28/25		3/31/25		1		451.83		01/25 P&D (Feb Invoice) - PAID 03/06/2025

												DAS: EGS for Licensing Project										$   7,000.00		1/31/25								01/25 EGS PS BILLABLE JOBS Q5 - PAID 02/06/2025

												Other S&S reduced OTP										$   - 0

														$   21,457.00		$   3,858.00				$   93,313.00		$   11,438.00								$   21,209.00		$   21,209.00





				4700		$   152.59		$   7.27

				EXPENDABLE PROPERTY										$   - 0						$   - 0		$   - 0





				4715		$   48,300.46		$   2,300.02				M365								$   30,000.00												M365 E5 GCC SUBS PERUSR: QTY 7 7/22-8/23

				IT EXPENDABLE PROPERTY																		$   8,594.45										ZOOM FEDRAMP BUSINESS MEETING LICEN 350. SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP. Sep 2023 $2,918.30. Agy obj 4366

																				$   7,500.00												COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY PERIPHERAL EQUIP<$5K. PURCHASE OF CHARGING CORDS FORCELLPHONE. 4372. July 85.00. cdw govt #

																				$   37,500.00		$   8,594.00								$   - 0		SHI International corp 4366 (COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY PC SOFTWARE<$5K) and CDW GOVT 4372 (COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY PERIPHERAL EQUIPMENT<$5K). All COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY <$5K







				Special Payments

				6055

				Distribution to Contract Svc Provider				23-25 AVG				Proctor Exam Fees		$   33,040.00										3/31/25		3/31/25		0		- 0		November Proctor Exam Fee paid effective 11/30/2024







				FUND 0005

				4225		$   231.00		$   11.00				T Fees		$   11.00										2/28/25		3/31/25		1		11.00		Nov Treasury Fees paid effective 11/30/2024

				SGSC										$   11.00																$   11.00









												NICUSA Oregon Information Division(Tyler) 4619.		$   450.00										2/28/25		3/31/25		1		450.00		Routinely paid via SPOTS card - 1 month expense posting lag typical

				IT PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

																				$   - 0										$   450.00







Vch by Fund AgyObj

				CONTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD

				Payment Transaction Register: Monthly Voucher by fund by agency Object 

				Date run: 2/18/2025

		

		For the Month of		JANUARY 2025		Fiscal Year		2025

		2025		0001		CCB PRIMARY FUND O/F SPECIAL REVENUE

		4106 AGY OBJ: INSTATE LODGING AND TAX

		Agy Obj		Effective Date		Cur Doc No		Doc No Suffix		Invoice No		Invoice Desc		Vendor Name		Rpt Fiscal Mm		Rpt Fiscal Yr		Sfms Trans Amt

		4106		1/31/25		BT007510		007		522530		12/2024 HOTEL R. PROBST		BEST WESTERN PLUS OCEA		07		2025		310.81

		4106 Total																		310.81

		

		2025		0001		CCB PRIMARY FUND O/F SPECIAL REVENUE

		4108 AGY OBJ: INSTATE GROUND TRANSPORTATION

		Agy Obj		Effective Date		Cur Doc No		Doc No Suffix		Invoice No		Invoice Desc		Vendor Name		Rpt Fiscal Mm		Rpt Fiscal Yr		Sfms Trans Amt

		4108		1/9/25		BT007499		001		AIA37519		12/24 - DAS MOTOR POOL		DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES		07		2025		6,024.57

		4108 Total																		6,024.57

		

		2025		0001		CCB PRIMARY FUND O/F SPECIAL REVENUE

		4200 AGY OBJ: OFFICE SUPPLIES

		Agy Obj		Effective Date		Cur Doc No		Doc No Suffix		Invoice No		Invoice Desc		Vendor Name		Rpt Fiscal Mm		Rpt Fiscal Yr		Sfms Trans Amt

		4200		1/31/25		BT007510		010		404436639-001		12/2024 OFFICE SUPPLIES		ODP BUS SOL LLC # 101078		07		2025		265.19

				1/31/25		BT007510		012		396648042-001		11/24 OFFICE SUPPLIES		ODP BUS SOL LLC # 101078		07		2025		16.19

				1/31/25		BT007510		013		396877761-001		11/2024 OFFICE SUPPLIES		ODP BUS SOL LLC # 101078		07		2025		144.87

				1/31/25		BT007510		014		396644806-001		11/2024 OFFICE SUPPLIES		ODP BUS SOL LLC # 101078		07		2025		11.30

				1/31/25		BT007510		016		400402044-001		12/24 OFFICE SUPPLIES		ODP BUS SOL LLC # 101078		07		2025		97.84

				1/31/25		BT007510		017		400406405-001		12/24 OFFICE SUPPLIES		ODP BUS SOL LLC # 101078		07		2025		179.96

				1/31/25		BT007510		019		402884575-001		12/24 OFFICE SUPPLIES		ODP BUS SOL LLC # 101135		07		2025		21.72

				1/31/25		BT007510		020		402882252-001		12/24 OFFICE SUPPLIES		ODP BUS SOL LLC # 101078		07		2025		161.86

				1/31/25		BT007510		021		402884574-001		12/24 OFFICE SUPPLIES		ODP BUS SOL LLC # 101078		07		2025		18.99

				1/31/25		BT007510		023		112-0077352		12/24 OFFICE SUPPLIES		AMAZON MARK* Z19DT3HG0		07		2025		38.97

		4200 Total																		956.89

		

		2025		0001		CCB PRIMARY FUND O/F SPECIAL REVENUE

		4201 AGY OBJ: SMALL EQUIPMENT

		Agy Obj		Effective Date		Cur Doc No		Doc No Suffix		Invoice No		Invoice Desc		Vendor Name		Rpt Fiscal Mm		Rpt Fiscal Yr		Sfms Trans Amt

		4201		1/22/25		VP024308		001		27429		01/25 FOREHEAD THERMOMETERS (5)		ROCKWEST TRAINING COMPANY INC		07		2025		11.55

		4201 Total																		11.55

		

		2025		0001		CCB PRIMARY FUND O/F SPECIAL REVENUE

		4205 AGY OBJ: SPOTS DEFAULT

		Agy Obj		Effective Date		Cur Doc No		Doc No Suffix		Invoice No		Invoice Desc		Vendor Name		Rpt Fiscal Mm		Rpt Fiscal Yr		Sfms Trans Amt

		4205		1/7/25		VP024294		001		12-26-2024		MONTHLY SPOTS DEFAULT PRE-PAYMENT		US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION ND		07		2025		7,549.37

				1/31/25		BT007510		001		45652		12/24 SPOTS RECLASS		US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION ND		07		2025		(7,549.37)

		4205 Total																		0.00

		

		2025		0001		CCB PRIMARY FUND O/F SPECIAL REVENUE

		4250 AGY OBJ: OFFICE SERVICES

		Agy Obj		Effective Date		Cur Doc No		Doc No Suffix		Invoice No		Invoice Desc		Vendor Name		Rpt Fiscal Mm		Rpt Fiscal Yr		Sfms Trans Amt

		4250		1/14/25		VP024306		001		INV045013		01/25 CUSTOM RECS DEST 247LBS & CONT FEE		GARTEN SERVICES INC		07		2025		118.86

				1/31/25		BT007510		015		295072		12/24 COPY OF MAIL KEY		CLYDES LOCK AND SAFE		07		2025		10.00

		4250 Total																		128.86

		

		2025		0001		CCB PRIMARY FUND O/F SPECIAL REVENUE

		4252 AGY OBJ: MAIL SERVICES

		Agy Obj		Effective Date		Cur Doc No		Doc No Suffix		Invoice No		Invoice Desc		Vendor Name		Rpt Fiscal Mm		Rpt Fiscal Yr		Sfms Trans Amt

		4252		1/7/25		BT007496		001		AIQL5209		11/24 P&D		DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES		07		2025		10,048.77

				1/29/25		BT007509		001		AIQM5211		12/24 P&D SVCS		DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES		07		2025		10,171.68

		4252 Total																		20,220.45

		

		2025		0001		CCB PRIMARY FUND O/F SPECIAL REVENUE

		4302 AGY OBJ: RENTAL OF OFFICE EQUIPMENT

		Agy Obj		Effective Date		Cur Doc No		Doc No Suffix		Invoice No		Invoice Desc		Vendor Name		Rpt Fiscal Mm		Rpt Fiscal Yr		Sfms Trans Amt

		4302		1/14/25		VP024304		001		37574715		01/25 COPY/FAX RENT + 12/24 USAGE		CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES INC		07		2025		1,375.28

		4302 Total																		1,375.28

		

		2025		0001		CCB PRIMARY FUND O/F SPECIAL REVENUE

		4365 AGY OBJ: COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY PC EQUIPMENT<$5K

		Agy Obj		Effective Date		Cur Doc No		Doc No Suffix		Invoice No		Invoice Desc		Vendor Name		Rpt Fiscal Mm		Rpt Fiscal Yr		Sfms Trans Amt

		4365		1/31/25		BT007510		006		AB8I58X		12/2024 COMPUTER MONITOR		CDW GOVT #AB8I58X		07		2025		325.45

				1/31/25		BT007510		008		AB8226U		12/2024 LAPTOP POWER ADAPTER		CDW GOVT #AB8226U		07		2025		134.01

				1/31/25		BT007510		022		112-0077352		12/24 LAPTOP BATTERY		AMAZON MARK* Z19DT3HG0		07		2025		42.21

		4365 Total																		501.67

		

		2025		0001		CCB PRIMARY FUND O/F SPECIAL REVENUE

		4375 AGY OBJ: COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY COMPUTER PROCESSING

		Agy Obj		Effective Date		Cur Doc No		Doc No Suffix		Invoice No		Invoice Desc		Vendor Name		Rpt Fiscal Mm		Rpt Fiscal Yr		Sfms Trans Amt

		4375		1/7/25		VP024293		001		82566		01/01/25-01/31/25 ETHERNET TRANSPORT SVC		LIGHTSPEED NETWORKS INC		07		2025		496.71

				1/9/25		VP024295		001		B19226619		01/02/25-01/01/26 ESD SOFTWARE LICENSES		SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP		07		2025		259.46

				1/14/25		VP024305		001		B19236109		01/07-03/12/25 ESD SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE		SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP		07		2025		151.82

				1/31/25		BT007510		002		2947955257		12/24 - 1/25 ADOBE STOCK		ADOBE *ADOBE		07		2025		79.99

				1/31/25		BT007510		004		316000060151		12/24 VERIZON CONNECT SUBSCRIPTION		VERIZON*CONNECT		07		2025		227.40

				1/31/25		BT007510		018		B5168EE-0074		12/24-01/25 MONTHLY SUBSCRIPTION		APPOINTMENTREMINDER.OR		07		2025		49.00

		4375 Total																		1,264.38

		

		2025		0001		CCB PRIMARY FUND O/F SPECIAL REVENUE

		4402 AGY OBJ: PUBLISH, PRINT & PHOTO SRVS

		Agy Obj		Effective Date		Cur Doc No		Doc No Suffix		Invoice No		Invoice Desc		Vendor Name		Rpt Fiscal Mm		Rpt Fiscal Yr		Sfms Trans Amt

		4402		1/7/25		BT007496		002		AIQL5209		11/24 P&D		DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES		07		2025		929.21

				1/29/25		BT007509		002		AIQM5211		12/24 P&D SVCS		DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES		07		2025		869.50

				1/31/25		VP024313		001		CPC-37340		JOB#96761 CCB LICENSE CERT #420251		PRINTING SOLUTIONS LLC		07		2025		4,797.20

		4402 Total																		6,595.91

		

		2025		0001		CCB PRIMARY FUND O/F SPECIAL REVENUE

		4531 AGY OBJ: TELECOM/VOICE USAGE

		Agy Obj		Effective Date		Cur Doc No		Doc No Suffix		Invoice No		Invoice Desc		Vendor Name		Rpt Fiscal Mm		Rpt Fiscal Yr		Sfms Trans Amt

		4531		1/31/25		BT007510		005		9978652619		10/14-11/13/24 VERIZON WIRELESS PHONE		VERIZONWRLSS*RTCCR VB		07		2025		3,752.16

				1/31/25		VP024312		001		9150125		12/24 IBM VOICE CHARGES		KYNDRYL INC		07		2025		2,442.44

		4531 Total																		6,194.60

		

		2025		0001		CCB PRIMARY FUND O/F SPECIAL REVENUE

		4535 AGY OBJ: TELECOM/NETWORK SERVICES

		Agy Obj		Effective Date		Cur Doc No		Doc No Suffix		Invoice No		Invoice Desc		Vendor Name		Rpt Fiscal Mm		Rpt Fiscal Yr		Sfms Trans Amt

		4535		1/22/25		BT007504		001		AIN4L056		12/24 NETWORK SVCS		DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES		07		2025		512.85

		4535 Total																		512.85

		

		2025		0001		CCB PRIMARY FUND O/F SPECIAL REVENUE

		4619 AGY OBJ: PROFESSIONAL SERV/MANAGED SERV PROVIDER

		Agy Obj		Effective Date		Cur Doc No		Doc No Suffix		Invoice No		Invoice Desc		Vendor Name		Rpt Fiscal Mm		Rpt Fiscal Yr		Sfms Trans Amt

		4619		1/22/25		VP024309		001		6599		11/24 2HR SVC CALL FOR BADGE DESIGNER		WIREMAP SYSTEMS LLC		07		2025		261.43

		4619 Total																		261.43

		

		2025		0001		CCB PRIMARY FUND O/F SPECIAL REVENUE

		5000 AGY OBJ: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES NON-IT

		Agy Obj		Effective Date		Cur Doc No		Doc No Suffix		Invoice No		Invoice Desc		Vendor Name		Rpt Fiscal Mm		Rpt Fiscal Yr		Sfms Trans Amt

		5000		1/14/25		VP024307		001		IN-X-128071		01/25 TRANSLATION- SPANISH		AVANTPAGE		07		2025		152.99

		5000 Total																		152.99

		

		2025		0001		CCB PRIMARY FUND O/F SPECIAL REVENUE

		5004 AGY OBJ: NON-OSP CRIM BACKGROUND CKS/FINGERPRINT

		Agy Obj		Effective Date		Cur Doc No		Doc No Suffix		Invoice No		Invoice Desc		Vendor Name		Rpt Fiscal Mm		Rpt Fiscal Yr		Sfms Trans Amt

		5004		1/31/25		BT007510		003		850977497		11/24 ONLINE SOFTWARE SUBSCRIPTION		THOMSON WEST*TCD		07		2025		821.10

				1/31/25		BT007510		009		L0061563436		11/2024 BACKGROUND PROGRAM		ODOT DMV2U		07		2025		19.25

				1/31/25		BT007510		011		851118412		12/24 ONLINE SOFTWARE SUBSCRIPTION		THOMSON WEST*TCD		07		2025		821.10

		5004 Total																		1,661.45

		

		2025		0001		CCB PRIMARY FUND O/F SPECIAL REVENUE

		5005 AGY OBJ: HEARINGS OFFICER PANEL/ADMIN HEARINGS

		Agy Obj		Effective Date		Cur Doc No		Doc No Suffix		Invoice No		Invoice Desc		Vendor Name		Rpt Fiscal Mm		Rpt Fiscal Yr		Sfms Trans Amt

		5005		1/29/25		BT007508		001		AR022783		12/24 OAH SERVICES		EMPLOYMENT DEPARTMENT		07		2025		451.00

		5005 Total																		451.00

		

		2025		0001		CCB PRIMARY FUND O/F SPECIAL REVENUE

		5050 AGY OBJ: ATTORNEY GENERAL LEGAL FEES

		Agy Obj		Effective Date		Cur Doc No		Doc No Suffix		Invoice No		Invoice Desc		Vendor Name		Rpt Fiscal Mm		Rpt Fiscal Yr		Sfms Trans Amt

		5050		1/14/25		BT007502		001		AI506427		12/24 LEGAL SERVICES 915001		STATE OF OREGON DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE		07		2025		17,178.70

		5050 Total																		17,178.70

		

		2025		0001		CCB PRIMARY FUND O/F SPECIAL REVENUE

		5107 AGY OBJ: STATE TREASURERS CHARGES

		Agy Obj		Effective Date		Cur Doc No		Doc No Suffix		Invoice No		Invoice Desc		Vendor Name		Rpt Fiscal Mm		Rpt Fiscal Yr		Sfms Trans Amt

		5107		1/31/25		CR009955		001		FEE013125		01/25 TREASURY FEES		OREGON STATE TREASURY		07		2025		0.80

		5107 Total																		0.80

		

		2025		0001		CCB PRIMARY FUND O/F SPECIAL REVENUE

		5108 AGY OBJ: SECRETARY OF STATE CHARGES

		Agy Obj		Effective Date		Cur Doc No		Doc No Suffix		Invoice No		Invoice Desc		Vendor Name		Rpt Fiscal Mm		Rpt Fiscal Yr		Sfms Trans Amt

		5108		1/9/25		BT007500		001		ARR25794		01/25 7TH QTR RECORDS MNGMNT ASSESMENT		STATE OF OREGON - SECRETARY OF STATE		07		2025		2,612.13

				1/14/25		BT007501		001		ART25511		10/24 6TH QTR AUDIT ASSESSMENT		STATE OF OREGON - SECRETARY OF STATE		07		2025		3,226.00

				1/22/25		BT007505		001		ART25592		01/25 7TH QTR AUDIT ASSESSMENT		STATE OF OREGON - SECRETARY OF STATE		07		2025		3,226.00

		5108 Total																		9,064.13

		

		2025		0001		CCB PRIMARY FUND O/F SPECIAL REVENUE

		5200 AGY OBJ: OTHER SERVICES

		Agy Obj		Effective Date		Cur Doc No		Doc No Suffix		Invoice No		Invoice Desc		Vendor Name		Rpt Fiscal Mm		Rpt Fiscal Yr		Sfms Trans Amt

		5200		1/7/25		VP024291		003		JAN		01/25 RENT-PARKING		BEARDSLEY BUILDING LLC		07		2025		2,320.00

				1/29/25		CR009958		001		CA2550866		01/2025 CCB EMPLOYEE PARKING FEE		BEARDSLEY BUILDING LLC		07		2025		(1,845.00)

		5200 Total																		475.00

		

		2025		0001		CCB PRIMARY FUND O/F SPECIAL REVENUE

		5216 AGY OBJ: COLLECTION FEES - DOR

		Agy Obj		Effective Date		Cur Doc No		Doc No Suffix		Invoice No		Invoice Desc		Vendor Name		Rpt Fiscal Mm		Rpt Fiscal Yr		Sfms Trans Amt

		5216		1/6/25		CR009957		003		CA2248933		12/24 DOR OFFSET		OREGON DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE		07		2025		1,739.21

		5216 Total																		1,739.21

		

		2025		0001		CCB PRIMARY FUND O/F SPECIAL REVENUE

		5218 AGY OBJ: MERCHANT FEES

		Agy Obj		Effective Date		Cur Doc No		Doc No Suffix		Invoice No		Invoice Desc		Vendor Name		Rpt Fiscal Mm		Rpt Fiscal Yr		Sfms Trans Amt

		5218		1/3/25		CR009953		001		DC2209001		12/24 CC MERCHANT FEES		US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION		07		2025		15.00

				1/3/25		CR009953		002		DC2209002		12/24 CC MERCHANT FEES		US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION		07		2025		11,736.19

				1/3/25		CR009953		003		DC2209003		12/24 CC MERCHANT FEES		US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION		07		2025		124.12

				1/3/25		CR009953		004		DC2209004		12/24 CC MERCHANT FEES		US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION		07		2025		613.88

				1/22/25		VP024310		001		DEC 2024		12/24 TREASURY SERVICES **0330		US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION		07		2025		87.16

		5218 Total																		12,576.35

		

		2025		0001		CCB PRIMARY FUND O/F SPECIAL REVENUE

		5230 AGY OBJ: DAS-EGS-PAYROLL SERVICES AND CHARGES

		Agy Obj		Effective Date		Cur Doc No		Doc No Suffix		Invoice No		Invoice Desc		Vendor Name		Rpt Fiscal Mm		Rpt Fiscal Yr		Sfms Trans Amt

		5230		1/29/25		BT007507		001		ARP91433		12/24 6TH QTR PAYROLL SVCS		DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES		07		2025		3,507.21

		5230 Total																		3,507.21

		

		2025		0001		CCB PRIMARY FUND O/F SPECIAL REVENUE

		5232 AGY OBJ: DAS-EGS-FINANCIAL BUSINESS SYS CHARGES

		Agy Obj		Effective Date		Cur Doc No		Doc No Suffix		Invoice No		Invoice Desc		Vendor Name		Rpt Fiscal Mm		Rpt Fiscal Yr		Sfms Trans Amt

		5232		1/29/25		BT007506		001		AIW08909		12/24 FBS QTR6		DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES		07		2025		227.44

		5232 Total																		227.44

		

		2025		0001		CCB PRIMARY FUND O/F SPECIAL REVENUE

		5235 AGY OBJ: DAS-EGS-SHUTTLE MAIL

		Agy Obj		Effective Date		Cur Doc No		Doc No Suffix		Invoice No		Invoice Desc		Vendor Name		Rpt Fiscal Mm		Rpt Fiscal Yr		Sfms Trans Amt

		5235		1/7/25		BT007496		003		AIQL5209		11/24 P&D		DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES		07		2025		279.09

				1/29/25		BT007509		003		AIQM5211		12/24 P&D SVCS		DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES		07		2025		280.17

		5235 Total																		559.26

		

		2025		0001		CCB PRIMARY FUND O/F SPECIAL REVENUE

		6955 AGY OBJ: DISTRIBUTION TO CONTRACT SVC PROVIDER

		Agy Obj		Effective Date		Cur Doc No		Doc No Suffix		Invoice No		Invoice Desc		Vendor Name		Rpt Fiscal Mm		Rpt Fiscal Yr		Sfms Trans Amt

		6955		1/31/25		BT007519		001				FY25 01/25 PROCTOR EXAM FEE				07		2025		36,840.00

		6955 Total																		36,840.00

		

		2025		0001		CCB PRIMARY FUND O/F SPECIAL REVENUE

		7007 AGY OBJ: LEASE PMT FOR BUILDINGS

		Agy Obj		Effective Date		Cur Doc No		Doc No Suffix		Invoice No		Invoice Desc		Vendor Name		Rpt Fiscal Mm		Rpt Fiscal Yr		Sfms Trans Amt

		7007		1/7/25		VP024291		001		JAN		01/25 RENT-PRINCIPAL		BEARDSLEY BUILDING LLC		07		2025		32,771.87

		7007 Total																		32,771.87

		

		2025		0001		CCB PRIMARY FUND O/F SPECIAL REVENUE

		7401 AGY OBJ: INTEREST-LEASED ASSETS

		Agy Obj		Effective Date		Cur Doc No		Doc No Suffix		Invoice No		Invoice Desc		Vendor Name		Rpt Fiscal Mm		Rpt Fiscal Yr		Sfms Trans Amt

		7401		1/7/25		VP024291		002		JAN		01/25 RENT-INTEREST		BEARDSLEY BUILDING LLC		07		2025		416.40

		7401 Total																		416.40

		

		2025		0005		LEAD-BASED PAINT ACTIVITIES FUND

		5107 AGY OBJ: STATE TREASURERS CHARGES

		Agy Obj		Effective Date		Cur Doc No		Doc No Suffix		Invoice No		Invoice Desc		Vendor Name		Rpt Fiscal Mm		Rpt Fiscal Yr		Sfms Trans Amt

		5107		1/31/25		CR009955		002		FEE013125		01/25 TREASURY FEES		OREGON STATE TREASURY		07		2025		11.00

		5107 Total																		11.00

		

		Agy Obj		D11 Agy Obj Title		Rpt Fiscal Mm		Rpt Fiscal Yr		Sfms Trans Amt

		4106		INSTATE LODGING AND TAX		07		2025		310.81

		4108		INSTATE GROUND TRANSPORTATION		07		2025		6,024.57

		4200		OFFICE SUPPLIES		07		2025		956.89

		4201		SMALL EQUIPMENT		07		2025		11.55

		4205		SPOTS DEFAULT		07		2025		0.00

		4250		OFFICE SERVICES		07		2025		128.86

		4252		MAIL SERVICES		07		2025		20,220.45

		4302		RENTAL OF OFFICE EQUIPMENT		07		2025		1,375.28

		4365		COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY PC EQUIPMENT<$5K		07		2025		501.67

		4375		COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY COMPUTER PROCESSING		07		2025		1,264.38

		4402		PUBLISH, PRINT & PHOTO SRVS		07		2025		6,595.91

		4531		TELECOM/VOICE USAGE		07		2025		6,194.60

		4535		TELECOM/NETWORK SERVICES		07		2025		512.85

		4619		PROFESSIONAL SERV/MANAGED SERV PROVIDER		07		2025		261.43

		5000		PROFESSIONAL SERVICES NON-IT		07		2025		152.99

		5004		NON-OSP CRIM BACKGROUND CKS/FINGERPRINT		07		2025		1,661.45

		5005		HEARINGS OFFICER PANEL/ADMIN HEARINGS		07		2025		451.00

		5050		ATTORNEY GENERAL LEGAL FEES		07		2025		17,178.70

		5107		STATE TREASURERS CHARGES		07		2025		11.80

		5108		SECRETARY OF STATE CHARGES		07		2025		9,064.13

		5200		OTHER SERVICES		07		2025		475.00

		5216		COLLECTION FEES - DOR		07		2025		1,739.21

		5218		MERCHANT FEES		07		2025		12,576.35

		5230		DAS-EGS-PAYROLL SERVICES AND CHARGES		07		2025		3,507.21

		5232		DAS-EGS-FINANCIAL BUSINESS SYS CHARGES		07		2025		227.44

		5235		DAS-EGS-SHUTTLE MAIL		07		2025		559.26

		6955		DISTRIBUTION TO CONTRACT SVC PROVIDER		07		2025		36,840.00

		7007		LEASE PMT FOR BUILDINGS		07		2025		32,771.87

		7401		INTEREST-LEASED ASSETS		07		2025		416.40

		Grand Total								161,992.06

		

				Agency is equal to / is in 915

		and		Fund is equal to 0001 , 0005 , 0007 , 0202

		and		Gl Acct begins with 35

		and		Cur Doc No begins with B , V , C , J , F , G , A , I , V , P

		and		"All Acct Event"."Fiscal Month" = "All Acct Event"."Rpt Fiscal Mm"

		and		Agy Obj is greater than or equal to 4000

		and		"All Acct Event"."Fiscal Year" = "All Acct Event"."Rpt Fiscal Yr"





915_ Structure

		Appn Year		D01 Budget Obj		D01 Budget Obj Title		D09 Compt Srce Grp		D09 Compt Srce Grp Ttl		D25 Agy Obj Grp		D25 Agy Obj Grp Title		Agy Obj		D11 Agy Obj Title

		2023

		2023		1000		REVENUES		205		OTHER BUSINESS LICENSES		10		REVENUE		201		CCB MISC. LICENSE FEES

		2023		1000		REVENUES		205		OTHER BUSINESS LICENSES		10		REVENUE		208		CCB CHANGE FEE

		2023		1000		REVENUES		205		OTHER BUSINESS LICENSES		10		REVENUE		215		LEAD BASE PAINT FEES

		2023		1000		REVENUES		205		OTHER BUSINESS LICENSES		10		REVENUE		216		EEAST LICENSE FEES

		2023		1000		REVENUES		205		OTHER BUSINESS LICENSES		10		REVENUE		217		CLAIMS FILING FEE

		2023		1000		REVENUES		205		OTHER BUSINESS LICENSES		10		REVENUE		225		HOME INSPECTOR CERTIFICATIONS

		2023		1000		REVENUES		205		OTHER BUSINESS LICENSES		10		REVENUE		226		HOME INSPECTOR CERTIFICATIONS RENEWALS

		2023		1000		REVENUES		205		OTHER BUSINESS LICENSES		10		REVENUE		231		PURCHASE OF COMPUTERIZED INFORMATION

		2023		1000		REVENUES		205		OTHER BUSINESS LICENSES		10		REVENUE		235		HOME ENERGY ASSESSOR APP/CERT FEE

		2023		1000		REVENUES		205		OTHER BUSINESS LICENSES		10		REVENUE		236		HOME ENERGY ASSESSOR RENEWAL FEE

		2023		1000		REVENUES		205		OTHER BUSINESS LICENSES		10		REVENUE		240		LOCKSMITH APP

		2023		1000		REVENUES		205		OTHER BUSINESS LICENSES		10		REVENUE		242		LOCKSMITH CERT

		2023		1000		REVENUES		205		OTHER BUSINESS LICENSES		10		REVENUE		243		LOCKSMITH RENEW

		2023		1000		REVENUES		205		OTHER BUSINESS LICENSES		10		REVENUE		246		CCB FLAGGER APPLICATIONS

		2023		1000		REVENUES		205		OTHER BUSINESS LICENSES		10		REVENUE		270		NEW LICENSES

		2023		1000		REVENUES		205		OTHER BUSINESS LICENSES		10		REVENUE		280		RENEWALS

		2023		1000		REVENUES		205		OTHER BUSINESS LICENSES		10		REVENUE		288		PROCTOR FEE - CONTRACTOR

		2023		1000		REVENUES		505		FINES AND FORFEITS		10		REVENUE		200		CIVIL PENALTY PAYMENT -COLLECTION AGENCY

		2023		1000		REVENUES		505		FINES AND FORFEITS		10		REVENUE		202		CIVIL PENALTY PAYMENT -DOR

		2023		1000		REVENUES		505		FINES AND FORFEITS		10		REVENUE		204		CIVIL PENALTY PAYMENT - CONTRACTOR

		2023		1000		REVENUES		505		FINES AND FORFEITS		10		REVENUE		207		CIVIL PENALTY TRX TO GENERAL FUND

		2023		1000		REVENUES		505		FINES AND FORFEITS		10		REVENUE		218		CIVIL PENALTIES FUNDS

		2023		1000		REVENUES		505		FINES AND FORFEITS		10		REVENUE		402		LBP PENALTY PAYMENT -DOR

		2023		1000		REVENUES		505		FINES AND FORFEITS		10		REVENUE		404		LBP PENALTY PAYMENT - CONTRACTOR

		2023		1000		REVENUES		975		OTHER REVENUE		10		REVENUE		727		SETTLEMENT PROCEEDS

		2023		1000		REVENUES		605		INTEREST AND INVESTMENTS		10		REVENUE		810		INTEREST INCOME

		2023		1000		REVENUES		975		OTHER REVENUE		10		REVENUE		203		CCB ADMIN./ PROCESSING FEES

		2023		1000		REVENUES		975		OTHER REVENUE		10		REVENUE		210		BCD JOB SITE VISITS

		2023		1000		REVENUES		975		OTHER REVENUE		10		REVENUE		213		MISC CASH RECEIPTS

		2023		1000		REVENUES		975		OTHER REVENUE		10		REVENUE		214		DOJ RESTITUTION

		2023		1000		REVENUES		975		OTHER REVENUE		10		REVENUE		219		PUBLIC RECORDS REQUEST

		2023		1000		REVENUES		975		OTHER REVENUE		10		REVENUE		220		NSF FEES

		2023		1000		REVENUES		975		OTHER REVENUE		10		REVENUE		290		PCF FEE OFFSET

		2023		1000		REVENUES		975		OTHER REVENUE		10		REVENUE		291		DOR FEE OFFSET

		2023		1000		REVENUES		1700		LEASES INCURRED		10		REVENUE		1700		LEASES INCURRED

		2023		3000		PERSONAL SERVICES		3110		CLASS/UNCLASS SALARY & PER DIEM		30		PERSONAL SERVICES		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES

		2023		3000		PERSONAL SERVICES		3110		CLASS/UNCLASS SALARY & PER DIEM		30		PERSONAL SERVICES		3120		BOARD MEMBER STIPENDS

		2023		3000		PERSONAL SERVICES		3160		TEMPORARY APPOINTMENTS		30		PERSONAL SERVICES		3121		TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES

		2023		3000		PERSONAL SERVICES		3170		OVERTIME PAYMENTS		30		PERSONAL SERVICES		3171		OVERTIME

		2023		3000		PERSONAL SERVICES		3190		ALL OTHER DIFFERENTIAL		30		PERSONAL SERVICES		3192		HOLIDAY PAY

		2023		3000		PERSONAL SERVICES		3190		ALL OTHER DIFFERENTIAL		30		PERSONAL SERVICES		3194		WORK OUT OF CLASS

		2023		3000		PERSONAL SERVICES		3190		ALL OTHER DIFFERENTIAL		30		PERSONAL SERVICES		3195		LONGEVITY-BONUS-INCENTIVE

		2023		3000		PERSONAL SERVICES		3220		PUBLIC EMPLOYES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM		30		PERSONAL SERVICES		3210		RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS

		2023		3000		PERSONAL SERVICES		3221		PENSION BOND CONTRIBUTION		30		PERSONAL SERVICES		3212		PENSION BOND ASSESSMENT

		2023		3000		PERSONAL SERVICES		3220		PUBLIC EMPLOYES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM		30		PERSONAL SERVICES		3215		PERS CONTRIBUTION - RHIA

		2023		3000		PERSONAL SERVICES		3220		PUBLIC EMPLOYES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM		30		PERSONAL SERVICES		3216		PERS CONTRIBUTION - RHIPA

		2023		3000		PERSONAL SERVICES		3230		SOCIAL SECURITY TAX		30		PERSONAL SERVICES		3221		SOCIAL SECURITY

		2023		3000		PERSONAL SERVICES		3250		WORKERS' COMPENSATION ASSESSMENT		30		PERSONAL SERVICES		3241		WORKERS COMP ASSESSMENT

		2023		3000		PERSONAL SERVICES		3110		CLASS/UNCLASS SALARY & PER DIEM		30		PERSONAL SERVICES		3262		HEALTH CARE CASH

		2023		3000		PERSONAL SERVICES		3270		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		30		PERSONAL SERVICES		3263		LIFE INSURANCE

		2023		3000		PERSONAL SERVICES		3280		OTHER PAYROLL EXPENSES		30		PERSONAL SERVICES		3271		OTHER PAYROLL EXPENSES

		2023		3000		PERSONAL SERVICES		3241		PAID FAMILY MEDICAL LEAVE INSURANCE		30		PERSONAL SERVICES		3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON-EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS

		2023		3000		PERSONAL SERVICES		3260		MASS TRANSIT		30		PERSONAL SERVICES		3281		MASS TRANSIT TAX

		2023		3000		PERSONAL SERVICES		3210		ERB ASSESSMENT		30		PERSONAL SERVICES		3291		EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS BD ASSESS

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4100		INSTATE TRAVEL		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4101		INSTATE MEALS WITH OVERNIGHT STAY

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4100		INSTATE TRAVEL		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4105		INSTATE MEALS-NO OVERNIGHT STAY TAXABLE

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4100		INSTATE TRAVEL		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4106		INSTATE LODGING AND TAX

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4100		INSTATE TRAVEL		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4107		INSTATE AIR TRANSPORTATION

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4100		INSTATE TRAVEL		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4108		INSTATE GROUND TRANSPORTATION

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4100		INSTATE TRAVEL		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4129		INSTATE MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT-FULL RATE

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4125		OUT-OF-STATE TRAVEL		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4159		OUT-OF-STATE AIR TRANSPORTATION

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4175		OFFICE EXPENSES		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4200		OFFICE SUPPLIES

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4175		OFFICE EXPENSES		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4201		SMALL EQUIPMENT

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4175		OFFICE EXPENSES		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4205		SPOTS DEFAULT

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4175		OFFICE EXPENSES		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4251		POSTAGE

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4175		OFFICE EXPENSES		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4250		OFFICE SERVICES

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4175		OFFICE EXPENSES		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4252		MAIL SERVICES

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4175		OFFICE EXPENSES		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4259		OFFICE FURN & EQUIP MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4175		OFFICE EXPENSES		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4302		RENTAL OF OFFICE EQUIPMENT

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4400		DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4350		DUES/MEMBERSHIPS

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4400		DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4352		SUBSCRIPTIONS AND PUBLICATIONS

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4275		PUBLICITY & PUBLICATIONS		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4402		PUBLISH, PRINT & PHOTO SRVS

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4275		PUBLICITY & PUBLICATIONS		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4403		ADVERTISING

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4650		OTHER SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		5204		PRIZES & AWARDS

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4200		TELECOMM/TECH SVC AND SUPPLIES		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4531		TELECOM/VOICE USAGE				Wireless

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4715		IT EXPENDABLE PROPERTY		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4534		TELECOM/VOICE EQUIPMENT<$5K

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4200		TELECOMM/TECH SVC AND SUPPLIES		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4535		TELECOM/NETWORK SERVICES

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4200		TELECOMM/TECH SVC AND SUPPLIES		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4538		TELECOM/TELECONFERENCE USAGE

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4715		IT EXPENDABLE PROPERTY		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4361		COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY SERVER SOFTWARE<$5K

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4250		DATA PROCESSING		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4362		COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY SERVER SUPPORT

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4715		IT EXPENDABLE PROPERTY		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4365		COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY PC EQUIPMENT<$5K

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4715		IT EXPENDABLE PROPERTY		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4366		COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY PC SOFTWARE<$5K

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4250		DATA PROCESSING		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4367		COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY PC SUPPORT

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4250		DATA PROCESSING		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4371		COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY PERIPHERAL SUPPORT

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4715		IT EXPENDABLE PROPERTY		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4372		COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY PERIPHERAL EQUIP<$5K

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4250		DATA PROCESSING		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4375		COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY COMPUTER PROCESSING				Connect vehicle tracking

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4150		EMPLOYEE TRAINING		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4406		PROF DEV INSTATE TUITION/REGISTRATION

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4150		EMPLOYEE TRAINING		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4411		PROF DEV OUT-OF-STATE TUITION/REGIST

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4150		EMPLOYEE TRAINING		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4426		PROF DEV TRAINING MATERIALS

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4150		EMPLOYEE TRAINING		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4434		PROF DEV OUT-OF-STATE LODGING

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4300		PROFESSIONAL SERVICES		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4512		COURT & SERVICE FEES

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4300		PROFESSIONAL SERVICES		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		5000		PROFESSIONAL SERVICES NON-IT

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4300		PROFESSIONAL SERVICES		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		5003		EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4300		PROFESSIONAL SERVICES		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		5004		NON-OSP CRIM BACKGROUND CKS/FINGERPRINT

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4300		PROFESSIONAL SERVICES		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		5005		HEARINGS OFFICER PANEL/ADMIN HEARINGS

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4300		PROFESSIONAL SERVICES		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		5010		TRAVEL MANAGEMENT FEES

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4315		IT PROFESSIONAL SERVICES		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4615		PROFESSIONAL SERVICES APPLICATION MAINT

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4325		ATTORNEY GENERAL LEGAL FEES		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		5050		ATTORNEY GENERAL LEGAL FEES

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4225		STATE GOVERNMENT SERVICE CHARGES		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		5101		DAS-EGS-RISK ASSESSMENT

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4225		STATE GOVERNMENT SERVICE CHARGES		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		5104		DAS-EIS-MICROSOFT 365 ASSESSMENT

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4225		STATE GOVERNMENT SERVICE CHARGES		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		5105		CENTRAL GOVERNMENT SERVICE CHARGES

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4225		STATE GOVERNMENT SERVICE CHARGES		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		5106		OREGON STATE LIBRARY ASSESSMENT

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4225		STATE GOVERNMENT SERVICE CHARGES		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		5107		STATE TREASURERS CHARGES

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4225		STATE GOVERNMENT SERVICE CHARGES		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		5108		SECRETARY OF STATE CHARGES

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4225		STATE GOVERNMENT SERVICE CHARGES		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		5112		DAS-CHRO-ASSESSMENT

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4225		STATE GOVERNMENT SERVICE CHARGES		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		5113		DAS-COO-ASSESSMENT

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4225		STATE GOVERNMENT SERVICE CHARGES		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		5114		DAS-CFO-ASSESSMENT

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4225		STATE GOVERNMENT SERVICE CHARGES		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		5115		DAS-CIO-ASSESSMENT

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4225		STATE GOVERNMENT SERVICE CHARGES		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		5116		DAS-EAM-ASSESSMENT

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4225		STATE GOVERNMENT SERVICE CHARGES		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		5117		DAS-EGS-PROCUREMENT ASSESSMENT

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4225		STATE GOVERNMENT SERVICE CHARGES		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		5118		DAS-ETS-ASSESSMENT

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4225		STATE GOVERNMENT SERVICE CHARGES		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		5119		COBID - CERT OFC BUS INCLUSION/DIVERSITY

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4225		STATE GOVERNMENT SERVICE CHARGES		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		5120		OREGON GOVERNMENT ETHICS COMMISSION

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4225		STATE GOVERNMENT SERVICE CHARGES		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		5122		STATE OF OREGON LAW LIBRARY ASSESSMENT

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4650		OTHER SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		5200		OTHER SERVICES

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4650		OTHER SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		5230		DAS-EGS-PAYROLL SERVICES AND CHARGES

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4650		OTHER SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		5232		DAS-EGS-FINANCIAL BUSINESS SYS CHARGES

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4650		OTHER SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		5234		DAS-EGS-SFS-SHARED ACCOUNTING SERVICES

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4650		OTHER SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		5235		DAS-EGS-SHUTTLE MAIL

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4650		OTHER SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		5216		COLLECTION FEES - DOR

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4650		OTHER SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		5218		MERCHANT FEES

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4425		LEASE PAYMENTS & TAXES		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		5400		FACILITIES RENT

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4475		FACILITIES MAINTENANCE		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		5550		FACILITIES MAINTENANCE

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4575		AGENCY PROGRAM RELATED SVCS & SUPP		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		5800		AGENCY PROGRAM RELATED SERVICES

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4575		AGENCY PROGRAM RELATED SVCS & SUPP		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		5850		AGENCY PROGRAM RELATED SUPPLIES

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4700		EXPENDABLE PROPERTY $250-$5000		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		5900		EXPENDABLE PROPERTY NON-IT<$5K

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4700		EXPENDABLE PROPERTY $250-$5000		40		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		5901		OFFICE FURNITURE & NON-IT EQUIPMENT<$5K

		2023		5000		CAPITAL OUTLAY		5900		OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY		50		CAPITAL OUTLAY		6001		ASSET ACQUIRED UNDER LEASE AGREE>=$5K

		2023		6000		SPECIAL PAYMENTS		6055		DISTRIBUTION TO CONTRACT SVC PROVIDER		60		SPECIAL PAYMENTS		6955		DISTRIBUTION TO CONTRACT SVC PROVIDER

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4425		LEASE PAYMENTS & TAXES		70		OTHER EXPENDITURES		7007		LEASE PMT FOR BUILDINGS

		2023		4000		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4425		LEASE PAYMENTS & TAXES		70		OTHER EXPENDITURES		7401		INTEREST-LEASED ASSETS

		2023		7000		OTHER EXPENDITURES		9999		DEFAULT		70		OTHER EXPENDITURES		7476		DEPRECIATION EXPENSE

		2023		7000		OTHER EXPENDITURES		9999		DEFAULT		70		OTHER EXPENDITURES		7487		AMORT OF LEASED BUILDINGS

		2023		8000		STATISTICS		8000		STATISTICS		80		STATISTICS		9150		REGULAR TIME WORKED

		2023		8000		STATISTICS		8000		STATISTICS		80		STATISTICS		9151		VACATION LEAVE TAKEN

		2023		8000		STATISTICS		8000		STATISTICS		80		STATISTICS		9152		SICK LEAVE TAKEN

		2023		8000		STATISTICS		8000		STATISTICS		80		STATISTICS		9153		PERSONAL BUSINESS LEAVE TAKEN

		2023		8000		STATISTICS		8000		STATISTICS		80		STATISTICS		9154		COMP LEAVE TAKEN

		2023		8000		STATISTICS		8000		STATISTICS		80		STATISTICS		9155		OTHER LEAVE TAKEN

		2023		8000		STATISTICS		8000		STATISTICS		80		STATISTICS		9158		TEMPORARY EMPLOYEE TIME

		2023		8000		STATISTICS		8000		STATISTICS		80		STATISTICS		9171		OVERTIME PAYMENTS

		2023		8000		STATISTICS		8000		STATISTICS		80		STATISTICS		9192		HOLIDAY PAY





SGSC



												Paid

						STATE GOVERNMENT SERVICE CHARGES						Unpaid

						Construction Contractors Board  --  91500

		Inv										FY24								FY25

		Prefix		AOBJ		Description		Amount				Qtr 1		Qtr 2		Qtr 3		Qtr 4		Qtr 5		Qtr 6		Qtr 7		Qtr 8

		ARJ		5105		Central Government Service Charge		$72,399		Annual		$   36,200.00								$36,199.00								x		Paid fully 9/30/2024

		AIX		5119		COBID - Certification Office for Business Inclusion and Diversity		$4,761		Annual		$   2,381.00								$2,380.00								x		Paid fully 9/13/2024

		AIX		5114		DAS - Chief Financial Office		$15,414		Annual		$   7,707.00								$7,707.00								x		Paid fully 9/25/2024

		AIX		5114		DAS - Chief Financial Office-Capitol Planning Comm.		$180		Annual		$   90.00								$90.00								x		Paid fully 9/25/2024

		AIX		5112		DAS - Chief Human Resources Office		$58,564		Annual		$   29,282.00								$29,282.00								x		Paid fully 9/25/2024

		AIX		5113		DAS - Chief Operating Office		$15,396		Annual		$   7,698.00								$7,698.00								x		Paid fully 9/25/2024

		AIX		5116		DAS - Enterprise Asset Management-Real Estate Services		$4,734		Annual		$   2,367.00								$2,367.00								x		Paid fully 9/25/2024

		AIX		5116		DAS - Enterprise Asset Management-Surplus Property Base		$627		Annual		$   314.00

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
This pmt was made 10/10/23 in AOBJ 5120								$313.00								x		Paid fully 9/25/2024

		ARN		5101

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
in FY25 the payment for items with same AOBJ were consolidated 		DAS - Enterprise Goods & Services-Liability (Auto & General)		$42,082		Annual		$   21,041.00								$21,041.00								x		Paid fully 9/30/2024

		AIX		5117		DAS - Enterprise Goods & Services-Procurement Services		$8,864		Annual		$   4,432.00								$4,432.00								x		Paid fully 9/25/2024

		AIX		5103		DAS - Enterprise Goods & Services-Workday Payroll System		$25,768		Annual		$   12,884.00								$12,884.00								x		Paid fully 9/25/2024

		ARN		5101

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
in FY25 the payment for items with same AOBJ were consolidated 		DAS - Enterprise Goods & Services-Property (Auto & General)		$1,456		Annual		$728								$728.00								x		Paid fully 9/30/2024

		ARN		5101

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
in FY25 the payment for items with same AOBJ were consolidated 		DAS - Enterprise Goods & Services-Workers' Compensation		$33,716		Annual		$16,858								$16,858.00								x		Paid fully 9/30/2024														NEW FOR AY25

		AIX		5115

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Both pmts were made in AOBJ 5115 NOT 5104		DAS - Enterprise Information Services (EIS)		$79,064		Annual		$   39,532.00								$39,532.00								x		Paid fully 9/25/2024												5115		5104

		AIX		5118		DAS - Enterprise Information Services - Data Center Services		$91,467		Annual		$   45,734.00								$45,733.00								x		Paid fully 9/25/2024

		AIX		5104

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Both pmts were made in AOBJ 5104 NOT 5115		DAS - Enterprise Information Services-Microsoft 365		$82,734		Annual		$   41,367.00								$41,367.00								x		Paid fully 9/25/2024

		AIE		5120		Oregon Government Ethics Commission		$2,067		Annual		$   1,033.50								$1,033.50								x		Paid fully 7/30/2024

		AIX		5122		Oregon Law Library		$4,798		Annual		$   2,399.00								$2,399.00								x		Paid fully 9/13/2024

		AIX		5113

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
This paid as AOBJ 5113 in FY24 & 25, NOT 5123		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
in FY25 the payment for items with same AOBJ were consolidated 		Office of Public Records Advocate		$1,340		Annual		$   670.00								$670.00								x		Paid fully 9/25/2024

		ARR		5108		Secretary of State-Archives & Records Management		$20,897		Quarterly 		$   2,612.13		$   2,612.13		$   2,612.13		$   2,612.13		$   2,612.13		$   2,612.13		$   2,612.13		$   2,612.13		x		Q7 Paid 01/09/2025

		ARR		5108		Secretary of State-Archives Compact Shelving		$958		Biennial		$958																x		Biennium paid Q1 FY24

		ART		5108		Secretary of State-Audits		$25,808		Quarterly 		$   3,226.00		$   3,226.00		$   3,226.00		$   3,226.00		$   3,226.00		$   3,226.00		$   3,226.00		$   3,226.00		x		Q7 Paid 01/22/2025

		AIX		5106		State Library of Oregon		$7,475		Annual		$   3,738.00								$   3,737.00								x		Paid fully 9/13/2024

		CR/FEE				Total:  		$600,569				$   283,251.63		$   5,838.13		$   5,838.13		$   5,838.13		$   282,288.63		$   5,838.13		$   5,838.13		$   5,838.13		$   600,569.00

										Remaining		$   - 0

												$   283,251.63

														M04		M05		M06		M07

														289635.46		289640.76		289640.96		289641.16

														$   252,915.45		$   252,920.75		$   252,920.95		$   252,920.95

												T Fees

												Jul-21		Aug-21		Sep-21		Oct-21		Nov-21		Dec-21		Jan-22		Feb-22		Mar-22		Apr-22		May-22		Jun-22		FY20 Total				Avg.

												$   10.20		$   0.20		$   15.15		$   0.15		$   5.30		$   0.20		$   0.20		$   5.30		$   5.20								$   41.90				$   5.20

												Jul-22		Aug-22		Sep-22		Oct-22		Nov-22		Dec-22		Jan-23		Feb-23		Mar-23		Apr-23		May-23		Jun-23		FY21 Total		AY21 Total

																										$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   41.90











Rev Data 17-19

		Revenue Projections and Modeling Criteria

						2017												2018																								2019

						Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun		Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun		Month 13		Bien Total

		License Renewals		AOBJ

		Fee is $250 per 2 year renewal				1,230		1,282		1,196		1,251		1,107		1,149		1,659		1,473		1,787		1,525		1,631		1,507		1,336		1,356		1,134		1,386		1,013		1,175		1,650		1,558		1,655		1,759		1,691		1,432		59		34,001

		Expected Renewal (Noel 12/08/20)				1,561		1,502		1,347		1,441		1,183		1,305		1,670		1,679		2,067		1,960		1,912		1,934		1,654		1,554		1,498		1,530		1,347		1,283		1,551		1,809		2,188		2,094		1,953		1,958				39,980

		Actual Renewal (Noel 12/08/20)				1,345		1,273		1,151		1,230		1,010		1,112		1,471		1,455		1,783		1,667		1,658		1,666		1,413		1,326		1,251		1,302		1,157		1,066		1,345		1,559		1,845		1,779		1,641		1,637				34,142

		Actual Revenue		0280		$307,560		$320,575		$298,950		$312,825		$276,800		$287,125		$414,785		$368,205		$446,685

isadmin: isadmin:
$250 charged to CCB Late Fees for a RNF / amount increased by $250 than Brio		$381,300

isadmin: isadmin:
$250 Less than Brio due to removal of CCB Late Fee applied to March		$407,855		$376,731		$334,075		$338,955		$283,415		$346,500		$253,330		$293,840		$412,405		$389,600		$413,740

.isadmin: .isadmin:
located in hyperion under Rev & Fees in Rev Results tab		$439,805		$422,680		$357,955		$14,750		$8,500,446		y

		Renewal Factor %				86.16%		84.75%		85.45%		85.36%		85.38%		85.21%		88.08%		86.66%		86.26%		85.05%		86.72%		86.14%		85.43%		85.33%		83.51%		85.10%		85.89%		83.09%		86.72%		86.18%		84.32%		84.96%		84.02%		83.61%				85.40%



		New Licenses

		ActualNew Licenses (Noel 12/08/10)				379		390		333		394		256		335		375		422		552		554		448		453		432		450		335		415		346		295		402		321		497		512		478		368				9,742

		Fee is $250 per Application				388		420		343		372		358		320		440		467		530		540		490		448		408		417		343		462		294		329		424		390		521		494		485		406		22		10,111		421

		Actual Revenue		0270		$96,900		$105,000		$85,675		$93,075		$89,500		$80,025		$110,075		$116,675		$132,520		$135,000		$122,400		$112,119		$102,000		$104,250		$85,750		$115,575		$73,520		$82,270		$106,000		$97,425		$130,325		$123,575		$121,345		$101,500		$5,500		$2,527,999		y

																																																								$11,028,445

		Locksmith Licenses (2 year) 																																																						$14,336,979

		Fees are $60 application, $60 for testing and $60 for the initial 2 year certification & $60 for a renewal. 																																																						$3,308,534

		Actual Per Month				7		8		20		15		12		7		20		64		60		30		35		45		21		16		16		21		10		11		16		16		15		19		21		17				522

		New Cert				3		4		7		9		10		5		9		10		9		8		11		6		8		9		9		8		5		4		11		9		6		6		8		5				179

		Cert Renew				4		4		13		6		2		2		11		54		51		22		24		39		13		7		7		13		5		7		5		7		9		13		13		12				343

		New Apps $60 + $60		0240		$420		$720		$960		$960		$1,200		$480		$840		$1,690		$1,560		$1,070		$1,440		$840		$840		$1,080		$600		$720		$720		$840		$1,080		$1,080		$840		$720		$900		$480		$120		$22,200

		Cert $60		0242		$180		$240		$360		$540		$600		$240		$420		$660		$660		$600		$660		$360		$240		$540		$420		$420		$300		$120		$420		$480		$480		$300		$540		$240		$60		$10,080

		Renewal $60		0243		$180		$360		$720		$420		$180		$120		$360		$3,120		$2,760		$1,080		$1,800		$2,160		$960		$540		$540		$720		$300		$480		$660		$360		$660		$660		$540		$660				$20,340

						$780		$1,320		$2,040		$1,920		$1,980		$840		$1,620		$5,470		$4,980		$2,750		$3,900		$3,360		$2,040		$2,160		$1,560		$1,860		$1,320		$1,440		$2,160		$1,920		$1,980		$1,680		$1,980		$1,380		$180		$52,620

		Actual Revenue				$780		$1,320		$2,040		$1,920		$1,980		$840		$1,620		$5,470		$4,980		$2,750		$3,900		$3,360		$2,040		$2,160		$1,560		$1,860		$1,320		$1,440		$2,160		$1,920		$1,980		$1,680		$1,980		$1,380		$180		$52,620		y

		DRS Processing Fees

		Filing fee is $50 for each claim

		Actual Revenue		0217		$4,450		$4,950		$4,375		$4,050		$5,050		$5,100		$5,450		$4,850		$4,800		$4,900		$6,050		$5,000		$4,650		$5,250		$4,150		$4,700		$5,650		$4,600		$5,350		$4,300		$5,850		$5,000		$4,750		$4,150		$100		$117,525		y

		Lead Based Paint Licenses

		This is a 1 year license for use with an existing CCB license (except for a Worker) and the cost is $50/year except for a worker, which is $25

		Licenses New/Renew				364		306		293		281		260		240		300		324		425		455		481		484		379		297		318		325		294		274		317		357		470		516		343		486				8,589

		Actual Revenue		0215		$18,825		$19,775		$17,325		$17,100		$15,475		$15,500		$22,975		$20,850		$28,350		$28,250		$28,600		$28,250		$21,200		$22,800		$18,975		$20,950		$17,025		$15,450		$23,525		$24,600		$29,770		$25,325		$33,075		$26,925		$1,300		$542,195		y

		Education Fees - Vendor CE Applications, CE Course Review, Contractor CE Fee																CCB RCE is $15/credit hour with 3 hours requred ($45 for 2 year renewals)

		Courses Sold				3,405		3,086		341

		RCE Online Courses		0262		765																																																		$765

		Course Upload Fees		0265		3,172																																																		$3,172

		Live Courses		0264				(45)		(45)																																														-$90

		Provider Application

		Provider RCE Review

		Actual Revenue				$3,937		($45)		($45)																																														$3,847		y

		Home Inspector Fees (Application, Exams, Certification, Renewal)

		Fees are $150 for the 2 year certification

		Licenses New/Renew				34		25		26		32		17		16		29		27		30		30		24		21		28		20		14		30		8		14		24		18		36		36		37		35				611

		Actual Revenue		0225,0226		$5,700		$3,450		$3,600		$5,250		$3,300		$4,050		$6,000		$5,150		$4,500		$4,800		$3,600		$4,650		$4,500		$3,150		$3,450		$5,250		$2,250		$2,100		$5,100		$3,450		$6,150		$8,100		$5,250		$5,700		$150		$108,650		y

		EEAST																EEAST Fees are $50 for a 1 year license 

		Licenses New/Renew				5		0		1		0		0		0		0		2		4		3		1		2		0		0		0		1		0		0		1		0		2		0		2		2				26

		Actual Revenue		0216		$250		$0		$50		$0		$0		$0		$0		$100		$200		$150		$50		$100		$0		$0		$0		$50		$0		$0		$50		$0		$100		$0		$100		$100				$1,300		y

		Flagger (2 year License)																 $250 App for 2 years

		Licenses New/Renew				1		0		0		0		0		4		4		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		1		0		0				13

		Actual Revenue		0246		$250		$0		$0		$0		$0		$1,000		$1,000		$0		$250		$250		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$250		$0		$0		$0		$0		$250		$0		$0				$3,250		y

		Home Energy Assessor-New																 HEA Fees $100 App/$100 License for 1 year

		Licenses New/Renew				0		0		5		23		17		41		27		9		8		6		5		2		2		1		3		0		1		1		2		2		5		0		2		0				162

		Actual Revenue		0235		$0		$0		$1,000		$4,600		$3,400		$8,200		$5,400		$1,800		$1,600		$1,200		$1,000		$400		$400		$200		$500		$0		$200		$200		$400		$400		$1,000		$0		$400		$0				$32,300		y

		Home Energy Assessor-Renew																 HEA Fees $100 Renewal for 1 year

		Licenses New/Renew				2		1		5		0		1		1		6		2		6		0		0		2		0		8		12		15		15		6		3		1		12		9		6		2				114

		Actual Revenue		0236		$200		$100		$500		$0		$100		$100		$600		$200		$600		$0		$0		$150		$0		$800		$1,200		$1,450		$1,500		$600		$300		$100		$1,200		$900		$600		$200				$11,400		y

		CCB Change Fee

		Actual Revenue		0208		$1,540		$1,620		$1,840		$1,960		$1,660		$1,860		$1,760		$1,840		$2,120		$2,120		$2,020		$1,840		$1,980		$2,270		$1,980		$2,080		$1,470		$1,520		$1,940		$2,040		$1,800		$2,000		$2,300		$2,120		$120		$45,800		y

		Interest Income

		Actual Revenue		0810		$302		$305		$300		$326		$357		$394		$441		$440		$515		$552		$575		$585		$643		$659		$643		$763		$760		$824		$892		$821		$923		$934		$979		$960		$0		$14,893		y

		Purchase of Computerized Info

		Actual Revenue		0231		$120		$320		$628		$480		$160		$200		$240		$200		$600		$120		$320		$280		$240		$520		$240		$280		$400		$400		$730		$280		$320		$200		$240		$120		$0		$7,638		y

		BCD Job Site Visits

		Actual Revenue		0210		$0		$4,625		$0		$0		$0		$0		$3,550		$0		$0		$7,275		$0		$50		$3,950		$0		$0		$0		$0		$3,375		$3,500		$0		$0		$5,225		$0		$0		$0		$31,550		y

		Misc Cash Receipts

		Actual Revenue		0213		$100		$485		$272		$377		$1,111		$800		$813		$464		$552		$370		$388		$730		$138		$850		$350		$37		$0		$641		$0		$530		$10		$270		$20		$10		$0		$9,315		y



		Public Records Request

		Actual Revenue		0219		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$19		$133		$69		$699		$162		$505		$665		$249		$172		$102		$454		$0		$3,227		y

		NSFs

		Actual Revenue		0220		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$25		$0		$10,750		$25		($10,700)		$0		$25		$25		$25		$25		$0		$200		y



		Civil Penalties (Agency Collected, DOR Collected & Private Collections) 

		Civil Penalty-Collection		0200				$5,110		$143		$313		$299		$63		$313		$105		$1,132		$4,926		$1,734		$100		$1,794		$20		$20		$76		$76		$76		$56		$96		$20		$1,138		$20		$0		$40		$17,670		y

		Civil Penalty-DOR		0202				$5,354		$5,799		$4,255		$6,625		$11,564		$9,493		$7,725		$19,125		$23,001		$13,643		$12,106		$11,675		$4,784		$7,036		$9,760		$13,363		$6,619		$7,977		$8,158		$8,544		$13,506		$15,128		$10,871		$6,944		$243,055		y

		Civil Penalty-Contractor		0204		$39,398		$77,354		$44,057		$62,812		$52,113		$38,180		$57,435		$32,902		$61,054		$74,890		$52,735		$61,965		$45,993		$41,662		$37,163		$51,996		$45,225		$34,506		$46,614		$31,522		$50,289		$52,672		$48,940		$53,453		$4,294

LOGAN Dennis: LOGAN Dennis:
Subtract 15,710 to balance with ORBITS		

.isadmin: .isadmin:
located in hyperion under Rev & Fees in Rev Results tab										$1,199,223		y

						$39,398		$87,818		$49,998		$67,380		$59,038		$49,806		$67,241		$40,731		$81,311		$102,817		$68,113		$74,170		$59,462		$46,466		$44,220		$61,832		$58,664		$41,201		$54,646		$39,777		$58,853		$67,316		$64,088		$64,324		$11,278		$1,459,948

		Actual Revenue				$39,398		$87,818		$49,998		$67,380		$59,038		$49,806		$67,241		$40,731		$81,311		$102,817		$68,112		$74,170		$59,462		$46,466		$44,220		$61,832		$58,664		$41,201		$54,646		$39,777		$58,853		$67,316		$64,088		$64,324		$11,278		$1,459,947



		Lead Based Paint Civil Penalties (Agency Collected, DOR Collected & Private Collections) 

		LBP DOR		0402		$0		$0		$250		$250		$538		$0		$0		$0		$0		$1,014		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,052		y

		LBP Contractor		0404		$4,800		$16,484		$10,079		$8,687		$12,920		$8,288		$3,979		$2,109		$2,806		$4,809		$7,204		$10,668		$9,600		$6,120		$11,150		$11,863		$4,800		$7,032		$6,425		$10,050		$9,998		$6,942		$9,857		$10,750		$500		$197,921		y

						$4,800		$16,484		$10,329		$8,937		$13,459		$8,288		$3,979		$2,109		$2,806		$5,823		$7,204		$10,668		$9,600		$6,120		$11,150		$11,863		$4,800		$7,032		$6,425		$10,050		$9,998		$6,942		$9,857		$10,750		$500		$199,973

		Actual Revenue				$4,800		$16,484		$10,329		$8,937		$13,459		$8,288		$3,979		$2,109		$2,806		$5,823		$7,204		$10,668		$9,600		$6,120		$11,150		$11,863		$4,800		$7,032		$6,425		$10,050		$9,998		$6,942		$9,857		$10,750		$500		$199,973



		General Fund Transfer - 80% of (NET) Civil Penalty Collections (Not LBP)

		Actual Transfer		0207						$31,518		$110,253				$53,904		$87,075				$53,793		$97,634		$82,253		$54,490				$59,336		$84,743				$84,841				$79,892				$43,717		$78,904		$53,853				$102,730

LOGAN Dennis: LOGAN Dennis:
Add 51,271 in order to balance with ORBITS		$1,158,935		y

		Offsets-DOR Collections Cost

		This is the deducted cost at DOR for collections (~12%). The total accounting value collected is the sum of civil penalties plus the offsets  

		In the case of DOR, the total is never received as revenue since they deduct it from the total and transfer the net to the agency.

		Offsets are used because the GAAP rules require counting the revenue, even if it was never transferred to the agency.

		Actual Offset Revenue		0291		$0		$1,151		$2,834		$794		$1,263		$2,145		$1,674		$1,362		$3,930		$4,412		$2,424		$2,507		$2,819		$2,909		$1,907		$2,409		$3,461		$1,672		$2,014		$1,822		$2,189		$4,602		$3,092		$2,580		$1,616		$57,589		y



		Offsets-Private Collections Cost

		This is the cost of Private Collects (~25%). The total accounting value collected is the sum of civil penalties plus the offsets  

		Offsets are used because the GAAP rules require counting the revenue, even if it was never transferred to the agency.

		Actual Offset Revenue		0290		$0		$1,215		$33		$13		$72		$13		$13		$20		$213		$931		$306		$25		$321		$5		$5		$19		$19		$19		$14		$24		$5		$340		$5		$0		$10		$3,638		y



		Rebates and Recoveries

		Actual Revenue		0560		$0		$0		$0		$0		$1,650		$0		$250		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$1,900		y





















Rev Data 19-21

		Revenue Projections and Modeling Criteria

						2019												2020																										2021														Actuals		Projections				Reduction

						Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun		Mo 13		Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun		Mo 13		19-21 Act				19-21 Act		Factor

		License Renewals		AOBJ		(63)		(36)		55		(5)		24		61		127		(84)		(132)		(420)		(265)		(327)		49		(474)		(234)		873		193		(52)																		(707)

		Fee is $250 per 2 year renewal				1,368		1,345		1,296		1,365		1,082		1,299		1,732		1,521		1,833		1,456		1,504		1,460		49		1,061		1,220		2,174		1,558		1,173		1,295		1,607		1,555		2,021		1,901		1,648		1,863				36,388				36,388

		Expected Renewal (SQL Rpt 8/23/22)				1,725		1,661		1,478		1,637		1,262		1,460		1,862		1,890		2,342		2,237		2,124		2,123				1,855		1,753		1,556		1,681		1,462		1,368		1,759		1,891		2,354		2,293		2,123		2,058				43,954				43,954

		Renewal Count (SQL Rpt 8/23/22)				1,431		1,381		1,241		1,370		1,058		1,238		1,605		1,605		1,965		1,876		1,769		1,787				1,534		1,454		1,301		1,365		1,225		1,175		1,467		1,614		1,943		1,925		1,770		1,729				36,828				36,828				$   9,207,000		1,535

		Actual/Proj Revenue		0280		$342,110		$336,290		$324,050		$341,300		$270,500		$324,790		$433,040		$380,280		$458,195		$364,040		$376,040		$365,040		$12,250		$265,125		$305,000		$543,520		$389,540		$293,320		$323,680		$401,810		$388,750		$505,250		$475,230		$412,000		$465,830				$9,096,980				$9,096,980				$   9,096,980

		Renewal Factor % (RC/ER)				79.33%		80.98%		87.70%		83.40%		85.74%		88.98%		93.03%		80.48%		78.26%		65.09%		70.82%		68.78%				57.17%		69.59%		139.72%		92.69%		80.25%		94.64%		91.37%		82.23%		85.85%		82.90%		77.63%		90.54%				82.79%				82.79%				$   110,020

		Permits Reduced 5% a/o Apr '20; then 15%;				1,431		1,381		1,241		1,370		1,058		1,238		1,605		1,605		1,965		1,876		1,769		1,787				1,534		1,454		1,301		1,365		1,225		1,058		1,320		1,453		1,749		1,733		1,593		1,556				35,667				35,667		0.90		$   8,916,750		1,486

		 then 10%				$342,110		$336,290		$324,050		$341,300		$270,500		$324,790		$433,040		$380,280		$458,195		$364,040		$376,040		$365,040		$12,250		$265,125		$305,000		$543,520		$389,540		$293,320		$323,680		$401,810		$388,750		$505,250		$475,230		$412,000		$465,830		$   - 0		$9,096,980				$9,096,980				$   9,096,980

						79.33%		80.98%		87.70%		83.40%		85.74%		88.98%		93.03%		80.48%		78.26%		65.09%		70.82%		68.78%				57.17%		69.59%		139.72%		92.69%		80.25%		77.34%		75.04%		76.84%		74.30%		75.58%		75.04%		75.61%				82.79%				82.79%				$   (180,230)

		New Licenses

		New Licenses (SQL Rpt 08/23/22)				387		380		328		355		319		322		411		381		368		237		279		335				379		382		268		329		305		500		298		298		462		461		469		469				8,722				8,722

		Fee is $250 per Application				368		383		361		396		342		328		416		450		450		252		319		355		28		325		371		334		400		322		354		363		374		516		504		422		494				9,227				9,227				$   2,306,750		384

		Actual/Proj Revenue		0270		$92,000		$95,750		$90,250		$99,000		$85,375		$81,925		$104,000		$112,500		$112,500		$62,925		$79,825		$88,750		$7,000		$81,290		$92,750		$83,540		$100,000		$80,500		$88,500		$90,750		$93,550		$129,020		$126,000		$105,500		$123,425				$2,306,625				$2,306,625				$   2,306,625

		Permits Reduced 10% a/o Apr '20; then 30%;																																																								0				0		0.85		$   125		0

		 then 15%																																																												$11,403,605

																																																														$14,824,687

		Proctor Fee-Contractor																Proctor Fees are $60 for each examination (fees are collected and retained by contractor)																																												$3,421,082

		Examinations				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5,775		463		462		390		369		467		486		630		1,059		0				10,101				10,101

		Actual/Proj Revenue		0288		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$346,500		$27,780		$27,720		$23,400		$22,140		$28,020		$29,160		$37,800		$63,540		$0				$606,060				$606,060



		Locksmith Licenses (2 year) 

		Fees are $60 application, $60 for testing and $60 for the initial 2 year certification. 2-year renewal is $60. 

		These fees are 100% online.

		Actual/Proj Per Month				13		15		28		17		12		12		25		35		58		26		28		36		3		37		27		21		24		14		24		15		25		13		20		26		14				567				567

		New Cert				9		9		21		11		5		9		6		6		5		3		3		6		1		11		14		9		9		6		10		8		7		5		9		12		7				200				200		0.97

		Cert Renew				4		6		7		6		7		3		19		29		53		23		25		30		2		26		13		12		15		8		14		7		18		8		11		14		7				367				367		0.97

		New Apps $60 + $60		0240		$1,080		$1,080		$2,520		$1,320		$600		$1,080		$720		$720		$540		$360		$360		$720		$120		$1,320		$1,680		$1,020		$1,080		$720		$1,200		$900		$840		$600		$1,080		$1,440		$840				$23,940				$23,940

		Cert $60		0242		$480		$480		$1,200		$600		$240		$360		$420		$420		$360		$120		$240		$240				$540		$660		$420		$480		$480		$7,980		$300		$420		$420		$480		$660		$360				$18,360				$18,360

		Renewal $60		0243		$240		$360		$420		$360		$420		$180		$1,140		$1,740		$3,180		$1,380		$1,500		$1,800		$120		$1,560		$780		$720		$900		$480		$840		$420		$1,080		$480		$660		$840		$420				$22,020				$22,020

						$1,800		$1,920		$4,140		$2,280		$1,260		$1,620		$2,280		$2,880		$4,080		$1,860		$2,100		$2,760		240		$3,420		$3,120		$2,160		$2,460		$1,680		$10,020		$1,620		$2,340		$1,500		$2,220		$2,940		$1,620		0		$64,320				$64,320

		Actual/Proj Revenue				$1,800		$1,920		$4,140		$2,280		$1,260		$1,620		$2,280		$2,880		$4,080		$1,860		$2,100		$2,760		$240		$3,420		$3,120		$2,160		$2,460		$1,680		$10,020		$1,620		$2,340		$1,500		$2,220		$2,940		$1,620				$64,320				$64,320

		DRS Processing Fees

		Filing fee is $50 for each claim

		Actual/Proj Revenue		0217		$4,800		$6,300		$5,150		$6,000		$5,000		$5,950		$4,700		$4,200		$4,950		$5,300		$4,250		$4,200		$50		$3,750		$3,150		$3,750		$3,750		$4,050		$5,250		$3,300		$3,350		$4,850		$2,400		$3,650		$4,150		$50		$106,300				$106,300		0.80



		Lead Based Paint Licenses 

		Lead Based Paint - This is a 1 year license for use with an existing CCB license (except for a Worker) and the cost is $50/year except for a worker, which is $25

		Licenses New/Renew				377		299		348		348		274		288		333		328		422		460		393		526		22		439		372		516		418		309		344		451		482		587		492		473		547				9,848				9,848

		Actual/Proj Revenue		0215		$23,325		$21,350		$22,500		$22,675		$16,500		$18,800		$21,375		$27,500		$30,850		$22,050		$23,850		$25,850		$1,100		$21,950		$18,600		$25,800		$20,900		$15,450		$17,175		$22,525		$24,100		$29,325		$24,600		$23,650		$27,330				$549,130				$549,130		0.90



		Education Fees - Vendor CE Applications, CE Course Review, Contractor CE Fee																CCB RCE is $15/credit hour with 3 hours requred ($45 for 2 year renewals)

		Courses Sold

		RCE Online Courses		0262																																																						$0				$0

		Course Upload Fees		0265																																																						$0				$0

		Live Courses		0264																																																						$0				$0

		Provider Application

		Provider RCE Review

		Actual/Proj Revenue				$0																																																				$0				$0

		Home Inspector Fees (Application/Certification, Renewal)

		Fees are $150 for the 2 year certification

		Licenses New/Renew				40		33		27		30		23		38		32		36		40		25		25		24		3		20		29		29		40		20		29		32		35		44		51		29		34				768				768		1.00

		Actual/Proj Revenue		0225,0226		$6,000		$4,950		$4,050		$4,500		$3,450		$5,700		$4,800		$5,400		$6,000		$3,750		$3,750		$3,600		$450		$3,000		$4,350		$4,350		$6,000		$2,950		$4,350		$4,800		$5,250		$6,600		$7,650		$4,350		$5,100				$115,150				$115,150

		EEAST																EEAST Fees are $50 for a 1 year license 

		Licenses New/Renew				0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		1				0		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		(1)		0		1				6				6

		Actual/Proj Revenue		0216		$0		$50		$50		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50		$0		$0		$50				$0		$50		$0		$50		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		($50)		$0		$50				$300				$300

		Flagger (1 year License)																 $250 App for 2 years

		Licenses New/Renew				0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		1		1				5				5

		Actual/Proj Revenue		0246		$0		$0		$0		$0		$250		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0				$0		$250		$0		$0		$250		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$250		$250				$1,250				$1,250

		Home Energy Assessor-New																 HEA Fees $100 App/$100 License for 1 year

		Licenses New/Renew				0		0		1		1		1		1		4		6		1		1		0		0				0		0		1		0		0		0		1		0		1		2		1		1				23				23		0.30

		Actual/Proj Revenue		0235		$0		$0		$200		$200		$200		$200		$800		$1,200		$200		$200		$0		$0				$0		$0		$200		$0		$0		$0		$200		$0		$200		$400		$200		$200				$4,600				$4,600

		Home Energy Assessor-Renew																 HEA Fees $100 Renewal for 1 year

		Licenses New/Renew				1		3		5		1		0		19		5		6		5		4		1		0				0		0		4		0		0		1		7		3		0		0		0		1				66				66		0.50

		Actual/Proj Revenue		0236		$100		$300		$500		$100		$0		$1,900		$500		$600		$500		$400		$100		$0				$0		$0		$400		$0		$0		$100		$700		$300		$0		$0		$0		$100				$6,600				$6,600

		CCB Change Fee

		Actual/Proj Revenue		0208		$1,780		$2,440		$2,260		$2,190		$2,060		$1,740		$2,280		$2,700		$2,560		$2,000		$2,160		$1,920		$260		$1,800		$1,780		$1,603		$1,820		$1,680		$1,780		$1,920		$1,900		$2,220		$2,060		$2,180		$1,820				$48,913				$48,913		0.90



		Interest Income

		Actual/Proj Revenue		0810		$1,003		$982		$921		$946		$901		$905		$917		$875		$873		$727		$644		$484				$377		$311		$296		$287		$212		$213		$206		$182		$155		$144		$143		$136				$12,842				$12,842		0.25



		Purchase of Computerized Info

		Actual/Proj Revenue		0231		$160		$360		$160		$280		$200		$240		$440		$320		$320		$120		$200		$240				$165		$200		$120		$240		$120		$120		$240		$200		$240		$160		$40		$250				$5,135				$5,135		0.65



		BCD Job Site Visits

		Actual/Proj Revenue		0210		$5,250		$0		$0		$0		$4,075		$0		$0		$3,600		$0		$0		$0		$0				$4,450		$0		$0		$3,250		$0		$0		$0		$3,225		$0		$0		$0		$0				$23,850				$23,850		0.75



		Misc Cash Receipts

		Actual/Proj Revenue		0213		$500		$250		$339		$379		$250		$250		$250		$19		$250		$10		$0		$760				$70		$453		$0		$250		$260		$270		$0		$0		$0		$10		$5		$629				$5,204				$5,204		0.90



		Public Records Request

		Actual/Proj Revenue		0219		$108		$145		$921		$244		$348		$441		$365		$335		$306		$140		$81		$324				$224		$268		$176		$374		$116		$387		$144		$45		$188		$222		$79		$67				$6,047				$6,047		0.90



		NSFs

		Actual/Proj Revenue		0220		$0		$0		$25		$25		$0		$75		$50		$14,300		$75		$25		$0		$25				$25		$0		$25		$0		$0		$25		$25		$0		$25		$0		$0		$25				$14,750				$14,750		0.80

		Civil Penalties (Agency, DOR & Private Collections) 

		Civil Penalty-Collection		0200		$0		$20		$20		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0				$40				$40

		Civil Penalty-DOR		0202		$0		$13,202		$9,903		$6,202		$4,857		$9,607		$6,035		$5,902		$13,955		$16,772		$13,024		$6,122		$2,208		$0		$4,543		$5,312		$9,163		$8,406		$2,910		$5,985		$9,000		$7,336		$9,125		$7,427		$4,135				$181,130				$181,130		0.80

		Civil Penalty-Contractor		0204		$69,554		$47,432		$40,817		$52,364		$31,040		$29,417		$44,438		$47,703		$33,370		$21,219		$41,238		$35,817		$34,461		$883		$29,806		$42,196		$25,247		$45,150		$23,406		$31,673		$31,900		$51,495		$54,258		$28,682		$65,501				$959,067				$959,067		0.87

		LBP DOR		0402																$259		$66				$547																$0		$150														$1,022				$1,022

		LBP Contractor		0404		$11,716		$6,950		$10,100		($20,499)		($3,117)		$6,129		($6,479)		$6,250		($3,309)		($4,739)		$709		$1,300		($4,383)		$11,683		$4,700		($15,683)		($366)		$666		$7,300		($9,500)		$3,250		($245)		$8,110		($8,355)		($600)				$1,588				$1,588

						$81,270		$67,604		$60,839		$38,067		$32,780		$45,153		$43,995		$60,115		$44,082		$33,253		$55,518		$43,239		$32,285		$12,566		$39,048		$31,826		$34,045		$54,222		$33,616		$28,308		$44,150		$58,586		$71,493		$27,754		$69,035		$0		$1,142,847				$1,142,847

		Actual/Proj Revenue				$81,270

isadmin: $10,979.31 MTH 13
$69,553.73 7/2019
		$67,604		$60,839		$38,067		$32,780		$45,153		$43,995		$60,115		$44,082		$33,253		$55,518		$43,239		$32,285		$12,566		$39,048		$31,826		$34,045		$54,222		$33,616		$28,308		$44,150		$58,586		$71,493		$27,754		$69,035		$0		$1,142,847				$1,142,847		$914,278



		Lead Based Paint Civil Penalties (Agency, DOR & Private Collections) 

		LBP DOR		0402		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0																						$0

		LBP Contractor		0404		$0		$0		$0		$29,266		$8,767		$5,650		$11,779		$0		$11,809		$8,566		$3,827		$5,083		$6,383		$0		$0		$18,383		$2,700		$2,334		$0		$10,300		$950		$4,200		$0		$12,065		$3,710								$0		0.87

						$0		$0		$0		$29,266		$8,767		$5,650		$11,779		$0		$11,809		$8,566		$3,827		$5,083		$6,383		$0		$0		$18,383		$2,700		$2,334		$0		$10,300		$950		$4,200		$0		$12,065		$3,710		$0		$0				$0

		Actual/Proj Revenue				$0		$0		$0		$29,266		$8,767		$5,650		$11,779		$0		$11,809		$8,566		$3,827		$5,083		$6,383		$0		$0		$18,383		$2,700		$2,334		$0		$10,300		$950		$4,200		$0		$12,065		$3,710		$0		$145,773				$145,773

		General Fund Transfer - 80% of (NET) Civil Penalty Collections (Not LBP)

		Actual/Proj Revenue		0207								($153,541)		($46,853)		($28,718)		($31,219)				($80,263)		($40,860)		($30,393)		($43,409)		($33,551)		$0		$0		($57,520)		($38,007)		($27,528)		$0		($63,897)		($30,126)		($32,720)		$0		($97,771)		($28,887)				($865,265)				($865,265)

		Offsets-DOR Collections Cost

		This is the deducted cost at DOR for collections (~12%). The total accounting value collected is the sum of civil penalties plus the offsets  

		In the case of DOR, the total is never received as revenue since they deduct it from the total and transfer the net to the agency.

		Offsets are used because the GAAP rules require counting the revenue, even if it was never transferred to the agency.

		Actual Offset Revenue		0291		$0		$2,986		$2,385		$1,728		$2,219		$2,291		$1,383		$1,236		$3,512		$5,723		$3,108		$1,572		$3,260		$0		$3,661		$1,302		$4,885		$1,995		$718		$1,490		$2,465		$1,864		$2,255		$3,285		$1,377				$56,699				$56,699		0.97

																																																																$56,699.32

		Offsets-Private Collections Cost																																																														$0.00

		This is the cost of Private Collects (~25%). The total accounting value collected is the sum of civil penalties plus the offsets  

		Offsets are used because the GAAP rules require counting the revenue, even if it was never transferred to the agency.

		Actual Offset Revenue		0290		$0		$5		$5		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$10				$10



		Rebates and Recoveries

		Actual Revenue		0560		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0				$0				$0



		Transfer in from DAS (CRF)

		Actual Revenue		1306		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$38,545		$16,449		$0		$0		$7,215		$0		$0		$0				$62,209				$62,209



		Fund 0001 OF

		OTHER BUSINESS LICENSES		205		472,075		469,710		453,310		478,525		384,795		442,865		574,215		537,580		620,205		399,720		412,450		403,660		14,350		299,210		336,500		581,903		424,760		319,500		362,475		437,115		426,190		550,185		514,670		449,260		506,700		50		10,871,978				10,871,978

		OTHER BUS LIC-Proctor 		205		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		346,500		27,780		27,720		23,400		22,140		28,020		29,160		37,800		63,540		0		0		606,060				606,060

		FINES AND FORFEITS		505		81,270		67,604		60,839		(115,474)		(14,073)		16,435		12,776		60,115		(36,181)		(7,607)		25,124		(170)		(1,266)		12,566		39,048		(25,694)		(3,962)		26,693		33,616		(35,589)		14,024		25,866		71,493		(70,017)		40,148		0		277,582				277,582

		INTEREST AND INVESTMENTS		605																																																						0				0

		OTHER REVENUE		975		5,858		3,386		3,675		2,376		6,891		3,058		2,047		19,491		4,143		5,898		3,189		2,681		3,260		4,769		4,382		1,503		8,758		2,371		1,400		1,659		5,735		2,077		2,487		3,369		2,098		0		106,560				106,560

		TOTAL REVENUE				559,202		540,700		517,824		365,427		377,614		462,358		589,038		617,185		588,167		398,011		440,763		406,171		16,343		316,545		379,930		904,212		457,336		376,284		420,891		425,325		473,969		607,288		626,450		446,152		548,946		50		11,862,180				11,862,180



		Fund 0005 OF

		OTHER BUSINESS LICENSES		205

		FINES AND FORFEITS		505		0		0		0		29,266		8,767		5,650		11,779		0		11,809		8,566		3,827		5,083		6,383		0		0		18,383		2,700		2,334		0		10,300		950		4,200		0		12,065		3,710		0		145,773				145,773

		INTEREST AND INVESTMENTS		605		1,003		982		921		946		901		905		917		875		873		727		644		484		0		377		311		296		287		212		213		206		182		155		144		143		136		0		12,842				12,842

		OTHER REVENUE		975

		TOTAL REVENUE				1,003		982		921		30,212		9,668		6,555		12,696		875		12,682		9,293		4,471		5,567		6,383		377		311		18,679		2,987		2,546		213		10,506		1,132		4,355		144		12,208		3,846		0		158,615				158,615



		Fund 0007 OF

		TRANSFER IN FROM DAS		1107																																				38,545		16,449		0		0		7,215		0		0		0		0		62,209				62,209

		TOTAL REVENUE				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		38,545		16,449		0		0		7,215		0		0		0		0		62,209				62,209

		OF Agency Wide

		OTHER BUSINESS LICENSES		205		472,075		469,710		453,310		478,525		384,795		442,865		574,215		537,580		620,205		399,720		412,450		403,660		14,350		299,210		336,500		581,903		424,760		319,500		362,475		437,115		426,190		550,185		514,670		449,260		506,700		50		10,871,978				10,871,978

		OTHER BUS LIC-Proctor 		205		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		346,500		27,780		27,720		23,400		22,140		28,020		29,160		37,800		63,540		0		0		606,060				606,060

		FINES AND FORFEITS		505		81,270		67,604		60,839		(86,208)		(5,306)		22,085		24,555		60,115		(24,372)		959		28,952		4,913		5,117		12,566		39,048		(7,311)		(1,262)		29,027		33,616		(25,289)		14,974		30,066		71,493		(57,952)		43,858		0		423,355				423,355

		INTEREST AND INVESTMENTS		605		1,003		982		921		946		901		905		917		875		873		727		644		484		0		377		311		296		287		212		213		206		182		155		144		143		136		0		12,842				12,842

		OTHER REVENUE		975		5,858		3,386		3,675		2,376		6,891		3,058		2,047		19,491		4,143		5,898		3,189		2,681		3,260		4,769		4,382		1,503		8,758		2,371		1,400		1,659		5,735		2,077		2,487		3,369		2,098		0		106,560				106,560

		TRANSFER IN FROM DAS		1107																																				38,545		16,449		0		0		7,215		0		0		0		0		62,209				62,209

		TOTAL REVENUE				560,206		541,682		518,745		395,640		387,281		468,913		601,734		618,060		600,849		407,303		445,234		411,738		22,726		316,921		380,241		922,892		460,323		417,376		437,553		435,831		475,100		618,858		626,594		458,360		552,792		50		12,083,003				12,083,003







21-23 Rev Est

		Revenue Projections and Modeling Criteria

						2021												2022																										2023														Actuals		Projections				Reduction

						Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun		Mo 13		Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun		Mo. 13						21-23 Proj		Factor

		License Renewals		AOBJ

		Fee is $325 per 2 year renewal				1,303		1,374		1,324		1,278		1,184		842		2,204		1,618		2,107		1,638		1,701		1,713		68		1,371		1,542		1,346		1,411		1,282		1,337		1,629		1,731		2,188		1,724		1,777		1,713				37,405		0		37,405

		Expected Renewal (SQL Rpt 1/19/23)				1,818		1,761		1,569		1,725		1,377		1,560		2,017		1,986		2,333		2,113		2,048		2,122				1,913		1,836		1,569		1,694		1,530		1,675		1,793		1,913		2,405		2,386		2,240		2,198				45,581		0		45,581

		Renewal Count (SQL Rpt 1/19/23)				1,488		1,437		1,292		1,391		1,109		1,306		1,635		1,623		1,881		1,746		1,660		1,684		68		1,508		1,478		1,274		1,345		1,189		1,283		1,132		1,208		1,519		1,507		1,414		1,388				19,828		0		19,828

		Actual/Proj Revenue		0280		$423,415		$446,640		$430,380		$415,311		$384,790		$273,600		$716,160		$525,985		$684,880		$532,360		$552,750		$556,590		$22,075		$445,560		$501,065		$437,350		$458,455		$416,640		$434,435		$529,320		$562,550		$711,135		$560,175		$577,600		$556,620		$20,475		12,176,316		0		$12,176,316

		Renewal Factor %				81.85%		81.60%		82.35%		80.64%		80.54%		83.72%		81.06%		81.72%		80.63%		82.63%		81.05%		79.36%				78.83%		80.50%		81.20%		79.40%		77.71%		76.60%		63.13%		63.15%		63.16%		63.16%		63.13%		63.15%				43.50%		ERROR:#DIV/0!		43.50%

		Permits Reduced by 5%, then 8%





		New Licenses

		New Licenses (SQL Rpt 1/19/23)				372		399		372		358		301		307		330		344		450		382		440		287				296		403		342		377		358		324

		Fee is $325 per Application				350		354		362		324		308		194		554		448		552		460		428		382		8		351		377		340		346		314		337		385		400		572		495		493		487				9,621		0		9,621		1.00

		Actual/Proj Revenue		0270		$113,775		$115,200		$117,575		$105,340		$100,145		$62,950		$180,125		$145,600		$179,375		$149,650		$139,185		$124,025		$2,575		$114,075		$122,400		$110,450		$112,450		$102,050		$109,575		$125,075		$130,000		$186,025		$160,875		$160,175		$158,275		$1,950		3,128,895		0		$3,128,895

																																																										0		0		0

																																																										0		0		$0		y



		Proctor Fee-Contractor																Proctor Fees are $60 for each examination (fees are collected and retained by contractor)

		Examinations				0		0		1,346		454		398		0		401		1,079		697		643		542		468		0		434		477		498		525		509		458		535		586		829		744		595		577				12,795		0		12,795

		Actual/Proj Revenue		0288		$0		$0		$80,760		$27,240		$23,880		$0		$24,060		$64,740		$41,820		$38,580		$32,520		$28,080		$0		$26,040		$28,620		$29,880		$31,500		$30,540		$27,480		$32,100		$35,160		$49,740		$44,640		$35,700		$34,620				767,700		0		$767,700

		Locksmith Licenses (2 year) 

		Fees are $60 application, $60 for testing and $60 for the initial 2 year certification & $60 for a renewal. 

		These fees are 100% online.

		Actual/Proj Per Month				24		22		17		20		24		10		18		0		9		3		2		(149)		149		31		25		19		22		19		18		16		13		12		12		14		14				364		0		364

		New Cert				13		9		6		12		12		5		9		0		0		0		0		(66)		66		12		12		7		10		9		8		8		4		3		5		6		6				156		0		156		0.97

		Cert Renew				11		13		11		8		12		5		9		0		9		3		2		(83)		83		19		13		12		12		10		10		8		9		9		7		8		8				208		0		208		0.97

		New Apps $60 + $60		0240		$1,560		$1,080		$720		$1,380		$1,440		$600		$1,080		$0		$0		$0		$0		(7,860)		$7,920		$1,440		$1,440		$840		$1,200		$1,080		$960		$960		$480		$360		$600		$720		$720				18,720		$0		$18,720

		Cert $60		0242		$600		$420		$540		$780		$600		$360		$480		$0		$60		$0		$0		(3,840)		$3,960		$720		$720		$420		$600		$540		$480		$480		$240		$180		$300		$360		$360				9,360		$0		$9,360

		Renewal $60		0243		$660		$780		$660		$480		$720		$300		$540		$0		$540		$180		$120		(4,980)		$4,980		$1,140		$780		$720		$720		$600		$600		$480		$540		$540		$420		$480		$480				12,480		$0		$12,480

						$2,820		$2,280		$1,920		$2,640		$2,760		$1,260		$2,100		$0		$600		$180		$120		($16,680)		$16,860		$3,300		$2,940		$1,980		$2,520		$2,220		$2,040		$1,920		$1,260		$1,080		$1,320		$1,560		$1,560				$40,560		$0		$40,560

		Actual Revenue				$2,820		$2,280		$1,920		$2,640		$2,760		$1,260		$2,100		$0		$600		$180		$120		($16,680)		$16,860		$3,300		$2,940		$1,980		$2,520		$2,220		$2,040		$1,920		$1,260		$1,080		$1,320		$1,560		$1,560				$40,560		$0		$40,560		y

		CCB Miscellaneous License Fees

		Actual Revenue		0201																								$105,400		$80		$7,670		$9,350		$7,415		$9,325		$6,200		$6,930		$9,680		$7,475		$12,370		$11,950		$11,305		$12,105		$165		217,420		0		$217,420		1.00

		Locksmith Licenses (2 year) 				2,820		2,280		1,920		2,640		2,760		1,260		2,100		0		600		180		120		(16,680)		16,860		3,300		2,940		1,980		2,520		2,220		2,040		1,920		1,260		1,080		1,320		1,560		1,560				40,560		0		$40,560

		Home Inspector Fees (Application/Certification, Renewal)				6,150		5,400		4,800		4,500		3,900		2,700		7,650		6,000		5,850		4,950		4,350		(56,250)		56,250		4,575		4,875		4,575		5,250		3,425		3,525		6,225		5,625		6,225		6,300		4,350		4,350				115,550		0		$115,550

		EEAST				0		50		0		0		0		0		0		0		50		0		0		(100)		0		0		50		0		0		0		50		0		0		0		0		50		0				150		0		$150

		Flagger (1 year License)				0		0		250		0		0		0		250		0		0		0		0		(500)		0		250		0		0		0		250		0		0		0		250		0		0		250				1,000		0		$1,000

		Home Energy Assessor-New				200		200		200		200		0		0		0		0		200		600		0		(1,600)		0		200		0		0		200		0		200		0		0		400		0		0		200				1,200		0		$1,200

		Home Energy Assessor-Renew				100		0		100		0		100		100		400		0		0		100		400		(1,300)		0		100		0		0		100		0		0		400		0		0		100		0		0				700		0		$700

		CCB Change Fee				1,900		1,800		1,700		1,820		1,770		640		2,910		1,780		2,320		1,980		1,860		(20,480)		0		1,928		1,928		1,928		1,928		1,928		1,928		1,928		1,928		1,928		1,928		1,928		1,928				23,136		0		$23,136

						11,170		9,730		8,970		9,160		8,530		4,700		13,310		7,780		9,020		7,810		6,730		(96,910)		73,110		10,353		9,793		8,483		9,998		7,823		7,743		10,473		8,813		9,883		9,648		7,888		8,288				$182,296		$0		$182,296



		DRS Processing Fees

		Filing fee is $50 for each claim

		Actual Revenue		0217		$3,950		$3,700		$4,900		$4,850		$3,550		$3,050		$5,650		$4,050		$5,450		$3,900		$4,050		($47,100)				3,850		3,425		4,325		4,300		3,800		4,150		4,475		3,700		5,150		3,150		3,850		3,850				48,025		0		$48,025		1.00



		Lead Based Paint Licenses 

		Lead Based Paint - This is a 1 year license for use with an existing CCB license (except for a Worker) and the cost is $50/year except for a worker, which is $25

		Licenses New/Renew				420		384		425		341		261		137		576		435		555		449		495		526				345		396		380		348		304		288		370		443		571		451		542		480				9,922		0		9,922

		Actual Revenue		0215		$20,975		$19,200		$21,225		$17,050		$13,025		$6,825		$28,820		$21,750		$27,750		$22,450		$24,750		$26,300		$600		$17,270		$19,800		$18,990		$17,375		$15,175		$14,380		$18,475		$22,170		$28,560		$22,550		$27,120		$23,975		$750		497,310		0		$497,310		1.00

		Education Fees - Vendor CE Applications, CE Course Review, Contractor CE Fee																CCB RCE is $15/credit hour with 3 hours requred ($45 for 2 year renewals)

		Courses Sold

		RCE Online Courses		0262																																																								0		0

		Course Upload Fees		0265																																																								0		0

		Live Courses		0264																																																								0		0

		Provider Application

		Provider RCE Review

		Actual Revenue				$0																																																						$0		$0

		Home Inspector Fees (Application/Certification, Renewal)

		Fees are $150 for the 2 year certification

		Licenses New/Renew				41		36		32		30		26		18		51		40		39		33		29		(375)		375		31		33		31		35		23		24		42		38		42		42		29		29				770		0		770		1.00

		Actual Revenue		0225,0226		$6,150		$5,400		$4,800		$4,500		$3,900		$2,700		$7,650		$6,000		$5,850		$4,950		$4,350		($56,250)		$56,250		$4,575		$4,875		$4,575		$5,250		$3,425		$3,525		$6,225		$5,625		$6,225		$6,300		$4,350		$4,350				115,550		0		$115,550		y

		CCB Admin./Processing Fees

		Actual Revenue		0203																								$57,131		$50		$5,113		$5,846		$4,365		$5,885		$4,278		$5,539		$5,919		$4,254		$5,930		$6,563		$6,057		$3,830		$0		120,759		0		$120,759		1.00

		DRS Processing Fees				3,950		3,700		4,900		4,850		3,550		3,050		5,650		4,050		5,450		3,900		4,050		(47,100)		0		3,850		3,425		4,325		4,300		3,800		4,150		4,475		3,700		5,150		3,150		3,850		3,850		0		48,025		0		$48,025

		Purchase of Computerized Info				200		240		320		200		200		80		140		160		699		340		160		(2,739)		0		225		225		225		225		225		225		225		225		225		225		225		225		0		2,700		0		$2,700

		Public Records Request				423		695		309		321		146		121		244		220		106		39		106		(2,728)		0		251		251		251		251		251		251		251		251		251		251		251		251		0		3,012		0		$3,012

		NSFs				0		0		25		0		50		25		0		25		0		0		0		(125)		0		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		0		144		0		$144

						4,573		4,635		5,554		5,371		3,946		3,276		6,034		4,455		6,254		4,279		4,316		(52,691)		0		4,338		3,913		4,813		4,788		4,288		4,638		4,963		4,188		5,638		3,638		4,338		4,338		0		53,881		0		53,881

		EEAST																EEAST Fees are $50 for a 1 year license 

		Licenses New/Renew				0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		(2)		0		0		1		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		1		0				3		0		3

		Actual Revenue		0216		$0		$50		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50		$0		$0		($100)				$0		$50		$0		$0		$0		$50		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50		$0				150		0		$150		y

		Flagger (1 year License)																 $250 App for 2 years

		Licenses New/Renew				0		0		1		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		(2)				1		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		1		0		0		1				4		0		4

		Actual Revenue		0246		$0		$0		$250		$0		$0		$0		$250		$0		$0		$0		$0		($500)				$250		$0		$0		$0		$250		$0		$0		$0		$250		$0		$0		$250				1,000		0		$1,000		y

		Home Energy Assessor-New																 HEA Fees $100 App/$100 License for 1 year

		Licenses New/Renew				1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		1		3		0		(8)				1		0		0		1		0		1		0		0		2		0		0		1				6		0		6		1.00

		Actual Revenue		0235		$200		$200		$200		$200		$0		$0		$0		$0		$200		$600		$0		($1,600)				$200		$0		$0		$200		$0		$200		$0		$0		$400		$0		$0		$200				1,200		0		$1,200		y

		Home Energy Assessor-Renew																 HEA Fees $100 Renewal for 1 year

		Licenses New/Renew				1		0		1		0		1		1		4		0		0		1		4		(13)				1		0		0		1		0		0		4		0		0		1		0		0				7		0		7		1.00

		Actual Revenue		0236		$100		$0		$100		$0		$100		$100		$400		$0		$0		$100		$400		($1,300)				$100		$0		$0		$100		$0		$0		$400		$0		$0		$100		$0		$0				700		0		$700

		CCB Change Fee

		Actual Revenue		0208		$1,900		$1,800		$1,700		$1,820		$1,770		$640		$2,910		$1,780		$2,320		$1,980		$1,860		($20,480)				$1,928		$1,928		$1,928		$1,928		$1,928		$1,928		$1,928		$1,928		$1,928		$1,928		$1,928		$1,928				23,136		0		$23,136		1.00



		Interest Income

		Actual Revenue		0810		$132		$118		$106		$97		$86		$86		$83		$71		$87		$99		$117		$133				$176		$213		$224		$256		$302		$340		$374		$343		$340		$336		$354		$338				4,813		0		$4,813		1.00

						0.00209%		0.00189%		0.00179%		0.00169%		0.00151%		0.00156%		0.00149%		0.00125%		0.00149%		0.00169%		0.00203%		0.00228%				0.00300%		0.00360%

		Purchase of Computerized Info

		Actual Revenue		0231		$200		$240		$320		$200		$200		$80		$140		$160		$699		$340		$160		($2,739)				$225		$225		$225		$225		$225		$225		$225		$225		$225		$225		$225		$225				2,700		0		$2,700		1.00



		BCD Job Site Visits

		Actual Revenue		0210		$5,700		$0		$0		$0		$4,475		$0		$0		$0		$3,100		$0		$0		$6,822				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50		$71,950		$36,000		$0		$36,000		164,097		0		$164,097		1.00



		Misc Cash Receipts

		Actual Revenue		0213		$921		$10		$4,985		$500		$0		$0		$0		$10		$30		$0		$0		$0				$0		$0		$0		$100

LOGAN Dennis: LOGAN Dennis:
Actually AOBJ 214 DOJ Restitution		$0		$0		$10		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0				6,566		0		$6,566		1.00



		Public Records Request

		Actual Revenue		0219		$423		$695		$309		$321		$146		$121		$244		$220		$106		$39		$106		($2,728)				$251		$251		$251		$251		$251		$251		$251		$251		$251		$251		$251		$251				3,012		0		$3,012		1.00



		NSFs

		Actual Revenue		0220		$0		$0		$25		$0		$50		$25		$0		$25		$0		$0		$0		($125)				$12		$12		$12		$12		$12		$12		$12		$12		$12		$12		$12		$12				144		0		$144		1.00

		Civil Penalties (Agency, DOR & Private Collections) 

		Civil Penalty-Collection		0200		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$20		$0		$0		$0		($20)		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0				0		0		$0		y

		Civil Penalty-DOR		0202		0		16,381		7,504		12,049		11,068		9,769		9,223		16,220		26,825		19,991		26,496		11,012				$18,787		$21,173		$13,319		$9,527		$13,266		$14,527		$16,939		$10,836		$21,896		$15,295		$6,894		$11,811				340,808		0		$340,808		1.15

		Civil Penalty-Contractor		0204		41,548		69,139		39,836		45,684		27,484		21,895		69,626		31,578		38,323		29,500		22,245		54,137		13,398		$26,884		$35,749		$32,918		$42,067		$42,525		$39,200		$21,129		$23,045		$30,022		$37,730		$25,795		$25,066		$4,847		891,370		0		$891,370		1.00		$1,232,178

		LBP DOR		0402								$1,015																												$394		($154)		$0		$0		$633		$1,988		$1,699		($46)				5,528		0		$5,528				$985,742

		LBP Contractor		0404		$6,600		$7,720		($5,412)		$5,101		($7,174)		($4,250)		$10,250		$3,200		($12,750)		$3,919		($1,218)		($342)				($621)		$10,300		$1,259		($10,423)		$10,162		($8,262)		($5,395)		$4,095		$13,408		($6,448)		($845)		$4,485		($22,887)		(5,528)		0		-$5,528

						$48,148		$93,239		$41,928		$63,849		$31,378		$27,414		$89,099		$50,998		$52,418		$53,410		$47,523		$64,807		$13,378		$45,050		$67,222		$47,496		$41,172		$66,348		$45,310		$32,673		$37,976		$65,959		$48,565		$33,542		$41,316		-$18,040		$1,232,178		$0		$1,232,178

		Actual Revenue				$48,148		$93,239		$41,928		$63,849		$31,378		$27,414		$89,099		$50,998		$52,418		$53,410		$47,523		$64,807		$13,378		$45,050		$67,222		$47,496		$41,172		$66,348		$45,310		$32,673		$37,976		$65,959		$48,565		$33,542		$41,316		($18,040)		1,232,178		0		$1,232,178		$985,742



		Lead Based Paint Civil Penalties (Agency, DOR & Private Collections) 

		LBP DOR		0402		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$394		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		394		0		$394		y

		LBP Contractor		0404		0		0		14,320		8,908		15,024		7,850		3,600		0		17,050		4,300		8,219		8,027				$7,685		$0		$7,064		$18,623		$0		$18,362		$10,100		$4,705		$8,800		$22,208		$15,760		$14,915		$22,887		238,406		0		$238,406		1.00

						$0		$0		$14,320		$8,908		$15,024		$7,850		$3,600		$0		$17,050		$4,300		$8,219		$8,027		$0		$7,685		$0		$7,064		$18,623		$0		$18,757		$10,100		$4,705		$8,800		$22,208		$15,760		$14,915		$22,887		238,800		$0		$238,800

		Actual Revenue				$0		$0		$14,320		$8,908		$15,024		$7,850		$3,600		$0		$17,050		$4,300		$8,219		$8,027		$0		$7,685		$0		$7,064		$18,623		$0		$18,757		$10,100		$4,705		$8,800		$22,208		$15,760		$14,915		$22,887		238,800		0		$238,800

		General Fund Transfer - 80% of (NET) Civil Penalty Collections (Not LBP)

		Actual Transfer		0207		$0		$0		($101,654)		($37,886)		($46,186)		($30,842)		($25,331)		$0		($63,079)		$0		$0		$0		($250,683)		$250,683		($250,683)		($89,959)		($36,989)		$0		($85,909)		($42,982)		($30,454)		($27,105)		($41,485)		($42,460)		($26,151)		$400

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
29,951.60 Transfer over payment from GF to OF
		(978,755)		(6,988)		($985,743)		y		($0)

		Offsets-DOR Collections Cost

		This is the deducted cost at DOR for collections (~12%). The total accounting value collected is the sum of civil penalties plus the offsets  

		In the case of DOR, the total is never received as revenue since they deduct it from the total and transfer the net to the agency.

		Offsets are used because the GAAP rules require counting the revenue, even if it was never transferred to the agency.

		Actual Offset Revenue		0291		$0		$4,047		$3,347		$3,225		$2,729		$2,214		$2,509		$3,600		$6,607		$5,461		$6,725		$2,936				$4,926		$5,221		$3,283		$2,348		$3,720		$3,642		$4,162		$2,664		$5,549		$4,255		$2,050		$2,882				88,101		0		$88,101		1.00

																																																										20.5%		ERROR:#DIV/0!

		Offsets-Private Collections Cost																																																								25.9%

		This is the cost of Private Collects (~25%). The total accounting value collected is the sum of civil penalties plus the offsets  

		Offsets are used because the GAAP rules require counting the revenue, even if it was never transferred to the agency.

		Actual Offset Revenue		0290		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$21,740		($21,740)		$0		$0		$0		$0				0		0		$0		y



		Rebates and Recoveries

		Actual Revenue		0560		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0				0		0		$0		y



		Fund 0001 OF

		OTHER BUSINESS LICENSES		205		573,485		594,710		583,370		551,911		510,240		351,205		944,205		705,325		907,174		716,510		727,625		665,567		25,330		584,575		652,615		574,205		597,605		540,065		565,320		682,550		722,195		938,090		755,550		776,200		750,975		23,340		16,019,941		0		16,019,941

		OTHER BUS LIC-Proctor 		205		0		0		80,760		27,240		23,880		0		24,060		64,740		41,820		38,580		32,520		28,080		0		26,040		28,620		29,880		31,500		30,540		27,480		32,100		35,160		49,740		44,640		35,700		34,620		0		767,700		0		767,700

		FINES AND FORFEITS		505		48,148		93,239		(59,727)		25,963		(14,808)		(3,428)		63,768		50,998		(10,661)		53,410		47,523		64,807		13,378

LOGAN Dennis: LOGAN Dennis:
$250,683 incorrectly xfrd to Fund 0001 vice 0202. Expect correction in July								

LOGAN Dennis: LOGAN Dennis:
Actually AOBJ 214 DOJ Restitution																		

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
29,951.60 Transfer over payment from GF to OF
		45,050		(183,461)		(42,463)		4,182		66,348		(40,598)		(10,309)		7,522		38,854		7,080		(8,917)		15,165		(17,640)		253,423		0		253,423

		INTEREST AND INVESTMENTS		605																																																						0		0		0

		OTHER REVENUE		975		7,043		4,752		8,666		4,045		7,400		2,359		2,752		3,855		9,843		5,500		6,831		64,037		50		10,038		11,066		7,648		8,333		7,998		9,181		31,831		(14,822)		11,529		82,767		44,107		6,712		36,000		379,523		0		379,523

		TOTAL REVENUE				628,676		692,701		613,070		609,159		526,712		350,136		1,034,786		824,918		948,176		814,000		814,498		822,490		38,758		665,703		508,841		569,271		641,621		644,950		561,383		736,172		750,055		1,038,213		890,038		847,089		807,472		41,700		17,420,587		0		17,420,587



		Fund 0005 OF

		OTHER BUSINESS LICENSES		205																																																						0		0		0

		FINES AND FORFEITS		505		0		0		14,320		8,908		15,024		7,850		3,600		0		17,050		4,300		8,219		8,027		0		7,685		0		7,064		18,623		0		18,757		10,100		4,705		8,800		22,208		15,760		14,915		22,887		238,800		0		238,800

		INTEREST AND INVESTMENTS		605		132		118		106		97		86		86		83		71		87		99		117		133		0		176		213		224		256		302		340		374		343		340		336		354		338		0		4,813		0		4,813

		OTHER REVENUE		975

		TOTAL REVENUE				132		118		14,426		9,005		15,109		7,936		3,683		71		17,137		4,399		8,336		8,160		0		7,860		213		7,287		18,879		302		19,097		10,474		5,049		9,140		22,544		16,114		15,253		22,887		243,613		0		243,613

		OF Agency Wide

		OTHER BUSINESS LICENSES		205		573,485		594,710		583,370		551,911		510,240		351,205		944,205		705,325		907,174		716,510		727,625		665,567		25,330		584,575		652,615		574,205		597,605		540,065		565,320		682,550		722,195		938,090		755,550		776,200		750,975		23,340		16,019,941		0		16,019,941

		OTHER BUS LIC-Proctor 		205		0		0		80,760		27,240		23,880		0		24,060		64,740		41,820		38,580		32,520		28,080		0		26,040		28,620		29,880		31,500		30,540		27,480		32,100		35,160		49,740		44,640		35,700		34,620		0		767,700		0		767,700

		FINES AND FORFEITS		505		48,148		93,239		(45,407)		34,871		216		4,422		67,368		50,998		6,389		57,710		55,741		72,834		13,378		52,735		(183,461)		(35,399)		22,805		66,348		(21,842)		(209)		12,227		47,654		29,288		6,843		30,080		5,247		492,223		0		492,223

		INTEREST AND INVESTMENTS		605		132		118		106		97		86		86		83		71		87		99		117		133		0		176		213		224		256		302		340		374		343		340		336		354		338		0		4,813		0		4,813

		OTHER REVENUE		975		7,043		4,752		8,666		4,045		7,400		2,359		2,752		3,855		9,843		5,500		6,831		64,037		50		10,038		11,066		7,648		8,333		7,998		9,181		31,831		(14,822)		11,529		82,767		44,107		6,712		36,000		379,523		0		379,523

		TRANSFER IN FROM DAS		1107																																																						0		0		0

		TOTAL REVENUE				628,808		692,819		627,495		618,164		541,821		358,072		1,038,469		824,989		965,312		818,399		822,834		830,651		38,758		673,564		509,054		576,558		660,500		645,252		580,480		746,646		755,103		1,047,353		912,582		863,203		822,725		64,587		17,664,200		0		17,664,200





																																																														$16,896,500





23-25 Rev Est

		Revenue Projections and Modeling Criteria																																																								Mar YTD		Apr-->>		=SUM(INDIRECT($AD$3&ROW()):$AB1)																														Fund		Pca		026 Pca Title		Agy Obj		D11 Agy Obj Title		Sfms Trans Amt		Column1		Column2		Column3

						2023												2024																										2025														Actuals		Projections				Reduction																												0001		11000		CCB ADMINISTRATION		0201		CCB MISC. LICENSE FEES		8,480.00																8,150.00

						Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun		Mo 13		Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun		Month 13		X

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Change this to the appropriate Month Column Letter - the Month Label and SUM functions will update automatically for YTD Actuals.		Y

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Change this to the appropriate Month Column Letter - the Month Label and SUM functions will update automatically for Projection period remaining.		23-25 Proj		Factor		SCENARIOS																																0202		CIVIL PENALTY PAYMENT -DOR		20,179.53																11,303.12

		License Renewals		AOBJ																												New $400 renewal effective FY25 forward																										=SUM($C4:INDIRECT($AC$3&ROW()))

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
This is an example of using Indirect cell references to change the references used in a formula without need for a script or manual editing/copying formulas for routine updates.												Muted		FY24		FY24-10%										AC														0203		CCB ADMIN./ PROCESSING FEES		6,625.75																4,629.75

		Fee is $325 per 2 year renewal				1,419		1,622		1,301		1,510		1,168		1,359		1,838		1,780		1,932		1,757		1,440		1,851		83		1,488		1,490		1,329		1,565		1,350		1,354		1,791		1,678		1,971		1,733		1,637		1,709				33,076		5,079		38,155				-.059		0		-.059		-.0629		-.0951										SUM($C5:$M5)														0204		CIVIL PENALTY PAYMENT - CONTRACTOR		31,750.00																22,859.87

		Expected Renewal (SQL Rpt 8/23/22)																										1,581				1,574		1,568		1,552		1,553		1,541		1,531		1,544		1,551		1,571		1,578		1,581		1,586				15,568		4,746		20,313		0.044		7,529		7,529		7,529		7,529		7,529										:$M														0207		CIVIL PENALTY TRX TO GENERAL FUND		(27,330.39)																(66,209.98)

		Actual/Proj Renewals																																																								0		0		0		0.956		7,050		7,418		7,091		7,063		6,823										:$M														0210		BCD JOB SITE VISITS		0.00																0.00

		Actual/Proj Revenue		0280		$461,235		$527,190		$422,905		$490,725		$379,650		$441,715		$597,410		$578,520		$627,985		$570,935		$468,045		$601,495		$27,015		$595,090		$595,830		$531,625		$625,925		$540,075		$541,565		$716,285		$671,315		$788,490		$693,200		$654,800		$683,600				11,801,025		$2,031,600		$13,832,625				479		111		438		466		706																								0212		SALE OF FURNITURE		0.00																0.00

		Renewal Factor %																										0.00%				0.00%				0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%								13,972,945.00		1.00		-2.33%		-0.40%		-2.11%		-2.26%		-3.52%										AD														0213		Misc Cash Receipts		0.00																500.00

						7.4%		16.0%		22.8%		30.7%		36.8%		44.0%		53.6%		62.9%												7.8%		15.6%		22.6%		30.8%		37.8%		44.9%		54.3%		63.1%		19,136														(140,320)																						SUM($N5:$AB5)														0215		LEAD BASE PAINT FEES		26,670.00																20,810.00

																																												9.1%		32.3%																																						($N														0270		NEW LICENSES		160,875.00																132,600.00

																																												vs. proj		vs prior mo.																																						($N														0280		RENEWALS		788,490.00																671,315.00

		New Licenses																																																																-.0333				-.0333		-.048		-.1454																				11004				0288		PROCTOR FEE - CONTRACTOR		40,620.00																33,660.00

		New Licenses (SQL Rpt 08/23/22)																														Remains $325 for remainder of biennium																																		2,021		2,021		2,021		2,021		2,021																								0291		DOR FEE OFFSET		4,628.14																2,628.90

		$325 per New Application FY25				457		378		261		403		305		317		391		464		469		481		488		485		2		374		384		373		390		346		328		419		408		495		490		449		482				8,418		1,421		9,839		0.982		1,916		1,993		1,955		1,925		1,732																								0402		LBP PENALTY PAYMENT -DOR		0.00																0.00

		Actual/Proj Revenue		0270		$148,640		$122,876		$84,824		$131,002		$99,243		$103,047		$127,053		$150,800		$152,425		$156,375		$158,675		$157,550		$650		$121,625		$124,775		$121,225		$126,675		$112,450		$106,600		$136,175		$132,600		$160,875		$159,250		$145,925		$156,650				2,736,160		$461,825		$3,197,985				105		28		66		96		289																		0005						0404		LBP PENALTY PAYMENT - CONTRACTOR		(1,850.00)																(12,000.00)

																																																														3,181,160		1.00		-1.39%		0.18%		-0.59%		-1.20%		-5.14%																								1800		OTHER MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE		0.00																0.00

						9.3%		17.0%		22.4%		30.6%		36.8%		43.3%		51.3%		60.7%																								10.3%		27.7%																$16,825																																				1801		LUBA SUBLEASE PMT		5,920.79																0.00

																																												vs. proj		vs prior mo.																				-2.14%		1.58%		-1.80%		-2.04%		-3.85%																								1802		LUBA HR SVCS PMT		0.00				1,065,058.82		796,586.66		(268,472.16)								0.00

		Proctor Fee-Contractor																Proctor Fees are $60 for each examination (fees are collected and retained by contractor)																																																																										0202

		Examinations				570		542		477		519		505		491		608		617		719		624		620		449				480		509		524		526		474		458		614		561		677		580		580		571		0		11,564		1,730		13,294																														Grand Total		11500		LEAD-BASED PAINT ACTIVITIES FUND		0402		LBP PENALTY PAYMENT -DOR		0.00																0.00

		Actual/Proj Revenue		0288		$34,200		$32,520		$28,620		$31,140		$30,300		$29,460		$36,480		$37,020		$43,140		$37,440		$37,200		$26,940		$0		$28,800		$30,540		$31,440		$31,560		$28,440		$27,480		$36,840		$33,660		$40,620		$34,789		$34,789		$34,248		$0		693,840		103,826		$797,666																																				0404		LBP PENALTY PAYMENT - CONTRACTOR		5,700.00																17,700.00

																																																																																																		0810		INTEREST INCOME		376.83				6,076.83		17,700.00		(11,623.17)								315.56

		Locksmith Licenses (2 year) 																																										9.5%		34.1%		64.22%				387,362		393,206		(5,844)

		Fees are $60 application, $60 for testing and $60 for the initial 2 year certification & $60 for a renewal. 																																										vs. proj		vs prior mo.										(1,461)																																						40000		G.F. REVENUE (CIVIL PENALTIES)		0218		CIVIL PENALTIES FUNDS		27,330.39				27,330.39		66,209.98		(38,879.59)								66,209.98

		These fees are 100% online.																																																																																																				1,098,466.04																914,472.20

		Actual/Proj Per Month				19		19		23		18		19		11		22		18		33		15		16		16				26		23		22		21		19		15		19		16		23		14		15		15				413		44		457

		New Cert				11		9		14		11		9		7		8		3		2		2		2		2				12		11		11		11		9		8		8		4		3		4		4		4				157		12		169		1.00

		Cert Renew				8		10		9		7		10		4		14		15		31		13		14		14				14		12		11		10		10		7		11		12		20		10		11		11				256		32		288		1.00

		New Apps $60 + $60		0240																																																						$0		$0		$0

		Cert $60		0242																																																						$0		$0		$0

		Renewal $60		0243																																																						$0		$0		$0

						$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0				$0		$0		$0

		Actual Revenue				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0				$0		$0		$0		y

		CCB Miscellaneous License Fees

		Actual Revenue		0201		$9,030		($21,280)		$7,380		$44,143		$6,220		$6,650		$8,380		$8,700		$13,385		$13,850		$9,235		$9,440		$270		$7,210		$7,290		$7,390		$8,250		$4,885		$6,800		$8,610		$8,150		$8,480		$11,950		$11,305		$12,105				182,468		35,360		$217,828		1.00

		Locksmith Licenses (2 year) 																																																								0		0		$0

		Home Inspector Fees (Application/Certification, Renewal)																																																								0		0		$0

		EEAST																																																								0		0		$0

		Flagger (1 year License)																																																								0		0		$0

		Home Energy Assessor-New																																																								0		0		$0

		Home Energy Assessor-Renew																																																								0		0		$0

		CCB Change Fee																																																								0		0		$0

						0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				$0		$0		$0



		DRS Processing Fees

		Filing fee is $50 for each claim

		Actual Revenue		0217		4,375		5,000		5,025		5,425		4,275		4,500		5,175		4,125		5,200		4,600		4,150		4,150				3,800		3,288		4,038		4,025		3,925		4,700		3,888		3,525		5,000		2,775		3,750		4,000				92,189		10,525		$102,714		1.00

		Lead Based Paint Licenses 

		Lead Based Paint - This is a 1 year license for use with an existing CCB license (except for a Worker) and the cost is $50/year except for a worker, which is $25

		Licenses New/Renew				393		409		358		407		262		296		366		455		547		511		474		420				411		387		354		361		293		285		368		416		533		472		508		513				8,306		1,493		9,799

		Actual Revenue		0215		19,660		20,460		17,900		20,325		13,075		14,775		18,275		$22,745		27,340		25,530		23,700		21,000		350		20,530		19,345		17,700		18,040		14,650		14,250		18,400		20,810		26,670		23,575		25,385		25,653				415,530		74,613		$490,143		1.00

		Education Fees - Vendor CE Applications, CE Course Review, Contractor CE Fee																CCB RCE is $15/credit hour with 3 hours requred ($45 for 2 year renewals)

		Courses Sold

		RCE Online Courses		0262																																																						0		0		0

		Course Upload Fees		0265																																																						0		0		0

		Live Courses		0264																																																						0		0		0

		Provider Application

		Provider RCE Review

		Actual Revenue																																																								$0		$0		$0

		Home Inspector Fees (Application/Certification, Renewal)

		Fees are $150 for the 2 year certification

		Licenses New/Renew				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		1.00

		Actual Revenue		0225,0226																																																						0		0		$0		y

		CCB Admin./Processing Fees

		Actual Revenue		0203		$4,637		$5,582		$3,850		$6,802		$4,561		$5,861		$4,443		$4,411		$5,445		$5,001		$4,482		$3,960		$50		$4,823		$4,734		$4,899		$4,725		$4,380		$3,579		$1,813		$4,630		$6,626		$6,563		$6,057		$3,830		$0		99,291		16,450		$115,741		1.00

		DRS Processing Fees																																																								0		0		$0

		Purchase of Computerized Info																																																								0		0		$0

		Public Records Request																																																								0		0		$0

		NSFs																																																								0		0		$0

						0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		EEAST																EEAST Fees are $50 for a 1 year license 

		Licenses New/Renew				0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0				3		1		4

		Actual Revenue		0216		$0		$50		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50		$0				150		50		$200		y

		Flagger (1 year License)																 $250 App for 2 years

		Licenses New/Renew				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0

		Actual Revenue		0246		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0												0		0		$0		y

		Home Energy Assessor-New																 HEA Fees $100 App/$100 License for 1 year

		Licenses New/Renew				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		1.00

		Actual Revenue		0235		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0												0		0		$0		y

		Home Energy Assessor-Renew																 HEA Fees $100 Renewal for 1 year

		Licenses New/Renew				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		1.00

		Actual Revenue		0236		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0												0		0		$0

		CCB Change Fee																																																								0		0

		Actual Revenue		0208																																																						0		0		$0		1.00



		Interest Income

		Actual Revenue		0810		$358		$403		$378		$441		$400		$420		$415		$376		$379		$370		$375		$335		$0		$325		$334		$296		$309		$325		$361		$353		$316		$377		$336		$354		$338				7,645		1,028		$8,673		1.00



		Purchase of Computerized Info

		Actual Revenue		0231																																																						0		0		$0		1.00



		BCD Job Site Visits																																						should have been Oct or Nov																												AE104=AH104		AH104-AE104=0

		Actual Revenue		0210		$36,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$36,000		$0		$36,000		$0		$0		$36,000		($35,800)		$36,000		$0		$0		$0		$36,000		$36,000		$0		$0		$36,000		$0				$36,000		216,200		72,000		$288,200		1.00				288,000.00

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
AE104=AH104		(200.00)



		Misc Cash Receipts

		Actual Revenue		0213		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$266

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Prior to June '24 reporting included an addition to standard formula in Fund 0001 summary - placing the amount here to keep Rev worksheet integrity and reconciliation to monthly Biennium to date comparisons.		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$500		$0		$5		$3		$315				766		322		$1,088		1.00



		Public Records Request

		Actual Revenue		0219																																																						0		0		$0		1.00



		NSFs

		Actual Revenue		0220																																																						0		0		$0		1.00

		Civil Penalties (Agency, DOR & Private Collections) Fund 0001

		Civil Penalty-Collection		0200		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0				0		0		$0		y

		Civil Penalty-DOR		0202		19,662		16,549		15,543		16,254		32,233		17,684		29,585		$16,348		25,093		28,851		12,415		$22,114		$10,123		$0		$17,251		$19,524		$18,479		$23,083		$12,836		$7,304		$11,303		20,180		16,033		9,959		8,967				392,415		34,959		$427,374		1.00

		Civil Penalty-Contractor		0204		33,363		38,456		23,405		37,751		55,742		25,269		20,505		$21,700		22,858		28,876		15,890		$21,838		$10,168		$10,811		$27,961		$38,411		$27,754		$26,287		$25,150		$37,472		$22,860		31,750		45,994		27,238		45,284				604,277		118,516		$722,793		1.00		$1,150,166

		LBP DOR		0402		$1,611		$799		$847								$1,043		$0		$805		$0		2,143		$1,740		$1,728		$0		$0		($1,021)		($708)		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0								($8,988)		8,988		(8,988)		$0				$920,133						($2,410)		(2,410.00)																		(2,410.00)

		LBP Contractor		0404		$6,965		$14,267		($15,586)		$3,597		$2,031		($4,631)		($1,700)		$5,257		($4,550)		($3,056)		($1,799)		$10,998		$20,980		($32,653)		$11,762		($674)		($7,755)		($2,140)		$1,800		$5,600		($12,000)		($1,850)								$5,138		(5,138)		5,138		$0										($21,232)		(21,232.00)																		(21,232.00)

						$61,600		$70,071		$24,210		$57,603		$90,006		$38,322		$49,434		$43,305		$44,206		$54,671		$28,648		$56,690		$42,999		-$21,843		$56,973		$56,241		$37,770		$47,230		$39,786		$50,376		$22,163		$50,080		$62,027		$37,197		$54,251		-$3,850		$1,000,541		$149,625		$1,150,166										-$23,642		(23,642.00)																		(23,642.00)

		Actual Revenue				$61,600		$70,071		$24,210		$57,603		$90,006		$38,322		$49,434		$43,305		$44,206		$54,671		$28,648		$56,690		$42,999		($21,843)		$56,973		$56,241		$37,770		$47,230		$39,786		$50,376		$22,163		$50,080		$62,027		$37,197		$54,251		($3,850)		1,000,541		149,625		$1,150,166		$920,133								($23,642)		(23,642.00)																		(23,642.00)



		Lead Based Paint Civil Penalties (Agency, DOR & Private Collections) 

		LBP DOR		0402		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0				$0		$0		$1,728		$708		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		8,988		2,436		8,988		$11,425		y								2,410		2,410.00																		2,410.00

		LBP Contractor		0404		0		0		23,641		8,903		12,500		14,531		9,900		9,243		14,500		10,755		7,699		0		20,780		0		0		$9,107		$20,195		$12,440		$10,300		$0		$17,700		$17,700		11,104		13,913		9,313		(5,138)		219,896		29,192		$249,088		1.00								21,232		21,232.00																		21,232.00

						$0		$0		$23,641		$8,903		$12,500		$14,531		$9,900		$9,243		$14,500		$10,755		$7,699		$0		$20,780		$0		$0		$10,836		$20,903		$12,440		$10,300		$0		$17,700		$17,700		$11,104		$13,913		$9,313		$3,850		$222,333		$38,180		$260,513										$23,642		23,642.00																		23,642.00

		Actual Revenue				$0		$0		$23,641		$8,903		$12,500		$14,531		$9,900		$9,243		$14,500		$10,755		$7,699		$0		$20,780		$0		$0		$10,836		$20,903		$12,440		$10,300		$0		$17,700		$17,700		$11,104		$13,913		$9,313		$3,850		222,333		38,180		$260,513										$23,642		23,642.00																		23,642.00

																																						58,673		59,670		50,086		50,376		218,806

		General Fund Transfer - 80% of (NET) Civil Penalty Collections (Not LBP)

		Actual Transfer		0207		$0		$0		($86,424)		($31,159)		($43,205)		($70,380)		($34,363)		($40,072)		($30,439)		($38,361)		($46,182)		$0		$57,805		($115,610)		$0		($25,320)		($82,518)		($36,987)		($39,496)		$0		($66,210)		($27,330)		($49,622)		($29,758)		($43,401)		($41,103)		(756,249)		(163,884)		(920,133)		y		$0				(86,425.00)		($86,425)		(86,425.00)																		(86,425.00)

																																($478,388)		($478,388)

		Offsets-DOR Collections Cost																																				18,479		23,083		12,836		54,398

		This is the deducted cost at DOR for collections (~12%). The total accounting value collected is the sum of civil penalties plus the offsets  

		In the case of DOR, the total is never received as revenue since they deduct it from the total and transfer the net to the agency.

		Offsets are used because the GAAP rules require counting the revenue, even if it was never transferred to the agency.

		Actual Offset Revenue		0291		$5,224		$4,263		$4,013		$4,011		$7,941		$4,341		$7,560		$3,953		$6,339		$7,040		$3,590		$5,879		$2,293		$0		$3,962		$4,724		$4,421		$5,666		$2,959		$1,739		$2,629		$4,628		$4,145		$2,574		$2,318				97,174		9,037		$106,211		1.00



		Offsets-Private Collections Cost

		This is the cost of Private Collects (~25%). The total accounting value collected is the sum of civil penalties plus the offsets  

		Offsets are used because the GAAP rules require counting the revenue, even if it was never transferred to the agency.

		Actual Offset Revenue		0290		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0				0		0		$0		y



		Rebates and Recoveries

		Actual Revenue		0560		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0				0		0		$0		y



		NEW Sale of Office Furniture		1800																																				$5,000.00

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Paid in lump sum.		$0.00

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Paid in lump sum.		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		5,000		0		$5,000

		NEW Sublease Revenue		1801																												new agency object code								$5,920.79

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
This amount includes monthly lease ($5,716) + monthly parking ($205).		$5,920.79

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
This amount includes monthly lease ($5,716) + monthly parking ($205).		$11,841.58		$0.00		$5,920.79		$   5,921		$   5,921		$   5,921		$   - 0		29,604		17,762		$47,366		1.00

		NEW HR Svcs Revenue		1802																												new agency object code								$6,832.00

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Paid in lump sum vs monthly for initial term.																												

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
AE104=AH104		$0.00

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Paid in lump sum vs monthly for initial term.																

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Change this to the appropriate Month Column Letter - the Month Label and SUM functions will update automatically for YTD Actuals.		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Change this to the appropriate Month Column Letter - the Month Label and SUM functions will update automatically for Projection period remaining.		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
This is an example of using Indirect cell references to change the references used in a formula without need for a script or manual editing/copying formulas for routine updates.		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		6,832		0		$6,832		1.00





		Fund 0001 OF																										8,524,698.43		8,552,983.43		9,326,238.43		10,104,018.43		10,813,398.43		11,623,848.43		12,324,347.93		13,021,042.93		13,937,352.93		14,803,887.93

		OTHER BUSINESS LICENSES		205		638,565		649,246		533,009		686,195		498,188		566,187		751,118		760,765		821,135		766,690		659,655		789,485		28,285		744,455		747,240		677,940		778,890		672,060		669,215		879,470		832,875		984,515		887,975		837,415		878,008		0		15,135,183		2,603,398		17,738,581						16,150,575		(1,588,006)

		OTHER BUS LIC-Proctor 		205		34,200		32,520		28,620		31,140		30,300		29,460		36,480		37,020		43,140		37,440		37,200		26,940		0		28,800		30,540		31,440		31,560		28,440		27,480		36,840		33,660		40,620		34,789		34,789		34,248		0		693,840		103,826		797,666						841,467		43,801

		FINES AND FORFEITS		505		61,600		70,071		(62,214)		26,444		46,801		(32,058)		15,071		3,233		13,768		16,310		(17,534)		56,690		100,804		(137,453)		56,973		30,920		(44,747)		10,244		290		50,376		(44,047)		22,749		12,405		7,439		10,850		(44,953)		244,292		(14,259)		230,033						237,749		7,716

		INTEREST AND INVESTMENTS		605																																																																- 0		- 0

		OTHER SALES REVENUE		705																														50		(50)

		OTHER REVENUE		975		45,861		9,845		7,863		10,812		12,503		10,468		12,002		44,364		11,784		48,040		8,072		9,839		38,343		(30,978)		44,696		9,623		9,146		27,799		48,458		51,394		7,759		17,175		52,633		14,555		12,383		36,000		449,867		115,571		565,438				218,240		507,238		(58,200)

		TOTAL REVENUE				780,226		761,681		507,279		754,591		587,792		574,058		814,671		845,381		889,827		868,480		687,393		882,954		167,432		604,824		879,499		749,874		774,849		738,542		745,443		1,018,080		830,247		1,065,059		987,802		894,198		935,489		(8,953)		16,523,182		2,808,536		19,331,718						17,737,029		(1,594,690)

																										- 0		198,182.67		298,987.10		161,533.83		218,507.22		249,427.56		204,680.21		214,923.74		215,213.80		265,590.20		221,543.21

		Fund 0005 OF																								- 0		231,452.35		269,794.97		238,817.47		283,513.49		293,136.67		302,282.54		330,081.62		378,539.83		429,933.62		437,692.27

		OTHER BUSINESS LICENSES		205																																																																- 0		- 0

		FINES AND FORFEITS		505		0		0		23,641		8,903		12,500		14,531		9,900		9,243		14,500		10,755		7,699		0		20,780		0		0		10,836		20,903		12,440		10,300		0		17,700		17,700		11,104		13,913		9,313		3,850		222,333		38,180		260,513						236,289		(24,224)

		INTEREST AND INVESTMENTS		605		358		403		378		441		400		420		415		376		379		370		375		335		0		325		334		296		309		325		361		353		316		377		336		354		338		0		7,645		1,028		8,673						6,743		(1,930)

		OTHER REVENUE		975																																																																- 0		- 0

		TOTAL REVENUE				358		403		24,019		9,344		12,900		14,951		10,315		9,619		14,879		11,125		8,075		335		20,780		325		334		11,132		21,211		12,765		10,661		353		18,016		18,077		11,440		14,267		9,651		3,850		229,978		39,208		269,186						243,032		(26,154)

																										- 0		111,673.48		132,453.90		132,453.90		132,453.90		143,289.76		164,192.63		176,632.57		186,932.57		186,932.57		204,632.57

		OF Agency Wide																										4,650.26		4,650.26		4,975.19		5,309.53		5,605.43		5,913.95		6,238.53		6,599.46		6,952.92		7,268.48

		OTHER BUSINESS LICENSES		205		638,565		649,246		533,009		686,195		498,188		566,187		751,118		760,765		821,135		766,690		659,655		789,485		28,285		744,455		747,240		677,940		778,890		672,060		669,215		879,470		832,875		984,515		887,975		837,415		878,008		0		15,135,183		2,603,398		17,738,581						16,150,575		(1,588,006)

		OTHER BUS LIC-Proctor 		205		34,200		32,520		28,620		31,140		30,300		29,460		36,480		37,020		43,140		37,440		37,200		26,940		0		28,800		30,540		31,440		31,560		28,440		27,480		36,840		33,660		40,620		34,789		34,789		34,248		0		693,840		103,826		797,666						841,467		43,801

		FINES AND FORFEITS		505		61,600		70,071		(38,572)		35,347		59,301		(17,527)		24,971		12,476		28,268		27,065		(9,834)		56,690		121,585		(137,453)		56,973		41,756		(23,844)		22,683		10,590		50,376		(26,347)		40,449		23,509		21,352		20,163		(41,103)		466,625		23,921		490,546						474,038		(16,508)

		INTEREST AND INVESTMENTS		605		358		403		378		441		400		420		415		376		379		370		375		335		0		325		334		296		309		325		361		353		316		377		336		354		338		0		7,645		1,028		8,673						6,743		(1,930)

		OTHER SALES REVENUE		705																														50		(50)

		OTHER REVENUE		975		45,861		9,845		7,863		10,812		12,503		10,468		12,002		44,364		11,784		48,040		8,072		9,839		38,343		(30,978)		44,696		9,623		9,146		27,799		48,458		51,394		7,759		17,175		52,633		14,555		12,383		36,000		449,867		115,571		565,438						507,238		(58,200)

		TRANSFER IN FROM DAS		1107																																																																- 0		- 0

		TOTAL REVENUE				780,584		762,084		531,298		763,935		600,692		589,008		824,987		855,001		904,706		879,605		695,468		883,289		188,212		605,149		879,834		761,005		796,060		751,307		756,104		1,018,434		848,262		1,083,136		999,243		908,464		945,140		(5,103)		16,753,160		2,847,744		19,600,904						17,980,061		(1,620,844)

																												8,524,698.43		8,552,983.43		9,326,238.43		10,104,018.43		10,813,398.43		11,623,848.43		12,324,347.93		13,021,042.93		13,937,352.93		14,803,887.93		15,829,022.93

																												- 0		- 0		- 0												11.5%		-7.1%		34.7%														$18,803,238

																																												vs Proj		vs Proj		vs Prior Mo

																												$   8,954,333.45		$   9,121,765.50		$   9,726,589.73		$   10,606,089.14		$   11,355,962.66		$   12,130,811.18		$   12,869,353.29		$   13,614,796.56		$   14,632,876.75		$   15,463,123.41		$   16,528,182.23		Fund 001 BITD



																												$   116,323.74		$   137,104.16		$   137,429.09		$   137,763.43		$   148,895.19		$   170,106.58		$   182,871.10		$   193,532.03		$   193,885.49		$   211,901.05		$   229,977.88		Fund 005 BITD



																												$   9,070,657.19		$   9,258,869.66		$   9,864,018.82		$   10,743,852.57		$   11,504,857.85		$   12,300,917.76		$   13,052,224.39		$   13,808,328.59		$   14,826,762.24		$   15,675,024.46		$   16,758,160.11		Agency BITD

																																						819,596		728,299		745,153		967,704		2,293,048		2,302,477

																																						(23,844)		22,683		10,590		50,376		9,429

																																						309		325		361		353		994

																																						82,518		36,987		39,496		- 0		159,000		2,461,477

																				11,997		0.6294333683

						Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun		Mo 13																Q1		2,574,436

				FY24Renew		1,419		1,622		1,301		1,510		1,168		1,359		1,838		1,780		1,932		1,757		1,440		1,851		83		19,060														Q2 New A/R		2,302,477

				FY25Renew		1,488		1,490		1,329		1,565		1,350		1,354		1,791		1,678		2,136		1,840		1,738		1,815		0		19,574		2.70%												Q2 collects		2,461,477		96%

																				12,045		0.6153553869										19,136		0.40%

						69		-132		28		55		182		-5		-47		-102		204		83		298		-36		-83		438		2.24%														2,415,436

						5%		-8%		2%		4%		16%		-0%		-3%		-6%		11%		5%		21%		-2%				175,117		5.81%

						461,175		527,150		422,825		490,750		379,600		441,675		597,350		578,500		627,900		571,025		468,000		601,575		26,975		6,194,500		FY24Calc		@$325

						483,600		484,250		431,925		508,625		438,750		440,022		581,982		545,443		694,200		598,000		564,850		589,875		0		6,361,522		FY25Calc		@$325



						461,235		527,190		422,905		490,725		379,650		441,715		597,410		578,520		627,985		570,935		468,045		601,495		27,015		6,194,825		FY24Posted		@$325

						595,090		595,830		531,625		625,925		540,075		541,565		716,285		671,315		788,490		693,200		654,800		683,600		0		7,637,800		FY25Posted		@$400

																				2,976		0.6072230157

						Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun		Mo 13

				FY24New		457		378		261		403		305		317		391		464		469		481		488		485		2		4,901

				FY25New		374		384		373		390		346		328		419		408		552		507		464		498		0		5,043		2.90%

																				3,022		0.5992464803										4,977		1.55%

						-83		6		112		-13		41		11		28		-56		83		26		-24		13		-2		66		1.31%

						-18%		2%		43%		-3%		13%		3%		7%		-12%		18%		5%		-5%		3%				26,498		3.28%

						148,525		122,850		84,825		130,975		99,125		103,025		127,075		150,800		152,425		156,325		158,600		157,625		650		1,592,825		FY24Calc		@$325

						121,550		124,800		121,225		126,750		112,450		106,600		136,175		132,600		179,400		164,775		150,800		161,850		0		1,638,975		FY25Calc		@$325

						148,640		122,876		84,824		131,002		99,243		103,047		127,053		150,800		152,425		156,375		158,675		157,550		650		1,593,160		FY24Posted		@$325

						121,625		124,775		121,225		126,675		112,450		106,600		136,175		132,600		160,875		159,250		145,925		156,650				1,604,825		FY25Posted		@$325

																																24,113		0.63%

						JUL		AUG		SEP		OCT		NOV		DEC		JAN		FEB		MAR		APR		MAY		JUN		JUL		AUG		SEP		OCT		NOV		DEC		JAN		FEB		MAR		APR		MAY		JUN

				Renewals		1,419		1,622		1,301		1,510		1,168		1,359		1,838		1,780		1,932		1,757		1,440		1,934		1,488		1,490		1,329		1,565		1,350		1,354		1,791		1,678

				ProjRenew																																										2,136		1,840		1,738		1,815

				MutedRenew																																										2,012		1,733		1,637		1,709		438		$   (175,200)		-6.21%

				FY24Renew																																										1,932		1,757		1,440		1,934		466		$   (186,400)		-6.61%

				FY24-10%																																										1,739		1,581		1,296		1,741		1,172		$   (468,800)		-16.62%

				New		457		378		261		403		305		317		391		464		469		481		488		487		374		384		373		390		346		328		419		408

				ProjNew																																										552		507		464		498

				MutedNew																																										534		490		449		482		66		$   (21,450)		-3.44%

				FY24New																																										469		481		488		487		96		$   (31,200)		-5.01%

				FY24-10%																																										422		433		439		438		289		$   (115,600)		-18.56%

																																																						-14.30%

				Alternates

				Muted																																																-5.28%		504		$   (196,650)		-5.71%

				FY24																																																-5.88%		562		$   (217,600)		-6.32%

				FY24-10%																																																-15.30%		1,461		$   (584,400)		-16.97%

				Hybrid																																																-7.91%		755		$   (302,000)		-8.77%

		Renewals:		UCL		2,230		2,230		2,230		2,230		2,230		2,230		2,230		2,230		2,230		2,230		2,230		2,230		2,230		2,230		2,230		2,230		2,230		2,230		2,230		2,230		2,230		2,230		2,230		2,230

				Average		1,555		1,555		1,555		1,555		1,555		1,555		1,555		1,555		1,555		1,555		1,555		1,555		1,555		1,555		1,555		1,555		1,555		1,555		1,555		1,555		1,555		1,555		1,555		1,555

				StdDev		224.94		224.94		224.94		224.94		224.94		224.94		224.94		224.94		224.94		224.94		224.94		224.94		224.94		224.94		224.94		224.94		224.94		224.94		224.94		224.94		224.94		224.94		224.94		224.94

				LCL		880		880		880		880		880		880		880		880		880		880		880		880		880		880		880		880		880		880		880		880		880		880		880		880

		New:		UCL		591		591		591		591		591		591		591		591		591		591		591		591		591		591		591		591		591		591		591		591		591		591		591		591

				Average		396		396		396		396		396		396		396		396		396		396		396		396		396		396		396		396		396		396		396		396		396		396		396		396

				StdDev		64.80		64.80		64.80		64.80		64.80		64.80		64.80		64.80		64.80		64.80		64.80		64.80		64.80		64.80		64.80		64.80		64.80		64.80		64.80		64.80		64.80		64.80		64.80		64.80

				LCL		202		202		202		202		202		202		202		202		202		202		202		202		202		202		202		202		202		202		202		202		202		202		202		202



License Renewals FY24-25



FY24Renew	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	1419	1622	1301	1510	1168	1359	1838	1780	1932	1757	1440	1851	FY25Renew	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	1488	1490	1329	1565	1350	1353.9124999999999	1790.7125000000001	1678.2874999999999	2136	1840	1738	1815	MutedRenew	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	







License Renewals 2023-2025



Renewals	JUL	AUG	SEP	OCT	NOV	DEC	JAN	FEB	MAR	APR	MAY	JUN	JUL	AUG	SEP	OCT	NOV	DEC	JAN	FEB	MAR	APR	MAY	JUN	1419	1622	1301	1510	1168	1359	1838	1780	1932	1757	1440	1934	1488	1490	1329	1565	1350	1353.9124999999999	1790.7125000000001	1678.2874999999999	ProjRenew	JUL	AUG	SEP	OCT	NOV	DEC	JAN	FEB	MAR	APR	MAY	JUN	JUL	AUG	SEP	OCT	NOV	DEC	JAN	FEB	MAR	APR	MAY	JUN	2136	1840	1738	1815	MutedRenew	JUL	AUG	SEP	OCT	NOV	DEC	JAN	FEB	MAR	APR	MAY	JUN	JUL	AUG	SEP	OCT	NOV	DEC	JAN	FEB	MAR	APR	MAY	JUN	2012	1733	1637	1709	FY24Renew	JUL	AUG	SEP	OCT	NOV	DEC	JAN	FEB	MAR	APR	MAY	JUN	JUL	AUG	SEP	OCT	NOV	DEC	JAN	FEB	MAR	APR	MAY	JUN	1932	1757	1440	1934	FY24-10%	JUL	AUG	SEP	OCT	NOV	DEC	JAN	FEB	MAR	APR	MAY	JUN	JUL	AUG	SEP	OCT	NOV	DEC	JAN	FEB	MAR	APR	MAY	JUN	1739	1581	1296	1741	Average	JUL	AUG	SEP	OCT	NOV	DEC	JAN	FEB	MAR	APR	MAY	JUN	JUL	AUG	SEP	OCT	NOV	DEC	JAN	FEB	MAR	APR	MAY	JUN	1555.245625	1555.245625	1555.245625	1555.245625	1555.245625	1555.245625	1555.245625	1555.245625	1555.245625	1555.245625	1555.245625	1555.245625	1555.245625	1555.245625	1555.245625	1555.245625	1555.245625	1555.245625	1555.245625	1555.245625	1555.245625	1555.245625	1555.245625	1555.245625	UCL	JUL	AUG	SEP	OCT	NOV	DEC	JAN	FEB	MAR	APR	MAY	JUN	JUL	AUG	SEP	OCT	NOV	DEC	JAN	FEB	MAR	APR	MAY	JUN	2230.0558321196149	2230.0558321196149	2230.0558321196149	2230.0558321196149	2230.0558321196149	2230.0558321196149	2230.0558321196149	2230.0558321196149	2230.0558321196149	2230.0558321196149	2230.0558321196149	2230.0558321196149	2230.0558321196149	2230.0558321196149	2230.0558321196149	2230.0558321196149	2230.0558321196149	2230.0558321196149	2230.0558321196149	2230.0558321196149	2230.0558321196149	2230.0558321196149	2230.0558321196149	2230.0558321196149	LCL	JUL	AUG	SEP	OCT	NOV	DEC	JAN	FEB	MAR	APR	MAY	JUN	JUL	AUG	SEP	OCT	NOV	DEC	JAN	FEB	MAR	APR	MAY	JUN	880.43541788038522	880.43541788038522	880.43541788038522	880.43541788038522	880.43541788038522	880.43541788038522	880.43541788038522	880.43541788038522	880.43541788038522	880.43541788038522	880.43541788038522	880.43541788038522	880.43541788038522	880.43541788038522	880.43541788038522	880.43541788038522	880.43541788038522	880.43541788038522	880.43541788038522	880.43541788038522	880.43541788038522	880.43541788038522	880.43541788038522	880.43541788038522	







New Licenses 2023-2025



New	JUL	AUG	SEP	OCT	NOV	DEC	JAN	FEB	MAR	APR	MAY	JUN	JUL	AUG	SEP	OCT	NOV	DEC	JAN	FEB	MAR	APR	MAY	JUN	457	378	261	403	305	317	391	464	469	481	488	487	374	384	373	390	346	328	419	408	ProjNew	JUL	AUG	SEP	OCT	NOV	DEC	JAN	FEB	MAR	APR	MAY	JUN	JUL	AUG	SEP	OCT	NOV	DEC	JAN	FEB	MAR	APR	MAY	JUN	552	507	464	498	MutedNew	JUL	AUG	SEP	OCT	NOV	DEC	JAN	FEB	MAR	APR	MAY	JUN	JUL	AUG	SEP	OCT	NOV	DEC	JAN	FEB	MAR	APR	MAY	JUN	534	490	449	482	FY24New	JUL	AUG	SEP	OCT	NOV	DEC	JAN	FEB	MAR	APR	MAY	JUN	JUL	AUG	SEP	OCT	NOV	DEC	JAN	FEB	MAR	APR	MAY	JUN	469	481	488	487	FY24-10%	JUL	AUG	SEP	OCT	NOV	DEC	JAN	FEB	MAR	APR	MAY	JUN	JUL	AUG	SEP	OCT	NOV	DEC	JAN	FEB	MAR	APR	MAY	JUN	422	433	439	438	Average	JUL	AUG	SEP	OCT	NOV	DEC	JAN	FEB	MAR	APR	MAY	JUN	JUL	AUG	SEP	OCT	NOV	DEC	JAN	FEB	MAR	APR	MAY	JUN	396.15	396.15	396.15	396.15	396.15	396.15	396.15	396.15	396.15	396.15	396.15	396.15	396.15	396.15	396.15	396.15	396.15	396.15	396.15	396.15	396.15	396.15	396.15	396.15	UCL	JUL	AUG	SEP	OCT	NOV	DEC	JAN	FEB	MAR	APR	MAY	JUN	JUL	AUG	SEP	OCT	NOV	DEC	JAN	FEB	MAR	APR	MAY	JUN	590.54608914194773	590.54608914194773	590.54608914194773	590.54608914194773	590.54608914194773	590.54608914194773	590.54608914194773	590.54608914194773	590.54608914194773	590.54608914194773	590.54608914194773	590.54608914194773	590.54608914194773	590.54608914194773	590.54608914194773	590.54608914194773	590.54608914194773	590.54608914194773	590.54608914194773	590.54608914194773	590.54608914194773	590.54608914194773	590.54608914194773	590.54608914194773	LCL	JUL	AUG	SEP	OCT	NOV	DEC	JAN	FEB	MAR	APR	MAY	JUN	JUL	AUG	SEP	OCT	NOV	DEC	JAN	FEB	MAR	APR	MAY	JUN	201.75391085805217	201.75391085805217	201.75391085805217	201.75391085805217	201.75391085805217	201.75391085805217	201.75391085805217	201.75391085805217	201.75391085805217	201.75391085805217	201.75391085805217	201.75391085805217	201.75391085805217	201.75391085805217	201.75391085805217	201.75391085805217	201.75391085805217	201.75391085805217	201.75391085805217	201.75391085805217	201.75391085805217	201.75391085805217	201.75391085805217	201.75391085805217	









25-27 Rev Est

		Revenue Projections and Modeling Criteria

						2025												2026																										2027														Actuals		Projections				Reduction

						Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun		Mo 13		Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun								25-27 Proj		Factor

		License Renewals		AOBJ																																																																Nov Proj		Oct Proj

		Fee is $325 per 2 year renewal				1,361		1,498		1,313		1,394		1,176		1,101		2,021		1,699		2,020		1,698		1,571		1,782		76		1,430		1,516		1,338		1,488		1,316		1,345		1,710		1,705		2,080		1,729		1,707		1,711		0				37,785		37,785						37,830		36,842

		Expected Renewal (SQL Rpt 8/23/22)				1,861		1,836		1,664		1,749		1,410		1,614		1,966		1,969		2,330		2,130		2,103		1,981				1,877		1,877		1,877		1,877		1,877		1,877		1,877		1,877		1,877		1,877		1,877		1,877						45,137		45,137						45,137		45,137

		Actual/Proj Renewals				1,175		1,159		1,051		1,104		890		1,019		1,241		1,243		1,471		1,345		1,328		1,251				1,185		1,185		1,185		1,185		1,185		1,185		1,185		1,185		1,185		1,185		1,185		1,185						28,497		28,497		1.00				28,497		28,497

		Actual/Proj Revenue		0280		$442,325		$486,850		$426,725		$453,050		$382,200		$357,825		$656,825		$552,175		$656,500		$551,850		$510,575		$579,150		$24,700		$464,750		$492,700		$434,850		$483,600		$427,700		$437,125		$555,750		$554,125		$676,000		$561,925		$554,775		$556,075		$0				$12,280,125		$12,280,125				Renewal Licenses		$12,294,750		$11,973,650		321,100

		Renewal Factor %				63.14%		63.13%		63.16%		63.12%		63.12%		63.14%		63.12%		63.13%		63.13%		63.15%		63.15%		63.15%				63.13%		63.13%		63.13%		63.13%		63.13%		63.13%		63.13%		63.13%		63.13%		63.13%		63.13%		63.13%						63.13%		63.13%				(14,625)

		Permits Reduced by 5%, then 8%																																																												15,114,000





		New Licenses

		New Licenses (SQL Rpt 08/23/22)

		Fee is $325 per Application				404		366		312		364		307		256		473		456		511		471		458		434		5		363		381		357		368		330		333		402		404		534		493		471		485		0				9,738		9,738		1.00				9,766		9,410

		Actual/Proj Revenue		0270		$131,300		$118,950		$101,400		$118,300		$99,775		$83,200		$153,725		$148,200		$166,075		$153,075		$148,850		$141,050		$1,625		$117,975		$123,825		$116,025		$119,600		$107,250		$108,225		$130,650		$131,300		$173,550		$160,225		$153,075		$157,625		$0				$3,164,850		$3,164,850				New Licenses		$3,173,950		$3,058,250		115,700

		Permits Reduced 10%, then 12%																																																										0		0				(9,100)

																																																												$0		$0		y

																																																														3,895,200

		Proctor Fee-Contractor																Proctor Fees are $60 for each examination (fees are collected and retained by contractor)

		Examinations				584		584		584		584		584		584		584		584		584		584		584		584				584		584		584		584		584		584		584		584		584		584		584		584		0				14,024		14,024

		Actual/Proj Revenue		0288		$35,061		$35,061		$35,061		$35,061		$35,061		$35,061		$35,061		$35,061		$35,061		$35,061		$35,061		$35,061				$35,061		$35,061		$35,061		$35,061		$35,061		$35,061		$35,061		$35,061		$35,061		$35,061		$35,061		$35,064		$0				841,467		$841,467

		Locksmith Licenses (2 year) 

		Fees are $60 application, $60 for testing and $60 for the initial 2 year certification & $60 for a renewal. 

		These fees are 100% online.

		Actual/Proj Per Month				22		21		20		19		22		11		21		10		21		9		9		(67)		75		29		25		21		22		19		17		18		15		18		14		15		15						421		421						457		457

		New Cert				12		9		10		11		11		6		9		2		1		1		1		(32)		33		12		12		9		11		9		8		8		4		3		5		5		5		0				165		165		1.00				169		169

		Cert Renew				10		12		10		8		11		5		12		8		20		8		8		(35)		42		17		13		12		11		10		9		10		11		15		9		10		10		0				256		256		1.00				288		288

		New Apps $60 + $60		0240		$1,440		$1,080		$1,200		$1,320		$1,320		$720		$1,080		$240		$120		$120		$120		-$3,840		$3,960		$1,440		$1,440		$1,080		$1,320		$1,080		$960		$960		$480		$360		$600		$600		$600		$0				$19,800		$19,800						$20,280		$20,280

		Cert $60		0242		$720		$540		$600		$660		$660		$360		$540		$120		$60		$60		$60		-$1,920		$1,980		$720		$720		$540		$660		$540		$480		$480		$240		$180		$300		$300		$300		$0				$9,900		$9,900						$10,140		$10,140

		Renewal $60		0243		$600		$720		$600		$480		$660		$300		$720		$480		$1,200		$480		$480		-$2,100		$2,520		$1,020		$780		$720		$660		$600		$540		$600		$660		$900		$540		$600		$600		$0				$15,360		$15,360						$17,280		$17,280

						$2,760		$2,340		$2,400		$2,460		$2,640		$1,380		$2,340		$840		$1,380		$660		$660		($7,860)		$8,460		$3,180		$2,940		$2,340		$2,640		$2,220		$1,980		$2,040		$1,380		$1,440		$1,440		$1,500		$1,500		$0				$45,060		$45,060						$47,700		$47,700

		Actual Revenue				$2,760		$2,340		$2,400		$2,460		$2,640		$1,380		$2,340		$840		$1,380		$660		$660		($7,860)		$8,460		$3,180		$2,940		$2,340		$2,640		$2,220		$1,980		$2,040		$1,380		$1,440		$1,440		$1,500		$1,500		$0				$45,060		$45,060		y		Locksmith Licenses		$47,700		$47,700		- 0

																																																																		(2,640)

		CCB Miscellaneous License Fees

		Actual Revenue		0201		$11,006		$9,636		$9,246		$9,031		$8,286		$7,551		$11,086		$8,411		$9,426		$7,581		$6,981		($32,314)		$36,810		$9,389		$9,474		$8,674		$10,436		$7,529		$8,039		$9,824		$8,689		$10,374		$10,386		$7,771		$8,546						211,868		$211,868		1.00		CCB Misc License Fees		$216,158		$216,158		- 0

		Locksmith Licenses (2 year) 				2,760		2,340		2,400		2,460		2,640		1,380		2,340		840		1,380		660		660		(7,860)		8,460		3,180		2,940		2,340		2,640		2,220		1,980		2,040		1,380		1,440		1,440		1,500		1,500						45,060		$45,060				(2,640)		$47,700		$47,700

		Home Inspector Fees (Application/Certification, Renewal)				6,075		5,175		4,425		4,500		3,675		4,200		6,225		5,700		5,925		4,350		4,050		(26,325)		28,350		3,788		4,613		4,463		5,625		3,188		3,938		5,513		5,438		6,413		6,975		4,350		4,725						115,354		$115,354				(1,650)		$117,004		$117,004

		EEAST				0		50		0		0		0		0		0		0		50		0		0		0		0		0		50		0		0		0		50		0		0		0		0		50		0						250		$250				- 0		$250		$250

		Flagger (1 year License)				0		0		250		0		0		0		250		0		0		0		0		0		0		250		0		0		0		250		0		0		0		250		0		0		250						1,500		$1,500				- 0		$1,500		$1,500

		Home Energy Assessor-New				200		200		200		200		0		0		0		0		200		600		0		0		0		200		0		0		200		0		200		0		0		400		0		0		200						2,800		$2,800				- 0		$2,800		$2,800

		Home Energy Assessor-Renew				100		0		100		0		100		100		400		0		0		100		400		0		0		100		0		0		100		0		0		400		0		0		100		0		0						2,000		$2,000				- 0		$2,000		$2,000

		CCB Change Fee				1,871		1,871		1,871		1,871		1,871		1,871		1,871		1,871		1,871		1,871		1,871		1,871		0		1,871		1,871		1,871		1,871		1,871		1,871		1,871		1,871		1,871		1,871		1,871		1,871						44,904		$44,904				- 0		$44,904		$44,904

						11,006		9,636		9,246		9,031		8,286		7,551		11,086		8,411		9,426		7,581		6,981		(32,314)		36,810		9,389		9,474		8,674		10,436		7,529		8,039		9,824		8,689		10,374		10,386		7,771		8,546						$211,868		$211,868				(4,290)		$216,158		$216,158		- 0



		DRS Processing Fees

		Filing fee is $50 for each claim

		Actual Revenue		0217		3,598		5,000		5,025		5,425		4,275		4,500		5,175		4,125		5,200		4,600		4,150		4,150				3,800		3,288		4,038		4,025		3,925		4,700		3,888		3,525		5,000		2,775		3,750		4,000						101,937		$101,937		1.00

		Lead Based Paint Licenses 

		Lead Based Paint - This is a 1 year license for use with an existing CCB license (except for a Worker) and the cost is $50/year except for a worker, which is $25

		Licenses New/Renew				406		397		391		374		261		216		471		445		551		480		485		473		10		378		391		367		354		298		286		369		430		552		461		525		496		8				9,875		9,875						10,442		10,442

		Actual Revenue		0215		20,318		19,830		19,563		18,688		13,050		10,800		23,548		22,248		27,545		23,990		24,225		23,650		475		18,900		19,573		18,345		17,708		14,913		14,315		18,438		21,490		27,615		23,063		26,253		24,814		375				493,732		$493,732		1.00		LBP Licenses		$522,000		$522,000		- 0

																																																																		(28,268)

		Education Fees - Vendor CE Applications, CE Course Review, Contractor CE Fee																CCB RCE is $15/credit hour with 3 hours requred ($45 for 2 year renewals)

		Courses Sold																																160		4

		RCE Online Courses		0262																														180		5																								0		0

		Course Upload Fees		0265																																																								0		0

		Live Courses		0264																																																								0		0

		Provider Application

		Provider RCE Review

		Actual Revenue				$0																																																						$0		$0

		Home Inspector Fees (Application/Certification, Renewal)

		Fees are $150 for the 2 year certification

		Licenses New/Renew				41		35		30		30		25		28		42		38		40		29		27		(176)		189		25		31		30		38		21		26		37		36		43		47		29		32		0				769		769		1.00				780

		Actual Revenue		0225,0226		$6,075		$5,175		$4,425		$4,500		$3,675		$4,200		$6,225		$5,700		$5,925		$4,350		$4,050		($26,325)		$28,350		$3,788		$4,613		$4,463		$5,625		$3,188		$3,938		$5,513		$5,438		$6,413		$6,975		$4,350		$4,725		$0				115,354		$115,354		y		(1,650)		$117,004

		CCB Admin./Processing Fees

		Actual Revenue		0203		$4,038		$5,440		$5,465		$5,865		$4,715		$4,940		$5,615		$4,565		$5,640		$5,040		$4,590		$4,590				$4,240		$3,728		$4,478		$4,465		$4,365		$5,140		$4,328		$3,965		$5,440		$3,215		$4,190		$4,440		$0				112,497		$112,497		1.00

		DRS Processing Fees				3,598		5,000		5,025		5,425		4,275		4,500		5,175		4,125		5,200		4,600		4,150		4,150		0		3,800		3,288		4,038		4,025		3,925		4,700		3,888		3,525		5,000		2,775		3,750		4,000		0				101,937		$101,937

		Purchase of Computerized Info				210		210		210		210		210		210		210		210		210		210		210		210		0		210		210		210		210		210		210		210		210		210		210		210		210		0				5,040		$5,040

		Public Records Request				218		218		218		218		218		218		218		218		218		218		218		218		0		218		218		218		218		218		218		218		218		218		218		218		218		0				5,232		$5,232

		NSFs				12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		0		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		0				288		$288

						4,038		5,440		5,465		5,865		4,715		4,940		5,615		4,565		5,640		5,040		4,590		4,590		0		4,240		3,728		4,478		4,465		4,365		5,140		4,328		3,965		5,440		3,215		4,190		4,440		0				112,497		112,497

		EEAST																EEAST Fees are $50 for a 1 year license 

		Licenses New/Renew				0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0				0		1		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		1		0						5		5

		Actual Revenue		0216		$0		$50		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50		$0		$0						$0		$50		$0		$0		$0		$50		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50		$0						250		$250		y

		Flagger (1 year License)																 $250 App for 2 years

		Licenses New/Renew				0		0		1		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0						1		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		1		0		0		1						6		6

		Actual Revenue		0246		$0		$0		$250		$0		$0		$0		$250		$0		$0		$0		$0						$250		$0		$0		$0		$250		$0		$0		$0		$250		$0		$0		$250						1,500		$1,500		y

		Home Energy Assessor-New																 HEA Fees $100 App/$100 License for 1 year

		Licenses New/Renew				1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		1		3		0		0				1		0		0		1		0		1		0		0		2		0		0		1						14		14		1.00

		Actual Revenue		0235		$200		$200		$200		$200		$0		$0		$0		$0		$200		$600		$0		$0				$200		$0		$0		$200		$0		$200		$0		$0		$400		$0		$0		$200						2,800		$2,800		y

		Home Energy Assessor-Renew																 HEA Fees $100 Renewal for 1 year

		Licenses New/Renew				1		0		1		0		1		1		4		0		0		1		4		0				1		0		0		1		0		0		4		0		0		1		0		0						20		20		1.00

		Actual Revenue		0236		$100		$0		$100		$0		$100		$100		$400		$0		$0		$100		$400						$100		$0		$0		$100		$0		$0		$400		$0		$0		$100		$0		$0						2,000		$2,000

		CCB Change Fee

		Actual Revenue		0208		$1,871		$1,871		$1,871		$1,871		$1,871		$1,871		$1,871		$1,871		$1,871		$1,871		$1,871		$1,871				$1,871		$1,871		$1,871		$1,871		$1,871		$1,871		$1,871		$1,871		$1,871		$1,871		$1,871		$1,871						44,904		$44,904		1.00



		Interest Income

		Actual Revenue		0810		$245		$261		$242		$269		$243		$253		$249		$224		$233		$234		$246		$234		$0		$250		$274		$260		$282		$313		$351		$364		$330		$358		$336		$354		$338						6,743		$6,743		1.00



		Purchase of Computerized Info

		Actual Revenue		0231		$210		$210		$210		$210		$210		$210		$210		$210		$210		$210		$210		$210				$210		$210		$210		$210		$210		$210		$210		$210		$210		$210		$210		$210						5,040		$5,040		1.00



		BCD Job Site Visits

		Actual Revenue		0210		$0		$0		$0		$36,000		$0		$0		$36,000		$0		$0		$36,000		$0		$36,000				$0		$0		$0		$36,000		$0		$0		$36,000		$0		$0		$36,000		$0		$36,000						288,000		$288,000		1.00



		Misc Cash Receipts

		Actual Revenue		0213		$365		$365		$365		$365		$365		$365		$365		$365		$365		$365		$365		$365				$365		$365		$365		$365		$365		$365		$365		$365		$365		$365		$365		$365						8,760		$8,760		1.00



		Public Records Request

		Actual Revenue		0219		$218		$218		$218		$218		$218		$218		$218		$218		$218		$218		$218		$218				$218		$218		$218		$218		$218		$218		$218		$218		$218		$218		$218		$218						5,232		$5,232		1.00



		NSFs

		Actual Revenue		0220		$12		$12		$12		$12		$12		$12		$12		$12		$12		$12		$12		$12				$12		$12		$12		$12		$12		$12		$12		$12		$12		$12		$12		$12						288		$288		1.00

		Civil Penalties (Agency, DOR & Private Collections) 

		Civil Penalty-Collection		0200		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						0		$0		y

		Civil Penalty-DOR		0202		9,831		16,465		11,524		14,151		21,650		13,726		19,404		16,284		25,959		24,421		19,455		16,563		5,061		9,394		19,212		16,422		14,003		18,174		13,681		12,122		11,070		21,038		15,664		8,426		10,389						384,089		$384,089		1.00

		Civil Penalty-Contractor		0204		37,455		53,797		31,620		41,718		41,613		23,582		45,065		26,639		30,590		29,188		19,067		37,988		11,783		18,847		31,855		35,664		34,911		34,406		32,175		29,300		22,952		30,886		41,862		26,517		35,175						804,655		$804,655		1.00

		LBP DOR		0402																																																								0		$0

		LBP Contractor		0404																																																								0		$0

						$47,286		$70,262		$43,144		$55,869		$63,263		$37,308		$64,469		$42,923		$56,549		$53,609		$38,522		$54,551		$16,844		$28,241		$51,067		$52,086		$48,914		$52,580		$45,856		$41,422		$34,022		$51,924		$57,526		$34,943		$45,564		$0				$1,188,744		$1,188,744

		Actual Revenue				$47,286		$70,262		$43,144		$55,869		$63,263		$37,308		$64,469		$42,923		$56,549		$53,609		$38,522		$54,551		$16,844		$28,241		$51,067		$52,086		$48,914		$52,580		$45,856		$41,422		$34,022		$51,924		$57,526		$34,943		$45,564						1,188,744		$1,188,744		$950,995



		Lead Based Paint Civil Penalties (Agency, DOR & Private Collections) 

		LBP DOR		0402		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$864		$354		$0		$197		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						1,415		$1,415		y

		LBP Contractor		0404		0		0		18,981		8,905		13,762		11,191		6,750		4,622		15,775		7,528		7,959		4,014		10,390		3,842		0		8,085		19,409		6,220		14,331		5,050		11,203		13,250		16,656		14,837		12,114						234,874		$234,874		1.00

						$0		$0		$18,981		$8,905		$13,762		$11,191		$6,750		$4,622		$15,775		$7,528		$7,959		$4,014		$10,390		$3,842		$0		$8,949		$19,763		$6,220		$14,528		$5,050		$11,203		$13,250		$16,656		$14,837		$12,114						$236,289		$236,289

		Actual Revenue				$0		$0		$18,981		$8,905		$13,762		$11,191		$6,750		$4,622		$15,775		$7,528		$7,959		$4,014		$10,390		$3,842		$0		$8,949		$19,763		$6,220		$14,528		$5,050		$11,203		$13,250		$16,656		$14,837		$12,114						236,289		$236,289

		General Fund Transfer - 80% of (NET) Civil Penalty Collections (Not LBP)

		Actual Transfer		0207		($37,829)		($56,210)		($34,515)		($44,695)		($50,610)		($29,846)		($51,575)		($34,338)		($45,239)		($42,887)		($30,818)		($43,641)		($13,475)		($22,593)		($40,854)		($41,669)		($39,131)		($42,064)		($36,685)		($33,138)		($27,218)		($41,539)		($46,021)		($27,954)		($36,451)						(950,995)		(950,995)		y

		Offsets-DOR Collections Cost

		This is the deducted cost at DOR for collections (~12%). The total accounting value collected is the sum of civil penalties plus the offsets  

		In the case of DOR, the total is never received as revenue since they deduct it from the total and transfer the net to the agency.

		Offsets are used because the GAAP rules require counting the revenue, even if it was never transferred to the agency.

		Actual Offset Revenue		0291		$2,541		$4,256		$2,979		$3,658		$5,597		$3,548		$5,016		$4,210		$6,711		$6,313		$5,029		$4,282				$2,428		$4,966		$4,245		$3,620		$4,698		$3,537		$3,134		$2,862		$5,438		$4,049		$2,178		$2,686						97,981		$97,981		1.00

																																																																				(144.00)

		Offsets-Private Collections Cost

		This is the cost of Private Collects (~25%). The total accounting value collected is the sum of civil penalties plus the offsets  

		Offsets are used because the GAAP rules require counting the revenue, even if it was never transferred to the agency.

		Actual Offset Revenue		0290		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						0		$0		y



		Rebates and Recoveries

		Actual Revenue		0560		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0						0		$0		y

																																																																				16,038,400

		Fund 0001 OF																																																																		Nov Proj		Oct Proj

		OTHER BUSINESS LICENSES		205		604,949		635,266		556,934		599,069		503,311		459,376		845,184		731,034		859,546		736,496		690,631		711,536		63,610		611,014		645,572		577,894		631,344		557,392		567,704		714,662		715,604		887,539		755,599		741,874		747,060		375				16,150,575		16,150,575		(56,283)		=AA8+AA16+AA37+AA54		16,206,858		15,770,058		436,800

		OTHER BUS LIC-Proctor 		205		35,061		35,061		35,061		35,061		35,061		35,061		35,061		35,061		35,061		35,061		35,061		35,061		0		35,061		35,061		35,061		35,061		35,061		35,061		35,061		35,061		35,061		35,061		35,061		35,064		0				841,467		841,467		33,917				807,550		807,550

		FINES AND FORFEITS		505		9,457		14,052		8,629		11,174		12,653		7,462		12,894		8,585		11,310		10,722		7,704		10,910		3,369		5,648		10,213		10,417		9,783		10,516		9,171		8,284		6,804		10,385		11,505		6,989		9,113		0				237,749		237,749		7,638				230,111		230,111

		INTEREST AND INVESTMENTS		605																																																								0		0		- 0				0		0

		OTHER REVENUE		975		6,944		10,061		8,809		45,888		10,677		8,853		46,996		9,140		12,716		47,718		9,984		45,237		0		7,033		9,059		9,088		44,450		9,428		9,042		43,827		7,192		11,243		43,629		6,733		43,491		0				507,238		507,238		25,860		219,238		481,377		481,377

		TOTAL REVENUE				656,411		694,440		609,433		691,192		561,702		510,752		940,135		783,820		918,633		829,997		743,380		802,744		66,979		658,756		699,905		632,460		720,638		612,397		620,978		801,834		764,661		944,228		845,794		790,657		834,728		375				17,737,029		17,737,029		11,132				17,725,896		17,289,096		436,800



		Fund 0005 OF

		OTHER BUSINESS LICENSES		205																																																								0		0		- 0				0		0

		FINES AND FORFEITS		505		0		0		18,981		8,905		13,762		11,191		6,750		4,622		15,775		7,528		7,959		4,014		10,390		3,842		0		8,949		19,763		6,220		14,528		5,050		11,203		13,250		16,656		14,837		12,114		0				236,289		236,289		58,834				177,455		177,455

		INTEREST AND INVESTMENTS		605		245		261		242		269		243		253		249		224		233		234		246		234		0		250		274		260		282		313		351		364		330		358		336		354		338		0				6,743		6,743		2,831				3,912		3,912

		OTHER REVENUE		975																																																												- 0

		TOTAL REVENUE				245		261		19,223		9,174		14,005		11,444		6,999		4,846		16,008		7,762		8,205		4,248		10,390		4,092		274		9,209		20,045		6,533		14,879		5,414		11,533		13,608		16,992		15,191		12,452		0				243,032		243,032		61,665				181,367		181,367		- 0



		OF Agency Wide

		OTHER BUSINESS LICENSES		205		604,949		635,266		556,934		599,069		503,311		459,376		845,184		731,034		859,546		736,496		690,631		711,536		63,610		611,014		645,572		577,894		631,344		557,392		567,704		714,662		715,604		887,539		755,599		741,874		747,060		375				16,150,575		16,150,575		(56,283)				16,206,858		15,770,058

		OTHER BUS LIC-Proctor 		205		35,061		35,061		35,061		35,061		35,061		35,061		35,061		35,061		35,061		35,061		35,061		35,061		0		35,061		35,061		35,061		35,061		35,061		35,061		35,061		35,061		35,061		35,061		35,061		35,064		0				841,467		841,467		33,917				807,550		807,550

		FINES AND FORFEITS		505		9,457		14,052		27,610		20,079		26,415		18,653		19,644		13,207		27,085		18,250		15,663		14,924		13,759		9,490		10,213		19,366		29,546		16,736		23,699		13,334		18,007		23,635		28,161		21,826		21,227		0				474,038		474,038		66,472				407,566		407,566

		INTEREST AND INVESTMENTS		605		245		261		242		269		243		253		249		224		233		234		246		234		0		250		274		260		282		313		351		364		330		358		336		354		338		0				6,743		6,743		2,831				3,912		3,912

		OTHER REVENUE		975		6,944		10,061		8,809		45,888		10,677		8,853		46,996		9,140		12,716		47,718		9,984		45,237		0		7,033		9,059		9,088		44,450		9,428		9,042		43,827		7,192		11,243		43,629		6,733		43,491		0				507,238		507,238		25,860				481,377		481,377

		TRANSFER IN FROM DAS		1107																																																								0		0		- 0				0		0

		TOTAL REVENUE				656,656		694,701		628,656		700,366		575,707		522,196		947,134		788,666		934,641		837,759		751,585		806,992		77,369		662,848		700,179		641,669		740,683		618,930		635,857		807,248		776,194		957,836		862,786		805,848		847,180		375				17,980,061		17,980,061		72,797		509,597		17,907,263		17,470,463		436,800



																																																														$17,138,594						18,827,700		18,390,900



																																																														19,753,417.36

																																																														18,832,980.36

																																																														440,032.36

																																																														18,931,056

																																																														950,995





Comparisons

		Revenue Projections														1/31/23

						21-23 Proj		Incr/Decr		23-25 Proj*		Factor		AR ORBITS		Incr/Decr

				AOBJ

		License Renewals		0280		$12,176,316		$1,656,309		$13,832,625				$11,598,600		$2,234,025

		New Licenses		0270		$3,128,895		$69,090		$3,197,985				$2,848,950		$349,035

		Proctor Fee-Contractor		0288		$767,700		$29,966		$797,666				$807,550		($9,884)

		Lead Based Paint Licenses 		0215		$497,310		($7,167)		$490,143		1.00		$469,400		$20,743

		CCB Miscellaneous License Fees		0201		$217,420		$408		$217,828		0.97		$186,870		$30,958

		Locksmith Licenses (2 year) 				$40,560		($40,560)		$0				$28,800		($28,800)

		Home Inspector Fees (Application/Certification, Renewal)				$115,550		($115,550)		$0				$94,200		($94,200)

		EEAST				$150		($150)		$0				$250		($250)

		Flagger (1 year License)				$1,000		($1,000)		$0				$3,000		($3,000)

		Home Energy Assessor-New				$1,200		($1,200)		$0				$4,600		($4,600)

		Home Energy Assessor-Renew				$700		($700)		$0				$6,600		($6,600)

		CCB Change Fee				$23,136		($23,136)		$0				$49,420		($49,420)

		Home Inspector Fees (Application/Certification, Renewal)		0225,0226		$115,550				$0		y		$94,200

		Locksmith Licenses (2 year) 		,0240,0242,0243		$40,560				$0		y		$28,800

		EEAST		0216		$150				$200		y		$250

		Flagger (1 year License)		0246		$1,000				$0		y		$3,000

		Home Energy Assessor-New		0235		$1,200				$0		y		$4,600

		Home Energy Assessor-Renew		0236		$700				$0				$6,600

		CCB Change Fee		0208		$23,136				$0		1.00		$49,420

		CCB Admin./Processing Fees		0203		$120,759		($5,018)		$115,741		0.97		$118,650		($2,909)

		DRS Processing Fees				$48,025		($48,025)		$0				$109,150		($109,150)

		Purchase of Computerized Info				$2,700		($2,700)		$0				$6,000		($6,000)

		Public Records Request				$3,012		($3,012)		$0				$3,500		($3,500)

		NSFs				$144		($144)		$0				$0		$0

		DRS Processing Fees		0217		$48,025				$102,714		1.00		$109,150

		Purchase of Computerized Info		0231		$2,700				$0		1.00		$6,000

		Public Records Request		0219		$3,012				$0		1.00		$3,500

		NSFs		0220		$144				$0		1.00

		Interest Income		0810		$4,813		$3,861		$8,673		1.00		$3,000		$5,673

		BCD Job Site Visits		0210		$164,097		$124,103		$288,200		1.00		$36,500		$251,700

		Misc Cash Receipts		0213		$6,566		($5,478)		$1,088		1.00		$12,000		($10,912)

		Civil Penalties (Agency, DOR & Private Collections) 

		Civil Penalty-Collection		0200		$0		$0		$0		y		$500		($500)

		Civil Penalty-DOR		0202		$340,808		$86,566		$427,374		1.00		$190,041		$237,333

		Civil Penalty-Contractor		0204		$891,370		($168,578)		$722,793		1.00		$955,000		($232,207)

		Lead Based Paint Civil Penalties (Agency, DOR & Private Collections) 

		LBP DOR		0402		$394		$11,030		$11,425		y		$2,500		$8,925

		LBP Contractor		0404		$238,406		$10,682		$249,088		1.00		$179,803		$69,285

		General Fund Transfer - 80% of (NET) Civil Penalty Collections (Not LBP)		0207		($985,743)		$65,610		($920,133)		y		($916,432)		($3,701)

		Offsets-DOR Collections Cost		0291		$88,101		$18,111		$106,211		1.00		$79,199		$27,012



		Fund 0001 OF		Bud Obj

		OTHER BUSINESS LICENSES		205		$16,019,941		$1,718,640		$17,738,581				$15,103,820		$2,614,018

		OTHER BUS LIC-Proctor 		205		$767,700		$29,966		$797,666				$807,550		($9,884)

		FINES AND FORFEITS		505		$253,423		($16,402)		$230,033				$229,109		$924

		INTEREST AND INVESTMENTS		605		$0				$0

		OTHER REVENUE		975		$379,523		$131,717		$565,438				$246,349		$264,891

		TOTAL REVENUE				$17,420,587		$1,863,921		$19,331,718				$16,386,828		$   2,869,949



		Fund 0005 OF

		OTHER BUSINESS LICENSES		205

		FINES AND FORFEITS		505		$238,800		$21,713		$260,513				$182,303		$78,210

		INTEREST AND INVESTMENTS		605		$4,813		$3,861		$8,673				$3,000		$5,673

		OTHER REVENUE		975

		TOTAL REVENUE				243,613		$   25,573		269,186				$185,303		$   83,883



		OF Agency Wide

		OTHER BUSINESS LICENSES		205		$16,019,941		$1,718,640		$17,738,581				$15,103,820		$2,614,018

		OTHER BUS LIC-Proctor 		205		$767,700		$29,966		$797,666				$807,550		($9,884)

		FINES AND FORFEITS		505		$492,223		$5,311		$490,546				$411,412		$79,134

		INTEREST AND INVESTMENTS		605		$4,813		$3,861		$8,673				$3,000		$5,673

		OTHER REVENUE		975		$379,523		$131,717		$565,438				$246,349		$264,891

		TOTAL REVENUE				$17,664,200		$1,889,494		$19,600,904				$16,572,131		$2,953,832



		*New License fees @ 10% reduction in FY25

		*Renewal License fees @ 5% reduction in FY25





OSPS Summary Actuals

		Construction Contractors Board

		Payroll Summary

										7/31/23		8/31/23		9/30/23		10/31/23		11/30/23		12/31/23		1/31/24		2/29/24		3/31/24		4/30/24		5/31/24		6/30/24		7/31/24		8/31/24		9/30/24		10/31/24		11/30/24		12/31/24		1/31/25		2/28/25		3/31/25		4/30/25		5/31/25		6/30/25

										JULY		AUGUST		SEPT		OCT		NOV		DEC		JAN		FEB		MAR		APR		MAY		JUN		JUL		AUG		SEP		OCT		NOV		DEC		JAN		FEB		MAR		APR		MAY		JUN

		PCA		POSITION #		Employee		%		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Projections		Projections		Projections		Projections																						POSITION #		Employee

		ADMINISTRATION - PCA 11000

		11000		211		Heather Parker		100%		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						11,741.11		14,773.78		14,773.67		14,773.58		14,773.79		14,773.15		14,773.70		14,773.59		14,773.10		14,898.87		15,706.46		15,706.86		15,736.40		15,736.40		15,736.40		15,736.40						(221,686.81)																211		Heather Parker

		11000		701		Chris Huntington		100%		20,583.58		22,562.76		20,581.90		23,974.93		20,242.85		21,766.82		21,766.96		21,766.95		21,766.94		21,766.86		21,766.82		21,766.91		21,766.74		21,766.57		21,767.02		21,767.04		21,743.16		21,949.64		23,217.88		23,217.99		23,219.37		23,219.37		23,219.37		23,219.37																						701		Chris Huntington

		11000		878		Shannon Flowers		100%		13,220.86		15,199.13		13,220.86		13,220.92		13,149.89		14,068.98		14,069.01		14,068.85		14,069.05		14,069.05		14,069.00		13,497.32		14,069.01		14,069.10		14,068.94		14,069.05		14,068.91		9,561.94		14,947.38		14,947.14		14,959.19		14,959.19		14,959.19		14,959.19																						878		Shannon Flowers

		11000		907		Julie Nadeau - TERMINATED		100%		9,084.95		11,116.20		9,485.31		9,485.68		9,431.38		10,007.25		10,007.55		10,007.89		10,714.15		10,818.35		10,111.00		10,111.34		18,067.27		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0																						907		Julie Nadeau

		11000		0		Dennis Logan		100%		2,963.69		5,488.93		4,028.98		3,714.85		2,212.68		2,081.75		2,414.24		2,688.89		2,891.29		3,108.13		3,527.37		3,354.36		5,773.62		5,061.21		3,532.46		3,398.88		3,057.50		3,487.93		2,498.77		1,360.10		1,360.09		1,360.09		1,360.09		1,360.09				72,086.00				$22,690.18														0		Dennis Logan

		11000		907		Sanya Kite - NEW

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
Sanya		100%																						1,644.79		11,453.76

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
$1075.45 retro added for payment correction
		11,850.47		11,448.09		11,447.96		11,447.94		11,953.41		11,740.42		14,335.07		12,373.89		12,369.33		12,369.33		12,369.33		12,369.33																						876		VACANT

						Board Members/Meetings				- 0		- 0		- 0		334.96		- 0		334.96		- 0		334.95		- 0		788.77		- 0		358.72		- 0		358.73		- 0		- 0		- 0		384.65		1,460.83		769.33		- 0		769.33		- 0		769.33								$132,851.96																Board Members/Meetings

		11000		Total		Total				45,853.08		54,367.02		47,317.05		50,731.34		45,036.80		48,259.76		48,257.76		48,867.53		61,182.54		65,324.94		65,892.65		75,315.99		86,300.90		67,476.85		65,590.08		65,456.50		65,596.08		62,023.45		72,166.39		68,375.31		67,644.38		68,413.71		67,644.38		68,413.71								$16,748.85														Total		Total

						Total R*STARS less Mass Transit				45,853.08		54,367.02		47,317.05		50,748.32		45,036.80		48,525.45		48,257.76		49,071.29		61,182.54		65,324.94		- 0		75,315.99		86,300.90		67,476.85		65,590.08		69,100.40		65,596.08		62,023.45		70,078.96																		$181,762.52																Total R*STARS less Mass Transit

						Variance				- 0		- 0		- 0		16.98		- 0		265.69

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
Shannon Flowers Reimb from 21-23		- 0		203.76

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
Q4 10/23-12/23 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE   203.76		- 0		- 0		(65,892.65)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3,643.90

LOGAN Dennis: LOGAN Dennis:
PERS Annual Invoice		- 0		- 0		(2,087.43)		(68,375.31)		(67,644.38)		(68,413.71)		(67,644.38)		(68,413.71)								$9,471.52																Rounding Var

		DISPUTE RESOLUTION - PCA 11001

		11001		713		Jeremy Guenther		100%		10,075.62		12,054.50		10,075.53		10,075.29		10,019.46		10,656.12		10,656.04		10,655.90		10,655.88		10,656.14		10,656.10		10,656.23		10,655.33		10,655.61		10,656.22		10,656.12		10,655.96		11,960.90		12,599.32		12,599.46		12,309.04		12,309.04		12,309.04		12,309.04																						713		Jeremy Guenther

		11001		715		McKenna Long		100%		10,148.14		12,541.58		10,561.94		10,562.35		10,509.08		11,146.72		11,145.48		11,146.34		11,146.67		11,146.61		11,146.23		11,146.34		11,146.50		11,590.75		11,590.77		11,590.96		11,590.69		11,671.65		12,309.41		12,310.02		12,310.29		12,310.29		12,310.29		12,310.29																						715		McKenna Long

		11001		728		Dorton Newman		100%		12,720.84		14,294.88		12,263.41		12,263.25		12,446.75		13,734.95		13,977.26		13,643.96		12,962.21		12,962.26		13,143.68		12,961.94		12,961.28		12,961.77		12,961.43		12,962.22		12,961.82		13,093.70		13,781.90		13,781.99		13,650.70		13,650.70		13,650.70		13,650.70																						728		Dorton Newman

		11001		744		Katie Jackson		100%		9,316.25		11,295.38		9,316.31		9,316.19		9,274.19		9,815.25		9,815.07		9,815.03		9,815.24		9,815.30		9,815.09		9,814.99		10,510.05		10,162.80		10,162.68		10,162.69		10,162.55		10,270.82		10,774.15		10,774.38		10,781.32		10,781.32		10,781.32		10,781.32																						744		Katie Jackson

		11001		791		Christina Kenoyer FROM Bus Svcs		100%						4,463.86		4,463.91		4,463.63		4,742.13		4,741.62		5,875.11		2,330.93		6,992.45

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
vacant partially		6,992.13		6,992.09		7,914.45		7,156.03		7,141.91		2,319.02

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Partial month expense in this position during transfer to new		(459.55)		- 0

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Presumed refill of Pos 791		- 0		5,520.83		9,444.32		9,444.32		9,444.32		9,444.32																						791		Eric Kernal

		11001		868		Daniel Keating (from PCA 11011)		100%																																6,966.22

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
partial expense in transfer from PCA 11011		11,682.18		10,658.18		11,185.53		11,185.75		11,190.91		11,190.91		11,190.91		11,190.91

		11001		874		Gerrit Southard		100%				24,781.49		10,635.34		13,076.32		11,467.85		12,205.73		12,151.89		12,205.78		12,232.68		12,232.50		12,232.02		12,232.64		12,232.39		12,678.23		12,699.30		12,699.42		12,615.39

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Gerrit Southard's time is incorrectly being allocated partially to LBP		12,806.18		13,476.92		13,477.04		13,395.23		13,395.23		13,395.23		13,395.23																						874		Gerrit Southard

		11001		894		Lewis Topinka - TO PCA 11011		100%		9,850.55		11,829.61		9,850.46		Moved to FIELD INVESTIGATIONS PCA 11011 -->>																																																														894		Lewis Topinka

		11001		813		Natasha Rose (Terminated) - ON LEAVE		100%		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				2,795.66		9,595.76		9,595.83		9,595.82		9,595.35		9,595.89		9,595.03		1,542.93		1,913.85		1,541.95		2,875.09		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		10,087.37																						813		Natasha Rose

		11001		Total		Total				52,111.40		86,797.44		67,166.85		59,757.31		58,180.96		62,300.90		65,283.02		72,937.88		68,739.44		73,401.08		73,580.60		73,400.12		75,015.03		66,748.12		67,126.16		68,898.60		72,084.13		70,461.43		74,127.23		79,649.47		83,081.80		83,081.80		83,081.80		93,169.17																						Total		Total

						Total R*STARS less Mass Transit				75,064.85		86,797.44		67,166.85		59,757.31		58,180.96		62,300.90		65,283.02		72,937.88		68,749.09		73,401.08		- 0		85,478.49		85,789.85		66,748.12		67,098.27		68,898.60		72,084.13		70,461.43		74,127.23																																		Total R*STARS less Mass Transit

						Rounding Var				22,953.45		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		9.65		- 0		(73,580.60)		12,078.37

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Jared Paul - s/b fixed effective August		10,774.82

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Jared Paul - s/b fixed effective August		- 0		(27.89)		0.00		- 0

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Gerrit Southard's time is incorrectly being allocated partially to LBP		- 0		- 0		(79,649.47)		(83,081.80)		(83,081.80)		(83,081.80)		(93,169.17)																								Rounding Var

		EDUCATION - PCA 11002

		11002		705		Tami Rhein		95%

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Proposing change from 75% to 95% effective October payroll		6,768.08		8,843.88		6,768.17		6,767.72		6,738.57		7,233.53		7,235.43		7,235.13		7,235.50		7,274.27		7,332.56		7,232.51		7,247.69		7,232.45		7,232.55		9,212.12

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations to LBP are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		9,145.35

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations to LBP are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		9,258.65		9,737.36		13,917.99		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		72,984.16																				705		Tami Rhein

		11002		705		Kellie Mingus		100%																																								3,500.46		7,781.02		7,781.02		7,781.02		7,781.02		34,624.55

		11002		758		Leslie Culpepper		90%

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Proposing change from 75% to 95% effective October payroll		10,895.77		12,956.99		10,895.09		10,895.79		10,842.43		11,519.77		11,519.41		11,519.69		12,947.68

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
Step 10 correction :
processed a step increase for Leslie effective 01/01/24. The increase moved her to 		11,995.71		11,995.62		11,995.24		11,995.70		11,995.61		11,995.66		14,461.70

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations to LBP are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		14,394.71

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations to LBP are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		14,479.71		15,280.16		15,279.30		15,287.64		15,287.64		15,287.64		15,287.64		171,033.09																				758		Leslie Culpepper

		11002		809		Donald Myron		100%		9,240.89		8,949.70		9,238.43		9,238.48		6,751.91		7,326.97		7,327.95		7,327.80		9,651.88

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
98%		9,768.06

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
100% allocation April Payroll		9,768.06		9,767.80

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Allocation to LBP did not happen in June actuals therefore 100% in Educ for June		9,767.99		9,767.60		9,767.82		9,767.55		9,767.97		9,814.28		10,395.34		10,395.13		10,400.03		10,400.03		10,400.03		10,400.03		121,043.80																				809		Donald Myron

		11002		891		Torivio Garcia		95%

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Proposing change from 75% to 95% effective October payroll		9,068.24		11,130.33		9,068.64		9,068.62		11,278.27		9,594.43		9,600.38		9,682.71		9,594.35		9,592.32		9,738.45		9,592.28		9,592.35		9,592.18		9,591.83		12,657.90

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations to LBP are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		12,465.87

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations to LBP are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		12,241.54		13,087.93		12,941.57		17,443.23		12,814.23		12,814.23		12,814.23		148,057.10																				891		Torivio Garcia

		11002		Total		Total				35,972.97		41,880.90		35,970.33		35,970.60		35,611.18		35,674.70		35,683.17		35,765.33		39,429.41		38,630.35		38,834.69		38,587.83		38,603.73		38,587.84		38,587.87		46,099.27		45,773.90		45,794.18		48,500.78		56,034.45		50,911.92		46,282.92		46,282.92		46,282.92																						Total		Total

						Total R*STARS less Mass Transit				33,679.81		41,880.90		33,667.78		33,667.76		35,611.18		35,674.70		35,683.17		35,765.33		39,429.41		38,826.62		- 0		38,592.68		38,608.68		38,592.58		38,592.65		46,099.27		45,773.90		45,795.28		48,514.46																																		Total R*STARS less Mass Transit

						Rounding Var				(2,293.16)		- 0		(2,302.55)		(2,302.84)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		196.27		(38,834.69)		4.85		4.95		4.74		4.78		- 0

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations to LBP are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		- 0

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations to LBP are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		1.10		13.68		(56,034.45)		(50,911.92)		(46,282.92)		(46,282.92)		(46,282.92)																								Rounding Var

		ENFORCEMENT - PCA 11003

		11003		739		Maggie Dennett		100%		11,403.64		13,382.83		11,403.73		11,404.04		11,344.98		12,054.53		12,054.68		12,054.68		12,054.61		12,054.86		12,054.44		12,054.80		12,054.47		12,054.62		12,054.13		12,054.50		12,054.82		12,151.66		12,822.57		12,822.77		12,774.64		12,774.64		12,774.64		12,774.64																						739		Maggie Dennett

		11003		740		Tim Brooks		100%		1,764.41		11,157.10		11,198.73		11,198.64		11,142.96		11,838.87		11,838.61		11,838.49		4,688.77		11,840.93		11,318.50		11,838.77		11,838.40		11,838.65		11,838.50		11,838.55		11,838.10		11,936.39		12,592.04		12,592.41		12,637.91		12,637.91		12,637.91		12,637.91																						740		Tim Brooks

		11003		800		Shawn Walker		100%		11,763.14		13,742.53		11,763.39		11,763.45		11,707.39		12,376.56		12,376.53		12,376.58		12,376.73		12,376.72		12,376.48		12,376.60		12,376.26		12,376.78		12,376.66		12,376.71		12,376.66		13,166.20		13,129.85		13,130.12		13,142.19		13,142.19		13,142.19		13,142.19																						800		Shawn Walker

		11003		828		Marissa Alcazar		100%				12,533.68		10,554.59		10,554.77		10,501.15		11,138.87		11,138.74		11,138.70		11,138.88		11,138.98		11,409.46		11,583.27		11,583.26		11,583.53		13,436.57		11,583.42		11,582.98		11,663.83		12,302.42		12,302.36		12,319.14		12,319.14		12,319.14		12,319.14																						828		Marissa Alcazar

		11003		833		Vena Swanson		100%		15,373.83		17,352.49		15,374.14		15,374.05		15,295.97		16,198.16		16,198.70		16,197.95		3,275.72		11,307.41

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
returned		17,764.90		16,198.80		16,198.87		16,198.65		16,198.80		16,198.84		16,198.48		16,313.23		17,202.38		17,202.63		17,239.00		17,239.00		17,239.00		17,239.00																						833		Vena Swanson (On Leave)

		11003		765		VACANT OPA2		100%																																																		132851.961956661																				765		VACANT

		11003		Total		Total				40,305.02		68,168.63		60,294.58		60,294.95		59,992.45		63,606.99		63,607.26		63,606.40		43,534.71		58,718.90		64,923.78		64,052.24		64,051.26		64,052.23		65,904.66		64,052.02		64,051.04		65,231.31		68,049.26		68,050.29		68,112.88		68,112.88		68,112.88		68,112.88																						Total		Total

						Total R*STARS less Mass Transit				40,305.02		68,168.63		60,294.58		60,294.95		59,992.45		63,606.99		63,607.26		63,606.40		43,534.71		58,718.90		- 0		64,052.24		64,051.26		64,052.23		65,904.66		64,052.02		64,051.04		65,231.31		68,049.26																																		Total R*STARS less Mass Transit

						Rounding Var				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(64,923.78)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(68,050.29)		(68,112.88)		(68,112.88)		(68,112.88)		(68,112.88)																								Rounding Var

		LICENSING - PCA 11004

		11004		212		Ashlie Alexandre		100%		8,224.75		10,109.61		8,130.70		8,246.53		8,442.00		9,301.79		7,702.52		2,213.23		1,572.74		1,529.91		5,762.13		9,614.81		9,614.64		9,616.19		9,832.91		9,683.41		10,066.96		10,154.15		10,706.99		10,707.33		10,707.68		10,707.68		10,707.68		10,707.68																						212		Ashlie Alexandre (On Leave)

		11004		214		Diana Colin Martinez		100%		994.31		2,784.70		2,099.10		73.81		1,811.94		1,628.33		2,791.74		2,098.49		3,258.29		3,321.56		3,855.60		3,469.43		3,758.66		4,416.14		4,392.34		4,329.24		4,126.00		4,448.61		4,739.78		4,388.76		4,391.09		4,391.09		4,391.09		4,391.09				80,351.19																		214		Diana Colin Martinez

		11004		702		Angela Warkentin		100%		10,534.40		13,275.47		10,365.39		10,173.89		12,365.67		11,823.02		10,876.89		10,876.58		11,450.56		11,092.24		11,808.55		10,877.25		10,876.74		11,522.35		11,091.96		12,358.20		11,199.75		11,238.51		12,241.55		11,907.83		11,442.42		11,442.42		11,442.42		11,442.42																						702		Angela Warkentin

		11004		714		Nancy McIntyre (Terminated)

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Eric Kernal will be in this position mid-October		100%		8,313.38		10,418.23		8,125.43		6,585.69		6,994.28		9,018.36		8,147.50		7,460.37		5,635.67		7,118.17		7,364.48		6,613.91		8,206.85		8,591.47		3,756.44		(346.29)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0																						714		Nancy McIntyre

		11005		714		Eric Kernal FROM DR		100%																																5,706.52

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
partial month expense after transfer from Pos 791		9,053.02		8,642.22		9,145.63		9,145.64		9,161.62		9,161.62		9,161.62		9,161.62

		11004		718		Adam Joyce		100%		8,341.00		10,930.93		8,951.94		8,951.95		8,911.34		9,459.11		9,459.09		9,459.19		9,459.22		9,686.43		9,950.97		9,823.73		10,488.56		10,272.96		10,139.84		10,289.51		11,004.02		11,035.90		11,550.81		11,200.07		10,783.92		10,783.92		10,783.92		10,783.92																						718		Adam Joyce

		11004		719		Karen Taylor		100%		8,397.81		10,429.33		8,397.61		8,397.87		8,353.89		8,863.20		8,862.80		8,863.07		8,863.06		8,863.06		8,862.99		8,863.06		8,862.92		8,862.74		8,863.08		10,683.84		8,862.76		8,910.14		9,426.79		9,427.19		9,430.45		9,430.45		9,430.45		9,430.45																						719		Karen Taylor

		11004		735		Dana Zeimantz		100%		14,270.74		16,249.96		14,270.57		15,482.59		14,192.83		15,094.66		15,094.31		15,094.46		17,675.80		15,094.63		15,094.54		15,094.38		15,094.55		15,094.49		15,094.46		15,094.51		15,094.30		15,148.17		18,789.41		16,039.32		16,055.77		16,055.77		16,055.77		16,055.77																						735		Dana Zeimantz

		11004		750		Brandy Gregory		100%		8,225.21		10,512.68		8,246.19		8,203.64		8,159.75		8,660.93		8,655.74		8,655.78		8,656.02		8,656.10		8,655.52		8,655.93		8,655.52		8,655.86		5,729.10		8,655.94		8,655.55		8,698.67		9,201.84		9,308.48		9,292.99		9,292.99		9,292.99		9,292.99																						750		Brandy Gregory

		11004		755		Amber Berry		100%		7,825.14		10,972.22		7,825.22		7,081.57		7,789.37		8,372.59		8,076.86		8,280.02		7,200.28		7,022.61		7,357.14		7,966.43		8,372.42		8,372.62		8,372.20		6,455.35		7,781.65		8,598.62		8,397.45		8,869.90		8,890.12		8,890.12		8,890.12		8,890.12																						755		Amber Berry

		11004		762		Lance Johnson		100%		10,616.63		12,115.54		9,858.77		9,858.91		9,807.60		10,419.96		10,419.85		10,419.92		10,803.55		11,096.24		10,859.24		10,859.54		10,859.06		10,858.63		10,859.45		10,859.32		11,431.05		10,942.64		11,552.34		11,552.38		11,553.91		12,045.42		12,045.42		12,045.42																						762		Lance Johnson

		11004		776		Christina Wenger		100%		10,248.55		11,669.48		10,726.26		9,690.85		9,632.93		1,874.64		8,193.70		10,228.12		10,663.99		10,635.47		10,537.31		10,677.95		10,818.28		10,902.73		10,396.83		10,228.29		10,227.98		10,227.26		10,865.66		10,866.03		10,855.98		10,855.98		10,855.98		10,855.98																						776		Christina Wenger

		11004		797		Kerri Hasche		100%		8,131.97		10,398.08		8,154.96		7,792.80		8,630.03		7,991.23		8,534.01		8,070.35		8,570.58		9,243.68		8,603.61		8,515.00		8,603.67		8,603.73		8,603.66		8,603.82		8,603.63		8,652.91		9,156.08		9,156.22		9,156.10		9,156.10		9,156.10		9,156.10																						797		Kerri Hasche

		11004		798		Keri Brown		100%		9,019.14		11,203.55		8,986.55		9,007.06		8,942.12		9,493.84		9,493.21		9,493.65		9,493.84		5,303.09		8,429.54		9,493.83		8,030.44		9,294.23		9,493.93		9,493.66		9,116.04		9,586.64		10,160.78		10,090.21		10,098.12		10,098.12		10,098.12		10,098.12																						798		Keri Brown

		11004		799		Darla Pack		100%		(4,698.29)		3,331.77		8,465.50		5,922.16		9,145.67		9,907.95		9,888.54		9,817.59		9,865.91		10,229.85		9,501.68		9,865.81		9,865.71		9,865.26		9,683.98		9,865.79		9,865.67		9,947.10		10,186.19		10,076.39		10,121.41		10,121.41		10,121.41		10,121.41																						799		Darla Pack

		11004		805		Jason Parsons		100%		9,346.49		12,705.75		9,827.14		9,347.24		9,304.55		10,012.67		10,012.44		10,194.22		11,013.93		10,359.75		10,359.86		10,759.00		10,825.30		10,360.15		10,360.06		10,360.05		12,917.09		11,795.97		11,890.23		10,969.41		10,984.11		11,296.26		11,296.26		11,296.26																						805		Jason Parsons

		11004		807		Brenna Anderson		100%		10,801.03		13,386.71		10,811.58		10,507.63		10,382.44		11,081.67		9,646.59		10,151.07		9,918.30		10,700.05		10,865.12		11,348.44		11,092.97		11,237.46		11,065.30		6,126.49		5,894.94		10,129.32		10,627.71		10,521.53		10,532.89		10,532.89		10,532.89		10,532.89																						807		Brenna Anderson

		11004		811		Courtney Swogger		100%		11,689.77		14,073.46		11,786.22		11,629.38		11,525.45		12,473.76		12,232.88		12,846.32		12,999.76		13,012.95		13,460.00		12,453.09		15,650.45		13,883.69		14,810.86		13,546.12		12,829.23		14,524.55		14,200.73		14,093.62		14,034.83		14,034.83		13,993.70		14,436.90																						811		Courtney Swogger

		11004		825		Vicki Foster		100%		9,939.76		13,102.76		10,620.21		10,285.41		9,808.96		9,520.71		9,522.02		9,522.31		9,522.32		9,699.66		12,536.41		12,049.90		11,200.74		10,586.08		9,522.39		12,258.98		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0																						825		Vicki Foster

		11004		825		David Valdovinos		100%																																4,067.44		8,497.60		9,626.40		7,121.66		7,121.70		7,042.01		7,042.01		7,042.01		7,042.01

		11004		828		Marissa Alcazar		100%		10,554.74																																																																				828		Marissa Alcazar

		11004		831		Kevin Kerner		100%		9,194.42		11,225.85		9,194.56		9,194.50		9,149.89		9,721.69		9,716.76		9,717.02		9,717.16		9,717.12		9,716.79		9,716.95		9,716.70		9,716.57		9,717.07		9,716.20		9,717.13		9,814.92		10,331.01		10,331.21		10,338.57		10,338.57		10,338.57		10,338.57																						831		Kevin Kerner

		11004		892		Regina Arnold		100%		8,819.55		10,858.24		8,778.26		8,777.73		8,734.12		9,389.40		9,366.97		9,383.71		9,453.98		8,891.70		9,382.08		9,417.35		9,367.16		9,367.38		9,440.44		9,384.03		9,493.82		9,433.60		9,937.04		9,990.18		9,993.02		9,993.02		9,993.02		9,993.02																						892		Regina Arnold

		11004		875		VACANT OS2		300%		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0																																		- 0		16,748.85																		875		VACANT

		11004		Total		Total				178,790.50		219,754.32		183,622.16		175,211.21		182,084.83		184,109.51		186,694.42		182,845.47		185,794.96		181,274.27		192,963.56		196,135.79		199,961.34		200,080.73		191,226.30		197,420.42		194,438.19		201,556.30		210,229.68		205,763.40		204,867.00		205,670.66		205,629.54		206,072.74																						Total		Total

						Total R*STARS less Mass Transit				179,074.43		219,755.07		183,622.16		175,211.21		182,084.83		184,109.51		186,694.42		182,891.95		185,822.64		181,363.19		- 0		196,135.79		199,961.34		200,080.73		191,009.24		197,420.42		194,438.19		201,556.30		210,229.68																																		Total R*STARS less Mass Transit

						Rounding Var				283.93		0.75		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		46.48		27.68		88.92		(192,963.56)		- 0		- 0		- 0		(217.06)		(0.00)		- 0		- 0		- 0		(205,763.40)		(204,867.00)		(205,670.66)		(205,629.54)		(206,072.74)																								Rounding Var

		BOARD MEMBERS/MEETINGS - PCA 11006

		11006		706		MARTINEZ, ROSA																																																																								706		MARTINEZ, ROSA

		11006		707		VAN WHITE				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,460.83		384.67		- 0		384.67		- 0		384.67																						707		VACANT

		11006		708		CARBAJAL, ABEL																																																																								708		CARBAJAL, ABEL

		11006		709		OLSEN, ERIC																																																																								709		OLSEN, ERIC

		11006		710		VANGORDON, SEAN																																																																								710		VANGORDON, SEAN

		11006		746		FLAGAN, DEBORAH																																																																								746		FLAGAN, DEBORAH

		11006		747		BOCHSLER, DYLAN																																																																								747		BOCHSLER, DYLAN

		11006		748		BRENT LANDELS				- 0		- 0		- 0		334.96		- 0		334.96		- 0		334.95		- 0		788.77		- 0		358.72		- 0		358.73		- 0		- 0		- 0		384.65		- 0		384.66		- 0		384.66		- 0		384.66																						748		BRENT LANDELS

		11006		749		GERDING, NATE																																																																								749		GERDING, NATE

		11006		Total		Total				- 0		- 0		- 0		334.96		- 0		334.96		- 0		334.95		- 0		788.77		- 0		358.72		- 0		358.73		- 0		- 0		- 0		384.65		1,460.83		769.33		- 0		769.33		- 0		769.33																						Total		Total

						Total R*STARS less Mass Transit																										358.72		- 0		358.73		- 0		- 0		- 0		384.65																																				Total R*STARS less Mass Transit

						Rounding Var				- 0		- 0		- 0		(334.96)		- 0		(334.96)						- 0		(788.77)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(1,460.83)		(769.33)		- 0		(769.33)		- 0		(769.33)																								Rounding Var

		INFORMATION SYSTEMS - PCA 11008

		11008		745		Adrian Lodder		100%		11,659.73		13,739.47		11,760.78		11,978.47		11,703.46		12,421.60		12,421.20		12,421.71		12,421.50		12,421.74		12,421.82		12,421.71		12,747.59		12,891.24		12,891.23		12,891.23		12,890.91		13,022.87		13,707.44		13,707.69		13,718.47		13,718.47		13,718.47		13,718.47																						745		Adrian Lodder

		11008		808		Marty Graham		100%		13,415.93		15,447.33		13,415.96		13,416.26		13,347.25		17,130.08		14,289.38		14,289.45		14,289.37		14,289.56		14,289.64		14,289.45		14,289.31		14,289.73		14,289.36		14,289.35		14,289.37		14,367.42		15,174.14		15,174.54		15,175.73		15,175.73		15,175.73		15,175.73																						808		Marty Graham

		11008		818		Arin Reinsch		100%		- 0		- 0		3,325.07		12,536.83		10,143.16		10,742.37		10,742.10		10,742.12		10,742.22		13,199.29		13,199.14		13,199.05		14,206.26		13,702.43		13,702.50		- 0		- 0		7,051.07		9,353.85		9,354.02		9,362.24		9,362.24		9,362.24		11,141.20																						818		Michelle Prather

		11008		909		Noel Magee		100%		15,146.18		17,126.11		15,787.17		15,787.05		15,705.23		16,695.05		16,051.71		16,051.71		16,052.10		16,052.01		16,052.11		16,051.63		18,983.96		17,518.09		17,517.98		17,518.06		17,517.91		17,609.41		18,641.01		18,640.37		18,655.67		18,655.67		18,655.67		18,655.67																						909		Noel Magee

		11008		911		Tami Dohrman		100%		7,226.45		9,443.26		7,226.56		7,593.61		7,221.17		7,885.47		7,680.52		7,618.08		7,618.08		7,651.67		7,327.97		7,395.62		7,789.90		7,733.08		7,630.86		7,810.92		7,291.14		7,585.67		8,602.00		8,410.83		8,476.50		8,476.50		8,476.50		8,476.50				188,648.84																		911		Tami Dohrman

		11008		Total		Total				47,448.29		55,756.17		51,515.54		61,312.22		58,120.27		64,874.57		61,184.91		61,123.07		61,123.27		63,614.27		63,290.68		63,357.46		68,017.02		66,134.57		66,031.93		52,509.56		51,989.33		59,636.44		65,478.44		65,287.45		65,388.59		65,388.59		65,388.59		67,167.55				1,471,138.78																		Total		Total

						Total R*STARS less Mass Transit				47,448.29		55,756.17		51,515.54		61,312.22		58,120.27		64,874.57		61,184.91		61,123.07		61,123.27		63,614.27		- 0		63,357.46		68,017.02		66,134.57		66,031.93		52,509.56		51,989.33		59,636.44		65,478.44																																		Total R*STARS less Mass Transit

						Rounding Var				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(63,290.68)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(65,287.45)		(65,388.59)		(65,388.59)		(65,388.59)		(67,167.55)																								Rounding Var

		BUSINESS SERVICES - PCA 11009

		11009		703		VACANT BUS OPS MGR 1		100%		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0																				703		VACANT BUS OPS MGR 1

		11009		753		Rubaiya Sharmin		100%		6,754.54		8,733.94		6,755.07		7,059.78		7,032.45		7,459.74		7,459.61		7,459.31		7,459.70		7,459.70		7,459.62		5,464.15		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		86,557.61		- 0		98182.5077089295		(98,182.51)														753		Rubaiya Sharmin

		11009				Sean Riesterer		100%																								- 0		6,472.37		10,304.11		10,821.92		10,983.16		11,679.77		11,493.54		12,825.32		15,635.06		15,485.70		15,485.70		15,485.70		15,485.70

		11009		810		Zachary Flemming - TERMINATED		100%		9,616.75		11,595.25		9,617.06		9,616.21		9,563.30		10,304.40		10,544.40		10,544.27		10,544.38		10,261.72		10,262.13		10,261.59		11,533.08		7,278.50		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		141,543.04																				810		Zachary Flemming

		11001		791		Christina Kenoyer TO Dispute Resolution		100%		4,095.10		5,892.46		Moved to DISPUTE RESOLUTION PCA 11001 -->>																																																																791		Eric Kernal

		11009		863		Alyssa Gibson		100%		6,498.55		8,341.89		6,370.61		6,362.88		6,356.26		6,717.16		6,717.08		6,717.05		6,717.31		2,214.03		1,823.06		1,862.97		8,329.24		9,128.40		9,128.48		9,128.24		9,128.26		8,922.84		9,628.24		9,666.69		9,682.21		10,034.40		10,034.40		10,034.40																						863		Alyssa Luis

		11009		Total		Total				26,964.94		34,563.54		22,742.74		23,038.87		22,952.01		24,481.30		24,721.09		24,720.63		24,721.39		19,935.45		19,544.81		17,588.71		26,334.69		26,711.01		19,950.40		20,111.40		20,808.03		20,416.38		22,453.56		25,301.75		25,167.91		25,520.10		25,520.10		25,520.10																						Total		Total

						Total R*STARS less Mass Transit				26,964.94		34,563.54		22,742.74		23,038.87		22,952.01		24,481.30		24,721.09		24,720.63		24,721.39		19,935.45		- 0		17,588.71		26,334.69		26,574.79		19,950.40		20,111.40		20,808.03		20,416.38		22,453.56																																		Total R*STARS less Mass Transit

						Rounding Var				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(19,544.81)		- 0		- 0		(136.22)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(25,301.75)		(25,167.91)		(25,520.10)		(25,520.10)		(25,520.10)																								Rounding Var

		FIELD INVESTIGATIONS - PCA 11011

		11011		743		Joel Loudermilk		100%		11,643.65		11,269.74		7,942.91		9,618.20		9,574.10		10,153.74		10,153.65		10,153.70		10,153.91		10,153.81		10,220.09		10,153.79		10,153.66		10,153.44		10,526.14		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2,667.63		12,858.90		12,858.90		12,858.90		12,858.90		95,090.26				95.00%																743		Daniel Keating

		11011		764		Alexandra Platz		100%		6,900.42		8,879.90		7,004.47		7,178.36		6,864.08		7,286.98		7,286.97		7,473.54		7,588.82		7,665.45		7,588.54		7,588.66		8,264.97		7,927.05		7,926.37		7,926.96		7,926.81		7,966.91		8,425.75		8,638.51		8,638.33		8,638.33		8,638.33		8,638.33																						764		Alexandra Platz

		11011		874		Gerrit Southard - TO DISPUTE RESOLUTIONS		100%		10,703.20		(12,925.28)																																																																		874		Gerrit Southard

		11011		864		Jared Paul		100%

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Allocation did not occur in June Actuals therefore 100% here in June
		11,227.26		13,156.80		11,226.94		14,317.44		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				150.57		12,078.37

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Allocation did not occur in June Actuals therefore 100% here in June AND extraordinary item charged in June, not expected forward
		10,844.91		10,844.84		10,844.97		10,844.50		10,844.34		12,033.72		12,643.14		12,643.71		12,625.99		12,625.99		13,116.02		13,116.02																						864		Vacant Jared Paul

		11011		865		Terry Roach		95%		10,825.04		13,128.69		10,825.14		10,824.91		10,768.92		11,440.64		11,440.68		11,440.42		11,440.22		11,439.87		11,440.12		11,440.11		11,440.19		11,439.80		11,440.07		11,440.71

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations to LBP are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		11,440.38

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations to LBP are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		11,528.06		12,164.40		12,164.87		12,166.91		12,166.91		12,166.91		12,166.91																						865		Terry Roach

		11011		866		Tracey Pipkin		100%		11,551.56		13,530.52		11,551.43		11,551.48		11,494.93		12,204.32		12,204.60		12,654.54		11,755.10		12,204.84		12,204.86		12,204.98		12,204.70		12,204.79		12,204.88		12,204.68		12,204.14		12,335.88		12,974.28		12,974.91		12,977.69		12,977.69		12,977.69		12,977.69																						866		Tracey Pipkin

		11011		868		Daniel Keating to PCA 110001		100%		10,026.39		12,307.17		10,426.98		6,793.52		9,170.22		11,005.79		4,226.97		6,304.92		11,005.58		11,005.84		11,847.30

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
Vacation Eric
1857.75 for 40 hours estimate										

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations to LBP are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations to LBP are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3,559.99		(1,156.21)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0																				868		Eric Risner

		11011		869		Eric Mclauchlin		95%		11,378.19		13,258.28		11,378.19		11,378.03		11,323.09		12,031.43		12,031.27		12,035.41		12,031.11		12,030.91		12,030.16		12,031.08		12,030.93		12,030.90		12,030.89		12,031.67

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations to LBP are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		12,030.99

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations to LBP are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		12,126.04		12,762.53		12,762.63		12,764.93		12,764.93		12,764.93		12,764.93																						869		Eric Mclauchlin

		11011		870		Randall Probst		95%		10,395.94		12,276.71		10,396.09		10,396.51		10,680.90		10,989.02		11,244.28		11,010.50		10,989.13		10,989.21		11,416.35		10,989.33		10,988.46		10,988.64		10,988.94		11,244.49

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations to LBP are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		10,988.95

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations to LBP are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		11,081.48		11,688.43		11,688.60		11,691.07		11,691.07		11,691.07		11,691.07																						870		Randall Probst

		11011		871		Larry Moore		95%		10,536.24		12,416.25		10,959.00		10,536.32		10,909.54		11,261.32		11,093.81		11,210.68		11,094.05		11,093.79		11,521.24		11,093.96		11,093.86		11,093.78		11,093.80		11,774.64

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations to LBP are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		11,093.67		11,169.91		11,776.47		11,776.83		11,786.81		11,786.81		11,786.81		11,786.81																						871		Larry Moore

		11011		894		Lewis Topinka		100%								9,850.70		9,799.51		10,413.13		10,412.87		10,412.95		10,412.96		10,413.09		10,661.11		10,852.49		12,620.73		11,214.34		10,490.11		10,852.35		11,174.18		10,935.15		11,544.63		11,544.90		11,545.35		11,545.35		12,036.86		12,036.86																						894		Lewis Topinka

		11011		873		Tim Lenihan		95%		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		9,892.58		10,754.99		10,759.86		10,738.26		10,737.63		10,738.01		10,738.27		10,737.20		10,738.11		10,738.05		10,759.73

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations to LBP are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		10,749.91

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations to LBP are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		10,818.86		11,400.75		11,400.88		11,407.78		11,407.78		11,407.78		11,407.78																						873		Tim Lenihan

		11011		Total		Total				105,187.89		97,298.77		91,711.14		102,445.46		90,585.30		106,678.95		100,850.09		103,456.52		107,209.15		107,734.44		109,818.35		109,171.03		110,379.62		108,635.69		108,284.21		102,639.72		97,297.16		99,996.01		105,380.37		108,263.48		118,463.76		118,463.76		119,445.30		119,445.30																						Total		Total

						Total R*STARS less Mass Transit				105,488.88		98,031.04		91,713.02		102,447.24		90,586.34		106,678.95		100,850.09		103,335.54		107,219.20		107,748.38		- 0		97,098.98		99,565.08		108,655.35		108,290.33		102,639.72		97,297.16		100,002.57		105,390.31																																		Total R*STARS less Mass Transit

						Rounding Var				300.99		732.27		1.88		1.78		1.04		- 0		- 0		(120.98)		10.05		13.94		(109,818.35)		(12,072.05)

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Jared Paul - s/b fixed effective August		(10,814.54)

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Jared Paul - s/b fixed effective August		19.66		6.12		- 0

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations to LBP are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		(0.00)

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations to LBP are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		6.56		9.94		(108,263.48)		(118,463.76)		(118,463.76)		(119,445.30)		(119,445.30)																								Rounding Var

		COLLECTIONS - PCA 11012

		11012		739		Maggie Dennett		100%																																																																						739		Maggie Dennett

		11012		Total		Total				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0																						Total		Total

						Total R*STARS less Mass Transit																																		- 0																																								Total R*STARS less Mass Transit

						Rounding Var				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						July 2024 to Jun 2025 %																		Rounding Var

		LEAD-BASED PAINT ACTIVITIES - PCA 11500																																																												25.000000000%

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
								25.00%				0.02023661

		11500		705		Tami Rhein		5%

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Proposing change from 25% to 5% effective October payroll																																

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations to LBP are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations to LBP are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations to LBP are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations to LBP are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations to LBP are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Jared Paul - s/b fixed effective August								

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations to LBP are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Jared Paul - s/b fixed effective August								

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations to LBP are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
Sanya																																		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations to LBP are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations to LBP are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		2,256.03		2,159.44		2,256.06		2,255.91		2,242.49		2,407.50		2,408.01		2,407.97		2,408.12		2,424.76		2,444.19		2,410.84		2,415.90		2,410.82		2,410.85		597.46

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		498.34

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		487.30		512.49		732.53		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		10,065.68				25.000000000%												0.02023661				705		Tami Rhein

		11500		758		Leslie Culpepper		10%		3,631.92		3,549.57		3,631.70		3,631.93		3,610.90		3,839.94		3,839.82		3,839.90		4,315.95

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
Step 10 correction :
processed a step increase for Leslie effective 01/01/24. The increase moved her to 		3,998.57		3,998.54		3,998.41		3,998.56		3,998.54		3,998.55		1,532.61

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		1,599.44

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		1,608.86		1,697.80		1,697.70		1,698.63		1,698.63		1,698.63		1,698.63		26,926.56																				758		Leslie Culpepper

		11500		809		Donald Myron		0%		2,310.22		2,266.61		2,309.61		2,309.62		2,248.00		2,439.76		2,440.12		2,439.98		116.20		- 0		- 0		- 0

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Allocation to LBP did not happen in June actuals								

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				25.000000000%												0.02023661				809		Donald Myron

		11500		874		Gerrit Southard - TO DISPUTE RESOLUTION		0%		563.33		685.85		525.29				76.06		26.86		80.60		26.86														- 0				83.67

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Gerrit Southard's time is incorrectly being allocated partially to LBP																																				874		Gerrit Southard

		11500		891		Torivio Garcia		5%		3,022.75		2,939.70		3,022.88		3,022.87		2,758.14		3,195.41		3,189.41		3,106.92		3,195.41		3,197.44		3,246.15		3,197.43		3,197.45		3,197.39		3,197.28		2,271.75

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		372.49

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		644.29		688.84		681.14		918.06		674.43		674.43		674.43		17,191.99				25.000000000%												0.02023661				891		Torivio Garcia

		11500		864		Jared Paul		0%		590.91		692.46		590.89		557.74		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		7.92		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0																						864		Vacant

		11011		743		Joel Loudermilk		0%																										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				5.000000000%												0.05				743		Daniel Keating

		11500		865		Terry Roach		5%		569.74		690.98		569.74		569.73		566.79		601.68		601.71		601.70		602.12		602.10		602.11		602.11		602.12		602.10		602.11		601.66

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		601.73

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		606.74		640.23		640.26		640.36		640.36		640.36		640.36																						865		Terry Roach

		11500		868		Daniel Keating - Going to DRS		0%		527.70		647.75		548.79		357.55		482.64		578.74		221.53		331.06		579.24		579.25		623.54

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
Vacation Eric
1857.75 for 40 hours estimate		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0																				868		Eric Risner

		11500		869		Eric Mclauchlin		5%		598.85		697.80		598.85		598.84		595.30		632.71		632.67		632.73		633.22		633.21		633.17		633.21		633.21		633.21		633.20		632.70

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		632.69

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		638.21		671.71		671.72		671.84		671.84		671.84		671.84																						869		Eric Mclauchlin

		11500		870		Randall Probst		5%		547.15		646.14		547.16		547.19		541.34		578.42		576.05		578.20		578.38		578.38		600.86		578.39		578.34		578.35		578.37		576.08

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		578.42

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		583.24		615.18		615.19		615.32		615.32		615.32		615.32																						870		Randall Probst

		11500		871		Larry Moore		5%		554.54		653.49		556.45		554.54		547.48		585.04		583.82		467.13		583.90		583.88		606.38		583.89		583.89		583.88		583.88		577.72

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		583.88		587.89		619.81		619.83		620.36		620.36		620.36		620.36																						871		Larry Moore

		11500		873		Tim Lenihan		5%		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		520.05

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
'OSPS Detail'!L839*$D$137		

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
Shannon Flowers Reimb from 21-23										

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
Vacation Eric
1857.75 for 40 hours estimate												

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Gerrit Southard's time is incorrectly being allocated partially to LBP		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
$1075.45 retro added for payment correction
		

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
Q4 10/23-12/23 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE   203.76																		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November																						

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Proposing change from 75% to 95% effective October payroll														547.90		543.47		565.17		565.14		565.16		565.17		565.12		565.16		565.16		543.43

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		

LOGAN Dennis: LOGAN Dennis:
PERS Annual Invoice		

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
vacant partially														553.23

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Proposing change from 75% to 95% effective October payroll		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Proposing change from 75% to 95% effective October payroll																																				569.41		600.04		600.05		600.41		600.41		600.41		600.41																						873		Tim Lenihan

		11500

		11500																																																												Year Total		Monthly Average

		11500																																																												PS in LBP Total								PS in LBP Total

		11500		Total		Total				15,173.14		15,629.80		15,157.42		14,405.93		13,669.14		15,406.11		15,121.64		14,975.92		13,577.70		13,162.73		13,328.02		12,569.45		12,574.58		12,569.44		12,569.41		7,333.41		5,503.89		5,725.94		6,046.10		6,258.40		5,764.98		5,521.35		5,521.35		5,521.35						90,641.50		7,553.46						152,740.44		12,728.37						Total		Total

						Total R*STARS less Mass Transit				15,197.05		14,897.53		15,148.48		14,397.37		13,668.10		15,406.11		15,121.64		15,092.71		13,567.65		13,130.04		- 0		12,558.29		12,609.35		12,545.05		12,586.39		7,333.41		5,503.89		5,718.28		6,022.49																Total Cash Deficiency to keep $75k minimum								Total Cash Deficiency to keep $75k minimum										Total R*STARS less Mass Transit

						Rounding Var				23.91		(732.27)		(8.94)		(8.56)		(1.04)		- 0		- 0		116.79		(10.05)		(32.69)		(13,328.02)		(11.16)		34.77		(24.39)		16.98		- 0

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Partial month expense in this position during transfer to new		0.00

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		(7.66)		(23.61)		(6,258.40)		(5,764.98)		(5,521.35)		(5,521.35)		(5,521.35)						237,198.81		19,766.57						(655,076.96)		(54,589.75)				892,275.77				Rounding Var

																																								0.00

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Comparing variance in Educ and LBP for allocation integrity

																																								

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
partial expense in transfer from PCA 11011				

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Presumed refill of Pos 791		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Gerrit Southard's time is incorrectly being allocated partially to LBP		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Jared Paul - s/b fixed effective August		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Jared Paul - s/b fixed effective August		

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
Step 10 correction :
processed a step increase for Leslie effective 01/01/24. The increase moved her to 		

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
98%		

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
100% allocation April Payroll														

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Gerrit Southard's time is incorrectly being allocated partially to LBP		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Allocation to LBP did not happen in June actuals therefore 100% in Educ for June								

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations to LBP are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations to LBP are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations to LBP are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations to LBP are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations to LBP are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations to LBP are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Eric Kernal will be in this position mid-October																																		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations to LBP are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
returned														

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Payroll allocations to LBP are slightly different, primarily for Torivio in November		

tc={4E3D91CA-EE00-471D-B572-3EF32EA44A0E}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Was projected from July. Now, unfill rest of the biennium						

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
partial month expense after transfer from Pos 791		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Allocation did not occur in June Actuals therefore 100% here in June
																								

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Allocation did not occur in June Actuals therefore 100% here in June AND extraordinary item charged in June, not expected forward
		Total minus LBP				532,634.08		658,586.79		560,340.39		568,761.96		552,563.80		589,986.68		586,281.72		593,322.83		591,734.87		608,633.70		628,849.11		637,609.18		668,663.59		638,427.04		622,701.60		617,187.49		612,037.86		625,115.50		666,385.72		676,725.60		683,638.24		680,934.42		681,105.51		694,184.37				0.00																				Total minus LBP

						Total				547,807.22		674,216.59		575,497.81		583,167.89		566,232.93		605,392.79		601,403.36		608,298.75		605,312.57		621,796.43		642,177.13		650,178.63		681,238.17		650,996.48		635,271.01		624,520.90		617,541.75		630,841.44		672,431.82		682,984.01		689,403.22		686,455.77		686,626.86		699,705.72		15,239,499.25		- 0		Ending Balance June 2025																		Total

						OSPS Detail less MTT				545,497.00		672,930.20		573,188.20		580,858.27		566,232.94		605,392.79		601,403.36		608,294.56		605,312.57		621,796.43		642,177.13		650,178.63		681,238.17		650,996.48		635,053.95		624,520.90		617,541.75		630,841.44		672,431.82		683,168.24		691,089.64		688,142.19		688,313.28		713,300.01						129,396.12																		OSPS Detail

										FALSE		FALSE		FALSE		FALSE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		FALSE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		FALSE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		FALSE		FALSE		FALSE		FALSE		FALSE





										2,310.22		1,286.39		2,309.61		2,309.62		(0.01)		0.00		0.00		4.19		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		217.06		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		(184.23)		(1,686.42)		(1,686.42)		(1,686.42)		(13,594.29)





						Ag Wide-Mass Trans = OSPS Detail																										FALSE		TRUE		FALSE		FALSE		FALSE		TRUE		TRUE		FALSE		FALSE		FALSE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE																								Ag Wide-Mass Trans = OSPS Detail



						Dennis				$   2,963.69		$   5,488.93		$   4,028.98		$   3,714.85		$   2,212.68		$   2,081.75		$   2,414.24		$   2,688.89		$   2,891.29		$   3,108.13		$   3,527.37		$   3,354.36		$   5,773.62		$   5,061.21		$   3,532.46		$   3,398.88		$   3,057.50		$   3,487.93		$   2,498.77		$   1,360.10		$   1,360.09		$   1,360.09		$   1,360.09		$   1,360.09		$   72,086.00

						Tami				$   7,226.45		$   9,443.26		$   7,226.56		$   7,593.61		$   7,221.17		$   7,885.47		$   7,680.52		$   7,618.08		$   7,618.08		$   7,651.67		$   7,327.97		$   7,395.62		$   7,789.90		$   7,733.08		$   7,630.86		$   7,810.92		$   7,291.14		$   7,585.67		$   8,602.00		$   8,410.83		$   8,476.50		$   8,476.50		$   8,476.50		$   8,476.50		$   188,648.84		$   0.32

						Diana				$   994.31		$   2,784.70		$   2,099.10		$   73.81		$   1,811.94		$   1,628.33		$   2,791.74		$   2,098.49		$   3,258.29		$   3,321.56		$   3,855.60		$   3,469.43		$   3,758.66		$   4,416.14		$   4,392.34		$   4,329.24		$   4,126.00		$   4,448.61		$   4,739.78		$   4,388.76		$   4,391.09		$   4,391.09		$   4,391.09		$   4,391.09		$   80,351.19

						Subtotal Temps				$   11,184.45		$   17,716.89		$   13,354.64		$   11,382.27		$   11,245.79		$   11,595.55		$   12,886.50		$   12,405.46		$   13,767.66		$   14,081.36		$   14,710.94		$   14,219.41		$   17,322.18		$   17,210.43		$   15,555.66		$   15,539.04		$   14,474.64		$   15,522.21		$   15,840.55		$   14,159.69		$   14,227.68		$   14,227.68		$   14,227.68		$   14,227.68		$   341,086.03				82109.7625804389

						Overtime				$   5,500.41		$   6,945.20		$   4,939.99		$   3,488.94		$   5,222.81		$   3,495.43		$   2,642.41		$   3,257.37		$   3,766.95		$   4,944.51		$   8,235.12		$   7,273.11		$   6,485.87		$   5,981.59		$   4,385.31		$   3,293.93		$   5,220.77		$   8,418.31		$   5,535.25		$   4,352.33		$   3,996.63		$   3,996.63		$   3,996.63		$   3,996.63		$   119,372.13				349534.400014359

						Differential				$   1,705.23		$   1,705.14		$   1,705.23		$   3,158.03		$   1,689.24		$   1,799.19		$   1,799.23		$   1,799.31		$   1,799.19		$   2,650.98		$   2,651.25		$   2,651.04		$   1,422.42		$   1,826.00		$   1,816.11		$   1,963.77		$   2,395.67		$   2,410.13		$   2,568.17		$   2,568.06		$   2,568.06		$   2,880.21		$   2,880.21		$   2,880.21		$   53,292.08				119968.68

						2024 Pay Equity				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   5,801		$   5,801		$   5,801		$   5,801		$   5,801		$   5,801		$   5,801		$   5,801		$   5,801		$   5,801		$   5,801		$   5,801		$   5,801		$   75,413.00				52356.18

										$   18,390.09		$   26,367.23		$   19,999.86		$   18,029.24		$   18,157.84		$   16,890.17		$   17,328.14		$   17,462.14		$   19,333.80		$   21,676.85		$   25,597.31		$   29,944.56		$   31,031.47		$   30,819.02		$   27,558.08		$   26,597.74		$   27,892.08		$   32,151.65		$   29,744.97		$   26,881.08		$   26,593.37		$   26,905.52		$   26,905.52		$   26,905.52		$   589,163.24				603969.022594798

																																																		(624,014.63)								$   400,514.40

																																																										$   325,101.40

																																																		489,530.91

																																																		(2,115.51)

																																																		487,415.40

																																																		(201,987.82)

		11004		875		VACANT		300%		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3,830.68		3,830.68		3,830.68		3,830.68		15,322.70																				875		VACANT

		11004		Total		Total				178,790.50		219,754.32		179,595.24		183,585.41		183,258.81		192,864.83		195,298.10		195,717.46		195,702.96		196,493.69		196,493.69		196,930.84		196,940.71		196,950.91		197,217.92		197,383.05		197,352.20		197,367.83		207,944.43		209,639.87		209,798.71		208,923.13		208,923.13		209,427.69		15,322.70																				Total		Total

		11004		875		VACANT		300%		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2,433.27		2,433.27		2,433.27		2,433.27		2,433.27		2,433.27		2,433.27		2,433.27		2,433.27		2,433.27		2,433.27		2,433.27		2,592.28		3,839.32		2,592.28		2,592.28		2,592.28		2,592.28		45,999.98																				875		VACANT

		11004		Total		Total				178,790.50		219,754.32		179,595.24		183,585.41		183,258.81		192,864.83		195,298.10		195,717.46		195,702.96		196,493.69		196,493.69		196,930.84		196,940.71		196,950.91		197,217.92		197,383.05		197,352.20		197,367.83		207,944.43		209,639.87		209,798.71		208,923.13		208,923.13		209,427.69																						Total		Total

Was projected from July. Now, unfill rest of the biennium







OSPS Detail

		Construction Contractors Board														One Time																										=SUMIFS('OSPS OB'!$G$2:$G$3000, 'OSPS OB'!$B$2:$B$3000, $C1, 'OSPS OB'!$C$2:$C$3000, $E1)																										Tier 1/2 RTMNT 		21.21%

		AY23 PERSONAL SERVICES PROJECTIONS														COLA Pmt								COLA														Step Incr												COLA																		Tier 3 RTMNT 		14.75%		AA to AP		6.95%				Equity		Equity

																$   1,500								106.5%																										106.55%																		SOC SECR		7.65%		STEP		104.96%				104.96%		100.00%

														7/31/23		8/31/23		9/30/23		10/31/23		11/30/23		12/31/23		1/31/24		2/29/24		3/31/24		4/30/24		5/31/24		6/30/24		7/31/24		8/31/24		9/30/24		10/31/24		11/30/24		12/31/24		1/31/25		2/28/25		3/31/25		4/30/25		5/31/25		6/30/25								POB thru 10/19		6.20%		ERB 		2.19

		PCA		POS#				EMPLOYEES				Unrepresented		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actuals		Actual		Actual		Actual		Actuals		Actual		Actual		Actual		Actual		Actual		Projections		Projections		Projections		Projections		Total Cost         				OPE Rates Calc		POB  12/1/23		0.048		WBF		1.91		1.73

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
For 2024 the rate is $0.02 per hour worked, shalf paid via employer, half by employee, this equates to $1.73 per month

																																																																				Pd Lv OR		0.40%

		22000		211		Heather Parker		Heather Parker		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		8,957.14		9,405.00		9,405.00		9,405.00		9,405.00		9,405.00		9,405.00		9,405.00		9,405.00		9,405.00		10,021.00		10,021.00		10,021.00		10,021.00		10,021.00		10,021.00		153,728.14

				WD #		Heather Parker		MMS X1322 AP		3210		RTMNT		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,637.37		1,719.24		1,719.24		1,719.24		1,719.24		1,719.24		1,719.24		1,719.24		1,719.24		1,719.24		1,831.84		1,831.84		1,831.85		1,831.85		1,831.85		1,831.85		28,101.59		0.182800638				0.1792												0.1792		0.1792

				Salary  Range		Heather Parker		SR 29		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		429.95		451.44		451.44		451.44		451.44		451.44		451.44		451.44		451.44		451.44		481.01		481.01		481.01		481.01		481.01		481.01		7,378.96		0.048				0.048												0.048		0.048

				Job Name		Heather Parker		HRA3		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		16.98		16.98		16.98		16.98		67.92		0.0016945308				0.0016945308												0.0016945308		0.0016945308

				Salary		Heather Parker		Step 9 -9405  Top		3221		SOC SECR		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		677.39		707.88		707.88		707.89		707.88		707.89		707.88		707.89		707.88		707.80		754.92		754.92		766.61		766.61		766.61		766.61		11,624.53		0.0765				0.0765												0.0765		0.0765

				BSD		Heather Parker				3241		WBF		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.65		1.73		1.61		1.52		1.73		1.09		1.65		1.52		1.05		1.41		1.25		1.65		1.91		1.91		1.91		1.91		25.50		1.91				1.91												1.91		1.91

				PERS Plan		Heather Parker				3263		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2,449.29		2,449.29		2,449.29		2,449.29		2,449.29		2,449.29		2,449.29		2,449.29		2,574.78		2,574.78		2,574.78		2,574.78		2,574.78		2,574.78		2,574.78		37,617.78

						Heather Parker				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		35.42		37.01		37.02		37.01		37.02		37.01		37.01		37.02		37.01		37.01		39.47		39.47		40.08		40.08		40.08		40.08		607.82		0.004				0.004												0.004		0.004

						Heather Parker				3291		ERB ASSMT		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		35.04		2.19				2.19												2.19		2.19

										Total		Total		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		11,741.11		14,773.78		14,773.67		14,773.58		14,773.79		14,773.15		14,773.70		14,773.59		14,773.10		14,898.87		15,706.46		15,706.86		15,736.40		15,736.40		15,736.40		15,736.40		239,187.28

																																		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE										- 0



		22000		701		Chris Huntington		Chris Huntington		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES		13,862.00		15,362.00		13,862.00		17,061.20		13,862.00		14,763.00		14,763.00		14,763.00		14,763.00		14,763.00		14,763.00		14,763.00		14,763.00		14,763.00		14,763.00		14,763.00		14,763.00		14,763.00		15,730.00		15,730.00		15,730.00		15,730.00		15,730.00		15,730.00		360,308.20

				Class		Chris Huntington		MEAH Z7587 HP		3210		RTMNT		2,533.98		2,808.18		2,533.98		2,533.98		2,533.98		2,698.68		2,698.68		2,698.68		2,698.68		2,698.68		2,698.68		2,698.68		2,698.68		2,698.68		2,698.68		2,698.68		2,698.68		2,698.68		2,875.45		2,875.45		2,875.45		2,875.45		2,875.45		2,875.45		65,279.63		0.1828002439		0.1792														0.1792		0.1792

				Salary  Range		Chris Huntington		SR 37		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT		776.28		860.28		776.28		776.28		665.38		708.63		708.63		708.63		708.63		708.63		708.63		708.63		708.63		708.63		708.63		708.63		708.63		708.63		755.04		755.04		755.04		755.04		755.04		755.04		17,596.93		0.048																0.048		0.048

				Job Name		Chris Huntington		Agency Head 7		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0016945308																0.0016945308		0.0016945308

				Salary		Chris Huntington		Step 10 - 13,862		3221		SOC SECR		1,009.56		1,124.29		1,009.55		1,254.28		832.26		1,077.11		1,077.11		1,077.11		1,077.11		1,077.11		1,077.11		1,077.11		1,077.11		1,077.11		1,077.11		1,077.11		1,054.89		1,128.33		1,202.30		1,202.30		1,203.35		1,203.35		1,203.35		1,203.35		26,479.35		0.0765																0.0765		0.0765

				BSD		Chris Huntington				3241		WBF		1.38		1.64		1.91		1.60		1.64		1.43		1.57		1.56		1.55		1.47		1.43		1.52		1.35		1.18		1.63		1.65		1.43		1.29		1.52		1.62		1.91		1.91		1.91		1.91		38.01		1.91																1.91		1.91

				PERS Plan		Chris Huntington				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON		52.79		58.78		50.59		- 0		- 0		56.32		56.32		56.32		56.32		56.32		56.32		56.32		56.32		56.32		56.32		56.32		54.88		59.00		62.86		62.87		62.92		62.92		62.92		62.92		1,272.97		0.004																0.004		0.004

						Chris Huntington				3263		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		2,347.59		2,347.59		2,347.59		2,347.59		2,347.59		2,461.65		2,461.65		2,461.65		2,461.65		2,461.65		2,461.65		2,461.65		2,461.65		2,461.65		2,461.65		2,461.65		2,461.65		2,590.71		2,590.71		2,590.71		2,590.71		2,590.71		2,590.71		2,590.71		59,412.72

										Total		Total		20,583.58		22,562.76		20,581.90		23,974.93		20,242.85		21,766.82		21,766.96		21,766.95		21,766.94		21,766.86		21,766.82		21,766.91		21,766.74		21,766.57		21,767.02		21,767.04		21,743.16		21,949.64		23,217.88		23,217.99		23,219.37		23,219.37		23,219.37		23,219.37		530,387.81

																																		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE										- 0



		11000		878		Shannon Flowers		Shannon Flowers		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES		8,868.01		10,367.98		8,868.01		8,868.02		8,868.02		9,443.99		9,443.99		9,444.00		9,443.99		9,444.02		9,443.99		9,008.08		9,443.99		9,444.02		9,443.99		9,443.98		9,443.99		5,956.66		10,063.01		10,063.00		10,063.00		10,063.00		10,063.00		10,063.00		225,066.74

				Class		Shannon Flowers		AB C0872 AP		3192		HOLIDAY PAY		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0										- 0

				Salary  Range		Shannon Flowers		SR 30		3210		RTMNT		1,621.08		1,895.27		1,621.08		1,621.08		1,621.08		1,726.37		1,726.37		1,726.37		1,726.37		1,726.37		1,726.37		1,646.68		1,726.37		1,726.37		1,726.37		1,726.36		1,726.37		1,088.88		1,839.52		1,839.52		1,839.52		1,839.52		1,839.52		1,839.52		41,142.33		0.1828003329																0.1792		0.1792

				Job Name		Shannon Flowers		OPA3		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT		496.61		580.61		496.61		496.61		425.67		453.32		453.32		453.32		453.32		453.32		453.32		432.39		453.32		453.32		453.32		453.32		453.32		285.92		483.03		483.03		483.02		483.02		483.02		483.02		11,099.10		0.048																0.048		0.048

				Salary		Shannon Flowers		Step 10 - 8,868		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0016945308																0.0016945308		0.0016945308

				BSD		Shannon Flowers		7/18/23		3221		SOC SECR		668.40		783.14		668.40		668.40		668.39		711.75		711.77		711.77		711.78		711.77		711.77		678.43		711.78		711.78		711.77		711.77		711.78		444.72		758.87		758.86		769.82		769.82		769.82		769.82		17,006.38		0.0765																0.0765		0.0765

				PERS Plan		Shannon Flowers		OPSRP		3241		WBF		1.64		1.01		1.64		1.69		1.61		1.51		1.53		1.35		1.55		1.54		1.51		1.45		1.51		1.57		1.45		1.59		1.41		0.85		1.61		1.39		1.91		1.91		1.91		1.91		37.05		1.91																1.91		1.91

						Shannon Flowers				3263		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		1,527.98		1,527.98		1,527.98		1,527.98		1,527.98		1,692.63		1,692.63		1,692.63		1,692.63		1,692.63		1,692.63		1,692.63		1,692.63		1,692.63		1,692.63		1,692.63		1,692.63		1,759.47		1,759.47		1,759.47		1,759.47		1,759.47		1,759.47		1,759.47		40,267.75

						Shannon Flowers				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON		34.95		40.95		34.95		34.95		34.95		37.22		37.21		37.22		37.22		37.21		37.22		35.47		37.22		37.22		37.22		37.21		37.22		23.25		39.68		39.68		40.25		40.25		40.25		40.25		889.23		0.004																0.004		0.004

						Shannon Flowers				3291		ERB ASSMT		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		52.56		2.19																2.19		2.19

										Total		Total		13,220.86		15,199.13		13,220.86		13,220.92		13,149.89		14,068.98		14,069.01		14,068.85		14,069.05		14,069.05		14,069.00		13,497.32		14,069.01		14,069.10		14,068.94		14,069.05		14,068.91		9,561.94		14,947.38		14,947.14		14,959.19		14,959.19		14,959.19		14,959.19		335,561.13

																																		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE										- 0

																																						Terminated		New

		22000		907		Julie Nadeau		Julie Nadeau		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES		6,233.00		7,733.00		6,529.00

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
9/1/2023   6601		6,529.00		6,529.00		6,953.00

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
12/1/2023   7030		6,953.00		6,953.00		7,477.00		7,030.00		7,030.00		7,030.00		12,936.24

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
ast work day 7/3.*Equity pay factor+ vacation pay		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		95,915.24								12,165.00

						Julie Nadeau				3173		ON DUTY - CALL BACK - OVERTIME																				525.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		525.00

				Class		Julie Nadeau		MENC Z0830 AP		3210		RTMNT		1,407.97		1,734.67		1,472.44		1,472.44		1,472.44		1,564.78		1,564.78		1,564.78		1,678.94		1,695.90		1,581.56		1,581.56		2,867.93		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		21,660.19		0.2250510571		0.22589		0.1792												0.1792		0.1792

				Salary  Range		Julie Nadeau		SR 25		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT		362.02		446.02		378.59		378.59		324.51		344.86		344.86		344.86		371.17		373.76		348.56		348.56		632.05		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		4,998.41		0.050		0.05808		0.048												0.048		0.048

				Job Name		Julie Nadeau		Exec Assist		3215		RTMNT - RHIA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0004917403		0		0.0004917403												0.0004917403		0.0004917403

				Salary		Julie Nadeau		Step 8 - 6,930		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0016952146		- 0		0.0016952146												0.0016952146		0.0016952146

				BSD		Julie Nadeau		9/1/23		3221		SOC SECR		481.80		596.55		504.45		504.45		504.45		541.46		541.47		541.46		581.55		587.52		547.36		547.35		1,004.54		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		7,484.41		0.0778742989		0.07730		0.0765												0.0765		0.0765

				PERS Plan		Julie Nadeau		Tier 2		3241		WBF		1.88		1.68		1.36		1.73		1.52		0.98		1.27		1.61		1.22		1.59		1.04		1.39		0.13		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		17.40		1.91				1.91												1.91		1.91

						Julie Nadeau				3262		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS - CASH		231.48		231.48		231.48		231.48		231.48		231.48		231.48		231.48		231.48		231.48		231.48		231.48		231.48		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3,009.24

						Julie Nadeau				3263		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		339.42		339.42		339.42		339.42		339.42		340.19		340.19		340.19		340.19		340.19		340.19		340.19		340.19		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		4,418.62

						Julie Nadeau				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON		25.19		31.19		26.38		26.38		26.37		28.31		28.31		28.32		30.41		30.72		28.62		28.62		52.52		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		391.34		0.004																0.004		0.004

						Julie Nadeau				3291		ERB ASSMT		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		28.47		2.19																2.19		2.19

										Total		Total		9,084.95		11,116.20		9,485.31		9,485.68		9,431.38		10,007.25		10,007.55		10,007.89		10,714.15		10,818.35		10,111.00		10,111.34		18,067.27		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		138,448.32

																																		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE										- 0



		33000				Dennis Logan		Dennis Logan		3121		TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES		2,245.95		2,659.95		3,053.25		2,815.20		1,687.05		1,587.25		1,840.78		2,050.20		2,204.51		2,369.85		2,689.50		2,491.11		4,287.77		3,758.70		2,623.38		2,524.17		2,270.64		2,590.31		1,855.73		1,010.08		1,010.08		1,010.08		1,010.08		1,010.08		52,655.70

						Dennis Logan				3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES				1,500.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,500.00

				Class		Dennis Logan		AB C0872 AP		3210		RTMNT		410.56		760.44		558.14		514.62		308.40		290.15		336.50		374.78		402.99		433.21		491.65		542.57		933.88		818.65		571.38		549.77		494.55		564.17		404.18		220.00		220.00		220.00		220.00		220.00		10,860.58		0.2178013675				0.1792												0.1792		0.1792

				Salary  Range		Dennis Logan		SR 30		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT		125.78		232.96		170.99		157.66		80.98		76.19		88.36		98.41		105.82		113.76		129.10		119.58		205.82		180.42		125.93		121.17		109.00		124.34		89.08		48.49		48.48		48.48		48.48		48.48		2,697.78		0.048				0.048												0.048		0.048

				Job Name		Dennis Logan		OPA3		3215		RTMNT - RHIA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0004970673				0.0004970673												0.0004970673		0.0004970673

				Salary		Dennis Logan		Step 7 - 7,176		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0027977788				0.0027977788												0.0027977788		0.0027977788

				BSD		Dennis Logan		5/11/22		3221		SOC SECR		171.82		318.24		233.57		215.36		129.06		121.43		140.82		156.83		168.65		181.29		205.75		190.57		328.01		287.55		200.68		193.10		173.71		198.16		141.96		77.27		77.27		77.27		77.27		77.27		4,142.91		0.0765				0.0765												0.0765		0.0765

				PERS Plan		Dennis Logan		OPSRP		3241		WBF		0.60		0.70		0.81		0.75		0.44		0.38		0.42		0.47		0.50		0.54		0.61		0.57		0.98		0.86		0.60		0.57		0.52		0.59		0.40		0.22		0.22		0.22		0.22		0.22		12.41		1.91				1.91												1.91		1.91

						Dennis Logan				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON		8.98		16.64		12.22		11.26		6.75		6.35		7.36		8.20		8.82		9.48		10.76		9.96		17.16		15.03		10.49		10.10		9.08		10.36		7.42		4.04		4.04		4.04		4.04		4.04		216.62		0.004				0.004												0.004		0.004

						Dennis Logan				3291		ERB ASSMT		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0										- 0		2.19				2.19												2.19		2.19

										Total		Total		2,963.69		5,488.93		4,028.98		3,714.85		2,212.68		2,081.75		2,414.24		2,688.89		2,891.29		3,108.13		3,527.37		3,354.36		5,773.62		5,061.21		3,532.46		3,398.88		3,057.50		3,487.93		2,498.77		1,360.10		1,360.09		1,360.09		1,360.09		1,360.09		72,086.00

																																		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE										- 0



		0		706		MARTINEZ, ROSA		MARTINEZ, ROSA		3120		BOARD MEMBER		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0												- 0

						MARTINEZ, ROSA				3221		SOC SECR		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0												- 0		0.0765																0.0765		0.0765

										Total		Total		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

																																		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A										- 0

																																																		Retro paymtent		Regular pmt cycle

		0		707		VAN WHITE		VAN WHITE		3120		BOARD MEMBER		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						1,352.00		356.00				356.00				356.00		2,420.00

						VAN WHITE				3221		SOC SECR		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						103.42		27.25				27.25				27.25		185.17

						VAN WHITE				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						5.41		1.42				1.42				1.42		9.67

										Total		Total		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,460.83		384.67		- 0		384.67		- 0		384.67		2,614.84

																																		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE										- 0



		0		708		CARBAJAL, ABEL		CARBAJAL, ABEL		3120		BOARD MEMBER		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0								- 0		- 0										- 0

						CARBAJAL, ABEL				3221		SOC SECR		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0								- 0		- 0										- 0

										Total		Total		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

																																		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A										- 0



		0		709		OLSEN, ERIC		OLSEN, ERIC		3120		BOARD MEMBER		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0										- 0

						OLSEN, ERIC				3221		SOC SECR		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0										- 0

										Total		Total		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

																																		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A										- 0



		0		710		VANGORDON, SEAN		VANGORDON, SEAN		3120		BOARD MEMBER		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0										- 0

						VANGORDON, SEAN				3221		SOC SECR		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0										- 0

										Total		Total		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

																																		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A										- 0



		0		746		FLAGAN, DEBORAH		FLAGAN, DEBORAH		3120		BOARD MEMBER		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0										- 0

						FLAGAN, DEBORAH				3221		SOC SECR		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0										- 0

										Total		Total		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

																																		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A										- 0



		0		747		BOCHSLER, DYLAN		BOCHSLER, DYLAN		3120		BOARD MEMBER		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0								- 0

						BOCHSLER, DYLAN				3221		SOC SECR		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0								- 0

										Total		Total		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

																																		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A										- 0

																																												Did not attend				Presumed attendance

		0		748		BRENT LANDELS		BRENT LANDELS		3120		BOARD MEMBER		- 0		- 0		- 0		310.00		- 0		310.00		- 0		310.00		- 0		730.00		- 0		332.00		- 0		332.00		- 0		- 0				356.00		- 0		356.00				356.00				356.00		3,748.00

						BRENT LANDELS				3221		SOC SECR		- 0		- 0		- 0		23.72		- 0		23.72		- 0		23.71		- 0		55.85		- 0		25.39		- 0		25.40		- 0		- 0				27.23		- 0		27.23				27.23				27.23		286.71

						BRENT LANDELS				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.24		- 0		1.24		- 0		1.24		- 0		2.92		- 0		1.33		- 0		1.33		- 0		- 0				1.42				1.43				1.43				1.43		15.01

										Total		Total		- 0		- 0		- 0		334.96		- 0		334.96		- 0		334.95		- 0		788.77		- 0		358.72		- 0		358.73		- 0		- 0		- 0		384.65		- 0		384.66		- 0		384.66		- 0		384.66		4,049.72

																																		ERROR:#N/A		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE										- 0



		0		749		GERDING, NATE		GERDING, NATE		3120		BOARD MEMBER		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0																		- 0

						GERDING, NATE				3221		SOC SECR		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0																		- 0

						GERDING, NATE				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0																		- 0

										Total		Total		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

																																		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A



		22002		713		Jeremy Guenther		Jeremy Guenther		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES		6,977.00		8,477.00		6,977.00		6,976.99		6,976.99		7,430.98		7,430.98		7,430.98		7,430.98		7,431.02		7,430.98		7,431.00		7,430.98		7,431.02		7,430.98		7,430.99		7,430.98		7,431.02		7,917.98		7,918.00		7,918.00		7,918.00		7,918.00		7,918.00		180,495.85

				Class		Jeremy Guenther		AB C5247 AP		3171		OT		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				Salary  Range		Jeremy Guenther		SR 25		3210		RTMNT		1,275.40		1,549.60		1,275.40		1,275.40		1,275.40		1,358.39		1,358.39		1,358.39		1,358.39		1,358.40		1,358.39		1,358.39		1,358.39		1,358.40		1,358.39		1,358.39		1,358.39		1,533.88		1,622.90		1,622.90		1,447.42		1,447.42		1,447.42		1,447.42		33,521.25		0.1828009226		0.1828005191		0.1792												0.1792		0.1792

				Job Name		Jeremy Guenther		CS2		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT		390.72		474.72		390.72		390.72		334.90		356.69		356.69		356.69		356.69		356.69		356.69		356.69		356.69		356.69		356.69		356.69		356.69		402.77		426.15		426.15		380.07		380.07		380.07		380.07		9,037.40		0.048		0.0560009437		0.048												0.048		0.048

				Salary		Jeremy Guenther		Step 10 - 6,977		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0016949691		0		0.0016949691												0.0016949691		0.0016949691

				BSD		Jeremy Guenther		5/14/22		3221		SOC SECR		528.88		643.64		528.88		528.89		528.89		562.44		562.43		562.45		562.43		562.44		562.44		562.44		562.44		562.43		562.45		562.44		562.43		634.17		671.43		671.43		605.73		605.73		605.73		605.73		13,908.38		0.0765		0.0759278046		0.0765												0.0765		0.0765

				PERS Plan		Jeremy Guenther		OPSRP		3241		WBF		1.64		1.55		1.55		1.31		1.29		1.64		1.57		1.41		1.41		1.61		1.62		1.73		0.85		1.09		1.73		1.63		1.49		1.65		1.50		1.63		1.91		1.91		1.91		1.91		37.54		1.91				1.91												1.91		1.91

						Jeremy Guenther				3263		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		872.14		872.14		872.14		872.14		872.14		914.38		914.38		914.38		914.38		914.38		914.38		914.38		914.38		914.38		914.38		914.38		914.38		1,922.06		1,922.06		1,922.06		1,922.06		1,922.06		1,922.06		1,922.06		28,787.68

						Jeremy Guenther				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON		27.65		33.66		27.65		27.65		27.66		29.41		29.41		29.41		29.41		29.41		29.41		29.41		29.41		29.41		29.41		29.41		29.41		33.16		35.11		35.10		31.67		31.67		31.67		31.67		727.25

						Jeremy Guenther				3291		ERB ASSMT		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		52.56		2.40				2.40												2.40		2.40

										Total		Total		10,075.62		12,054.50		10,075.53		10,075.29		10,019.46		10,656.12		10,656.04		10,655.90		10,655.88		10,656.14		10,656.10		10,656.23		10,655.33		10,655.61		10,656.22		10,656.12		10,655.96		11,960.90		12,599.32		12,599.46		12,309.04		12,309.04		12,309.04		12,309.04		266,567.91

																																		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE										- 0

																																								Step Incr

		11001		715		McKenna Long		McKenna Long		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES		6,344.98		8,159.01		6,658.97		6,659.00		6,659.01		7,091.99		7,092.01		7,092.00		7,091.99		7,092.01		7,092.01		7,092.00		7,092.01		7,431.02		7,430.98		7,430.99		7,430.98		7,431.02		7,917.98		7,918.00		7,918.00		7,918.00		7,918.00		7,918.00		175,879.96

				Class		McKenna Long		AB C5247 AP		3194		O/CLASS, LEADWK		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.05		- 0		0.05												0.05		0.05

				Salary  Range		McKenna Long		SR 25		3210		RTMNT		1,159.87		1,491.47		1,217.26		1,217.27		1,217.27		1,296.42		1,296.42		1,296.42		1,296.42		1,296.42		1,296.42		1,296.42		1,296.42		1,358.40		1,358.39		1,358.39		1,358.39		1,358.40		1,447.41		1,447.42		1,447.41		1,447.41		1,447.41		1,447.41		32,150.95		0.1828003		0.1828004		0.1792												0.1792		0.1792

				Job Name		McKenna Long		CS2		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT		355.32		456.91		372.91		372.91		319.64		340.42		340.42		340.42		340.42		340.42		340.42		340.42		340.42		356.69		356.69		356.69		356.69		356.69		380.07		380.07		380.07		380.07		380.07		380.07		8,664.91		0.0480006		0.0560007		0.048												0.048		0.048

				Salary		McKenna Long		Step 9 - 6,659		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0016949691												0.0016949691		0.0016949691

				BSD		McKenna Long		8/1/24		3221		SOC SECR		479.90		618.68		503.91		503.93		503.92		536.98		536.98		536.98		536.99		536.99		536.98		536.98		536.98		562.92		562.91		562.92		562.91		562.86		600.10		600.12		599.52		599.52		599.52		599.52		13,319.03		0.0757163		0.0758278		0.0765												0.0765		0.0765

				PERS Plan		McKenna Long		OPSRP		3241		WBF		1.73		1.91		1.29		1.64		1.64		1.79		0.53		1.41		1.73		1.65		1.29		1.40		1.55		1.25		1.33		1.49		1.25		1.55		0.77		1.33		1.91		1.91		1.91		1.91		36.17		1.91				1.91												1.91		1.91

						McKenna Long				3263		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		1,779.06		1,779.06		1,779.06		1,779.06		1,779.06		1,848.85		1,848.85		1,848.85		1,848.85		1,848.85		1,848.85		1,848.85		1,848.85		1,848.85		1,848.85		1,848.85		1,848.85		1,929.51		1,929.51		1,929.51		1,929.51		1,929.51		1,929.51		1,929.51		44,588.07

						McKenna Long				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON		25.09		32.35		26.35		26.35		26.35		28.08		28.08		28.07		28.08		28.08		28.07		28.08		28.08		29.43		29.43		29.44		29.43		29.43		31.38		31.38		31.67		31.67		31.67		31.67		697.72

						McKenna Long				3291		ERB ASSMT		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		52.56		2.40																2.40		2.40

										Total		Total		10,148.14		12,541.58		10,561.94		10,562.35		10,509.08		11,146.72		11,145.48		11,146.34		11,146.67		11,146.61		11,146.23		11,146.34		11,146.50		11,590.75		11,590.77		11,590.96		11,590.69		11,671.65		12,309.41		12,310.02		12,310.29		12,310.29		12,310.29		12,310.29		275,389.37

																																		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE										- 0



		22002		728		Dorton Newman		Dorton Newman		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES		7,315.16		8,477.00		6,977.01		6,976.99		7,061.53		7,430.98		7,712.36		7,430.98		7,430.98		7,431.02		7,430.98		7,431.00		7,430.98		7,431.02		7,430.98		7,430.99		7,430.98		7,431.02		7,917.98		7,918.00		7,918.00		7,918.00		7,918.00		7,918.00		181,199.94

				Class		Dorton Newman		AB C5247 AP		3171		OT		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		95.12		573.99		472.71		506.40		- 0		- 0		135.06		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,783.28

				Class		Dorton Newman		AB C5247 AP		3194		O/CLASS, LEADWK		348.84		348.84		348.84		348.84		348.84		371.52		371.55		371.55		371.52		371.50		371.55		371.52		371.55		371.50		371.52		371.53		371.52		371.50		395.88		395.88		395.88		395.88		395.88		395.88		8,949.31		0.05				0.05												0.05		0.05

				Salary  Range		Dorton Newman		SR 25		3210		RTMNT		1,669.22		1,922.27		1,595.58		1,595.57		1,634.70		1,824.40		1,863.64		1,809.69		1,699.39		1,699.39		1,728.81		1,699.39		1,699.40		1,699.39		1,699.39		1,699.39		1,699.39		1,699.39		1,810.76		1,810.77		1,724.55		1,724.55		1,724.55		1,724.55		41,458.11		0.2178006		ERROR:#REF!		0.1792												0.1792		0.1792

				Job Name		Dorton Newman		CS2		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT		429.19		494.25		410.25		410.25		360.27		402.08		410.72		398.83		374.52		374.53		381.01		374.53		374.53		374.53		374.52		374.53		374.52		374.53		399.07		399.07		380.06		380.06		380.06		380.06		9,385.99		0.048		ERROR:#REF!		0.048												0.048		0.048

				Salary		Dorton Newman		Step 10 - 6,977		3215		RTMNT - RHIA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0004919144		ERROR:#REF!		0.0004919144												0.0004919144		0.0004919144

				BSD		Dorton Newman		3/1/21		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0027985747		ERROR:#REF!		0.0027985747												0.0027985747		0.0027985747

				PERS Plan		Dorton Newman		Tier 2		3221		SOC SECR		579.95		668.83		554.08		554.08		567.83		635.85		649.63		630.70		591.93		591.95		602.28		591.95		591.95		591.94		591.95		591.94		591.94		591.84		630.96		630.97		605.73		605.73		605.73		605.73		14,455.46		0.0765		ERROR:#REF!		0.0765												0.0765		0.0765

						Dorton Newman				3241		WBF		1.03		1.58		1.55		1.42		1.64		1.69		1.49		1.65		1.73		1.73		1.31		1.41		0.73		1.25		0.93		1.70		1.33		1.57		1.36		1.41		1.91		1.91		1.91		1.91		36.15		1.91				1.91												1.91		1.91

						Dorton Newman				3263		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		2,344.94		2,344.94		2,344.94		2,344.94		2,344.94		2,459.00		2,459.00		2,459.00		2,459.00		2,459.00		2,459.00		2,459.00		2,459.00		2,459.00		2,459.00		2,459.00		2,459.00		2,590.71		2,590.71		2,590.71		2,590.71		2,590.71		2,590.71		2,590.71		59,367.67

						Dorton Newman				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON		30.32		34.98		28.97		28.97		29.69		33.25		33.97		32.97		30.95		30.95		31.49		30.95		30.95		30.95		30.95		30.95		30.95		30.95		32.99		32.99		31.67		31.67		31.67		31.67		755.83

						Dorton Newman				3291		ERB ASSMT		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		52.56		2.40																2.40		2.40

										Total		Total		12,720.84		14,294.88		12,263.41		12,263.25		12,446.75		13,734.95		13,977.26		13,643.96		12,962.21		12,962.26		13,143.68		12,961.94		12,961.28		12,961.77		12,961.43		12,962.22		12,961.82		13,093.70		13,781.90		13,781.99		13,650.70		13,650.70		13,650.70		13,650.70		317,444.29

																																		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE										- 0



		22002		744		Katie Jackson		Katie Jackson		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES		5,252.98		6,752.97		5,252.98		5,253.02		5,253.02		5,593.98		5,594.01		5,593.98		5,593.98		5,594.02		5,594.01		5,594.00		6,123.98		5,859.00		5,859.00		5,858.99		5,859.00		5,859.00		6,242.99		6,243.00		6,243.00		6,243.00		6,243.00		6,243.00		139,799.91

				Class		Katie Jackson		AB C0108 AP		3194		O/CLASS, LEADWK		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

				Salary  Range		Katie Jackson		SR 20		3210		RTMNT		960.25		1,234.45		960.25		960.26		960.26		1,022.58		1,022.59		1,022.58		1,022.58		1,022.59		1,022.59		1,022.59		1,119.47		1,071.03		1,071.03		1,071.03		1,071.03		1,071.03		1,141.22		1,141.23		1,141.22		1,141.22		1,141.22		1,141.22		25,555.52		0.1828001		0.1512990		0.1792												0.1792		0.1792

				Job Name		Katie Jackson		AS2		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT		294.17		378.17		294.17		294.17		252.15		268.52		268.52		268.52		268.52		268.52		268.52		268.52		293.96		281.24		281.24		281.24		281.24		281.24		299.67		299.67		299.66		299.66		299.66		299.66		6,890.63		0.048		0.0463500		0.048												0.048		0.048

				Salary		Katie Jackson		Step 9 - 5,253		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0016940161		- 0		0.0016940161												0.0016940161		0.0016940161

				BSD		Katie Jackson		7/1/24		3221		SOC SECR		395.75		510.49		395.75		395.74		395.75		421.76		421.76		421.77		421.76		421.77		421.76		421.76		462.31		442.04		442.03		442.04		442.03		441.95		471.32		471.34		477.59		477.59		477.59		477.59		10,571.24		0.0765		0.0625676		0.0765												0.0765		0.0765

				PERS Plan		Katie Jackson		OPSRP		3241		WBF		1.73		1.92		1.79		1.63		1.63		1.71		1.48		1.48		1.70		1.69		1.51		1.42		1.50		1.73		1.62		1.62		1.49		1.65		1.47		1.53		1.91		1.91		1.91		1.91		39.94		1.91				1.91												1.91		1.91

						Katie Jackson				3263		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		2,388.49		2,388.49		2,388.49		2,388.49		2,388.49		2,482.46		2,482.46		2,482.46		2,482.46		2,482.46		2,482.46		2,482.46		2,482.46		2,482.46		2,482.46		2,482.46		2,482.46		2,590.65		2,590.65		2,590.77		2,590.77		2,590.77		2,590.77		2,590.77		59,867.12

						Katie Jackson				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON		20.69		26.70		20.69		20.69		20.70		22.05		22.06		22.05		22.05		22.06		22.05		22.05		24.18		23.11		23.11		23.12		23.11		23.11		24.64		24.65		24.97		24.97		24.97		24.97		552.76

						Katie Jackson				3291		ERB ASSMT		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		52.56		2.40																2.40		2.40

										Total		Total		9,316.25		11,295.38		9,316.31		9,316.19		9,274.19		9,815.25		9,815.07		9,815.03		9,815.24		9,815.30		9,815.09		9,814.99		10,510.05		10,162.80		10,162.68		10,162.69		10,162.55		10,270.82		10,774.15		10,774.38		10,781.32		10,781.32		10,781.32		10,781.32		243,329.68

																																		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE										- 0

								Eric Kernal prior																																				Transfer to new position						Christina Kenoyer		Step 10 hire 2/17

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Per Vena 12/17 - Interviewing December with hoped start in January 2025		1st Full Month

		0		791		Christina Kenoyer		Christina Kenoyer		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES		2,988.83		4,652.20		3,330.01		3,330.01		3,330.00		3,545.98		3,546.00		3,786.00		1,081.72		3,786.02		3,785.99		3,786.00		5,717.99		4,752.00		4,752.01		1,859.47		- 0		- 0		- 0		2,531.50		5,063.00		5,063.00		5,063.00		5,063.00		80,813.73

				Class		Christina Kenoyer		AB C0104 AP		3194		O/CLASS, LEADWK																		- 0		851.95		852.02		851.96		(376.76)

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
through 07/31		10.80		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2,189.97		0.05		- 0		0.05												0.05		0.05

				Class		Christina Kenoyer		AB C0104 AP		3210		RTMNT		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		692.09		199.51		847.83		847.83		847.82		976.38		870.64		868.67		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		925.53		925.53		925.53		925.53		9,852.88		0.18280243		- 0		0.1792												0.1792		0.1792

				Salary  Range		Christina Kenoyer		SR 15		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		181.73		52.39		222.63		222.63		222.63		256.39		228.62		228.10		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		243.02		243.02		243.02		243.02		2,587.22		0.048		- 0		0.048												0.048		0.048

				Job Name		Christina Kenoyer		OS2		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		8.57		8.57		8.57		8.57		34.30		0.0016935102		- 0		0.0016935102												0.0016935102		0.0016935102

				Salary		Christina Kenoyer		Step 5 - 3,330		3221		SOC SECR		218.79		346.04		244.90		244.90		244.88		266.54		266.55		284.92		78.77		350.08		350.10		350.07		403.88		359.64		358.81		140.18		(140.18)		- 0		- 0		183.13		387.32		387.32		387.32		387.32		6,101.28		0.0765		0.07438		0.0765												0.0765		0.0765

				BSD		Christina Kenoyer		7/5/24		3241		WBF		1.71		1.80		1.81		1.87		1.61		1.75		1.22		1.55		0.50		1.72		1.33		1.38		1.54		1.60		1.64		0.59		(0.59)		- 0		- 0		0.87		0.87		0.87		0.87		0.87		27.38		1.91				1.91												1.91		1.91

				PERS Plan		Christina Kenoyer		OPSRP		3263		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		872.14		872.14		872.14		872.14		872.14		911.73		911.73		911.73		911.73		911.73		911.73		911.73		911.73		911.73		911.73		311.45		(311.45)		- 0		- 0		2,793.56		2,793.56		2,793.56		2,793.56		2,793.56		27,445.80

						Christina Kenoyer				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON		11.44		18.09		12.81		12.80		12.81		13.94		13.93		14.90		4.12		18.30		18.31		18.31		21.11		18.81		18.76		7.33		(7.33)		- 0		- 0		9.58		20.25		20.25		20.25		20.25		319.03

						Christina Kenoyer				3291		ERB ASSMT		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		43.80		2.40				2.40												2.40		2.40

										Total		Total		4,095.10		5,892.46		4,463.86		4,463.91		4,463.63		4,742.13		4,741.62		5,875.11		2,330.93		6,992.45		6,992.13		6,992.09		7,914.45		7,156.03		7,141.91		2,319.02		(459.55)		- 0		- 0		5,520.83		9,444.32		9,444.32		9,444.32		9,444.32		129,415.38

																																		TRUE		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		TRUE		TRUE		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		TRUE										- 0



		33502		874		Gerrit Southard		Gerrit Southard		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES		6,658.97		8,159.01		6,658.97		6,659.00		6,659.01		7,091.99		7,092.01		7,092.00		7,091.99		7,092.01		7,092.01		7,092.00		7,092.01		7,415.63		7,430.98		7,430.99		7,430.98		7,431.02		7,917.98		7,918.00		7,918.00		7,918.00		7,918.00		7,918.00		176,178.56

				Class		Gerrit Southard		AB C5247 AP		3194		O/CLASS, LEADWK								1,452.86		332.92		354.60		354.62		354.62		354.60		354.56		354.62		354.56		354.57		370.73		371.52		371.53		371.52		371.50		395.88		395.88		395.88		395.88		395.88		395.88		8,854.61		0.05		- 0		0.05												0.05		0.05

				Class		Gerrit Southard		AB C5247 AP		3192		HOLIDAY PAY		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0								- 0

				Salary  Range		Gerrit Southard		SR 25		3210		RTMNT		1,278.13		1,409.88		1,217.26		1,481.45		1,278.13		1,361.24		1,361.25		1,361.25		1,361.24		1,361.24		1,361.25		1,361.24		1,361.24		1,423.35		1,426.30		1,426.31		1,426.30		1,426.31		1,519.78		1,519.78		1,447.42		1,447.42		1,447.42		1,447.42		33,512.61		0.1828011		0.1728003765		0.1792												0.1792		0.1792

				Job Name		Gerrit Southard		CS2		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT		391.55		431.49		372.91		454.25		335.62		357.44		357.44		357.44		357.44		357.44		357.44		357.44		357.44		373.75		374.52		374.53		374.52		374.53		399.07		399.07		399.07		399.07		399.07		399.07		9,111.61		0.0504004512		0.0528850927		0.048												0.048		0.048

				Salary		Gerrit Southard		Step 9 - 6,659		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA		- 0		(0.20)		- 0		0.20		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0016949409		-0.0000245128		0.0016949409												0.0016949409		0.0016949409

				BSD		Gerrit Southard		8/2/23		3221		SOC SECR		516.21		570.76		490.73		601.88		516.21		549.64		549.64		549.64		549.64		549.64		549.65		549.63		549.64		575.64		576.87		576.86		576.87		575.83		614.94		614.95		605.73		605.73		605.73		605.73		13,627.78		0.0765		0.0699545656		0.0765												0.0765		0.0765

				PERS Plan		Gerrit Southard		OPSRP		3241		WBF		1.29		1.91		1.71		1.82		1.64		1.64		1.49		1.65		1.73		1.57		1.01		1.73		1.45		1.73		1.65		1.73		1.41		1.33		1.57		1.65		1.91		1.91		1.91		1.91		39.35		1.91				1.91												1.91		1.91

						Gerrit Southard				3263		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		2,391.20		2,391.20		2,391.20		2,391.20		2,391.20		2,485.11		2,485.11		2,485.11		2,485.11		2,485.11		2,485.11		2,485.11		2,485.11		2,485.11		2,485.11		2,485.11		2,485.11		2,593.36		2,593.36		2,593.36		2,593.36		2,593.36		2,593.36		2,593.36		59,930.84

						Gerrit Southard				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON		26.99		29.84		25.66		31.47		26.99		28.74		28.74		28.74		28.74		28.74		28.74		28.74		28.74		30.10		30.16		30.17		30.16		30.11		32.15		32.16		31.67		31.67		31.67		31.67		712.57

						Gerrit Southard				3291		ERB ASSMT		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		52.56		2.40				2.40												2.40		2.40

										Total		Total		11,266.53		12,996.08		11,160.63		13,076.32		11,543.91		12,232.59		12,232.49		12,232.64		12,232.68		12,232.50		12,232.02		12,232.64		12,232.39		12,678.23		12,699.30		12,699.42		12,699.06		12,806.18		13,476.92		13,477.04		13,395.23		13,395.23		13,395.23		13,395.23		302,020.48

																																		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE										- 0

																																								On Leave		- 0		Terminated																Presumed refill

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Per Vena 12/17 - Forecast to recruit, interview and refill position by end of Q1 2025 - UPDATE per Chris 3/25, push to June 1 start

		0		813		Natasha Rose (Terminated)		Natasha Rose (Terminated)		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES														2,136.69		6,143.00		6,143.00		6,143.01		6,142.98		6,143.00		6,142.98		- 0		283.60		- 0		1,888.75		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		6,545.35		47,712.36

				Class		Natasha Rose (Terminated)		AB C5247 AP		3192		HOLIDAY PAY														- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0										- 0		- 0

				Salary  Range		Natasha Rose (Terminated)		SR 25		3210		RTMNT														390.59		1,122.95		1,122.95		1,122.95		1,122.94		1,122.95		1,122.94		- 0		51.85		- 0		659.02		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,196.50		9,035.64		0.1828015628		0				0.1792										0.1792		0.1792

				Job Name		Natasha Rose (Terminated)		CS2		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT														102.57		294.87		294.87		294.87		294.87		294.87		294.87		- 0		13.62		- 0		173.06		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		314.18		2,372.65		0.048		0				0.048										0.048		0.048

				Salary		Natasha Rose (Terminated)		Step 9 - 6,659		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA														- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0016949409		ERROR:#DIV/0!				0.0016949409										0.0016949409		0.0016949409

				BSD		Natasha Rose (Terminated)		8/2/23		3221		SOC SECR														157.00		464.18		464.18		464.17		464.19		464.18		464.18		0.14		20.91		(0.79)		144.49		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		500.72		3,607.55		0.0765		0				0.0765										0.0765		0.0765

				PERS Plan		Natasha Rose (Terminated)		OPSRP		3241		WBF														0.60		1.52		1.59		1.58		1.13		1.65		0.82		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.02		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.91		10.82		1.91						1.91										1.91		1.91

						Natasha Rose (Terminated)				3263		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS														- 0		1,542.78		1,542.78		1,542.78		1,542.78		1,542.78		1,542.78		1,542.78		1,542.78		1,542.78		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,500.34		15,385.36						0.229223

						Natasha Rose (Terminated)				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON														8.21		24.27		24.27		24.27		24.27		24.27		24.27		0.01		1.09		(0.04)		7.56		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		26.18		188.63

						Natasha Rose (Terminated)				3291		ERB ASSMT														- 0		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.19		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.19		17.52		2.40						2.40										2.40		2.40

										Total		Total														2,795.66		9,595.76		9,595.83		9,595.82		9,595.35		9,595.89		9,595.03		1,542.93		1,913.85		1,541.95		2,875.09		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		10,087.37		78,330.53

																																		TRUE		FALSE		FALSE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE										- 0

																																		Step Incr		Step Incr		Step Incr																				Step Incr

		11011		894		Lewis Topinka		Lewis Topinka		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES		6,344.98		7,845.01		6,344.98		6,345.02		6,345.02		6,757.00		6,756.99		6,757.00		6,757.00		6,756.99		6,946.36		7,092.00		8,728.81		7,092.01		7,091.99		7,092.00		7,091.99		7,092.01		7,556.98		7,557.00		7,557.00		7,557.00		7,931.83		7,931.83		171,328.79

						Lewis Topinka				3171		OT																												276.21		(276.21)		- 0		245.52		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		245.52

				Class		Lewis Topinka		AB C5247 AP		3210		RTMNT		1,159.87		1,434.07		1,159.87		1,159.87		1,159.87		1,235.18		1,235.18		1,235.18		1,235.18		1,235.18		1,269.80		1,296.42		1,296.42		1,346.92		1,245.92		1,296.42		1,341.30		1,296.42		1,381.42		1,381.42		1,381.42		1,381.42		1,449.94		1,449.94		31,064.63		0.1828000592		0.18280		0.1792												0.1792		0.1792

				Salary  Range		Lewis Topinka		SR 25		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT		355.32		439.33		355.32		355.33		304.57		324.34		324.34		324.34		324.34		324.34		333.43		340.42		340.42		353.68		327.16		340.42		352.21		340.42		362.74		362.74		362.74		362.74		380.73		380.73		8,372.16		0.048		0.05600		0.048												0.048		0.048

				Job Name		Lewis Topinka		CS2		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0016935102		- 0		0.0016935102												0.0016935102		0.0016935102

				Salary		Lewis Topinka		Step 8 - 6,345		3221		SOC SECR		484.06		598.82		484.06		484.06		484.08		516.87		516.86		516.86		516.87		516.87		531.34		542.50		667.71		563.62		521.37		542.48		561.28		542.43		578.00		578.00		578.11		578.11		606.78		606.78		13,117.93		0.0765		0.07633		0.0765												0.0765		0.0765

				BSD		Lewis Topinka		5/15/24		3241		WBF		1.77		1.83		1.68		1.87		1.42		1.66		1.43		1.49		1.49		1.64		1.35		1.73		1.41		1.38		1.57		1.61		1.49		1.57		1.33		1.57		1.91		1.91		1.91		1.91		38.93		1.91				1.91												1.91		1.91

				PERS Plan		Lewis Topinka		OPSRP		3263		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		1,477.05		1,477.05		1,477.05		1,477.05		1,477.05		1,548.86		1,548.86		1,548.86		1,548.86		1,548.86		1,548.86		1,548.86		1,548.86		1,548.86		1,548.86		1,548.86		1,548.86		1,631.75		1,631.75		1,631.75		1,631.75		1,631.75		1,631.75		1,631.75		37,393.82

						Lewis Topinka				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON		25.31		31.31		25.31		25.31		25.31		27.03		27.02		27.03		27.03		27.02		27.78		28.37		34.91		29.47		27.26		28.37		29.34		28.36		30.22		30.23		30.23		30.23		31.73		31.73		685.90

						Lewis Topinka				3291		ERB ASSMT		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		52.56		2.40																2.40		2.40

										Total		Total		9,850.55		11,829.61		9,850.46		9,850.70		9,799.51		10,413.13		10,412.87		10,412.95		10,412.96		10,413.09		10,661.11		10,852.49		12,620.73		11,214.34		10,490.11		10,852.35		11,174.18		10,935.15		11,544.63		11,544.90		11,545.35		11,545.35		12,036.86		12,036.86		262,300.24

																																		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE										- 0

																																																				Retired

		22502		705		Tami Rhein		Tami Rhein		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES		5,500.99		7,001.01		5,500.99		5,501.01		5,501.01		5,859.00		5,858.98		5,859.00		5,859.00		5,859.00		5,960.41		5,859.00		5,858.98		5,859.00		5,859.00		5,858.99		5,859.00		5,859.00		6,242.99		10,300.80		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		121,817.16

						Tami Rhein				3171		OT																																126.75		- 0		- 0		- 0		31.52		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		158.27

				Class		Tami Rhein		AB C0324 AP		3210		RTMNT		1,005.59		1,279.79		1,005.59		1,005.59		1,005.59		1,071.03		1,071.03		1,071.03		1,071.03		1,103.48		1,089.57		1,071.03		1,082.73		1,071.03		1,071.03		1,094.20		1,071.03		1,071.03		1,141.22		1,127.29		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		21,579.91		0.1828008193		0.18280		0.1792												0.1792		0.1792

				Salary  Range		Tami Rhein		SR 20		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT		308.06		392.06		308.06		308.06		264.05		281.24		281.24		281.24		281.24		289.76		286.10		281.24		284.31		281.24		281.24		287.32		281.24		281.24		299.67		296.01		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		5,854.62		0.048		0.05600		0.048												0.048		0.048

				Job Name		Tami Rhein		PSR4		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0016935102		- 0		0.0016935102												0.0016935102		0.0016935102

				Salary		Tami Rhein		Step 10 - 5,501		3221		SOC SECR		391.12		505.86		391.12		391.12		391.11		411.53		413.87		413.85		413.87		427.43		421.62		413.86		418.75		413.87		413.85		423.56		413.86		435.85		465.22		778.07		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		8,749.39		0.0765		0.07226		0.0765												0.0765		0.0765

				BSD		Tami Rhein		4/1/22		3241		WBF		1.36		1.62		1.49		0.86		2.32		1.44		1.41		1.07		1.57		1.73		1.73		1.31		1.65		1.21		1.37		1.34		1.65		0.99		1.37		1.10		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		28.59		1.91				1.91												1.91		1.91

				PERS Plan		Tami Rhein		OPSRP		3263		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		1,794.34		1,794.34		1,794.34		1,794.34		1,794.34		1,993.08		1,993.08		1,993.08		1,993.08		1,993.08		1,993.08		1,993.08		1,993.08		1,993.08		1,993.08		1,993.08		1,993.08		2,072.86		2,072.86		2,072.86		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		39,107.24

						Tami Rhein				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON		20.45		26.45		20.45		20.45		20.45		21.52		21.64		21.64		21.64		22.35		22.04		21.64		21.90		21.64		21.64		22.15		21.64		22.79		24.33		40.68		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		457.49

						Tami Rhein				3291		ERB ASSMT		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		43.80		2.40				2.40												2.40		2.40

										Total		Total		9,024.10		11,003.32		9,024.23		9,023.62		8,981.06		9,641.03		9,643.44		9,643.10		9,643.62		9,699.02		9,776.74		9,643.35		9,663.59		9,643.26		9,643.40		9,809.58		9,643.69		9,745.95		10,249.85		14,650.52		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		197,796.47

																																		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE										- 0

																																																				Step 10 Hire 2/17/2025		First Full Month

		0		705		Kellie Mingus		Kellie Mingus		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2,809.35		6,243.00		6,243.00		6,243.00		6,243.00		27,781.35

						Kellie Mingus				3171		OT		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				Class		Kellie Mingus		AB C0324 AP		3210		RTMNT		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		513.55		1,141.23		1,141.23		1,141.23		1,141.23		5,078.45		0.1828008193		- 0		0.1792												0.1792		0.1792

				Salary  Range		Kellie Mingus		SR 20		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		134.85		299.66		299.66		299.66		299.66		1,333.51		0.048		- 0		0.048												0.048		0.048

				Job Name		Kellie Mingus		AS2		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0016935102		- 0		0.0016935102												0.0016935102		0.0016935102

				Salary		Kellie Mingus		Step 10 - 6,243		3221		SOC SECR		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		214.92		477.59		477.59		477.59		477.59		2,125.28		0.0765		- 0		0.0765												0.0765		0.0765

				BSD		Kellie Mingus		2/17/25		3241		WBF		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.78		1.91		1.91		1.91		1.91		8.42		1.91				1.91												1.91		1.91

				PERS Plan		Kellie Mingus		OPSRP		3263		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

						Kellie Mingus				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		11.24		24.97		24.97		24.97		24.97		111.13

						Kellie Mingus				3291		ERB ASSMT		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		8.76		2.40				2.40												2.40		2.40

										Total		Total		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3,684.69		8,190.55		8,190.55		8,190.55		8,190.55		36,446.89

																																		TRUE		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		TRUE										- 0

																								Step Incr		Step Incr

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
Step 10 correction :
processed a step increase for Leslie effective 01/01/24. The increase moved her to Step 10 with a monthly rate of 10, 350.00 (GROSS). This will create corrections for the 01/31/2024 and 02/29/24 pay periods. 

		22502		758		Leslie Culpepper		Leslie Culpepper		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES		9,264.01		10,764.00		9,264.01		9,264.00		9,264.00		9,866.00

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
Step Increase 12/01.2024  9866		9,866.00		9,866.00		11,318.00

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
Step 10 with a monthly rate of 10, 350.00 (GROSS). This will create corrections for the 01/31/2024 and 02/29/24 pay periods. 		10,350.00

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
Step 10 with a monthly rate of 10, 350.00 (GROSS). This will create corrections for the 01/31/2024 and 02/29/24 pay periods. 		10,350.00

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
Step 10 with a monthly rate of 10, 350.00 (GROSS). This will create corrections for the 01/31/2024 and 02/29/24 pay periods. 		10,350.00		10,350.00		10,350.00		10,350.00		10,350.00		10,350.00		10,350.00		11,028.00		11,028.00		11,028.00		11,028.00		11,028.00		11,028.00		248,054.02

				Class		Leslie Culpepper		MMS X7665 AP		3210		RTMNT		1,693.46		1,967.66		1,693.47		1,693.46		1,693.46		1,803.51		1,803.51		1,803.51		2,068.92		1,891.98		1,891.98		1,891.98		1,891.98		1,891.98		1,891.98		1,891.98		1,891.98		1,891.98		2,015.92		2,015.92		2,015.92		2,015.92		2,015.92		2,015.92		45,344.32		0.1828005271		0.18280		0.1792												0.1792		0.1792

				Salary  Range		Leslie Culpepper		SR 31X		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT		518.79		602.79		518.79		518.79		444.68		473.57		473.57		473.57		543.26		496.80		496.80		496.80		496.80		496.80		496.80		496.80		496.80		496.80		529.35		529.35		529.34		529.34		529.34		529.34		12,215.09		0.048		0.05600														0.048		0.048

				Job Name		Leslie Culpepper		Com Mgr 1		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0016935102		- 0														0.0016935102		0.0016935102

				Salary		Leslie Culpepper		Step 9 - 9,264. Step 10-10350, 1/1/2024		3221		SOC SECR		702.65		817.42		702.65		702.65		702.66		747.28		747.27		747.28		858.36		784.30		784.30		784.30		784.31		784.30		784.31		784.30		784.31		784.22		836.11		836.10		843.64		843.64		843.64		843.64		18,833.65		0.0765		0.07594														0.0765		0.0765

				BSD		Leslie Culpepper		1/1/23		3241		WBF		1.78		1.69		0.86		1.82		1.53		1.72		1.24		1.61		1.65		1.63		1.51		1.00		1.60		1.50		1.56		1.66		1.49		1.23		1.53		0.58		1.91		1.91		1.91		1.91		36.83		1.91																1.91		1.91

				PERS Plan		Leslie Culpepper		OPSRP		3263		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		2,308.07		2,308.07		2,308.07		2,308.07		2,308.07		2,426.37		2,426.37		2,426.37		2,426.37		2,426.37		2,426.37		2,426.37		2,426.37		2,426.37		2,426.37		2,426.37		2,426.37		2,521.14		2,521.14		2,521.14		2,521.14		2,521.14		2,521.14		2,521.14		58,304.77

						Leslie Culpepper				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON		36.74		42.74		36.74		36.74		36.74		39.07		39.08		39.07		44.88		41.01		41.01		41.01		41.01		41.01		41.01		41.01		41.01		41.01		43.71		43.72		44.11		44.11		44.11		44.11		984.77

						Leslie Culpepper				3291		ERB ASSMT		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		52.56		2.40																2.40		2.40

										Total		Total		14,527.69		16,506.56		14,526.78		14,527.72		14,453.33		15,359.71		15,359.23		15,359.60		17,263.63		15,994.28		15,994.16		15,993.65		15,994.26		15,994.15		15,994.22		15,994.31		15,994.15		16,088.57		16,977.95		16,977.00		16,986.26		16,986.26		16,986.26		16,986.26		383,826.00

																																		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE										- 0

																																																										No Step, Maxed

		22004		809		Donald Myron		Donald Myron		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES		6,344.98		7,845.01		6,344.98		6,345.02		6,202.24		6,757.00		6,756.99		6,757.00		6,757.00		6,756.99		6,756.99		6,757.00		6,756.99		6,756.99		6,757.00		6,756.99		6,757.00		6,756.99		7,200.01		7,200.00		7,200.00		7,200.00		7,200.00		7,200.00		164,123.17

				Class		Donald Myron		AB C0860 AP		3210		RTMNT		1,161.51		1,433.94		1,159.87		1,159.87		1,133.77		1,235.18		1,235.18		1,235.18		1,235.18		1,235.18		1,235.18		1,235.18		1,235.18		1,235.18		1,235.18		1,235.18		1,235.18		1,235.18		1,316.17		1,316.16		1,316.16		1,316.16		1,316.16		1,316.16		30,003.27		0.1828000592		0.1827837058		0.1792												0.1792		0.1792

				Salary  Range		Donald Myron		SR 23		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT		355.83		439.29		355.32		355.33		297.71		324.34		324.34		324.34		324.34		324.34		324.34		324.34		324.34		324.34		324.34		324.34		324.34		324.34		345.61		345.60		345.60		345.60		345.60		345.60		8,093.51		0.048		0.0559961045														0.048		0.048

				Job Name		Donald Myron		PA1		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0016935102		0														0.0016935102		0.0016935102

				Salary		Donald Myron		Step 10 - 6,345		3221		SOC SECR		482.74		596.74		482.06		482.05		471.14		511.45		512.71		512.71		512.71		512.70		512.71		512.71		512.71		512.71		512.70		512.71		512.71		512.67		546.57		546.56		550.80		550.80		550.80		550.80		12,474.97		0.0765		0.0760661873														0.0765		0.0765

				BSD		Donald Myron		5/14/21		3241		WBF		1.29		1.58		1.69		1.70		1.12		1.71		1.73		1.43		1.73		1.73		1.73		1.45		1.65		1.27		1.48		1.21		1.63		1.53		1.65		1.47		1.91		1.91		1.91		1.91		38.42		1.91																1.91		1.91

				PERS Plan		Donald Myron		OPSRP		3263		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		867.11		867.11		867.11		867.11		867.11		908.12		908.12		908.12		908.12		908.12		908.12		908.12		908.12		908.12		908.12		908.12		908.12		954.57		954.57		954.57		954.57		954.57		954.57		954.57		21,914.98

						Donald Myron				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON		25.24		31.20		25.21		25.21		24.63		26.74		26.81		26.81		26.81		26.81		26.80		26.81		26.81		26.80		26.81		26.81		26.80		26.81		28.57		28.58		28.80		28.80		28.80		28.80		652.27

						Donald Myron				3291		ERB ASSMT		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		52.56		2.40																2.40		2.40

										Total		Total		9,240.89		11,217.06		9,238.43		9,238.48		8,999.91		9,766.73		9,768.07		9,767.78		9,768.08		9,768.06		9,768.06		9,767.80		9,767.99		9,767.60		9,767.82		9,767.55		9,767.97		9,814.28		10,395.34		10,395.13		10,400.03		10,400.03		10,400.03		10,400.03		237,353.15

																																		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE										- 0

																																																										No Step, Maxed

		22502		891		Torivio Garcia		Torivio Garcia		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES		7,672.98		9,172.98		7,672.98		7,673.02		9,532.62		8,171.98		8,171.99		8,171.98		8,171.98		8,171.99		8,171.99		8,172.00		8,171.99		8,171.99		8,171.98		10,152.40		8,171.98		8,171.99		8,706.98		8,707.00		12,422.88

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Per Heather 3/27 a cash-out of $3,715.88 occurs in April 1 payroll effective March.		8,707.00		8,707.00		8,707.00		205,898.68				5% bilingual

						Torivio Garcia				3171		OVERTIME																						148.54		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		37.13		- 0		118.70		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		304.37

				Class		Torivio Garcia		AB C0861 AP		3194		O/CLASS, LEADWK		383.66		383.62		383.66		383.60		383.60		408.61		408.58		408.63		408.61		408.55		408.58		408.56		408.58		408.55		408.61		408.59		408.61		408.59		435.35		435.32		435.32		435.32		435.32		435.32		9,841.74		0.05		0.04182														0.05		0.05

				Salary  Range		Torivio Garcia		SR 27		3210		RTMNT		1,472.76		1,746.95		1,472.76		1,472.76		1,472.76		1,568.54		1,568.53		1,568.54		1,568.54		1,568.53		1,595.69		1,568.53		1,568.53		1,568.53		1,568.54		1,568.54		1,575.32		1,568.54		1,692.92		1,671.22		2,270.91		1,591.64		1,591.64		1,591.64		38,472.87		0.1828005		0.1828004		0.1792												0.1792		0.1792

				Job Name		Torivio Garcia		PA2		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT		451.18		535.17		451.18		451.18		386.72		411.87		411.87		411.87		411.87		411.87		419.00		411.87		411.87		411.87		411.87		411.87		413.66		411.87		444.53		438.84		596.30		417.94		417.94		417.94		10,372.14		0.048		0.0560000														0.048		0.048

				Salary		Torivio Garcia		Step 10 - 6,345		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0016948708		- 0														0.0016948708		0.0016948708

				BSD		Torivio Garcia		5/14/21		3221		SOC SECR		596.05		710.79		596.06		596.05		738.31		639.95		639.93		639.95		639.95		639.93		651.31		639.94		639.94		639.95		639.94		791.44		642.78		655.18		707.24		698.16		950.35		666.09		666.09		666.09		16,091.46		0.0765		0.0743769														0.0765		0.0765

				PERS Plan		Torivio Garcia		OPSRP		3241		WBF		1.29		1.47		1.82		1.82		1.91		1.73		1.73		1.50		1.65		1.73		1.73		1.65		1.73		1.52		1.01		1.73		1.57		1.46		0.13		1.73		1.91		1.91		1.91		1.91		38.55		1.91																1.91		1.91

						Torivio Garcia				3263		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		1,479.70		1,479.70		1,479.70		1,479.70		1,479.70		1,551.51		1,551.51		1,551.51		1,551.51		1,551.51		1,551.51		1,551.51		1,551.51		1,551.51		1,551.51		1,551.51		1,551.51		1,631.75		1,631.75		1,631.75		1,631.75		1,631.75		1,631.75		1,631.75		37,438.87

						Torivio Garcia				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON		31.17		37.16		31.17		31.17		38.60		33.46		33.46		33.46		33.46		33.46		34.06		33.46		33.46		33.46		33.46		41.38		33.61		34.26		36.98		36.50		49.69		34.83		34.83		34.83		841.38

						Torivio Garcia				3291		ERB ASSMT		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		52.56		2.40																2.40		2.40

										Total		Total		12,090.98		14,070.03		12,091.52		12,091.49		14,036.41		12,789.84		12,789.79		12,789.63		12,789.76		12,789.76		12,984.60		12,789.71		12,789.80		12,789.57		12,789.11		14,929.65		12,838.36		12,885.83		13,776.77		13,622.71		18,361.30		13,488.66		13,488.66		13,488.66		319,352.61

																																		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE										- 0



		11003		739		Maggie Dennett		Maggie Dennett		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES		6,977.00		8,477.00		6,977.00		6,976.99		6,976.99		7,430.98		7,430.98		7,430.98		7,430.98		7,431.02		7,430.98		7,431.00		7,430.98		7,431.02		7,430.98		7,430.99		7,430.98		7,431.02		7,917.98		7,918.00		7,918.00		7,918.00		7,918.00		7,918.00		180,495.85

				Class		Maggie Dennett		AB C5247 AP		3194		O/CLASS, LEADWK		348.84		348.81		348.84		348.84		348.84		371.52		371.55		371.55		371.52		371.50		371.55		371.52		371.55		371.50		371.52		371.53		371.56		371.54		395.88		395.88		395.88		395.88		395.88		395.88		8,949.36		0.05		0.04														0.05		0.05

				Salary  Range		Maggie Dennett		SR 25		3210		RTMNT		1,339.17		1,613.36		1,339.17		1,339.17		1,339.17		1,426.30		1,426.31		1,426.31		1,426.30		1,426.31		1,426.31		1,426.31		1,426.31		1,426.31		1,426.30		1,426.31		1,426.31		1,426.31		1,519.78		1,519.78		1,519.79		1,519.79		1,519.79		1,519.79		34,630.76		0.1919410		0.1828002		0.1792		0.182801										0.1792		0.1792

				Job Name		Maggie Dennett		CS2		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT		410.25		494.25		410.25		410.25		351.64		374.52		374.53		374.53		374.52		374.53		374.53		374.53		374.53		374.53		374.52		374.53		374.53		374.53		399.07		399.07		380.06		380.06		380.06		380.06		9,263.90		0.048		0.0560005														0.048		0.048

				Salary		Maggie Dennett		Step 10 - 6,977		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0016943645		- 0														0.0016943645		0.0016943645

				BSD		Maggie Dennett		7/1/20		3221		SOC SECR		558.26		673.00		558.26		558.26		558.25		594.66		594.66		594.66		594.66		594.67		594.66		594.65		594.67		594.66		594.67		594.65		594.66		594.59		633.72		633.70		605.73		605.73		605.73		605.73		14,326.88		0.0765		0.0762536														0.0765		0.0765

				PERS Plan		Maggie Dennett		OPSRP		3241		WBF		1.35		1.64		1.44		1.76		1.32		1.40		1.49		1.50		1.48		1.67		1.26		1.64		1.27		1.45		0.99		1.33		1.63		0.98		1.41		1.60		1.91		1.91		1.91		1.91		36.25		1.91																1.91		1.91

						Maggie Dennett				3263		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		1,737.39		1,737.39		1,737.39		1,737.39		1,737.39		1,821.87		1,821.87		1,821.87		1,821.87		1,821.87		1,821.87		1,821.87		1,821.87		1,821.87		1,821.87		1,821.87		1,821.87		1,919.41		1,919.41		1,919.41		1,919.41		1,919.41		1,919.41		1,919.41		43,985.26

						Maggie Dennett				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON		29.19		35.19		29.19		29.19		29.19		31.09		31.10		31.09		31.09		31.10		31.09		31.09		31.10		31.09		31.09		31.10		31.09		31.09		33.13		33.14		31.67		31.67		31.67		31.67		749.12

						Maggie Dennett				3291		ERB ASSMT		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		52.56		2.40																2.40		2.40

										Total		Total		11,403.64		13,382.83		11,403.73		11,404.04		11,344.98		12,054.53		12,054.68		12,054.68		12,054.61		12,054.86		12,054.44		12,054.80		12,054.47		12,054.62		12,054.13		12,054.50		12,054.82		12,151.66		12,822.57		12,822.77		12,774.64		12,774.64		12,774.64		12,774.64		292,489.93

																																		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE										- 0



		11003		740		Tim Brooks		Tim Brooks		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES		- 0		6,960.26		6,977.00		6,976.99		6,976.99		7,430.98		7,430.98		7,430.98		2,123.13		7,431.02		7,045.06		7,431.00		7,430.98		7,431.02		7,430.98		7,430.99		7,430.98		7,431.02		7,917.98		7,918.00		7,918.00		7,918.00		7,918.00		7,918.00		166,308.34

				Class		Tim Brooks		AB C5247 AP		3210		RTMNT		- 0		1,515.95		1,519.60		1,519.59		1,519.59		1,618.47		1,618.47		1,618.47		462.42		1,618.48		1,534.42		1,618.48		1,618.47		1,618.48		1,618.47		1,618.47		1,618.47		1,618.48		1,724.54		1,724.55		1,724.54		1,724.54		1,724.54		1,724.54		36,222.04		0.217800344		0.2178007718		0.1792												0.1792		0.1792

				Salary  Range		Tim Brooks		SR 25		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT		- 0		389.78		390.72		390.72		334.90		356.69		356.69		356.69		101.92		356.69		338.17		356.69		356.69		356.69		356.69		356.69		356.69		356.69		380.07		380.07		380.06		380.06		380.06		380.06		8,150.20		0.048		0.0560007816														0.048		0.048

				Job Name		Tim Brooks		CS2		3215		RTMNT - RHIA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		13.41		13.41		13.41		13.41		53.64		0.0016935102		0														0.0016935102		0.0016935102

				Salary		Tim Brooks		Step 10 - 6,977		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		30.88		30.88		30.88		30.88		123.52		0.0039		0														0.0039		0.0039

				BSD		Tim Brooks		5/1/21		3221		SOC SECR		- 0		530.58		533.20		533.19		533.21		567.57		567.57		567.57		158.83		570.26		538.04		567.57		567.57		567.58		567.57		567.56		567.57		567.49		604.75		604.76		605.73		605.73		605.73		605.73		12,705.35		0.0765		0.076229911														0.0765		0.0765

				PERS Plan		Tim Brooks		Tier 2		3241		WBF		- 0		1.49		1.38		1.32		1.44		1.82		1.57		1.44		0.50		1.01		1.01		1.69		1.36		1.54		1.45		1.51		1.05		1.34		1.38		1.71		1.91		1.91		1.91		1.91		33.65		1.91																1.91		1.91

						Tim Brooks				3263		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		1,764.41		1,729.11		1,746.76		1,746.76		1,746.76		1,831.47		1,831.47		1,831.47		1,831.47		1,831.47		1,831.47		1,831.47		1,831.47		1,831.47		1,831.47		1,831.47		1,831.47		1,929.51		1,929.51		1,929.51		1,929.51		1,929.51		1,929.51		1,929.51		44,218.01

						Tim Brooks				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON		- 0		27.74		27.88		27.88		27.88		29.68		29.67		29.68		8.31		29.81		28.14		29.68		29.67		29.68		29.68		29.67		29.68		29.67		31.62		31.62		31.67		31.67		31.67		31.67		664.33

						Tim Brooks				3291		ERB ASSMT		- 0		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		50.37		2.40																2.40		2.40

										Total		Total		1,764.41		11,157.10		11,198.73		11,198.64		11,142.96		11,838.87		11,838.61		11,838.49		4,688.77		11,840.93		11,318.50		11,838.77		11,838.40		11,838.65		11,838.50		11,838.55		11,838.10		11,936.39		12,592.04		12,592.41		12,637.91		12,637.91		12,637.91		12,637.91		268,529.44

																																		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE										- 0



		11003		800		Shawn Walker		Shawn Walker		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES		6,977.00		8,477.00		6,977.00		6,976.99		6,976.99		7,430.98		7,430.98		7,430.98		7,430.98		7,431.02		7,430.98		7,431.00		7,430.98		7,431.02		7,430.98		7,430.99		7,430.98		7,431.02		7,917.98		7,918.00		7,918.00		7,918.00		7,918.00		7,918.00		180,495.85

						Shawn Walker				3171		OVERTIME																																				514.56		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				Class		Shawn Walker		AB C5247 AP		3194		O/CLASS, LEADWK		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				Salary  Range		Shawn Walker		SR 25		3210		RTMNT		1,275.40		1,549.60		1,275.40		1,275.40		1,275.40		1,358.39		1,358.39		1,358.39		1,358.39		1,358.40		1,358.39		1,358.39		1,358.39		1,358.40		1,358.39		1,358.39		1,358.39		1,452.46		1,447.41		1,447.42		1,447.42		1,447.42		1,447.42		1,447.42		33,088.86		0.18280		0.18280		0.1792												0.1792		0.1792

				Job Name		Shawn Walker		CS2		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT		390.72		474.72		390.72		390.72		334.90		356.69		356.69		356.69		356.69		356.69		356.69		356.69		356.69		356.69		356.69		356.69		356.69		381.39		380.07		380.07		380.06		380.06		380.06		380.06		8,923.85		0.048		0.05600														0.048		0.048

				Salary		Shawn Walker		Step 10 - 6,977		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0016938708		- 0														0.0016938708		0.0016938708

				BSD		Shawn Walker		2/1/22		3221		SOC SECR		523.26		638.01		523.26		523.26		523.26		557.70		557.69		557.70		557.69		557.71		557.68		557.70		557.70		557.69		557.70		557.70		557.70		596.60		594.50		594.50		605.73		605.73		605.73		605.73		13,631.92		0.0765		0.07526														0.0765		0.0765

				PERS Plan		Shawn Walker		OPSRP		3241		WBF		1.47		1.91		1.72		1.79		1.55		1.47		1.45		1.49		1.65		1.57		1.41		1.49		1.17		1.65		1.57		1.61		1.57		1.57		1.41		1.65		1.91		1.91		1.91		1.91		38.81		1.91																1.91		1.91

						Shawn Walker				3263		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		2,565.74		2,565.74		2,565.74		2,565.74		2,565.74		2,639.98		2,639.98		2,639.98		2,639.98		2,639.98		2,639.98		2,639.98		2,639.98		2,639.98		2,639.98		2,639.98		2,639.98		2,755.21		2,755.21		2,755.21		2,755.21		2,755.21		2,755.21		2,755.21		63,794.93

						Shawn Walker				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON		27.36		33.36		27.36		27.36		27.36		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		31.20		31.08		31.08		31.67		31.67		31.67		31.67		712.77

						Shawn Walker				3291		ERB ASSMT		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		52.56		2.40																2.40		2.40

										Total		Total		11,763.14		13,742.53		11,763.39		11,763.45		11,707.39		12,376.56		12,376.53		12,376.58		12,376.73		12,376.72		12,376.48		12,376.60		12,376.26		12,376.78		12,376.66		12,376.71		12,376.66		13,166.20		13,129.85		13,130.12		13,142.19		13,142.19		13,142.19		13,142.19		300,739.54

																																		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE										514.56

																																		Step Incr		Step Incr		Step Incr

		11003		828		Marissa Alcazar		Marissa Alcazar		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES		6,658.97		8,159.01		6,658.97		6,659.00		6,659.01		7,091.99		7,092.01		7,092.00		7,091.99		7,092.01		7,298.35		7,431.00		7,430.98		7,431.02		9,146.18		7,430.99		7,430.98		7,431.02		7,917.98		7,918.00		7,918.00		7,918.00		7,918.00		7,918.00		178,793.46

				Class		Marissa Alcazar		AB C5247 AP		3210		RTMNT		1,217.26		1,491.47		1,217.26		1,217.27		1,217.27		1,296.42		1,296.42		1,296.42		1,296.42		1,296.42		1,334.14		1,358.39		1,358.39		1,358.40		1,358.39		1,358.39		1,358.39		1,358.40		1,447.41		1,447.42		1,447.41		1,447.41		1,447.41		1,447.41		32,370.00		0.18280		0.18280		0.1792												0.1792		0.1792

				Salary  Range		Marissa Alcazar		SR 25		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT		372.91		456.91		372.91		372.91		319.64		340.42		340.42		340.42		340.42		340.42		350.33		356.69		356.69		356.69		356.69		356.69		356.69		356.69		380.07		380.07		380.06		380.06		380.06		380.06		8,724.94		0.048		0.05600														0.048		0.048

				Job Name		Marissa Alcazar		CS2		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0016935102		- 0														0.0016935102		0.0016935102

				Salary		Marissa Alcazar		Step 9 - 6,659		3221		SOC SECR		494.08		608.83		494.07		494.07		494.08		527.15		527.14		527.15		527.15		527.14		542.94		553.09		553.08		553.08		684.29		553.08		553.08		553.02		590.27		590.27		605.73		605.73		605.73		605.73		13,369.97		0.0765		0.07462														0.0765		0.0765

				BSD		Marissa Alcazar		5/14/24		3241		WBF		1.79		1.72		1.65		1.79		1.41		1.64		1.49		1.46		1.65		1.73		1.62		1.49		1.51		1.73		1.55		1.66		1.23		1.43		1.48		1.39		1.91		1.91		1.91		1.91		39.06		1.91																1.91		1.91

				PERS Plan		Marissa Alcazar		OPSRP		3263		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		1,781.71		1,781.71		1,781.71		1,781.71		1,781.71		1,851.50		1,851.50		1,851.50		1,851.50		1,851.50		1,851.50		1,851.50		1,851.50		1,851.50		1,851.50		1,851.50		1,851.50		1,932.16		1,932.16		1,932.16		1,932.16		1,932.16		1,932.16		1,932.16		44,651.67

						Marissa Alcazar				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON		25.83		31.84		25.83		25.83		25.84		27.56		27.57		27.56		27.56		27.57		28.39		28.92		28.92		28.92		35.78		28.92		28.92		28.92		30.86		30.86		31.67		31.67		31.67		31.67		699.09

						Marissa Alcazar				3291		ERB ASSMT		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		52.56		2.40																2.40		2.40

										Total		Total		10,554.74		12,533.68		10,554.59		10,554.77		10,501.15		11,138.87		11,138.74		11,138.70		11,138.88		11,138.98		11,409.46		11,583.27		11,583.26		11,583.53		13,436.57		11,583.42		11,582.98		11,663.83		12,302.42		12,302.36		12,319.14		12,319.14		12,319.14		12,319.14		278,700.74

																																		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE										- 0



		11003		833		Vena Swanson		Vena Swanson		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES		9,718.00		11,218.00		9,718.00		9,718.00		9,718.00		10,350.00		10,350.00		10,350.00		492.86		6,619.65		11,544.40		10,350.00		10,350.00		10,350.00		10,350.00		10,350.00		10,350.00		10,350.00		11,028.00		11,028.00		11,028.00		11,028.00		11,028.00		11,028.00		238,414.91

				Class		Vena Swanson		MMS X7145 AP		3210		RTMNT		1,776.46		2,050.66		1,776.46		1,776.46		1,776.46		1,891.98		1,891.98		1,891.98		90.10		1,210.08		2,110.31		1,891.98		1,891.98		1,891.98		1,891.98		1,891.98		1,891.98		1,891.98		2,015.92		2,015.92		2,015.92		2,015.92		2,015.92		2,015.92		43,582.30		0.1828		0.1828008558		0.1792												0.1792		0.1792

				Salary  Range		Vena Swanson		SR 31X		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT		544.21		628.21		544.21		544.21		466.47		496.80		496.80		496.80		23.66		317.75		554.14		496.80		496.80		496.80		496.80		496.80		496.80		496.80		529.35		529.35		529.34		529.34		529.34		529.34		11,766.94		0.048		0.0560001783														0.048		0.048

				Job Name		Vena Swanson		Compl & Reg Mgr		3215		RTMNT - RHIA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		18.68		18.68		18.68		18.68		74.70		0.0016935102		0														0.0016935102		0.0016935102

				Salary		Vena Swanson		Step 10 - 9,718		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0027979556		0														0.0027979556		0.0027979556

				BSD		Vena Swanson		12/20/22		3221		SOC SECR		727.59		842.35		727.59		727.59		727.60		775.65		775.65		775.63		25.59		491.63		867.01		775.64		775.65		775.65		775.64		775.65		775.64		775.19		827.05		827.07		843.64		843.64		843.64		843.64		17,921.63		0.0765		0.0750891424														0.0765		0.0765

				PERS Plan		Vena Swanson		OPSRP		3241		WBF		1.60		1.29		1.91		1.82		1.46		1.00		1.55		0.81		- 0		0.43		1.53		1.65		1.72		1.49		1.65		1.69		1.33		1.33		1.41		1.65		1.91		1.91		1.91		1.91		34.96		1.91																1.91		1.91

						Vena Swanson				3263		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		2,565.74		2,565.74		2,565.74		2,565.74		2,565.74		2,639.98		2,639.98		2,639.98		2,639.98		2,639.98		2,639.98		2,639.98		2,639.98		2,639.98		2,639.98		2,639.98		2,639.98		2,755.21		2,755.21		2,755.21		2,755.21		2,755.21		2,755.21		2,755.21		63,794.93

						Vena Swanson				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON		38.04		44.05		38.04		38.04		38.05		40.56		40.55		40.56		1.34		25.70		45.34		40.56		40.55		40.56		40.56		40.55		40.56		40.53		43.25		43.24		44.11		44.11		44.11		44.11		937.08

						Vena Swanson				3291		ERB ASSMT		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		52.56		2.40																2.40		2.40

										Total		Total		15,373.83		17,352.49		15,374.14		15,374.05		15,295.97		16,198.16		16,198.70		16,197.95		3,275.72		11,307.41		17,764.90		16,198.80		16,198.87		16,198.65		16,198.80		16,198.84		16,198.48		16,313.23		17,202.38		17,202.63		17,239.00		17,239.00		17,239.00		17,239.00		376,580.01

																																		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE										- 0

																																												Step Increase

		22008		212		Ashlie Alexandre		Ashlie Alexandre		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES		5,500.99		7,001.01		5,500.99		5,541.15		5,768.01		6,391.15		5,173.05		- 0		- 0		- 0		3,205.05		6,143.00		6,142.98		6,143.01

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
return date Agust 12		6,143.00

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
return date Agust 12		6,194.47		6,438.98		6,439.00		6,860.99		6,861.00		6,861.00		6,861.00		6,861.00		6,861.00		128,891.83

						Ashlie Alexandre				3171		OVERTIME		71.42		- 0		- 0		47.62		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		119.04

				Class		Ashlie Alexandre		AB C0870 AP		3210		RTMNT		1,018.64		1,279.79		1,005.59		1,021.63		1,054.40		1,168.31		945.64		- 0		- 0		- 0		585.89		1,122.95		1,122.94		1,122.95		1,122.95		1,132.35		1,177.05		1,177.05		1,254.19		1,254.20		1,254.20		1,254.20		1,254.20		1,254.20		23,583.32		0.1828012				0.1792												0.1792		0.1792

				Salary  Range		Ashlie Alexandre		SR 23		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT		312.06		392.06		308.06		312.98		276.87		306.78		248.31		- 0		- 0		- 0		153.85		294.87		294.87		294.87		294.87		297.34		309.08		309.08		329.33		329.33		329.33		329.33		329.33		329.33		6,381.92		0.048																0.048		0.048

				Job Name		Ashlie Alexandre		OPA1		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0016935102																0.0016935102		0.0016935102

				Salary		Ashlie Alexandre		Step 7 - 5,501		3221		SOC SECR		421.59		530.89		416.13		422.86		441.91		489.55		395.04		- 0		- 0		4.14		245.32		470.08		470.07		470.08		470.08		474.00		492.68		492.60		524.89		524.89		524.87		524.87		524.87		524.87		9,856.27		0.0765																0.0765		0.0765

				BSD		Ashlie Alexandre		10/28/23		3241		WBF		1.63		1.72		1.79		1.80		1.32		1.69		1.12		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.13		- 0		1.50		1.17		1.27		1.20		1.73		1.22		1.53		1.91		1.91		1.91		1.91		28.46		1.91																1.91		1.91

				PERS Plan		Ashlie Alexandre		OPSRP		3263		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		874.19		874.19		874.19		874.19		874.19		916.52		916.52		2,213.23		1,572.74		1,525.55		1,557.01		1,557.01		1,557.01		1,557.01		1,557.01		1,557.01		1,620.02		1,706.74		1,706.74		1,706.74		1,706.74		1,706.74		1,706.74		1,706.74		34,424.77		34,424.77																- 0		22,165.02

						Ashlie Alexandre				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON		22.04		27.76		21.76		22.11		23.11		25.60		20.65		- 0		- 0		0.22		12.82		24.58		24.58		24.58		24.58		24.78		25.76		25.76		27.44		27.45		27.44		27.44		27.44		27.44		515.36

						Ashlie Alexandre				3291		ERB ASSMT		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		45.99		45.99																- 0		48.18

										Total		Total		8,224.75		10,109.61		8,130.70		8,246.53		8,442.00		9,301.79		7,702.52		2,213.23		1,572.74		1,529.91		5,762.13		9,614.81		9,614.64		9,616.19		9,615.85		9,683.41		10,066.96		10,154.15		10,706.99		10,707.33		10,707.68		10,707.68		10,707.68		10,707.68		203,846.95

																																		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE										- 0



		22008		214		Diana Colin Martinez		Diana Colin Martinez		3121		TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES		484.96		415.68		1,177.76		- 0		1,039.20		959.40		1,402.20		1,180.80		1,328.40		1,275.12		1,501.76		1,343.68		1,565.36		770.04		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		14,444.36

				Class		Diana Colin Martinez		AB C0104 AP		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES		268.46		1,694.85		412.74		55.94		342.07		281.92		726.20		419.01		1,149.25		1,236.31		1,437.94		1,227.49		1,294.34		2,515.09		3,347.07		3,298.96		3,143.87		3,389.89		3,612.01		3,344.25		3,344.25		3,344.25		3,344.25		3,344.25		46,574.66

						Diana Colin Martinez				3171		OVERTIME																						- 0		74.10		6.13		80.23		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		160.46

				Salary  Range		Diana Colin Martinez		SR 15		3210		RTMNT		137.73		385.81		290.75		10.23		252.50		226.92		389.08		292.45		457.98		475.35		537.38		483.56		523.88		615.19		611.85		603.05		574.70		619.68		660.28		611.34		611.34		611.34		611.34		611.34		11,205.08		0.1828040				0.1792												0.1792		0.1792

				Job Name		Diana Colin Martinez		OS2		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT		42.20		118.19		89.07		3.14		66.31		59.59		102.17		76.80		120.26		124.82		141.11		126.98		137.57		161.54		160.66		158.36		150.91		162.72		173.38		160.53		160.52		160.52		160.52		160.52		2,978.41		0.048																0.048		0.048

				Salary		Diana Colin Martinez		Step 1 - 3,002		3215		RTMNT - RHIA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.66		1.66		1.66		1.66		6.65		0.0004970673																0.0004970673		0.0004970673

				BSD		Diana Colin Martinez		5/19/22		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0027977788																0.0027977788		0.0027977788

				PERS Plan		Diana Colin Martinez		OPSRP		3221		SOC SECR		57.64		161.46		121.67		4.28		105.67		94.96		162.82		122.39		191.66		198.92		224.89		202.36		219.24		257.44		256.06		252.37		240.51		259.32		276.33		255.83		255.84		255.84		255.84		255.84		4,689.16		0.0765																0.0765		0.0765

						Diana Colin Martinez		1712.5		3241		WBF		0.31		0.26		0.75		- 0		0.66		0.57		0.76		0.64		0.72		0.64		0.76		0.68		0.68		0.95		1.12		1.12		1.24		1.25		1.14		1.25		1.91		1.91		1.91		1.91		23.14		1.91																1.91		1.91

						Diana Colin Martinez				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON		3.01		8.45		6.36		0.22		5.53		4.97		8.51		6.40		10.02		10.40		11.76		10.58		11.46		13.47		13.39		13.19		12.58		13.56		14.45		13.37		13.38		13.38		13.38		13.38		245.19

						Diana Colin Martinez				3291		ERB ASSMT		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		24.09		2.4																2.4		2.4

										Total		Total		994.31		2,784.70		2,099.10		73.81		1,811.94		1,628.33		2,791.74		2,098.49		3,258.29		3,321.56		3,855.60		3,469.43		3,758.66		4,416.14		4,392.34		4,329.24		4,126.00		4,448.61		4,739.78		4,388.76		4,391.09		4,391.09		4,391.09		4,391.09		80,351.19

																																		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE										- 0

																																												Leave payout in Oct		Vac in Oct, OT resumes

		22008		702		Angela Warkentin		Angela Warkentin		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES		5,500.99		7,001.01		5,900.95		5,834.31		6,100.95		5,859.00		5,858.98		5,859.00		6,125.25		5,859.00		5,592.73		5,859.00		5,858.98		5,859.00		5,859.00		7,278.99		5,859.00		5,859.00		6,242.99		6,243.00		6,243.00		6,243.00		6,243.00		6,243.00		145,383.13

				Class		Angela Warkentin		AB C0324 AP		3171		OVERTIME		1,349.46		1,873.50		824.70		750.00		2,149.64		1,900.44		1,197.90		1,197.90		1,357.62		1,357.89		2,156.22		1,198.14		1,197.90		1,677.31		1,357.62		878.49		1,437.56		1,437.76		1,779.56		1,531.72		1,531.72		1,531.72		1,531.72		1,531.72		34,738.21

				Salary  Range		Angela Warkentin		SR 20		3194		O/CLASS, LEADWK		275.05		275.03		275.05		275.05		275.04		292.94		292.93		292.96		292.94		292.92		292.93		292.92		292.93		292.92		292.94		292.92		292.94		292.92		312.16		312.12		312.12		312.12		312.12		312.12		7,056.09		0.05						0.05										0.05		0.05

				Job Name		Angela Warkentin		PSR4		3210		RTMNT		1,551.94		1,992.77		1,524.76		1,493.97		1,856.89		1,753.81		1,600.79		1,600.80		1,693.58		1,635.64		1,751.53		1,600.85		1,600.79		1,705.21		1,635.59		1,840.50		1,653.00		1,653.04		1,815.30		1,761.32		1,359.73		1,359.73		1,359.73		1,359.73		39,160.98		0.2178001		0.2738811		0.2732207		0.1792										0.1792		0.1792

				Salary		Angela Warkentin		Step 10 - 5,501		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT		399.03		512.38		392.04		384.13		412.76		386.52		352.80		352.80		373.24		360.48		386.00		352.81		352.80		375.81		360.46		405.62		364.30		364.31		400.07		388.17		375.92		375.92		375.92		375.92		9,180.22		0.048		0.0704202		0.0602151		0.048										0.048		0.048

				BSD		Angela Warkentin		4/1/21		3215		RTMNT - RHIA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.07		3.07		3.07		3.07		12.29		0.0004921062		- 0				0.0004921062										0.0004921062		0.0004921062

				PERS Plan		Angela Warkentin		Tier 2		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0027989682		- 0				0.0027989682										0.0027989682		0.0027989682

						Angela Warkentin				3221		SOC SECR		536.16		691.00		526.61		515.81		643.27		606.67		552.93		552.94		585.51		565.17		605.87		552.95		552.92		589.60		565.15		637.13		571.25		571.12		628.12		609.15		561.12		561.12		561.12		561.12		13,903.82		0.0898803		0.0949692		0.0943745		0.0765										0.0765		0.0765

						Angela Warkentin				3241		WBF		1.73		1.64		1.73		1.64		1.47		1.82		1.55		1.17		1.70		1.49		1.49		1.57		1.41		1.57		1.55		1.14		1.73		1.65		1.65		1.65		1.91		1.91		1.91		1.91		38.99		1.91						1.91										1.91		1.91

						Angela Warkentin				3263		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		889.82		889.82		889.82		889.82		889.82		987.91		987.91		987.91		987.91		987.91		987.91		987.91		987.91		987.91		987.91		987.91		987.91		1,026.66		1,026.66		1,026.66		1,026.66		1,026.66		1,026.66		1,026.66		23,490.64

						Angela Warkentin				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON		28.03		36.13		27.54		26.97		33.64		31.72		28.91		28.91		30.62		29.55		31.68		28.91		28.91		30.83		29.55		33.31		29.87		29.86		32.85		31.85		24.97		24.97		24.97		24.97		709.53

						Angela Warkentin				3291		ERB ASSMT		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		52.56		2.40																2.40		2.40

										Total		Total		10,534.40		13,275.47		10,365.39		10,173.89		12,365.67		11,823.02		10,876.89		10,876.58		11,450.56		11,092.24		11,808.55		10,877.25		10,876.74		11,522.35		11,091.96		12,358.20		11,199.75		11,238.51		12,241.55		11,907.83		11,442.42		11,442.42		11,442.42		11,442.42		273,726.46

																																		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE										- 0



		0		714		Nancy McIntyre (Terminated)		Nancy McIntyre (Terminated)

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Per Chris's email 9/9/24:
Nancy McIntyre 10/1 – You may need to take a look at and adjust the projection since Nancy misses a lot, has had a lot of LWOP and her actuals are likely lower than what will be projected by a replacement. 		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES		5,500.99		7,239.06		5,500.99		4,334.57		4,677.52		5,859.00

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
base salary 5859		5,520.88		5,047.57		3,605.56		4,735.83		4,720.94		4,351.41		5,566.18		5,859.00		2,309.97		(270.48)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		74,558.99

				Class		Nancy McIntyre (Terminated)		AB C0324 AP		3171		OVERTIME		142.83		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		329.55		- 0		(50.70)		- 0		- 0		202.80		- 0		- 0		- 0		50.70		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		675.18

						Nancy McIntyre (Terminated)				3173		ON DUTY CALLBACK-OVERTIME																														(126.89)		- 0		- 0		- 0														(126.89)

				Salary  Range		Nancy McIntyre (Terminated)		SR 20		3210		RTMNT		1,031.70		1,323.31		1,005.59		792.36		855.06		1,131.27		1,009.22		913.43		659.10		865.71		900.07		795.44		1,017.51		1,071.03		340.73		(45.80)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		13,665.73		0.1828004945		0.1828013582		0.1792												0.1792		0.1792

				Job Name		Nancy McIntyre (Terminated)		PSR4		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT		316.06		405.39		308.06		242.74		217.94		297.06		265.01		239.85		173.07		227.32		236.35		208.87		267.18		281.24		89.47		(12.03)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3,763.58		0.048		0.0560003647														0.048		0.048

				Salary		Nancy McIntyre (Terminated)		Step 10 - 5,501		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0016938767		0														0.0016938767		0.0016938767

				BSD		Nancy McIntyre (Terminated)		5/1/21		3221		SOC SECR		419.50		541.55		408.57		319.35		345.59		454.95		408.52		368.44		262.00		348.46		362.84		319.06		411.98		434.39		162.41		(15.33)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		5,552.28		0.0765		0.0748094366														0.0765		0.0765

				PERS Plan		Nancy McIntyre (Terminated)		OPSRP		3241		WBF		1.33		1.58		1.82		0.94		1.07		1.38		1.15		1.16		0.88		1.27		1.15		1.09		1.10		1.73		0.20		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		17.85		1.91																1.91		1.91

						Nancy McIntyre (Terminated)				3263		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		876.84		876.84		876.84		876.84		876.84		919.17		919.17		919.17		919.17		919.17		919.17		919.17		919.17		919.17		919.17		(2.65)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		13,573.25

						Nancy McIntyre (Terminated)				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON		21.94		28.31		21.37		16.70		18.07		23.79		21.36		19.26		13.70		18.22		18.97		16.68		21.54		22.72		8.49		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		291.12

						Nancy McIntyre (Terminated)				3291		ERB ASSMT		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		32.85		2.40																2.40		2.40

										Total		Total		8,313.38		10,418.23		8,125.43		6,585.69		6,994.28		9,018.36		8,147.50		7,460.37		5,635.67		7,118.17		7,364.48		6,613.91		8,206.85		8,591.47		3,756.44		(346.29)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		112,003.94

																																		TRUE		FALSE		FALSE		FALSE		FALSE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE										- 0

																																												Partial expense after transfer												No Step, Maxed

		22002		714		Eric Kernal		Eric Kernal		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES																																3,566.34		5,859.00		5,859.00		6,243.01		6,243.00		6,243.00		6,243.00		6,243.00		6,243.00		52,742.35

				Class		Eric Kernal		AB C0104 AP		3194		O/CLASS, LEADWK																																- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.05		- 0		0.05

				Class		Eric Kernal		AB C0104 AP		3210		RTMNT																																991.84		1,071.03		1,071.03		1,141.22		1,141.23		1,141.24		1,141.24		1,141.24		1,141.24		9,981.29		0.18280243		- 0		0.1792

				Salary  Range		Eric Kernal		SR 20		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT																																260.44		281.24		281.24		299.67		299.67		299.66		299.66		299.66		299.66		2,620.92		0.048		- 0		0.048

				Job Name		Eric Kernal		PSR4		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA																																- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		10.57		10.57		10.57		10.57		42.29		0.0016935102		- 0		0.0016935102

				Salary		Eric Kernal		Step 10 - 5,859		3221		SOC SECR																																270.17		583.68		443.45		472.84		472.83		477.59		477.59		477.59		477.59		4,153.33		0.0765		- 0		0.0765

				BSD		Eric Kernal		10/1/24		3241		WBF																																1.13		2.18		1.63		1.49		1.51		1.91		1.91		1.91		1.91		15.58		1.91				1.91

				PERS Plan		Eric Kernal		OPSRP		3263		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS																																600.28		1,223.18		960.49		960.49		960.49		960.49		960.49		960.49		960.49		8,546.89

						Eric Kernal				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON																																14.13		30.52		23.19		24.72		24.72		24.97		24.97		24.97		24.97		217.17

						Eric Kernal				3291		ERB ASSMT																																2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		19.71		2.40				2.40

										Total		Total																																5,706.52		9,053.02		8,642.22		9,145.63		9,145.64		9,161.62		9,161.62		9,161.62		9,161.62		78,339.52

																																												TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE

																																Step incr 9		Step incr 9		Step incr 9		Step incr 9																		No Step, Maxed

		22008		718		Adam Joyce		Adam Joyce		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES		4,551.12		6,514.01		5,014.00		5,014.02		5,014.02		5,340.01		5,340.00		5,340.00		5,340.01		5,513.19		5,594.01		5,594.00		6,123.98		5,859.00		5,859.00		5,858.99		5,859.00		5,859.00		6,243.00		6,243.00		6,243.00		6,243.00		6,243.00		6,243.00		137,045.36

				Class		Adam Joyce		AB C0324 AP		3171		OT		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		121.03		24.21		1.14		101.44		- 0		114.12		659.20		583.28		591.74		324.18		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2,520.34

				Salary  Range		Adam Joyce		SR 20		3210		RTMNT		831.95		1,190.77		916.56		916.57		916.57		976.16		976.16		976.16		976.16		1,007.82		1,044.71		1,027.01		1,119.68		1,089.57		1,071.03		1,091.89		1,191.53		1,177.65		1,249.40		1,200.49		1,141.23		1,141.23		1,141.23		1,141.23		25,512.76		0.1828014981		0.1828013773		0.1792												0.1792		0.1792

				Job Name		Adam Joyce		PSR4		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT		254.87		364.79		280.79		280.79		240.68		256.33		256.32		256.32		256.33		264.64		274.33		269.68		294.01		286.11		281.24		286.71		312.88		309.23		328.07		315.23		299.66		299.66		299.66		299.66		6,868.01		0.048		0.0560008351														0.048		0.048

				Salary		Adam Joyce		Step 10 - 5,859		3215		RTMNT - RHIA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0004917403		0														0.0004917403		0.0004917403

				BSD		Adam Joyce		4/10/24		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0027986938		0														0.0027986938		0.0027986938

				PERS Plan		Adam Joyce		OPSRP		3221		SOC SECR		334.25		484.42		369.66		369.66		369.67		400.38		400.37		400.37		400.38		413.62		429.07		421.66		460.43		447.85		440.07		448.81		490.51		484.60		514.62		494.16		477.59		477.59		477.59		477.59		10,484.92		0.0765		0.0743658668														0.0765		0.0765

						Adam Joyce		5594		3241		WBF		1.55		1.83		1.82		1.80		1.29		1.46		1.46		1.57		1.57		1.69		1.54		1.28		1.41		1.73		1.65		1.68		1.41		1.25		1.52		1.63		1.91		1.91		1.91		1.91		38.78		1.91																1.91		1.91

						Adam Joyce				3263		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		2,347.59		2,347.59		2,347.59		2,347.59		2,347.59		2,461.65		2,461.65		2,461.65		2,461.65		2,461.65		2,461.65		2,461.65		2,461.65		2,461.65		2,461.65		2,461.65		2,461.65		2,593.36		2,593.36		2,593.36		2,593.36		2,593.36		2,593.36		2,593.36		59,431.27

						Adam Joyce				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON		17.48		25.33		19.33		19.33		19.33		20.93		20.94		20.93		20.93		21.63		22.44		22.05		24.07		23.42		23.01		23.47		25.65		25.34		26.91		25.83		24.97		24.97		24.97		24.97		548.24

						Adam Joyce				3291		ERB ASSMT		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		52.56		2.40																2.40		2.40

										Total		Total		8,341.00		10,930.93		8,951.94		8,951.95		8,911.34		9,459.11		9,459.09		9,459.19		9,459.22		9,686.43		9,950.97		9,823.73		10,488.56		10,272.96		10,139.84		10,289.51		11,004.02		11,035.90		11,550.81		11,200.07		10,783.92		10,783.92		10,783.92		10,783.92		242,502.23

																																		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE										- 0



		22008		719		Karen Taylor		Karen Taylor		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES		5,500.99		7,001.01		5,500.99		5,501.01		5,501.01		5,859.00		5,858.98		5,859.00		5,859.00		5,859.00		5,858.98		5,859.00		5,858.98		5,859.00		5,859.00		7,211.39		5,859.00		5,859.00		6,242.99		6,243.00		6,243.00		6,243.00		6,243.00		6,243.00		143,982.33

				Class		Karen Taylor		AB C0324 AP		3210		RTMNT		1,198.12		1,524.82		1,198.12		1,198.12		1,198.12		1,276.10		1,276.09		1,276.10		1,276.10		1,276.10		1,276.09		1,276.10		1,276.09		1,276.10		1,276.10		1,570.65		1,276.10		1,276.10		1,359.73		1,359.73		1,359.74		1,359.74		1,359.74		1,359.74		31,359.52		0.2178017		0.2178000031		0.1792												0.1792		0.1792

				Salary  Range		Karen Taylor		SR 20		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT		308.06		392.06		308.06		308.06		264.05		281.24		281.24		281.24		281.24		281.24		281.24		281.24		281.24		281.24		281.24		346.15		281.24		281.24		299.67		299.67		299.66		299.66		299.66		299.66		7,099.32		0.048		0.0560004914														0.048		0.048

				Job Name		Karen Taylor		PSR4		3215		RTMNT - RHIA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0016935102		0														0.0016935102		0.0016935102

				Salary		Karen Taylor		Step 10 - 5,501		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0765		0														0.0765		0.0765

				BSD		Karen Taylor		10/1/20		3221		SOC SECR		418.36		533.10		418.36		418.34		418.36		445.63		445.63		445.63		445.63		445.63		445.62		445.64		445.63		445.62		445.64		549.08		445.64		445.44		474.82		474.82		477.59		477.59		477.59		477.59		10,962.98		0.0765		0.0761461561														0.0765		0.0765

				PERS Plan		Karen Taylor		Tier 1		3241		WBF		1.49		1.54		1.29		1.55		1.55		1.62		1.25		1.49		1.48		1.48		1.45		1.47		1.37		1.17		1.49		1.55		1.17		1.49		1.17		1.57		1.91		1.91		1.91		1.91		36.28		1.91																1.91		1.91

						Karen Taylor				3263		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		946.73		946.73		946.73		946.73		946.73		974.12		974.12		974.12		974.12		974.12		974.12		974.12		974.12		974.12		974.12		974.12		974.12		1,021.39		1,021.39		1,021.39		1,021.39		1,021.39		1,021.39		1,021.39		23,572.82

						Karen Taylor				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON		21.87		27.88		21.87		21.87		21.88		23.30		23.30		23.30		23.30		23.30		23.30		23.30		23.30		23.30		23.30		28.71		23.30		23.29		24.83		24.82		24.97		24.97		24.97		24.97		573.21

						Karen Taylor				3291		ERB ASSMT		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		52.56		2.40																2.40		2.40

										Total		Total		8,397.81		10,429.33		8,397.61		8,397.87		8,353.89		8,863.20		8,862.80		8,863.07		8,863.06		8,863.06		8,862.99		8,863.06		8,862.92		8,862.74		8,863.08		10,683.84		8,862.76		8,910.14		9,426.79		9,427.19		9,430.45		9,430.45		9,430.45		9,430.45		217,639.02

																																		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		FALSE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE										- 0



		22008		735		Dana Zeimantz		Dana Zeimantz		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES		9,718.00		11,218.00		9,718.00		10,839.40		9,718.00		10,350.00		10,350.00		10,350.00		12,738.80		10,350.00		10,350.00		10,350.00		10,350.00		10,350.00		10,350.00		9,872.24		10,350.00		10,350.00		13,573.20		11,028.00		11,028.00		11,028.00		11,028.00		11,028.00		256,385.64

						Dana Zeimantz				3199		TRAVEL DIFFERENTIAL																																477.76		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0										477.76

				Class		Dana Zeimantz		MMS X7085 AP		3210		RTMNT		1,776.46		2,050.66		1,776.46		1,776.46		1,776.46		1,891.98		1,891.98		1,891.98		1,891.98		1,891.98		1,891.98		1,891.98		1,891.98		1,891.98		1,891.98		1,891.98		1,891.98		1,891.98		2,015.92		2,015.92		2,015.92		2,015.92		2,015.92		2,015.92		45,847.75		0.1828000		0.18280		0.1792												0.1792		0.1792

				Salary  Range		Dana Zeimantz		SR 31X		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT		544.21		628.21		544.21		544.21		466.47		496.80		496.80		496.80		496.80		496.80		496.80		496.80		496.80		496.80		496.80		496.80		496.80		496.80		529.35		529.35		529.34		529.34		529.34		529.34		12,361.79		0.048		0.05600														0.048		0.048

				Job Name		Dana Zeimantz		Bus Ops Mgr 1		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0016935102		- 0														0.0016935102		0.0016935102

				Salary		Dana Zeimantz		Step 10 - 9,718		3221		SOC SECR		733.40		848.15		733.41		819.19		733.40		780.16		780.16		780.16		962.90		780.17		780.16		780.16		780.16		780.16		780.16		780.16		780.16		774.71		1,023.04		828.33		843.64		843.64		843.64		843.64		19,412.87		0.0765		0.07561														0.0765		0.0765

				BSD		Dana Zeimantz		10/3/20		3241		WBF		1.64		1.91		1.47		1.82		1.47		1.77		1.41		1.57		1.81		1.73		1.65		1.49		1.65		1.60		1.57		1.61		1.41		1.33		1.57		1.57		1.91		1.91		1.91		1.91		39.69		1.91																1.91		1.91

				PERS Plan		Dana Zeimantz		OPSRP		3263		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		1,456.49		1,456.49		1,456.49		1,456.49		1,456.49		1,530.97		1,530.97		1,530.97		1,530.97		1,530.97		1,530.97		1,530.97		1,530.97		1,530.97		1,530.97		1,530.97		1,530.97		1,590.65		1,590.65		1,590.65		1,590.65		1,590.65		1,590.65		1,590.65		36,788.64

						Dana Zeimantz				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON		38.35		44.35		38.34		42.83		38.35		40.79		40.80		40.79		50.35		40.79		40.79		40.79		40.80		40.79		40.79		40.80		40.79		40.51		53.49		43.31		44.11		44.11		44.11		44.11		1,015.05

						Dana Zeimantz				3291		ERB ASSMT		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		52.56		2.40																2.40		2.40

										Total		Total		14,270.74		16,249.96		14,270.57		15,482.59		14,192.83		15,094.66		15,094.31		15,094.46		17,675.80		15,094.63		15,094.54		15,094.38		15,094.55		15,094.49		15,094.46		15,094.51		15,094.30		15,148.17		18,789.41		16,039.32		16,055.77		16,055.77		16,055.77		16,055.77		372,381.75

																																		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE										- 0



		22008		750		Brandy Gregory		Brandy Gregory		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES		5,516.86		7,096.24		5,532.74		5,501.01		5,501.01		5,859.00		5,858.98		5,859.00		5,859.00		5,859.00		5,858.98		5,859.00		5,858.98		5,859.00		3,627.54		5,858.99		5,859.00		5,859.00		6,242.99		6,243.00		6,243.00		6,243.00		6,243.00		6,243.00		140,541.32

						Brandy Gregory				3171		OT				154.74		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		81.05		81.05		81.05		81.05		81.05		559.99

				Class		Brandy Gregory		AB C0324 AP		3194		O/CLASS, LEADWK		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				Salary  Range		Brandy Gregory		SR 20		3210		RTMNT		1,008.49		1,325.48		1,011.39		1,005.59		1,005.59		1,071.03		1,071.03		1,071.03		1,071.03		1,071.03		1,071.03		1,071.03		1,071.03		1,071.03		663.12		1,071.03		1,071.03		1,071.03		1,141.22		1,156.04		1,141.23		1,141.23		1,141.23		1,141.23		25,734.18		0.1828008		0.1867862417		0.1792												0.1792		0.1792

				Job Name		Brandy Gregory		PSR4		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT		308.95		406.06		309.84		308.06		264.05		281.24		281.24		281.24		281.24		281.24		281.24		281.24		281.24		281.24		174.13		281.24		281.24		281.24		299.67		303.56		299.66		299.66		299.66		299.66		6,947.86		0.048		0.0572218527														0.048		0.048

				Salary		Brandy Gregory		Step 10 - 5,501		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.001693977		0														0.001693977		0.001693977

				BSD		Brandy Gregory		8/1/20		3221		SOC SECR		414.19		546.86		415.40		412.98		412.98		443.89		439.30		439.30		439.30		439.30		439.30		439.30		439.30		439.30		268.59		439.30		439.31		439.13		468.51		474.70		477.59		477.59		477.59		477.59		10,600.60		0.0765		0.0770633462														0.0765		0.0765

				PERS Plan		Brandy Gregory		OPSRP		3241		WBF		1.64		1.29		1.68		0.99		1.11		1.65		1.31		1.33		1.57		1.65		1.09		1.48		1.09		1.41		0.77		1.50		1.09		1.73		1.37		1.73		1.91		1.91		1.91		1.91		35.12		1.91																1.91		1.91

						Brandy Gregory				3263		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		951.23		951.23		951.23		951.23		951.23		978.72		978.72		978.72		978.72		978.72		978.72		978.72		978.72		978.72		978.72		978.72		978.72		1,021.39		1,021.39		1,021.39		1,021.39		1,021.39		1,021.39		1,021.39		23,650.52

						Brandy Gregory				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON		21.66		28.59		21.72		21.59		21.59		23.21		22.97		22.97		22.97		22.97		22.97		22.97		22.97		22.97		14.04		22.97		22.97		22.96		24.50		24.82		24.97		24.97		24.97		24.97		554.27

						Brandy Gregory				3291		ERB ASSMT		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		52.56		2.40																2.40		2.40

										Total		Total		8,225.21		10,512.68		8,246.19		8,203.64		8,159.75		8,660.93		8,655.74		8,655.78		8,656.02		8,656.10		8,655.52		8,655.93		8,655.52		8,655.86		5,729.10		8,655.94		8,655.55		8,698.67		9,201.84		9,308.48		9,292.99		9,292.99		9,292.99		9,292.99		208,676.41

																																		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE										- 0

																																																Presumes attendance

		22008		755		Amber Berry		Amber Berry		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES		4,462.00		6,786.00		4,462.00		3,913.53		4,462.00		4,752.01		4,532.63		4,683.45		3,881.42		3,749.52		3,997.94		4,450.38		4,751.99		4,752.00		4,752.01		3,328.33		4,313.29		4,532.64		4,712.47		5,063.00		5,063.00		5,063.00		5,063.00		5,063.00		110,590.61

						Amber Berry				3171		OT																																				329.04		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		329.04

				Class		Amber Berry		AB C0104 AP		3210		RTMNT		971.83		1,478.00		971.83		852.38		971.83		1,034.99		987.22		1,020.06		845.38		816.65		870.76		969.29		1,034.99		1,034.99		1,034.99		724.92		939.43		1,058.88		1,026.38		1,102.73		1,102.73		1,102.73		1,102.73		1,102.73		24,158.44		0.21780098		0.2178013557		0.1792												0.1792		0.1792

				Salary  Range		Amber Berry		SR 15		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT		249.88		380.02		249.88		219.15		214.18		228.10		217.57		224.81		186.32		179.98		191.91		213.62		228.10		228.10		228.10		159.77		207.04		233.37		226.20		243.03		243.02		243.02		243.02		243.02		5,481.23		0.048		0.0560005894														0.048		0.048

				Job Name		Amber Berry		OS2		3215		RTMNT - RHIA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0016935102		0														0.0016935102		0.0016935102

				Salary		Amber Berry		Step 10 - 4,462		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0027972525		0														0.0027972525		0.0027972525

				BSD		Amber Berry		7/1/20		3221		SOC SECR		323.39		501.17		323.38		281.43		323.38		344.79		328.00		339.55		278.19		268.10		287.10		321.71		344.80		344.79		344.78		235.88		311.23		352.86		341.45		368.26		387.32		387.32		387.32		387.32		8,113.52		0.0765		0.073853522														0.0765		0.0765

				PERS Plan		Amber Berry		Tier 2		3241		WBF		1.60		1.30		1.69		0.83		1.55		1.45		1.07		1.18		1.20		1.13		1.19		1.39		1.29		1.49		1.07		0.90		1.16		1.49		1.21		1.73		1.91		1.91		1.91		1.91		33.56		1.91																1.91		1.91

						Amber Berry		4752		3263		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		1,797.34		1,797.34		1,797.34		1,797.34		1,797.34		1,991.03		1,991.03		1,991.03		1,991.03		1,991.03		1,991.03		1,991.03		1,991.03		1,991.03		1,991.03		1,991.03		1,991.03		2,069.70		2,069.70		2,069.70		2,069.70		2,069.70		2,069.70		2,069.70		47,366.96

						Amber Berry				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON		16.91		26.20		16.91		14.72		16.90		18.03		17.15		17.75		14.55		14.01		15.02		16.82		18.03		18.03		18.03		12.33		16.28		18.45		17.85		19.26		20.25		20.25		20.25		20.25		424.24

						Amber Berry				3291		ERB ASSMT		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		52.56		2.40																2.40		2.40

										Total		Total		7,825.14		10,972.22		7,825.22		7,081.57		7,789.37		8,372.59		8,076.86		8,280.02		7,200.28		7,022.61		7,357.14		7,966.43		8,372.42		8,372.62		8,372.20		6,455.35		7,781.65		8,598.62		8,397.45		8,869.90		8,890.12		8,890.12		8,890.12		8,890.12		196,550.15

																																		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE										- 0

																																Step Increase 9		Step Increase 9		Step Increase 9		Step Increase 9																		Step Incr

		11004		762		Lance Johnson		Lance Johnson		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES		6,292.65		7,863.32		6,344.98		6,345.02		6,345.02		6,757.00		6,756.99		6,757.01		6,757.00		7,061.55		7,092.01		7,092.00		7,092.01		7,092.01		7,091.99		7,092.00		7,091.99		7,092.01		7,556.98		7,557.00		7,557.00		7,931.83		7,931.83		7,931.83		170,483.02

				Class		Lance Johnson		AB C5247 AP		3171		OT		627.65		192.22		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		292.35		211.05		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		129.12		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,452.39

						Lance Johnson				3192		HOLIDAY PAY																																		306.90		- 0		- 0		- 0										306.90

				Salary  Range		Lance Johnson		SR 25		3210		RTMNT		1,264.73		1,472.56		1,159.87		1,159.87		1,159.87		1,235.18		1,235.18		1,235.18		1,288.63		1,329.44		1,296.42		1,296.42		1,296.42		1,296.42		1,296.42		1,296.42		1,376.13		1,296.42		1,381.42		1,381.42		1,381.42		1,449.94		1,449.94		1,449.94		31,485.65		0.1827997887		0.18727		0.1792												0.1792		0.1792

				Job Name		Lance Johnson		CS2		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT		387.54		451.12		355.32		355.33		304.57		324.34		324.34		324.34		338.37		349.09		340.42		340.42		340.42		340.42		340.42		340.42		361.35		340.42		362.74		362.74		362.74		380.73		380.73		380.73		8,489.05		0.048		0.05737														0.048		0.048

				Salary		Lance Johnson		Step 8 - 6,345		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA		0.04		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.04		0.0016938708		- 0														0.0016938708		0.0016938708

				BSD		Lance Johnson		4/3/23		3221		SOC SECR		528.58		615.43		484.56		484.57		484.56		515.87		515.87		515.87		538.24		555.31		541.50		541.50		541.50		541.50		541.50		541.49		574.85		541.44		577.00		577.01		578.11		606.78		606.78		606.78		13,156.61		0.0765		0.07827														0.0765		0.0765

				PERS Plan		Lance Johnson		OPSRP		3241		WBF		0.61		1.52		1.52		1.59		1.06		1.40		1.29		1.35		1.62		1.56		1.38		1.69		1.19		0.77		1.61		1.47		1.46		1.53		1.52		1.53		1.91		1.91		1.91		1.91		35.31		1.91																1.91		1.91

						Lance Johnson		7092		3263		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		1,485.00		1,485.00		1,485.00		1,485.00		1,485.00		1,557.01		1,557.01		1,557.01		1,557.01		1,557.01		1,557.01		1,557.01		1,557.01		1,557.01		1,557.01		1,557.01		1,557.01		1,640.32		1,640.32		1,640.32		1,640.32		1,640.32		1,640.32		1,640.32		37,591.36

						Lance Johnson				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON		27.64		32.18		25.33		25.34		25.33		26.97		26.98		26.97		28.14		29.04		28.31		28.31		28.32		28.31		28.31		28.32		30.05		28.31		30.17		30.17		30.23		31.73		31.73		31.73		687.91

						Lance Johnson				3291		ERB ASSMT		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		52.56		2.40																2.40		2.40

										Total		Total		10,616.63		12,115.54		9,858.77		9,858.91		9,807.60		10,419.96		10,419.85		10,419.92		10,803.55		11,096.24		10,859.24		10,859.54		10,859.06		10,858.63		10,859.45		10,859.32		11,431.05		10,942.64		11,552.34		11,552.38		11,553.91		12,045.42		12,045.42		12,045.42		263,740.80

																																		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE										- 0

																																																								No Step, Maxed

		22008		776		Christina Wenger		Christina Wenger		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES		6,977.00		8,477.00		6,977.00		6,976.99		6,976.99		1,061.57		5,815.55		7,430.98		7,538.18		7,323.82		7,473.86		7,388.12		7,430.98		7,431.02		7,430.98		7,430.99		7,430.98		7,431.02		7,917.98		7,918.00		7,918.00		7,918.00		7,918.00		7,918.00		172,511.01

				Class		Christina Wenger		AB C5247 AP		3171		OT		422.69		- 0		784.94		- 0		- 0		- 0		64.31		- 0		225.09		418.05		192.93		385.86		450.17		514.56		128.62		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3,587.22

				Salary  Range		Christina Wenger		SR 25		3210		RTMNT		1,395.12		1,591.92		1,461.20		1,317.71		1,317.71		236.37		1,117.16		1,400.70		1,461.45		1,457.53		1,443.81		1,463.41		1,482.99		1,494.78		1,424.21		1,400.70		1,400.70		1,400.71		1,489.73		1,489.73		1,492.50		1,492.50		1,492.50		1,492.50		33,217.64		0.1884946535		0.1877928512		0.1792												0.1792		0.1792

				Job Name		Christina Wenger		CS2		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT		427.39		487.68		447.64		403.68		346.01		62.07		293.35		367.80		383.75		382.72		379.12		384.27		389.41		392.50		373.98		367.80		367.80		367.80		391.18		391.18		380.06		380.06		380.06		380.06		8,927.39		0.048		0.0575297865		0.048												0.048		0.048

				Salary		Christina Wenger		Step 10 - 6,977		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.001760493		0		0.001760493												0.001760493		0.001760493

				BSD		Christina Wenger		4/21/23		3221		SOC SECR		583.52		665.89		611.19		551.13		551.14		98.61		467.21		585.85		611.29		609.65		603.91		612.10		620.30		625.24		595.70		585.87		585.86		585.87		623.13		623.12		621.98		621.98		621.98		621.98		13,884.50		0.078552554		0.078552554		0.0765												0.0765		0.0765

				PERS Plan		Christina Wenger		OPSRP		3241		WBF		1.68		1.53		1.69		1.88		1.63		0.27		1.11		1.56		1.68		1.23		1.51		1.59		1.41		1.35		1.60		1.71		1.42		1.38		1.20		1.57		1.91		1.91		1.91		1.91		36.64		1.91				1.91												1.91		1.91

						Christina Wenger		7431		3262		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS - CASH		231.48		231.48		231.48		231.48		231.48		231.48		231.48		231.48		231.48		231.48		231.48		231.48		231.48		231.48		231.48		231.48		231.48		231.48		231.48		231.48		231.48		231.48		231.48		231.48		5,555.52

						Christina Wenger				3263		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		176.97		176.97		176.97		176.97		176.97		176.92		176.92		176.92		176.92		176.92		176.92		176.92		176.92		176.92		176.92		176.92		176.92		176.18		176.18		176.18		176.18		176.18		176.18		176.18		4,241.15

						Christina Wenger				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON		30.51		34.82		31.96		28.82		28.81		5.16		24.42		30.64		31.96		31.88		31.58		32.01		32.43		32.69		31.15		30.63		30.63		30.63		32.59		32.58		31.67		31.67		31.67		31.67		722.59

						Christina Wenger				3291		ERB ASSMT		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		52.56		2.40				2.40												2.40		2.40

										Total		Total		10,248.55		11,669.48		10,726.26		9,690.85		9,632.93		1,874.64		8,193.70		10,228.12		10,663.99		10,635.47		10,537.31		10,677.95		10,818.28		10,902.73		10,396.83		10,228.29		10,227.98		10,227.26		10,865.66		10,866.03		10,855.98		10,855.98		10,855.98		10,855.98		242,736.21

																																		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE										- 0



		11004		797		Kerri Hasche		Kerri Hasche		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES		4,965.03		6,752.97		5,052.64		4,607.82		5,326.91		4,903.97		5,318.02		4,964.39		5,345.77		5,859.00		5,858.99		5,791.38		5,858.97		5,859.00		5,859.00		5,858.99		5,859.00		5,859.00		6,242.99		6,243.00		6,243.00		6,243.00		6,243.00		6,243.00		137,358.84

						Kerri Hasche				3171		OT		68.22		- 0		- 0		170.52		119.03		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		357.77

				Class		Kerri Hasche		AB C0324 AP		3210		RTMNT		923.42		1,234.45		923.63		873.48		995.52		896.45		972.14		907.50		977.21		1,071.03		1,071.03		1,058.67		1,071.03		1,071.03		1,071.03		1,071.03		1,071.03		1,071.03		1,141.22		1,141.23		1,141.23		1,141.23		1,141.23		1,141.23		25,178.09		0.1828019152		0.18280		0.1792												0.1792		0.1792

				Salary  Range		Kerri Hasche		SR 20		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT		281.86		378.17		282.95		267.60		261.41		235.39		255.27		238.30		256.60		281.24		281.24		277.99		281.24		281.24		281.24		281.24		281.24		281.24		299.67		299.67		299.66		299.66		299.66		299.66		6,783.46		0.048		0.05600														0.048		0.048

				Job Name		Kerri Hasche		PSR4		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA		(0.49)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(0.49)		0.0016935102		- 0														0.0016935102		0.0016935102

				Salary		Kerri Hasche		Step 9 - 5,253		3221		SOC SECR		385.22		516.80		386.72		365.73		416.81		375.29		406.96		379.91		409.09		448.35		448.84		443.67		448.84		448.85		448.84		448.85		448.84		448.81		478.17		478.19		477.59		477.59		477.59		477.59		10,543.14		0.0765		0.07653														0.0765		0.0765

				BSD		Kerri Hasche		11/4/23		3241		WBF		1.38		1.48		1.60		1.34		1.36		1.31		1.14		1.18		1.32		1.42		1.33		1.38		1.41		1.43		1.37		1.53		1.34		1.63		1.30		1.40		1.91		1.91		1.91		1.91		35.29		1.91																1.91		1.91

				PERS Plan		Kerri Hasche		OPSRP		3263		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		1,485.00		1,485.00		1,485.00		1,485.00		1,485.00		1,557.01		1,557.01		1,557.01		1,557.01		1,557.01		916.52		916.52		916.52		916.52		916.52		916.52		916.52		965.54		965.54		965.54		965.54		965.54		965.54		965.54		28,384.47

						Kerri Hasche				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON		20.14		27.02		20.23		19.12		21.80		19.62		21.28		19.87		21.39		23.44		23.47		23.20		23.47		23.47		23.47		23.47		23.47		23.47		25.00		25.00		24.97		24.97		24.97		24.97		551.29

						Kerri Hasche				3291		ERB ASSMT		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		52.56		2.40																2.40		2.40

										Total		Total		8,131.97		10,398.08		8,154.96		7,792.80		8,630.03		7,991.23		8,534.01		8,070.35		8,570.58		9,243.68		8,603.61		8,515.00		8,603.67		8,603.73		8,603.66		8,603.82		8,603.63		8,652.91		9,156.08		9,156.22		9,156.10		9,156.10		9,156.10		9,156.10		209,244.41

																																		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE										- 0

																																																										No Step, Maxed

		22008		798		Keri Brown		Keri Brown		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES		5,500.99		7,239.01		5,500.99		5,516.88		5,501.01		5,859.00		5,858.98		5,859.00		5,859.00		2,663.96		5,047.54		5,859.00		4,743.24		5,706.85		5,859.00		5,858.99		5,520.90		5,859.00		6,242.99		6,243.00		6,243.00		6,243.00		6,243.00		6,243.00		137,271.33

				Class		Keri Brown		AB C0324 AP		3171		OT		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		50.70		- 0		54.03		- 0		- 0								104.73

				Salary  Range		Keri Brown		SR 20		3210		RTMNT		1,005.59		1,279.79		1,005.59		1,008.49		1,005.59		1,071.03		1,071.03		1,071.03		1,071.03		486.98		922.70		1,071.03		867.07		1,043.22		1,071.03		1,071.03		1,018.49		1,071.03		1,151.10		1,141.23		1,141.23		1,141.23		1,141.23		1,141.23		25,068.98		0.1828008193		0.17679		0.1792												0.1792		0.1792

				Job Name		Keri Brown		PSR4		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT		321.39		392.06		308.06		308.95		264.05		281.24		281.24		281.24		281.24		127.88		242.29		281.24		227.67		273.94		281.24		281.24		267.43		281.24		302.26		299.67		299.66		299.66		299.66		299.66		6,784.23		0.048		0.05416														0.048		0.048

				Salary		Keri Brown		Step 10 - 5,501		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0016933426		- 0														0.0016933426		0.0016933426

				BSD		Keri Brown		5/31/23		3221		SOC SECR		431.96		528.49		413.74		414.96		413.75		441.07		441.07		441.07		441.08		196.64		379.00		441.07		355.71		429.44		441.07		441.06		419.08		440.86		474.38		470.24		477.59		477.59		477.59		477.59		10,366.10		0.0765		0.07301														0.0765		0.0765

				PERS Plan		Keri Brown		OPSRP		3241		WBF		1.78		1.73		1.70		1.24		1.25		1.58		0.97		1.38		1.57		0.49		1.33		1.57		1.29		1.46		1.67		1.41		0.67		1.70		1.45		1.73		1.91		1.91		1.91		1.91		35.61		1.91																1.91		1.91

						Keri Brown		5859		3263		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		1,732.65		1,732.65		1,732.65		1,732.65		1,732.65		1,814.67		1,814.67		1,814.67		1,814.67		1,814.67		1,814.67		1,814.67		1,814.67		1,814.67		1,814.67		1,814.67		1,814.67		1,907.57		1,907.57		1,907.57		1,907.57		1,907.57		1,907.57		1,907.57		43,792.28

						Keri Brown				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON		22.59		27.63		21.63		21.70		21.63		23.06		23.06		23.07		23.06		10.28		19.82		23.06		18.60		22.46		23.06		23.07		21.91		23.05		24.81		24.58		24.97		24.97		24.97		24.97		542.02

						Keri Brown				3291		ERB ASSMT		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		52.56		2.40																2.40		2.40

										Total		Total		9,019.14		11,203.55		8,986.55		9,007.06		8,942.12		9,493.84		9,493.21		9,493.65		9,493.84		5,303.09		8,429.54		9,493.83		8,030.44		9,294.23		9,493.93		9,493.66		9,116.04		9,586.64		10,160.78		10,090.21		10,098.12		10,098.12		10,098.12		10,098.12		224,017.83

																																		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE										- 0

																																																								No Step, Maxed

		22008		799		Darla Pack		Darla Pack		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES		(4,794.01)		1,500.00		4,977.09		3,088.77		5,501.01		5,889.99		5,875.89		5,811.10		5,859.00		6,129.48		5,588.50		5,859.00		5,858.98		5,859.00		5,723.76		5,858.98		5,859.00		5,859.00		6,036.42		5,954.84		5,954.84		5,954.84		5,954.84		5,954.84		122,115.16

				Class		Darla Pack		AB C0324 AP		3210		RTMNT		(1,008.18)		- 0		1,084.02		672.73		1,198.12		1,282.84		1,279.77		1,275.80		1,276.10		1,335.01		1,217.18		1,276.10		1,276.09		1,276.10		1,246.64		1,276.09		1,276.10		1,276.10		1,314.73		1,296.97		1,307.36		1,307.36		1,307.36		1,307.36		26,357.74		0.2195453529		0.2102999368		0.1792												0.1792		0.1792

				Salary  Range		Darla Pack		SR 20		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT		(268.46)		- 0		278.72		172.98		264.05		282.72		282.05		281.18		281.24		294.22		268.26		281.24		281.24		281.24		274.75		281.24		281.24		281.24		289.75		285.84		285.83		285.83		285.83		285.83		5,818.07		0.048		0.0559990488														0.048		0.048

				Job Name		Darla Pack		PSR4		3215		RTMNT - RHIA		(2.40)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		10.08		10.08		10.08		10.08		37.94		0.0016935102		0.0005006247														0.0016935102		0.0016935102

				Salary		Darla Pack		Step 10 - 5,501		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA		(13.43)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		16.67		16.67		16.67		16.67		53.23		0.0027986938		0.0028014126														0.0027986938		0.0027986938

				BSD		Darla Pack		4/1/22		3221		SOC SECR		(366.75)		111.93		377.92		234.79		419.35		443.95		442.86		441.47		441.57		462.27		420.89		441.56		441.58		441.58		431.22		441.58		441.57		441.24		454.82		448.58		455.55		455.55		455.55		455.55		9,236.16		0.0765		0.0765017178														0.0765		0.0765

				PERS Plan		Darla Pack		Tier 2		3241		WBF		- 0		- 0		1.73		1.03		1.64		1.82		1.39		1.54		1.49		1.28		1.42		1.40		1.31		0.83		1.64		1.39		1.25		1.09		1.33		1.34		1.91		1.91		1.91		1.91		32.56		1.91																1.91		1.91

						Darla Pack		5859		3263		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		1,754.94		1,719.84		1,737.39		1,737.39		1,737.39		1,981.23		1,981.23		1,981.23		1,981.23		1,981.23		1,981.23		1,981.23		1,981.23		1,981.23		1,981.23		1,981.23		1,981.23		2,063.17		2,063.17		2,063.17		2,063.17		2,063.17		2,063.17		2,063.17		46,903.90

						Darla Pack				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON		- 0		- 0		6.44		12.28		21.92		23.21		23.16		23.08		23.09		24.17		22.01		23.09		23.09		23.09		22.55		23.09		23.09		23.07		23.78		23.46		23.82		23.82		23.82		23.82		482.95

						Darla Pack				3291		ERB ASSMT		- 0		- 0		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		48.18		2.40																2.40		2.40

										Total		Total		(4,698.29)		3,331.77		8,465.50		5,922.16		9,145.67		9,907.95		9,888.54		9,817.59		9,865.91		10,229.85		9,501.68		9,865.81		9,865.71		9,865.26		9,683.98		9,865.79		9,865.67		9,947.10		10,186.19		10,076.39		10,121.41		10,121.41		10,121.41		10,121.41		211,085.89

																																		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE										- 0

																												Step Incr		Step Incr		Step Incr		Step Incr		Step Incr		Step Incr														No Step, Maxed

		33012		805		Jason Parsons		Jason Parsons		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES		5,252.98		7,116.69		5,252.98		5,253.02		5,253.02		5,593.98		5,594.01		5,732.80

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
		5,875.91

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
		5,859.00

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
		5,858.98

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
		5,859.00		5,858.98		5,859.00		5,859.00		5,858.99		5,859.00		5,859.00		6,242.99		6,243.00		6,243.00		6,243.00		6,243.00		6,243.00		141,114.33

				Class		Jason Parsons		AB C0324 AP		3171		OT		- 0		682.06		363.76		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		481.65		- 0		- 0		304.20		354.90		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,189.32		1,014.40		702.40		- 0										5,092.69

						Jason Parsons				3192		HOLIDAY PAY																																		760.75		- 0		- 0		- 0										760.75

						Jason Parsons				3194		O/CLASS, LEADWORK																																												312.15

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Per Chris 3/27 include a 5% Lead add-on from April forward.		312.15		312.15

				Salary  Range		Jason Parsons		SR 20		3210		RTMNT		960.25		1,425.62		1,026.75		960.26		960.26		1,022.58		1,022.59		1,047.96		1,162.17		1,071.03		1,071.03		1,126.64		1,135.90		1,071.03		1,071.03		1,071.03		1,427.50		1,256.46		1,269.62		1,141.23		1,141.22		1,141.22		1,141.22		1,141.22		26,865.84		0.1828007256		0.20032		0.1792												0.1792		0.1792

				Job Name		Jason Parsons		PSR4		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT		294.17		436.73		314.54		294.17		252.15		268.52		268.52		275.18		305.17		281.24		281.24		295.84		298.27		281.24		281.24		281.24		374.84		329.93		333.38		299.67		299.66		299.66		299.66		299.66		7,245.94		0.048		0.06137														0.048		0.048

				Salary		Jason Parsons		Step 9 - 5,253		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0016933426		- 0														0.0016933426		0.0016933426

				BSD		Jason Parsons		2/15/24		3221		SOC SECR		389.60		584.35		417.42		389.61		389.61		414.63		414.64		425.24		473.06		434.90		434.90		458.19		462.05		434.91		434.90		434.91		584.09		512.08		517.59		463.86		477.59		477.59		477.59		477.59		10,980.90		0.0765		0.08211														0.0765		0.0765

				PERS Plan		Jason Parsons		OPSRP		3241		WBF		1.03		1.66		1.76		1.72		1.05		1.70		1.42		1.22		1.66		1.26		1.39		1.59		1.46		1.65		1.57		1.56		1.47		1.57		1.44		1.65		1.91		1.91		1.91		1.91		37.47		1.91																1.91		1.91

						Jason Parsons				3263		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		2,425.90		2,425.90		2,425.90		2,425.90		2,425.90		2,687.39		2,687.39		2,687.39		2,687.39		2,687.39		2,687.39		2,687.39		2,687.39		2,687.39		2,687.39		2,687.39		2,687.39		2,793.56		2,793.56		2,793.56		2,793.56		2,793.56		2,793.56		2,793.56		63,933.10

						Jason Parsons				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON		20.37		30.55		21.84		20.37		20.37		21.68		21.68		22.24		24.73		22.74		22.74		23.96		24.16		22.74		22.74		22.74		30.54		26.78		27.06		24.25		24.97		24.97		24.97		24.97		574.17

						Jason Parsons				3291		ERB ASSMT		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		52.56		2.40																2.40		2.40

										Total		Total		9,346.49		12,705.75		9,827.14		9,347.24		9,304.55		10,012.67		10,012.44		10,194.22		11,013.93		10,359.75		10,359.86		10,759.00		10,825.30		10,360.15		10,360.06		10,360.05		12,917.09		11,795.97		11,890.23		10,969.41		10,984.11		11,296.26		11,296.26		11,296.26		256,657.74

																																		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE										936.45

																																												Leave		End of leave		Resume FT								No Step, Maxed

		33012		807		Brenna Anderson		Brenna Anderson		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES		5,500.99		7,165.00		5,500.99		5,501.01		5,612.10		7,211.40		5,867.43		5,859.00		5,859.00		5,859.00		5,858.98		5,859.00		5,858.98		5,859.00		5,859.00		3,018.95		3,018.96		6,399.96		6,242.99		6,243.00		6,243.00		6,243.00		6,243.00		6,243.00		139,126.74

				Class		Brenna Anderson		AB C0324 AP		3171		OVERTIME		1,257.78		1,553.47		1,265.65		1,035.52		868.84		1.14		12.68		405.61		228.16		824.20		950.63		1,318.66		1,123.86		1,234.12		1,102.74		177.52		- 0		25.36		324.20		243.14		243.14		243.14		243.14		243.14		14,925.84

				Salary  Range		Brenna Anderson		SR 20		3210		RTMNT		1,235.51		1,593.88		1,236.95		1,194.88		1,184.72		1,071.24		1,074.89		1,145.18		1,112.74		1,221.69		1,244.80		1,312.09		1,276.47		1,296.63		1,272.61		584.32		551.87		927.33		1,200.49		1,185.67		1,220.24		1,220.24		1,220.24		1,220.24		27,804.90		0.1954565626		0.22245		0.1792												0.1792		0.1792

				Job Name		Brenna Anderson		PSR4		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT		378.50		488.28		378.94		366.05		311.09		281.29		282.25		300.71		292.19		320.80		326.87		344.53		335.18		340.47		334.17		153.44		144.92		243.51		315.23		311.34		299.66		299.66		299.66		299.66		7,448.42		0.048		0.06815														0.048		0.048

				Salary		Brenna Anderson		Step 10 - 5,501		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.001693977		- 0														0.001693977		0.001693977

				BSD		Brenna Anderson		4/1/22		3221		SOC SECR		510.25		660.24		510.85		493.26		488.99		544.75		442.83		472.25		458.66		504.26		513.94		542.09		527.18		535.62		525.57		237.53		223.95		484.21		495.06		488.86		477.59		477.59		477.59		477.59		11,570.71		0.0765		0.09215														0.0765		0.0765

				PERS Plan		Brenna Anderson		OPSRP		3241		WBF		1.74		1.74		1.91		1.54		1.55		1.37		1.35		1.63		1.57		1.73		1.03		1.73		1.73		1.61		1.73		0.31		1.53		1.25		1.48		1.57		1.91		1.91		1.91		1.91		37.74		1.91																1.91		1.91

						Brenna Anderson				3263		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		1,887.39		1,887.39		1,887.39		1,887.39		1,887.39		1,939.81		1,939.81		1,939.81		1,939.81		1,939.81		1,939.81		1,939.81		1,939.81		1,939.81		1,939.81		1,939.81		1,939.81		2,020.19		2,020.19		2,020.19		2,020.19		2,020.19		2,020.19		2,020.19		46,856.00

						Brenna Anderson				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON		26.68		34.52		26.71		25.79		25.57		28.48		23.16		24.69		23.98		26.37		26.87		28.34		27.57		28.01		27.48		12.42		11.71		25.32		25.88		25.57		24.97		24.97		24.97		24.97		605.01

						Brenna Anderson				3291		ERB ASSMT		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		52.56		2.40																2.40		2.40

										Total		Total		10,801.03		13,386.71		10,811.58		10,507.63		10,382.44		11,081.67		9,646.59		10,151.07		9,918.30		10,700.05		10,865.12		11,348.44		11,092.97		11,237.46		11,065.30		6,126.49		5,894.94		10,129.32		10,627.71		10,521.53		10,532.89		10,532.89		10,532.89		10,532.89		248,427.91

																																		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE										- 0

																																						Step Incr																						Step Incr

		22008		811		Courtney Swogger		Courtney Swogger		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES		6,344.98		7,991.45		6,363.29		6,491.46		6,180.27		6,951.95		6,756.99		6,757.00		6,873.97		6,445.07		6,756.99		6,857.50		8,004.48		7,431.02		7,430.98		7,430.99		7,430.98		7,431.02		7,917.98		7,918.00		7,918.00		7,918.00		7,918.00		8,310.73		173,831.10

				Class		Courtney Swogger		AB C5247 AP		3171		OT		741.42		901.65		796.34		549.20		823.80		690.31		701.88		1,169.40		1,169.40		1,608.32		1,637.36		769.15		2,060.56		1,286.40		1,993.61		1,028.96		482.36		1,672.32		630.08		856.75		856.75		856.75		856.75		856.75		24,996.27

				Salary  Range		Courtney Swogger		SR 25		3192		HOLIDAY PAY		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		308.42		- 0		- 0								308.42

				Job Name		Courtney Swogger		CS2		3210		RTMNT		1,295.40		1,625.66		1,308.79		1,287.04		1,280.35		1,397.01		1,363.49		1,448.95		1,470.33		1,472.17		1,534.49		1,394.16		1,839.89		1,593.55		1,722.82		1,546.48		1,446.56		1,664.10		1,618.97		1,604.03		1,604.03		1,604.03		1,604.03		1,604.03		36,330.36		0.21444		0.20342		0.1792												0.1792		0.1792

				Salary		Courtney Swogger		Step 8 - 6,345		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT		396.84		498.02		400.94		394.28		336.87		366.83		358.03		380.47		386.09		386.57		402.93		366.08		483.14		418.44		452.39		406.08		379.85		436.97		425.12		421.19		421.19		421.19		380.06		398.92		9,718.49		0.048		0.06232														0.048		0.048

				BSD		Courtney Swogger		6/21/24		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.001693977		- 0														0.001693977		0.001693977

				PERS Plan		Courtney Swogger		OPSRP		3221		SOC SECR		531.88		670.09		537.47		528.37		525.58		572.39		558.07		594.13		603.09		603.85		629.93		571.21		757.73		654.65		708.74		634.95		593.13		687.13		668.24		662.00		605.73		605.73		605.73		635.77		14,745.58		0.0765		0.08385														0.0765		0.0765

						Courtney Swogger		6,757.00		3241		WBF		1.66		1.77		1.50		1.63		1.32		1.50		1.40		1.46		1.51		1.55		1.52		1.28		1.19		1.56		1.42		1.62		1.50		1.53		1.43		1.49		1.91		1.91		1.91		1.91		37.48		1.91																1.91		1.91

						Courtney Swogger				3263		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		2,347.59		2,347.59		2,347.59		2,347.59		2,347.59		2,461.65		2,461.65		2,461.65		2,461.65		2,461.65		2,461.65		2,461.65		2,461.65		2,461.65		2,461.65		2,461.65		2,461.65		2,593.36		2,593.36		2,593.36		2,593.36		2,593.36		2,593.36		2,593.36		59,431.27

						Courtney Swogger				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON		27.81		35.04		28.11		27.62		27.48		29.93		29.18		31.07		31.53		31.58		32.94		29.87		39.62		34.23		37.06		33.20		31.01		35.93		34.94		34.61		31.67		31.67		31.67		33.24		771.02

						Courtney Swogger				3291		ERB ASSMT		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		52.56		2.40																2.40		2.40

										Total		Total		11,689.77		14,073.46		11,786.22		11,629.38		11,525.45		12,473.76		12,232.88		12,846.32		12,999.76		13,012.95		13,460.00		12,453.09		15,650.45		13,883.69		14,810.86		13,546.12		12,829.23		14,524.55		14,200.73		14,093.62		14,034.83		14,034.83		13,993.70		14,436.90		320,222.55

																																		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE										- 0

								RETIRES 10/31																																				RETIRES 10/31		Refilled - D Valdovinos

		11004		825		Vicki Foster		Vicki Foster

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Per Chris's email 9/9/24: 
"Vicki Foster 10/31 – There may be a small overlap but my bet is any difference will be made up by filling the position at a lower step than Vicki is currently projected so it should be fine."		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES		5,500.99		7,001.01		5,802.52		5,739.06		4,961.43		5,859.00		5,858.98		5,859.00		5,859.00		5,994.24		5,723.74		5,859.00		5,858.98		5,859.00		5,859.00		8,391.70		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		95,986.65

				Class		Vicki Foster		AB C0324 AP		3171		OT		690.38		1,587.56		904.60		714.16		1,166.38		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2,433.68		1,927.36		1,280.18		811.32		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		11,515.62

				Salary  Range		Vicki Foster		SR 20		3210		RTMNT		1,131.79		1,570.00		1,226.07		1,179.65		1,120.17		1,071.03		1,071.03		1,071.03		1,071.03		1,095.75		1,491.19		1,423.35		1,305.04		1,219.34		1,071.03		1,071.03		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		19,188.53		0.1828008193		0.2242533577		0.1792												0.1792		0.1792

				Job Name		Vicki Foster		PSR4		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT		346.72		480.96		375.60		361.39		296.30		281.24		281.24		281.24		281.24		287.73		391.56		373.75		342.68		320.18		281.24		281.24		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		5,264.31		0.048		0.0686986592														0.048		0.048

				Salary		Vicki Foster		Step 10 - 5,501

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0027		0														0.0027		0.0027

				BSD		Vicki Foster		8/1/20		3221		SOC SECR		471.96		655.35		511.42		491.99		467.09		443.38		444.93		444.94		444.93		455.28		620.76		592.38		542.86		507.00		444.93		638.68		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		8,177.88		0.0765		0.0936079223														0.0765		0.0765

				PERS Plan		Vicki Foster		OPSRP		3241		WBF		1.37		1.73		1.38		1.55		1.29		1.44		1.13		1.40		1.42		1.41		1.58		1.65		1.17		1.29		1.49		1.49		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		22.79		1.91																1.91		1.91

						Vicki Foster		5,859.00		3263		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		1,769.69		1,769.69		1,769.69		1,769.69		1,769.69		1,839.25		1,839.25		1,839.25		1,839.25		1,839.25		1,839.25		1,839.25		1,839.25		1,839.25		1,839.25		1,839.25		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		29,080.20

						Vicki Foster				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON		24.67		34.27		26.74		25.73		24.42		23.18		23.27		23.26		23.26		23.81		32.46		30.97		28.39		26.51		23.26		33.40		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		427.60

						Vicki Foster				3291		ERB ASSMT		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		35.04		2.40																2.40		2.40

										Total		Total		9,939.76		13,102.76		10,620.21		10,285.41		9,808.96		9,520.71		9,522.02		9,522.31		9,522.32		9,699.66		12,536.41		12,049.90		11,200.74		10,586.08		9,522.39		12,258.98		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		169,698.62

																																		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE										- 0



								STARTED 10/14/2024																																				STARTED 10/14/2024		Full month FT

		0		825		David Valdovinos		David Valdovinos

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Per Chris's email 9/9/24: 
"Vicki Foster 10/31 – There may be a small overlap but my bet is any difference will be made up by filling the position at a lower step than Vicki is currently projected so it should be fine."		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES																																2,953.39		4,852.01		4,852.01		5,169.99		5,170.00		5,170.00		5,170.00		5,170.00		5,170.00		43,677.40

				Class		David Valdovinos		AB C0324 AP		3171		OT																																- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

						David Valdovinos				3173		ON DUTY-CALL BACK-OVERTIME																																				2,243.90		- 0		- 0

						David Valdovinos				3194		O/CLASS, LEADWORK																																147.67		242.59		242.58		258.52		258.48		258.48		258.48		258.48		258.48		2,183.76

				Salary  Range		David Valdovinos		SR 20		3210		RTMNT																																566.87		931.30		1,341.49		992.34		992.33		945.08		945.08		945.08		945.08		8,604.65		0.1828008193		0		0.1792

				Job Name		David Valdovinos		PSR4		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT																																148.85		244.55		352.26		260.57		260.57		248.16		248.16		248.16		248.16		2,259.44		0.048		0

				Salary		David Valdovinos		Step 6 - 4,852

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA																																- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0027		0

				BSD		David Valdovinos		10/14/24		3221		SOC SECR																																237.23		388.14		561.14		415.04		415.03		395.51		395.51		395.51		395.51		3,598.60		0.0765		0

				PERS Plan		David Valdovinos		OPSRP		3241		WBF																																1.03		1.41		1.49		1.31		1.40		1.91		1.91		1.91		1.91		14.28		1.91

						David Valdovinos		5189 est		3263		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS																																- 0		1,815.11		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,815.11

						David Valdovinos				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON																																12.40		20.30		29.34		21.70		21.70		20.68		20.68		20.68		20.68		188.16

						David Valdovinos				3291		ERB ASSMT																																- 0		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		17.52		2.40

										Total		Total																																4,067.44		8,497.60		9,626.40		7,121.66		7,121.70		7,042.01		7,042.01		7,042.01		7,042.01		62,358.92

																																												TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE

																																																								No Step, Maxed

		11004		831		Kevin Kerner		Kevin Kerner		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES		5,500.99		7,001.01		5,500.99		5,501.01		5,501.01		5,859.00		5,858.98		5,859.01		5,859.00		5,859.00		5,858.98		5,859.00		5,858.98		5,859.00		5,859.00		5,858.99		5,859.00		5,859.00		6,242.99		6,243.00		6,243.00		6,243.00		6,243.00		6,243.00		142,629.94

				Class		Kevin Kerner		AB C0324 AP		3210		RTMNT		1,198.12		1,524.82		1,198.12		1,198.12		1,198.12		1,276.10		1,276.09		1,276.10		1,276.10		1,276.10		1,276.09		1,276.10		1,276.09		1,276.10		1,276.10		1,276.09		1,276.10		1,276.10		1,359.73		1,359.73		1,359.73		1,359.73		1,359.73		1,359.73		31,064.95		0.2178013009		0.2178000031		0.1792												0.1792		0.1792

				Salary  Range		Kevin Kerner		SR 20		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT		308.06		392.06		308.06		308.06		264.05		281.24		281.24		281.24		281.24		281.24		281.24		281.24		281.24		281.24		281.24		281.24		281.24		281.24		299.67		299.67		299.66		299.66		299.66		299.66		7,034.41		0.048		0.0560004914														0.048		0.048

				Job Name		Kevin Kerner		PSR4		3215		RTMNT - RHIA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0016935102		0														0.0016935102		0.0016935102

				Salary		Kevin Kerner		Step 10 - 5,501		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0027986938		0														0.0027986938		0.0027986938

				BSD		Kevin Kerner		4/1/21		3221		SOC SECR		414.92		529.68		414.93		414.93		414.93		446.93		442.33		442.35		442.34		442.34		442.33		442.34		442.35		442.34		442.33		442.34		442.35		442.27		471.63		471.64		477.59		477.59		477.59		477.59		10,797.96		0.0765		0.0756576551														0.0765		0.0765

				PERS Plan		Kevin Kerner		Tier 2		3241		WBF		1.68		1.64		1.81		1.73		1.14		1.39		1.33		1.53		1.69		1.65		1.36		1.48		1.25		1.10		1.61		0.75		1.65		1.49		0.62		0.81		1.91		1.91		1.91		1.91		35.35		1.91																1.91		1.91

						Kevin Kerner				3263		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		1,746.76		1,746.76		1,746.76		1,746.76		1,746.76		1,831.47		1,831.47		1,831.47		1,831.47		1,831.47		1,831.47		1,831.47		1,831.47		1,831.47		1,831.47		1,831.47		1,831.47		1,929.51		1,929.51		1,929.51		1,929.51		1,929.51		1,929.51		1,929.51		44,218.01

						Kevin Kerner				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON		21.70		27.69		21.70		21.70		21.69		23.37		23.13		23.13		23.13		23.13		23.13		23.13		23.13		23.13		23.13		23.13		23.13		23.12		24.67		24.66		24.97		24.97		24.97		24.97		564.62

						Kevin Kerner				3291		ERB ASSMT		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		52.56		2.40																2.40		2.40

										Total		Total		9,194.42		11,225.85		9,194.56		9,194.50		9,149.89		9,721.69		9,716.76		9,717.02		9,717.16		9,717.12		9,716.79		9,716.95		9,716.70		9,716.57		9,717.07		9,716.20		9,717.13		9,814.92		10,331.01		10,331.21		10,338.57		10,338.57		10,338.57		10,338.57		236,397.80

																																		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE										- 0

																																																								No Step, Maxed

		11004		892		Regina Arnold		Regina Arnold		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES		5,516.86		7,077.72		5,500.99		5,501.12		5,501.01		5,875.91		5,858.98		5,859.00		5,912.53		5,496.55		5,870.26		5,859.00		5,858.98		5,859.00		5,859.00		5,858.99		5,859.00		5,859.00		6,242.99		6,243.00		6,243.00		6,243.00		6,243.00		6,243.00		142,441.89

		0		Class		Regina Arnold		AB C0324 AP		3171		OT		15.87		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		12.68		12.68		- 0		- 0		38.04		- 0		- 0		55.94		12.68		97.18		- 0		- 0		40.53		40.53		40.53		40.53		40.53		447.72

				Salary  Range		Regina Arnold		SR 20		3210		RTMNT		1,011.39		1,293.81		1,005.59		1,005.61		1,005.59		1,074.12		1,071.03		1,073.35		1,083.13		1,004.78		1,073.09		1,077.98		1,071.03		1,071.03		1,081.26		1,073.35		1,088.79		1,071.03		1,141.22		1,148.63		1,143.70		1,143.70		1,143.70		1,143.70		26,100.60		0.1831967913		0.1828003933		0.1792												0.1792		0.1792

				Job Name		Regina Arnold		PSR4		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT		309.84		396.36		308.06		308.07		264.05		282.05		281.24		281.85		284.42		263.83		281.78		283.06		281.24		281.24		283.92		281.85		285.90		281.24		299.67		301.61		299.66		299.66		299.66		299.66		7,039.94		0.048		0.0560010851														0.048		0.048

				Salary		Regina Arnold		Step 10 - 5,501		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.001694199		0														0.001694199		0.001694199

				BSD		Regina Arnold		4/1/21		3221		SOC SECR		412.53		530.72		410.10		410.10		410.10		438.11		436.83		437.79		441.88		409.09		437.69		439.73		436.83		436.81		441.11		437.79		444.26		436.56		465.92		469.03		477.59		477.59		477.59		477.59		10,693.34		0.0765		0.0749845996														0.0765		0.0765

				PERS Plan		Regina Arnold		OPSRP		3241		WBF		1.32		1.71		1.91		1.22		1.75		1.48		1.23		1.33		1.41		1.24		1.56		1.73		1.42		1.64		1.33		1.65		0.65		1.28		1.22		1.20		1.91		1.91		1.91		1.91		35.92		1.91																1.91		1.91

						Regina Arnold		5,859.00		3263		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		1,527.98		1,527.98		1,527.98		1,527.98		1,527.98		1,692.63		1,692.63		1,692.63		1,692.63		1,692.63		1,692.63		1,692.63		1,692.63		1,692.63		1,692.63		1,692.63		1,692.63		1,759.47		1,759.47		1,759.47		1,759.47		1,759.47		1,759.47		1,759.47		40,267.75

						Regina Arnold				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON		21.57		27.75		21.44		21.44		21.45		22.91		22.84		22.89		23.11		21.39		22.88		22.99		22.84		22.84		23.06		22.90		23.22		22.83		24.36		24.52		24.97		24.97		24.97		24.97		559.12

						Regina Arnold				3291		ERB ASSMT		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		52.56		2.40																2.40		2.40

										Total		Total		8,819.55		10,858.24		8,778.26		8,777.73		8,734.12		9,389.40		9,366.97		9,383.71		9,453.98		8,891.70		9,382.08		9,417.35		9,367.16		9,367.38		9,440.44		9,384.03		9,493.82		9,433.60		9,937.04		9,990.18		9,993.02		9,993.02		9,993.02		9,993.02		227,638.83

																																		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE										- 0



		22016		745		Adrian Lodder		Adrian Lodder		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES		7,068.81		8,645.00		7,145.00		7,309.94		7,145.02		7,608.97		7,609.00		7,608.98		7,608.97		7,609.01		7,609.00		7,609.00		7,858.05		7,966.99		7,966.98		7,966.97		7,966.98		7,966.99		8,488.98		8,489.00		8,489.00		8,489.00		8,489.00		8,489.00		189,203.64

				Class		Adrian Lodder		AB C1486 IP		3210		RTMNT		1,292.18		1,580.31		1,306.11		1,336.26		1,306.11		1,390.92		1,390.93		1,390.93		1,390.92		1,390.93		1,390.93		1,390.93		1,436.46		1,456.37		1,456.37		1,456.37		1,456.37		1,456.37		1,551.79		1,551.79		1,551.80		1,551.80		1,551.80		1,551.80		34,586.54		0.1828011113		0.1828004627		0.1792												0.1792		0.1792

				Salary  Range		Adrian Lodder		SR 29		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT		395.86		484.12		400.12		409.36		342.97		365.24		365.24		365.24		365.24		365.24		365.24		365.24		377.19		382.42		382.42		382.42		382.42		382.42		407.48		407.48		407.47		407.47		407.47		407.47		9,323.25		0.048		0.056														0.048		0.048

				Job Name		Adrian Lodder		ISS6		3215		RTMNT - RHIA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0016935102		0														0.0016935102		0.0016935102

				Salary		Adrian Lodder		Step 6 - 7,145		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0027978828		0														0.0027978828		0.0027978828

				BSD		Adrian Lodder		7/10/24		3221		SOC SECR		534.84		655.44		540.68		553.29		540.68		572.13		571.47		572.13		572.14		572.13		572.13		572.14		591.18		599.52		599.51		599.53		599.51		599.42		639.35		639.34		649.41		649.41		649.41		649.41		14,294.19		0.0765		0.0758172354														0.0765		0.0765

				PERS Plan		Adrian Lodder		OPSRP		3241		WBF		1.20		1.46		1.73		1.82		1.54		1.47		1.73		1.57		1.36		1.57		1.65		1.53		0.85		1.65		1.65		1.65		1.33		1.41		1.49		1.73		1.91		1.91		1.91		1.91		38.03		1.91																1.91		1.91

						Adrian Lodder				3263		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		2,336.68		2,336.68		2,336.68		2,336.68		2,336.68		2,450.76		2,450.76		2,450.76		2,450.76		2,450.76		2,450.76		2,450.76		2,450.76		2,450.76		2,450.76		2,450.76		2,450.76		2,582.73		2,582.73		2,582.73		2,582.73		2,582.73		2,582.73		2,582.73		59,171.63

						Adrian Lodder				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON		27.97		34.27		28.27		28.93		28.27		29.92		29.88		29.91		29.92		29.91		29.92		29.92		30.91		31.34		31.35		31.34		31.35		31.34		33.43		33.43		33.96		33.96		33.96		33.96		747.40

						Adrian Lodder				3291		ERB ASSMT		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		52.56		2.40																2.40		2.40

										Total		Total		11,659.73		13,739.47		11,760.78		11,978.47		11,703.46		12,421.60		12,421.20		12,421.71		12,421.50		12,421.74		12,421.82		12,421.71		12,747.59		12,891.24		12,891.23		12,891.23		12,890.91		13,022.87		13,707.44		13,707.69		13,718.47		13,718.47		13,718.47		13,718.47		307,417.25

																																		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE										- 0

																																																												No Step, Maxed

		11008		808		Marty Graham		Marty Graham		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES		8,585.01		10,084.98		8,585.01		8,585.01		8,585.01		11,252.98		9,143.01		9,142.98		9,142.98		9,143.02		9,143.01		9,143.00		9,143.01		9,143.02		9,142.98		9,143.01		9,142.98		9,143.02		9,741.98		9,742.00		9,742.00		9,742.00		9,742.00		9,742.00		223,846.00

				Class		Marty Graham		AB C1486 IP		3210		RTMNT		1,869.82		2,196.51		1,869.82		1,869.82		1,869.82		2,450.90		1,991.35		1,991.35		1,991.35		1,991.35		1,991.35		1,991.35		1,991.35		1,991.35		1,991.35		1,991.35		1,991.35		1,991.35		2,121.81		2,121.81		2,121.82		2,121.82		2,121.82		2,121.82		48,753.78		0.2178009795		0.2178001345		0.1792												0.1792		0.1792

				Salary  Range		Marty Graham		SR 29		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT		480.77		564.76		480.77		480.77		412.09		540.15		438.87		438.87		438.87		438.87		438.87		438.87		438.87		438.87		438.87		438.87		438.87		438.87		467.62		467.62		467.62		467.62		467.62		467.62		11,031.45		0.048		0.0560001111														0.048		0.048

				Job Name		Marty Graham		ISS6		3215		RTMNT - RHIA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0016935102		0														0.0016935102		0.0016935102

				Salary		Marty Graham		Step 10 - 8,585		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0027978828		0														0.0027978828		0.0027978828

				BSD		Marty Graham		6/1/21		3221		SOC SECR		645.50		760.25		645.50		645.50		645.50		847.17		685.75		685.76		685.75		685.76		685.76		685.76		685.76		685.76		685.76		685.75		685.76		685.44		731.27		731.26		731.53		731.53		731.53		731.53		16,806.82		0.0750898572		0.0753843835														0.0750898572		0.0750898572

				PERS Plan		Marty Graham		Tier 1		3241		WBF		1.55		1.55		1.58		1.88		1.55		1.36		1.33		1.41		1.34		1.49		1.57		1.39		1.25		1.65		1.32		1.30		1.33		1.01		1.33		1.73		1.91		1.91		1.91		1.91		36.56		1.91																1.91		1.91

						Marty Graham				3263		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		1,797.34		1,797.34		1,797.34		1,797.34		1,797.34		1,991.03		1,991.03		1,991.03		1,991.03		1,991.03		1,991.03		1,991.03		1,991.03		1,991.03		1,991.03		1,991.03		1,991.03		2,069.70		2,069.70		2,069.70		2,069.70		2,069.70		2,069.70		2,069.70		47,366.96

						Marty Graham				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON		33.75		39.75		33.75		33.75		33.75		44.30		35.85		35.86		35.86		35.85		35.86		35.86		35.85		35.86		35.86		35.85		35.86		35.84		38.24		38.23		38.97		38.97		38.97		38.97		881.65

						Marty Graham				3291		ERB ASSMT		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		52.56		2.40																2.40		2.40

										Total		Total		13,415.93		15,447.33		13,415.96		13,416.26		13,347.25		17,130.08		14,289.38		14,289.45		14,289.37		14,289.56		14,289.64		14,289.45		14,289.31		14,289.73		14,289.36		14,289.35		14,289.37		14,367.42		15,174.14		15,174.54		15,175.73		15,175.73		15,175.73		15,175.73		348,775.79

																																		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE										- 0

																																										Step incr		Recruiting for vacancy		Arin Reinsch Hired		Eff. Date 12.09.2024

		0		818		Arin Reinsch		Arin Reinsch		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES		- 0		- 0		3,074.56		7,174.02		7,174.02		7,640.01		7,640.00		7,640.01		7,640.01		8,169.00		8,169.00		8,169.00		8,937.00		8,553.02		8,553.01		- 0		- 0		5,636.28		7,771.98		7,772.00		7,772.00		7,772.00		7,772.00		7,772.00		150,800.92

				Class		Arin Reinsch		AB C1485 IA		3210		RTMNT		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,493.30		1,493.30		1,493.30		1,633.69		1,563.50		1,563.50		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,392.74		10,633.33		0.1792		ERROR:#DIV/0!		0.1792												0.1792		0.1792

				Salary  Range		Arin Reinsch		SR 28		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		392.12		392.12		392.12		428.98		410.55		410.55		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		373.06		2,799.50		0.048		ERROR:#DIV/0!														0.048		0.048

				Job Name		Arin Reinsch				3216		RTMNT - RHIPA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		13.16		13.16		0.0016935102		ERROR:#DIV/0!														0.0016935102		0.0016935102

				Salary		Arin Reinsch				3221		SOC SECR		- 0		- 0		235.20		539.76		541.61		578.52		578.52		578.52		578.52		618.99		618.99		618.98		677.74		648.36		648.37		- 0		- 0		428.52		586.93		586.93		594.56		594.56		594.56		594.56		11,442.69		0.0765		ERROR:#DIV/0!														0.0765		0.0765

				BSD		Arin Reinsch				3241		WBF		- 0		- 0		0.82		1.82		1.61		1.80		1.54		1.55		1.65		1.73		1.57		1.49		1.63		1.31		1.38		- 0		- 0		1.18		1.57		1.73		1.91		1.91		1.91		1.91		32.02		1.91																1.91		1.91

				PERS Plan		Arin Reinsch				3263		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		- 0		- 0		- 0		4,790.82		2,395.41		2,489.60		2,489.60		2,489.60		2,489.60		2,489.60		2,489.60		2,489.60		2,489.60		2,489.60		2,489.60		- 0		- 0		960.49		960.49		960.49		960.49		960.49		960.49		960.49		38,805.66

						Arin Reinsch				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON		- 0		- 0		12.30		28.22		28.32		30.25		30.25		30.25		30.25		32.36		32.37		32.37		35.43		33.90		33.90		- 0		- 0		22.41		30.69		30.68		31.09		31.09		31.09		31.09		598.30

						Arin Reinsch				3291		ERB ASSMT		- 0		- 0		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		- 0		- 0		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		43.80		2.40																2.40		2.40

										Total		Total		- 0		- 0		3,325.07		12,536.83		10,143.16		10,742.37		10,742.10		10,742.12		10,742.22		13,199.29		13,199.14		13,199.05		14,206.26		13,702.43		13,702.50		- 0		- 0		7,051.07		9,353.85		9,354.02		9,362.24		9,362.24		9,362.24		11,141.20		215,169.38

																																		TRUE		FALSE		FALSE		FALSE		FALSE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE										- 0



		11008		909		Noel Magee		Noel Magee		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES		9,718.00		11,218.00		10,203.00		10,203.00		10,203.00		10,866.00		10,866.00		10,866.00		10,866.00		10,866.00		10,866.00		10,866.00		13,102.00		11,984.00		11,984.00		11,984.00		11,984.00		11,984.00		12,769.00		12,769.00		12,769.00		12,769.00		12,769.00		12,769.00		277,243.00

				Class		Noel Magee		MMS X7445 IP		3210		RTMNT		1,776.46		2,050.66		1,865.11		1,865.11		1,865.11		1,986.31		1,986.31		1,986.31		1,986.31		1,986.31		1,986.31		1,986.31		2,395.05		2,190.68		2,190.68		2,190.68		2,190.68		2,190.68		2,334.18		2,334.18		2,334.18		2,334.18		2,334.18		2,334.18		50,680.15		0.1828004786		0.18280		0.1792												0.1792		0.1792

				Salary  Range		Noel Magee		SR 31		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT		544.21		628.21		571.37		571.37		489.75		521.57		521.57		521.57		521.57		521.57		521.57		521.57		628.91		575.24		575.24		575.24		575.24		575.24		612.92		612.92		612.91		612.91		612.91		612.91		13,638.50		0.048		0.05600														0.048		0.048

				Job Name		Noel Magee		Chief Info Mgr 1		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0016935102		- 0														0.0016935102		0.0016935102

				Salary		Noel Magee		Step 7 - 9,718		3221		SOC SECR		728.01		842.74		765.10		765.11		765.10		824.92		817.00		817.00		816.99		817.00		817.00		817.00		988.05		902.53		902.52		902.52		902.53		901.23		963.60		963.60		976.83		976.83		976.83		976.83		20,926.86		0.0765																0.0765		0.0765

				BSD		Noel Magee		9/1/23		3241		WBF		0.67		1.68		1.82		1.69		1.51		1.64		1.25		1.25		1.65		1.55		1.65		1.17		1.43		1.59		1.49		1.57		1.41		1.38		1.16		0.53		1.91		1.91		1.91		1.91		35.73		1.91																1.91		1.91

				PERS Plan		Noel Magee		OPSRP		3263		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		2,338.57		2,338.57		2,338.57		2,338.57		2,338.57		2,449.29		1,814.67		1,814.67		1,814.67		1,814.67		1,814.67		1,814.67		1,814.67		1,814.67		1,814.67		1,814.67		1,814.67		1,907.57		1,907.57		1,907.57		1,907.57		1,907.57		1,907.57		1,907.57		47,456.50

						Noel Magee				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON		38.07		44.06		40.01		40.01		40.00		43.13		42.72		42.72		42.72		42.72		42.72		42.72		51.66		47.19		47.19		47.19		47.19		47.12		50.39		50.38		51.08		51.08		51.08		51.08		1,094.21

						Noel Magee				3291		ERB ASSMT		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		52.56		2.40																2.40		2.40

										Total		Total		15,146.18		17,126.11		15,787.17		15,787.05		15,705.23		16,695.05		16,051.71		16,051.71		16,052.10		16,052.01		16,052.11		16,051.63		18,983.96		17,518.09		17,517.98		17,518.06		17,517.91		17,609.41		18,641.01		18,640.37		18,655.67		18,655.67		18,655.67		18,655.67		411,127.51

																																		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE										- 0



		11008		911

tc={559F1A72-9135-4498-9F04-F01E5C66D0F6}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Not a budgeted position		Tami Dohrman		Tami Dohrman		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES		4,770.50		6,353.08		4,770.50		4,990.70		4,770.50		5,256.39		5,080.50		5,080.50		5,080.50		5,080.50		5,080.50		5,168.45		5,402.97		5,373.65		5,315.02		5,417.62		5,080.50		5,256.39		5,975.73		5,882.03		5,882.03		5,882.03		5,882.03		5,882.03		128,714.65

				Class		Tami Dohrman		MMN C0873 AA		3210		RTMNT		1,039.02		1,383.71		1,039.02		1,086.98		1,039.02		1,144.85		1,106.54		1,106.54		1,106.54		1,106.54		1,106.54		1,125.69		1,176.77		1,170.39		1,157.62		1,179.96		1,106.54		1,144.85		1,301.52		1,281.11		1,281.11		1,281.11		1,281.11		1,281.11		28,034.21		0.2178013975		0.21780														0.1792		0.1792

				Salary  Range		Tami Dohrman		SR 32		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT		267.15		355.78		267.15		279.48		228.99		252.31		243.87		243.87		243.87		243.87		243.87		248.09		259.35		257.94		255.13		260.05		243.87		252.31		286.84		282.35		282.34		282.34		282.34		282.34		6,345.49		0.048		0.05600														0.048		0.048

				Job Name		Tami Dohrman		OPA4		3215		RTMNT - RHIA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0016935102		- 0														0.0016935102		0.0016935102

				Salary		Tami Dohrman		Step 9 - 9,541		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0027973562		- 0														0.0027973562		0.0027973562

				BSD		Tami Dohrman		10/1/20		3221		SOC SECR		288.45		414.72		288.45		310.18		290.78		316.34		305.14		300.73		300.72		303.12		330.93		334.05		357.57		354.08		347.96		358.78		328.32		342.20		400.61		388.86		449.98		449.98		449.98		449.98		8,461.89		0.0765		0.06528														0.0765		0.0765

				PERS Plan		Tami Dohrman		Tier 1		3241		WBF		0.69		0.87		0.80		0.69		0.76		0.91		0.78		0.79		0.80		0.58		0.75		0.83		0.73		0.81		0.79		0.77		0.71		0.72		0.75		0.55		1.91		1.91		1.91		1.91		22.72		1.91																1.91		1.91

						Tami Dohrman				3263		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		843.37		911.22		843.37		907.17		873.73		895.94		925.54		867.74		867.74		899.02		545.88		498.85		571.63		555.50		533.96		572.79		511.84		569.12		613.41		553.41		553.41		553.41		553.41		553.41		16,574.87

						Tami Dohrman				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON		15.08		21.69		15.08		16.22		15.20		16.54		15.96		15.72		15.72		15.85		17.31		17.47		18.69		18.52		18.19		18.76		17.17		17.89		20.95		20.33		23.53		23.53		23.53		23.53		442.45

						Tami Dohrman				3291		ERB ASSMT		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		52.56		2.40																2.40		2.40

										Total		Total		7,226.45		9,443.26		7,226.56		7,593.61		7,221.17		7,885.47		7,680.52		7,618.08		7,618.08		7,651.67		7,327.97		7,395.62		7,789.90		7,733.08		7,630.86		7,810.92		7,291.14		7,585.67		8,602.00		8,410.83		8,476.50		8,476.50		8,476.50		8,476.50		188,648.84				ERROR:#REF!

																																		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE										- 0



		0		703		VACANT BUS OPS MGR 1		VACANT BUS OPS MGR 1		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Per Chris's email 9/9/24: "Remove the manager slot from the projections for now."		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

				Class		VACANT BUS OPS MGR 1		MMS X7085 IP		3210		RTMNT		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.1792				0.1792												0.1792		0.1792

				Salary  Range		VACANT BUS OPS MGR 1		SR 31X		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.048																0.048		0.048

				Job Name		VACANT BUS OPS MGR 1		Bus Ops Mgr 1		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0016935102																0.0016935102		0.0016935102

				Salary		VACANT BUS OPS MGR 1		Step 3 - 6,930		3221		SOC SECR		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0765																0.0765		0.0765

				BSD		VACANT BUS OPS MGR 1		Step8-9,405		3241		WBF		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.91																1.91		1.91

				PERS Plan		VACANT BUS OPS MGR 1				3263		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

						VACANT BUS OPS MGR 1				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

						VACANT BUS OPS MGR 1				3291		ERB ASSMT		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.40																2.40		2.40

										Total		Total		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

																																				ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A										- 0



		0		753		Rubaiya Sharmin		Rubaiya Sharmin		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES		4,772.00		6,271.99		4,772.00		5,003.02		5,014.05		5,340.06		5,340.00		5,340.02		5,340.01		5,340.01		5,340.00		4,005.00

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
step 6 Equity Pay
FA2 Rate2 = FA1 Rate 6		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		61,878.16

				Class		Rubaiya Sharmin		AB C1244 AP		3171		OT		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0																				- 0		0.2103114229																0.2103114229		0.2103114229

				Salary  Range		Rubaiya Sharmin		SR 27		3194		O/CLASS, LEADWK		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0																				- 0		0		0														0		0

				Job Name		Rubaiya Sharmin		FA2		3210		RTMNT		914.64		1,188.84		914.64		956.87		958.89		1,018.48		1,018.47		1,018.47		1,018.47		1,018.47		1,018.47		580.82		- 0		- 0		- 0																				11,625.53		0.1907240048		0.1895475		0.1907240048		0.1792										0.1792		0.1792

				Salary		Rubaiya Sharmin		Step 4 - 4,772		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT		280.20		364.20		280.20		293.14		251.79		267.44		267.44		267.44		267.44		267.44		267.44		152.52		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3,226.69		0.048		0.0580677		0.0500822094												0.048		0.048

				BSD		Rubaiya Sharmin		10/3/23		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0016941087		- 0														0.0016941087		0.0016941087

				PERS Plan		Rubaiya Sharmin		OPSRP		3221		SOC SECR		377.40		492.16		377.40		395.08		395.92		420.86		420.86		420.86		420.85		420.86		420.86		318.73		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		4,881.84		0.0765		0.0784695														0.0765		0.0765

						Rubaiya Sharmin				3241		WBF		1.38		1.82		1.91		1.82		1.91		1.70		1.65		1.32		1.73		1.73		1.65		1.22		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		19.84		1.91																1.91		1.91

						Rubaiya Sharmin				3262		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS - CASH		231.48		231.48		231.48		231.48		231.48		231.48		231.48		231.48		231.48		231.48		231.48		231.48		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2,777.76

						Rubaiya Sharmin				3263		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		155.52		155.52		155.52		155.52		155.52		155.52		155.52		155.52		155.52		155.52		155.52		155.52		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,866.24

						Rubaiya Sharmin				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON		19.73		25.74		19.73		20.66		20.70		22.01		22.00		22.01		22.01		22.00		22.01		16.67		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		255.27

						Rubaiya Sharmin				3291		ERB ASSMT		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		26.28		2.40																2.40		2.40

										Total		Total		6,754.54		8,733.94		6,755.07		7,059.78		7,032.45		7,459.74		7,459.61		7,459.31		7,459.70		7,459.70		7,459.62		5,464.15		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		86,557.61

																																		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE										- 0



		0		753		Sean Riesterer		Sean Riesterer		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES																										- 0		4,857.05		7,640.98		7,640.98		7,640.98		7,641.00		8,140.99		8,707.00		8,707.00		8,707.00		8,707.00		8,707.00		87,096.98

				Class		Sean Riesterer		AB C1244 AP		3121		TEMP EMPLOYEE																										5,977.87		2,402.91		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0										8,380.78

				Salary  Range		Sean Riesterer		SR 27		3171		OT																										11.03		- 0		99.18		247.97		892.68		597.25		1,334.54		1,243.44		1,243.44		1,243.44		1,243.44		1,243.44		9,399.85		0.2103114229																0.2103114229		0.2103114229

				Job Name		Sean Riesterer		FA2		3210		RTMNT																										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,818.95		1,818.95		1,818.95		1,818.95		1,818.95		9,094.75		0.21		- 0		0.21		0.1792										0.1792		0.1792

				Salary		Sean Riesterer		Step 10 - 7,641		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT																										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		477.63		417.94		417.94		417.94		417.94		2,149.37		0.048		- 0		ERROR:#DIV/0!												0.048		0.048

				BSD		Sean Riesterer		7/9/24		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA																										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0016941087		- 0														0.0016941087		0.0016941087

				PERS Plan		Sean Riesterer		OPSRP		3221		SOC SECR																										458.15		552.43		585.57		597.48		646.80		625.44		715.12		751.46		666.09		666.09		666.09		666.09		7,596.79		0.0765		- 0														0.0765		0.0765

						Sean Riesterer				3241		WBF																										1.36		1.65		1.73		1.65		1.65		1.60		1.73		1.73		1.91		1.91		1.91		1.91		20.74		1.91																1.91		1.91

						Sean Riesterer				3263		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS																										- 0		2,459.00		2,461.65		2,461.65		2,461.65		2,593.36		2,593.36		2,593.36		2,593.36		2,593.36		2,593.36		2,593.36		27,997.47

						Sean Riesterer				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON																										23.96		28.88		30.62		31.24		33.82		32.70		37.39		39.30		34.83		34.83		34.83		34.83		397.22

						Sean Riesterer				3291		ERB ASSMT																										- 0		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		24.09		2.40																2.40		2.40

										Total		Total		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		6,472.37		10,304.11		10,821.92		10,983.16		11,679.77		11,493.54		12,825.32		15,635.06		15,485.70		15,485.70		15,485.70		15,485.70		152,158.05

																																				TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE										- 0

																																																								Potential refill forward -->>

																																								Terminated		- 0														Potential

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Per Chris on 9/19/2024 this position will be tentatively projected to resume in January…repositioning to Licensing…etc.  LATEST UPDATE per Chris 3/25 expect to start April 1.

UPDATE per Chris 4/8/25 - remove for remainder of year/biennium.

		11009		810		Zachary Flemming		Zachary Flemming		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES		5,767.99		7,267.99		5,767.99		5,768.00		5,768.01		6,255.76		6,438.99		6,438.98		6,438.98		6,439.00		6,438.99		6,439.00

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
Projected dates to be out are 06/19 – 09/11. Zach has 269.66 hours of SL which he will be exhausting during the 1st 6 weeks after the leave is exhausted, we will put him in LWOP status until his return-to-work date. 		

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
Step 10 with a monthly rate of 10, 350.00 (GROSS). This will create corrections for the 01/31/2024 and 02/29/24 pay periods. 		

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
Step 10 with a monthly rate of 10, 350.00 (GROSS). This will create corrections for the 01/31/2024 and 02/29/24 pay periods. 				6,438.99		3,722.07

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
Projected dates to be out are 06/19 – 09/11. Zach has 269.66 hours of SL which he will be exhausting during the 1st 6 weeks after the leave is exhausted, we will put him in LWOP status until his return-to-work date. 		- 0

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
Projected dates to be out are 06/19 – 09/11. Zach has 269.66 hours of SL which he will be exhausting during the 1st 6 weeks after the leave is exhausted, we will put him in LWOP status until his return-to-work date. 		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Per Chris's email 9/9/24:
Nancy McIntyre 10/1 – You may need to take a look at and adjust the projection since Nancy misses a lot, has had a lot of LWOP and her actuals are likely lower than what will be projected by a replacement. 																																																

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Per Chris on 9/19/2024 this position will be tentatively projected to resume in January…repositioning to Licensing…etc.  LATEST UPDATE per Chris 3/25 expect to start April 1.

UPDATE per Chris 4/8/25 - remove for remainder of year/biennium.		

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
base salary 5859																				- 0		- 0		- 0														85,390.74

				Class		Zachary Flemming		AB C0870 AP		3210		RTMNT		1,210.55		1,484.75		1,210.55		1,210.55		1,210.55		1,309.32		1,342.82		1,342.82		1,342.82		1,177.05		1,177.05		1,177.05		1,177.05		636.32		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0														17,009.25		0.2085454529				0.1792												0.1792		0.1792

				Salary  Range		Zachary Flemming		SR 23		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT		370.85		454.85		370.85		370.85		317.87		343.81		352.60		352.60		352.60		309.08		309.08		309.08		309.08		167.09		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0														4,690.29		0.048																0.048		0.048

				Job Name		Zachary Flemming		OPA1		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0														- 0		0.0016935102																0.0016935102		0.0016935102

				Salary		Zachary Flemming		Step 8 - 5,768		3221		SOC SECR		500.14		614.89		500.14		500.14		500.14		541.41		555.43		555.43		555.42		486.07		486.05		486.06		484.31		277.33		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0														7,042.96		0.0765																0.0765		0.0765

				BSD		Zachary Flemming		12/20/23		3241		WBF		1.49		1.04		1.80		0.94		1.00		1.73		1.46		1.34		1.46		1.04		1.49		0.93		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0														15.72		1.91																1.91		1.91

				PERS Plan		Zachary Flemming		OPSRP		3263		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		1,737.39		1,737.39		1,737.39		1,737.39		1,737.39		1,821.87		1,821.87		1,821.87		1,821.87		1,821.87		1,821.87		1,821.87		3,096.13		2,459.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0														26,995.17

						Zachary Flemming				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON		26.15		32.15		26.15		26.15		26.15		28.31		29.04		29.04		29.04		25.42		25.41		25.41		25.33		14.50		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0														368.25

						Zachary Flemming				3291		ERB ASSMT		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0														30.66		2.40																2.40		2.40

										Total		Total		9,616.75		11,595.25		9,617.06		9,616.21		9,563.30		10,304.40		10,544.40		10,544.27		10,544.38		10,261.72		10,262.13		10,261.59		11,533.08		7,278.50		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		141,543.04				43,996.44		185,539.48

																																		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE				TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE										- 0				-43996		-43996

																																				On Leave Ends																				Step Incr

		0		863		Alyssa Gibson		Alyssa Gibson		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES		4,145.87		5,655.00		4,160.98		4,155.01		4,175.62		4,424.99		4,425.01		4,425.00		4,425.08		0.34		201.65		231.90		4,468.53		5,082.00		5,082.00		5,082.00		5,082.00		4,847.44		5,385.70		5,414.99		5,414.99		5,683.57		5,683.57		5,683.57		103,336.82

						Alyssa Gibson		Alyssa Luis		3171		OT		112.69		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.44		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		113.13

				Class		Alyssa Gibson		AB C0108 AP		3210		RTMNT		777.29		1,033.74		760.64		759.54		763.31		808.89		808.90		808.89		808.91		0.07		36.86		42.40		816.84		928.99		928.99		928.99		928.99		886.20		984.51		989.87		989.86		1,038.96		1,038.96		1,038.96		18,909.55		0.1828		0.182801061		0.1792												0.1792		0.1792

				Salary  Range		Alyssa Gibson		SR 20		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT		238.49		316.68		233.02		232.69		200.43		212.40		212.41		212.40		212.41		0.02		9.68		11.14		214.49		243.94		243.94		243.94		243.94		232.70		258.53		259.92		259.92		272.81		272.81		272.81		5,111.52		0.048		0.056														0.048		0.048

				Job Name		Alyssa Gibson		AS2		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA		0.18		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.18		0.0016935102		0														0.0016935102		0.0016935102

				Salary		Alyssa Gibson		Step 4 - 4,155		3221		SOC SECR		317.52		424.34		310.03		309.59		311.16		333.00		333.00		333.00		333.00		0.65		14.39		16.83		335.78		377.30		377.29		377.31		377.29		356.54		397.79		400.03		414.25		434.79		434.79		434.79		7,754.47		0.0765		0.0750380195														0.0765		0.0765

				BSD		Alyssa Gibson		4/3/24		3241		WBF		1.81		1.85		1.62		1.76		1.37		1.47		1.35		1.34		1.50		- 0		- 0		0.09		1.10		1.51		1.59		1.33		1.38		1.26		1.29		1.34		1.91		1.91		1.91		1.91		32.60		1.91																1.91		1.91

				PERS Plan		Alyssa Gibson		OPSRP		3263		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		885.91		885.91		885.91		885.91		885.91		916.81		916.81		916.81		916.81		2,212.91		1,557.54		1,557.54		2,472.75		2,472.75		2,472.75		2,472.75		2,472.75		2,577.43		2,577.43		2,577.43		2,577.43		2,577.43		2,577.43		2,577.43		43,830.54

						Alyssa Gibson				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON		16.60		22.18		16.22		16.19		16.27		17.41		17.41		17.42		17.41		0.04		0.75		0.88		17.56		19.72		19.73		19.73		19.72		18.64		20.80		20.92		21.66		22.73		22.73		22.73		405.46

						Alyssa Gibson				3291		ERB ASSMT		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		- 0		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		50.37		2.40																2.40		2.40

										Total		Total		6,498.55		8,341.89		6,370.61		6,362.88		6,356.26		6,717.16		6,717.08		6,717.05		6,717.31		2,214.03		1,823.06		1,862.97		8,329.24		9,128.40		9,128.48		9,128.24		9,128.26		8,922.84		9,628.24		9,666.69		9,682.21		10,034.40		10,034.40		10,034.40		179,544.65

																																		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE										- 0

																																														Leave for now				Joel Loudermilk		Step 10 Hire 2/24

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Per Vena 12/17/2024 - Recruiting in January hoping to fill February		1st Full Month

		0		743		Joel Loudermilk		Joel Loudermilk		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES		5,252.98		6,752.97		4,231.39		5,501.01		5,501.01		5,859.00		5,858.98		5,859.00		5,859.00		5,859.00		5,909.70		5,859.00		5,858.98		5,859.00		6,143.00		2,403.78		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,979.50		7,918.00		7,918.00		7,918.00		7,918.00		122,219.30

				Class		Joel Loudermilk		AB C5247 AP		3210		RTMNT		960.25		1,234.45		773.50		1,005.59		1,005.59		1,071.03		1,071.03		1,071.03		1,071.03		1,071.03		1,080.30		1,071.03		1,071.03		1,071.03		1,122.95		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		431.14		1,447.42		1,447.42		1,447.42		1,447.42		21,971.68		0.1828008193				0.1792												0.1792		0.1792

				Salary  Range		Joel Loudermilk		SR 25		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT		294.17		378.17		236.96		308.06		264.05		281.24		281.24		281.24		281.24		281.24		283.67		281.24		281.24		281.24		294.87		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		95.02		380.06		380.06		380.06		380.06		5,925.15		0.048																0.048		0.048

				Job Name		Joel Loudermilk		CS2		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0016935102																0.0016935102		0.0016935102

				Salary		Joel Loudermilk		Step 5 - 5,501		3221		SOC SECR		399.35		515.92		323.01		420.15		420.14		443.61		443.62		443.62		443.62		443.61		447.50		443.62		443.62		443.61		465.35		181.57		(181.57)		- 0		- 0		151.43		605.73		605.73		605.73		605.73		9,114.69		0.0765																0.0765		0.0765

				BSD		Joel Loudermilk		9/1/24		3241		WBF		0.23		1.47		1.38		1.64		1.56		1.55		1.48		1.50		1.71		1.63		1.41		1.59		1.49		1.25		1.53		0.63		(0.63)		- 0		- 0		0.43		1.91		1.91		1.91		1.91		29.49		1.91																1.91		1.91

				PERS Plan		Joel Loudermilk		OPSRP		3262		HEALTH CARE CASH		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

						Joel Loudermilk		5859		3263		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		4,713.60		2,357.59		2,357.59		2,357.59		2,357.59		2,471.92		2,471.92		2,471.92		2,471.92		2,471.92		2,471.92		2,471.92		2,471.92		2,471.92		2,471.92		964.52		(964.52)		- 0		- 0		- 0		2,471.92		2,471.92		2,471.92		2,471.92		48,750.84

						Joel Loudermilk				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON		20.88		26.98		16.89		21.97		21.97		23.20		23.19		23.20		23.20		23.19		23.40		23.20		23.19		23.20		24.33		9.49		(9.49)		- 0		- 0		7.92		31.67		31.67		31.67		31.67		476.60

						Joel Loudermilk				3291		ERB ASSMT		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		43.80		2.40																2.40		2.40

										Total		Total		11,643.65		11,269.74		7,942.91		9,618.20		9,574.10		10,153.74		10,153.65		10,153.70		10,153.91		10,153.81		10,220.09		10,153.79		10,153.66		10,153.44		10,526.14		3,559.99		(1,156.21)		- 0		- 0		2,667.63		12,858.90		12,858.90		12,858.90		12,858.90		208,531.54

																																		TRUE		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		TRUE		TRUE		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		TRUE										- 0

																																																				Step Incr

		22022		764

tc={E76E9436-4C47-4E21-A985-5A1CC4D4A004}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Not a budgeted position																																																																								

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
For 2024 the rate is $0.02 per hour worked, shalf paid via employer, half by employee, this equates to $1.73 per month		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Per Vena 12/17/2024 - Recruiting in January hoping to fill February		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Per Heather 3/27 a cash-out of $3,715.88 occurs in April 1 payroll effective March.		Alexandra Platz		Alexandra Platz		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES		4,555.99		6,055.99		4,634.86		4,766.34		4,556.01		4,852.01		4,851.99		4,994.38		5,082.00		5,140.64		5,081.99		5,082.00		5,598.00		5,340.01		5,340.01		5,340.01		5,340.01		5,340.01

Sharmin, Rubaiya: 		5,689.98		5,852.00		5,852.00		5,852.00		5,852.00		5,852.00		126,902.23

				Class		Alexandra Platz		AB C0108 AP		3210		RTMNT		832.84		1,107.04		847.26		871.29		832.84		886.95		886.95		912.98		928.99		939.71		928.99		928.99		1,023.33		976.16		976.16		976.16		976.16		976.16		1,040.13		1,069.75		1,069.75		1,069.75		1,069.75		1,069.75		23,197.86		0.1828014689		0.18280		0.1792												0.1792		0.1792

				Salary  Range		Alexandra Platz		SR 20		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT		255.14		339.14		259.56		266.92		218.69		232.90		232.90		239.74		243.94		246.76		243.94		243.94		268.70		256.33		256.33		256.33		256.33		256.33		273.12		280.90		280.90		280.90		280.90		280.90		6,251.52		0.048		0.05600														0.048		0.048

				Job Name		Alexandra Platz		AS2		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0016935102		- 0														0.0016935102		0.0016935102

				Salary		Alexandra Platz		Step 6 - 4,556		3221		SOC SECR		348.99		463.74		355.02		365.08		348.99		371.61		371.60		382.50		389.20		393.69		389.20		389.20		428.67		408.94		408.95		408.94		408.94		408.86		435.65		448.06		447.68		447.68		447.68		447.68		9,716.54		0.0765		0.07658														0.0765		0.0765

				BSD		Alexandra Platz		2/13/24		3241		WBF		1.38		1.91		1.38		1.82		1.47		1.47		1.49		1.33		1.73		1.45		1.46		1.57		1.25		1.61		0.93		1.53		1.37		1.49		1.41		1.69		1.91		1.91		1.91		1.91		37.38		1.91																1.91		1.91

				PERS Plan		Alexandra Platz		OPSRP		3263		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		885.64		885.64		885.64		885.64		885.64		920.42		920.42		920.42		920.42		920.42		920.42		920.42		920.42		920.42		920.42		920.42		920.42		960.49		960.49		960.49		960.49		960.49		960.49		960.49		22,196.67

						Alexandra Platz				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON		18.25		24.25		18.56		19.08		18.25		19.43		19.43		20.00		20.35		20.59		20.35		20.35		22.41		21.39		21.38		21.38		21.39		21.38		22.78		23.43		23.41		23.41		23.41		23.41		508.06

						Alexandra Platz				3291		ERB ASSMT		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		52.56		2.40																2.40		2.40

										Total		Total		6,900.42		8,879.90		7,004.47		7,178.36		6,864.08		7,286.98		7,286.97		7,473.54		7,588.82		7,665.45		7,588.54		7,588.66		8,264.97		7,927.05		7,926.37		7,926.96		7,926.81		7,966.91		8,425.75		8,638.51		8,638.33		8,638.33		8,638.33		8,638.33		188,862.82

																																		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE										- 0

																																																										Step Incr

		22002		864		Jared Paul		Jared Paul		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES		6,977.00		8,477.00		6,977.00		9,012.71		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		7,092.00		7,092.01		7,092.01		7,091.99		7,092.00		7,091.99		7,092.01		7,556.98		7,557.00		7,557.00		7,557.00		7,931.83		7,931.83		127,179.35

				Class		Jared Paul		AB C5247 AI		3194		O/CLASS, LEADWK		348.84		348.84		348.84		348.84		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,395.36		0.05																0.05		0.05

				Class		Jared Paul		SR 25		3171		OT		- 0		- 0		- 0		221.92		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		221.92		0.2103114229																0.2103114229		0.2103114229

						Jared Paul				3173		ON DUTY-CALL BACK-OVERTIME		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,233.39		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0										1,233.39

				Salary  Range		Jared Paul		CS2		3210		RTMNT		1,595.57		1,922.27		1,595.57		2,087.28		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,296.42		1,296.42		1,296.42		1,296.42		1,296.42		1,296.42		1,296.42		1,381.42		1,381.42		1,354.21		1,354.21		1,421.38		1,421.38		24,589.67		0.1792		0.2267630058		0.1792												0.1792		0.1792

				Job Name		Jared Paul		Step 9 - 7,092		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT		410.25		494.25		410.25		536.68		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		59.21		340.42		340.42		340.42		340.42		340.42		340.42		340.42		362.74		362.74		362.74		362.74		380.73		380.73		6,505.99		0.048		0.0583048248														0.048		0.048

				Salary		Jared Paul				3215		RTMNT - RHIA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0004907604		0														0.0004907604		0.0004907604

				BSD		Jared Paul				3216		RTMNT - RHIPA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0027976371		0														0.0027976371		0.0027976371

				PERS Plan		Jared Paul				3221		SOC SECR		553.00		667.76		553.01		725.73		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		94.35		541.14		541.15		541.15		541.14		541.15		541.15		531.29		566.88		566.87		575.59		575.59		604.14		604.14		9,865.22		0.0761663132		0.0787731509														0.0761663132		0.0761663132

						Jared Paul				3241		WBF		1.46		1.10		1.11		0.94		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.73		1.65		1.57		1.73		1.25		1.09		1.49		1.17		1.73		1.91		1.91		1.91		1.91		25.66		1.91																1.91		1.91

						Jared Paul				3263		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		1,900.94		1,900.94		1,900.94		1,900.94		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,542.78		1,542.78		1,542.78		1,542.78		1,542.78		1,542.78		2,742.12		2,742.12		2,742.12		2,742.12		2,742.12		2,742.12		2,742.12		36,055.28

						Jared Paul				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON		28.92		34.91		28.92		37.95		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		4.93		28.30		28.29		28.30		28.30		28.29		28.30		27.78		29.64		29.64		30.23		30.23		31.73		31.73		516.38

						Jared Paul				3291		ERB ASSMT		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		37.23		2.40																2.40		2.40

										Total		Total		11,818.17		13,849.26		11,817.83		14,875.18		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		158.49		12,078.37		10,844.91		10,844.84		10,844.97		10,844.50		10,844.34		12,033.72		12,643.14		12,643.71		12,625.99		12,625.99		13,116.02		13,116.02		207,625.45

																																		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE										- 0



		22511		865		Terry Roach		Terry Roach		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES		7,321.99		9,160.00		7,321.99		7,322.00		7,322.00		7,797.97		7,798.01		7,797.98		7,797.97		7,797.99		7,798.01		7,798.00		7,798.01		7,797.99		7,797.97		7,798.00		7,797.97		7,797.99		8,308.98		8,309.00		8,309.00		8,309.00		8,309.00		8,309.00		189,675.82

				Class		Terry Roach		AB C5233 AP		3210		RTMNT		1,338.46		1,674.45		1,338.46		1,338.47		1,338.47		1,425.47		1,425.48		1,425.48		1,425.47		1,425.48		1,425.48		1,425.48		1,425.48		1,425.48		1,425.47		1,425.48		1,425.47		1,425.48		1,518.89		1,518.89		1,518.90		1,518.90		1,518.90		1,518.90		34,672.87		0.182801187		ERROR:#REF!		0.1792												0.1792		0.1792

				Salary  Range		Terry Roach		SR 26		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT		410.04		512.96		410.04		410.04		351.46		374.31		374.31		374.31		374.31		374.31		374.31		374.31		374.31		374.31		374.31		374.31		374.31		374.31		398.84		398.84		398.83		398.83		398.83		398.83		9,353.58		0.048		ERROR:#REF!														0.048		0.048

				Job Name		Terry Roach		Investigator 3		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0016935102		ERROR:#REF!														0.0016935102		0.0016935102

				Salary		Terry Roach		Step 10 - 7,322		3221		SOC SECR		556.17		696.79		556.17		556.18		556.18		592.53		592.53		592.52		592.53		592.53		592.52		592.53		592.53		592.53		592.53		592.52		592.53		594.75		633.85		633.85		635.64		635.64		635.64		635.64		14,436.82		0.0765		ERROR:#REF!														0.0765		0.0765

				BSD		Terry Roach		7/1/20		3241		WBF		1.55		1.55		1.64		1.38		1.03		1.55		1.57		1.33		1.57		1.17		1.41		1.41		1.49		1.09		1.41		1.57		1.33		1.41		1.17		1.65		1.91		1.91		1.91		1.91		35.92		1.91																1.91		1.91

				PERS Plan		Terry Roach		OPSRP		3263		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		1,735.30		1,735.30		1,735.30		1,735.30		1,735.30		1,817.32		1,817.32		1,817.32		1,817.32		1,817.32		1,817.32		1,817.32		1,817.32		1,817.32		1,817.32		1,817.32		1,817.32		1,907.57		1,907.57		1,907.57		1,907.57		1,907.57		1,907.57		1,907.57		43,837.33

						Terry Roach				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON		29.08		36.43		29.09		29.08		29.08		30.98		30.98		30.99		30.98		30.98		30.99		30.98		30.98		30.99		30.98		30.98		30.99		31.10		33.14		33.14		33.24		33.24		33.24		33.24		754.88

						Terry Roach				3291		ERB ASSMT		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		52.56		2.40																2.40		2.40

										Total		Total		11,394.78		13,819.67		11,394.88		11,394.64		11,335.71		12,042.32		12,042.39		12,042.12		12,042.34		12,041.97		12,042.23		12,042.22		12,042.31		12,041.90		12,042.18		12,042.37		12,042.11		12,134.80		12,804.63		12,805.13		12,807.27		12,807.27		12,807.27		12,807.27		292,819.79

																																		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE										- 0

																																																				No Step, Maxed

		11011		866		Tracey Pipkin		Tracey Pipkin		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES		6,977.00		8,477.00		6,977.00		6,976.99		6,976.99		7,430.98		7,430.98		7,774.02		7,087.94		7,431.02		7,430.98		7,431.00		7,430.98		7,431.02		7,430.98		7,430.99		7,430.98		7,431.02		7,917.98		7,918.00		7,918.00		7,918.00		7,918.00		7,918.00		180,495.85

				Class		Tracey Pipkin		AB C5247 AP		3210		RTMNT		1,275.40		1,549.60		1,275.40		1,275.40		1,275.40		1,358.39		1,358.39		1,421.10		1,295.68		1,358.40		1,358.39		1,358.39		1,358.39		1,358.40		1,358.39		1,358.39		1,358.39		1,358.40		1,447.41		1,447.42		1,447.42		1,447.42		1,447.42		1,447.42		32,994.81		0.1828011762		0.18280		0.1792												0.1792		0.1792

				Salary  Range		Tracey Pipkin		SR 25		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT		390.72		474.72		390.72		390.72		334.90		356.69		356.69		373.16		340.22		356.69		356.69		356.69		356.69		356.69		356.69		356.69		356.69		356.69		380.07		380.07		380.06		380.06		380.06		380.06		8,899.15		0.048		0.05600														0.048		0.048

				Job Name		Tracey Pipkin		CS2		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0016935102		- 0														0.0016935102		0.0016935102

				Salary		Tracey Pipkin		Step 10 - 6,977		3221		SOC SECR		531.77		646.54		531.77		531.79		531.77		566.42		566.43		592.67		540.18		566.43		566.42		566.42		566.43		566.42		566.44		566.42		566.42		566.33		603.59		603.59		605.73		605.73		605.73		605.73		13,767.16		0.0765		0.07627														0.0765		0.0765

				BSD		Tracey Pipkin		2/1/23		3241		WBF		1.73		1.73		1.60		1.64		0.94		1.03		1.31		1.41		1.65		1.49		1.57		1.67		1.41		1.45		1.57		1.39		0.85		0.93		0.77		1.37		1.91		1.91		1.91		1.91		35.15		1.91																1.91		1.91

				PERS Plan		Tracey Pipkin		OPSRP		3263		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		2,344.94		2,344.94		2,344.94		2,344.94		2,344.94		2,459.00		2,459.00		2,459.00		2,459.00		2,459.00		2,459.00		2,459.00		2,459.00		2,459.00		2,459.00		2,459.00		2,459.00		2,590.71		2,590.71		2,590.71		2,590.71		2,590.71		2,590.71		2,590.71		59,367.67

						Tracey Pipkin				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON		27.81		33.80		27.81		27.81		27.80		29.62		29.61		30.99		28.24		29.62		29.62		29.62		29.61		29.62		29.62		29.61		29.62		29.61		31.56		31.56		31.67		31.67		31.67		31.67		719.85

						Tracey Pipkin				3291		ERB ASSMT		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		52.56		2.40																2.40		2.40

										Total		Total		11,551.56		13,530.52		11,551.43		11,551.48		11,494.93		12,204.32		12,204.60		12,654.54		11,755.10		12,204.84		12,204.86		12,204.98		12,204.70		12,204.79		12,204.88		12,204.68		12,204.14		12,335.88		12,974.28		12,974.91		12,977.69		12,977.69		12,977.69		12,977.69		296,332.19

																																		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE										- 0

																																												Partial expense after transfer

		22022		868		Daniel Keating		Daniel Keating

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Per Chris's email 9/9/24:
"Rather than filling the vacant Manager Slot, we are recruiting the vacant CS 2 position. Project filled 10/1 at top step."

Entered as Step 10 rate per DAS infor for CS2 Step 10 0n 9/17/24.

Revised 9/24 to begin 11/1 per Chris
		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES		6,654.92		8,477.00		6,977.00		4,078.27		6,010.75		7,430.98		1,989.94		3,657.54		7,430.98		7,431.02		7,939.54		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3,739.21

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Per Chris's email 9/9/24:
"Rather than filling the vacant Manager Slot, we are recruiting the vacant CS 2 position. Project filled 10/1 at top step."

Entered as Step 10 rate per DAS infor for CS2 Step 10 0n 9/17/24.

Revised 9/24 to begin 11/1 per Chris

Revised 10/23 to begin Oct, Daniel Keating, Step 6 $6143 per Workday		6,143.00		6,143.01		6,544.98		6,545.00		6,545.00		6,545.00		6,545.00		6,545.00		123,373.14

						Daniel Keating				3173		ON DUTY-CALL BACK-OVERTIME																						256.87		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0										256.87

				Class		Daniel Keating		AB C5247 AP		3210		RTMNT		1,220.26		1,549.60		1,275.40		745.51		1,098.77		1,358.39		363.77		668.60		1,358.39		1,358.40		1,405.35		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,122.94		1,122.95		1,122.95		1,196.43		1,196.43		1,196.43		1,196.43		1,196.43		1,196.43		22,949.86		0.1828004615		0.18280		0.1792												0.1792		0.1792

				WD #		Daniel Keating				3192		HOLIDAY PAY																- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0										- 0

				Salary  Range		Daniel Keating		SR 25		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT		372.69		474.72		390.72		228.39		288.52		356.69		95.52		175.57		356.69		356.69		369.02		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		294.87		294.87		294.87		314.16		314.16		314.16		314.16		314.16		314.16		6,234.79		0.048		0.05600														0.048		0.048

				Job Name		Daniel Keating		CS2		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA		(0.54)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(0.54)		0.0016935102		- 0														0.0016935102		0.0016935102

				Salary		Daniel Keating		Step 6 - 6,143

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Per Chris's email 9/9/24:
"Rather than filling the vacant Manager Slot, we are recruiting the vacant CS 2 position. Project filled 10/1 at top step."

Entered as Step 10 rate per DAS infor for CS2 Step 10 0n 9/17/24.

Filled at Step 6, $6,143		3221		SOC SECR		506.91		646.30		531.54		309.80		457.63		566.22		149.99		277.56		566.22		566.23		624.78		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		283.77		646.91

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Corrected to reflect amounts only from PCA 11001 unaffected by adjustments from PCA 11011.		465.24		495.99		496.00		500.69		500.69		500.69		500.69		9,593.86		0.0765		0.07624														0.0765		0.0765

				BSD		Daniel Keating		10/1/24

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Per Chris's email 9/9/24:
"Rather than filling the vacant Manager Slot, we are recruiting the vacant CS 2 position. Project filled 10/1 at top step."

Entered as Step 10 rate per DAS infor for CS2 Step 10 0n 9/17/24.		3241		WBF		1.47		1.62		1.44		1.02		1.38		1.20		- 0		0.76		1.49		1.71		1.17		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.00		1.99

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Corrected to reflect amounts only from PCA 11001 unaffected by adjustments from PCA 11011.		1.24		1.50		1.68		1.91		1.91		1.91		1.91		28.31		1.91																1.91		1.91

				PERS Plan		Daniel Keating		OPSRP		3263		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		1,769.69		1,769.69		1,769.69		1,769.69		1,769.69		1,839.25		1,839.25		1,839.25		1,839.25		1,839.25		1,839.25		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,507.40		3,436.44

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Corrected to reflect amounts only from PCA 11001 unaffected by adjustments from PCA 11011.		2,604.35		2,604.35		2,604.35		2,604.35		2,604.35		2,604.35		2,604.35		43,058.24

						Daniel Keating		6,570 est		3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON		26.50		33.80		27.79		16.20		23.93		29.61		7.84		14.51		29.61		29.60		32.67		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		14.84		33.83

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Corrected to reflect amounts only from PCA 11001 unaffected by adjustments from PCA 11011.		24.33		25.93		25.94		26.18		26.18		26.18		26.18		501.65

						Daniel Keating				3291		ERB ASSMT		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		43.80		2.40																2.40		2.40

										Total		Total		10,554.09		12,954.92		10,975.77		7,151.07		9,652.86		11,584.53		4,448.50		6,635.98		11,584.82		11,585.09		12,470.84		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		6,966.22		11,682.18		10,658.18		11,185.53		11,185.75		11,190.91		11,190.91		11,190.91		11,190.91		206,039.98

																																		- 0		FALSE		FALSE		FALSE		FALSE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE										- 0

																																																				No Step, Maxed

		45022		869		Eric Mclauchlin		Eric Mclauchlin		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES		7,321.99		8,822.00		7,321.99		7,322.00		7,322.00		7,797.97		7,798.01		7,797.98		7,797.97		7,797.99		7,798.01		7,798.00		7,798.01		7,797.99		7,797.97		7,798.00		7,797.97		7,797.99		8,308.98		8,309.00		8,309.00		8,309.00		8,309.00		8,309.00		189,337.82

				Class		Eric Mclauchlin		AB C5233 AP		3210		RTMNT		1,338.46		1,612.67		1,338.46		1,338.47		1,338.47		1,425.47		1,425.48		1,425.48		1,425.47		1,425.48		1,425.48		1,425.48		1,425.48		1,425.48		1,425.47		1,425.48		1,425.47		1,425.48		1,518.89		1,518.89		1,518.90		1,518.90		1,518.90		1,518.90		34,611.09		0.182801187		0.1828009522		0.1792												0.1792		0.1792

				Salary  Range		Eric Mclauchlin		SR 26		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT		410.04		494.04		410.04		410.04		351.46		374.31		374.31		374.31		374.31		374.31		374.31		374.31		374.31		374.31		374.31		374.31		374.31		374.31		398.84		398.84		398.83		398.83		398.83		398.83		9,334.66		0.048		0.0560009068														0.048		0.048

				Job Name		Eric Mclauchlin		Investigator 3		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0016935102		0														0.0016935102		0.0016935102

				Salary		Eric Mclauchlin		Step 10 - 7,322		3221		SOC SECR		559.13		673.87		559.13		559.11		559.13		595.44		595.44		595.44		595.45		595.44		595.44		595.45		595.44		595.44		595.45		595.44		595.44		594.86		633.95		633.96		635.64		635.64		635.64		635.64		14,461.00		0.0765		0.0763851734														0.0765		0.0765

				BSD		Eric Mclauchlin		2/1/21		3241		WBF		1.55		1.64		1.55		1.38		1.47		1.55		1.29		1.33		1.73		1.49		0.69		1.65		1.49		1.49		1.49		1.73		1.09		1.25		1.17		1.25		1.91		1.91		1.91		1.91		35.92		1.91																1.91		1.91

				PERS Plan		Eric Mclauchlin		OPSRP		3263		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		2,314.44		2,314.44		2,314.44		2,314.44		2,314.44		2,436.08		2,436.08		2,436.08		2,436.08		2,436.08		2,436.08		2,436.08		2,436.08		2,436.08		2,436.08		2,436.08		2,436.08		2,537.07		2,537.07		2,537.07		2,537.07		2,537.07		2,537.07		2,537.07		58,564.65

						Eric Mclauchlin				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON		29.24		35.23		29.24		29.24		29.23		31.13		31.14		31.13		31.13		31.14		31.13		31.13		31.14		31.13		31.13		31.14		31.13		31.10		33.15		33.15		33.24		33.24		33.24		33.24		756.12

						Eric Mclauchlin				3291		ERB ASSMT		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		52.56		2.40																2.40		2.40

										Total		Total		11,977.04		13,956.08		11,977.04		11,976.87		11,918.39		12,664.14		12,663.94		12,663.94		12,664.33		12,664.12		12,663.33		12,664.29		12,664.14		12,664.11		12,664.09		12,664.37		12,663.68		12,764.25		13,434.24		13,434.35		13,436.77		13,436.77		13,436.77		13,436.77		307,153.83

																																		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE										- 0

																																																				No Step, Maxed

		22511		870		Randall Probst		Randall Probst		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES		6,977.00		8,477.00		6,977.00		6,976.99		7,231.97		7,430.98		7,430.98		7,430.98		7,430.98		7,431.02		7,774.02		7,431.00		7,430.98		7,431.02		7,430.98		7,430.99		7,430.98		7,431.02		7,917.98		7,918.00		7,918.00		7,918.00		7,918.00		7,918.00		181,093.87

				Class		Randall Probst				3171		OT												- 0		192.93		16.08		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		192.96		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0										401.97		0.2103114229																0.2103114229		0.2103114229

				Class		Randall Probst		AB C5247 AP		3210		RTMNT		1,275.40		1,549.60		1,275.40		1,275.40		1,322.01		1,358.39		1,393.66		1,361.33		1,358.39		1,358.40		1,421.10		1,358.39		1,358.39		1,358.40		1,358.39		1,393.66		1,358.39		1,358.40		1,447.41		1,447.42		1,447.42		1,447.42		1,447.42		1,447.42		33,177.60		0.1828009226		0.1828005191		0.1792												0.1792		0.1792

				Salary  Range		Randall Probst		SR 25		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT		390.72		474.72		390.72		390.72		347.14		356.69		365.95		357.46		356.69		356.69		373.16		356.69		356.69		356.69		356.69		365.95		356.69		356.69		380.07		380.07		380.06		380.06		380.06		380.06		8,947.15		0.048		0.0560009437														0.048		0.048

				Job Name		Randall Probst		CS2		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0016935102		0														0.0016935102		0.0016935102

				Salary		Randall Probst		Step 10 - 6,977		3221		SOC SECR		531.57		646.33		531.56		531.58		551.08		566.24		580.99		567.47		566.23		566.25		592.48		566.24		566.23		566.24		566.24		581.00		566.24		566.16		603.43		603.41		605.73		605.73		605.73		605.73		13,839.88		0.0765		0.0762451339														0.0765		0.0765

				BSD		Randall Probst		2/1/22		3241		WBF		1.03		1.82		1.20		1.64		1.64		1.47		1.38		1.65		1.55		1.57		1.41		1.73		0.85		0.97		1.33		1.57		1.41		1.25		1.57		1.73		1.91		1.91		1.91		1.91		36.41		1.91																1.91		1.91

				PERS Plan		Randall Probst		OPSRP		3263		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		1,737.39		1,737.39		1,737.39		1,737.39		1,737.39		1,821.87		1,821.87		1,821.87		1,821.87		1,821.87		1,821.87		1,821.87		1,821.87		1,821.87		1,821.87		1,821.87		1,821.87		1,919.41		1,919.41		1,919.41		1,919.41		1,919.41		1,919.41		1,919.41		43,985.26

						Randall Probst				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON		27.79		33.80		27.79		27.79		28.82		29.61		30.38		29.67		29.61		29.60		30.98		29.61		29.60		29.61		29.61		30.38		29.60		29.60		31.55		31.56		31.67		31.67		31.67		31.67		723.65

						Randall Probst				3291		ERB ASSMT		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		52.56		2.40																2.40		2.40

										Total		Total		10,943.09		12,922.85		10,943.25		10,943.70		11,222.24		11,567.44		11,820.33		11,588.70		11,567.51		11,567.59		12,017.21		11,567.72		11,566.80		11,566.99		11,567.30		11,820.57		11,567.37		11,664.72		12,303.61		12,303.79		12,306.39		12,306.39		12,306.39		12,306.39		282,258.34

																																		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE										- 0

																																																				No Step, Maxed

		22511		871		Larry Moore		Larry Moore		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES		6,977.00		8,477.00		7,299.08		6,976.99		7,299.07		7,559.62		7,430.98		7,430.98		7,430.98		7,431.02		7,774.02		7,431.00		7,430.98		7,431.02		7,430.98		7,430.99		7,430.98		7,431.02		7,917.98		7,918.00		7,918.00		7,918.00		7,918.00		7,918.00		181,611.69

						Larry Moore				3171		OT																																514.48		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		514.48

				Class		Larry Moore		AB C5247 AP		3210		RTMNT		1,275.40		1,549.60		1,334.28		1,275.40		1,334.27		1,381.90		1,358.39		1,358.39		1,358.39		1,358.40		1,421.10		1,358.39		1,358.39		1,358.40		1,358.39		1,452.44		1,358.39		1,358.40		1,447.41		1,447.42		1,447.42		1,447.42		1,447.42		1,447.42		33,292.82		0.1828009226		0.1828005191		0.1792												0.1792		0.1792

				Salary  Range		Larry Moore		SR 25		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT		390.72		474.72		408.75		390.72		350.36		362.87		356.69		356.69		356.69		356.69		373.16		356.69		356.69		356.69		356.69		381.39		356.69		356.69		380.07		380.07		380.06		380.06		380.06		380.06		8,979.99		0.048		0.0560009437														0.048		0.048

				Job Name		Larry Moore		CS2		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0016935102		0														0.0016935102		0.0016935102

				Salary		Larry Moore		Step 10 - 6,977		3221		SOC SECR		524.47		639.22		549.12		524.47		549.11		568.85		559.01		559.01		559.01		559.02		585.25		559.01		559.01		559.02		559.00		598.38		559.01		558.69		595.94		595.95		605.73		605.73		605.73		605.73		13,743.46		0.0765		0.0754063938														0.0765		0.0765

				BSD		Larry Moore		2/1/21		3241		WBF		1.64		1.64		1.38		1.73		1.38		1.38		1.33		1.51		1.65		1.31		1.49		1.53		1.45		1.30		1.39		1.39		1.25		1.41		1.34		1.68		1.91		1.91		1.91		1.91		36.82		1.91																1.91		1.91

				PERS Plan		Larry Moore		OPSRP		3263		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		1,891.94		1,891.94		1,891.94		1,891.94		1,891.94		1,939.81		1,939.81		1,939.81		1,939.81		1,939.81		1,939.81		1,939.81		1,939.81		1,939.81		1,939.81		1,939.81		1,939.81		2,020.19		2,020.19		2,020.19		2,020.19		2,020.19		2,020.19		2,020.19		46,878.75

						Larry Moore				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON		27.42		33.43		28.71		27.42		28.71		29.74		29.23		29.23		29.23		29.23		30.60		29.23		29.23		29.23		29.23		31.29		29.23		29.21		31.16		31.16		31.67		31.67		31.67		31.67		718.61

						Larry Moore				3291		ERB ASSMT		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		52.56		2.40																2.40		2.40

										Total		Total		11,090.78		13,069.74		11,515.45		11,090.86		11,457.03		11,846.36		11,677.63		11,677.81		11,677.95		11,677.67		12,127.62		11,677.85		11,677.75		11,677.66		11,677.68		12,352.36		11,677.55		11,757.80		12,396.28		12,396.66		12,407.17		12,407.17		12,407.17		12,407.17		285,829.17

																																		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE										- 0

																																																				No Step, Maxed

		22511		873		Tim Lenihan		Tim Lenihan		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES												6,285.39		6,947.01		6,947.01		6,947.01		6,947.02		6,947.01		6,947.00		6,947.01		6,947.02		6,947.01		6,947.00		6,947.01		6,947.02		7,402.01		7,402.00		7,402.00		7,402.00		7,402.00		7,402.00		134,061.53

				Class		Tim Lenihan		AB C5247 AP		3194		O/CLASS, LEADWK												- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0										- 0		0.05																0.05		0.05

				Class		Tim Lenihan				3171		OT												- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0										- 0		0.2103114229																0.2103114229		0.2103114229

				Salary  Range		Tim Lenihan				3210		RTMNT												1,368.96		1,513.06		1,513.06		1,513.06		1,513.07		1,513.06		1,513.06		1,513.06		1,513.07		1,513.06		1,513.06		1,513.06		1,513.07		1,612.16		1,612.16		1,612.16		1,612.16		1,612.16		1,612.16		29,198.67		0.2178001759		ERROR:#DIV/0!		0.1792												0.1792		0.1792

				Job Name		Tim Lenihan		SR 25		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT												301.70		333.46		333.46		333.46		333.46		333.46		333.46		333.46		333.46		333.46		333.46		333.46		333.46		355.30		355.30		355.30		355.30		355.30		355.30		6,435.00		0.048		ERROR:#DIV/0!														0.048		0.048

				Salary		Tim Lenihan		CS2		3215		RTMNT - RHIA												- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0004907604		ERROR:#DIV/0!														0.0004907604		0.0004907604

				Salary		Tim Lenihan		Step 10 - 6,977		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA												- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0027976371		ERROR:#DIV/0!														0.0027976371		0.0027976371

				BSD		Tim Lenihan		2/1/21		3221		SOC SECR												472.13		522.75		522.76		522.74		522.75		522.74		522.76		522.74		522.75		522.75		522.75		522.74		522.41		557.21		557.22		563.78		563.78		563.78		563.78		10,114.33		0.0761663132		ERROR:#DIV/0!														0.0761663132		0.0761663132

				PERS Plan		Tim Lenihan		Tier 1		3241		WBF												1.64		1.16		1.59		1.71		1.01		1.45		1.71		0.59		1.52		1.48		1.43		1.42		1.56		1.55		1.68		1.91		1.91		1.91		1.91		29.14		1.91																1.91		1.91

						Tim Lenihan				3263		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS												1,955.93		1,955.93		1,955.93		1,955.93		1,955.93		1,955.93		1,955.93		1,955.93		1,955.93		1,955.93		1,955.93		1,955.93		2,041.24		2,041.24		2,041.24		2,041.24		2,041.24		2,041.24		2,041.24		37,759.84

						Tim Lenihan				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON												24.69		27.33		27.33		27.33		27.34		27.33		27.33		27.34		27.33		27.33		27.34		27.33		27.32		29.13		29.14		29.61		29.61		29.61		29.61		529.37

						Tim Lenihan				3291		ERB ASSMT												2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		41.61		2.40																2.40		2.40

										Total		Total												10,412.63		11,302.89		11,303.33		11,303.43		11,302.77		11,303.17		11,303.44		11,302.32		11,303.27		11,303.21		11,303.16		11,303.14		11,388.27		12,000.79		12,000.93		12,008.19		12,008.19		12,008.19		12,008.19		218,169.50

																																		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE										- 0



		11004		875		VACANT OS2		VACANT OS2		3121		TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES																										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		655.06		655.06		655.06		655.06		2,620.23

				WD #		VACANT OS2		AB C0104 AP		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES																										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		415.68		415.68		415.68		415.68		1,662.72

				Salary  Range		VACANT OS2		SR 15		3210		RTMNT																										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		119.74		119.74		119.74		119.74		478.98		0.18280072		0.1792		0.1792												0.1792		0.1792

				Job Name		VACANT OS2		OS2		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT																										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		31.44		31.44		31.44		31.44		125.77		0.048		0.048														0.048		0.048

				Salary		VACANT OS2		Step 1 - 3,002		3215		RTMNT - RHIA																										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.33		0.33		0.33		0.33		1.30		0.0004970673		0.0004970673														0.0004970673		0.0004970673

				BSD		VACANT OS2		5/19/22		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA																										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0027977788		0.0027977788														0.0027977788		0.0027977788

				PERS Plan		VACANT OS2		OPSRP		3221		SOC SECR																										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		50.11		50.11		50.11		50.11		200.45		0.0765		0.0765														0.0765		0.0765

						VACANT OS2				3241		WBF																										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.91		1.91		1.91		1.91		7.64		1.91		1.91														1.91		1.91

						VACANT OS2				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON																										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.62		2.62		2.62		2.62		10.48

						VACANT				3291		ERB ASSMT		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0										- 0		2.4		2.4														2.4		2.4

										Total		Total																												- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,276.89		1,276.89		1,276.89		1,276.89		5,107.57

																																		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A										- 0



		11004		765		VACANT OPA2		VACANT OPA2		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES																										- 0

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
step 10		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		9,080.96

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Use or Lose Pay-out estimated per Heather 3/27 for multiple employees		9,080.96

				WD #		VACANT OPA2		AB C0871 AP		3192		HOLIDAY PAY																										- 0		- 0		- 0																				- 0

				Salary  Range		VACANT OPA2		SR 27		3210		RTMNT																										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,660.01		1,660.01		0.18280072		0.1792														0.1792		0.1792

				Job Name		VACANT OPA2		OPA2		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT																										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		435.89		435.89		0.048		0.048														0.048		0.048

				Salary		VACANT OPA2		Step 3 - 5858.565		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA																										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0016945308		0.0016945308														0.0016945308		0.0016945308

				BSD		VACANT OPA2				3221		SOC SECR																										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		694.69		694.69		0.0765		0.0765														0.0765		0.0765

				PERS Plan		VACANT OPA2				3241		WBF																										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.91		1.91														1.91		1.91

						VACANT OPA2				3263		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS																										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

						VACANT OPA2				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON																										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		36.32		36.32		0.004		0.004														0.004		0.004

						VACANT OPA2				3291		ERB ASSMT																										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.40		2.40														2.40		2.40

										Total		Total																												- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		11,907.87		11,907.87

																																		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A		ERROR:#N/A										- 0

																																														Step Incr pro-rated		Step Incr

		11000		907

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer
Updated to match current reality and org chart.														

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
9/1/2023   6601		Sanya Kite		Sanya Kite

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
																														

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
step 10		

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
12/1/2023   7030																								

Sharmin, Rubaiya: 		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES						

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
9/1/2023   6601						

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
12/1/2023   7030				

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
										

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
ast work day 7/3.*Equity pay factor+ vacation pay		

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
		

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
		

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
				

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
through 07/31																						

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Use or Lose Pay-out estimated per Heather 3/27 for multiple employees		

tc={559F1A72-9135-4498-9F04-F01E5C66D0F6}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Not a budgeted position																																																

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Per Vena 12/17 - Interviewing December with hoped start in January 2025				

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Per Chris 3/27 include a 5% Lead add-on from April forward.		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Per Chris's email 9/9/24:
"Rather than filling the vacant Manager Slot, we are recruiting the vacant CS 2 position. Project filled 10/1 at top step."

Entered as Step 10 rate per DAS infor for CS2 Step 10 0n 9/17/24.

Revised 9/24 to begin 11/1 per Chris
		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Per Chris's email 9/9/24: 
"Vicki Foster 10/31 – There may be a small overlap but my bet is any difference will be made up by filling the position at a lower step than Vicki is currently projected so it should be fine."		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Per Chris's email 9/9/24:
"Rather than filling the vacant Manager Slot, we are recruiting the vacant CS 2 position. Project filled 10/1 at top step."

Entered as Step 10 rate per DAS infor for CS2 Step 10 0n 9/17/24.

Filled at Step 6, $6,143		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Per Chris's email 9/9/24:
"Rather than filling the vacant Manager Slot, we are recruiting the vacant CS 2 position. Project filled 10/1 at top step."

Entered as Step 10 rate per DAS infor for CS2 Step 10 0n 9/17/24.		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
																														

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Per Chris's email 9/9/24: "Remove the manager slot from the projections for now."																						

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Per Vena 12/17 - Forecast to recruit, interview and refill position by end of Q1 2025 - UPDATE per Chris 3/25, push to June 1 start		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Per Chris's email 9/9/24:
"Rather than filling the vacant Manager Slot, we are recruiting the vacant CS 2 position. Project filled 10/1 at top step."

Entered as Step 10 rate per DAS infor for CS2 Step 10 0n 9/17/24.

Revised 9/24 to begin 11/1 per Chris

Revised 10/23 to begin Oct, Daniel Keating, Step 6 $6143 per Workday		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Per Chris's email 9/9/24: 
"Vicki Foster 10/31 – There may be a small overlap but my bet is any difference will be made up by filling the position at a lower step than Vicki is currently projected so it should be fine."																												

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
step 6 Equity Pay
FA2 Rate2 = FA1 Rate 6										

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Corrected to reflect amounts only from PCA 11001 unaffected by adjustments from PCA 11011.		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
																																						

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Corrected to reflect amounts only from PCA 11001 unaffected by adjustments from PCA 11011.		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Corrected to reflect amounts only from PCA 11001 unaffected by adjustments from PCA 11011.		

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
Corrected to reflect amounts only from PCA 11001 unaffected by adjustments from PCA 11011.		

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
return date Agust 12		

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
return date Agust 12		1,454.35		6,690.00		6,690.00		6,690.00		6,690.00		6,690.00		6,738.57		7,030.00		9,305.20		7,490.00		7,490.00		7,490.00		7,490.00		7,490.00		95,428.12

						Sanya Kite				3194		O/CLASS, LEADWORK																																		336.93		351.50		374.50		374.50		374.50		374.50		374.50		374.50		2,935.43

				Class		Sanya Kite		MENC Z0830 AP		3210		RTMNT																						57.80		1,222.94		1,619.80		1,222.94		1,222.94		1,222.94		1,293.41		1,349.34		1,437.64		1,437.64		1,437.64		1,437.64		1,437.64		1,437.64		17,837.95		0.2250510571		0.22589		0.1792												0.1792		0.1792

				Salary  Range		Sanya Kite		SR 25		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT																						15.18		321.12		321.12		321.12		321.12		321.12		339.63		354.32		377.50		377.50		377.50		377.50		377.50		377.50		4,579.73		0.050		0.05808		0.048												0.048		0.048

				Job Name		Sanya Kite		Exec Assist		3215		RTMNT - RHIA																						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0004917403		0		0.0004917403												0.0004917403		0.0004917403

				Salary		Sanya Kite		Step 6 - 6,690		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA																						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.0016952146		- 0		0.0016952146												0.0016952146		0.0016952146

				BSD		Sanya Kite		9/1/23		3221		SOC SECR																						111.26		499.63		499.62		494.27		494.27		494.27		523.77		550.42		726.24		587.37		583.28		583.28		583.28		583.28		7,314.23		0.0778742989		0.07730		0.0765												0.0765		0.0765

				PERS Plan		Sanya Kite		Tier 2		3241		WBF																						0.38		1.72		1.57		1.69		1.56		1.53		1.49		1.52		1.48		1.62		1.91		1.91		1.91		1.91		22.20		1.91				1.91												1.91		1.91

						Sanya Kite				3262		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS - CASH																						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

						Sanya Kite				3263		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS																						- 0		2,690.04		2,690.04		2,690.04		2,690.04		2,690.04		2,690.04		2,072.35		2,072.35		2,072.35		2,072.35		2,072.35		2,072.35		2,072.35		30,646.69

						Sanya Kite				3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON																						5.82		26.12		26.13		25.84		25.84		25.85		27.38		28.78		37.97		30.72		29.96		29.96		29.96		29.96		380.29		0.004																0.004		0.004

						Sanya Kite				3291		ERB ASSMT																						- 0		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		28.47		2.19																2.19		2.19

										Total		Total																						1,644.79		11,453.76		11,850.47		11,448.09		11,447.96		11,447.94		11,953.41		11,740.42		14,335.07		12,373.89		12,369.33		12,369.33		12,369.33		12,369.33		159,173.11

																																				TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE		TRUE										- 0





																674671.36						566232.94

												Total		545,497.00		674,671.36		573,188.20		580,858.27		566,232.94		605,392.79		601,403.36		608,294.56		605,312.57		621,796.43		642,177.13		650,178.63		681,238.17		650,996.48		635,053.95		624,520.90		617,541.75		630,841.44		672,431.82		683,168.24		691,089.64		688,142.19		688,313.28		713,300.01		15,247,946.20		15,251,641.11		3,694.91

												OSPS Total		2.19		674,217.34		2.19		2.19		566,232.94		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		2.19		642,177.13		650,178.63		681,238.17		650,996.48		635,053.95		624,520.90		617,541.75		630,841.44		672,431.82		683,168.24		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

												variance		545,494.81		454.02		573,186.01		580,856.08		- 0		605,390.60		601,401.17		608,292.37		605,310.38		621,794.24		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.00		691,089.64		688,142.19		688,313.28		713,300.01



																																		SR

								Bud Obj		AObj																																																				Projected Total

								3110		3111		REGULAR EMPLOYEES		332,883.74		430,967.82		355,064.07		359,928.37		354,150.85		379,955.72		377,629.84		379,272.52		377,502.70		382,736.94		396,507.65		402,104.71		419,035.33		400,463.66		396,832.77		392,344.46		384,616.41		389,294.57		424,340.15		432,023.26		437,757.67		434,685.20		435,434.86		451,453.89		9,526,987.16

								3110		3120		BOARD MEMBER		- 0		- 0		- 0		310.00		- 0		310.00		- 0		310.00		- 0		730.00		- 0		332.00		- 0		332.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		356.00		1,352.00		712.00		- 0		712.00		- 0		712.00		6,168.00

								3160		3121		TEMP EMPLOYEE		2,730.91		3,075.63		4,231.01		2,815.20		2,726.25		2,546.65		3,242.98		3,231.00		3,532.91		3,644.97		4,191.26		3,834.79		11,831.00		6,931.65		2,623.38		2,524.17		2,270.64		2,590.31		1,855.73		1,010.08		1,665.14		1,665.14		1,665.14		1,665.14		78,101.07				78,101.07

								3170		3171		OVERTIME PAYMTS		5,500.41		6,945.20		4,939.99		3,488.94		5,222.81		3,495.43		2,642.41		3,257.37		3,766.95		4,419.51		7,978.25		6,039.72		6,485.87		5,981.59		4,512.20		3,293.93		5,220.77		6,174.41		5,535.25		4,352.33		3,996.63		3,996.63		3,996.63		3,996.63		115,239.86				115,239.86

										3173		ON DUTY CALLBACK-OVERTIME		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		525.00		256.87		1,233.39		- 0		- 0		(126.89)		- 0		- 0		2,243.90		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		4,132.27				4,132.27

								3190		3190		ALL OTHER DIFFERENTIAL		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

								3190		3194		O/CLASS, LEADWORK		1,705.23		1,705.14		1,705.23		3,158.03		1,689.24		1,799.19		1,799.23		1,799.31		1,799.19		2,650.98		2,651.25		2,651.04		1,422.42		1,826.00		1,816.11		1,963.77		2,395.67		2,410.13		2,568.17		2,568.06		2,568.06		2,880.21		2,880.21		2,880.21		53,292.08				53,292.08

								3190		3192		HOLIDAY PAY		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,067.65		- 0		308.42		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,376.07

								3190		3195		LONGEVITY-BONUS-INCENTIVE		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

										3199		TRAVEL DIFFERENTIAL		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		477.76		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		477.76

								3220		3210		RTMNT		64,349.94		82,721.40		68,428.09		67,514.60		66,767.07		71,557.15		71,267.35		72,330.54		71,518.73		74,760.44		77,610.65		78,374.80		82,242.61		77,042.02		74,814.54		73,458.59		73,492.17		73,472.55		78,261.58		80,581.05		81,901.27		81,339.62		81,475.31		85,724.56		1,811,006.64

								3221		3212		PERS BOND RTMNT		19,150.10		24,494.56		20,220.99		19,942.71		16,942.78		18,089.54		18,035.32		18,315.55		18,155.60		18,957.33		19,769.92		19,885.04		20,720.74		19,581.07		19,011.34		18,646.04		18,671.59		18,656.81		19,881.47		20,480.74		20,853.67		20,706.19		20,701.05		21,843.02		471,713.17

								3220		3215		RTMNT		(2.40)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		47.23		47.23		47.23		47.23		186.52

								3220		3216		RTMNT - RHIPA		(14.24)		(0.20)		- 0		0.20		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		83.67		83.67		83.67		96.84		333.62

								3230		3221		SOC SECR		25,866.24		33,411.64		27,588.89		27,873.81		27,256.40		29,271.85		29,044.41		29,241.51		29,137.23		29,717.08		31,100.79		31,250.02		33,068.23		31,262.44		30,513.36		30,150.02		29,735.22		30,472.77		32,986.65		33,331.60		33,669.19		33,488.63		33,491.37		34,771.31		737,700.65

								3250		3241		WBF		76.33		86.27		88.37		85.46		78.79		83.70		75.20		78.13		84.38		81.71		78.78		84.90		75.63		80.04		80.43		80.55		72.86		76.92		73.64		84.24		109.96		109.96		109.96		111.87		2,048.08

								3110		3262		PEBB HEALTH CARE CASH		694.44		694.44		694.44		694.44		694.44		694.44		694.44		694.44		694.44		694.44		694.44		694.44		462.96		231.48		231.48		231.48		231.48		231.48		231.48		231.48		231.48		231.48		231.48		231.48		11,342.52

								3270		3263		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		91,072.98		88,714.42		88,681.77		93,536.39		89,206.60		95,940.29		95,335.27		98,116.96		97,476.47		101,205.95		99,588.41		101,934.95		104,041.68		105,507.23		103,029.34		99,656.75		98,094.54		103,149.97		103,194.26		105,927.94		106,327.00		106,327.00		106,327.00		107,827.34		2,390,220.51

								3270		3264		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS SUBSIDY		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

										3273		PAID LEAVE OREGON EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS		1,371.63		1,741.16		1,427.09		1,391.86		1,381.64		1,530.57		1,518.65		1,528.97		1,523.52		1,553.82		1,626.22		1,634.00		1,729.06		1,634.66		1,595.44		1,577.31		1,554.49		1,593.36		1,724.76		1,742.82		1,756.03		1,746.59		1,746.74		1,813.66		38,444.05

								3210		3291		ERB ASSESSMT		111.69		113.88		118.26		118.26		116.07		118.26		118.26		118.26		120.45		118.26		122.64		124.83		122.64		122.64		120.45		116.07		118.26		118.26		118.26		122.64		122.64		122.64		122.64		124.83		2,871.09

												Total		545,497.00		672,930.20		573,188.20		580,858.27		566,232.94		605,392.79		601,403.36		608,294.56		605,312.57		621,796.43		642,177.13		650,178.63		681,238.17		650,996.48		635,053.95		624,520.90		617,541.75		630,841.44		672,431.82		683,168.24		691,089.64		688,142.19		688,313.28		713,300.01		15,251,641.11

												variance		- 0		1,741.16		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		(3,694.91)



								3260		3281		MASS TRANSIT TAX		2,175.30		2,657.50		2,199.65		2,220.35		2,186.77		2,330.81		2,315.90		2,329.67		2,323.80		2,366.33		2,471.96		2,491.83		2,635.27		2,492.49		2,435.99		2,404.87		2,374.67		2,404.06		2,608.94		2,641.01		2,673.17		2,673.17		2,673.17		2,673.17		58,759.85

												UNION TRAINING		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

												Other Pr adjustments

								3240		3231		UNEMPLOYMENT ASSESSMENT		- 0		- 0		- 0		16.98		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		16.98

												Total PS		547,672.30		675,587.70		575,387.85		583,095.60		568,419.71		607,723.60		525,992.19		538,211.67		548,402.20		534,474.77		644,649.09		652,670.46		683,873.44		653,488.97		637,489.94		626,925.77		619,916.42		633,245.50		675,040.76		685,809.25		693,762.81		690,815.36		690,986.45		715,973.18		15,310,417.94

												R*STARS		575,289.18		677,023.59		575,387.85		582,946.83		568,419.71		607,723.60		525,991.40		538,211.67		548,402.20		534,474.77		644,649.09		652,670.46		683,873.44		653,352.75		637,489.94		630,569.67		619,916.42		633,245.50		672,953.33		685,809.25		695,578.37		689,128.94		689,300.03		702,378.89		- 0

												variance (MT Rounding)		(27,616.88)		(1,435.89)		- 0		148.77		- 0		- 0		0.79		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		136.22

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
August R*Stars entries included a $136.22 non-payroll entry as reduction in (personnel) expense		- 0		(3,643.90)

LOGAN Dennis: LOGAN Dennis:
Amber Berry overpayment to DAS		

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
step 6 Equity Pay
FA2 Rate2 = FA1 Rate 6										- 0		- 0		2,087.43		- 0		(1,815.56)		1,686.42		1,686.42		13,594.29		15,310,417.94

																																										Union Training

																																		644,649.09		652,670.46		683,873.44		653,352.75		637,489.94

																																		- 0		- 0		- 0		136.22

Sean Riesterer: Sean Riesterer:
August R*Stars entries included a $136.22 non-payroll entry as reduction in (personnel) expense		- 0																		5,675.12		136,202.96		5% pick up																5% pick up		5% pick up

						Another perspective on 2023-25 Budget to support conservative optimism in remaining 4 months:

						PERSONNEL SERVICES:												March		March-June		Month 13

						Agency Temps:												$   1,665.14		$   6,660.55																																		1,665.14						45,145.39		541,744.67		Dec 23 to Nov 24																Dec 23 to Nov 24		Dec 23 to Nov 24

						Agency OT:												$   3,996.63		$   15,986.52																																		3,996.63						37,762.41		264,336.87		Dec 24 to Jun 25																Dec 24 to Jun 25		Dec 24 to Jun 25

						Vacant OP1 (Zach) Step 9, full benefits March 1 forward:												$   11,452.70		$   45,810.79																																		- 0						49,659.93		347,619.50		Dec 24 to Jun 25																Dec 24 to Jun 25		Dec 24 to Jun 25

						Vacant CS2 (Natasha) Step 9, full benefits March 1 forward:												$   10,087.37		$   40,349.46																																		$   10,087.37								1,153,701.04		Sal																Sal		Sal

						Full benefits day 1 for recent hires Christine, Kelly & Joel (approximate cushion waiting for final determinations)												$   1,000.00		$   4,000.00																																										299,616.16		OPE																OPE		OPE

																		$   28,201.83		$   112,807.32		$   - 0																																								1,453,317.20

						SERVICES & SUPPLIES:																																																						19,186.79		230,241.49		Dec 23 to Nov 24																Dec 23 to Nov 24		Dec 23 to Nov 24

						INSTATE TRAVEL												$   7,501.00		$   30,004.00		$   7,500.70																																						9,440.61		66,084.27		Dec 24 to Jun 25																Dec 24 to Jun 25		Dec 24 to Jun 25

						OUT-OF-STATE TRAVEL												$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0																																						19,666.46		137,665.22		Dec 24 to Jun 25																Dec 24 to Jun 25		Dec 24 to Jun 25

						EMPLOYEE TRAINING												$   289.00		$   1,156.00		$   288.99																																								433,990.98		Sal																Sal		Sal

						OFFICE EXPENSES												$   13,848.00		$   55,392.00		$   25,046.56																																								112,707.46		OPE																OPE		OPE

						TELECOMM/TECH SVC AND SUPPLIES												$   6,653.00		$   29,074.00		$   12,149.10																																								546,698.43

						STATE GOVERNMENT SERVICE CHARGES												$   11.00		$   5,882.13		$   - 0

						DATA PROCESSING												$   4,491.00		$   31,730.00		$   2,493.81

						PUBLICITY & PUBLICATIONS												$   3,788.00		$   15,152.00		$   9,379.39

						PROFESSIONAL SERVICES												$   1,342.00		$   24,588.00		$   3,044.49

						IT PROFESSIONAL SERVICES												$   1,620.00		$   6,480.00		$   20,410.00

						ATTORNEY GENERAL LEGAL FEES												$   15,013.30		$   60,053.20		$   15,013.30

						EMPLOYEE RECRUITMENT AND DEVELOPMENT												$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0

						DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS												$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0

						LEASE PAYMENTS & TAXES												$   33,188.27		$   99,564.81		$   - 0

						FACILITIES MAINTENANCE												$   - 0		$   21,491.05		$   - 0

						AGENCY PROGRAM RELATED SVCS & SUPP												$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0

						OTHER SERVICES AND SUPPLIES												$   19,281.00		$   80,859.00		$   19,086.00

						EXPENDABLE PROPERTY $250-$5000												$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0

						IT EXPENDABLE PROPERTY												$   37.50		$   150.00		$   8,600.00



																		$   107,063.07		$   461,576.19		$   123,012.34

						Current Projected Unused Allotment beyond the built in conservatism above:																$   190,665.72

						Expenditures in 2023-25 NOT built into Limitation BUT included in GRB 2025-27 Budget:																$   546,376.79

						Looking at 2023-25 through the constructs of GRB 2025-27 this would be current Unused Allotment with 4 months remaining.																$   737,042.51

Not a budgeted position



Not a budgeted position







OSPS OB

		Pca		Employee Name		Agy Obj		6/30/24		7/31/24		8/31/24		9/30/24		10/31/24		11/30/24		12/31/24		1/31/25		2/28/25		6/30/24		7/31/24		8/31/24		9/30/24		10/31/24		11/30/24		12/31/24		1/31/25		2/28/25

		11004		Adam Joyce		3111				6,123.98																650,178.63		681,238.17		650996.48		635,053.95		624,520.90		617,541.75		630,841.44		672,431.82		683,168.24

		11004		Adam Joyce		3171				1.14

		11004		Adam Joyce		3210				1,119.68

		11004		Adam Joyce		3212				294.01

		11004		Adam Joyce		3221				460.43

		11004		Adam Joyce		3241				1.41

		11004		Adam Joyce		3263				2,461.65

		11004		Adam Joyce		3273				24.07

		11004		Adam Joyce		3291				2.19

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3111				7,858.05

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3210				1,436.46

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3212				377.19

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3221				591.18

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3241				0.85

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3263				2,450.76

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3273				30.91

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3291				2.19

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3111				5,598.00

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3210				1,023.33

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3212				268.70

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3221				428.67

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3241				1.25

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3263				920.42

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3273				22.41

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3291				2.19

		11009		Alyssa Luis		3111				4,468.53

		11009		Alyssa Luis		3210				816.84

		11009		Alyssa Luis		3212				214.49

		11009		Alyssa Luis		3221				335.78

		11009		Alyssa Luis		3241				1.10

		11009		Alyssa Luis		3263				2,472.75

		11009		Alyssa Luis		3273				17.56

		11009		Alyssa Luis		3291				2.19

		11004		Amber Berry		3111				4,751.99

		11004		Amber Berry		3210				1,034.99

		11004		Amber Berry		3212				228.10

		11004		Amber Berry		3221				344.80

		11004		Amber Berry		3241				1.29

		11004		Amber Berry		3263				1,991.03

		11004		Amber Berry		3273				18.03

		11004		Amber Berry		3291				2.19

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3111				5,858.98

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3171				1,197.90

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3194				292.93

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3210				1,600.79

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3212				352.80

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3221				552.92

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3241				1.41

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3263				987.91

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3273				28.91

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3291				2.19

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3111				6,142.98

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3210				1,122.94

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3212				294.87

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3221				470.07

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3263				1,557.01

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3273				24.58

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3291				2.19

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3111				5,858.98

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3210				1,071.03

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3212				281.24

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3221				439.30

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3241				1.09

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3263				978.72

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3273				22.97

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3291				2.19

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3111				5,858.98

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3111				0.00

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3171				1,123.86

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3210				1,071.03

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3210				205.44

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3212				281.24

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3212				53.94

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3221				441.20

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3221				85.98

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3241				1.73

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3263				1,939.81

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3273				23.07

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3273				4.50

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3291				2.19

		11000		Chris Huntington		3111				14,763.00

		11000		Chris Huntington		3210				2,698.68

		11000		Chris Huntington		3212				708.63

		11000		Chris Huntington		3221				1,077.11

		11000		Chris Huntington		3241				1.35

		11000		Chris Huntington		3263				2,461.65

		11000		Chris Huntington		3273				56.32

		11004		Christina Wenger		3111				7,430.98

		11004		Christina Wenger		3171				450.17

		11004		Christina Wenger		3210				1,482.99

		11004		Christina Wenger		3212				389.41

		11004		Christina Wenger		3221				620.30

		11004		Christina Wenger		3241				1.41

		11004		Christina Wenger		3262				231.48

		11004		Christina Wenger		3263				176.92

		11004		Christina Wenger		3273				32.43

		11004		Christina Wenger		3291				2.19

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3111				8,004.48

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3171				1,803.32

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3171				257.24

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3210				1,792.87

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3210				47.02

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3212				470.79

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3212				12.35

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3221				738.05

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3221				19.68

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3241				1.19

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3263				2,461.65

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3273				38.59

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3273				1.03

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3291				2.19

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3111				10,350.00

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3210				1,891.98

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3212				496.80

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3221				780.16

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3241				1.65

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3263				1,530.97

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3273				40.80

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3291				2.19

		11011		Daniel Keating		3111				5,858.98

		11011		Daniel Keating		3210				1,071.03

		11011		Daniel Keating		3212				281.24

		11011		Daniel Keating		3221				443.62

		11011		Daniel Keating		3241				1.49

		11011		Daniel Keating		3263				2,471.92

		11011		Daniel Keating		3273				23.19

		11011		Daniel Keating		3291				2.19

		11004		Darla Pack		3111				5,858.98

		11004		Darla Pack		3210				1,276.09

		11004		Darla Pack		3212				281.24

		11004		Darla Pack		3221				441.58

		11004		Darla Pack		3241				1.31

		11004		Darla Pack		3263				1,981.23

		11004		Darla Pack		3273				23.09

		11004		Darla Pack		3291				2.19

		11000		Dennis Logan		3121				1,653.38

		11000		Dennis Logan		3121				2,634.39

		11000		Dennis Logan		3210				360.11

		11000		Dennis Logan		3210				573.77

		11000		Dennis Logan		3212				79.37

		11000		Dennis Logan		3212				126.45

		11000		Dennis Logan		3221				126.49

		11000		Dennis Logan		3221				201.52

		11000		Dennis Logan		3241				0.38

		11000		Dennis Logan		3241				0.60

		11000		Dennis Logan		3273				6.62

		11000		Dennis Logan		3273				10.54

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3111				1,294.34

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3121				1,565.36

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3171				6.13

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3210				523.88

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3212				137.57

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3221				219.24

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3241				0.68

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3273				11.46

		11002		Donald Myron		3111				6,756.99

		11002		Donald Myron		3210				1,235.18

		11002		Donald Myron		3212				324.34

		11002		Donald Myron		3221				512.71

		11002		Donald Myron		3241				1.65

		11002		Donald Myron		3263				908.12

		11002		Donald Myron		3273				26.81

		11002		Donald Myron		3291				2.19

		11001		Dorton Newman		3111				7,430.98

		11001		Dorton Newman		3194				371.55

		11001		Dorton Newman		3210				1,699.40

		11001		Dorton Newman		3212				374.53

		11001		Dorton Newman		3221				591.95

		11001		Dorton Newman		3241				0.73

		11001		Dorton Newman		3263				2,459.00

		11001		Dorton Newman		3273				30.95

		11001		Dorton Newman		3291				2.19

		11001		Eric Kernal		3111				5,717.99

		11001		Eric Kernal		3194				(376.76)

		11001		Eric Kernal		3210				976.38

		11001		Eric Kernal		3212				256.39

		11001		Eric Kernal		3221				403.88

		11001		Eric Kernal		3241				1.54

		11001		Eric Kernal		3263				911.73

		11001		Eric Kernal		3273				21.11

		11001		Eric Kernal		3291				2.19

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3111				7,408.10

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3111				389.91

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3210				1,354.36

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3210				71.12

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3212				355.63

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3212				18.68

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3221				565.77

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3221				29.67

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3241				1.40

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3241				0.09

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3263				2,314.51

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3263				121.57

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3273				29.58

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3273				1.56

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3291				2.10

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3291				0.09

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3111				7,042.90

		11500		Gerrit Southard		3111				49.11

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3194				354.57

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3210				1,355.26

		11500		Gerrit Southard		3210				5.98

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3212				355.88

		11500		Gerrit Southard		3212				1.56

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3221				547.22

		11500		Gerrit Southard		3221				2.42

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3241				1.45

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3263				2,474.21

		11500		Gerrit Southard		3263				10.90

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3273				28.62

		11500		Gerrit Southard		3273				0.12

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3291				2.19

		11000		Heather Parker		3111				9,405.00

		11000		Heather Parker		3210				1,719.24

		11000		Heather Parker		3212				451.44

		11000		Heather Parker		3221				707.88

		11000		Heather Parker		3241				1.73

		11000		Heather Parker		3263				2,449.29

		11000		Heather Parker		3273				37.02

		11000		Heather Parker		3291				2.19

		11001		Jared Paul		3111				7,092.01

		11001		Jared Paul		3210				1,296.42

		11001		Jared Paul		3212				340.42

		11001		Jared Paul		3221				541.15

		11001		Jared Paul		3241				1.65

		11001		Jared Paul		3263				1,542.78

		11001		Jared Paul		3273				28.29

		11001		Jared Paul		3291				2.19

		11004		Jason Parsons		3111				5,858.98

		11004		Jason Parsons		3111				0.00

		11004		Jason Parsons		3171				354.90

		11004		Jason Parsons		3210				1,071.03

		11004		Jason Parsons		3210				64.87

		11004		Jason Parsons		3212				281.24

		11004		Jason Parsons		3212				17.03

		11004		Jason Parsons		3221				434.90

		11004		Jason Parsons		3221				27.15

		11004		Jason Parsons		3241				1.46

		11004		Jason Parsons		3263				2,687.39

		11004		Jason Parsons		3273				22.74

		11004		Jason Parsons		3273				1.42

		11004		Jason Parsons		3291				2.19

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3111				7,430.98

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3210				1,358.39

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3212				356.69

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3221				562.44

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3241				0.85

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3263				914.38

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3273				29.41

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3291				2.19

		11000		Julie Nadeau		3111				12,936.24

		11000		Julie Nadeau		3210				2,867.93

		11000		Julie Nadeau		3212				632.05

		11000		Julie Nadeau		3221				1,004.54

		11000		Julie Nadeau		3241				0.13

		11000		Julie Nadeau		3262				231.48

		11000		Julie Nadeau		3263				340.19

		11000		Julie Nadeau		3273				52.52

		11000		Julie Nadeau		3291				2.19

		11004		Karen Taylor		3111				5,858.98

		11004		Karen Taylor		3210				1,276.09

		11004		Karen Taylor		3212				281.24

		11004		Karen Taylor		3221				445.63

		11004		Karen Taylor		3241				1.37

		11004		Karen Taylor		3263				974.12

		11004		Karen Taylor		3273				23.30

		11004		Karen Taylor		3291				2.19

		11001		Katie Jackson		3111				6,123.98

		11001		Katie Jackson		3210				1,119.47

		11001		Katie Jackson		3212				293.96

		11001		Katie Jackson		3221				462.31

		11001		Katie Jackson		3241				1.50

		11001		Katie Jackson		3263				2,482.46

		11001		Katie Jackson		3273				24.18

		11001		Katie Jackson		3291				2.19

		11004		Keri Brown		3111				4,743.24

		11004		Keri Brown		3210				867.07

		11004		Keri Brown		3212				227.67

		11004		Keri Brown		3221				355.71

		11004		Keri Brown		3241				1.29

		11004		Keri Brown		3263				1,814.67

		11004		Keri Brown		3273				18.60

		11004		Keri Brown		3291				2.19

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3111				5,858.97

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3210				1,071.03

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3212				281.24

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3221				448.84

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3241				1.41

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3263				916.52

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3273				23.47

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3291				2.19

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3111				5,858.98

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3210				1,276.09

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3212				281.24

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3221				442.35

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3241				1.25

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3263				1,831.47

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3273				23.13

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3291				2.19

		11004		Lance Johnson		3111				7,092.01

		11004		Lance Johnson		3210				1,296.42

		11004		Lance Johnson		3212				340.42

		11004		Lance Johnson		3221				541.50

		11004		Lance Johnson		3241				1.19

		11004		Lance Johnson		3263				1,557.01

		11004		Lance Johnson		3273				28.32

		11004		Lance Johnson		3291				2.19

		11011		Larry Moore		3111				7,059.44

		11500		Larry Moore		3111				371.54

		11011		Larry Moore		3210				1,290.49

		11500		Larry Moore		3210				67.90

		11011		Larry Moore		3212				338.84

		11500		Larry Moore		3212				17.85

		11011		Larry Moore		3221				531.09

		11500		Larry Moore		3221				27.92

		11011		Larry Moore		3241				1.36

		11500		Larry Moore		3241				0.09

		11011		Larry Moore		3263				1,842.81

		11500		Larry Moore		3263				97.00

		11011		Larry Moore		3273				27.76

		11500		Larry Moore		3273				1.47

		11011		Larry Moore		3291				2.10

		11500		Larry Moore		3291				0.09

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3111				7,762.49

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3111				2,587.51

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3210				1,418.98

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3210				473.00

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3212				372.60

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3212				124.20

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3221				588.23

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3221				196.08

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3241				1.20

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3241				0.40

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3263				1,819.77

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3263				606.60

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3273				30.76

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3273				10.25

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3291				1.64

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3291				0.55

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3111				8,728.81

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3210				1,296.42

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3212				340.42

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3221				667.71

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3241				1.41

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3263				1,548.86

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3273				34.91

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3291				2.19

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3111				7,430.98

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3194				371.55

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3210				1,426.31

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3212				374.53

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3221				594.67

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3241				1.27

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3263				1,821.87

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3273				31.10

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3291				2.19

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3111				7,430.98

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3210				1,358.39

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3212				356.69

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3221				553.08

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3241				1.51

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3263				1,851.50

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3273				28.92

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3291				2.19

		11008		Marty Graham		3111				9,143.01

		11008		Marty Graham		3210				1,991.35

		11008		Marty Graham		3212				438.87

		11008		Marty Graham		3221				685.76

		11008		Marty Graham		3241				1.25

		11008		Marty Graham		3263				1,991.03

		11008		Marty Graham		3273				35.85

		11008		Marty Graham		3291				2.19

		11001		McKenna Long		3111				7,092.01

		11001		McKenna Long		3210				1,296.42

		11001		McKenna Long		3212				340.42

		11001		McKenna Long		3221				536.98

		11001		McKenna Long		3241				1.55

		11001		McKenna Long		3263				1,848.85

		11001		McKenna Long		3273				28.08

		11001		McKenna Long		3291				2.19

		11008		Michelle Prather		3111				8,937.00

		11008		Michelle Prather		3210				1,633.69

		11008		Michelle Prather		3212				428.98

		11008		Michelle Prather		3221				677.74

		11008		Michelle Prather		3241				1.63

		11008		Michelle Prather		3263				2,489.60

		11008		Michelle Prather		3273				35.43

		11008		Michelle Prather		3291				2.19

		11004		Nancy McIntyre		3111				5,566.18

		11004		Nancy McIntyre		3210				1,017.51

		11004		Nancy McIntyre		3212				267.18

		11004		Nancy McIntyre		3221				411.98

		11004		Nancy McIntyre		3241				1.10

		11004		Nancy McIntyre		3263				919.17

		11004		Nancy McIntyre		3273				21.54

		11004		Nancy McIntyre		3291				2.19

		11001		Natasha Rose		3111				6,142.98

		11001		Natasha Rose		3210				1,122.94

		11001		Natasha Rose		3212				294.87

		11001		Natasha Rose		3221				464.18

		11001		Natasha Rose		3241				0.82

		11001		Natasha Rose		3263				1,542.78

		11001		Natasha Rose		3273				24.27

		11001		Natasha Rose		3291				2.19

		11008		Noel Magee		3111				13,102.00

		11008		Noel Magee		3210				2,395.05

		11008		Noel Magee		3212				628.91

		11008		Noel Magee		3221				988.05

		11008		Noel Magee		3241				1.43

		11008		Noel Magee		3263				1,814.67

		11008		Noel Magee		3273				51.66

		11008		Noel Magee		3291				2.19

		11011		Randall Probst		3111				7,059.43

		11500		Randall Probst		3111				371.55

		11011		Randall Probst		3210				1,290.46

		11500		Randall Probst		3210				67.93

		11011		Randall Probst		3212				338.84

		11500		Randall Probst		3212				17.85

		11011		Randall Probst		3221				537.90

		11500		Randall Probst		3221				28.33

		11011		Randall Probst		3241				0.80

		11500		Randall Probst		3241				0.05

		11011		Randall Probst		3263				1,730.76

		11500		Randall Probst		3263				91.11

		11011		Randall Probst		3273				28.12

		11500		Randall Probst		3273				1.48

		11011		Randall Probst		3291				2.09

		11500		Randall Probst		3291				0.10

		11004		Regina Arnold		3111				5,858.98

		11004		Regina Arnold		3210				1,071.03

		11004		Regina Arnold		3212				281.24

		11004		Regina Arnold		3221				436.83

		11004		Regina Arnold		3241				1.42

		11004		Regina Arnold		3263				1,692.63

		11004		Regina Arnold		3273				22.84

		11004		Regina Arnold		3291				2.19

		11000		Sanya Kite		3111				6,690.00

		11000		Sanya Kite		3210				1,619.80

		11000		Sanya Kite		3212				321.12

		11000		Sanya Kite		3221				499.62

		11000		Sanya Kite		3241				1.57

		11000		Sanya Kite		3263				2,690.04

		11000		Sanya Kite		3273				26.13

		11000		Sanya Kite		3291				2.19

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3121				2,469.04

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3121				3,508.83

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3171				11.03

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3221				188.88

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3221				269.27

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3241				0.56

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3241				0.80

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3273				9.88

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3273				14.08

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3111				9,443.99

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3210				1,726.37

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3212				453.32

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3221				711.78

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3241				1.51

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3263				1,692.63

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3273				37.22

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3291				2.19

		11003		Shawn Walker		3111				7,430.98

		11003		Shawn Walker		3210				1,358.39

		11003		Shawn Walker		3212				356.69

		11003		Shawn Walker		3221				557.70

		11003		Shawn Walker		3241				1.17

		11003		Shawn Walker		3263				2,639.98

		11003		Shawn Walker		3273				29.16

		11003		Shawn Walker		3291				2.19

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3111				5,402.97

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3210				1,176.77

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3212				259.35

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3221				357.57

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3241				0.73

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3263				571.63

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3273				18.69

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3291				2.19

		11002		Tami Rhein		3111				4,394.24

		11500		Tami Rhein		3111				1,464.74

		11002		Tami Rhein		3210				812.85

		11500		Tami Rhein		3210				269.88

		11002		Tami Rhein		3212				213.43

		11500		Tami Rhein		3212				70.88

		11002		Tami Rhein		3221				314.38

		11500		Tami Rhein		3221				104.37

		11002		Tami Rhein		3241				1.24

		11500		Tami Rhein		3241				0.41

		11002		Tami Rhein		3263				1,496.32

		11500		Tami Rhein		3263				496.76

		11002		Tami Rhein		3273				16.43

		11500		Tami Rhein		3273				5.47

		11002		Tami Rhein		3291				1.64

		11500		Tami Rhein		3291				0.55

		11011		Terry Roach		3111				7,408.09

		11500		Terry Roach		3111				389.92

		11011		Terry Roach		3210				1,354.36

		11500		Terry Roach		3210				71.12

		11011		Terry Roach		3212				355.63

		11500		Terry Roach		3212				18.68

		11011		Terry Roach		3221				562.95

		11500		Terry Roach		3221				29.58

		11011		Terry Roach		3241				1.40

		11500		Terry Roach		3241				0.09

		11011		Terry Roach		3263				1,726.65

		11500		Terry Roach		3263				90.67

		11011		Terry Roach		3273				29.42

		11500		Terry Roach		3273				1.56

		11011		Terry Roach		3291				2.10

		11500		Terry Roach		3291				0.09

		11003		Tim Brooks		3111				7,430.98

		11003		Tim Brooks		3210				1,618.47

		11003		Tim Brooks		3212				356.69

		11003		Tim Brooks		3221				567.57

		11003		Tim Brooks		3241				1.36

		11003		Tim Brooks		3263				1,831.47

		11003		Tim Brooks		3273				29.67

		11003		Tim Brooks		3291				2.19

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3111				6,620.70

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3111				326.31

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3210				1,440.35

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3210				72.71

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3212				317.43

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3212				16.03

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3221				497.62

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3221				25.12

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3241				0.55

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3241				0.04

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3263				1,861.91

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3263				94.02

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3273				26.02

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3273				1.32

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3291				2.10

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3291				0.09

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3111				6,128.99

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3111				2,043.00

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3194				306.41

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3194				102.17

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3210				1,177.21

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3210				391.32

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3212				309.11

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3212				102.76

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3221				480.27

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3221				159.67

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3241				1.31

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3241				0.42

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3263				1,164.42

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3263				387.09

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3273				25.13

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3273				8.33

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3291				1.64

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3291				0.55

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3111				7,430.98

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3210				1,358.39

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3212				356.69

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3221				566.43

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3241				1.41

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3263				2,459.00

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3273				29.61

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3291				2.19

		11003		Vena Swanson		3111				10,350.00

		11003		Vena Swanson		3210				1,891.98

		11003		Vena Swanson		3212				496.80

		11003		Vena Swanson		3221				775.65

		11003		Vena Swanson		3241				1.72

		11003		Vena Swanson		3263				2,639.98

		11003		Vena Swanson		3273				40.55

		11003		Vena Swanson		3291				2.19

		11004		Vicki Foster		3111				5,858.98

		11004		Vicki Foster		3171				1,280.18

		11004		Vicki Foster		3210				1,305.04

		11004		Vicki Foster		3212				342.68

		11004		Vicki Foster		3221				542.86

		11004		Vicki Foster		3241				1.17

		11004		Vicki Foster		3263				1,839.25

		11004		Vicki Foster		3273				28.39

		11004		Vicki Foster		3291				2.19

		11009		Zachary Flemming		3111				6,438.99

		11009		Zachary Flemming		3210				1,177.05

		11009		Zachary Flemming		3212				309.08

		11009		Zachary Flemming		3221				484.31

		11009		Zachary Flemming		3263				3,096.13

		11009		Zachary Flemming		3273				25.33

		11009		Zachary Flemming		3291				2.19

		11004		Adam Joyce		3111		5,594.00

		11004		Adam Joyce		3171		24.21

		11004		Adam Joyce		3210		1,027.01

		11004		Adam Joyce		3212		269.68

		11004		Adam Joyce		3221		421.66

		11004		Adam Joyce		3241		1.28

		11004		Adam Joyce		3263		2,461.65

		11004		Adam Joyce		3273		22.05

		11004		Adam Joyce		3291		2.19

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3111		7,609.00

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3210		1,390.93

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3212		365.24

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3221		572.14

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3241		1.53

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3263		2,450.76

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3273		29.92

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3291		2.19

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3111		5,082.00

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3210		928.99

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3212		243.94

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3221		389.20

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3241		1.57

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3263		920.42

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3273		20.35

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3291		2.19

		11009		Alyssa Luis (On Leave)		3111		231.90

		11009		Alyssa Luis (On Leave)		3210		42.40

		11009		Alyssa Luis (On Leave)		3212		11.14

		11009		Alyssa Luis (On Leave)		3221		16.83

		11009		Alyssa Luis (On Leave)		3241		0.09

		11009		Alyssa Luis (On Leave)		3263		1,557.54

		11009		Alyssa Luis (On Leave)		3273		0.88

		11009		Alyssa Luis (On Leave)		3291		2.19

		11004		Amber Berry		3111		4,450.38

		11004		Amber Berry		3210		969.29

		11004		Amber Berry		3212		213.62

		11004		Amber Berry		3221		321.71

		11004		Amber Berry		3241		1.39

		11004		Amber Berry		3263		1,991.03

		11004		Amber Berry		3273		16.82

		11004		Amber Berry		3291		2.19

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3111		5,859.00

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3194		292.92

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3210		1,339.89

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3212		295.30

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3221		461.28

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3241		1.57

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3263		987.91

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3273		24.12

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3291		2.19

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3111		6,143.00

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3210		1,122.95

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3212		294.87

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3221		470.08

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3241		0.13

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3263		1,557.01

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3273		24.58

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3291		2.19

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3111		5,859.00

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3210		1,071.03

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3212		281.24

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3221		439.30

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3241		1.48

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3263		978.72

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3273		22.97

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3291		2.19

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3111		5,859.00

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3171		152.10

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3210		1,098.84

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3212		288.54

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3221		452.84

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3241		1.73

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3263		1,939.81

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3273		23.68

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3291		2.19

		11000		Chris Huntington		3111		14,763.00

		11000		Chris Huntington		3210		2,698.68

		11000		Chris Huntington		3212		708.63

		11000		Chris Huntington		3221		1,077.11

		11000		Chris Huntington		3241		1.52

		11000		Chris Huntington		3263		2,461.65

		11000		Chris Huntington		3273		56.32

		11004		Christina Wenger		3111		7,431.00

		11004		Christina Wenger		3210		1,400.71

		11004		Christina Wenger		3212		367.80

		11004		Christina Wenger		3221		585.86

		11004		Christina Wenger		3241		1.59

		11004		Christina Wenger		3262		231.48

		11004		Christina Wenger		3263		176.92

		11004		Christina Wenger		3273		30.63

		11004		Christina Wenger		3291		2.19

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3111		6,857.50

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3210		1,253.56

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3212		329.16

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3221		512.36

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3241		1.28

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3263		2,461.65

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3273		26.79

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3291		2.19

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3111		10,350.00

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3210		1,891.98

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3212		496.80

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3221		780.16

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3241		1.49

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3263		1,530.97

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3273		40.79

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3291		2.19

		11011		Daniel Keating		3111		5,859.00

		11011		Daniel Keating		3210		1,071.03

		11011		Daniel Keating		3212		281.24

		11011		Daniel Keating		3221		443.62

		11011		Daniel Keating		3241		1.59

		11011		Daniel Keating		3263		2,471.92

		11011		Daniel Keating		3273		23.20

		11011		Daniel Keating		3291		2.19

		11004		Darla Pack		3111		5,859.00

		11004		Darla Pack		3210		1,276.10

		11004		Darla Pack		3212		281.24

		11004		Darla Pack		3221		441.56

		11004		Darla Pack		3241		1.40

		11004		Darla Pack		3263		1,981.23

		11004		Darla Pack		3273		23.09

		11004		Darla Pack		3291		2.19

		11000		Dennis Logan		3121		1,003.06

		11000		Dennis Logan		3210		218.47

		11000		Dennis Logan		3212		48.15

		11000		Dennis Logan		3221		76.73

		11000		Dennis Logan		3241		0.23

		11000		Dennis Logan		3273		4.01

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3111		1,227.49

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3121		1,343.68

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3171		74.10

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3210		483.56

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3212		126.98

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3221		202.36

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3241		0.68

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3273		10.58

		11002		Donald Myron		3111		6,757.00

		11002		Donald Myron		3210		1,235.18

		11002		Donald Myron		3212		324.34

		11002		Donald Myron		3221		512.71

		11002		Donald Myron		3241		1.45

		11002		Donald Myron		3263		908.12

		11002		Donald Myron		3273		26.81

		11002		Donald Myron		3291		2.19

		11001		Dorton Newman		3111		7,431.00

		11001		Dorton Newman		3194		371.52

		11001		Dorton Newman		3210		1,699.39

		11001		Dorton Newman		3212		374.53

		11001		Dorton Newman		3221		591.95

		11001		Dorton Newman		3241		1.41

		11001		Dorton Newman		3263		2,459.00

		11001		Dorton Newman		3273		30.95

		11001		Dorton Newman		3291		2.19

		11001		Eric Kernal		3111		3,786.00

		11001		Eric Kernal		3194		851.96

		11001		Eric Kernal		3210		847.82

		11001		Eric Kernal		3212		222.63

		11001		Eric Kernal		3221		350.07

		11001		Eric Kernal		3241		1.38

		11001		Eric Kernal		3263		911.73

		11001		Eric Kernal		3273		18.31

		11001		Eric Kernal		3291		2.19

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3111		7,408.08

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3111		389.92

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3210		1,354.36

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3210		71.12

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3212		355.63

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3212		18.68

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3221		565.73

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3221		29.72

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3241		1.57

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3241		0.08

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3263		2,314.56

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3263		121.52

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3273		29.57

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3273		1.56

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3291		2.07

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3291		0.12

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3111		7,092.00

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3194		354.56

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3210		1,361.24

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3212		357.44

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3221		549.63

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3241		1.73

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3263		2,485.11

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3273		28.74

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3291		2.19

		11000		Heather Parker		3111		9,405.00

		11000		Heather Parker		3210		1,719.24

		11000		Heather Parker		3212		451.44

		11000		Heather Parker		3221		707.89

		11000		Heather Parker		3241		1.52

		11000		Heather Parker		3263		2,449.29

		11000		Heather Parker		3273		37.01

		11000		Heather Parker		3291		2.19

		11001		Jared Paul		3111		7,092.00

		11001		Jared Paul		3173		1,233.39

		11001		Jared Paul		3210		1,296.42

		11001		Jared Paul		3212		340.42

		11001		Jared Paul		3221		541.14

		11001		Jared Paul		3241		1.73

		11001		Jared Paul		3263		1,542.78

		11001		Jared Paul		3273		28.30

		11001		Jared Paul		3291		2.19

		11004		Jason Parsons		3111		5,859.00

		11004		Jason Parsons		3210		1,071.03

		11004		Jason Parsons		3212		281.24

		11004		Jason Parsons		3221		434.92

		11004		Jason Parsons		3241		1.59

		11004		Jason Parsons		3263		2,687.39

		11004		Jason Parsons		3273		22.74

		11004		Jason Parsons		3291		2.19

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3111		7,431.00

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3210		1,358.39

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3212		356.69

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3221		562.44

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3241		1.73

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3263		914.38

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3273		29.41

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3291		2.19

		11000		Julie Nadeau		3111		7,030.00

		11000		Julie Nadeau		3210		1,581.56

		11000		Julie Nadeau		3212		348.56

		11000		Julie Nadeau		3221		547.35

		11000		Julie Nadeau		3241		1.39

		11000		Julie Nadeau		3262		231.48

		11000		Julie Nadeau		3263		340.19

		11000		Julie Nadeau		3273		28.62

		11000		Julie Nadeau		3291		2.19

		11004		Karen Taylor		3111		5,859.00

		11004		Karen Taylor		3210		1,276.10

		11004		Karen Taylor		3212		281.24

		11004		Karen Taylor		3221		445.64

		11004		Karen Taylor		3241		1.47

		11004		Karen Taylor		3263		974.12

		11004		Karen Taylor		3273		23.30

		11004		Karen Taylor		3291		2.19

		11001		Katie Jackson		3111		5,594.00

		11001		Katie Jackson		3210		1,022.59

		11001		Katie Jackson		3212		268.52

		11001		Katie Jackson		3221		421.76

		11001		Katie Jackson		3241		1.42

		11001		Katie Jackson		3263		2,482.46

		11001		Katie Jackson		3273		22.05

		11001		Katie Jackson		3291		2.19

		11004		Keri Brown		3111		5,859.00

		11004		Keri Brown		3210		1,071.03

		11004		Keri Brown		3212		281.24

		11004		Keri Brown		3221		441.07

		11004		Keri Brown		3241		1.57

		11004		Keri Brown		3263		1,814.67

		11004		Keri Brown		3273		23.06

		11004		Keri Brown		3291		2.19

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3111		5,791.38

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3210		1,058.67

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3212		277.99

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3221		443.67

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3241		1.38

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3263		916.52

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3273		23.20

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3291		2.19

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3111		5,859.00

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3210		1,276.10

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3212		281.24

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3221		442.34

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3241		1.48

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3263		1,831.47

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3273		23.13

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3291		2.19

		11004		Lance Johnson		3111		7,092.00

		11004		Lance Johnson		3210		1,296.42

		11004		Lance Johnson		3212		340.42

		11004		Lance Johnson		3221		541.50

		11004		Lance Johnson		3241		1.69

		11004		Lance Johnson		3263		1,557.01

		11004		Lance Johnson		3273		28.31

		11004		Lance Johnson		3291		2.19

		11011		Larry Moore		3111		7,059.45

		11500		Larry Moore		3111		371.55

		11011		Larry Moore		3210		1,290.47

		11500		Larry Moore		3210		67.92

		11011		Larry Moore		3212		338.85

		11500		Larry Moore		3212		17.84

		11011		Larry Moore		3221		531.09

		11500		Larry Moore		3221		27.92

		11011		Larry Moore		3241		1.45

		11500		Larry Moore		3241		0.08

		11011		Larry Moore		3263		1,842.81

		11500		Larry Moore		3263		97.00

		11011		Larry Moore		3273		27.75

		11500		Larry Moore		3273		1.48

		11011		Larry Moore		3291		2.07

		11500		Larry Moore		3291		0.12

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3111		7,762.50

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3111		2,587.50

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3210		1,418.98

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3210		473.00

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3212		372.60

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3212		124.20

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3221		588.22

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3221		196.08

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3241		0.75

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3241		0.25

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3263		1,819.77

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3263		606.60

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3273		30.76

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3273		10.25

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3291		1.64

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3291		0.55

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3111		7,092.00

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3210		1,296.42

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3212		340.42

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3221		542.50

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3241		1.73

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3263		1,548.86

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3273		28.37

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3291		2.19

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3111		7,431.00

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3194		371.52

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3210		1,426.31

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3212		374.53

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3221		594.65

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3241		1.64

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3263		1,821.87

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3273		31.09

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3291		2.19

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3111		7,431.00

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3210		1,358.39

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3212		356.69

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3221		553.09

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3241		1.49

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3263		1,851.50

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3273		28.92

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3291		2.19

		11008		Marty Graham		3111		9,143.00

		11008		Marty Graham		3210		1,991.35

		11008		Marty Graham		3212		438.87

		11008		Marty Graham		3221		685.76

		11008		Marty Graham		3241		1.39

		11008		Marty Graham		3263		1,991.03

		11008		Marty Graham		3273		35.86

		11008		Marty Graham		3291		2.19

		11001		McKenna Long		3111		7,092.00

		11001		McKenna Long		3210		1,296.42

		11001		McKenna Long		3212		340.42

		11001		McKenna Long		3221		536.98

		11001		McKenna Long		3241		1.40

		11001		McKenna Long		3263		1,848.85

		11001		McKenna Long		3273		28.08

		11001		McKenna Long		3291		2.19

		11008		Michelle Prather		3111		8,169.00

		11008		Michelle Prather		3210		1,493.30

		11008		Michelle Prather		3212		392.12

		11008		Michelle Prather		3221		618.98

		11008		Michelle Prather		3241		1.49

		11008		Michelle Prather		3263		2,489.60

		11008		Michelle Prather		3273		32.37

		11008		Michelle Prather		3291		2.19

		11004		Nancy McIntyre		3111		4,351.41

		11004		Nancy McIntyre		3210		795.44

		11004		Nancy McIntyre		3212		208.87

		11004		Nancy McIntyre		3221		319.06

		11004		Nancy McIntyre		3241		1.09

		11004		Nancy McIntyre		3263		919.17

		11004		Nancy McIntyre		3273		16.68

		11004		Nancy McIntyre		3291		2.19

		11001		Natasha Rose		3111		6,143.00

		11001		Natasha Rose		3210		1,122.95

		11001		Natasha Rose		3212		294.87

		11001		Natasha Rose		3221		464.18

		11001		Natasha Rose		3241		1.65

		11001		Natasha Rose		3263		1,542.78

		11001		Natasha Rose		3273		24.27

		11001		Natasha Rose		3291		2.19

		11008		Noel Magee		3111		10,866.00

		11008		Noel Magee		3210		1,986.31

		11008		Noel Magee		3212		521.57

		11008		Noel Magee		3221		817.00

		11008		Noel Magee		3241		1.17

		11008		Noel Magee		3263		1,814.67

		11008		Noel Magee		3273		42.72

		11008		Noel Magee		3291		2.19

		11011		Randall Probst		3111		7,059.44

		11500		Randall Probst		3111		371.56

		11011		Randall Probst		3210		1,290.47

		11500		Randall Probst		3210		67.92

		11011		Randall Probst		3212		338.85

		11500		Randall Probst		3212		17.84

		11011		Randall Probst		3221		537.92

		11500		Randall Probst		3221		28.32

		11011		Randall Probst		3241		1.65

		11500		Randall Probst		3241		0.08

		11011		Randall Probst		3263		1,730.75

		11500		Randall Probst		3263		91.12

		11011		Randall Probst		3273		28.13

		11500		Randall Probst		3273		1.48

		11011		Randall Probst		3291		2.07

		11500		Randall Probst		3291		0.12

		11004		Regina Arnold		3111		5,859.00

		11004		Regina Arnold		3210		1,071.03

		11004		Regina Arnold		3212		281.24

		11004		Regina Arnold		3221		436.82

		11004		Regina Arnold		3241		1.73

		11004		Regina Arnold		3263		1,692.63

		11004		Regina Arnold		3273		22.84

		11004		Regina Arnold		3291		2.19

		11009		Rubaiya Sharmin		3111		4,005.00

		11009		Rubaiya Sharmin		3210		580.82

		11009		Rubaiya Sharmin		3212		152.52

		11009		Rubaiya Sharmin		3221		318.73

		11009		Rubaiya Sharmin		3241		1.22

		11009		Rubaiya Sharmin		3262		231.48

		11009		Rubaiya Sharmin		3263		155.52

		11009		Rubaiya Sharmin		3273		16.67

		11009		Rubaiya Sharmin		3291		2.19

		11000		Sanya Kite		3111		6,690.00

		11000		Sanya Kite		3210		1,222.94

		11000		Sanya Kite		3212		321.12

		11000		Sanya Kite		3221		499.63

		11000		Sanya Kite		3241		1.72

		11000		Sanya Kite		3263		2,690.04

		11000		Sanya Kite		3273		26.12

		11000		Sanya Kite		3291		2.19

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3111		9,008.08

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3210		1,646.68

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3212		432.39

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3221		678.43

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3241		1.45

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3263		1,692.63

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3273		35.47

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3291		2.19

		11003		Shawn Walker		3111		7,431.00

		11003		Shawn Walker		3210		1,358.39

		11003		Shawn Walker		3212		356.69

		11003		Shawn Walker		3221		557.70

		11003		Shawn Walker		3241		1.49

		11003		Shawn Walker		3263		2,639.98

		11003		Shawn Walker		3273		29.16

		11003		Shawn Walker		3291		2.19

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3111		5,168.45

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3210		1,125.69

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3212		248.09

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3221		334.05

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3241		0.83

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3263		498.85

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3273		17.47

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3291		2.19

		11002		Tami Rhein		3111		4,394.24

		11500		Tami Rhein		3111		1,464.76

		11002		Tami Rhein		3210		804.07

		11500		Tami Rhein		3210		266.96

		11002		Tami Rhein		3212		211.12

		11500		Tami Rhein		3212		70.12

		11002		Tami Rhein		3221		310.70

		11500		Tami Rhein		3221		103.16

		11002		Tami Rhein		3241		0.99

		11500		Tami Rhein		3241		0.32

		11002		Tami Rhein		3263		1,496.28

		11500		Tami Rhein		3263		496.80

		11002		Tami Rhein		3273		16.24

		11500		Tami Rhein		3273		5.40

		11002		Tami Rhein		3291		1.63

		11500		Tami Rhein		3291		0.56

		11011		Terry Roach		3111		7,408.08

		11500		Terry Roach		3111		389.92

		11011		Terry Roach		3210		1,354.36

		11500		Terry Roach		3210		71.12

		11011		Terry Roach		3212		355.63

		11500		Terry Roach		3212		18.68

		11011		Terry Roach		3221		562.97

		11500		Terry Roach		3221		29.56

		11011		Terry Roach		3241		1.33

		11500		Terry Roach		3241		0.08

		11011		Terry Roach		3263		1,726.64

		11500		Terry Roach		3263		90.68

		11011		Terry Roach		3273		29.42

		11500		Terry Roach		3273		1.56

		11011		Terry Roach		3291		2.07

		11500		Terry Roach		3291		0.12

		11003		Tim Brooks		3111		7,431.00

		11003		Tim Brooks		3210		1,618.48

		11003		Tim Brooks		3212		356.69

		11003		Tim Brooks		3221		567.57

		11003		Tim Brooks		3241		1.69

		11003		Tim Brooks		3263		1,831.47

		11003		Tim Brooks		3273		29.68

		11003		Tim Brooks		3291		2.19

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3111		6,604.65

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3111		342.35

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3210		1,437.58

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3210		75.48

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3212		316.82

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3212		16.64

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3221		496.68

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3221		26.08

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3241		1.63

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3241		0.08

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3263		1,858.37

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3263		97.56

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3273		25.97

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3273		1.36

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3291		2.07

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3291		0.12

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3111		6,129.00

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3111		2,043.00

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3194		306.44

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3194		102.12

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3210		1,177.21

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3210		391.32

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3212		309.11

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3212		102.76

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3221		480.26

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3221		159.68

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3241		1.25

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3241		0.40

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3263		1,164.39

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3263		387.12

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3273		25.10

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3273		8.36

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3291		1.63

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3291		0.56

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3111		7,431.00

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3210		1,358.39

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3212		356.69

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3221		566.42

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3241		1.67

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3263		2,459.00

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3273		29.62

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3291		2.19

		11003		Vena Swanson		3111		10,350.00

		11003		Vena Swanson		3210		1,891.98

		11003		Vena Swanson		3212		496.80

		11003		Vena Swanson		3221		775.64

		11003		Vena Swanson		3241		1.65

		11003		Vena Swanson		3263		2,639.98

		11003		Vena Swanson		3273		40.56

		11003		Vena Swanson		3291		2.19

		11004		Vicki Foster		3111		5,859.00

		11004		Vicki Foster		3171		1,927.36

		11004		Vicki Foster		3210		1,423.35

		11004		Vicki Foster		3212		373.75

		11004		Vicki Foster		3221		592.38

		11004		Vicki Foster		3241		1.65

		11004		Vicki Foster		3263		1,839.25

		11004		Vicki Foster		3273		30.97

		11004		Vicki Foster		3291		2.19

		11009		Zachary Flemming		3111		6,439.00

		11009		Zachary Flemming		3210		1,177.05

		11009		Zachary Flemming		3212		309.08

		11009		Zachary Flemming		3221		486.06

		11009		Zachary Flemming		3241		0.93

		11009		Zachary Flemming		3263		1,821.87

		11009		Zachary Flemming		3273		25.41

		11009		Zachary Flemming		3291		2.19

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3111		0.00

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3171		1,198.14

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3210		260.96

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3212		57.51

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3221		91.67

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3273		4.79

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3111		0.00

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3171		1,166.56

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3210		213.25

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3212		55.99

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3221		89.25

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3273		4.66

		11000		BRENT LANDELS		3120		332.00

		11000		BRENT LANDELS		3221		25.39

		11000		BRENT LANDELS		3273		1.33

		11004		Christina Wenger		3111		(42.88)

		11004		Christina Wenger		3171		385.86

		11004		Christina Wenger		3210		62.70

		11004		Christina Wenger		3212		16.47

		11004		Christina Wenger		3221		26.24

		11004		Christina Wenger		3273		1.38

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3111		0.00

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3171		769.15

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3210		140.60

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3212		36.92

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3221		58.85

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3273		3.08

		11000		Dennis Logan		3121		1,488.05

		11000		Dennis Logan		3210		324.10

		11000		Dennis Logan		3212		71.43

		11000		Dennis Logan		3221		113.84

		11000		Dennis Logan		3241		0.34

		11000		Dennis Logan		3273		5.95

		11004		Jason Parsons		3111		0.00

		11004		Jason Parsons		3171		304.20

		11004		Jason Parsons		3210		55.61

		11004		Jason Parsons		3212		14.60

		11004		Jason Parsons		3221		23.27

		11004		Jason Parsons		3273		1.22

		11004		Regina Arnold		3111		0.00

		11004		Regina Arnold		3171		38.04

		11004		Regina Arnold		3210		6.95

		11004		Regina Arnold		3212		1.82

		11004		Regina Arnold		3221		2.91

		11004		Regina Arnold		3273		0.15

		11000		BRENT LANDELS		3120						332.00

		11000		BRENT LANDELS		3221						25.40

		11000		BRENT LANDELS		3273						1.33

		11000		Chris Huntington		3111						14,763.00

		11000		Chris Huntington		3210						2,698.68

		11000		Chris Huntington		3212						708.63

		11000		Chris Huntington		3221						1,077.11

		11000		Chris Huntington		3241						1.18

		11000		Chris Huntington		3263						2,461.65

		11000		Chris Huntington		3273						56.32

		11000		Dennis Logan		3121						2,447.01

		11000		Dennis Logan		3121						1,311.69

		11000		Dennis Logan		3210						532.96

		11000		Dennis Logan		3210						285.69

		11000		Dennis Logan		3212						117.46

		11000		Dennis Logan		3212						62.96

		11000		Dennis Logan		3221						187.20

		11000		Dennis Logan		3221						100.35

		11000		Dennis Logan		3241						0.56

		11000		Dennis Logan		3241						0.30

		11000		Dennis Logan		3273						9.78

		11000		Dennis Logan		3273						5.25

		11000		Heather Parker		3111						9,405.00

		11000		Heather Parker		3210						1,719.24

		11000		Heather Parker		3212						451.44

		11000		Heather Parker		3221						707.89

		11000		Heather Parker		3241						1.09

		11000		Heather Parker		3263						2,449.29

		11000		Heather Parker		3273						37.01

		11000		Heather Parker		3291						2.19

		11000		Sanya Kite		3111						6,690.00

		11000		Sanya Kite		3210						1,222.94

		11000		Sanya Kite		3212						321.12

		11000		Sanya Kite		3221						494.27

		11000		Sanya Kite		3241						1.69

		11000		Sanya Kite		3263						2,690.04

		11000		Sanya Kite		3273						25.84

		11000		Sanya Kite		3291						2.19

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3111						9,444.02

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3210						1,726.37

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3212						453.32

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3221						711.78

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3241						1.57

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3263						1,692.63

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3273						37.22

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3291						2.19

		11001		Dorton Newman		3111						7,431.02

		11001		Dorton Newman		3194						371.50

		11001		Dorton Newman		3210						1,699.39

		11001		Dorton Newman		3212						374.53

		11001		Dorton Newman		3221						591.94

		11001		Dorton Newman		3241						1.25

		11001		Dorton Newman		3263						2,459.00

		11001		Dorton Newman		3273						30.95

		11001		Dorton Newman		3291						2.19

		11001		Eric Kernal		3111						4,752.00

		11001		Eric Kernal		3194						10.80

		11001		Eric Kernal		3210						870.64

		11001		Eric Kernal		3212						228.62

		11001		Eric Kernal		3221						359.64

		11001		Eric Kernal		3241						1.60

		11001		Eric Kernal		3263						911.73

		11001		Eric Kernal		3273						18.81

		11001		Eric Kernal		3291						2.19

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3111						7,415.63

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3194						370.73

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3210						1,423.35

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3212						373.75

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3221						575.64

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3241						1.73

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3263						2,485.11

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3273						30.10

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3291						2.19

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3111						7,431.02

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3210						1,358.40

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3212						356.69

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3221						562.43

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3241						1.09

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3263						914.38

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3273						29.41

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3291						2.19

		11001		Katie Jackson		3111						5,859.00

		11001		Katie Jackson		3210						1,071.03

		11001		Katie Jackson		3212						281.24

		11001		Katie Jackson		3221						442.04

		11001		Katie Jackson		3241						1.73

		11001		Katie Jackson		3263						2,482.46

		11001		Katie Jackson		3273						23.11

		11001		Katie Jackson		3291						2.19

		11001		McKenna Long		3111						7,431.02

		11001		McKenna Long		3210						1,358.40

		11001		McKenna Long		3212						356.69

		11001		McKenna Long		3221						562.92

		11001		McKenna Long		3241						1.25

		11001		McKenna Long		3263						1,848.85

		11001		McKenna Long		3273						29.43

		11001		McKenna Long		3291						2.19

		11001		Natasha Rose (On Leave)		3221						0.14

		11001		Natasha Rose (On Leave)		3263						1,542.78

		11001		Natasha Rose (On Leave)		3273						0.01

		11002		Donald Myron		3111						6,756.99

		11002		Donald Myron		3210						1,235.18

		11002		Donald Myron		3212						324.34

		11002		Donald Myron		3221						512.71

		11002		Donald Myron		3241						1.27

		11002		Donald Myron		3263						908.12

		11002		Donald Myron		3273						26.80

		11002		Donald Myron		3291						2.19

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3111						7,762.50

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3210						1,418.99

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3212						372.60

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3221						588.22

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3241						1.12

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3263						1,819.78

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3273						30.76

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3291						1.64

		11002		Tami Rhein		3111						4,394.24

		11002		Tami Rhein		3210						804.04

		11002		Tami Rhein		3212						211.15

		11002		Tami Rhein		3221						310.71

		11002		Tami Rhein		3241						0.90

		11002		Tami Rhein		3263						1,496.17

		11002		Tami Rhein		3273						16.24

		11002		Tami Rhein		3291						1.66

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3111						6,128.98

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3194						306.42

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3210						1,177.16

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3212						309.13

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3221						480.28

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3241						1.12

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3263						1,164.42

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3273						25.08

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3291						1.66

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3111						7,431.02

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3194						371.50

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3210						1,426.31

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3212						374.53

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3221						594.66

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3241						1.45

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3263						1,821.87

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3273						31.09

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3291						2.19

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3111						7,431.02

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3210						1,358.40

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3212						356.69

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3221						553.08

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3241						1.73

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3263						1,851.50

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3273						28.92

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3291						2.19

		11003		Shawn Walker		3111						7,431.02

		11003		Shawn Walker		3210						1,358.40

		11003		Shawn Walker		3212						356.69

		11003		Shawn Walker		3221						557.69

		11003		Shawn Walker		3241						1.65

		11003		Shawn Walker		3263						2,639.98

		11003		Shawn Walker		3273						29.16

		11003		Shawn Walker		3291						2.19

		11003		Tim Brooks		3111						7,431.02

		11003		Tim Brooks		3210						1,618.48

		11003		Tim Brooks		3212						356.69

		11003		Tim Brooks		3221						567.58

		11003		Tim Brooks		3241						1.54

		11003		Tim Brooks		3263						1,831.47

		11003		Tim Brooks		3273						29.68

		11003		Tim Brooks		3291						2.19

		11003		Vena Swanson		3111						10,350.00

		11003		Vena Swanson		3210						1,891.98

		11003		Vena Swanson		3212						496.80

		11003		Vena Swanson		3221						775.65

		11003		Vena Swanson		3241						1.49

		11003		Vena Swanson		3263						2,639.98

		11003		Vena Swanson		3273						40.56

		11003		Vena Swanson		3291						2.19

		11004		Adam Joyce		3111						5,859.00

		11004		Adam Joyce		3111						0.00

		11004		Adam Joyce		3171						101.44

		11004		Adam Joyce		3210						1,071.03

		11004		Adam Joyce		3210						18.54

		11004		Adam Joyce		3212						281.24

		11004		Adam Joyce		3212						4.87

		11004		Adam Joyce		3221						440.09

		11004		Adam Joyce		3221						7.76

		11004		Adam Joyce		3241						1.73

		11004		Adam Joyce		3263						2,461.65

		11004		Adam Joyce		3273						23.01

		11004		Adam Joyce		3273						0.41

		11004		Adam Joyce		3291						2.19

		11004		Amber Berry		3111						4,752.00

		11004		Amber Berry		3210						1,034.99

		11004		Amber Berry		3212						228.10

		11004		Amber Berry		3221						344.79

		11004		Amber Berry		3241						1.49

		11004		Amber Berry		3263						1,991.03

		11004		Amber Berry		3273						18.03

		11004		Amber Berry		3291						2.19

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3111						5,859.00

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3111						0.00

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3171						1,677.31

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3194						292.92

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3210						1,339.89

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3210						365.32

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3212						295.30

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3212						80.51

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3221						461.29

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3221						128.31

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3241						1.57

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3263						987.91

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3273						24.12

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3273						6.71

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3291						2.19

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3111						6,143.01

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3210						1,122.95

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3212						294.87

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3221						470.08

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3241						1.50

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3263						1,557.01

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3273						24.58

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3291						2.19

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3111						5,859.00

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3210						1,071.03

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3212						281.24

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3221						439.30

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3241						1.41

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3263						978.72

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3273						22.97

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3291						2.19

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3111						5,859.00

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3171						1,234.12

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3210						1,071.03

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3210						225.60

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3212						281.24

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3212						59.23

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3221						441.21

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3221						94.41

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3241						1.61

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3263						1,939.81

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3273						23.07

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3273						4.94

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3291						2.19

		11004		Christina Wenger		3111						7,431.02

		11004		Christina Wenger		3111						0.00

		11004		Christina Wenger		3171						(192.93)

		11004		Christina Wenger		3171						707.49

		11004		Christina Wenger		3210						1,365.45

		11004		Christina Wenger		3210						129.33

		11004		Christina Wenger		3212						358.54

		11004		Christina Wenger		3212						33.96

		11004		Christina Wenger		3221						571.11

		11004		Christina Wenger		3221						54.13

		11004		Christina Wenger		3241						1.35

		11004		Christina Wenger		3262						231.48

		11004		Christina Wenger		3263						176.92

		11004		Christina Wenger		3273						29.86

		11004		Christina Wenger		3273						2.83

		11004		Christina Wenger		3291						2.19

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3111						7,431.02

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3111						0.00

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3171						1,286.40

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3210						1,358.40

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3210						235.15

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3212						356.69

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3212						61.75

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3221						556.24

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3221						98.41

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3241						1.56

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3263						2,461.65

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3273						29.08

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3273						5.15

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3291						2.19

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3111						10,350.00

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3210						1,891.98

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3212						496.80

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3221						780.16

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3241						1.60

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3263						1,530.97

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3273						40.79

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3291						2.19

		11004		Darla Pack		3111						5,859.00

		11004		Darla Pack		3210						1,276.10

		11004		Darla Pack		3212						281.24

		11004		Darla Pack		3221						441.58

		11004		Darla Pack		3241						0.83

		11004		Darla Pack		3263						1,981.23

		11004		Darla Pack		3273						23.09

		11004		Darla Pack		3291						2.19

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3111						1,948.25

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3111						566.84

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3121						770.04

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3171						80.23

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3210						511.57

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3210						103.62

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3212						134.33

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3212						27.21

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3221						214.09

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3221						43.35

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3241						0.95

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3273						11.20

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3273						2.27

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3291						2.19

		11004		Jason Parsons		3111						5,859.00

		11004		Jason Parsons		3210						1,071.03

		11004		Jason Parsons		3212						281.24

		11004		Jason Parsons		3221						434.91

		11004		Jason Parsons		3241						1.65

		11004		Jason Parsons		3263						2,687.39

		11004		Jason Parsons		3273						22.74

		11004		Jason Parsons		3291						2.19

		11004		Karen Taylor		3111						5,859.00

		11004		Karen Taylor		3210						1,276.10

		11004		Karen Taylor		3212						281.24

		11004		Karen Taylor		3221						445.62

		11004		Karen Taylor		3241						1.17

		11004		Karen Taylor		3263						974.12

		11004		Karen Taylor		3273						23.30

		11004		Karen Taylor		3291						2.19

		11004		Keri Brown		3111						5,706.85

		11004		Keri Brown		3210						1,043.22

		11004		Keri Brown		3212						273.94

		11004		Keri Brown		3221						429.44

		11004		Keri Brown		3241						1.46

		11004		Keri Brown		3263						1,814.67

		11004		Keri Brown		3273						22.46

		11004		Keri Brown		3291						2.19

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3111						5,859.00

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3210						1,071.03

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3212						281.24

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3221						448.85

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3241						1.43

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3263						916.52

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3273						23.47

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3291						2.19

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3111						5,859.00

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3210						1,276.10

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3212						281.24

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3221						442.34

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3241						1.10

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3263						1,831.47

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3273						23.13

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3291						2.19

		11004		Lance Johnson		3111						7,092.01

		11004		Lance Johnson		3210						1,296.42

		11004		Lance Johnson		3212						340.42

		11004		Lance Johnson		3221						541.50

		11004		Lance Johnson		3241						0.77

		11004		Lance Johnson		3263						1,557.01

		11004		Lance Johnson		3273						28.31

		11004		Lance Johnson		3291						2.19

		11004		Nancy McIntyre		3111						5,859.00

		11004		Nancy McIntyre		3210						1,071.03

		11004		Nancy McIntyre		3212						281.24

		11004		Nancy McIntyre		3221						434.39

		11004		Nancy McIntyre		3241						1.73

		11004		Nancy McIntyre		3263						919.17

		11004		Nancy McIntyre		3273						22.72

		11004		Nancy McIntyre		3291						2.19

		11004		Regina Arnold		3111						5,859.00

		11004		Regina Arnold		3210						1,071.03

		11004		Regina Arnold		3212						281.24

		11004		Regina Arnold		3221						436.81

		11004		Regina Arnold		3241						1.64

		11004		Regina Arnold		3263						1,692.63

		11004		Regina Arnold		3273						22.84

		11004		Regina Arnold		3291						2.19

		11004		Vicki Foster		3111						5,859.00

		11004		Vicki Foster		3111						0.00

		11004		Vicki Foster		3171						811.32

		11004		Vicki Foster		3210						1,071.03

		11004		Vicki Foster		3210						148.31

		11004		Vicki Foster		3212						281.24

		11004		Vicki Foster		3212						38.94

		11004		Vicki Foster		3221						444.94

		11004		Vicki Foster		3221						62.06

		11004		Vicki Foster		3241						1.29

		11004		Vicki Foster		3263						1,839.25

		11004		Vicki Foster		3273						23.26

		11004		Vicki Foster		3273						3.25

		11004		Vicki Foster		3291						2.19

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3111						7,966.99

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3210						1,456.37

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3212						382.42

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3221						599.52

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3241						1.65

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3263						2,450.76

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3273						31.34

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3291						2.19

		11008		Marty Graham		3111						9,143.02

		11008		Marty Graham		3210						1,991.35

		11008		Marty Graham		3212						438.87

		11008		Marty Graham		3221						685.76

		11008		Marty Graham		3241						1.65

		11008		Marty Graham		3263						1,991.03

		11008		Marty Graham		3273						35.86

		11008		Marty Graham		3291						2.19

		11008		Michelle Prather		3111						8,553.02

		11008		Michelle Prather		3210						1,563.50

		11008		Michelle Prather		3212						410.55

		11008		Michelle Prather		3221						648.36

		11008		Michelle Prather		3241						1.31

		11008		Michelle Prather		3263						2,489.60

		11008		Michelle Prather		3273						33.90

		11008		Michelle Prather		3291						2.19

		11008		Noel Magee		3111						11,984.00

		11008		Noel Magee		3210						2,190.68

		11008		Noel Magee		3212						575.24

		11008		Noel Magee		3221						902.53

		11008		Noel Magee		3241						1.59

		11008		Noel Magee		3263						1,814.67

		11008		Noel Magee		3273						47.19

		11008		Noel Magee		3291						2.19

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3111						5,373.65

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3210						1,170.39

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3212						257.94

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3221						354.08

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3241						0.81

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3263						555.50

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3273						18.52

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3291						2.19

		11009		Alyssa Luis		3111						5,082.00

		11009		Alyssa Luis		3210						928.99

		11009		Alyssa Luis		3212						243.94

		11009		Alyssa Luis		3221						377.30

		11009		Alyssa Luis		3241						1.51

		11009		Alyssa Luis		3263						2,472.75

		11009		Alyssa Luis		3273						19.72

		11009		Alyssa Luis		3291						2.19

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3111						4,857.05

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3121						2,402.91

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3221						371.57

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3221						180.86

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3241						1.10

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3241						0.55

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3263						2,459.00

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3273						19.42

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3273						9.46

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3291						2.19

		11009		Zachary Flemming (Terminated)		3111						3,722.07

		11009		Zachary Flemming (Terminated)		3210						636.32

		11009		Zachary Flemming (Terminated)		3212						167.09

		11009		Zachary Flemming (Terminated)		3221						277.33

		11009		Zachary Flemming (Terminated)		3263						2,459.00

		11009		Zachary Flemming (Terminated)		3273						14.50

		11009		Zachary Flemming (Terminated)		3291						2.19

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3111						5,340.01

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3210						976.16

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3212						256.33

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3221						408.94

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3241						1.61

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3263						920.42

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3273						21.39

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3291						2.19

		11011		Daniel Keating		3111						5,859.00

		11011		Daniel Keating		3210						1,071.03

		11011		Daniel Keating		3212						281.24

		11011		Daniel Keating		3221						443.61

		11011		Daniel Keating		3241						1.25

		11011		Daniel Keating		3263						2,471.92

		11011		Daniel Keating		3273						23.20

		11011		Daniel Keating		3291						2.19

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3111						7,408.09

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3210						1,354.37

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3212						355.65

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3221						565.74

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3241						1.40

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3263						2,314.55

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3273						29.59

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3291						2.10

		11011		Jared Paul		3111						7,092.01

		11011		Jared Paul		3210						1,296.42

		11011		Jared Paul		3212						340.42

		11011		Jared Paul		3221						541.15

		11011		Jared Paul		3241						1.57

		11011		Jared Paul		3263						1,542.78

		11011		Jared Paul		3273						28.30

		11011		Jared Paul		3291						2.19

		11011		Larry Moore		3111						7,059.48

		11011		Larry Moore		3210						1,290.44

		11011		Larry Moore		3212						338.89

		11011		Larry Moore		3221						531.05

		11011		Larry Moore		3241						1.27

		11011		Larry Moore		3263						1,842.84

		11011		Larry Moore		3273						27.79

		11011		Larry Moore		3291						2.08

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3111						7,092.01

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3111						0.00

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3171						276.21

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3210						1,296.42

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3210						50.50

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3212						340.42

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3212						13.26

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3221						542.49

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3221						21.13

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3241						1.38

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3263						1,548.86

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3273						28.36

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3273						1.11

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3291						2.19

		11011		Randall Probst		3111						7,059.48

		11011		Randall Probst		3210						1,290.47

		11011		Randall Probst		3212						338.89

		11011		Randall Probst		3221						537.96

		11011		Randall Probst		3241						0.94

		11011		Randall Probst		3263						1,730.80

		11011		Randall Probst		3273						28.12

		11011		Randall Probst		3291						2.09

		11011		Terry Roach		3111						7,408.07

		11011		Terry Roach		3210						1,354.36

		11011		Terry Roach		3212						355.64

		11011		Terry Roach		3221						562.95

		11011		Terry Roach		3241						1.05

		11011		Terry Roach		3263						1,726.64

		11011		Terry Roach		3273						29.44

		11011		Terry Roach		3291						2.09

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3111						6,610.70

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3210						1,440.00

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3212						317.35

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3221						497.52

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3241						1.43

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3263						1,861.46

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3273						26.01

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3291						2.10

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3111						7,431.02

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3210						1,358.40

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3212						356.69

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3221						566.42

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3241						1.45

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3263						2,459.00

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3273						29.62

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3291						2.19

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3111						389.90

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3210						71.11

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3212						18.66

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3221						29.70

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3241						0.09

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3263						121.53

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3273						1.54

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3291						0.09

		11500		Larry Moore		3111						371.54

		11500		Larry Moore		3210						67.96

		11500		Larry Moore		3212						17.80

		11500		Larry Moore		3221						27.97

		11500		Larry Moore		3241						0.03

		11500		Larry Moore		3263						96.97

		11500		Larry Moore		3273						1.44

		11500		Larry Moore		3291						0.11

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3111						2,587.50

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3210						472.99

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3212						124.20

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3221						196.08

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3241						0.38

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3263						606.59

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3273						10.25

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3291						0.55

		11500		Randall Probst		3111						371.54

		11500		Randall Probst		3210						67.93

		11500		Randall Probst		3212						17.80

		11500		Randall Probst		3221						28.28

		11500		Randall Probst		3241						0.03

		11500		Randall Probst		3263						91.07

		11500		Randall Probst		3273						1.49

		11500		Randall Probst		3291						0.10

		11500		Tami Rhein		3111						1,464.76

		11500		Tami Rhein		3210						266.99

		11500		Tami Rhein		3212						70.09

		11500		Tami Rhein		3221						103.16

		11500		Tami Rhein		3241						0.31

		11500		Tami Rhein		3263						496.91

		11500		Tami Rhein		3273						5.40

		11500		Tami Rhein		3291						0.53

		11500		Terry Roach		3111						389.92

		11500		Terry Roach		3210						71.12

		11500		Terry Roach		3212						18.67

		11500		Terry Roach		3221						29.58

		11500		Terry Roach		3241						0.04

		11500		Terry Roach		3263						90.68

		11500		Terry Roach		3273						1.55

		11500		Terry Roach		3291						0.10

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3111						336.32

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3210						73.07

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3212						16.11

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3221						25.23

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3241						0.09

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3263						94.47

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3273						1.32

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3291						0.09

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3111						2,043.01

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3194						102.13

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3210						391.37

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3212						102.74

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3221						159.67

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3241						0.40

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3263						387.09

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3273						8.38

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3291						0.53

		11000		Chris Huntington		3111								14,763.00

		11000		Chris Huntington		3210								2,698.68

		11000		Chris Huntington		3212								708.63

		11000		Chris Huntington		3221								1,077.11

		11000		Chris Huntington		3241								1.63

		11000		Chris Huntington		3263								2,461.65

		11000		Chris Huntington		3273								56.32

		11000		Dennis Logan		3121								958.97

		11000		Dennis Logan		3121								1,664.41

		11000		Dennis Logan		3210								208.87

		11000		Dennis Logan		3210								362.51

		11000		Dennis Logan		3212								46.04

		11000		Dennis Logan		3212								79.89

		11000		Dennis Logan		3221								73.36

		11000		Dennis Logan		3221								127.32

		11000		Dennis Logan		3241								0.22

		11000		Dennis Logan		3241								0.38

		11000		Dennis Logan		3273								3.84

		11000		Dennis Logan		3273								6.65

		11000		Heather Parker		3111								9,405.00

		11000		Heather Parker		3210								1,719.24

		11000		Heather Parker		3212								451.44

		11000		Heather Parker		3221								707.88

		11000		Heather Parker		3241								1.65

		11000		Heather Parker		3263								2,449.29

		11000		Heather Parker		3273								37.01

		11000		Heather Parker		3291								2.19

		11000		Sanya Kite		3111								6,690.00

		11000		Sanya Kite		3210								1,222.94

		11000		Sanya Kite		3212								321.12

		11000		Sanya Kite		3221								494.27

		11000		Sanya Kite		3241								1.56

		11000		Sanya Kite		3263								2,690.04

		11000		Sanya Kite		3273								25.84

		11000		Sanya Kite		3291								2.19

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3111								9,443.99

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3210								1,726.37

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3212								453.32

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3221								711.77

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3241								1.45

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3263								1,692.63

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3273								37.22

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3291								2.19

		11001		Dorton Newman		3111								7,430.98

		11001		Dorton Newman		3194								371.52

		11001		Dorton Newman		3210								1,699.39

		11001		Dorton Newman		3212								374.52

		11001		Dorton Newman		3221								591.95

		11001		Dorton Newman		3241								0.93

		11001		Dorton Newman		3263								2,459.00

		11001		Dorton Newman		3273								30.95

		11001		Dorton Newman		3291								2.19

		11001		Eric Kernal		3111								4,752.01

		11001		Eric Kernal		3210								868.67

		11001		Eric Kernal		3212								228.10

		11001		Eric Kernal		3221								358.81

		11001		Eric Kernal		3241								1.64

		11001		Eric Kernal		3263								911.73

		11001		Eric Kernal		3273								18.76

		11001		Eric Kernal		3291								2.19

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3111								7,413.83

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3194								371.52

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3210								1,423.17

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3212								373.70

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3221								575.60

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3241								1.65

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3263								2,479.66

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3273								30.09

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3291								2.19

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3111								7,430.98

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3210								1,358.39

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3212								356.69

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3221								562.45

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3241								1.73

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3263								914.38

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3273								29.41

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3291								2.19

		11001		Katie Jackson		3111								5,859.00

		11001		Katie Jackson		3210								1,071.03

		11001		Katie Jackson		3212								281.24

		11001		Katie Jackson		3221								442.03

		11001		Katie Jackson		3241								1.62

		11001		Katie Jackson		3263								2,482.46

		11001		Katie Jackson		3273								23.11

		11001		Katie Jackson		3291								2.19

		11001		McKenna Long		3111								7,430.98

		11001		McKenna Long		3210								1,358.39

		11001		McKenna Long		3212								356.69

		11001		McKenna Long		3221								562.91

		11001		McKenna Long		3241								1.33

		11001		McKenna Long		3263								1,848.85

		11001		McKenna Long		3273								29.43

		11001		McKenna Long		3291								2.19

		11001		Natasha Rose (On Leave)		3111								283.60

		11001		Natasha Rose (On Leave)		3210								51.85

		11001		Natasha Rose (On Leave)		3212								13.62

		11001		Natasha Rose (On Leave)		3221								20.91

		11001		Natasha Rose (On Leave)		3263								1,542.78

		11001		Natasha Rose (On Leave)		3273								1.09

		11002		Donald Myron		3111								6,757.00

		11002		Donald Myron		3210								1,235.18

		11002		Donald Myron		3212								324.34

		11002		Donald Myron		3221								512.70

		11002		Donald Myron		3241								1.48

		11002		Donald Myron		3263								908.12

		11002		Donald Myron		3273								26.81

		11002		Donald Myron		3291								2.19

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3111								7,762.50

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3210								1,418.99

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3212								372.60

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3221								588.24

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3241								1.18

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3263								1,819.78

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3273								30.76

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3291								1.64

		11002		Tami Rhein		3111								4,394.25

		11002		Tami Rhein		3210								804.08

		11002		Tami Rhein		3212								211.14

		11002		Tami Rhein		3221								310.66

		11002		Tami Rhein		3241								1.03

		11002		Tami Rhein		3263								1,496.26

		11002		Tami Rhein		3273								16.26

		11002		Tami Rhein		3291								1.64

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3111								6,128.97

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3194								306.47

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3210								1,177.17

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3212								309.08

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3221								480.26

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3241								0.77

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3263								1,164.37

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3273								25.11

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3291								1.62

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3111								7,430.98

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3194								371.52

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3210								1,426.30

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3212								374.52

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3221								594.67

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3241								0.99

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3263								1,821.87

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3273								31.09

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3291								2.19

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3111								9,146.18

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3210								1,358.39

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3212								356.69

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3221								684.29

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3241								1.55

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3263								1,851.50

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3273								35.78

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3291								2.19

		11003		Shawn Walker		3111								7,430.98

		11003		Shawn Walker		3210								1,358.39

		11003		Shawn Walker		3212								356.69

		11003		Shawn Walker		3221								557.70

		11003		Shawn Walker		3241								1.57

		11003		Shawn Walker		3263								2,639.98

		11003		Shawn Walker		3273								29.16

		11003		Shawn Walker		3291								2.19

		11003		Tim Brooks		3111								7,430.98

		11003		Tim Brooks		3210								1,618.47

		11003		Tim Brooks		3212								356.69

		11003		Tim Brooks		3221								567.57

		11003		Tim Brooks		3241								1.45

		11003		Tim Brooks		3263								1,831.47

		11003		Tim Brooks		3273								29.68

		11003		Tim Brooks		3291								2.19

		11003		Vena Swanson		3111								10,350.00

		11003		Vena Swanson		3210								1,891.98

		11003		Vena Swanson		3212								496.80

		11003		Vena Swanson		3221								775.64

		11003		Vena Swanson		3241								1.65

		11003		Vena Swanson		3263								2,639.98

		11003		Vena Swanson		3273								40.56

		11003		Vena Swanson		3291								2.19

		11004		Adam Joyce		3111								5,859.00

		11004		Adam Joyce		3210								1,071.03

		11004		Adam Joyce		3212								281.24

		11004		Adam Joyce		3221								440.07

		11004		Adam Joyce		3241								1.65

		11004		Adam Joyce		3263								2,461.65

		11004		Adam Joyce		3273								23.01

		11004		Adam Joyce		3291								2.19

		11004		Amber Berry		3111								4,752.01

		11004		Amber Berry		3210								1,034.99

		11004		Amber Berry		3212								228.10

		11004		Amber Berry		3221								344.78

		11004		Amber Berry		3241								1.07

		11004		Amber Berry		3263								1,991.03

		11004		Amber Berry		3273								18.03

		11004		Amber Berry		3291								2.19

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3111								5,859.00

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3111								0.00

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3171								1,357.62

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3194								292.94

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3210								1,339.90

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3210								295.69

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3212								295.30

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3212								65.16

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3221								461.30

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3221								103.85

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3241								1.55

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3263								987.91

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3273								24.12

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3273								5.43

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3291								2.19

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3111								6,143.00

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3210								1,122.95

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3212								294.87

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3221								470.08

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3241								1.17

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3263								1,557.01

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3273								24.58

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3291								2.19

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3111								3,627.54

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3210								663.12

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3212								174.13

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3221								268.59

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3241								0.77

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3263								978.72

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3273								14.04

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3291								2.19

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3111								5,859.00

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3111								0.00

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3171								1,102.74

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3210								1,071.03

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3210								201.58

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3212								281.24

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3212								52.93

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3221								441.21

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3221								84.36

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3241								1.73

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3263								1,939.81

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3273								23.07

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3273								4.41

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3291								2.19

		11004		Christina Wenger		3111								7,430.98

		11004		Christina Wenger		3111								0.00

		11004		Christina Wenger		3171								128.62

		11004		Christina Wenger		3210								1,400.70

		11004		Christina Wenger		3210								23.51

		11004		Christina Wenger		3212								367.80

		11004		Christina Wenger		3212								6.18

		11004		Christina Wenger		3221								585.86

		11004		Christina Wenger		3221								9.84

		11004		Christina Wenger		3241								1.60

		11004		Christina Wenger		3262								231.48

		11004		Christina Wenger		3263								176.92

		11004		Christina Wenger		3273								30.63

		11004		Christina Wenger		3273								0.52

		11004		Christina Wenger		3291								2.19

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3111								7,430.98

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3171								1,993.61

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3210								1,358.39

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3210								364.43

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3212								356.69

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3212								95.70

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3221								556.23

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3221								152.51

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3241								1.42

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3263								2,461.65

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3273								29.08

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3273								7.98

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3291								2.19

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3111								10,350.00

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3210								1,891.98

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3212								496.80

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3221								780.16

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3241								1.57

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3263								1,530.97

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3273								40.79

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3291								2.19

		11004		Darla Pack		3111								5,723.76

		11004		Darla Pack		3210								1,246.64

		11004		Darla Pack		3212								274.75

		11004		Darla Pack		3221								431.22

		11004		Darla Pack		3241								1.64

		11004		Darla Pack		3263								1,981.23

		11004		Darla Pack		3273								22.55

		11004		Darla Pack		3291								2.19

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3111								2,780.23

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3111								566.84

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3210								508.23

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3210								103.62

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3212								133.46

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3212								27.20

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3221								212.70

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3221								43.36

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3241								1.12

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3273								11.12

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3273								2.27

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3291								2.19

		11004		Jason Parsons		3111								5,859.00

		11004		Jason Parsons		3210								1,071.03

		11004		Jason Parsons		3212								281.24

		11004		Jason Parsons		3221								434.90

		11004		Jason Parsons		3241								1.57

		11004		Jason Parsons		3263								2,687.39

		11004		Jason Parsons		3273								22.74

		11004		Jason Parsons		3291								2.19

		11004		Karen Taylor		3111								5,859.00

		11004		Karen Taylor		3210								1,276.10

		11004		Karen Taylor		3212								281.24

		11004		Karen Taylor		3221								445.64

		11004		Karen Taylor		3241								1.49

		11004		Karen Taylor		3263								974.12

		11004		Karen Taylor		3273								23.30

		11004		Karen Taylor		3291								2.19

		11004		Keri Brown		3111								5,859.00

		11004		Keri Brown		3210								1,071.03

		11004		Keri Brown		3212								281.24

		11004		Keri Brown		3221								441.07

		11004		Keri Brown		3241								1.67

		11004		Keri Brown		3263								1,814.67

		11004		Keri Brown		3273								23.06

		11004		Keri Brown		3291								2.19

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3111								5,859.00

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3210								1,071.03

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3212								281.24

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3221								448.84

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3241								1.37

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3263								916.52

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3273								23.47

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3291								2.19

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3111								5,859.00

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3210								1,276.10

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3212								281.24

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3221								442.33

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3241								1.61

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3263								1,831.47

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3273								23.13

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3291								2.19

		11004		Lance Johnson		3111								7,091.99

		11004		Lance Johnson		3210								1,296.42

		11004		Lance Johnson		3212								340.42

		11004		Lance Johnson		3221								541.50

		11004		Lance Johnson		3241								1.61

		11004		Lance Johnson		3263								1,557.01

		11004		Lance Johnson		3273								28.31

		11004		Lance Johnson		3291								2.19

		11004		Nancy McIntyre		3111								2,309.97

		11004		Nancy McIntyre		3171								50.70

		11004		Nancy McIntyre		3173								(126.89)

		11004		Nancy McIntyre		3210								340.73

		11004		Nancy McIntyre		3212								89.47

		11004		Nancy McIntyre		3221								162.41

		11004		Nancy McIntyre		3241								0.20

		11004		Nancy McIntyre		3263								919.17

		11004		Nancy McIntyre		3273								8.49

		11004		Nancy McIntyre		3291								2.19

		11004		Regina Arnold		3111								5,859.00

		11004		Regina Arnold		3111								0.00

		11004		Regina Arnold		3171								55.94

		11004		Regina Arnold		3210								1,071.03

		11004		Regina Arnold		3210								10.23

		11004		Regina Arnold		3212								281.24

		11004		Regina Arnold		3212								2.68

		11004		Regina Arnold		3221								436.83

		11004		Regina Arnold		3221								4.28

		11004		Regina Arnold		3241								1.33

		11004		Regina Arnold		3263								1,692.63

		11004		Regina Arnold		3273								22.84

		11004		Regina Arnold		3273								0.22

		11004		Regina Arnold		3291								2.19

		11004		Vicki Foster		3111								5,859.00

		11004		Vicki Foster		3210								1,071.03

		11004		Vicki Foster		3212								281.24

		11004		Vicki Foster		3221								444.93

		11004		Vicki Foster		3241								1.49

		11004		Vicki Foster		3263								1,839.25

		11004		Vicki Foster		3273								23.26

		11004		Vicki Foster		3291								2.19

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3111								7,966.98

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3210								1,456.37

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3212								382.42

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3221								599.51

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3241								1.65

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3263								2,450.76

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3273								31.35

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3291								2.19

		11008		Marty Graham		3111								9,142.98

		11008		Marty Graham		3210								1,991.35

		11008		Marty Graham		3212								438.87

		11008		Marty Graham		3221								685.76

		11008		Marty Graham		3241								1.32

		11008		Marty Graham		3263								1,991.03

		11008		Marty Graham		3273								35.86

		11008		Marty Graham		3291								2.19

		11008		Michelle Prather		3111								8,553.01

		11008		Michelle Prather		3210								1,563.50

		11008		Michelle Prather		3212								410.55

		11008		Michelle Prather		3221								648.37

		11008		Michelle Prather		3241								1.38

		11008		Michelle Prather		3263								2,489.60

		11008		Michelle Prather		3273								33.90

		11008		Michelle Prather		3291								2.19

		11008		Noel Magee		3111								11,984.00

		11008		Noel Magee		3210								2,190.68

		11008		Noel Magee		3212								575.24

		11008		Noel Magee		3221								902.52

		11008		Noel Magee		3241								1.49

		11008		Noel Magee		3263								1,814.67

		11008		Noel Magee		3273								47.19

		11008		Noel Magee		3291								2.19

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3111								5,315.02

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3210								1,157.62

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3212								255.13

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3221								347.96

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3241								0.79

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3263								533.96

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3273								18.19

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3291								2.19

		11009		Alyssa Luis		3111								5,082.00

		11009		Alyssa Luis		3210								928.99

		11009		Alyssa Luis		3212								243.94

		11009		Alyssa Luis		3221								377.29

		11009		Alyssa Luis		3241								1.59

		11009		Alyssa Luis		3263								2,472.75

		11009		Alyssa Luis		3273								19.73

		11009		Alyssa Luis		3291								2.19

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3111								7,640.98

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3111								0.00

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3171								99.18

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3221								577.98

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3221								7.59

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3241								1.73

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3263								2,461.65

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3273								30.22

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3273								0.40

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3291								2.19

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3111								5,340.01

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3210								976.16

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3212								256.33

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3221								408.95

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3241								0.93

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3263								920.42

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3273								21.38

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3291								2.19

		11011		Daniel Keating		3111								6,143.00

		11011		Daniel Keating		3210								1,122.95

		11011		Daniel Keating		3212								294.87

		11011		Daniel Keating		3221								465.35

		11011		Daniel Keating		3241								1.53

		11011		Daniel Keating		3263								2,471.92

		11011		Daniel Keating		3273								24.33

		11011		Daniel Keating		3291								2.19

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3111								7,408.06

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3210								1,354.36

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3212								355.62

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3221								565.75

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3241								1.41

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3263								2,314.54

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3273								29.58

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3291								2.06

		11011		Jared Paul		3111								7,091.99

		11011		Jared Paul		3210								1,296.42

		11011		Jared Paul		3212								340.42

		11011		Jared Paul		3221								541.14

		11011		Jared Paul		3241								1.73

		11011		Jared Paul		3263								1,542.78

		11011		Jared Paul		3273								28.30

		11011		Jared Paul		3291								2.19

		11011		Larry Moore		3111								7,059.44

		11011		Larry Moore		3210								1,290.50

		11011		Larry Moore		3212								338.83

		11011		Larry Moore		3221								531.06

		11011		Larry Moore		3241								1.30

		11011		Larry Moore		3263								1,842.78

		11011		Larry Moore		3273								27.75

		11011		Larry Moore		3291								2.04

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3111								7,091.99

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3171								(276.21)

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3210								1,245.92

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3212								327.16

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3221								521.37

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3241								1.57

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3263								1,548.86

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3273								27.26

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3291								2.19

		11011		Randall Probst		3111								7,059.44

		11011		Randall Probst		3210								1,290.48

		11011		Randall Probst		3212								338.84

		11011		Randall Probst		3221								537.93

		11011		Randall Probst		3241								1.25

		11011		Randall Probst		3263								1,730.73

		11011		Randall Probst		3273								28.14

		11011		Randall Probst		3291								2.06

		11011		Terry Roach		3111								7,408.06

		11011		Terry Roach		3210								1,354.36

		11011		Terry Roach		3212								355.62

		11011		Terry Roach		3221								563.00

		11011		Terry Roach		3241								1.33

		11011		Terry Roach		3263								1,726.64

		11011		Terry Roach		3273								29.43

		11011		Terry Roach		3291								2.06

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3111								6,602.67

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3210								1,438.23

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3212								316.97

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3221								496.87

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3241								1.42

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3263								1,859.21

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3273								26.00

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3291								2.04

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3111								7,430.98

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3210								1,358.39

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3212								356.69

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3221								566.44

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3241								1.57

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3263								2,459.00

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3273								29.62

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3291								2.19

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3111								389.91

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3210								71.11

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3212								18.69

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3221								29.70

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3241								0.08

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3263								121.54

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3273								1.55

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3291								0.13

		11500		Gerrit Southard		3111								17.15

		11500		Gerrit Southard		3210								3.13

		11500		Gerrit Southard		3212								0.82

		11500		Gerrit Southard		3221								1.27

		11500		Gerrit Southard		3263								5.45

		11500		Gerrit Southard		3273								0.07

		11500		Larry Moore		3111								371.54

		11500		Larry Moore		3210								67.89

		11500		Larry Moore		3212								17.86

		11500		Larry Moore		3221								27.94

		11500		Larry Moore		3241								0.09

		11500		Larry Moore		3263								97.03

		11500		Larry Moore		3273								1.48

		11500		Larry Moore		3291								0.15

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3111								2,587.50

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3210								472.99

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3212								124.20

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3221								196.07

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3241								0.38

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3263								606.59

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3273								10.25

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3291								0.55

		11500		Randall Probst		3111								371.54

		11500		Randall Probst		3210								67.91

		11500		Randall Probst		3212								17.85

		11500		Randall Probst		3221								28.31

		11500		Randall Probst		3241								0.08

		11500		Randall Probst		3263								91.14

		11500		Randall Probst		3273								1.47

		11500		Randall Probst		3291								0.13

		11500		Tami Rhein		3111								1,464.75

		11500		Tami Rhein		3210								266.95

		11500		Tami Rhein		3212								70.10

		11500		Tami Rhein		3221								103.19

		11500		Tami Rhein		3241								0.34

		11500		Tami Rhein		3263								496.82

		11500		Tami Rhein		3273								5.38

		11500		Tami Rhein		3291								0.55

		11500		Terry Roach		3111								389.91

		11500		Terry Roach		3210								71.11

		11500		Terry Roach		3212								18.69

		11500		Terry Roach		3221								29.53

		11500		Terry Roach		3241								0.08

		11500		Terry Roach		3263								90.68

		11500		Terry Roach		3273								1.55

		11500		Terry Roach		3291								0.13

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3111								344.34

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3210								74.83

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3212								16.49

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3221								25.88

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3241								0.06

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3263								96.72

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3273								1.33

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3291								0.15

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3111								2,043.01

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3194								102.14

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3210								391.37

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3212								102.79

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3221								159.68

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3241								0.24

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3263								387.14

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3273								8.35

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3291								0.57

		11000		Chris Huntington		3111										14,763.00

		11000		Chris Huntington		3210										2,698.68

		11000		Chris Huntington		3212										708.63

		11000		Chris Huntington		3221										1,077.11

		11000		Chris Huntington		3241										1.65

		11000		Chris Huntington		3263										2,461.65

		11000		Chris Huntington		3273										56.32

		11000		Dennis Logan		3121										2,524.17

		11000		Dennis Logan		3210										549.77

		11000		Dennis Logan		3212										121.17

		11000		Dennis Logan		3221										193.10

		11000		Dennis Logan		3241										0.57

		11000		Dennis Logan		3273										10.10

		11000		Heather Parker		3111										9,405.00

		11000		Heather Parker		3210										1,719.24

		11000		Heather Parker		3212										451.44

		11000		Heather Parker		3221										707.89

		11000		Heather Parker		3241										1.52

		11000		Heather Parker		3263										2,449.29

		11000		Heather Parker		3273										37.02

		11000		Heather Parker		3291										2.19

		11000		Sanya Kite		3111										6,690.00

		11000		Sanya Kite		3210										1,222.94

		11000		Sanya Kite		3212										321.12

		11000		Sanya Kite		3221										494.27

		11000		Sanya Kite		3241										1.53

		11000		Sanya Kite		3263										2,690.04

		11000		Sanya Kite		3273										25.85

		11000		Sanya Kite		3291										2.19

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3111										9,443.98

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3210										1,726.36

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3212										453.32

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3221										711.77

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3241										1.59

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3263										1,692.63

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3273										37.21

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3291										2.19

		11001		Daniel Keating		3111										3,739.21

		11001		Daniel Keating		3210										1,122.94

		11001		Daniel Keating		3212										294.87

		11001		Daniel Keating		3221										283.77

		11001		Daniel Keating		3241										1.00

		11001		Daniel Keating		3263										1,507.40

		11001		Daniel Keating		3273										14.84

		11001		Daniel Keating		3291										2.19

		11001		Dorton Newman		3111										7,430.99

		11001		Dorton Newman		3194										371.53

		11001		Dorton Newman		3210										1,699.39

		11001		Dorton Newman		3212										374.53

		11001		Dorton Newman		3221										591.94

		11001		Dorton Newman		3241										1.70

		11001		Dorton Newman		3263										2,459.00

		11001		Dorton Newman		3273										30.95

		11001		Dorton Newman		3291										2.19

		11001		Eric Kernal		3111										1,859.47

		11001		Eric Kernal		3221										140.18

		11001		Eric Kernal		3241										0.59

		11001		Eric Kernal		3263										311.45

		11001		Eric Kernal		3273										7.33

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3111										7,430.99

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3194										371.53

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3210										1,426.31

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3212										374.53

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3221										576.86

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3241										1.73

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3263										2,485.11

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3273										30.17

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3291										2.19

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3111										7,430.99

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3210										1,358.39

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3212										356.69

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3221										562.44

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3241										1.63

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3263										914.38

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3273										29.41

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3291										2.19

		11001		Katie Jackson		3111										5,858.99

		11001		Katie Jackson		3210										1,071.03

		11001		Katie Jackson		3212										281.24

		11001		Katie Jackson		3221										442.04

		11001		Katie Jackson		3241										1.62

		11001		Katie Jackson		3263										2,482.46

		11001		Katie Jackson		3273										23.12

		11001		Katie Jackson		3291										2.19

		11001		McKenna Long		3111										7,430.99

		11001		McKenna Long		3210										1,358.39

		11001		McKenna Long		3212										356.69

		11001		McKenna Long		3221										562.92

		11001		McKenna Long		3241										1.49

		11001		McKenna Long		3263										1,848.85

		11001		McKenna Long		3273										29.44

		11001		McKenna Long		3291										2.19

		11001		Natasha Rose (On Leave)		3221										(0.79)

		11001		Natasha Rose (On Leave)		3263										1,542.78

		11001		Natasha Rose (On Leave)		3273										(0.04)

		11002		Donald Myron		3111										6,756.99

		11002		Donald Myron		3210										1,235.18

		11002		Donald Myron		3212										324.34

		11002		Donald Myron		3221										512.71

		11002		Donald Myron		3241										1.21

		11002		Donald Myron		3263										908.12

		11002		Donald Myron		3273										26.81

		11002		Donald Myron		3291										2.19

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3111										9,358.06

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3210										1,710.74

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3212										449.21

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3221										709.18

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3241										1.51

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3263										2,193.95

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3273										37.07

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3291										1.98

		11002		Tami Rhein		3111										5,494.39

		11002		Tami Rhein		3171										126.75

		11002		Tami Rhein		3210										1,027.70

		11002		Tami Rhein		3212										269.86

		11002		Tami Rhein		3221										397.87

		11002		Tami Rhein		3241										1.26

		11002		Tami Rhein		3263										1,871.44

		11002		Tami Rhein		3273										20.79

		11002		Tami Rhein		3291										2.06

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3111										8,606.82

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3194										346.39

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3210										1,330.14

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3212										349.26

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3221										671.16

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3241										1.48

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3263										1,315.69

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3273										35.10

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3291										1.86

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3111										7,430.99

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3194										371.53

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3210										1,426.31

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3212										374.53

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3221										594.65

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3241										1.33

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3263										1,821.87

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3273										31.10

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3291										2.19

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3111										7,430.99

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3210										1,358.39

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3212										356.69

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3221										553.08

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3241										1.66

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3263										1,851.50

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3273										28.92

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3291										2.19

		11003		Shawn Walker		3111										7,430.99

		11003		Shawn Walker		3210										1,358.39

		11003		Shawn Walker		3212										356.69

		11003		Shawn Walker		3221										557.70

		11003		Shawn Walker		3241										1.61

		11003		Shawn Walker		3263										2,639.98

		11003		Shawn Walker		3273										29.16

		11003		Shawn Walker		3291										2.19

		11003		Tim Brooks		3111										7,430.99

		11003		Tim Brooks		3210										1,618.47

		11003		Tim Brooks		3212										356.69

		11003		Tim Brooks		3221										567.56

		11003		Tim Brooks		3241										1.51

		11003		Tim Brooks		3263										1,831.47

		11003		Tim Brooks		3273										29.67

		11003		Tim Brooks		3291										2.19

		11003		Vena Swanson		3111										10,350.00

		11003		Vena Swanson		3210										1,891.98

		11003		Vena Swanson		3212										496.80

		11003		Vena Swanson		3221										775.65

		11003		Vena Swanson		3241										1.69

		11003		Vena Swanson		3263										2,639.98

		11003		Vena Swanson		3273										40.55

		11003		Vena Swanson		3291										2.19

		11004		Adam Joyce		3111										5,858.99

		11004		Adam Joyce		3171										114.12

		11004		Adam Joyce		3210										1,091.89

		11004		Adam Joyce		3212										286.71

		11004		Adam Joyce		3221										448.81

		11004		Adam Joyce		3241										1.68

		11004		Adam Joyce		3263										2,461.65

		11004		Adam Joyce		3273										23.47

		11004		Adam Joyce		3291										2.19

		11004		Amber Berry		3111										3,328.33

		11004		Amber Berry		3210										724.92

		11004		Amber Berry		3212										159.77

		11004		Amber Berry		3221										235.88

		11004		Amber Berry		3241										0.90

		11004		Amber Berry		3263										1,991.03

		11004		Amber Berry		3273										12.33

		11004		Amber Berry		3291										2.19

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3111										7,278.99

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3171										878.49

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3194										292.92

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3210										1,840.50

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3212										405.62

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3221										637.13

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3241										1.14

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3263										987.91

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3273										33.31

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3291										2.19

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3111										6,194.47

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3210										1,132.35

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3212										297.34

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3221										474.00

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3241										1.27

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3263										1,557.01

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3273										24.78

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3291										2.19

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3111										5,858.99

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3210										1,071.03

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3212										281.24

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3221										439.30

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3241										1.50

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3263										978.72

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3273										22.97

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3291										2.19

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3111										3,018.95

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3171										177.52

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3210										584.32

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3212										153.44

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3221										237.53

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3241										0.31

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3263										1,939.81

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3273										12.42

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3291										2.19

		11004		Christina Wenger		3111										7,430.99

		11004		Christina Wenger		3210										1,400.70

		11004		Christina Wenger		3212										367.80

		11004		Christina Wenger		3221										585.87

		11004		Christina Wenger		3241										1.71

		11004		Christina Wenger		3262										231.48

		11004		Christina Wenger		3263										176.92

		11004		Christina Wenger		3273										30.63

		11004		Christina Wenger		3291										2.19

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3111										7,430.99

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3171										1,028.96

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3210										1,546.48

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3212										406.08

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3221										634.95

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3241										1.62

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3263										2,461.65

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3273										33.20

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3291										2.19

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3111										9,872.24

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3199										477.76

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3210										1,891.98

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3212										496.80

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3221										780.16

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3241										1.61

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3263										1,530.97

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3273										40.80

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3291										2.19

		11004		Darla Pack		3111										5,858.98

		11004		Darla Pack		3210										1,276.09

		11004		Darla Pack		3212										281.24

		11004		Darla Pack		3221										441.58

		11004		Darla Pack		3241										1.39

		11004		Darla Pack		3263										1,981.23

		11004		Darla Pack		3273										23.09

		11004		Darla Pack		3291										2.19

		11004		David Valdovinos		3111										2,953.39

		11004		David Valdovinos		3194										147.67

		11004		David Valdovinos		3210										566.87

		11004		David Valdovinos		3212										148.85

		11004		David Valdovinos		3221										237.23

		11004		David Valdovinos		3241										1.03

		11004		David Valdovinos		3273										12.40

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3111										3,298.96

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3210										603.05

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3212										158.36

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3221										252.37

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3241										1.12

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3273										13.19

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3291										2.19

		11004		Eric Kernal		3111										3,566.34

		11004		Eric Kernal		3210										991.84

		11004		Eric Kernal		3212										260.44

		11004		Eric Kernal		3221										270.17

		11004		Eric Kernal		3241										1.13

		11004		Eric Kernal		3263										600.28

		11004		Eric Kernal		3273										14.13

		11004		Eric Kernal		3291										2.19

		11004		Jason Parsons		3111										5,858.99

		11004		Jason Parsons		3210										1,071.03

		11004		Jason Parsons		3212										281.24

		11004		Jason Parsons		3221										434.91

		11004		Jason Parsons		3241										1.56

		11004		Jason Parsons		3263										2,687.39

		11004		Jason Parsons		3273										22.74

		11004		Jason Parsons		3291										2.19

		11004		Karen Taylor		3111										7,211.39

		11004		Karen Taylor		3210										1,570.65

		11004		Karen Taylor		3212										346.15

		11004		Karen Taylor		3221										549.08

		11004		Karen Taylor		3241										1.55

		11004		Karen Taylor		3263										974.12

		11004		Karen Taylor		3273										28.71

		11004		Karen Taylor		3291										2.19

		11004		Keri Brown		3111										5,858.99

		11004		Keri Brown		3210										1,071.03

		11004		Keri Brown		3212										281.24

		11004		Keri Brown		3221										441.06

		11004		Keri Brown		3241										1.41

		11004		Keri Brown		3263										1,814.67

		11004		Keri Brown		3273										23.07

		11004		Keri Brown		3291										2.19

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3111										5,858.99

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3210										1,071.03

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3212										281.24

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3221										448.85

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3241										1.53

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3263										916.52

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3273										23.47

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3291										2.19

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3111										5,858.99

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3210										1,276.09

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3212										281.24

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3221										442.34

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3241										0.75

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3263										1,831.47

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3273										23.13

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3291										2.19

		11004		Lance Johnson		3111										7,092.00

		11004		Lance Johnson		3210										1,296.42

		11004		Lance Johnson		3212										340.42

		11004		Lance Johnson		3221										541.49

		11004		Lance Johnson		3241										1.47

		11004		Lance Johnson		3263										1,557.01

		11004		Lance Johnson		3273										28.32

		11004		Lance Johnson		3291										2.19

		11004		Nancy McIntyre (Terminated)		3111										(270.48)

		11004		Nancy McIntyre (Terminated)		3210										(45.80)

		11004		Nancy McIntyre (Terminated)		3212										(12.03)

		11004		Nancy McIntyre (Terminated)		3221										(15.33)

		11004		Nancy McIntyre (Terminated)		3263										(2.65)

		11004		Regina Arnold		3111										5,858.99

		11004		Regina Arnold		3171										12.68

		11004		Regina Arnold		3210										1,073.35

		11004		Regina Arnold		3212										281.85

		11004		Regina Arnold		3221										437.79

		11004		Regina Arnold		3241										1.65

		11004		Regina Arnold		3263										1,692.63

		11004		Regina Arnold		3273										22.90

		11004		Regina Arnold		3291										2.19

		11004		Vicki Foster		3111										8,391.70

		11004		Vicki Foster		3210										1,071.03

		11004		Vicki Foster		3212										281.24

		11004		Vicki Foster		3221										638.68

		11004		Vicki Foster		3241										1.49

		11004		Vicki Foster		3263										1,839.25

		11004		Vicki Foster		3273										33.40

		11004		Vicki Foster		3291										2.19

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3111										7,966.97

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3210										1,456.37

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3212										382.42

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3221										599.53

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3241										1.65

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3263										2,450.76

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3273										31.34

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3291										2.19

		11008		Marty Graham		3111										9,143.01

		11008		Marty Graham		3210										1,991.35

		11008		Marty Graham		3212										438.87

		11008		Marty Graham		3221										685.75

		11008		Marty Graham		3241										1.30

		11008		Marty Graham		3263										1,991.03

		11008		Marty Graham		3273										35.85

		11008		Marty Graham		3291										2.19

		11008		Noel Magee		3111										11,984.00

		11008		Noel Magee		3210										2,190.68

		11008		Noel Magee		3212										575.24

		11008		Noel Magee		3221										902.52

		11008		Noel Magee		3241										1.57

		11008		Noel Magee		3263										1,814.67

		11008		Noel Magee		3273										47.19

		11008		Noel Magee		3291										2.19

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3111										5,417.62

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3210										1,179.96

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3212										260.05

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3221										358.78

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3241										0.77

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3263										572.79

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3273										18.76

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3291										2.19

		11009		Alyssa Luis		3111										5,082.00

		11009		Alyssa Luis		3210										928.99

		11009		Alyssa Luis		3212										243.94

		11009		Alyssa Luis		3221										377.31

		11009		Alyssa Luis		3241										1.33

		11009		Alyssa Luis		3263										2,472.75

		11009		Alyssa Luis		3273										19.73

		11009		Alyssa Luis		3291										2.19

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3111										7,640.98

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3171										247.97

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3221										597.48

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3241										1.65

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3263										2,461.65

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3273										31.24

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3291										2.19

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3111										5,340.01

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3210										976.16

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3212										256.33

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3221										408.94

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3241										1.53

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3263										920.42

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3273										21.38

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3291										2.19

		11011		Daniel Keating		3111										2,403.78

		11011		Daniel Keating		3221										181.57

		11011		Daniel Keating		3241										0.63

		11011		Daniel Keating		3263										964.52

		11011		Daniel Keating		3273										9.49

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3111										7,408.10

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3210										1,354.36

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3212										355.63

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3221										565.75

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3241										1.63

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3263										2,314.53

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3273										29.58

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3291										2.09

		11011		Jared Paul		3111										7,092.00

		11011		Jared Paul		3210										1,296.42

		11011		Jared Paul		3212										340.42

		11011		Jared Paul		3221										541.15

		11011		Jared Paul		3241										1.25

		11011		Jared Paul		3263										1,542.78

		11011		Jared Paul		3273										28.29

		11011		Jared Paul		3291										2.19

		11011		Larry Moore		3111										7,059.44

		11011		Larry Moore		3171										514.48

		11011		Larry Moore		3210										1,384.46

		11011		Larry Moore		3212										363.56

		11011		Larry Moore		3221										570.36

		11011		Larry Moore		3241										1.33

		11011		Larry Moore		3263										1,849.06

		11011		Larry Moore		3273										29.84

		11011		Larry Moore		3291										2.11

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3111										7,092.00

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3210										1,296.42

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3212										340.42

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3221										542.48

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3241										1.61

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3263										1,548.86

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3273										28.37

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3291										2.19

		11011		Randall Probst		3111										7,059.44

		11011		Randall Probst		3171										192.96

		11011		Randall Probst		3210										1,325.76

		11011		Randall Probst		3212										348.11

		11011		Randall Probst		3221										552.68

		11011		Randall Probst		3241										1.49

		11011		Randall Probst		3263										1,733.06

		11011		Randall Probst		3273										28.90

		11011		Randall Probst		3291										2.09

		11011		Terry Roach		3111										7,408.10

		11011		Terry Roach		3210										1,354.36

		11011		Terry Roach		3212										355.63

		11011		Terry Roach		3221										562.95

		11011		Terry Roach		3241										1.49

		11011		Terry Roach		3263										1,726.67

		11011		Terry Roach		3273										29.42

		11011		Terry Roach		3291										2.09

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3111										6,612.67

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3210										1,440.44

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3212										317.46

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3221										497.66

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3241										1.37

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3263										1,862.02

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3273										26.02

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3291										2.09

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3111										7,430.99

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3210										1,358.39

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3212										356.69

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3221										566.42

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3241										1.39

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3263										2,459.00

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3273										29.61

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3291										2.19

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3111										389.90

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3210										71.12

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3212										18.68

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3221										29.69

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3241										0.10

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3263										121.55

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3273										1.56

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3291										0.10

		11500		Larry Moore		3111										371.55

		11500		Larry Moore		3210										67.98

		11500		Larry Moore		3212										17.83

		11500		Larry Moore		3221										28.02

		11500		Larry Moore		3241										0.06

		11500		Larry Moore		3263										90.75

		11500		Larry Moore		3273										1.45

		11500		Larry Moore		3291										0.08

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3111										991.94

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3210										181.24

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3212										47.59

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3221										75.12

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3241										0.15

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3263										232.42

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3273										3.94

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3291										0.21

		11500		Randall Probst		3111										371.55

		11500		Randall Probst		3210										67.90

		11500		Randall Probst		3212										17.84

		11500		Randall Probst		3221										28.32

		11500		Randall Probst		3241										0.08

		11500		Randall Probst		3263										88.81

		11500		Randall Probst		3273										1.48

		11500		Randall Probst		3291										0.10

		11500		Tami Rhein		3111										364.60

		11500		Tami Rhein		3210										66.50

		11500		Tami Rhein		3212										17.46

		11500		Tami Rhein		3221										25.69

		11500		Tami Rhein		3241										0.08

		11500		Tami Rhein		3263										121.64

		11500		Tami Rhein		3273										1.36

		11500		Tami Rhein		3291										0.13

		11500		Terry Roach		3111										389.90

		11500		Terry Roach		3210										71.12

		11500		Terry Roach		3212										18.68

		11500		Terry Roach		3221										29.57

		11500		Terry Roach		3241										0.08

		11500		Terry Roach		3263										90.65

		11500		Terry Roach		3273										1.56

		11500		Terry Roach		3291										0.10

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3111										334.33

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3210										72.62

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3212										16.00

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3221										25.09

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3241										0.06

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3263										93.91

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3273										1.32

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3291										0.10

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3111										1,545.58

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3194										62.20

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3210										238.40

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3212										62.61

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3221										120.28

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3241										0.25

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3263										235.82

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3273										6.28

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3291										0.33

		11000		Chris Huntington		3111												14,763.00

		11000		Chris Huntington		3210												2,698.68

		11000		Chris Huntington		3212												708.63

		11000		Chris Huntington		3221												1,054.89

		11000		Chris Huntington		3241												1.43

		11000		Chris Huntington		3263												2,461.65

		11000		Chris Huntington		3273												54.88

		11000		Dennis Logan		3121												2,270.64

		11000		Dennis Logan		3210												494.55

		11000		Dennis Logan		3212												109.00

		11000		Dennis Logan		3221												173.71

		11000		Dennis Logan		3241												0.52

		11000		Dennis Logan		3273												9.08

		11000		Heather Parker		3111												9,405.00

		11000		Heather Parker		3210												1,719.24

		11000		Heather Parker		3212												451.44

		11000		Heather Parker		3221												707.88

		11000		Heather Parker		3241												1.05

		11000		Heather Parker		3263												2,449.29

		11000		Heather Parker		3273												37.01

		11000		Heather Parker		3291												2.19

		11000		Sanya Kite		3111												6,738.57

		11000		Sanya Kite		3194												336.93

		11000		Sanya Kite		3210												1,293.41

		11000		Sanya Kite		3212												339.63

		11000		Sanya Kite		3221												523.77

		11000		Sanya Kite		3241												1.49

		11000		Sanya Kite		3263												2,690.04

		11000		Sanya Kite		3273												27.38

		11000		Sanya Kite		3291												2.19

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3111												9,443.99

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3210												1,726.37

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3212												453.32

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3221												711.78

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3241												1.41

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3263												1,692.63

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3273												37.22

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3291												2.19

		11001		Daniel Keating		3111												6,143.00

		11001		Daniel Keating		3210												1,122.95

		11001		Daniel Keating		3212												294.87

		11001		Daniel Keating		3221												646.91

		11001		Daniel Keating		3241												1.99

		11001		Daniel Keating		3263												3,436.44

		11001		Daniel Keating		3273												33.83

		11001		Daniel Keating		3291												2.19

		11001		Dorton Newman		3111												7,430.98

		11001		Dorton Newman		3194												371.52

		11001		Dorton Newman		3210												1,699.39

		11001		Dorton Newman		3212												374.52

		11001		Dorton Newman		3221												591.94

		11001		Dorton Newman		3241												1.33

		11001		Dorton Newman		3263												2,459.00

		11001		Dorton Newman		3273												30.95

		11001		Dorton Newman		3291												2.19

		11001		Eric Kernal		3221												(140.18)

		11001		Eric Kernal		3241												(0.59)

		11001		Eric Kernal		3263												(311.45)

		11001		Eric Kernal		3273												(7.33)

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3111												7,379.53

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3194												371.52

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3210												1,416.91

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3212												372.06

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3221												573.07

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3241												1.40

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3263												2,468.76

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3273												29.96

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3291												2.18

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3111												7,430.98

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3210												1,358.39

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3212												356.69

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3221												562.43

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3241												1.49

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3263												914.38

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3273												29.41

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3291												2.19

		11001		Katie Jackson		3111												5,859.00

		11001		Katie Jackson		3210												1,071.03

		11001		Katie Jackson		3212												281.24

		11001		Katie Jackson		3221												442.03

		11001		Katie Jackson		3241												1.49

		11001		Katie Jackson		3263												2,482.46

		11001		Katie Jackson		3273												23.11

		11001		Katie Jackson		3291												2.19

		11001		McKenna Long		3111												7,430.98

		11001		McKenna Long		3210												1,358.39

		11001		McKenna Long		3212												356.69

		11001		McKenna Long		3221												562.91

		11001		McKenna Long		3241												1.25

		11001		McKenna Long		3263												1,848.85

		11001		McKenna Long		3273												29.43

		11001		McKenna Long		3291												2.19

		11001		Natasha Rose (Terminated)		3111												1,888.75

		11001		Natasha Rose (Terminated)		3210												659.02

		11001		Natasha Rose (Terminated)		3212												173.06

		11001		Natasha Rose (Terminated)		3221												144.49

		11001		Natasha Rose (Terminated)		3241												0.02

		11001		Natasha Rose (Terminated)		3273												7.56

		11001		Natasha Rose (Terminated)		3291												2.19

		11002		Donald Myron		3111												6,757.00

		11002		Donald Myron		3210												1,235.18

		11002		Donald Myron		3212												324.34

		11002		Donald Myron		3221												512.71

		11002		Donald Myron		3241												1.63

		11002		Donald Myron		3263												908.12

		11002		Donald Myron		3273												26.80

		11002		Donald Myron		3291												2.19

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3111												9,314.99

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3210												1,702.78

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3212												447.12

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3221												705.87

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3241												1.34

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3263												2,183.73

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3273												36.91

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3291												1.97

		11002		Tami Rhein		3111												5,549.15

		11002		Tami Rhein		3210												1,017.69

		11002		Tami Rhein		3212												267.23

		11002		Tami Rhein		3221												393.25

		11002		Tami Rhein		3241												1.57

		11002		Tami Rhein		3263												1,893.82

		11002		Tami Rhein		3273												20.56

		11002		Tami Rhein		3291												2.08

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3111												7,951.96

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3171												37.13

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3194												388.20

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3210												1,524.93

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3212												400.44

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3221												624.90

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3241												1.51

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3263												1,502.01

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3273												32.67

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3291												2.12

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3111												7,430.98

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3194												371.56

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3210												1,426.31

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3212												374.53

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3221												594.66

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3241												1.63

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3263												1,821.87

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3273												31.09

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3291												2.19

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3111												7,430.98

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3210												1,358.39

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3212												356.69

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3221												553.08

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3241												1.23

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3263												1,851.50

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3273												28.92

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3291												2.19

		11003		Shawn Walker		3111												7,430.98

		11003		Shawn Walker		3210												1,358.39

		11003		Shawn Walker		3212												356.69

		11003		Shawn Walker		3221												557.70

		11003		Shawn Walker		3241												1.57

		11003		Shawn Walker		3263												2,639.98

		11003		Shawn Walker		3273												29.16

		11003		Shawn Walker		3291												2.19

		11003		Tim Brooks		3111												7,430.98

		11003		Tim Brooks		3210												1,618.47

		11003		Tim Brooks		3212												356.69

		11003		Tim Brooks		3221												567.57

		11003		Tim Brooks		3241												1.05

		11003		Tim Brooks		3263												1,831.47

		11003		Tim Brooks		3273												29.68

		11003		Tim Brooks		3291												2.19

		11003		Vena Swanson		3111												10,350.00

		11003		Vena Swanson		3210												1,891.98

		11003		Vena Swanson		3212												496.80

		11003		Vena Swanson		3221												775.64

		11003		Vena Swanson		3241												1.33

		11003		Vena Swanson		3263												2,639.98

		11003		Vena Swanson		3273												40.56

		11003		Vena Swanson		3291												2.19

		11004		Adam Joyce		3111												5,859.00

		11004		Adam Joyce		3171												659.20

		11004		Adam Joyce		3210												1,191.53

		11004		Adam Joyce		3212												312.88

		11004		Adam Joyce		3221												490.51

		11004		Adam Joyce		3241												1.41

		11004		Adam Joyce		3263												2,461.65

		11004		Adam Joyce		3273												25.65

		11004		Adam Joyce		3291												2.19

		11004		Amber Berry		3111												4,313.29

		11004		Amber Berry		3210												939.43

		11004		Amber Berry		3212												207.04

		11004		Amber Berry		3221												311.23

		11004		Amber Berry		3241												1.16

		11004		Amber Berry		3263												1,991.03

		11004		Amber Berry		3273												16.28

		11004		Amber Berry		3291												2.19

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3111												5,859.00

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3171												1,437.56

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3194												292.94

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3210												1,653.00

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3212												364.30

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3221												571.25

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3241												1.73

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3263												987.91

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3273												29.87

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3291												2.19

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3111												6,438.98

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3210												1,177.05

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3212												309.08

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3221												492.68

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3241												1.20

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3263												1,620.02

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3273												25.76

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3291												2.19

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3111												5,859.00

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3210												1,071.03

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3212												281.24

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3221												439.31

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3241												1.09

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3263												978.72

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3273												22.97

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3291												2.19

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3111												3,018.96

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3210												551.87

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3212												144.92

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3221												223.95

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3241												1.53

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3263												1,939.81

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3273												11.71

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3291												2.19

		11004		Christina Wenger		3111												7,430.98

		11004		Christina Wenger		3210												1,400.70

		11004		Christina Wenger		3212												367.80

		11004		Christina Wenger		3221												585.86

		11004		Christina Wenger		3241												1.42

		11004		Christina Wenger		3262												231.48

		11004		Christina Wenger		3263												176.92

		11004		Christina Wenger		3273												30.63

		11004		Christina Wenger		3291												2.19

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3111												7,430.98

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3171												482.36

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3210												1,446.56

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3212												379.85

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3221												593.13

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3241												1.50

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3263												2,461.65

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3273												31.01

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3291												2.19

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3111												10,350.00

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3210												1,891.98

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3212												496.80

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3221												780.16

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3241												1.41

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3263												1,530.97

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3273												40.79

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3291												2.19

		11004		Darla Pack		3111												5,859.00

		11004		Darla Pack		3210												1,276.10

		11004		Darla Pack		3212												281.24

		11004		Darla Pack		3221												441.57

		11004		Darla Pack		3241												1.25

		11004		Darla Pack		3263												1,981.23

		11004		Darla Pack		3273												23.09

		11004		Darla Pack		3291												2.19

		11004		David Valdovinos		3111												4,852.01

		11004		David Valdovinos		3194												242.59

		11004		David Valdovinos		3210												931.30

		11004		David Valdovinos		3212												244.55

		11004		David Valdovinos		3221												388.14

		11004		David Valdovinos		3241												1.41

		11004		David Valdovinos		3263												1,815.11

		11004		David Valdovinos		3273												20.30

		11004		David Valdovinos		3291												2.19

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3111												3,143.87

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3210												574.70

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3212												150.91

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3221												240.51

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3241												1.24

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3273												12.58

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3291												2.19

		11004		Eric Kernal		3111												5,859.00

		11004		Eric Kernal		3210												1,071.03

		11004		Eric Kernal		3212												281.24

		11004		Eric Kernal		3221												583.68

		11004		Eric Kernal		3241												2.18

		11004		Eric Kernal		3263												1,223.18

		11004		Eric Kernal		3273												30.52

		11004		Eric Kernal		3291												2.19

		11004		Jason Parsons		3111												5,859.00

		11004		Jason Parsons		3171												1,189.32

		11004		Jason Parsons		3210												1,427.50

		11004		Jason Parsons		3212												374.84

		11004		Jason Parsons		3221												584.09

		11004		Jason Parsons		3241												1.47

		11004		Jason Parsons		3263												2,687.39

		11004		Jason Parsons		3273												30.54

		11004		Jason Parsons		3291												2.19

		11004		Jason Parsons		3192												760.75

		11004		Karen Taylor		3111												5,859.00

		11004		Karen Taylor		3210												1,276.10

		11004		Karen Taylor		3212												281.24

		11004		Karen Taylor		3221												445.64

		11004		Karen Taylor		3241												1.17

		11004		Karen Taylor		3263												974.12

		11004		Karen Taylor		3273												23.30

		11004		Karen Taylor		3291												2.19

		11004		Keri Brown		3111												5,520.90

		11004		Keri Brown		3171												50.70

		11004		Keri Brown		3210												1,018.49

		11004		Keri Brown		3212												267.43

		11004		Keri Brown		3221												419.08

		11004		Keri Brown		3241												0.67

		11004		Keri Brown		3263												1,814.67

		11004		Keri Brown		3273												21.91

		11004		Keri Brown		3291												2.19

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3111												5,859.00

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3210												1,071.03

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3212												281.24

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3221												448.84

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3241												1.34

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3263												916.52

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3273												23.47

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3291												2.19

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3111												5,859.00

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3210												1,276.10

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3212												281.24

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3221												442.35

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3241												1.65

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3263												1,831.47

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3273												23.13

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3291												2.19

		11004		Lance Johnson		3111												7,091.99

		11004		Lance Johnson		3171												129.12

		11004		Lance Johnson		3210												1,376.13

		11004		Lance Johnson		3212												361.35

		11004		Lance Johnson		3221												574.85

		11004		Lance Johnson		3241												1.46

		11004		Lance Johnson		3263												1,557.01

		11004		Lance Johnson		3273												30.05

		11004		Lance Johnson		3291												2.19

		11004		Lance Johnson		3192												306.90

		11004		Regina Arnold		3111												5,859.00

		11004		Regina Arnold		3171												97.18

		11004		Regina Arnold		3210												1,088.79

		11004		Regina Arnold		3212												285.90

		11004		Regina Arnold		3221												444.26

		11004		Regina Arnold		3241												0.65

		11004		Regina Arnold		3263												1,692.63

		11004		Regina Arnold		3273												23.22

		11004		Regina Arnold		3291												2.19

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3111												7,966.98

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3210												1,456.37

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3212												382.42

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3221												599.51

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3241												1.33

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3263												2,450.76

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3273												31.35

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3291												2.19

		11008		Marty Graham		3111												9,142.98

		11008		Marty Graham		3210												1,991.35

		11008		Marty Graham		3212												438.87

		11008		Marty Graham		3221												685.76

		11008		Marty Graham		3241												1.33

		11008		Marty Graham		3263												1,991.03

		11008		Marty Graham		3273												35.86

		11008		Marty Graham		3291												2.19

		11008		Noel Magee		3111												11,984.00

		11008		Noel Magee		3210												2,190.68

		11008		Noel Magee		3212												575.24

		11008		Noel Magee		3221												902.53

		11008		Noel Magee		3241												1.41

		11008		Noel Magee		3263												1,814.67

		11008		Noel Magee		3273												47.19

		11008		Noel Magee		3291												2.19

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3111												5,080.50

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3210												1,106.54

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3212												243.87

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3221												328.32

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3241												0.71

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3263												511.84

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3273												17.17

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3291												2.19

		11009		Alyssa Luis		3111												5,082.00

		11009		Alyssa Luis		3210												928.99

		11009		Alyssa Luis		3212												243.94

		11009		Alyssa Luis		3221												377.29

		11009		Alyssa Luis		3241												1.38

		11009		Alyssa Luis		3263												2,472.75

		11009		Alyssa Luis		3273												19.72

		11009		Alyssa Luis		3291												2.19

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3111												7,640.98

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3171												892.68

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3221												646.80

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3241												1.65

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3263												2,461.65

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3273												33.82

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3291												2.19

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3111												5,340.01

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3210												976.16

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3212												256.33

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3221												408.94

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3241												1.37

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3263												920.42

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3273												21.39

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3291												2.19

		11011		Daniel Keating		3221												(181.57)

		11011		Daniel Keating		3241												(0.63)

		11011		Daniel Keating		3263												(964.52)

		11011		Daniel Keating		3273												(9.49)

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3111												7,408.04

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3210												1,354.36

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3212												355.62

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3221												565.74

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3241												1.05

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3263												2,314.54

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3273												29.58

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3291												2.06

		11011		Jared Paul		3111												7,091.99

		11011		Jared Paul		3210												1,296.42

		11011		Jared Paul		3212												340.42

		11011		Jared Paul		3221												541.15

		11011		Jared Paul		3241												1.09

		11011		Jared Paul		3263												1,542.78

		11011		Jared Paul		3273												28.30

		11011		Jared Paul		3291												2.19

		11011		Larry Moore		3111												7,059.45

		11011		Larry Moore		3210												1,290.48

		11011		Larry Moore		3212												338.84

		11011		Larry Moore		3221												531.08

		11011		Larry Moore		3241												1.21

		11011		Larry Moore		3263												1,842.79

		11011		Larry Moore		3273												27.76

		11011		Larry Moore		3291												2.06

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3111												7,091.99

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3171												245.52

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3210												1,341.30

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3212												352.21

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3221												561.28

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3241												1.49

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3263												1,548.86

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3273												29.34

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3291												2.19

		11011		Randall Probst		3111												7,059.45

		11011		Randall Probst		3210												1,290.48

		11011		Randall Probst		3212												338.84

		11011		Randall Probst		3221												537.93

		11011		Randall Probst		3241												1.33

		11011		Randall Probst		3263												1,730.73

		11011		Randall Probst		3273												28.13

		11011		Randall Probst		3291												2.06

		11011		Terry Roach		3111												7,408.05

		11011		Terry Roach		3210												1,354.35

		11011		Terry Roach		3212												355.62

		11011		Terry Roach		3221												563.00

		11011		Terry Roach		3241												1.25

		11011		Terry Roach		3263												1,726.61

		11011		Terry Roach		3273												29.45

		11011		Terry Roach		3291												2.05

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3111												6,606.68

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3210												1,439.12

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3212												317.17

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3221												497.18

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3241												1.34

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3263												1,860.34

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3273												26.01

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3291												2.07

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3111												7,430.98

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3210												1,358.39

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3212												356.69

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3221												566.42

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3241												0.85

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3263												2,459.00

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3273												29.62

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3291												2.19

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3111												389.93

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3210												71.11

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3212												18.69

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3221												29.70

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3241												0.04

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3263												121.54

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3273												1.55

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3291												0.13

		11500		Gerrit Southard		3111												51.45

		11500		Gerrit Southard		3210												9.39

		11500		Gerrit Southard		3212												2.46

		11500		Gerrit Southard		3221												3.80

		11500		Gerrit Southard		3241												0.01

		11500		Gerrit Southard		3263												16.35

		11500		Gerrit Southard		3273												0.20

		11500		Gerrit Southard		3291												0.01

		11500		Larry Moore		3111												371.53

		11500		Larry Moore		3210												67.91

		11500		Larry Moore		3212												17.85

		11500		Larry Moore		3221												27.93

		11500		Larry Moore		3241												0.04

		11500		Larry Moore		3263												97.02

		11500		Larry Moore		3273												1.47

		11500		Larry Moore		3291												0.13

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3111												1,035.01

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3210												189.20

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3212												49.68

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3221												78.44

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3241												0.15

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3263												242.64

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3273												4.10

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3291												0.22

		11500		Randall Probst		3111												371.53

		11500		Randall Probst		3210												67.91

		11500		Randall Probst		3212												17.85

		11500		Randall Probst		3221												28.31

		11500		Randall Probst		3241												0.08

		11500		Randall Probst		3263												91.14

		11500		Randall Probst		3273												1.47

		11500		Randall Probst		3291												0.13

		11500		Tami Rhein		3111												309.85

		11500		Tami Rhein		3210												53.34

		11500		Tami Rhein		3212												14.01

		11500		Tami Rhein		3221												20.61

		11500		Tami Rhein		3241												0.08

		11500		Tami Rhein		3263												99.26

		11500		Tami Rhein		3273												1.08

		11500		Tami Rhein		3291												0.11

		11500		Terry Roach		3111												389.92

		11500		Terry Roach		3210												71.12

		11500		Terry Roach		3212												18.69

		11500		Terry Roach		3221												29.53

		11500		Terry Roach		3241												0.08

		11500		Terry Roach		3263												90.71

		11500		Terry Roach		3273												1.54

		11500		Terry Roach		3291												0.14

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3111												340.33

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3210												73.94

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3212												16.29

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3221												25.56

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3241												0.08

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3263												95.59

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3273												1.32

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3291												0.12

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3111												220.02

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3194												20.41

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3210												50.39

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3212												13.22

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3221												17.88

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3241												0.06

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3263												49.50

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3273												0.94

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3291												0.07

		11000		Chris Huntington		3111														14763

		11000		Chris Huntington		3210														2698.68

		11000		Chris Huntington		3212														708.63

		11000		Chris Huntington		3221														1128.33

		11000		Chris Huntington		3241														1.29

		11000		Chris Huntington		3263														2590.71

		11000		Chris Huntington		3273														59

		11000		Dennis Logan		3121														2590.31

		11000		Dennis Logan		3210														564.17

		11000		Dennis Logan		3212														124.34

		11000		Dennis Logan		3221														198.16

		11000		Dennis Logan		3241														0.59

		11000		Dennis Logan		3273														10.36

		11000		Heather Parker		3111														9405

		11000		Heather Parker		3210														1719.24

		11000		Heather Parker		3212														451.44

		11000		Heather Parker		3221														707.8

		11000		Heather Parker		3241														1.41

		11000		Heather Parker		3263														2574.78

		11000		Heather Parker		3273														37.01

		11000		Heather Parker		3291														2.19

		11000		Sanya Kite		3111														7030

		11000		Sanya Kite		3194														351.5

		11000		Sanya Kite		3210														1349.34

		11000		Sanya Kite		3212														354.32

		11000		Sanya Kite		3221														550.42

		11000		Sanya Kite		3241														1.52

		11000		Sanya Kite		3263														2072.35

		11000		Sanya Kite		3273														28.78

		11000		Sanya Kite		3291														2.19

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3111														5956.66

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3210														1088.88

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3212														285.92

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3221														444.72

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3241														0.85

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3263														1759.47

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3273														23.25

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3291														2.19

		11000		BRENT LANDELS		3221														27.23

		11000		BRENT LANDELS		3273														1.42

		11000		BRENT LANDELS		3120														356

		11001		Daniel Keating		3111														6143.01

		11001		Daniel Keating		3210														1122.95

		11001		Daniel Keating		3212														294.87

		11001		Daniel Keating		3221														465.24

		11001		Daniel Keating		3241														1.24

		11001		Daniel Keating		3263														2604.35

		11001		Daniel Keating		3273														24.33

		11001		Daniel Keating		3291														2.19

		11001		Dorton Newman		3111														7431.02

		11001		Dorton Newman		3194														371.5

		11001		Dorton Newman		3210														1699.39

		11001		Dorton Newman		3212														374.53

		11001		Dorton Newman		3221														591.84

		11001		Dorton Newman		3241														1.57

		11001		Dorton Newman		3263														2590.71

		11001		Dorton Newman		3273														30.95

		11001		Dorton Newman		3291														2.19

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3111														7431.02

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3194														371.5

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3210														1426.31

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3212														374.53

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3221														575.83

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3241														1.33

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3263														2593.36

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3273														30.11

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3291														2.19

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3111														7431.02

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3210														1533.88

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3212														402.77

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3221														634.17

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3241														1.65

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3263														1922.06

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3273														33.16

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3291														2.19

		11001		Katie Jackson		3111														5859

		11001		Katie Jackson		3210														1071.03

		11001		Katie Jackson		3212														281.24

		11001		Katie Jackson		3221														441.95

		11001		Katie Jackson		3241														1.65

		11001		Katie Jackson		3263														2590.65

		11001		Katie Jackson		3273														23.11

		11001		Katie Jackson		3291														2.19

		11001		McKenna Long		3111														7431.02

		11001		McKenna Long		3210														1358.4

		11001		McKenna Long		3212														356.69

		11001		McKenna Long		3221														562.86

		11001		McKenna Long		3241														1.55

		11001		McKenna Long		3263														1929.51

		11001		McKenna Long		3273														29.43

		11001		McKenna Long		3291														2.19

		11002		Donald Myron		3111														6756.99

		11002		Donald Myron		3210														1235.18

		11002		Donald Myron		3212														324.34

		11002		Donald Myron		3221														512.67

		11002		Donald Myron		3241														1.53

		11002		Donald Myron		3263														954.57

		11002		Donald Myron		3273														26.81

		11002		Donald Myron		3291														2.19

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3111														9315

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3210														1702.78

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3212														447.12

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3221														705.8

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3241														1.11

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3263														2269.03

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3273														36.91

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3291														1.97

		11002		Tami Rhein		3111														5566.06

		11002		Tami Rhein		3210														1017.63

		11002		Tami Rhein		3212														267.23

		11002		Tami Rhein		3221														414.13

		11002		Tami Rhein		3241														0.95

		11002		Tami Rhein		3263														1969.53

		11002		Tami Rhein		3273														21.65

		11002		Tami Rhein		3291														2.1

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3111														7763.4

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3194														388.17

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3210														1490.26

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3212														391.32

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3221														622.49

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3241														1.37

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3263														1550.35

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3273														32.54

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3291														2.1

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3111														7431.02

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3194														371.54

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3210														1426.31

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3212														374.53

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3221														594.59

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3241														0.98

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3263														1919.41

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3273														31.09

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3291														2.19

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3111														7431.02

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3210														1358.4

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3212														356.69

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3221														553.02

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3241														1.43

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3263														1932.16

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3273														28.92

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3291														2.19

		11003		Shawn Walker		3111														7431.02

		11003		Shawn Walker		3171														514.56

		11003		Shawn Walker		3210														1452.46

		11003		Shawn Walker		3212														381.39

		11003		Shawn Walker		3221														596.6

		11003		Shawn Walker		3241														1.57

		11003		Shawn Walker		3263														2755.21

		11003		Shawn Walker		3273														31.2

		11003		Shawn Walker		3291														2.19

		11003		Tim Brooks		3111														7431.02

		11003		Tim Brooks		3210														1618.48

		11003		Tim Brooks		3212														356.69

		11003		Tim Brooks		3221														567.49

		11003		Tim Brooks		3241														1.34

		11003		Tim Brooks		3263														1929.51

		11003		Tim Brooks		3273														29.67

		11003		Tim Brooks		3291														2.19

		11003		Vena Swanson		3111														10350

		11003		Vena Swanson		3210														1891.98

		11003		Vena Swanson		3212														496.8

		11003		Vena Swanson		3221														775.19

		11003		Vena Swanson		3241														1.33

		11003		Vena Swanson		3263														2755.21

		11003		Vena Swanson		3273														40.53

		11003		Vena Swanson		3291														2.19

		11004		Adam Joyce		3111														5859

		11004		Adam Joyce		3171														583.28

		11004		Adam Joyce		3210														1177.65

		11004		Adam Joyce		3212														309.23

		11004		Adam Joyce		3221														484.6

		11004		Adam Joyce		3241														1.25

		11004		Adam Joyce		3263														2593.36

		11004		Adam Joyce		3273														25.34

		11004		Adam Joyce		3291														2.19

		11004		Amber Berry		3111														4532.64

		11004		Amber Berry		3171														329.04

		11004		Amber Berry		3210														1058.88

		11004		Amber Berry		3212														233.37

		11004		Amber Berry		3221														352.86

		11004		Amber Berry		3241														1.49

		11004		Amber Berry		3263														2069.7

		11004		Amber Berry		3273														18.45

		11004		Amber Berry		3291														2.19

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3111														5859

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3171														1437.76

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3194														292.92

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3210														1653.04

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3212														364.31

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3221														571.12

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3241														1.65

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3263														1026.66

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3273														29.86

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3291														2.19

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3111														6439

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3210														1177.05

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3212														309.08

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3221														492.6

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3241														1.73

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3263														1706.74

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3273														25.76

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3291														2.19

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3111														5859

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3210														1071.03

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3212														281.24

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3221														439.13

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3241														1.73

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3263														1021.39

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3273														22.96

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3291														2.19

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3111														6399.96

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3171														25.36

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3210														927.33

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3212														243.51

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3221														484.21

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3241														1.25

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3263														2020.19

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3273														25.32

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3291														2.19

		11004		Christina Wenger		3111														7431.02

		11004		Christina Wenger		3210														1400.71

		11004		Christina Wenger		3212														367.8

		11004		Christina Wenger		3221														585.87

		11004		Christina Wenger		3241														1.38

		11004		Christina Wenger		3262														231.48

		11004		Christina Wenger		3263														176.18

		11004		Christina Wenger		3273														30.63

		11004		Christina Wenger		3291														2.19

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3111														7431.02

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3171														1672.32

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3210														1664.1

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3212														436.97

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3221														687.13

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3241														1.53

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3263														2593.36

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3273														35.93

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3291														2.19

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3111														10350

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3210														1891.98

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3212														496.8

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3221														774.71

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3241														1.33

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3263														1590.65

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3273														40.51

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3291														2.19

		11004		Darla Pack		3111														5859

		11004		Darla Pack		3210														1276.1

		11004		Darla Pack		3212														281.24

		11004		Darla Pack		3221														441.24

		11004		Darla Pack		3241														1.09

		11004		Darla Pack		3263														2063.17

		11004		Darla Pack		3273														23.07

		11004		Darla Pack		3291														2.19

		11004		David Valdovinos		3111														4852.01

		11004		David Valdovinos		3194														242.58

		11004		David Valdovinos		3210														1341.49

		11004		David Valdovinos		3212														352.26

		11004		David Valdovinos		3221														561.14

		11004		David Valdovinos		3241														1.49

		11004		David Valdovinos		3273														29.34

		11004		David Valdovinos		3291														2.19

		11004		David Valdovinos		3173														2243.9

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3111														3389.89

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3210														619.68

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3212														162.72

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3221														259.32

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3241														1.25

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3273														13.56

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3291														2.19

		11004		Eric Kernal		3111														5859

		11004		Eric Kernal		3210														1071.03

		11004		Eric Kernal		3212														281.24

		11004		Eric Kernal		3221														443.45

		11004		Eric Kernal		3241														1.63

		11004		Eric Kernal		3263														960.49

		11004		Eric Kernal		3273														23.19

		11004		Eric Kernal		3291														2.19

		11004		Jason Parsons		3111														5859

		11004		Jason Parsons		3171														1014.4

		11004		Jason Parsons		3210														1256.46

		11004		Jason Parsons		3212														329.93

		11004		Jason Parsons		3221														512.08

		11004		Jason Parsons		3241														1.57

		11004		Jason Parsons		3263														2793.56

		11004		Jason Parsons		3273														26.78

		11004		Jason Parsons		3291														2.19

		11004		Karen Taylor		3111														5859

		11004		Karen Taylor		3210														1276.1

		11004		Karen Taylor		3212														281.24

		11004		Karen Taylor		3221														445.44

		11004		Karen Taylor		3241														1.49

		11004		Karen Taylor		3263														1021.39

		11004		Karen Taylor		3273														23.29

		11004		Karen Taylor		3291														2.19

		11004		Keri Brown		3111														5859

		11004		Keri Brown		3210														1071.03

		11004		Keri Brown		3212														281.24

		11004		Keri Brown		3221														440.86

		11004		Keri Brown		3241														1.7

		11004		Keri Brown		3263														1907.57

		11004		Keri Brown		3273														23.05

		11004		Keri Brown		3291														2.19

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3111														5859

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3210														1071.03

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3212														281.24

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3221														448.81

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3241														1.63

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3263														965.54

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3273														23.47

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3291														2.19

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3111														5859

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3210														1276.1

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3212														281.24

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3221														442.27

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3241														1.49

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3263														1929.51

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3273														23.12

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3291														2.19

		11004		Lance Johnson		3111														7092.01

		11004		Lance Johnson		3210														1296.42

		11004		Lance Johnson		3212														340.42

		11004		Lance Johnson		3221														541.44

		11004		Lance Johnson		3241														1.53

		11004		Lance Johnson		3263														1640.32

		11004		Lance Johnson		3273														28.31

		11004		Lance Johnson		3291														2.19

		11004		Regina Arnold		3111														5859

		11004		Regina Arnold		3210														1071.03

		11004		Regina Arnold		3212														281.24

		11004		Regina Arnold		3221														436.56

		11004		Regina Arnold		3241														1.28

		11004		Regina Arnold		3263														1759.47

		11004		Regina Arnold		3273														22.83

		11004		Regina Arnold		3291														2.19

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3111														7966.99

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3210														1456.37

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3212														382.42

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3221														599.42

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3241														1.41

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3263														2582.73

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3273														31.34

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3291														2.19

		11008		Marty Graham		3111														9143.02

		11008		Marty Graham		3210														1991.35

		11008		Marty Graham		3212														438.87

		11008		Marty Graham		3221														685.44

		11008		Marty Graham		3241														1.01

		11008		Marty Graham		3263														2069.7

		11008		Marty Graham		3273														35.84

		11008		Marty Graham		3291														2.19

		11008		Noel Magee		3111														11984

		11008		Noel Magee		3210														2190.68

		11008		Noel Magee		3212														575.24

		11008		Noel Magee		3221														901.23

		11008		Noel Magee		3241														1.38

		11008		Noel Magee		3263														1907.57

		11008		Noel Magee		3273														47.12

		11008		Noel Magee		3291														2.19

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3111														5256.39

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3210														1144.85

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3212														252.31

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3221														342.2

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3241														0.72

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3263														569.12

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3273														17.89

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3291														2.19

		11008		Arin Reinsch		3111														5636.28

		11008		Arin Reinsch		3221														428.52

		11008		Arin Reinsch		3241														1.18

		11008		Arin Reinsch		3263														960.49

		11008		Arin Reinsch		3273														22.41

		11008		Arin Reinsch		3291														2.19

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3111														7641

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3171														597.25

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3221														625.44

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3241														1.6

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3263														2593.36

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3273														32.7

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3291														2.19

		11009		Alyssa Gibson		3111														4847.44

		11009		Alyssa Gibson		3171														0.44

		11009		Alyssa Gibson		3210														886.2

		11009		Alyssa Gibson		3212														232.7

		11009		Alyssa Gibson		3221														356.54

		11009		Alyssa Gibson		3241														1.26

		11009		Alyssa Gibson		3263														2577.43

		11009		Alyssa Gibson		3273														18.64

		11009		Alyssa Gibson		3291														2.19

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3111														5340.01

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3210														976.16

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3212														256.33

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3221														408.86

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3241														1.49

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3263														960.49

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3273														21.38

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3291														2.19

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3111														7408.08

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3210														1354.37

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3212														355.65

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3221														565.16

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3241														1.2

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3263														2410.48

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3273														29.56

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3291														2.1

		11011		Jared Paul		3111														7092.01

		11011		Jared Paul		3210														1296.42

		11011		Jared Paul		3212														340.42

		11011		Jared Paul		3221														531.29

		11011		Jared Paul		3241														1.49

		11011		Jared Paul		3263														2742.12

		11011		Jared Paul		3273														27.78

		11011		Jared Paul		3291														2.19

		11011		Larry Moore		3111														7059.48

		11011		Larry Moore		3210														1290.46

		11011		Larry Moore		3212														338.87

		11011		Larry Moore		3221														530.75

		11011		Larry Moore		3241														1.32

		11011		Larry Moore		3263														1919.17

		11011		Larry Moore		3273														27.76

		11011		Larry Moore		3291														2.1

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3111														7092.01

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3210														1296.42

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3212														340.42

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3221														542.43

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3241														1.57

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3263														1631.75

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3273														28.36

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3291														2.19

		11011		Randall Probst		3111														7059.49

		11011		Randall Probst		3210														1290.5

		11011		Randall Probst		3212														338.85

		11011		Randall Probst		3221														537.84

		11011		Randall Probst		3241														1.2

		11011		Randall Probst		3263														1823.44

		11011		Randall Probst		3273														28.1

		11011		Randall Probst		3291														2.1

		11011		Terry Roach		3111														7408.07

		11011		Terry Roach		3210														1354.37

		11011		Terry Roach		3212														355.65

		11011		Terry Roach		3221														565.05

		11011		Terry Roach		3241														1.32

		11011		Terry Roach		3263														1812.4

		11011		Terry Roach		3273														29.56

		11011		Terry Roach		3291														2.1

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3111														6602.68

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3210														1438.27

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3212														316.98

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3221														496.58

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3241														1.47

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3263														1940.31

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3273														25.97

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3291														2.1

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3111														7431.02

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3210														1358.4

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3212														356.69

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3221														566.33

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3241														0.93

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3263														2590.71

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3273														29.61

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3291														2.19

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3111														389.91

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3210														71.11

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3212														18.66

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3221														29.7

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3241														0.05

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3263														126.59

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3273														1.54

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3291														0.09

		11500		Larry Moore		3111														371.54

		11500		Larry Moore		3210														67.94

		11500		Larry Moore		3212														17.82

		11500		Larry Moore		3221														27.94

		11500		Larry Moore		3241														0.09

		11500		Larry Moore		3263														101.02

		11500		Larry Moore		3273														1.45

		11500		Larry Moore		3291														0.09

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3111														1035

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3210														189.2

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3212														49.68

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3221														78.42

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3241														0.12

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3263														252.11

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3273														4.1

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3291														0.22

		11500		Randall Probst		3111														371.53

		11500		Randall Probst		3210														67.9

		11500		Randall Probst		3212														17.84

		11500		Randall Probst		3221														28.32

		11500		Randall Probst		3241														0.05

		11500		Randall Probst		3263														95.97

		11500		Randall Probst		3273														1.5

		11500		Randall Probst		3291														0.09

		11500		Tami Rhein		3111														292.94

		11500		Tami Rhein		3210														53.4

		11500		Tami Rhein		3212														14.01

		11500		Tami Rhein		3221														21.72

		11500		Tami Rhein		3241														0.04

		11500		Tami Rhein		3263														103.33

		11500		Tami Rhein		3273														1.14

		11500		Tami Rhein		3291														0.09

		11500		Terry Roach		3111														389.92

		11500		Terry Roach		3210														71.11

		11500		Terry Roach		3212														18.66

		11500		Terry Roach		3221														29.7

		11500		Terry Roach		3241														0.09

		11500		Terry Roach		3263														95.17

		11500		Terry Roach		3273														1.54

		11500		Terry Roach		3291														0.09

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3111														344.34

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3210														74.8

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3212														16.48

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3221														25.83

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3241														0.09

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3263														100.93

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3273														1.35

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3291														0.09

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3111														408.59

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3194														20.42

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3210														78.28

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3212														20.55

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3221														32.69

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3241														0.09

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3263														81.4

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3273														1.72

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3291														0.09

		11000		Chris Huntington		3111																15730

		11000		Chris Huntington		3210																2875.45

		11000		Chris Huntington		3212																755.04

		11000		Chris Huntington		3221																1202.3

		11000		Chris Huntington		3241																1.52

		11000		Chris Huntington		3263																2590.71

		11000		Chris Huntington		3273																62.86

		11000		Dennis Logan		3121																1855.73

		11000		Dennis Logan		3210																404.18

		11000		Dennis Logan		3212																89.08

		11000		Dennis Logan		3221																141.96

		11000		Dennis Logan		3241																0.4

		11000		Dennis Logan		3273																7.42

		11000		Heather Parker		3111																10021

		11000		Heather Parker		3210																1831.84

		11000		Heather Parker		3212																481.01

		11000		Heather Parker		3221																754.92

		11000		Heather Parker		3241																1.25

		11000		Heather Parker		3263																2574.78

		11000		Heather Parker		3273																39.47

		11000		Heather Parker		3291																2.19

		11000		Sanya Kite		3111																9305.2

		11000		Sanya Kite		3194																374.5

		11000		Sanya Kite		3210																1437.64

		11000		Sanya Kite		3212																377.5

		11000		Sanya Kite		3221																726.24

		11000		Sanya Kite		3241																1.48

		11000		Sanya Kite		3263																2072.35

		11000		Sanya Kite		3273																37.97

		11000		Sanya Kite		3291																2.19

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3111																10063.01

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3210																1839.52

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3212																483.03

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3221																758.87

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3241																1.61

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3263																1759.47

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3273																39.68

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3291																2.19

		11000		Van White		3221																103.42

		11000		Van White		3273																5.41

		11000		Van White		3120																1352

		11001		Daniel Keating		3111																6544.98

		11001		Daniel Keating		3210																1196.43

		11001		Daniel Keating		3212																314.16

		11001		Daniel Keating		3221																495.99

		11001		Daniel Keating		3241																1.5

		11001		Daniel Keating		3263																2604.35

		11001		Daniel Keating		3273																25.93

		11001		Daniel Keating		3291																2.19

		11001		Dorton Newman		3111																7917.98

		11001		Dorton Newman		3194																395.88

		11001		Dorton Newman		3210																1810.76

		11001		Dorton Newman		3212																399.07

		11001		Dorton Newman		3221																630.96

		11001		Dorton Newman		3241																1.36

		11001		Dorton Newman		3263																2590.71

		11001		Dorton Newman		3273																32.99

		11001		Dorton Newman		3291																2.19

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3111																7917.98

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3194																395.88

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3210																1519.78

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3212																399.07

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3221																614.94

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3241																1.57

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3263																2593.36

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3273																32.15

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3291																2.19

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3111																7917.98

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3210																1622.9

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3212																426.15

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3221																671.43

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3241																1.5

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3263																1922.06

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3273																35.11

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3291																2.19

		11001		Katie Jackson		3111																6242.99

		11001		Katie Jackson		3210																1141.22

		11001		Katie Jackson		3212																299.67

		11001		Katie Jackson		3221																471.32

		11001		Katie Jackson		3241																1.47

		11001		Katie Jackson		3263																2590.65

		11001		Katie Jackson		3273																24.64

		11001		Katie Jackson		3291																2.19

		11001		McKenna Long		3111																7917.98

		11001		McKenna Long		3210																1447.41

		11001		McKenna Long		3212																380.07

		11001		McKenna Long		3221																600.1

		11001		McKenna Long		3241																0.77

		11001		McKenna Long		3263																1929.51

		11001		McKenna Long		3273																31.38

		11001		McKenna Long		3291																2.19

		11002		Donald Myron		3111																7200.01

		11002		Donald Myron		3210																1316.17

		11002		Donald Myron		3212																345.61

		11002		Donald Myron		3221																546.57

		11002		Donald Myron		3241																1.65

		11002		Donald Myron		3263																954.57

		11002		Donald Myron		3273																28.57

		11002		Donald Myron		3291																2.19

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3111																9925.2

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3210																1814.33

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3212																476.41

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3221																752.5

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3241																1.38

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3263																2269.03

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3273																39.34

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3291																1.97

		11002		Tami Rhein		3111																5930.84

		11002		Tami Rhein		3210																1084.38

		11002		Tami Rhein		3212																284.72

		11002		Tami Rhein		3221																442.01

		11002		Tami Rhein		3241																1.31

		11002		Tami Rhein		3263																1969.6

		11002		Tami Rhein		3273																23.14

		11002		Tami Rhein		3291																2.08

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3111																8274.12

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3171																118.7

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3194																413.59

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3210																1609.98

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3212																422.75

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3221																672.59

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3241																0.14

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3263																1551.77

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3273																35.18

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3291																2.06

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3111																7917.98

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3194																395.88

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3210																1519.78

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3212																399.07

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3221																633.72

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3241																1.41

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3263																1919.41

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3273																33.13

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3291																2.19

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3111																7917.98

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3210																1447.41

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3212																380.07

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3221																590.27

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3241																1.48

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3263																1932.16

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3273																30.86

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3291																2.19

		11003		Shawn Walker		3111																7917.98

		11003		Shawn Walker		3210																1447.41

		11003		Shawn Walker		3212																380.07

		11003		Shawn Walker		3221																594.5

		11003		Shawn Walker		3241																1.41

		11003		Shawn Walker		3263																2755.21

		11003		Shawn Walker		3273																31.08

		11003		Shawn Walker		3291																2.19

		11003		Tim Brooks		3111																7917.98

		11003		Tim Brooks		3210																1724.54

		11003		Tim Brooks		3212																380.07

		11003		Tim Brooks		3221																604.75

		11003		Tim Brooks		3241																1.38

		11003		Tim Brooks		3263																1929.51

		11003		Tim Brooks		3273																31.62

		11003		Tim Brooks		3291																2.19

		11003		Vena Swanson		3111																11028

		11003		Vena Swanson		3210																2015.92

		11003		Vena Swanson		3212																529.35

		11003		Vena Swanson		3221																827.05

		11003		Vena Swanson		3241																1.41

		11003		Vena Swanson		3263																2755.21

		11003		Vena Swanson		3273																43.25

		11003		Vena Swanson		3291																2.19

		11004		Adam Joyce		3111																6243

		11004		Adam Joyce		3171																591.74

		11004		Adam Joyce		3210																1249.4

		11004		Adam Joyce		3212																328.07

		11004		Adam Joyce		3221																514.62

		11004		Adam Joyce		3241																1.52

		11004		Adam Joyce		3263																2593.36

		11004		Adam Joyce		3273																26.91

		11004		Adam Joyce		3291																2.19

		11004		Amber Berry		3111																4712.47

		11004		Amber Berry		3210																1026.38

		11004		Amber Berry		3212																226.2

		11004		Amber Berry		3221																341.45

		11004		Amber Berry		3241																1.21

		11004		Amber Berry		3263																2069.7

		11004		Amber Berry		3273																17.85

		11004		Amber Berry		3291																2.19

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3111																6242.99

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3171																1779.56

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3194																312.16

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3210																1815.3

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3212																400.07

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3221																628.12

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3241																1.65

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3263																1026.66

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3273																32.85

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3291																2.19

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3111																6860.99

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3210																1254.19

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3212																329.33

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3221																524.89

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3241																1.22

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3263																1706.74

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3273																27.44

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3291																2.19

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3111																6242.99

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3210																1141.22

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3212																299.67

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3221																468.51

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3241																1.37

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3263																1021.39

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3273																24.5

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3291																2.19

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3111																6242.99

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3171																324.2

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3210																1200.49

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3212																315.23

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3221																495.06

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3241																1.48

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3263																2020.19

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3273																25.88

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3291																2.19

		11004		Christina Wenger		3111																7917.98

		11004		Christina Wenger		3210																1489.73

		11004		Christina Wenger		3212																391.18

		11004		Christina Wenger		3221																623.13

		11004		Christina Wenger		3241																1.2

		11004		Christina Wenger		3262																231.48

		11004		Christina Wenger		3263																176.18

		11004		Christina Wenger		3273																32.59

		11004		Christina Wenger		3291																2.19

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3111																7917.98

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3171																630.08

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3210																1618.97

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3212																425.12

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3221																668.24

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3241																1.43

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3263																2593.36

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3273																34.94

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3291																2.19

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3192																308.42

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3111																13573.2

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3210																2015.92

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3212																529.35

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3221																1023.04

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3241																1.57

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3263																1590.65

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3273																53.49

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3291																2.19

		11004		Darla Pack		3111																6036.42

		11004		Darla Pack		3210																1314.73

		11004		Darla Pack		3212																289.75

		11004		Darla Pack		3221																454.82

		11004		Darla Pack		3241																1.33

		11004		Darla Pack		3263																2063.17

		11004		Darla Pack		3273																23.78

		11004		Darla Pack		3291																2.19

		11004		David Valdovinos		3111																5169.99

		11004		David Valdovinos		3194																258.52

		11004		David Valdovinos		3210																992.34

		11004		David Valdovinos		3212																260.57

		11004		David Valdovinos		3221																415.04

		11004		David Valdovinos		3241																1.31

		11004		David Valdovinos		3273																21.7

		11004		David Valdovinos		3291																2.19

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3111																3612.01

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3210																660.28

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3212																173.38

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3221																276.33

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3241																1.14

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3273																14.45

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3291																2.19

		11004		Eric Kernal		3111																6243.01

		11004		Eric Kernal		3210																1141.22

		11004		Eric Kernal		3212																299.67

		11004		Eric Kernal		3221																472.84

		11004		Eric Kernal		3241																1.49

		11004		Eric Kernal		3263																960.49

		11004		Eric Kernal		3273																24.72

		11004		Eric Kernal		3291																2.19

		11004		Jason Parsons		3111																6242.99

		11004		Jason Parsons		3171																702.4

		11004		Jason Parsons		3210																1269.62

		11004		Jason Parsons		3212																333.38

		11004		Jason Parsons		3221																517.59

		11004		Jason Parsons		3241																1.44

		11004		Jason Parsons		3263																2793.56

		11004		Jason Parsons		3273																27.06

		11004		Jason Parsons		3291																2.19

		11004		Karen Taylor		3111																6242.99

		11004		Karen Taylor		3210																1359.73

		11004		Karen Taylor		3212																299.67

		11004		Karen Taylor		3221																474.82

		11004		Karen Taylor		3241																1.17

		11004		Karen Taylor		3263																1021.39

		11004		Karen Taylor		3273																24.83

		11004		Karen Taylor		3291																2.19

		11004		Keri Brown		3111																6242.99

		11004		Keri Brown		3171																54.03

		11004		Keri Brown		3210																1151.1

		11004		Keri Brown		3212																302.26

		11004		Keri Brown		3221																474.38

		11004		Keri Brown		3241																1.45

		11004		Keri Brown		3263																1907.57

		11004		Keri Brown		3273																24.81

		11004		Keri Brown		3291																2.19

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3111																6242.99

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3210																1141.22

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3212																299.67

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3221																478.17

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3241																1.3

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3263																965.54

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3273																25

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3291																2.19

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3111																6242.99

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3210																1359.73

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3212																299.67

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3221																471.63

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3241																0.62

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3263																1929.51

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3273																24.67

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3291																2.19

		11004		Lance Johnson		3111																7556.98

		11004		Lance Johnson		3210																1381.42

		11004		Lance Johnson		3212																362.74

		11004		Lance Johnson		3221																577

		11004		Lance Johnson		3241																1.52

		11004		Lance Johnson		3263																1640.32

		11004		Lance Johnson		3273																30.17

		11004		Lance Johnson		3291																2.19

		11004		Regina Arnold		3111																6242.99

		11004		Regina Arnold		3210																1141.22

		11004		Regina Arnold		3212																299.67

		11004		Regina Arnold		3221																465.92

		11004		Regina Arnold		3241																1.22

		11004		Regina Arnold		3263																1759.47

		11004		Regina Arnold		3273																24.36

		11004		Regina Arnold		3291																2.19

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3111																8488.98

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3210																1551.79

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3212																407.48

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3221																639.35

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3241																1.49

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3263																2582.73

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3273																33.43

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3291																2.19

		11008		Marty Graham		3111																9741.98

		11008		Marty Graham		3210																2121.81

		11008		Marty Graham		3212																467.62

		11008		Marty Graham		3221																731.27

		11008		Marty Graham		3241																1.33

		11008		Marty Graham		3263																2069.7

		11008		Marty Graham		3273																38.24

		11008		Marty Graham		3291																2.19

		11008		Noel Magee		3111																12769

		11008		Noel Magee		3210																2334.18

		11008		Noel Magee		3212																612.92

		11008		Noel Magee		3221																963.6

		11008		Noel Magee		3241																1.16

		11008		Noel Magee		3263																1907.57

		11008		Noel Magee		3273																50.39

		11008		Noel Magee		3291																2.19

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3111																5975.73

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3210																1301.52

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3212																286.84

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3221																400.61

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3241																0.75

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3263																613.41

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3273																20.95

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3291																2.19

		11008		Arin Reinsch		3111																7771.98

		11008		Arin Reinsch		3221																586.93

		11008		Arin Reinsch		3241																1.57

		11008		Arin Reinsch		3263																960.49

		11008		Arin Reinsch		3273																30.69

		11008		Arin Reinsch		3291																2.19

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3111																8140.99

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3171																1334.54

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3221																715.12

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3241																1.73

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3263																2593.36

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3273																37.39

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3291																2.19

		11009		Alyssa Gibson		3111																5385.7

		11009		Alyssa Gibson		3210																984.51

		11009		Alyssa Gibson		3212																258.53

		11009		Alyssa Gibson		3221																397.79

		11009		Alyssa Gibson		3241																1.29

		11009		Alyssa Gibson		3263																2577.43

		11009		Alyssa Gibson		3273																20.8

		11009		Alyssa Gibson		3291																2.19

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3111																5689.98

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3210																1040.13

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3212																273.12

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3221																435.65

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3241																1.41

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3263																960.49

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3273																22.78

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3291																2.19

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3111																7893.52

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3210																1443.12

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3212																378.95

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3221																602.33

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3241																1.12

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3263																2410.48

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3273																31.48

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3291																2.09

		11011		Jared Paul		3111																7556.98

		11011		Jared Paul		3210																1381.42

		11011		Jared Paul		3212																362.74

		11011		Jared Paul		3221																566.88

		11011		Jared Paul		3241																1.17

		11011		Jared Paul		3263																2742.12

		11011		Jared Paul		3273																29.64

		11011		Jared Paul		3291																2.19

		11011		Larry Moore		3111																7522.06

		11011		Larry Moore		3210																1375.07

		11011		Larry Moore		3212																361.06

		11011		Larry Moore		3221																566.14

		11011		Larry Moore		3241																1.31

		11011		Larry Moore		3263																1919.15

		11011		Larry Moore		3273																29.59

		11011		Larry Moore		3291																2.08

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3111																7556.98

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3210																1381.42

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3212																362.74

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3221																578

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3241																1.33

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3263																1631.75

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3273																30.22

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3291																2.19

		11011		Randall Probst		3111																7522.06

		11011		Randall Probst		3210																1375.05

		11011		Randall Probst		3212																361.07

		11011		Randall Probst		3221																573.25

		11011		Randall Probst		3241																1.48

		11011		Randall Probst		3263																1823.46

		11011		Randall Probst		3273																29.98

		11011		Randall Probst		3291																2.1

		11011		Terry Roach		3111																7893.51

		11011		Terry Roach		3210																1443.1

		11011		Terry Roach		3212																378.94

		11011		Terry Roach		3221																602.2

		11011		Terry Roach		3241																1.12

		11011		Terry Roach		3263																1812.38

		11011		Terry Roach		3273																31.5

		11011		Terry Roach		3291																2.1

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3111																7037.05

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3210																1532.87

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3212																337.83

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3221																529.78

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3241																1.47

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3263																1940.9

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3273																27.68

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3291																2.08

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3111																7917.98

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3210																1447.41

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3212																380.07

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3221																603.59

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3241																0.77

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3263																2590.71

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3273																31.56

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3291																2.19

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3111																415.46

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3210																75.77

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3212																19.89

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3221																31.62

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3241																0.05

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3263																126.59

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3273																1.67

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3291																0.1

		11500		Larry Moore		3111																395.92

		11500		Larry Moore		3210																72.34

		11500		Larry Moore		3212																19.01

		11500		Larry Moore		3221																29.8

		11500		Larry Moore		3241																0.03

		11500		Larry Moore		3263																101.04

		11500		Larry Moore		3273																1.57

		11500		Larry Moore		3291																0.11

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3111																1102.8

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3210																201.59

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3212																52.94

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3221																83.61

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3241																0.15

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3263																252.11

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3273																4.37

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3291																0.22

		11500		Randall Probst		3111																395.92

		11500		Randall Probst		3210																72.36

		11500		Randall Probst		3212																19

		11500		Randall Probst		3221																30.18

		11500		Randall Probst		3241																0.09

		11500		Randall Probst		3263																95.95

		11500		Randall Probst		3273																1.57

		11500		Randall Probst		3291																0.09

		11500		Tami Rhein		3111																312.15

		11500		Tami Rhein		3210																56.84

		11500		Tami Rhein		3212																14.95

		11500		Tami Rhein		3221																23.21

		11500		Tami Rhein		3241																0.06

		11500		Tami Rhein		3263																103.26

		11500		Tami Rhein		3273																1.19

		11500		Tami Rhein		3291																0.11

		11500		Terry Roach		3111																415.47

		11500		Terry Roach		3210																75.79

		11500		Terry Roach		3212																19.9

		11500		Terry Roach		3221																31.65

		11500		Terry Roach		3241																0.05

		11500		Terry Roach		3263																95.19

		11500		Terry Roach		3273																1.64

		11500		Terry Roach		3291																0.09

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3111																364.96

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3210																79.29

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3212																17.47

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3221																27.43

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3241																0.08

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3263																100.34

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3273																1.45

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3291																0.11

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3111																432.86

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3194																21.76

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3210																82.94

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3212																21.78

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3221																34.65

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3241																-0.01

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3263																79.98

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3273																1.8

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3291																0.13

		11000		Chris Huntington		3111																		15730

		11000		Chris Huntington		3210																		2875.45

		11000		Chris Huntington		3212																		755.04

		11000		Chris Huntington		3221																		1202.3

		11000		Chris Huntington		3241																		1.62

		11000		Chris Huntington		3263																		2590.71

		11000		Chris Huntington		3273																		62.87

		11000		Dennis Logan		3121																		1010.08

		11000		Dennis Logan		3210																		220

		11000		Dennis Logan		3212																		48.49

		11000		Dennis Logan		3221																		77.27

		11000		Dennis Logan		3241																		0.22

		11000		Dennis Logan		3273																		4.04

		11000		Heather Parker		3111																		10021

		11000		Heather Parker		3210																		1831.84

		11000		Heather Parker		3212																		481.01

		11000		Heather Parker		3221																		754.92

		11000		Heather Parker		3241																		1.65

		11000		Heather Parker		3263																		2574.78

		11000		Heather Parker		3273																		39.47

		11000		Heather Parker		3291																		2.19

		11000		Sanya Kite		3111																		7490

		11000		Sanya Kite		3194																		374.5

		11000		Sanya Kite		3210																		1437.64

		11000		Sanya Kite		3212																		377.5

		11000		Sanya Kite		3221																		587.37

		11000		Sanya Kite		3241																		1.62

		11000		Sanya Kite		3263																		2072.35

		11000		Sanya Kite		3273																		30.72

		11000		Sanya Kite		3291																		2.19

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3111																		10063

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3210																		1839.52

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3212																		483.03

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3221																		758.86

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3241																		1.39

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3263																		1759.47

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3273																		39.68

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3291																		2.19

		11000		BRENT LANDELS		3221																		27.23

		11000		BRENT LANDELS		3273																		1.43

		11000		BRENT LANDELS		3120																		356

		11000		Van White		3221																		27.25

		11000		Van White		3273																		1.42

		11000		Van White		3120																		356

		11001		Daniel Keating		3111																		6545

		11001		Daniel Keating		3210																		1196.43

		11001		Daniel Keating		3212																		314.16

		11001		Daniel Keating		3221																		496

		11001		Daniel Keating		3241																		1.68

		11001		Daniel Keating		3263																		2604.35

		11001		Daniel Keating		3273																		25.94

		11001		Daniel Keating		3291																		2.19

		11001		Dorton Newman		3111																		7918

		11001		Dorton Newman		3194																		395.88

		11001		Dorton Newman		3210																		1810.77

		11001		Dorton Newman		3212																		399.07

		11001		Dorton Newman		3221																		630.97

		11001		Dorton Newman		3241																		1.41

		11001		Dorton Newman		3263																		2590.71

		11001		Dorton Newman		3273																		32.99

		11001		Dorton Newman		3291																		2.19

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3111																		7918

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3194																		395.88

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3210																		1519.78

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3212																		399.07

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3221																		614.95

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3241																		1.65

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3263																		2593.36

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3273																		32.16

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3291																		2.19

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3111																		7918

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3210																		1622.9

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3212																		426.15

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3221																		671.43

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3241																		1.63

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3263																		1922.06

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3273																		35.1

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3291																		2.19

		11001		Katie Jackson		3111																		6243

		11001		Katie Jackson		3210																		1141.23

		11001		Katie Jackson		3212																		299.67

		11001		Katie Jackson		3221																		471.34

		11001		Katie Jackson		3241																		1.53

		11001		Katie Jackson		3263																		2590.77

		11001		Katie Jackson		3273																		24.65

		11001		Katie Jackson		3291																		2.19

		11001		McKenna Long		3111																		7918

		11001		McKenna Long		3210																		1447.42

		11001		McKenna Long		3212																		380.07

		11001		McKenna Long		3221																		600.12

		11001		McKenna Long		3241																		1.33

		11001		McKenna Long		3263																		1929.51

		11001		McKenna Long		3273																		31.38

		11001		McKenna Long		3291																		2.19

		11001		Christina Kenoyer		3111																		2531.5

		11001		Christina Kenoyer		3221																		183.13

		11001		Christina Kenoyer		3241																		0.87

		11001		Christina Kenoyer		3263																		2793.56

		11001		Christina Kenoyer		3273																		9.58

		11001		Christina Kenoyer		3291																		2.19

		11002		Donald Myron		3111																		7200

		11002		Donald Myron		3210																		1316.16

		11002		Donald Myron		3212																		345.6

		11002		Donald Myron		3221																		546.56

		11002		Donald Myron		3241																		1.47

		11002		Donald Myron		3263																		954.57

		11002		Donald Myron		3273																		28.58

		11002		Donald Myron		3291																		2.19

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3111																		9925.21

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3210																		1814.33

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3212																		476.43

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3221																		752.49

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3241																		0.52

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3263																		2269.03

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3273																		39.35

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3291																		1.97

		11002		Tami Rhein		3111																		9988.65

		11002		Tami Rhein		3171																		31.52

		11002		Tami Rhein		3210																		1093.64

		11002		Tami Rhein		3212																		287.21

		11002		Tami Rhein		3221																		754.88

		11002		Tami Rhein		3241																		1.04

		11002		Tami Rhein		3263																		2011.02

		11002		Tami Rhein		3273																		39.47

		11002		Tami Rhein		3291																		2.09

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3111																		8271.64

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3194																		413.56

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3210																		1587.82

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3212																		416.96

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3221																		663.32

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3241																		1.65

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3263																		1550.31

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3273																		34.66

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3291																		2.07

		11002		Kellie Mingus		3111																		2809.35

		11002		Kellie Mingus		3210																		513.55

		11002		Kellie Mingus		3212																		134.85

		11002		Kellie Mingus		3221																		214.92

		11002		Kellie Mingus		3241																		0.78

		11002		Kellie Mingus		3273																		11.24

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3111																		7918

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3194																		395.88

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3210																		1519.78

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3212																		399.07

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3221																		633.7

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3241																		1.6

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3263																		1919.41

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3273																		33.14

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3291																		2.19

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3111																		7918

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3210																		1447.42

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3212																		380.07

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3221																		590.27

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3241																		1.39

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3263																		1932.16

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3273																		30.86

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3291																		2.19

		11003		Shawn Walker		3111																		7918

		11003		Shawn Walker		3210																		1447.42

		11003		Shawn Walker		3212																		380.07

		11003		Shawn Walker		3221																		594.5

		11003		Shawn Walker		3241																		1.65

		11003		Shawn Walker		3263																		2755.21

		11003		Shawn Walker		3273																		31.08

		11003		Shawn Walker		3291																		2.19

		11003		Tim Brooks		3111																		7918

		11003		Tim Brooks		3210																		1724.55

		11003		Tim Brooks		3212																		380.07

		11003		Tim Brooks		3221																		604.76

		11003		Tim Brooks		3241																		1.71

		11003		Tim Brooks		3263																		1929.51

		11003		Tim Brooks		3273																		31.62

		11003		Tim Brooks		3291																		2.19

		11003		Vena Swanson		3111																		11028

		11003		Vena Swanson		3210																		2015.92

		11003		Vena Swanson		3212																		529.35

		11003		Vena Swanson		3221																		827.07

		11003		Vena Swanson		3241																		1.65

		11003		Vena Swanson		3263																		2755.21

		11003		Vena Swanson		3273																		43.24

		11003		Vena Swanson		3291																		2.19

		11004		Adam Joyce		3111																		6243

		11004		Adam Joyce		3171																		324.18

		11004		Adam Joyce		3210																		1200.49

		11004		Adam Joyce		3212																		315.23

		11004		Adam Joyce		3221																		494.16

		11004		Adam Joyce		3241																		1.63

		11004		Adam Joyce		3263																		2593.36

		11004		Adam Joyce		3273																		25.83

		11004		Adam Joyce		3291																		2.19

		11004		Amber Berry		3111																		5063

		11004		Amber Berry		3210																		1102.73

		11004		Amber Berry		3212																		243.03

		11004		Amber Berry		3221																		368.26

		11004		Amber Berry		3241																		1.73

		11004		Amber Berry		3263																		2069.7

		11004		Amber Berry		3273																		19.26

		11004		Amber Berry		3291																		2.19

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3111																		6243

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3171																		1531.72

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3194																		312.12

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3210																		1761.32

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3212																		388.17

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3221																		609.15

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3241																		1.65

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3263																		1026.66

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3273																		31.85

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3291																		2.19

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3111																		6861

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3210																		1254.2

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3212																		329.33

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3221																		524.89

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3241																		1.53

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3263																		1706.74

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3273																		27.45

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3291																		2.19

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3111																		6243

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3171																		81.05

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3210																		1156.04

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3212																		303.56

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3221																		474.7

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3241																		1.73

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3263																		1021.39

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3273																		24.82

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3291																		2.19

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3111																		6243

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3171																		243.14

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3210																		1185.67

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3212																		311.34

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3221																		488.86

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3241																		1.57

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3263																		2020.19

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3273																		25.57

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3291																		2.19

		11004		Christina Wenger		3111																		7918

		11004		Christina Wenger		3210																		1489.73

		11004		Christina Wenger		3212																		391.18

		11004		Christina Wenger		3221																		623.12

		11004		Christina Wenger		3241																		1.57

		11004		Christina Wenger		3262																		231.48

		11004		Christina Wenger		3263																		176.18

		11004		Christina Wenger		3273																		32.58

		11004		Christina Wenger		3291																		2.19

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3111																		7918

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3171																		856.75

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3210																		1604.03

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3212																		421.19

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3221																		662

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3241																		1.49

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3263																		2593.36

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3273																		34.61

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3291																		2.19

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3111																		11028

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3210																		2015.92

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3212																		529.35

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3221																		828.33

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3241																		1.57

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3263																		1590.65

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3273																		43.31

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3291																		2.19

		11004		Darla Pack		3111																		5954.84

		11004		Darla Pack		3210																		1296.97

		11004		Darla Pack		3212																		285.84

		11004		Darla Pack		3221																		448.58

		11004		Darla Pack		3241																		1.34

		11004		Darla Pack		3263																		2063.17

		11004		Darla Pack		3273																		23.46

		11004		Darla Pack		3291																		2.19

		11004		David Valdovinos		3111																		5170

		11004		David Valdovinos		3194																		258.48

		11004		David Valdovinos		3210																		992.33

		11004		David Valdovinos		3212																		260.57

		11004		David Valdovinos		3221																		415.03

		11004		David Valdovinos		3241																		1.4

		11004		David Valdovinos		3273																		21.7

		11004		David Valdovinos		3291																		2.19

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3111																		3344.25

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3210																		611.34

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3212																		160.53

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3221																		255.83

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3241																		1.25

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3273																		13.37

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3291																		2.19

		11004		Eric Kernal		3111																		6243

		11004		Eric Kernal		3210																		1141.23

		11004		Eric Kernal		3212																		299.67

		11004		Eric Kernal		3221																		472.83

		11004		Eric Kernal		3241																		1.51

		11004		Eric Kernal		3263																		960.49

		11004		Eric Kernal		3273																		24.72

		11004		Eric Kernal		3291																		2.19

		11004		Jason Parsons		3111																		6243

		11004		Jason Parsons		3210																		1141.23

		11004		Jason Parsons		3212																		299.67

		11004		Jason Parsons		3221																		463.86

		11004		Jason Parsons		3241																		1.65

		11004		Jason Parsons		3263																		2793.56

		11004		Jason Parsons		3273																		24.25

		11004		Jason Parsons		3291																		2.19

		11004		Karen Taylor		3111																		6243

		11004		Karen Taylor		3210																		1359.73

		11004		Karen Taylor		3212																		299.67

		11004		Karen Taylor		3221																		474.82

		11004		Karen Taylor		3241																		1.57

		11004		Karen Taylor		3263																		1021.39

		11004		Karen Taylor		3273																		24.82

		11004		Karen Taylor		3291																		2.19

		11004		Keri Brown		3111																		6243

		11004		Keri Brown		3210																		1141.23

		11004		Keri Brown		3212																		299.67

		11004		Keri Brown		3221																		470.24

		11004		Keri Brown		3241																		1.73

		11004		Keri Brown		3263																		1907.57

		11004		Keri Brown		3273																		24.58

		11004		Keri Brown		3291																		2.19

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3111																		6243

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3210																		1141.23

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3212																		299.67

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3221																		478.19

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3241																		1.4

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3263																		965.54

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3273																		25

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3291																		2.19

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3111																		6243

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3210																		1359.73

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3212																		299.67

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3221																		471.64

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3241																		0.81

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3263																		1929.51

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3273																		24.66

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3291																		2.19

		11004		Lance Johnson		3111																		7557

		11004		Lance Johnson		3210																		1381.42

		11004		Lance Johnson		3212																		362.74

		11004		Lance Johnson		3221																		577.01

		11004		Lance Johnson		3241																		1.53

		11004		Lance Johnson		3263																		1640.32

		11004		Lance Johnson		3273																		30.17

		11004		Lance Johnson		3291																		2.19

		11004		Regina Arnold		3111																		6243

		11004		Regina Arnold		3171																		40.53

		11004		Regina Arnold		3210																		1148.63

		11004		Regina Arnold		3212																		301.61

		11004		Regina Arnold		3221																		469.03

		11004		Regina Arnold		3241																		1.2

		11004		Regina Arnold		3263																		1759.47

		11004		Regina Arnold		3273																		24.52

		11004		Regina Arnold		3291																		2.19

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3111																		8489

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3210																		1551.79

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3212																		407.48

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3221																		639.34

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3241																		1.73

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3263																		2582.73

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3273																		33.43

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3291																		2.19

		11008		Marty Graham		3111																		9742

		11008		Marty Graham		3210																		2121.81

		11008		Marty Graham		3212																		467.62

		11008		Marty Graham		3221																		731.26

		11008		Marty Graham		3241																		1.73

		11008		Marty Graham		3263																		2069.7

		11008		Marty Graham		3273																		38.23

		11008		Marty Graham		3291																		2.19

		11008		Noel Magee		3111																		12769

		11008		Noel Magee		3210																		2334.18

		11008		Noel Magee		3212																		612.92

		11008		Noel Magee		3221																		963.6

		11008		Noel Magee		3241																		0.53

		11008		Noel Magee		3263																		1907.57

		11008		Noel Magee		3273																		50.38

		11008		Noel Magee		3291																		2.19

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3111																		5882.03

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3210																		1281.11

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3212																		282.35

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3221																		388.86

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3241																		0.55

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3263																		553.41

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3273																		20.33

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3291																		2.19

		11008		Arin Reinsch		3111																		7772

		11008		Arin Reinsch		3221																		586.93

		11008		Arin Reinsch		3241																		1.73

		11008		Arin Reinsch		3263																		960.49

		11008		Arin Reinsch		3273																		30.68

		11008		Arin Reinsch		3291																		2.19

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3111																		8707

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3171																		1243.44

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3210																		1818.95

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3212																		477.63

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3221																		751.46

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3241																		1.73

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3263																		2593.36

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3273																		39.3

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3291																		2.19

		11009		Alyssa Gibson		3111																		5414.99

		11009		Alyssa Gibson		3210																		989.87

		11009		Alyssa Gibson		3212																		259.92

		11009		Alyssa Gibson		3221																		400.03

		11009		Alyssa Gibson		3241																		1.34

		11009		Alyssa Gibson		3263																		2577.43

		11009		Alyssa Gibson		3273																		20.92

		11009		Alyssa Gibson		3291																		2.19

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3111																		5852

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3210																		1069.75

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3212																		280.9

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3221																		448.06

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3241																		1.69

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3263																		960.49

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3273																		23.43

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3291																		2.19

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3111																		7893.55

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3210																		1443.09

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3212																		378.95

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3221																		602.32

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3241																		1.17

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3263																		2410.47

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3273																		31.51

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3291																		2.07

		11011		Jared Paul		3111																		7557

		11011		Jared Paul		3210																		1381.42

		11011		Jared Paul		3212																		362.74

		11011		Jared Paul		3221																		566.87

		11011		Jared Paul		3241																		1.73

		11011		Jared Paul		3263																		2742.12

		11011		Jared Paul		3273																		29.64

		11011		Jared Paul		3291																		2.19

		11011		Larry Moore		3111																		7522.09

		11011		Larry Moore		3210																		1375.06

		11011		Larry Moore		3212																		361.07

		11011		Larry Moore		3221																		566.15

		11011		Larry Moore		3241																		1.6

		11011		Larry Moore		3263																		1919.19

		11011		Larry Moore		3273																		29.6

		11011		Larry Moore		3291																		2.07

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3111																		7557

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3210																		1381.42

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3212																		362.74

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3221																		578

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3241																		1.57

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3263																		1631.75

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3273																		30.23

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3291																		2.19

		11011		Randall Probst		3111																		7522.08

		11011		Randall Probst		3210																		1375.06

		11011		Randall Probst		3212																		361.07

		11011		Randall Probst		3221																		573.25

		11011		Randall Probst		3241																		1.65

		11011		Randall Probst		3263																		1823.45

		11011		Randall Probst		3273																		30

		11011		Randall Probst		3291																		2.07

		11011		Terry Roach		3111																		7893.55

		11011		Terry Roach		3210																		1443.09

		11011		Terry Roach		3212																		378.95

		11011		Terry Roach		3221																		602.21

		11011		Terry Roach		3241																		1.57

		11011		Terry Roach		3263																		1812.4

		11011		Terry Roach		3273																		31.5

		11011		Terry Roach		3291																		2.07

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3111																		7031.88

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3210																		1531.72

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3212																		337.58

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3221																		529.42

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3241																		1.6

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3263																		1939.4

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3273																		27.7

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3291																		2.07

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3111																		7918

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3210																		1447.42

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3212																		380.07

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3221																		603.59

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3241																		1.37

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3263																		2590.71

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3273																		31.56

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3291																		2.19

		11011		Joel Loudermilk		3111																		1979.5

		11011		Joel Loudermilk		3210																		431.14

		11011		Joel Loudermilk		3212																		95.02

		11011		Joel Loudermilk		3221																		151.43

		11011		Joel Loudermilk		3241																		0.43

		11011		Joel Loudermilk		3273																		7.92

		11011		Joel Loudermilk		3291																		2.19

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3111																		415.45

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3210																		75.8

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3212																		19.89

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3221																		31.64

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3241																		0.08

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3263																		126.6

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3273																		1.64

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3291																		0.12

		11500		Larry Moore		3111																		395.91

		11500		Larry Moore		3210																		72.36

		11500		Larry Moore		3212																		19

		11500		Larry Moore		3221																		29.8

		11500		Larry Moore		3241																		0.08

		11500		Larry Moore		3263																		101

		11500		Larry Moore		3273																		1.56

		11500		Larry Moore		3291																		0.12

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3111																		1102.79

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3210																		201.59

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3212																		52.92

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3221																		83.61

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3241																		0.06

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3263																		252.11

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3273																		4.37

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3291																		0.22

		11500		Randall Probst		3111																		395.92

		11500		Randall Probst		3210																		72.36

		11500		Randall Probst		3212																		19

		11500		Randall Probst		3221																		30.16

		11500		Randall Probst		3241																		0.08

		11500		Randall Probst		3263																		95.96

		11500		Randall Probst		3273																		1.56

		11500		Randall Probst		3291																		0.12

		11500		Tami Rhein		3111																		312.15

		11500		Tami Rhein		3210																		33.65

		11500		Tami Rhein		3212																		8.8

		11500		Tami Rhein		3221																		23.19

		11500		Tami Rhein		3241																		0.06

		11500		Tami Rhein		3263																		61.84

		11500		Tami Rhein		3273																		1.21

		11500		Tami Rhein		3291																		0.1

		11500		Terry Roach		3111																		415.45

		11500		Terry Roach		3210																		75.8

		11500		Terry Roach		3212																		19.89

		11500		Terry Roach		3221																		31.64

		11500		Terry Roach		3241																		0.08

		11500		Terry Roach		3263																		95.17

		11500		Terry Roach		3273																		1.64

		11500		Terry Roach		3291																		0.12

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3111																		370.12

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3210																		80.44

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3212																		17.72

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3221																		27.8

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3241																		0.08

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3263																		101.84

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3273																		1.44

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3291																		0.12

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3111																		435.36

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3194																		21.76

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3210																		83.4

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3212																		21.88

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3221																		34.84

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3241																		0.08

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3263																		81.44

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3273																		1.84

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3291																		0.12





PIVOT

		1		2		3		4		5		6		7		8		9		10		<-- Drivers for Audit Column

												Current Month

		Pca		(All)

		Row Labels		Sum of 6/30/2024		Sum of 7/31/2024		Sum of 8/31/2024		Sum of 9/30/2024		Sum of 10/31/2024		Sum of 11/30/2024		Sum of 12/31/2024		Sum of 1/31/2025		Sum of 2/28/2025

		Adam Joyce		$   9,823.73		$   10,488.56		$   10,272.96		$   10,139.84		$   10,289.51		$   11,004.02		$   11,035.90		$   11,550.81		$   11,200.07

		Adrian Lodder		$   12,421.71		$   12,747.59		$   12,891.24		$   12,891.23		$   12,891.23		$   12,890.91		$   13,022.87		$   13,707.44		$   13,707.69

		Alexandra Platz		$   7,588.66		$   8,264.97		$   7,927.05		$   7,926.37		$   7,926.96		$   7,926.81		$   7,966.91		$   8,425.75		$   8,638.51

		Alyssa Gibson														$   8,922.84		$   9,628.24		$   9,666.69

		Alyssa Luis				$   8,329.24		$   9,128.40		$   9,128.48		$   9,128.24		$   9,128.26

		Alyssa Luis (On Leave)		$   1,862.97

		Amber Berry		$   7,966.43		$   8,372.42		$   8,372.62		$   8,372.20		$   6,455.35		$   7,781.65		$   8,598.62		$   8,397.45		$   8,869.90

		Angela Warkentin		$   10,877.25		$   10,876.74		$   11,522.35		$   11,091.96		$   12,358.20		$   11,199.75		$   11,238.51		$   12,241.55		$   11,907.83

		Arin Reinsch														$   7,051.07		$   9,353.85		$   9,354.02

		Ashlie Alexandre		$   9,614.81		$   9,614.64		$   9,616.19		$   9,615.85		$   9,683.41		$   10,066.96		$   10,154.15		$   10,706.99		$   10,707.33

		Brandy Gregory		$   8,655.93		$   8,655.52		$   8,655.86		$   5,729.10		$   8,655.94		$   8,655.55		$   8,698.67		$   9,201.84		$   9,308.48

		Brenna Anderson		$   11,348.44		$   11,092.97		$   11,237.46		$   11,065.30		$   6,126.49		$   5,894.94		$   10,129.32		$   10,627.71		$   10,521.53

		BRENT LANDELS		$   358.72				$   358.73								$   384.65				$   384.66

		Chris Huntington		$   21,766.91		$   21,766.74		$   21,766.57		$   21,767.02		$   21,767.04		$   21,743.16		$   21,949.64		$   23,217.88		$   23,217.99

		Christina Wenger		$   10,677.95		$   10,818.28		$   10,902.73		$   10,396.83		$   10,228.29		$   10,227.98		$   10,227.26		$   10,865.66		$   10,866.03

		Courtney Swogger		$   12,453.09		$   15,650.45		$   13,883.69		$   14,810.86		$   13,546.12		$   12,829.23		$   14,524.55		$   14,200.73		$   14,093.62

		Dana Zeimantz		$   15,094.38		$   15,094.55		$   15,094.49		$   15,094.46		$   15,094.51		$   15,094.30		$   15,148.17		$   18,789.41		$   16,039.32

		Daniel Keating		$   10,153.79		$   10,153.66		$   10,153.44		$   10,526.14		$   10,526.21		$   10,525.97		$   10,658.18		$   11,185.53		$   11,185.75

		Darla Pack		$   9,865.81		$   9,865.71		$   9,865.26		$   9,683.98		$   9,865.79		$   9,865.67		$   9,947.10		$   10,186.19		$   10,076.39

		David Valdovinos										$   4,067.44		$   8,497.60		$   9,626.40		$   7,121.66		$   7,121.70

		Dennis Logan		$   3,354.36		$   5,773.62		$   5,061.21		$   3,532.46		$   3,398.88		$   3,057.50		$   3,487.93		$   2,498.77		$   1,360.10

		Diana Colin Martinez		$   3,469.43		$   3,758.66		$   4,416.14		$   4,392.34		$   4,329.24		$   4,126.00		$   4,448.61		$   4,739.78		$   4,388.76

		Donald Myron		$   9,767.80		$   9,767.99		$   9,767.60		$   9,767.82		$   9,767.55		$   9,767.97		$   9,814.28		$   10,395.34		$   10,395.13

		Dorton Newman		$   12,961.94		$   12,961.28		$   12,961.77		$   12,961.43		$   12,962.22		$   12,961.82		$   13,093.70		$   13,781.90		$   13,781.99

		Eric Kernal		$   6,992.09		$   7,914.45		$   7,156.03		$   7,141.91		$   8,025.54		$   8,593.47		$   8,642.22		$   9,145.63		$   9,145.64

		Eric Mclauchlin		$   12,664.29		$   12,664.14		$   12,664.11		$   12,664.09		$   12,664.37		$   12,663.68		$   12,764.25		$   13,434.24		$   13,434.35

		Gerrit Southard		$   12,232.64		$   12,232.39		$   12,678.23		$   12,699.30		$   12,699.42		$   12,699.06		$   12,806.18		$   13,476.92		$   13,477.04

		Heather Parker		$   14,773.58		$   14,773.79		$   14,773.15		$   14,773.70		$   14,773.59		$   14,773.10		$   14,898.87		$   15,706.46		$   15,706.86

		Jared Paul		$   12,078.37		$   10,844.91		$   10,844.84		$   10,844.97		$   10,844.50		$   10,844.34		$   12,033.72		$   12,643.14		$   12,643.71

		Jason Parsons		$   10,759.00		$   10,825.30		$   10,360.15		$   10,360.06		$   10,360.05		$   12,917.09		$   11,795.97		$   11,890.23		$   10,969.41

		Jeremy Guenther		$   10,656.23		$   10,655.33		$   10,655.61		$   10,656.22		$   10,656.12		$   10,655.96		$   11,960.90		$   12,599.32		$   12,599.46

		Julie Nadeau		$   10,111.34		$   18,067.27

		Karen Taylor		$   8,863.06		$   8,862.92		$   8,862.74		$   8,863.08		$   10,683.84		$   8,862.76		$   8,910.14		$   9,426.79		$   9,427.19

		Katie Jackson		$   9,814.99		$   10,510.05		$   10,162.80		$   10,162.68		$   10,162.69		$   10,162.55		$   10,270.82		$   10,774.15		$   10,774.38

		Keri Brown		$   9,493.83		$   8,030.44		$   9,294.23		$   9,493.93		$   9,493.66		$   9,116.04		$   9,586.64		$   10,160.78		$   10,090.21

		Kerri Hasche		$   8,515.00		$   8,603.67		$   8,603.73		$   8,603.66		$   8,603.82		$   8,603.63		$   8,652.91		$   9,156.08		$   9,156.22

		Kevin Kerner		$   9,716.95		$   9,716.70		$   9,716.57		$   9,717.07		$   9,716.20		$   9,717.13		$   9,814.92		$   10,331.01		$   10,331.21

		Lance Johnson		$   10,859.54		$   10,859.06		$   10,858.63		$   10,859.45		$   10,859.32		$   11,431.05		$   10,942.64		$   11,552.34		$   11,552.38

		Larry Moore		$   11,677.85		$   11,677.75		$   11,677.66		$   11,677.68		$   12,352.36		$   11,677.55		$   11,757.80		$   12,396.28		$   12,396.66

		Leslie Culpepper		$   15,993.65		$   15,994.26		$   15,994.15		$   15,994.22		$   15,994.31		$   15,994.15		$   16,088.57		$   16,977.95		$   16,977.00

		Lewis Topinka		$   10,852.49		$   12,620.73		$   11,214.34		$   10,490.11		$   10,852.35		$   11,174.18		$   10,935.15		$   11,544.63		$   11,544.90

		Maggie Dennett		$   12,054.80		$   12,054.47		$   12,054.62		$   12,054.13		$   12,054.50		$   12,054.82		$   12,151.66		$   12,822.57		$   12,822.77

		Marissa Alcazar		$   11,583.27		$   11,583.26		$   11,583.53		$   13,436.57		$   11,583.42		$   11,582.98		$   11,663.83		$   12,302.42		$   12,302.36

		Marty Graham		$   14,289.45		$   14,289.31		$   14,289.73		$   14,289.36		$   14,289.35		$   14,289.37		$   14,367.42		$   15,174.14		$   15,174.54

		McKenna Long		$   11,146.34		$   11,146.50		$   11,590.75		$   11,590.77		$   11,590.96		$   11,590.69		$   11,671.65		$   12,309.41		$   12,310.02

		Michelle Prather		$   13,199.05		$   14,206.26		$   13,702.43		$   13,702.50

		Nancy McIntyre		$   6,613.91		$   8,206.85		$   8,591.47		$   3,756.44

		Nancy McIntyre (Terminated)										$   (346.29)

		Natasha Rose		$   9,595.89		$   9,595.03

		Natasha Rose (On Leave)						$   1,542.93		$   1,913.85		$   1,541.95

		Natasha Rose (Terminated)												$   2,875.09

		Noel Magee		$   16,051.63		$   18,983.96		$   17,518.09		$   17,517.98		$   17,518.06		$   17,517.91		$   17,609.41		$   18,641.01		$   18,640.37

		Randall Probst		$   11,567.72		$   11,566.80		$   11,566.99		$   11,567.30		$   11,820.57		$   11,567.37		$   11,664.72		$   12,303.61		$   12,303.79

		Regina Arnold		$   9,417.35		$   9,367.16		$   9,367.38		$   9,440.44		$   9,384.03		$   9,493.82		$   9,433.60		$   9,937.04		$   9,990.18

		Rubaiya Sharmin		$   5,464.15

		Sanya Kite		$   11,453.76		$   11,850.47		$   11,448.09		$   11,447.96		$   11,447.94		$   11,953.41		$   11,740.42		$   14,335.07		$   12,373.89

		Sean Riesterer				$   6,472.37		$   10,304.11		$   10,821.92		$   10,983.16		$   11,679.77		$   11,493.54		$   12,825.32		$   15,635.06

		Shannon Flowers		$   13,497.32		$   14,069.01		$   14,069.10		$   14,068.94		$   14,069.05		$   14,068.91		$   9,561.94		$   14,947.38		$   14,947.14

		Shawn Walker		$   12,376.60		$   12,376.26		$   12,376.78		$   12,376.66		$   12,376.71		$   12,376.66		$   13,166.20		$   13,129.85		$   13,130.12

		Tami Dohrman		$   7,395.62		$   7,789.90		$   7,733.08		$   7,630.86		$   7,810.92		$   7,291.14		$   7,585.67		$   8,602.00		$   8,410.83

		Tami Rhein		$   9,643.35		$   9,663.59		$   9,643.26		$   9,643.40		$   9,809.58		$   9,643.69		$   9,745.95		$   10,249.85		$   14,650.52

		Terry Roach		$   12,042.22		$   12,042.31		$   12,041.90		$   12,042.18		$   12,042.37		$   12,042.11		$   12,134.80		$   12,804.63		$   12,805.13

		Tim Brooks		$   11,838.77		$   11,838.40		$   11,838.65		$   11,838.50		$   11,838.55		$   11,838.10		$   11,936.39		$   12,592.04		$   12,592.41

		Tim Lenihan		$   11,303.44		$   11,302.32		$   11,303.27		$   11,303.21		$   11,303.16		$   11,303.14		$   11,388.27		$   12,000.79		$   12,000.93

		Torivio Garcia		$   12,789.71		$   12,789.80		$   12,789.57		$   12,789.11		$   14,929.65		$   12,838.36		$   12,885.83		$   13,776.77		$   13,622.71

		Tracey Pipkin		$   12,204.98		$   12,204.70		$   12,204.79		$   12,204.88		$   12,204.68		$   12,204.14		$   12,335.88		$   12,974.28		$   12,974.91

		Vena Swanson		$   16,198.80		$   16,198.87		$   16,198.65		$   16,198.80		$   16,198.84		$   16,198.48		$   16,313.23		$   17,202.38		$   17,202.63

		Vicki Foster		$   12,049.90		$   11,200.74		$   10,586.08		$   9,522.39		$   12,258.98

		Zachary Flemming		$   10,261.59		$   11,533.08

		Zachary Flemming (Terminated)						$   7,278.50

		Van White																$   1,460.83		$   384.67

		Christina Kenoyer																		$   5,520.83

		Kellie Mingus																		$   3,684.69

		Joel Loudermilk																		$   2,667.63

		Grand Total		$   650,178.63		$   681,238.17		$   650,996.48		$   635,053.95		$   624,520.90		$   617,541.75		$   630,841.44		$   672,431.82		$   683,168.24





TempFebPivot

								683,168.24		TRUE

		Row Labels		CECD Worker		D11 Agy Obj		Sum of CECD Cost

		11000		Chris Huntington		3111		15,730.00

		11000		Chris Huntington		3210		2,875.45

		11000		Chris Huntington		3212		755.04

		11000		Chris Huntington		3221		1,202.30

		11000		Chris Huntington		3241		1.62

		11000		Chris Huntington		3263		2,590.71

		11000		Chris Huntington		3273		62.87

		11000		Dennis Logan		3121		1,010.08

		11000		Dennis Logan		3210		220.00

		11000		Dennis Logan		3212		48.49

		11000		Dennis Logan		3221		77.27

		11000		Dennis Logan		3241		0.22

		11000		Dennis Logan		3273		4.04

		11000		Heather Parker		3111		10,021.00

		11000		Heather Parker		3210		1,831.84

		11000		Heather Parker		3212		481.01

		11000		Heather Parker		3221		754.92

		11000		Heather Parker		3241		1.65

		11000		Heather Parker		3263		2,574.78

		11000		Heather Parker		3273		39.47

		11000		Heather Parker		3291		2.19

		11000		Sanya Kite		3111		7,490.00

		11000		Sanya Kite		3194		374.50

		11000		Sanya Kite		3210		1,437.64

		11000		Sanya Kite		3212		377.50

		11000		Sanya Kite		3221		587.37

		11000		Sanya Kite		3241		1.62

		11000		Sanya Kite		3263		2,072.35

		11000		Sanya Kite		3273		30.72

		11000		Sanya Kite		3291		2.19

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3111		10,063.00

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3210		1,839.52

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3212		483.03

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3221		758.86

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3241		1.39

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3263		1,759.47

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3273		39.68

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3291		2.19

		11000		BRENT LANDELS		3221		27.23

		11000		BRENT LANDELS		3273		1.43

		11000		BRENT LANDELS		3120		356.00

		11000		Van White		3221		27.25

		11000		Van White		3273		1.42

		11000		Van White		3120		356.00

		11001		Daniel Keating		3111		6,545.00

		11001		Daniel Keating		3210		1,196.43

		11001		Daniel Keating		3212		314.16

		11001		Daniel Keating		3221		496.00

		11001		Daniel Keating		3241		1.68

		11001		Daniel Keating		3263		2,604.35

		11001		Daniel Keating		3273		25.94

		11001		Daniel Keating		3291		2.19

		11001		Dorton Newman		3111		7,918.00

		11001		Dorton Newman		3194		395.88

		11001		Dorton Newman		3210		1,810.77

		11001		Dorton Newman		3212		399.07

		11001		Dorton Newman		3221		630.97

		11001		Dorton Newman		3241		1.41

		11001		Dorton Newman		3263		2,590.71

		11001		Dorton Newman		3273		32.99

		11001		Dorton Newman		3291		2.19

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3111		7,918.00

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3194		395.88

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3210		1,519.78

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3212		399.07

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3221		614.95

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3241		1.65

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3263		2,593.36

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3273		32.16

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3291		2.19

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3111		7,918.00

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3210		1,622.90

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3212		426.15

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3221		671.43

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3241		1.63

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3263		1,922.06

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3273		35.10

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3291		2.19

		11001		Katie Jackson		3111		6,243.00

		11001		Katie Jackson		3210		1,141.23

		11001		Katie Jackson		3212		299.67

		11001		Katie Jackson		3221		471.34

		11001		Katie Jackson		3241		1.53

		11001		Katie Jackson		3263		2,590.77

		11001		Katie Jackson		3273		24.65

		11001		Katie Jackson		3291		2.19

		11001		McKenna Long		3111		7,918.00

		11001		McKenna Long		3210		1,447.42

		11001		McKenna Long		3212		380.07

		11001		McKenna Long		3221		600.12

		11001		McKenna Long		3241		1.33

		11001		McKenna Long		3263		1,929.51

		11001		McKenna Long		3273		31.38

		11001		McKenna Long		3291		2.19

		11001		Christina Kenoyer		3111		2,531.50

		11001		Christina Kenoyer		3221		183.13

		11001		Christina Kenoyer		3241		0.87

		11001		Christina Kenoyer		3263		2,793.56

		11001		Christina Kenoyer		3273		9.58

		11001		Christina Kenoyer		3291		2.19

		11002		Donald Myron		3111		7,200.00

		11002		Donald Myron		3210		1,316.16

		11002		Donald Myron		3212		345.60

		11002		Donald Myron		3221		546.56

		11002		Donald Myron		3241		1.47

		11002		Donald Myron		3263		954.57

		11002		Donald Myron		3273		28.58

		11002		Donald Myron		3291		2.19

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3111		9,925.21

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3210		1,814.33

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3212		476.43

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3221		752.49

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3241		0.52

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3263		2,269.03

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3273		39.35

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3291		1.97

		11002		Tami Rhein		3111		9,988.65

		11002		Tami Rhein		3171		31.52

		11002		Tami Rhein		3210		1,093.64

		11002		Tami Rhein		3212		287.21

		11002		Tami Rhein		3221		754.88

		11002		Tami Rhein		3241		1.04

		11002		Tami Rhein		3263		2,011.02

		11002		Tami Rhein		3273		39.47

		11002		Tami Rhein		3291		2.09

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3111		8,271.64

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3194		413.56

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3210		1,587.82

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3212		416.96

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3221		663.32

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3241		1.65

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3263		1,550.31

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3273		34.66

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3291		2.07

		11002		Kellie Mingus		3111		2,809.35

		11002		Kellie Mingus		3210		513.55

		11002		Kellie Mingus		3212		134.85

		11002		Kellie Mingus		3221		214.92

		11002		Kellie Mingus		3241		0.78

		11002		Kellie Mingus		3273		11.24

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3111		7,918.00

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3194		395.88

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3210		1,519.78

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3212		399.07

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3221		633.70

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3241		1.60

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3263		1,919.41

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3273		33.14

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3291		2.19

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3111		7,918.00

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3210		1,447.42

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3212		380.07

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3221		590.27

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3241		1.39

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3263		1,932.16

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3273		30.86

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3291		2.19

		11003		Shawn Walker		3111		7,918.00

		11003		Shawn Walker		3210		1,447.42

		11003		Shawn Walker		3212		380.07

		11003		Shawn Walker		3221		594.50

		11003		Shawn Walker		3241		1.65

		11003		Shawn Walker		3263		2,755.21

		11003		Shawn Walker		3273		31.08

		11003		Shawn Walker		3291		2.19

		11003		Tim Brooks		3111		7,918.00

		11003		Tim Brooks		3210		1,724.55

		11003		Tim Brooks		3212		380.07

		11003		Tim Brooks		3221		604.76

		11003		Tim Brooks		3241		1.71

		11003		Tim Brooks		3263		1,929.51

		11003		Tim Brooks		3273		31.62

		11003		Tim Brooks		3291		2.19

		11003		Vena Swanson		3111		11,028.00

		11003		Vena Swanson		3210		2,015.92

		11003		Vena Swanson		3212		529.35

		11003		Vena Swanson		3221		827.07

		11003		Vena Swanson		3241		1.65

		11003		Vena Swanson		3263		2,755.21

		11003		Vena Swanson		3273		43.24

		11003		Vena Swanson		3291		2.19

		11004		Adam Joyce		3111		6,243.00

		11004		Adam Joyce		3171		324.18

		11004		Adam Joyce		3210		1,200.49

		11004		Adam Joyce		3212		315.23

		11004		Adam Joyce		3221		494.16

		11004		Adam Joyce		3241		1.63

		11004		Adam Joyce		3263		2,593.36

		11004		Adam Joyce		3273		25.83

		11004		Adam Joyce		3291		2.19

		11004		Amber Berry		3111		5,063.00

		11004		Amber Berry		3210		1,102.73

		11004		Amber Berry		3212		243.03

		11004		Amber Berry		3221		368.26

		11004		Amber Berry		3241		1.73

		11004		Amber Berry		3263		2,069.70

		11004		Amber Berry		3273		19.26

		11004		Amber Berry		3291		2.19

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3111		6,243.00

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3171		1,531.72

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3194		312.12

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3210		1,761.32

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3212		388.17

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3221		609.15

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3241		1.65

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3263		1,026.66

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3273		31.85

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3291		2.19

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3111		6,861.00

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3210		1,254.20

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3212		329.33

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3221		524.89

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3241		1.53

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3263		1,706.74

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3273		27.45

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3291		2.19

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3111		6,243.00

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3171		81.05

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3210		1,156.04

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3212		303.56

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3221		474.70

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3241		1.73

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3263		1,021.39

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3273		24.82

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3291		2.19

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3111		6,243.00

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3171		243.14

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3210		1,185.67

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3212		311.34

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3221		488.86

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3241		1.57

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3263		2,020.19

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3273		25.57

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3291		2.19

		11004		Christina Wenger		3111		7,918.00

		11004		Christina Wenger		3210		1,489.73

		11004		Christina Wenger		3212		391.18

		11004		Christina Wenger		3221		623.12

		11004		Christina Wenger		3241		1.57

		11004		Christina Wenger		3262		231.48

		11004		Christina Wenger		3263		176.18

		11004		Christina Wenger		3273		32.58

		11004		Christina Wenger		3291		2.19

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3111		7,918.00

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3171		856.75

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3210		1,604.03

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3212		421.19

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3221		662.00

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3241		1.49

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3263		2,593.36

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3273		34.61

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3291		2.19

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3111		11,028.00

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3210		2,015.92

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3212		529.35

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3221		828.33

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3241		1.57

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3263		1,590.65

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3273		43.31

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3291		2.19

		11004		Darla Pack		3111		5,954.84

		11004		Darla Pack		3210		1,296.97

		11004		Darla Pack		3212		285.84

		11004		Darla Pack		3221		448.58

		11004		Darla Pack		3241		1.34

		11004		Darla Pack		3263		2,063.17

		11004		Darla Pack		3273		23.46

		11004		Darla Pack		3291		2.19

		11004		David Valdovinos		3111		5,170.00

		11004		David Valdovinos		3194		258.48

		11004		David Valdovinos		3210		992.33

		11004		David Valdovinos		3212		260.57

		11004		David Valdovinos		3221		415.03

		11004		David Valdovinos		3241		1.40

		11004		David Valdovinos		3273		21.70

		11004		David Valdovinos		3291		2.19

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3111		3,344.25

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3210		611.34

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3212		160.53

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3221		255.83

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3241		1.25

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3273		13.37

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3291		2.19

		11004		Eric Kernal		3111		6,243.00

		11004		Eric Kernal		3210		1,141.23

		11004		Eric Kernal		3212		299.67

		11004		Eric Kernal		3221		472.83

		11004		Eric Kernal		3241		1.51

		11004		Eric Kernal		3263		960.49

		11004		Eric Kernal		3273		24.72

		11004		Eric Kernal		3291		2.19

		11004		Jason Parsons		3111		6,243.00

		11004		Jason Parsons		3210		1,141.23

		11004		Jason Parsons		3212		299.67

		11004		Jason Parsons		3221		463.86

		11004		Jason Parsons		3241		1.65

		11004		Jason Parsons		3263		2,793.56

		11004		Jason Parsons		3273		24.25

		11004		Jason Parsons		3291		2.19

		11004		Karen Taylor		3111		6,243.00

		11004		Karen Taylor		3210		1,359.73

		11004		Karen Taylor		3212		299.67

		11004		Karen Taylor		3221		474.82

		11004		Karen Taylor		3241		1.57

		11004		Karen Taylor		3263		1,021.39

		11004		Karen Taylor		3273		24.82

		11004		Karen Taylor		3291		2.19

		11004		Keri Brown		3111		6,243.00

		11004		Keri Brown		3210		1,141.23

		11004		Keri Brown		3212		299.67

		11004		Keri Brown		3221		470.24

		11004		Keri Brown		3241		1.73

		11004		Keri Brown		3263		1,907.57

		11004		Keri Brown		3273		24.58

		11004		Keri Brown		3291		2.19

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3111		6,243.00

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3210		1,141.23

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3212		299.67

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3221		478.19

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3241		1.40

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3263		965.54

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3273		25.00

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3291		2.19

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3111		6,243.00

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3210		1,359.73

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3212		299.67

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3221		471.64

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3241		0.81

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3263		1,929.51

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3273		24.66

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3291		2.19

		11004		Lance Johnson		3111		7,557.00

		11004		Lance Johnson		3210		1,381.42

		11004		Lance Johnson		3212		362.74

		11004		Lance Johnson		3221		577.01

		11004		Lance Johnson		3241		1.53

		11004		Lance Johnson		3263		1,640.32

		11004		Lance Johnson		3273		30.17

		11004		Lance Johnson		3291		2.19

		11004		Regina Arnold		3111		6,243.00

		11004		Regina Arnold		3171		40.53

		11004		Regina Arnold		3210		1,148.63

		11004		Regina Arnold		3212		301.61

		11004		Regina Arnold		3221		469.03

		11004		Regina Arnold		3241		1.20

		11004		Regina Arnold		3263		1,759.47

		11004		Regina Arnold		3273		24.52

		11004		Regina Arnold		3291		2.19

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3111		8,489.00

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3210		1,551.79

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3212		407.48

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3221		639.34

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3241		1.73

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3263		2,582.73

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3273		33.43

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3291		2.19

		11008		Marty Graham		3111		9,742.00

		11008		Marty Graham		3210		2,121.81

		11008		Marty Graham		3212		467.62

		11008		Marty Graham		3221		731.26

		11008		Marty Graham		3241		1.73

		11008		Marty Graham		3263		2,069.70

		11008		Marty Graham		3273		38.23

		11008		Marty Graham		3291		2.19

		11008		Noel Magee		3111		12,769.00

		11008		Noel Magee		3210		2,334.18

		11008		Noel Magee		3212		612.92

		11008		Noel Magee		3221		963.60

		11008		Noel Magee		3241		0.53

		11008		Noel Magee		3263		1,907.57

		11008		Noel Magee		3273		50.38

		11008		Noel Magee		3291		2.19

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3111		5,882.03

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3210		1,281.11

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3212		282.35

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3221		388.86

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3241		0.55

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3263		553.41

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3273		20.33

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3291		2.19

		11008		Arin Reinsch		3111		7,772.00

		11008		Arin Reinsch		3221		586.93

		11008		Arin Reinsch		3241		1.73

		11008		Arin Reinsch		3263		960.49

		11008		Arin Reinsch		3273		30.68

		11008		Arin Reinsch		3291		2.19

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3111		8,707.00

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3171		1,243.44

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3210		1,818.95

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3212		477.63

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3221		751.46

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3241		1.73

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3263		2,593.36

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3273		39.30

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3291		2.19

		11009		Alyssa Gibson		3111		5,414.99

		11009		Alyssa Gibson		3210		989.87

		11009		Alyssa Gibson		3212		259.92

		11009		Alyssa Gibson		3221		400.03

		11009		Alyssa Gibson		3241		1.34

		11009		Alyssa Gibson		3263		2,577.43

		11009		Alyssa Gibson		3273		20.92

		11009		Alyssa Gibson		3291		2.19

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3111		5,852.00

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3210		1,069.75

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3212		280.90

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3221		448.06

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3241		1.69

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3263		960.49

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3273		23.43

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3291		2.19

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3111		7,893.55

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3210		1,443.09

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3212		378.95

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3221		602.32

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3241		1.17

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3263		2,410.47

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3273		31.51

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3291		2.07

		11011		Jared Paul		3111		7,557.00

		11011		Jared Paul		3210		1,381.42

		11011		Jared Paul		3212		362.74

		11011		Jared Paul		3221		566.87

		11011		Jared Paul		3241		1.73

		11011		Jared Paul		3263		2,742.12

		11011		Jared Paul		3273		29.64

		11011		Jared Paul		3291		2.19

		11011		Larry Moore		3111		7,522.09

		11011		Larry Moore		3210		1,375.06

		11011		Larry Moore		3212		361.07

		11011		Larry Moore		3221		566.15

		11011		Larry Moore		3241		1.60

		11011		Larry Moore		3263		1,919.19

		11011		Larry Moore		3273		29.60

		11011		Larry Moore		3291		2.07

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3111		7,557.00

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3210		1,381.42

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3212		362.74

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3221		578.00

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3241		1.57

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3263		1,631.75

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3273		30.23

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3291		2.19

		11011		Randall Probst		3111		7,522.08

		11011		Randall Probst		3210		1,375.06

		11011		Randall Probst		3212		361.07

		11011		Randall Probst		3221		573.25

		11011		Randall Probst		3241		1.65

		11011		Randall Probst		3263		1,823.45

		11011		Randall Probst		3273		30.00

		11011		Randall Probst		3291		2.07

		11011		Terry Roach		3111		7,893.55

		11011		Terry Roach		3210		1,443.09

		11011		Terry Roach		3212		378.95

		11011		Terry Roach		3221		602.21

		11011		Terry Roach		3241		1.57

		11011		Terry Roach		3263		1,812.40

		11011		Terry Roach		3273		31.50

		11011		Terry Roach		3291		2.07

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3111		7,031.88

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3210		1,531.72

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3212		337.58

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3221		529.42

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3241		1.60

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3263		1,939.40

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3273		27.70

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3291		2.07

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3111		7,918.00

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3210		1,447.42

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3212		380.07

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3221		603.59

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3241		1.37

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3263		2,590.71

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3273		31.56

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3291		2.19

		11011		Joel Loudermilk		3111		1,979.50

		11011		Joel Loudermilk		3210		431.14

		11011		Joel Loudermilk		3212		95.02

		11011		Joel Loudermilk		3221		151.43

		11011		Joel Loudermilk		3241		0.43

		11011		Joel Loudermilk		3273		7.92

		11011		Joel Loudermilk		3291		2.19

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3111		415.45

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3210		75.80

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3212		19.89

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3221		31.64

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3241		0.08

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3263		126.60

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3273		1.64

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3291		0.12

		11500		Larry Moore		3111		395.91

		11500		Larry Moore		3210		72.36

		11500		Larry Moore		3212		19.00

		11500		Larry Moore		3221		29.80

		11500		Larry Moore		3241		0.08

		11500		Larry Moore		3263		101.00

		11500		Larry Moore		3273		1.56

		11500		Larry Moore		3291		0.12

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3111		1,102.79

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3210		201.59

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3212		52.92

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3221		83.61

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3241		0.06

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3263		252.11

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3273		4.37

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3291		0.22

		11500		Randall Probst		3111		395.92

		11500		Randall Probst		3210		72.36

		11500		Randall Probst		3212		19.00

		11500		Randall Probst		3221		30.16

		11500		Randall Probst		3241		0.08

		11500		Randall Probst		3263		95.96

		11500		Randall Probst		3273		1.56

		11500		Randall Probst		3291		0.12

		11500		Tami Rhein		3111		312.15

		11500		Tami Rhein		3210		33.65

		11500		Tami Rhein		3212		8.80

		11500		Tami Rhein		3221		23.19

		11500		Tami Rhein		3241		0.06

		11500		Tami Rhein		3263		61.84

		11500		Tami Rhein		3273		1.21

		11500		Tami Rhein		3291		0.10

		11500		Terry Roach		3111		415.45

		11500		Terry Roach		3210		75.80

		11500		Terry Roach		3212		19.89

		11500		Terry Roach		3221		31.64

		11500		Terry Roach		3241		0.08

		11500		Terry Roach		3263		95.17

		11500		Terry Roach		3273		1.64

		11500		Terry Roach		3291		0.12

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3111		370.12

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3210		80.44

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3212		17.72

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3221		27.80

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3241		0.08

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3263		101.84

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3273		1.44

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3291		0.12

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3111		435.36

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3194		21.76

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3210		83.40

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3212		21.88

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3221		34.84

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3241		0.08

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3263		81.44

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3273		1.84

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3291		0.12

		Grand Total						683,168.24





TempFeb

		026 Pca		CECD Worker		D11 Agy Obj		1/31/25																								44.09		47.15		50.24

		026 Pca		CECD Worker		D11 Agy Obj		CECD Period End Date		CECD Cost		CECD Report Effective Date		CECD Report Effective Date		D11 Appn Year				$   683,168.24

		11000		BRENT LANDELS		3120		3/31/25		356		3/11/25		3/11/25		2025

		11000		BRENT LANDELS		3221		3/31/25		27.23		3/11/25		3/11/25		2025

		11000		BRENT LANDELS		3273		3/31/25		1.43		3/11/25		3/11/25		2025

		11000		Chris Huntington		3111		2/28/25		15730		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11000		Chris Huntington		3210		2/28/25		2875.45		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11000		Chris Huntington		3212		2/28/25		755.04		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11000		Chris Huntington		3221		2/28/25		1202.3		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11000		Chris Huntington		3241		2/28/25		1.62		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11000		Chris Huntington		3263		2/28/25		2590.71		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11000		Chris Huntington		3273		2/28/25		62.87		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11000		Dennis Logan		3121		3/31/25		1010.08		3/11/25		3/11/25		2025

		11000		Dennis Logan		3210		3/31/25		220		3/11/25		3/11/25		2025

		11000		Dennis Logan		3212		3/31/25		48.49		3/11/25		3/11/25		2025

		11000		Dennis Logan		3221		3/31/25		77.27		3/11/25		3/11/25		2025

		11000		Dennis Logan		3241		3/31/25		0.22		3/11/25		3/11/25		2025

		11000		Dennis Logan		3273		3/31/25		4.04		3/11/25		3/11/25		2025

		11000		Heather Parker		3111		2/28/25		10021		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11000		Heather Parker		3210		2/28/25		1831.84		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11000		Heather Parker		3212		2/28/25		481.01		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11000		Heather Parker		3221		2/28/25		754.92		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11000		Heather Parker		3241		2/28/25		1.65		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11000		Heather Parker		3263		2/28/25		2574.78		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11000		Heather Parker		3273		2/28/25		39.47		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11000		Heather Parker		3291		2/28/25		2.19		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11000		Sanya Kite		3111		2/28/25		7490		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11000		Sanya Kite		3194		2/28/25		374.5		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11000		Sanya Kite		3210		2/28/25		1437.64		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11000		Sanya Kite		3212		2/28/25		377.5		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11000		Sanya Kite		3221		2/28/25		587.37		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11000		Sanya Kite		3241		2/28/25		1.62		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11000		Sanya Kite		3263		2/28/25		2072.35		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11000		Sanya Kite		3273		2/28/25		30.72		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11000		Sanya Kite		3291		2/28/25		2.19		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3111		2/28/25		10063		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3210		2/28/25		1839.52		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3212		2/28/25		483.03		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3221		2/28/25		758.86		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3241		2/28/25		1.39		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3263		2/28/25		1759.47		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3273		2/28/25		39.68		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11000		Shannon Flowers		3291		2/28/25		2.19		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11000		Van White		3120		3/31/25		356		3/11/25		3/11/25		2025

		11000		Van White		3221		3/31/25		27.25		3/11/25		3/11/25		2025

		11000		Van White		3273		3/31/25		1.42		3/11/25		3/11/25		2025

		11001		Christina Kenoyer		3111		2/28/25		2531.5		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11001		Christina Kenoyer		3221		2/28/25		183.13		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11001		Christina Kenoyer		3241		2/28/25		0.87		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11001		Christina Kenoyer		3263		2/28/25		2793.56		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11001		Christina Kenoyer		3273		2/28/25		9.58		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11001		Christina Kenoyer		3291		2/28/25		2.19		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11001		Daniel Keating		3111		2/28/25		6545		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11001		Daniel Keating		3210		2/28/25		1196.43		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11001		Daniel Keating		3212		2/28/25		314.16		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11001		Daniel Keating		3221		2/28/25		496		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11001		Daniel Keating		3241		2/28/25		1.68		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11001		Daniel Keating		3263		2/28/25		2604.35		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11001		Daniel Keating		3273		2/28/25		25.94		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11001		Daniel Keating		3291		2/28/25		2.19		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11001		Dorton Newman		3111		2/28/25		7918		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11001		Dorton Newman		3194		2/28/25		395.88		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11001		Dorton Newman		3210		2/28/25		1810.77		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11001		Dorton Newman		3212		2/28/25		399.07		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11001		Dorton Newman		3221		2/28/25		630.97		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11001		Dorton Newman		3241		2/28/25		1.41		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11001		Dorton Newman		3263		2/28/25		2590.71		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11001		Dorton Newman		3273		2/28/25		32.99		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11001		Dorton Newman		3291		2/28/25		2.19		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3111		2/28/25		7918		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3194		2/28/25		395.88		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3210		2/28/25		1519.78		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3212		2/28/25		399.07		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3221		2/28/25		614.95		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3241		2/28/25		1.65		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3263		2/28/25		2593.36		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3273		2/28/25		32.16		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11001		Gerrit Southard		3291		2/28/25		2.19		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3111		2/28/25		7918		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3210		2/28/25		1622.9		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3212		2/28/25		426.15		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3221		2/28/25		671.43		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3241		2/28/25		1.63		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3263		2/28/25		1922.06		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3273		2/28/25		35.1		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11001		Jeremy Guenther		3291		2/28/25		2.19		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11001		Katie Jackson		3111		2/28/25		6243		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11001		Katie Jackson		3210		2/28/25		1141.23		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11001		Katie Jackson		3212		2/28/25		299.67		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11001		Katie Jackson		3221		2/28/25		471.34		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11001		Katie Jackson		3241		2/28/25		1.53		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11001		Katie Jackson		3263		2/28/25		2590.77		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11001		Katie Jackson		3273		2/28/25		24.65		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11001		Katie Jackson		3291		2/28/25		2.19		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11001		McKenna Long		3111		2/28/25		7918		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11001		McKenna Long		3210		2/28/25		1447.42		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11001		McKenna Long		3212		2/28/25		380.07		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11001		McKenna Long		3221		2/28/25		600.12		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11001		McKenna Long		3241		2/28/25		1.33		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11001		McKenna Long		3263		2/28/25		1929.51		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11001		McKenna Long		3273		2/28/25		31.38		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11001		McKenna Long		3291		2/28/25		2.19		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11002		Donald Myron		3111		2/28/25		7200		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11002		Donald Myron		3210		2/28/25		1316.16		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11002		Donald Myron		3212		2/28/25		345.6		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11002		Donald Myron		3221		2/28/25		546.56		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11002		Donald Myron		3241		2/28/25		1.47		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11002		Donald Myron		3263		2/28/25		954.57		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11002		Donald Myron		3273		2/28/25		28.58		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11002		Donald Myron		3291		2/28/25		2.19		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11002		Kellie Mingus		3111		2/28/25		2809.35		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11002		Kellie Mingus		3210		2/28/25		513.55		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11002		Kellie Mingus		3212		2/28/25		134.85		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11002		Kellie Mingus		3221		2/28/25		214.92		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11002		Kellie Mingus		3241		2/28/25		0.78		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11002		Kellie Mingus		3273		2/28/25		11.24		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3111		2/28/25		9925.21		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3210		2/28/25		1814.33		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3212		2/28/25		476.43		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3221		2/28/25		752.49		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3241		2/28/25		0.52		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3263		2/28/25		2269.03		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3273		2/28/25		39.35		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11002		Leslie Culpepper		3291		2/28/25		1.97		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11002		Tami Rhein		3111		2/28/25		9988.65		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11002		Tami Rhein		3171		2/28/25		31.52		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11002		Tami Rhein		3210		2/28/25		1093.64		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11002		Tami Rhein		3212		2/28/25		287.21		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11002		Tami Rhein		3221		2/28/25		754.88		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11002		Tami Rhein		3241		2/28/25		1.04		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11002		Tami Rhein		3263		2/28/25		2011.02		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11002		Tami Rhein		3273		2/28/25		39.47		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11002		Tami Rhein		3291		2/28/25		2.09		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3111		2/28/25		8271.64		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3194		2/28/25		413.56		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3210		2/28/25		1587.82		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3212		2/28/25		416.96		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3221		2/28/25		663.32		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3241		2/28/25		1.65		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3263		2/28/25		1550.31		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3273		2/28/25		34.66		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11002		Torivio Garcia		3291		2/28/25		2.07		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3111		2/28/25		7918		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3194		2/28/25		395.88		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3210		2/28/25		1519.78		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3212		2/28/25		399.07		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3221		2/28/25		633.7		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3241		2/28/25		1.6		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3263		2/28/25		1919.41		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3273		2/28/25		33.14		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11003		Maggie Dennett		3291		2/28/25		2.19		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3111		2/28/25		7918		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3210		2/28/25		1447.42		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3212		2/28/25		380.07		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3221		2/28/25		590.27		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3241		2/28/25		1.39		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3263		2/28/25		1932.16		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3273		2/28/25		30.86		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11003		Marissa Alcazar		3291		2/28/25		2.19		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11003		Shawn Walker		3111		2/28/25		7918		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11003		Shawn Walker		3210		2/28/25		1447.42		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11003		Shawn Walker		3212		2/28/25		380.07		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11003		Shawn Walker		3221		2/28/25		594.5		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11003		Shawn Walker		3241		2/28/25		1.65		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11003		Shawn Walker		3263		2/28/25		2755.21		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11003		Shawn Walker		3273		2/28/25		31.08		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11003		Shawn Walker		3291		2/28/25		2.19		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11003		Tim Brooks		3111		2/28/25		7918		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11003		Tim Brooks		3210		2/28/25		1724.55		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11003		Tim Brooks		3212		2/28/25		380.07		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11003		Tim Brooks		3221		2/28/25		604.76		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11003		Tim Brooks		3241		2/28/25		1.71		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11003		Tim Brooks		3263		2/28/25		1929.51		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11003		Tim Brooks		3273		2/28/25		31.62		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11003		Tim Brooks		3291		2/28/25		2.19		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11003		Vena Swanson		3111		2/28/25		11028		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11003		Vena Swanson		3210		2/28/25		2015.92		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11003		Vena Swanson		3212		2/28/25		529.35		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11003		Vena Swanson		3221		2/28/25		827.07		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11003		Vena Swanson		3241		2/28/25		1.65		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11003		Vena Swanson		3263		2/28/25		2755.21		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11003		Vena Swanson		3273		2/28/25		43.24		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11003		Vena Swanson		3291		2/28/25		2.19		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Adam Joyce		3111		2/28/25		6243		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Adam Joyce		3111		3/31/25		0		3/11/25		3/11/25		2025

		11004		Adam Joyce		3171		3/31/25		324.18		3/11/25		3/11/25		2025

		11004		Adam Joyce		3210		2/28/25		1141.23		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Adam Joyce		3210		3/31/25		59.26		3/11/25		3/11/25		2025

		11004		Adam Joyce		3212		2/28/25		299.67		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Adam Joyce		3212		3/31/25		15.56		3/11/25		3/11/25		2025

		11004		Adam Joyce		3221		2/28/25		469.36		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Adam Joyce		3221		3/31/25		24.8		3/11/25		3/11/25		2025

		11004		Adam Joyce		3241		2/28/25		1.63		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Adam Joyce		3263		2/28/25		2593.36		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Adam Joyce		3273		2/28/25		24.54		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Adam Joyce		3273		3/31/25		1.29		3/11/25		3/11/25		2025

		11004		Adam Joyce		3291		2/28/25		2.19		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Amber Berry		3111		2/28/25		5063		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Amber Berry		3210		2/28/25		1102.73		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Amber Berry		3212		2/28/25		243.03		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Amber Berry		3221		2/28/25		368.26		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Amber Berry		3241		2/28/25		1.73		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Amber Berry		3263		2/28/25		2069.7		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Amber Berry		3273		2/28/25		19.26		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Amber Berry		3291		2/28/25		2.19		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3111		2/28/25		6243		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3111		3/31/25		0		3/11/25		3/11/25		2025

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3171		3/31/25		1531.72		3/11/25		3/11/25		2025

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3194		2/28/25		312.12		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3210		2/28/25		1427.71		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3210		3/31/25		333.61		3/11/25		3/11/25		2025

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3212		2/28/25		314.65		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3212		3/31/25		73.52		3/11/25		3/11/25		2025

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3221		2/28/25		491.98		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3221		3/31/25		117.17		3/11/25		3/11/25		2025

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3241		2/28/25		1.65		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3263		2/28/25		1026.66		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3273		2/28/25		25.72		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3273		3/31/25		6.13		3/11/25		3/11/25		2025

		11004		Angela Warkentin		3291		2/28/25		2.19		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3111		2/28/25		6861		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3210		2/28/25		1254.2		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3212		2/28/25		329.33		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3221		2/28/25		524.89		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3241		2/28/25		1.53		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3263		2/28/25		1706.74		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3273		2/28/25		27.45		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Ashlie Alexandre		3291		2/28/25		2.19		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3111		2/28/25		6243		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3111		3/31/25		0		3/11/25		3/11/25		2025

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3171		3/31/25		81.05		3/11/25		3/11/25		2025

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3210		2/28/25		1141.23		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3210		3/31/25		14.81		3/11/25		3/11/25		2025

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3212		2/28/25		299.67		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3212		3/31/25		3.89		3/11/25		3/11/25		2025

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3221		2/28/25		468.5		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3221		3/31/25		6.2		3/11/25		3/11/25		2025

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3241		2/28/25		1.73		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3263		2/28/25		1021.39		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3273		2/28/25		24.49		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3273		3/31/25		0.33		3/11/25		3/11/25		2025

		11004		Brandy Gregory		3291		2/28/25		2.19		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3111		2/28/25		6243		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3111		3/31/25		0		3/11/25		3/11/25		2025

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3171		3/31/25		243.14		3/11/25		3/11/25		2025

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3210		2/28/25		1141.23		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3210		3/31/25		44.44		3/11/25		3/11/25		2025

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3212		2/28/25		299.67		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3212		3/31/25		11.67		3/11/25		3/11/25		2025

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3221		2/28/25		470.27		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3221		3/31/25		18.59		3/11/25		3/11/25		2025

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3241		2/28/25		1.57		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3263		2/28/25		2020.19		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3273		2/28/25		24.59		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3273		3/31/25		0.98		3/11/25		3/11/25		2025

		11004		Brenna Anderson		3291		2/28/25		2.19		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Christina Wenger		3111		2/28/25		7918		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Christina Wenger		3210		2/28/25		1489.73		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Christina Wenger		3212		2/28/25		391.18		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Christina Wenger		3221		2/28/25		623.12		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Christina Wenger		3241		2/28/25		1.57		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Christina Wenger		3262		2/28/25		231.48		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Christina Wenger		3263		2/28/25		176.18		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Christina Wenger		3273		2/28/25		32.58		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Christina Wenger		3291		2/28/25		2.19		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3111		2/28/25		7918		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3171		3/31/25		856.75		3/11/25		3/11/25		2025

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3210		2/28/25		1447.42		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3210		3/31/25		156.61		3/11/25		3/11/25		2025

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3212		2/28/25		380.07		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3212		3/31/25		41.12		3/11/25		3/11/25		2025

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3221		2/28/25		596.45		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3221		3/31/25		65.55		3/11/25		3/11/25		2025

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3241		2/28/25		1.49		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3263		2/28/25		2593.36		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3273		2/28/25		31.19		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3273		3/31/25		3.42		3/11/25		3/11/25		2025

		11004		Courtney Swogger		3291		2/28/25		2.19		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3111		2/28/25		11028		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3210		2/28/25		2015.92		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3212		2/28/25		529.35		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3221		2/28/25		828.33		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3241		2/28/25		1.57		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3263		2/28/25		1590.65		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3273		2/28/25		43.31		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Dana Zeimantz		3291		2/28/25		2.19		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Darla Pack		3111		2/28/25		5954.84		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Darla Pack		3210		2/28/25		1296.97		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Darla Pack		3212		2/28/25		285.84		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Darla Pack		3221		2/28/25		448.58		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Darla Pack		3241		2/28/25		1.34		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Darla Pack		3263		2/28/25		2063.17		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Darla Pack		3273		2/28/25		23.46		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Darla Pack		3291		2/28/25		2.19		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		David Valdovinos		3111		2/28/25		5170		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		David Valdovinos		3194		2/28/25		258.48		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		David Valdovinos		3210		2/28/25		992.33		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		David Valdovinos		3212		2/28/25		260.57		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		David Valdovinos		3221		2/28/25		415.03		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		David Valdovinos		3241		2/28/25		1.4		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		David Valdovinos		3273		2/28/25		21.7		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		David Valdovinos		3291		2/28/25		2.19		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3111		2/28/25		3070.77		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3111		3/31/25		273.48		3/11/25		3/11/25		2025

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3210		2/28/25		561.35		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3210		3/31/25		49.99		3/11/25		3/11/25		2025

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3212		2/28/25		147.41		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3212		3/31/25		13.12		3/11/25		3/11/25		2025

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3221		2/28/25		234.91		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3221		3/31/25		20.92		3/11/25		3/11/25		2025

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3241		2/28/25		1.25		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3273		2/28/25		12.28		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3273		3/31/25		1.09		3/11/25		3/11/25		2025

		11004		Diana Colin Martinez		3291		2/28/25		2.19		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Eric Kernal		3111		2/28/25		6243		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Eric Kernal		3210		2/28/25		1141.23		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Eric Kernal		3212		2/28/25		299.67		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Eric Kernal		3221		2/28/25		472.83		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Eric Kernal		3241		2/28/25		1.51		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Eric Kernal		3263		2/28/25		960.49		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Eric Kernal		3273		2/28/25		24.72		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Eric Kernal		3291		2/28/25		2.19		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Jason Parsons		3111		2/28/25		6243		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Jason Parsons		3210		2/28/25		1141.23		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Jason Parsons		3212		2/28/25		299.67		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Jason Parsons		3221		2/28/25		463.86		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Jason Parsons		3241		2/28/25		1.65		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Jason Parsons		3263		2/28/25		2793.56		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Jason Parsons		3273		2/28/25		24.25		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Jason Parsons		3291		2/28/25		2.19		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Karen Taylor		3111		2/28/25		6243		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Karen Taylor		3210		2/28/25		1359.73		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Karen Taylor		3212		2/28/25		299.67		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Karen Taylor		3221		2/28/25		474.82		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Karen Taylor		3241		2/28/25		1.57		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Karen Taylor		3263		2/28/25		1021.39		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Karen Taylor		3273		2/28/25		24.82		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Karen Taylor		3291		2/28/25		2.19		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Keri Brown		3111		2/28/25		6243		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Keri Brown		3210		2/28/25		1141.23		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Keri Brown		3212		2/28/25		299.67		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Keri Brown		3221		2/28/25		470.24		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Keri Brown		3241		2/28/25		1.73		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Keri Brown		3263		2/28/25		1907.57		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Keri Brown		3273		2/28/25		24.58		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Keri Brown		3291		2/28/25		2.19		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3111		2/28/25		6243		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3210		2/28/25		1141.23		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3212		2/28/25		299.67		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3221		2/28/25		478.19		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3241		2/28/25		1.4		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3263		2/28/25		965.54		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3273		2/28/25		25		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Kerri Hasche		3291		2/28/25		2.19		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3111		2/28/25		6243		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3210		2/28/25		1359.73		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3212		2/28/25		299.67		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3221		2/28/25		471.64		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3241		2/28/25		0.81		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3263		2/28/25		1929.51		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3273		2/28/25		24.66		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Kevin Kerner		3291		2/28/25		2.19		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Lance Johnson		3111		2/28/25		7557		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Lance Johnson		3210		2/28/25		1381.42		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Lance Johnson		3212		2/28/25		362.74		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Lance Johnson		3221		2/28/25		577.01		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Lance Johnson		3241		2/28/25		1.53		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Lance Johnson		3263		2/28/25		1640.32		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Lance Johnson		3273		2/28/25		30.17		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Lance Johnson		3291		2/28/25		2.19		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Regina Arnold		3111		2/28/25		6243		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Regina Arnold		3111		3/31/25		0		3/11/25		3/11/25		2025

		11004		Regina Arnold		3171		3/31/25		40.53		3/11/25		3/11/25		2025

		11004		Regina Arnold		3210		2/28/25		1141.23		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Regina Arnold		3210		3/31/25		7.4		3/11/25		3/11/25		2025

		11004		Regina Arnold		3212		2/28/25		299.67		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Regina Arnold		3212		3/31/25		1.94		3/11/25		3/11/25		2025

		11004		Regina Arnold		3221		2/28/25		465.93		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Regina Arnold		3221		3/31/25		3.1		3/11/25		3/11/25		2025

		11004		Regina Arnold		3241		2/28/25		1.2		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Regina Arnold		3263		2/28/25		1759.47		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Regina Arnold		3273		2/28/25		24.36		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11004		Regina Arnold		3273		3/31/25		0.16		3/11/25		3/11/25		2025

		11004		Regina Arnold		3291		2/28/25		2.19		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3111		2/28/25		8489		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3210		2/28/25		1551.79		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3212		2/28/25		407.48		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3221		2/28/25		639.34		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3241		2/28/25		1.73		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3263		2/28/25		2582.73		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3273		2/28/25		33.43		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11008		Adrian Lodder		3291		2/28/25		2.19		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11008		Arin Reinsch		3111		2/28/25		7772		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11008		Arin Reinsch		3221		2/28/25		586.93		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11008		Arin Reinsch		3241		2/28/25		1.73		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11008		Arin Reinsch		3263		2/28/25		960.49		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11008		Arin Reinsch		3273		2/28/25		30.68		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11008		Arin Reinsch		3291		2/28/25		2.19		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11008		Marty Graham		3111		2/28/25		9742		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11008		Marty Graham		3210		2/28/25		2121.81		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11008		Marty Graham		3212		2/28/25		467.62		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11008		Marty Graham		3221		2/28/25		731.26		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11008		Marty Graham		3241		2/28/25		1.73		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11008		Marty Graham		3263		2/28/25		2069.7		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11008		Marty Graham		3273		2/28/25		38.23		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11008		Marty Graham		3291		2/28/25		2.19		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11008		Noel Magee		3111		2/28/25		12769		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11008		Noel Magee		3210		2/28/25		2334.18		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11008		Noel Magee		3212		2/28/25		612.92		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11008		Noel Magee		3221		2/28/25		963.6		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11008		Noel Magee		3241		2/28/25		0.53		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11008		Noel Magee		3263		2/28/25		1907.57		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11008		Noel Magee		3273		2/28/25		50.38		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11008		Noel Magee		3291		2/28/25		2.19		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3111		2/28/25		5413.5		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3111		3/31/25		468.53		3/11/25		3/11/25		2025

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3210		2/28/25		1179.07		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3210		3/31/25		102.04		3/11/25		3/11/25		2025

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3212		2/28/25		259.85		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3212		3/31/25		22.5		3/11/25		3/11/25		2025

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3221		2/28/25		349.77		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3221		3/31/25		39.09		3/11/25		3/11/25		2025

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3241		2/28/25		0.55		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3263		2/28/25		510.93		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3263		3/31/25		42.48		3/11/25		3/11/25		2025

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3273		2/28/25		18.29		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3273		3/31/25		2.04		3/11/25		3/11/25		2025

		11008		Tami Dohrman		3291		2/28/25		2.19		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11009		Alyssa Gibson		3111		2/28/25		5414.99		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11009		Alyssa Gibson		3210		2/28/25		989.87		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11009		Alyssa Gibson		3212		2/28/25		259.92		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11009		Alyssa Gibson		3221		2/28/25		400.03		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11009		Alyssa Gibson		3241		2/28/25		1.34		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11009		Alyssa Gibson		3263		2/28/25		2577.43		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11009		Alyssa Gibson		3273		2/28/25		20.92		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11009		Alyssa Gibson		3291		2/28/25		2.19		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3111		2/28/25		8707		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3111		3/31/25		0		3/11/25		3/11/25		2025

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3171		3/31/25		1243.44		3/11/25		3/11/25		2025

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3210		2/28/25		1591.64		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3210		3/31/25		227.31		3/11/25		3/11/25		2025

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3212		2/28/25		417.94		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3212		3/31/25		59.69		3/11/25		3/11/25		2025

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3221		2/28/25		656.33		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3221		3/31/25		95.13		3/11/25		3/11/25		2025

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3241		2/28/25		1.73		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3263		2/28/25		2593.36		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3273		2/28/25		34.32		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3273		3/31/25		4.98		3/11/25		3/11/25		2025

		11009		Sean Riesterer		3291		2/28/25		2.19		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3111		2/28/25		5852		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3210		2/28/25		1069.75		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3212		2/28/25		280.9		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3221		2/28/25		448.06		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3241		2/28/25		1.69		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3263		2/28/25		960.49		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3273		2/28/25		23.43		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Alexandra Platz		3291		2/28/25		2.19		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3111		2/28/25		7893.55		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3210		2/28/25		1443.09		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3212		2/28/25		378.95		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3221		2/28/25		602.32		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3241		2/28/25		1.17		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3263		2/28/25		2410.47		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3273		2/28/25		31.51		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Eric Mclauchlin		3291		2/28/25		2.07		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Jared Paul		3111		2/28/25		7557		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Jared Paul		3210		2/28/25		1381.42		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Jared Paul		3212		2/28/25		362.74		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Jared Paul		3221		2/28/25		566.87		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Jared Paul		3241		2/28/25		1.73		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Jared Paul		3263		2/28/25		2742.12		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Jared Paul		3273		2/28/25		29.64		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Jared Paul		3291		2/28/25		2.19		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Joel Loudermilk		3111		2/28/25		1979.5		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Joel Loudermilk		3210		2/28/25		431.14		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Joel Loudermilk		3212		2/28/25		95.02		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Joel Loudermilk		3221		2/28/25		151.43		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Joel Loudermilk		3241		2/28/25		0.43		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Joel Loudermilk		3273		2/28/25		7.92		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Joel Loudermilk		3291		2/28/25		2.19		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Larry Moore		3111		2/28/25		7522.09		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Larry Moore		3210		2/28/25		1375.06		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Larry Moore		3212		2/28/25		361.07		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Larry Moore		3221		2/28/25		566.15		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Larry Moore		3241		2/28/25		1.6		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Larry Moore		3263		2/28/25		1919.19		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Larry Moore		3273		2/28/25		29.6		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Larry Moore		3291		2/28/25		2.07		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3111		2/28/25		7557		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3210		2/28/25		1381.42		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3212		2/28/25		362.74		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3221		2/28/25		578		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3241		2/28/25		1.57		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3263		2/28/25		1631.75		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3273		2/28/25		30.23		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Lewis Topinka		3291		2/28/25		2.19		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Randall Probst		3111		2/28/25		7522.08		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Randall Probst		3210		2/28/25		1375.06		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Randall Probst		3212		2/28/25		361.07		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Randall Probst		3221		2/28/25		573.25		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Randall Probst		3241		2/28/25		1.65		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Randall Probst		3263		2/28/25		1823.45		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Randall Probst		3273		2/28/25		30		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Randall Probst		3291		2/28/25		2.07		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Terry Roach		3111		2/28/25		7893.55		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Terry Roach		3210		2/28/25		1443.09		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Terry Roach		3212		2/28/25		378.95		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Terry Roach		3221		2/28/25		602.21		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Terry Roach		3241		2/28/25		1.57		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Terry Roach		3263		2/28/25		1812.4		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Terry Roach		3273		2/28/25		31.5		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Terry Roach		3291		2/28/25		2.07		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3111		2/28/25		7031.88		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3210		2/28/25		1531.72		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3212		2/28/25		337.58		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3221		2/28/25		529.42		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3241		2/28/25		1.6		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3263		2/28/25		1939.4		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3273		2/28/25		27.7		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Tim Lenihan		3291		2/28/25		2.07		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3111		2/28/25		7918		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3210		2/28/25		1447.42		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3212		2/28/25		380.07		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3221		2/28/25		603.59		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3241		2/28/25		1.37		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3263		2/28/25		2590.71		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3273		2/28/25		31.56		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11011		Tracey Pipkin		3291		2/28/25		2.19		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3111		2/28/25		415.45		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3210		2/28/25		75.8		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3212		2/28/25		19.89		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3221		2/28/25		31.64		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3241		2/28/25		0.08		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3263		2/28/25		126.6		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3273		2/28/25		1.64		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11500		Eric Mclauchlin		3291		2/28/25		0.12		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11500		Larry Moore		3111		2/28/25		395.91		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11500		Larry Moore		3210		2/28/25		72.36		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11500		Larry Moore		3212		2/28/25		19		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11500		Larry Moore		3221		2/28/25		29.8		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11500		Larry Moore		3241		2/28/25		0.08		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11500		Larry Moore		3263		2/28/25		101		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11500		Larry Moore		3273		2/28/25		1.56		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11500		Larry Moore		3291		2/28/25		0.12		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3111		2/28/25		1102.79		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3210		2/28/25		201.59		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3212		2/28/25		52.92		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3221		2/28/25		83.61		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3241		2/28/25		0.06		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3263		2/28/25		252.11		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3273		2/28/25		4.37		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11500		Leslie Culpepper		3291		2/28/25		0.22		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11500		Randall Probst		3111		2/28/25		395.92		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11500		Randall Probst		3210		2/28/25		72.36		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11500		Randall Probst		3212		2/28/25		19		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11500		Randall Probst		3221		2/28/25		30.16		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11500		Randall Probst		3241		2/28/25		0.08		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11500		Randall Probst		3263		2/28/25		95.96		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11500		Randall Probst		3273		2/28/25		1.56		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11500		Randall Probst		3291		2/28/25		0.12		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11500		Tami Rhein		3111		2/28/25		312.15		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11500		Tami Rhein		3210		2/28/25		33.65		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11500		Tami Rhein		3212		2/28/25		8.8		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11500		Tami Rhein		3221		2/28/25		23.19		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11500		Tami Rhein		3241		2/28/25		0.06		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11500		Tami Rhein		3263		2/28/25		61.84		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11500		Tami Rhein		3273		2/28/25		1.21		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11500		Tami Rhein		3291		2/28/25		0.1		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11500		Terry Roach		3111		2/28/25		415.45		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11500		Terry Roach		3210		2/28/25		75.8		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11500		Terry Roach		3212		2/28/25		19.89		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11500		Terry Roach		3221		2/28/25		31.64		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11500		Terry Roach		3241		2/28/25		0.08		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11500		Terry Roach		3263		2/28/25		95.17		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11500		Terry Roach		3273		2/28/25		1.64		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11500		Terry Roach		3291		2/28/25		0.12		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3111		2/28/25		370.12		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3210		2/28/25		80.44		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3212		2/28/25		17.72		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3221		2/28/25		27.8		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3241		2/28/25		0.08		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3263		2/28/25		101.84		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3273		2/28/25		1.44		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11500		Tim Lenihan		3291		2/28/25		0.12		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3111		2/28/25		435.36		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3194		2/28/25		21.76		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3210		2/28/25		83.4		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3212		2/28/25		21.88		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3221		2/28/25		34.84		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3241		2/28/25		0.08		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3263		2/28/25		81.44		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3273		2/28/25		1.84		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025

		11500		Torivio Garcia		3291		2/28/25		0.12		2/25/25		2/25/25		2025























BI REV COMPARE

		CCB BIENNIAL LICENSE FEE REVENUE

																												Fee Adj Factor

																												1.3

						RENEWAL FEE REVENUE

						FY23				FY22				FY21				FY20				FY19				FY18

								QTR %				QTR %				QTR %				QTR %				QTR %				QTR %

		Jul				$445,560				$423,415				$344,663				$444,743				$434,298				$399,828

		Aug				$501,065				$446,640				$396,500				$437,177				$440,642				$416,748

		Sep				$437,350				$430,380				$706,576				$421,265				$368,440				$388,635

		Summer QTR				$1,383,975		22%		$1,300,435		22%		$1,447,739		23%		$1,303,185		23%		$1,243,379		22%		$1,205,211		22%

		Oct				$458,455				$415,311				$506,402				$443,690				$450,450				$406,673

		Nov				$416,640				$384,790				$381,316				$351,650				$329,329				$359,840

		Dec				$434,435				$498,150				$420,784				$422,227				$381,992				$373,263

		Fall QTR				$1,309,530		21%		$1,298,251		22%		$1,308,502		21%		$1,217,567		22%		$1,161,771		21%		$1,139,775		21%

		Jan				$529,320				$491,610				$522,353				$562,952				$536,127				$539,221

		Feb				$562,550				$525,985				$505,375				$494,364				$506,480				$478,667

		Mar				$711,135				$684,880				$656,825				$595,654				$537,862				$580,691

		Winter QTR				$1,803,005		29%		$1,702,475		29%		$1,684,553		27%		$1,652,970		29%		$1,580,469		28%		$1,598,578		29%

		Apr				$560,175				$532,360				$617,799				$473,252				$571,747				$495,690

		May				$577,600				$552,750				$535,600				$488,852				$549,484				$530,212

		Jun				$556,620				$556,590				$605,579				$474,552				$465,342				$489,750

		Mo 13								$22,075								$15,925

		Spring QTR				$1,694,395		27%		$1,663,775		28%		$1,758,978		28%		$1,452,581		26%		$1,586,572		28%		$1,515,652		28%



		FY Total				$6,190,905				$5,964,936				$6,199,772				$5,626,303				$5,572,190				$5,459,215



		BI Total				$12,155,841								$11,826,074								$11,031,405



		Note: FY 18 thru Fy 21 is adjusted up as if fee were $325





						NEW LICENSE FEE REVENUE

						FY23				FY22				FY21				FY20				FY19				FY18

								QTR %

		Jul				$114,075				$113,775				$105,677				$119,600				$132,600				$125,970

		Aug				$122,400				$115,200				$120,575				$124,475				$135,525				$136,500

		Sep				$110,450				$117,575				$108,602				$117,325				$111,475				$111,378

		Summer QTR				$346,925		22%		$346,550		23%		$334,854		22%		$361,400		25%		$379,600		23%		$373,848		22%

		Oct				$112,450				$105,340				$130,000				$128,700				$150,248				$120,998

		Nov				$102,050				$100,145				$104,650				$110,988				$95,576				$116,350

		Dec				$109,575				$110,025				$115,050				$106,503				$106,951				$104,033

		Fall QTR				$324,075		20%		$315,510		21%		$349,700		23%		$346,190		24%		$352,775		22%		$341,380		21%

		Jan				$125,075				$133,050				$117,975				$135,200				$137,800				$143,098

		Feb				$130,000				$145,600				$121,615				$146,250				$126,653				$151,678

		Mar				$186,025				$179,375				$167,726				$146,250				$169,423				$172,276

		Winter QTR				$441,100		28%		$458,025		30%		$407,316		26%		$427,700		30%		$433,875		27%		$467,051		28%

		Apr				$160,875				$149,650				$163,800				$81,803				$160,648				$175,500

		May				$160,175				$139,185				$137,150				$103,773				$157,749				$159,120

		Jun				$158,275				$124,025				$160,453				$115,375				$131,950				$145,755

		Mo 13								$2,575								$9,100

		Spring QTR				$479,325		30%		$415,435		27%		$461,403		30%		$310,050		21%		$450,346		28%		$480,375		29%



		FY Total				$1,591,425				$1,535,520				$1,553,273				$1,445,340				$1,616,596				$1,662,653



		BI Total				$3,126,945								$2,998,613								$3,279,249



		Notes: -FY 18 thru Fy 21 is adjusted up as if fee were $325

		           -Fy 22 Dec and Jan adjusted to correct Dec revenue posted January

		           -FY 23 italicized = projected





Monthly Agy Obj by PCA by Fund

		11000		D11 Agy Obj Title		D01 Budget Obj Title		Sfms Trans Amt				Rpt Mm Bal Ytd Avg		Agy Obj		D01 Budget Obj Title								915_ Monthly Agy Obj by PCA by Fund - manual

		11000		CCB MISC. LICENSE FEES		REVENUES		$8,150.00				9235		0201		REVENUES

		11000		CIVIL PENALTY PAYMENT -DOR		REVENUES		11,303.12				12,414.90		0202

		11000		CCB ADMIN./ PROCESSING FEES		REVENUES		4,629.75				4,482.00		0203

		11000		CIVIL PENALTY PAYMENT - CONTRACTOR		REVENUES		22,859.87				15,889.68		0204

		11000		CIVIL PENALTY TRX TO GENERAL FUND		REVENUES		(66,209.98)				(46,181.58)		0207

		11000		LEAD BASE PAINT FEES		REVENUES		350				23700		0215

		11000		NEW LICENSES		REVENUES		650				158675		0270

		11000		RENEWALS		REVENUES		27,015.00				468045		0280

		11000		DOR FEE OFFSET		REVENUES		2,292.62				3,589.75		0291

		11000		LBP PENALTY PAYMENT -DOR		REVENUES		1,728.48				2,142.54		0402

		11000		LBP PENALTY PAYMENT - CONTRACTOR		REVENUES		20,980.42				(1,799.05)		0404

		11000				REVENUES Total		167,432.05				650,193.24				REVENUES Total

		11000		REGULAR EMPLOYEES		PERSONAL SERVICES		42,096.34				42,096.34		3111		PERSONAL SERVICES

		11000		TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES		PERSONAL SERVICES		2,689.50				2,689.50		3121

		11000		RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS		PERSONAL SERVICES		8,275.30				8,275.30		3210

		11000		PENSION BOND ASSESSMENT		PERSONAL SERVICES		2,106.23				2,106.23		3212

		11000		SOCIAL SECURITY		PERSONAL SERVICES		3,361.13				3,361.13		3221

		11000		WORKERS COMP ASSESSMENT		PERSONAL SERVICES		6.58				6.58		3241

		11000		HEALTH CARE CASH		PERSONAL SERVICES		231.48				231.48		3262

		11000		LIFE INSURANCE		PERSONAL SERVICES		6,943.76				6,943.76		3263

		11000		PAID LEAVE OREGON-EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS		PERSONAL SERVICES		175.76				175.76		3273

		11000		MASS TRANSIT TAX		PERSONAL SERVICES		270.07				270.07		3281

		11000		EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS BD ASSESS		PERSONAL SERVICES		6.57				6.57		3291

		11000				PERSONAL SERVICES		66,162.72				66,162.72				PERSONAL SERVICES Total

		11000		OFFICE SUPPLIES				1981.8				1981.8		4200		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES

		11000		SPOTS DEFAULT		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		0				0		4205

		11000		MAIL SERVICES		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		15347.26				15347.26		4252

		11000		RENTAL OF OFFICE EQUIPMENT		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		1,487.15				1,487.15		4302

		11000		PUBLISH, PRINT & PHOTO SRVS		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		1,349.86				1,349.86		4402

		11000		PROF DEV INSTATE TUITION/REGISTRATION		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		187.44				187.44		4406

		11000		TELECOM/VOICE USAGE		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		5,772.70				5,772.70		4531

		11000		PROFESSIONAL SERV/MANAGED SERV PROVIDER		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		0.00				0.00		4619

		11000		EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		1,486.80				1,486.80		5003

		11000		HEARINGS OFFICER PANEL/ADMIN HEARINGS		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		2,014.00				2,014.00		5005

		11000		ATTORNEY GENERAL LEGAL FEES		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		15,254.30				15,254.30		5050

		11000		SECRETARY OF STATE CHARGES		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		5,838.13				5,838.13		5108

		11000		OTHER SERVICES		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		2,320.00				2,320.00		5200

		11000		COLLECTION FEES - DOR		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		3,589.75				3,589.75		5216

		11000		MERCHANT FEES		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		13,074.60				13,074.60		5218

		11000		DAS-EGS-FINANCIAL BUSINESS SYS CHARGES		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		182.96				182.96		5232

		11000		DAS-EGS-SHUTTLE MAIL		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		1,634.58				1,634.58		5235

		11000		FACILITIES RENT		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		(1,720.00)				(1,720.00)		5400

		11000		LEASE PMT FOR BUILDINGS		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		31,562.02				31,562.02		7007								4425		LEASE PAYMENTS & TAXES		8,918.26

		11000		INTEREST-LEASED ASSETS		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		824.68				824.68		7401

		11000				SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		102188.03				102,188.03

		11000				SERVICES AND SUPPLIES

		11000				SERVICES AND SUPPLIES Total										SERVICES AND SUPPLIES Total		SPECIAL PAYMENTS

								Sfms Trans Amt				Sfms Trans Amt

				D11 Agy Obj Title		11001		2024						Agy Obj		11001

																																						

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
Q		

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
Sanya		REGULAR EMPLOYEES				44552.59				44552.59		3111

		11001		OVERTIME		D01 Budget Obj Title		135.06				135.06		3171		D01 Budget Obj Title		OTHER EXPENDITURES

		11001		WORK OUT OF CLASS		PERSONAL SERVICES		1,578.19				1,578.19		3194		PERSONAL SERVICES

		11001		RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS		PERSONAL SERVICES		8,735.30				8,735.30		3210						8,918.26

		11001		PENSION BOND ASSESSMENT		PERSONAL SERVICES		2280.02				2280.02		3212

		11001		SOCIAL SECURITY		PERSONAL SERVICES		3580.57				3580.57		3221

		11001		WORKERS COMP ASSESSMENT		PERSONAL SERVICES		9.2				9.2		3241				REVENUE

		11001		LIFE INSURANCE		PERSONAL SERVICES		12,638.96				12,638.96		3263

		11001		PAID LEAVE OREGON-EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS		PERSONAL SERVICES		187.21				187.21		3273

		11001		MASS TRANSIT TAX		PERSONAL SERVICES		277.58				277.58		3281

		11001		EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS BD ASSESS		PERSONAL SERVICES		15.33				15.33		3291

		11001				PERSONAL SERVICES		73990.01				73990.01				PERSONAL SERVICES Total

		11001		COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY COMPUTER PROCESSING		PERSONAL SERVICES Total		49				49		4375		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		PERSONAL SERVICES

		11001				SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		49.00				49.00				SERVICES AND SUPPLIES

		11001				SERVICES AND SUPPLIES Total										SERVICES AND SUPPLIES Total



						11002		Sfms Trans Amt				Sfms Trans Amt				11002

				D11 Agy Obj Title				2024						Agy Obj

		11002		REGULAR EMPLOYEES		D01 Budget Obj Title		25,144.14				25,144.14		3111		D01 Budget Obj Title

		11002		OVERTIME		PERSONAL SERVICES		148.54				148.54		3171		PERSONAL SERVICES

		11002		WORK OUT OF CLASS		PERSONAL SERVICES		306.41				306.41		3194

		11002		RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS		PERSONAL SERVICES		4,670.52				4,670.52		3210

		11002		PENSION BOND ASSESSMENT		PERSONAL SERVICES		1,226.39				1,226.39		3212

		11002		SOCIAL SECURITY		PERSONAL SERVICES		1,911.06				1,911.06		3221

		11002		WORKERS COMP ASSESSMENT		PERSONAL SERVICES		5.48				5.48		3241

		11002		LIFE INSURANCE		PERSONAL SERVICES		5388.63				5388.63		3263

		11002		PAID LEAVE OREGON-EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS		PERSONAL SERVICES		99.95				99.95		3273

		11002		MASS TRANSIT TAX		PERSONAL SERVICES		153.57				153.57		3281

		11002		EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS BD ASSESS		PERSONAL SERVICES		7.11				7.11		3291

		11002				PERSONAL SERVICES		39061.8				39061.8

		11002		INSTATE MEALS WITH OVERNIGHT STAY		PERSONAL SERVICES Total		1007				1007		4101		PERSONAL SERVICES Total

		11002		INSTATE LODGING AND TAX		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		170.38				170.38		4106		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES

		11002		INSTATE MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT-FULL RATE		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		1,466.36				1,466.36		4129

		11002		CATERING SERVICES		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		91.48				91.48		4206

		11002		COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY COMPUTER PROCESSING		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		79.99				79.99		4375

		11002		ADVERTISING		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		1644				1644		4403

		11002		PROFESSIONAL SERVICES NON-IT		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		0				0.00		5000

		11002				SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		4459.21				4,459.21

		11002				SERVICES AND SUPPLIES

		11002				SERVICES AND SUPPLIES Total										SERVICES AND SUPPLIES Total

								Sfms Trans Amt				Sfms Trans Amt

				D11 Agy Obj Title		11003		2024						Agy Obj		11003

				REGULAR EMPLOYEES				40749.77				40,749.77		3111

		11003		WORK OUT OF CLASS		D01 Budget Obj Title		371.55				371.55		3194		D01 Budget Obj Title

		11003		RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS		PERSONAL SERVICES		7763.57				7,763.57		3210		PERSONAL SERVICES

		11003		PENSION BOND ASSESSMENT		PERSONAL SERVICES		1973.86				1,973.86		3212

		11003		SOCIAL SECURITY		PERSONAL SERVICES		3100.33				3,100.33		3221

		11003		WORKERS COMP ASSESSMENT		PERSONAL SERVICES		6.83				6.83		3241

		11003		LIFE INSURANCE		PERSONAL SERVICES		10784.8				10,784.80		3263

		11003		PAID LEAVE OREGON-EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS		PERSONAL SERVICES		162.12				162.12		3273

		11003		MASS TRANSIT TAX		PERSONAL SERVICES		246.71				246.71		3281

		11003		EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS BD ASSESS		PERSONAL SERVICES		10.95				10.95		3291

		11003				PERSONAL SERVICES		65170.49				65170.49

		11003		INSTATE GROUND TRANSPORTATION		PERSONAL SERVICES		7738.15				7738.15		4108

		11003		NON-OSP CRIM BACKGROUND CKS/FINGERPRINT		PERSONAL SERVICES Total		853.45				853.45		5004		PERSONAL SERVICES Total

		11003				SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		8591.6				8591.6				SERVICES AND SUPPLIES

		11003				SERVICES AND SUPPLIES

		11003				SERVICES AND SUPPLIES Total										SERVICES AND SUPPLIES Total

								Sfms Trans Amt				Sfms Trans Amt

				D11 Agy Obj Title		11004		2024						Agy Obj		11004

				PROCTOR FEE - CONTRACTOR				37200				37200		0288

		11004				D01 Budget Obj Title		37200				37200				D01 Budget Obj Title

		11004		REGULAR EMPLOYEES		REVENUES		112167.46				112167.46		3111		REVENUES

		11004		TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES		REVENUES Total		2939.7				2939.7		3121		REVENUES Total

		11004		OVERTIME		PERSONAL SERVICES		7694.65				7694.65		3171		PERSONAL SERVICES

		11004		WORK OUT OF CLASS		PERSONAL SERVICES		292.93				292.93		3194

		11004		RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS		PERSONAL SERVICES		23571.27				23571.27		3210

		11004		PENSION BOND ASSESSMENT		PERSONAL SERVICES		5919.78				5919.78		3212

		11004		SOCIAL SECURITY		PERSONAL SERVICES		9293.86				9293.86		3221

		11004		WORKERS COMP ASSESSMENT		PERSONAL SERVICES		25.73				25.73		3241

		11004		HEALTH CARE CASH		PERSONAL SERVICES		231.48				231.48		3262

		11004		LIFE INSURANCE		PERSONAL SERVICES		30299.13				30299.13		3263

		11004		PAID LEAVE OREGON-EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS		PERSONAL SERVICES		485.96				485.96		3273

		11004		MASS TRANSIT TAX		PERSONAL SERVICES		739.91				739.91		3281

		11004		EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS BD ASSESS		PERSONAL SERVICES		41.61				41.61		3291

		11004				PERSONAL SERVICES		193703.47				193703.47

		11004		SMALL EQUIPMENT		PERSONAL SERVICES		2425.99				2425.99		4201

		11004		PUBLISH, PRINT & PHOTO SRVS		PERSONAL SERVICES Total		1312.57				1312.57		4402		PERSONAL SERVICES Total

		11004				SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		3738.56				3738.56				SERVICES AND SUPPLIES

		11004		DISTRIBUTION TO CONTRACT SVC PROVIDER		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES Total		37200				37200		6955		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES Total

		11004				SPECIAL PAYMENTS		37200				37200				SPECIAL PAYMENTS

		11004				SPECIAL PAYMENTS Total										SPECIAL PAYMENTS Total



						11008		Sfms Trans Amt				Sfms Trans Amt				11008

				D11 Agy Obj Title				2024						Agy Obj

		11008		REGULAR EMPLOYEES		D01 Budget Obj Title		40867.51				40867.51		3111		D01 Budget Obj Title

		11008		RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS		PERSONAL SERVICES		7968.43				7968.43		3210		PERSONAL SERVICES

		11008		PENSION BOND ASSESSMENT		PERSONAL SERVICES		1961.67				1961.67		3212

		11008		SOCIAL SECURITY		PERSONAL SERVICES		3024.81				3024.81		3221

		11008		WORKERS COMP ASSESSMENT		PERSONAL SERVICES		7.19				7.19		3241

		11008		LIFE INSURANCE		PERSONAL SERVICES		9291.94				9291.94		3263

		11008		PAID LEAVE OREGON-EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS		PERSONAL SERVICES		158.18				158.18		3273

		11008		MASS TRANSIT TAX		PERSONAL SERVICES		245.2				245.2		3281

		11008		EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS BD ASSESS		PERSONAL SERVICES		10.95				10.95		3291

		11008				PERSONAL SERVICES		63535.88				63535.88

		11008		COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY PC SOFTWARE<$5K		PERSONAL SERVICES Total		0				0		4366		PERSONAL SERVICES Total

		11008		COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY COMPUTER PROCESSING		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		10639.66				10639.66		4375		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES

		11008		TELECOM/VOICE USAGE		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		1793.04				1793.04		4531

		11008		PROFESSIONAL SERVICES APPLICATION MAINT		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		18105.84				18105.84		4615

		11008				SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		30538.54				30538.54

		11008				SERVICES AND SUPPLIES

		11008				SERVICES AND SUPPLIES

		11008				SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		Sfms Trans Amt				Sfms Trans Amt

		11008		D11 Agy Obj Title		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		2024						Agy Obj

		11008		REGULAR EMPLOYEES		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		11980.64				11980.64		3111

		11008		RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES Total		2232.38				2232.38		3210		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES Total

				PENSION BOND ASSESSMENT				586.2				586.2		3212

				SOCIAL SECURITY		11009		921.3				921.3		3221		11009

				WORKERS COMP ASSESSMENT				3.14				3.14		3241

		11009		HEALTH CARE CASH		D01 Budget Obj Title		231.48				231.48		3262		D01 Budget Obj Title

		11009		LIFE INSURANCE		PERSONAL SERVICES		3534.93				3534.93		3263		PERSONAL SERVICES

		11009		PAID LEAVE OREGON-EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS		PERSONAL SERVICES		48.17				48.17		3273

		11009		MASS TRANSIT TAX		PERSONAL SERVICES		73.26				73.26		3281

		11009		EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS BD ASSESS		PERSONAL SERVICES		6.57				6.57		3291

		11009				PERSONAL SERVICES		19618.07				19618.07

		11009		OFFICE SERVICES		PERSONAL SERVICES		307.68				307.68		4250

		11009		STATE TREASURERS CHARGES		PERSONAL SERVICES		0.2				0.2		5107

		11009				PERSONAL SERVICES		307.88				307.88

		11009				PERSONAL SERVICES

		11009				PERSONAL SERVICES

		11009				PERSONAL SERVICES Total		Sfms Trans Amt				Sfms Trans Amt				PERSONAL SERVICES Total

		11009		D11 Agy Obj Title		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		2024						Agy Obj		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES

		11009		REGULAR EMPLOYEES		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		69159.88				69159.88		3111

		11009		ON DUTY-CALL BACK-OVERTIME		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES Total		256.87				256.87		3173		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES Total

				RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS				12829.33				12829.33		3210

				PENSION BOND ASSESSMENT		11011		3308.04				3308.04		3212		11011

				SOCIAL SECURITY				5277.23				5277.23		3221

		11011		WORKERS COMP ASSESSMENT		D01 Budget Obj Title		12.96				12.96		3241		D01 Budget Obj Title

		11011		LIFE INSURANCE		PERSONAL SERVICES		18627.77				18627.77		3263		PERSONAL SERVICES

		11011		PAID LEAVE OREGON-EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS		PERSONAL SERVICES		275.88				275.88		3273

		11011		MASS TRANSIT TAX		PERSONAL SERVICES		414.95				414.95		3281

		11011		EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS BD ASSESS		PERSONAL SERVICES		21.36				21.36		3291

		11011				PERSONAL SERVICES		110184.27				110184.27

		11011		COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY COMPUTER PROCESSING		PERSONAL SERVICES		208.45				208.45		4375

		11011				PERSONAL SERVICES		208.45				208.45

		11011				PERSONAL SERVICES

		11011				PERSONAL SERVICES

		11011				PERSONAL SERVICES Total		Sfms Trans Amt				Sfms Trans Amt				PERSONAL SERVICES Total

		11011		D11 Agy Obj Title		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		2024						Agy Obj		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES

		11011		LBP PENALTY PAYMENT - CONTRACTOR		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		7699.05				7699.05		0404

		11011		INTEREST INCOME		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES Total		375.49				375.49		0810		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES Total

								8074.54				8074.54

				REGULAR EMPLOYEES		11500		8351.38				8351.38		3111		11500

				WORK OUT OF CLASS				102.17				102.17		3194

		11500		RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS		D01 Budget Obj Title		1564.55				1564.55		3210		D01 Budget Obj Title

		11500		PENSION BOND ASSESSMENT		REVENUES		407.73				407.73		3212		REVENUES

		11500		SOCIAL SECURITY		REVENUES		630.5				630.5		3221

		11500		WORKERS COMP ASSESSMENT		REVENUES Total		1.67				1.67		3241		REVENUES Total

		11500		LIFE INSURANCE		PERSONAL SERVICES		2078.49				2078.49		3263		PERSONAL SERVICES

		11500		PAID LEAVE OREGON-EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS		PERSONAL SERVICES		32.99				32.99		3273

		11500		MASS TRANSIT TAX		PERSONAL SERVICES		50.71				50.71		3281

		11500		EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS BD ASSESS		PERSONAL SERVICES		2.19				2.19		3291

		11500				PERSONAL SERVICES		13222.38				13222.38

		11500		STATE TREASURERS CHARGES		PERSONAL SERVICES		11				11		5107

		11500				PERSONAL SERVICES		11				11

		11500				PERSONAL SERVICES

		11500				PERSONAL SERVICES

		11500				PERSONAL SERVICES		Sfms Trans Amt				Sfms Trans Amt

		11500		D11 Agy Obj Title		PERSONAL SERVICES Total		2024						Agy Obj		PERSONAL SERVICES Total

		11500		CIVIL PENALTIES FUNDS		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		46181.58				46181.58		0218		SERVICES AND SUPPLIES

		11500				SERVICES AND SUPPLIES Total		46181.58				46181.58				SERVICES AND SUPPLIES Total



						40000										40000



		40000				D01 Budget Obj Title										D01 Budget Obj Title

		40000				REVENUES										REVENUES

		40000				REVENUES Total										REVENUES Total



























































BUD obj by Fund

				0001		Mar-25		CCB PRIMARY FUND O/F SPECIAL REVENUE				REVENUE																						Construction Contractors Board																Construction Contractors Board

		D10 Compt Srce Grp		D10 Compt Srce Grp Ttl		Prior Month to Date		Current Month		Bien_To_Date		Rpt Mm Bal Ytd Avg		0001																				OPERATIONS																LEAD BASE PAINT

		205		OTHER BUSINESS LICENSES		14,803,887.93		1,025,135.00		15,829,022.93		808,448.83		0001		OTHER BUSINESS LICENSES								205										Cash Fund = 00001				2024												Fund 0005				2024

		505		FINES AND FORFEITS		221,543.21		22,749.14		244,292.35		(6,077.18)		0001		FINES AND FORFEITS								505												0001		Mar-25																Mar-25

		705		OTHER SALES INCOME		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0001		OTHER SALES INCOME								705

		975		OTHER REVENUE		437,692.27		17,174.68		454,866.95		20,563.55		0001		OTHER REVENUE								975														Actuals																Actuals

		Grand Total				15,463,123.41		1,065,058.82		16,528,182.23		822,935.20		0001																						Beginning Cash Balance						0001										Beginning Cash Balance		Ending Cash Balance				0005

														0001																				REVENUE								0001								REVENUE								0005

				0001				CCB PRIMARY FUND O/F SPECIAL REVENUE				PERSONAL SERVICES		0001																				50		GENERAL FUND		- 0				0001								50		GENERAL FUND		- 0				0005

		D10 Compt Srce Grp		D10 Compt Srce Grp Ttl		Prior Month to Date		Current Month		Bien_To_Date		Rpt Mm Bal Ytd Avg		0001																				0205		OTHER BUSINESS LICENSES		1,025,135.00				0001								0205		BUSINESS LICENSES & FEES		- 0				0005

		3110		CLASS/UNCLASS SALARY & PER DIEM		7,635,170.36		429,858.72		8,065,029.08		402,658.39		0001		CLASS/UNCLASS SALARY & PER DIEM																		0205		BUSINESS LICENSES & FEES - Proctor		- 0				0001								0410		CHARGES FOR SERVICES		- 0				0005

		3115		BOARD MEMBER STIPENDS		4,744.00		0.00		4,744.00		305.78		0001		BOARD MEMBER STIPENDS																		0410		CHARGES FOR SERVICES		- 0				0001								0505		FINES AND FORFEITS		5,700.00				0005

		3160		TEMPORARY APPOINTMENTS		83,487.04		833.91		84,320.95		3,751.69		0001		TEMPORARY APPOINTMENTS																		0505		FINES AND FORFEITS		22,749.14				0001								0605		INTEREST AND INVESTMENTS		376.83				0005

		3170		OVERTIME PAYMENTS		103,544.72		8,760.07		112,304.79		5,825.93		0001		OVERTIME PAYMENTS																		0605		INTEREST AND INVESTMENTS		- 0				0001								0705		SALES INCOME		- 0				0005

		3180		SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL		9.75		0.00		9.75		0.00		0001		SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL																		0705		OTHER SALES INCOME		- 0				0001								0975		OTHER REVENUE		- 0				0005

		3190		ALL OTHER DIFFERENTIAL		42,131.16		2,552.89		44,684.05		2,324.90		0001		ALL OTHER DIFFERENTIAL																		0975		OTHER REVENUE		17,174.68				0001										TOTAL REVENUE		6,076.83				0005

		3210		ERB ASSESSMENT		2,337.29		121.76		2,459.05		118.82		0001		ERB ASSESSMENT																				TOTAL REVENUE		1,065,058.82				0001																0005

		3220		PUBLIC EMPLOYES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM		1,458,163.05		81,652.18		1,539,815.23		76,735.91		0001		PUBLIC EMPLOYES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM																						- 0				0001								Transfers								0005

		3221		PENSION BOND CONTRIBUTION		380,583.92		20,717.59		401,301.51		19,364.68		0001		PENSION BOND CONTRIBUTION																		Transfers								0001								1010		TRANSFER IN FROM OTHER FUNDS						0005

		3230		SOCIAL SECURITY TAX		592,155.20		33,399.41		625,554.61		31,292.51		0001		SOCIAL SECURITY TAX																		1107		TRANSFER IN FROM DAS - CRF						0001										TOTAL TRANSFER IN		- 0				0005

		3240		UNEMPLOYMENT ASSESSMENT		483.93		0.00		483.93		0.00		0001		UNEMPLOYMENT ASSESSMENT																				TOTAL TRANSFER IN						0001																0005

		3241		PAID FAMILY MEDICAL LEAVE INSURANCE		30,851.49		1,746.31		32,597.80		1,636.27		0001		PAID FAMILY MEDICAL LEAVE INSURANCE																										0001								2010		TRANSFER OUT TO OTHER FUNDS						0005

		3250		WORKERS' COMPENSATION ASSESSMENT		1,577.40		82.03		1,659.43		77.66		0001		WORKERS' COMPENSATION ASSESSMENT																		2010		TRANSFER OUT TO OTHER FUNDS						0001										TOTAL TRANSFER OUT		- 0				0005

		3260		MASS TRANSIT		47,139.66		2,651.95		49,791.61		2,487.31		0001		MASS TRANSIT																				TOTAL TRANSFER OUT						0001																0005

		3270		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		1,925,403.61		107,734.93		2,033,138.54		102,172.92		0001		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS																										0001								PERSONAL SERVICES								0005

		Grand Total				12,307,782.58		690,111.75		12,997,894.33		648,752.77		0001																				PERSONAL SERVICES								0001								3110		CLASS/UNCLASS SALARY & PER DIEM		3,521.30				0005

														0001																				3110		CLASS/UNCLASS SALARY & PER DIEM		429,858.72				0001								3160		TEMPORARY APPOINTMENTS		- 0				0005

				0001				CCB PRIMARY FUND O/F SPECIAL REVENUE				SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		0001																				3115		BOARD MEMBER STIPENDS		- 0				0001								3170		OVERTIME PAYMENTS		- 0				0005

		D10 Compt Srce Grp		D10 Compt Srce Grp Ttl		Prior Month to Date		Current Month		Bien_To_Date		Rpt Mm Bal Ytd Avg		0001																				3160		TEMPORARY APPOINTMENTS		833.91				0001								3180		SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL		- 0				0005

		4100		INSTATE TRAVEL		172,194.03		10,282.89		182,476.92		8,358.64		0001		INSTATE TRAVEL																		3170		OVERTIME PAYMENTS		8,760.07				0001								3190		ALL OTHER DIFFERENTIAL		15.25				0005

		4125		OUT-OF-STATE TRAVEL		3,535.19		0.00		3,535.19		185.72		0001		OUT-OF-STATE TRAVEL																		3180		SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL		- 0				0001								3210		ERB ASSESSMENT		0.88				0005

		4150		EMPLOYEE TRAINING		9,071.42		649.56		9,720.98		540.78		0001		EMPLOYEE TRAINING																		3190		ALL OTHER DIFFERENTIAL		2,552.89				0001								3220		PUBLIC EMPLOYES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM		634.64				0005

		4175		OFFICE EXPENSES		275,867.50		14,722.88		290,590.38		11,805.64		0001		OFFICE EXPENSES																		3210		ERB ASSESSMENT		121.76				0001								3221		PENSION BOND CONTRIBUTION		163.39				0005

		4200		TELECOMM/TECH SVC AND SUPPLIES		139,332.78		6,838.12		146,170.90		5,601.66		0001		TELECOMM/TECH SVC AND SUPPLIES																		3220		PUBLIC EMPLOYES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM		81,652.18				0001								3230		SOCIAL SECURITY TAX		268.19				0005

		4225		STATE GOVERNMENT SERVICE CHARGES		594,798.71		6.15		594,804.86		32,666.59		0001		STATE GOVERNMENT SERVICE CHARGES																		3221		PENSION BOND CONTRIBUTION		20,717.59				0001								3240		UNEMPLOYMENT ASSESSMENT		- 0				0005

		4250		DATA PROCESSING		55,997.91		8,699.43		64,697.34		4,095.89		0001		DATA PROCESSING																		3230		SOCIAL SECURITY TAX		33,399.41				0001								3241		PAID FAMILY MEDICAL LEAVE INSURANCE		14.07				0005

		4275		PUBLICITY & PUBLICATIONS		63,130.24		3,361.29		66,491.53		3,095.32		0001		PUBLICITY & PUBLICATIONS																		3240		UNEMPLOYMENT ASSESSMENT		- 0				0001								3250		WORKERS' COMPENSATION ASSESSMENT		0.57				0005

		4300		PROFESSIONAL SERVICES		41,596.96		563.35		42,160.31		1,342.47		0001		PROFESSIONAL SERVICES																		3241		PAID FAMILY MEDICAL LEAVE INSURANCE		1,746.31				0001								3260		MASS TRANSIT		21.22				0005

		4315		IT PROFESSIONAL SERVICES		39,967.27		2,203.05		42,170.32		1,000.79		0001		IT PROFESSIONAL SERVICES																		3250		WORKERS' COMPENSATION ASSESSMENT		82.03				0001								3270		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		827.11				0005

		4325		ATTORNEY GENERAL LEGAL FEES		205,402.52		16,003.90		221,406.42		10,795.45		0001		ATTORNEY GENERAL LEGAL FEES																		3260		MASS TRANSIT		2,651.95				0001										Personal Services Budget Adj.		- 0				0005

		4400		DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS		1,916.00		0.00		1,916.00		82.11		0001		DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS																		3270		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		107,734.93				0001										TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES		5,466.62				0005

		4425		LEASE PAYMENTS & TAXES		45,292.15		0.00		45,292.15		5,032.46		0001		LEASE PAYMENTS & TAXES				0.00														3280		OTHER PAYROLL EXPENSES		- 0				0001																0005

		4475		FACILITIES MAINTENANCE		24,679.25		130.00		24,809.25		263.03		0001		FACILITIES MAINTENANCE																				TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES		690,111.75				0001								SERVICES AND SUPPLIES								0005

		4575		AGENCY PROGRAM RELATED SVCS & SUPP		378.30		39.46		417.76		23.82		0001		AGENCY PROGRAM RELATED SVCS & SUPP																						- 0				0001								4100		INSTATE TRAVEL		- 0				0005

		4650		OTHER SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		602,262.69		21,978.21		624,240.90		33,232.17		0001		OTHER SERVICES AND SUPPLIES						4425		LEASE PAYMENTS & TAXES		33,188.27								SERVICES AND SUPPLIES								0001								4125		OUT-OF-STATE TRAVEL		- 0				0005

		4700		EXPENDABLE PROPERTY $250-$5000		152.59		0.00		152.59		0.00		0001		EXPENDABLE PROPERTY $250-$5000																		4100		INSTATE TRAVEL		10,282.89				0001								4150		EMPLOYEE TRAINING		- 0				0005

		4715		IT EXPENDABLE PROPERTY		48,300.46		0.00		48,300.46		483.86		0001		IT EXPENDABLE PROPERTY																		4125		OUT-OF-STATE TRAVEL		- 0				0001								4175		OFFICE EXPENSES		- 0				0005

		Grand Total				2,323,875.97		85,478.29		2,409,354.26		118,606.40		0001																				4150		EMPLOYEE TRAINING		649.56				0001								4200		TELECOMM/TECH SVC AND SUPPLIES		- 0				0005

		D10 Compt Srce Grp		D10 Compt Srce Grp Ttl		Prior Month to Date		Current Month		Bien_To_Date		Rpt Mm Bal Ytd Avg		0001				SPECIAL PAYMENTS																4175		OFFICE EXPENSES		14,722.88				0001								4225		STATE GOVERNMENT SERVICE CHARGES		11.00				0005

		6055 		DISTRIBUTION TO CONTRACT SVC PROVIDER		653,220.00		40,620.00		693,840.00		32,153.33		0001		DISTRIBUTION TO CONTRACT SVC PROVIDER																		4200		TELECOMM/TECH SVC AND SUPPLIES		6,838.12				0001								4250		DATA PROCESSING		- 0				0005

		Grand Total				653,220.00		40,620.00		693,840.00		32,153.33		0001																				4225		STATE GOVERNMENT SERVICE CHARGES		6.15

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
Q				0001								4275		PUBLICITY & PUBLICATIONS		- 0				0005

														0001																				4250		DATA PROCESSING		8,699.43				0001								4300		PROFESSIONAL SERVICES		- 0				0005

				0001				CCB PRIMARY FUND O/F SPECIAL REVENUE				OTHER EXPENDITURES		0001				OTHER EXPENDITURES																4275		PUBLICITY & PUBLICATIONS		3,361.29				0001								4315		IT PROFESSIONAL SERVICES		- 0				0005

		D10 Compt Srce Grp		D10 Compt Srce Grp Ttl		Prior Month to Date		Current Month		Bien_To_Date		Rpt Mm Bal Ytd Avg		0001																				4300		PROFESSIONAL SERVICES		563.35				0001								4325		ATTORNEY GENERAL LEGAL FEES		- 0				0005

		4425		LEASE PAYMENTS & TAXES		652,562.95		33,188.27		685,751.22		29,500.69		0001		LEASE PAYMENTS & TAXES				33,188.27														4315		IT PROFESSIONAL SERVICES		2,203.05				0001								4375		EMPLOYEE RECRUITMENT AND DEVELOPMENT		- 0				0005

		Grand Total				652,562.95		33,188.27		685,751.22		29,500.69		0001																				4325		ATTORNEY GENERAL LEGAL FEES		16,003.90				0001								4400		DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS		- 0				0005

																																		4375		EMPLOYEE RECRUITMENT AND DEVELOPMENT		- 0				0001								4425		LEASE PAYMENTS & TAXES		- 0				0005

				0005				LEAD-BASED PAINT ACTIVITIES FUND				REVENUE		0005		LEAD-BASED PAINT ACTIVITIES FUND		REVENUE																4400		DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS		- 0				0001								4475		FACILITIES MAINTENANCE		- 0				0005

		D10 Compt Srce Grp		D10 Compt Srce Grp Ttl		Prior Month to Date		Current Month		Bien_To_Date		Rpt Mm Bal Ytd Avg		0005																				4425		LEASE PAYMENTS & TAXES		33,188.27				0001								4575		AGENCY PROGRAM RELATED SVCS & SUPP		- 0				0005

		505		FINES AND FORFEITS		204,632.57		5,700.00		210,332.57		8,653.18		0005		FINES AND FORFEITS																		4475		FACILITIES MAINTENANCE		130.00				0001								4650		OTHER SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		- 0				0005

		605		INTEREST AND INVESTMENTS		7,268.48		376.83		7,645.31		332.78		0005		INTEREST AND INVESTMENTS																		4575		AGENCY PROGRAM RELATED SVCS & SUPP		39.46				0001								4700		EXPENDABLE PROPERTY $250-$5000		- 0				0005

		Grand Total				211,901.05		6,076.83		217,977.88		8,985.96		0005																				4650		OTHER SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		21,978.21				0001								4715		IT EXPENDABLE PROPERTY		- 0				0005

														0005																				4700		EXPENDABLE PROPERTY $250-$5000		- 0				0001										TOTAL SERVICES & SUPPLIES		11.00				0005

				0005				LEAD-BASED PAINT ACTIVITIES FUND				PERSONAL SERVICES		0005				PERSONAL SERVICES																4715		IT EXPENDABLE PROPERTY		- 0				0001																0005

		D10 Compt Srce Grp		D10 Compt Srce Grp Ttl		Prior Month to Date		Current Month		Bien_To_Date		Rpt Mm Bal Ytd Avg		0005																						TOTAL SERVICES & SUPPLIES		118,666.56				0001								Capital Outlay								0005

		3110		CLASS/UNCLASS SALARY & PER DIEM		152,925.42		3,521.30		156,446.72		5,218.93		0005		CLASS/UNCLASS SALARY & PER DIEM																						- 0				0001								5550		DATA PROCESSING SOFTWARE						0005

		3190		ALL OTHER DIFFERENTIAL		1,684.99		15.25		1,700.24		52.03		0005		ALL OTHER DIFFERENTIAL																		Capital Outlay								0001								5600		DATA PROCESSING HARDWARE						0005

		3210		ERB ASSESSMENT		43.24		0.88		44.12		1.39		0005		ERB ASSESSMENT																		5550		DATA PROCESSING SOFTWARE						0001								5900		OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY						0005

		3220		PUBLIC EMPLOYES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM		28,412.52		634.64		29,047.16		963.63		0005		PUBLIC EMPLOYES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM																		5600		DATA PROCESSING HARDWARE						0001										Total Capital Outlay		0.00				0005

		3221		PENSION BOND CONTRIBUTION		7,711.39		163.39		7,874.78		249.85		0005		PENSION BOND CONTRIBUTION																		5900		OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY						0001																0005

		3230		SOCIAL SECURITY TAX		11,559.61		268.19		11,827.80		395.03		0005		SOCIAL SECURITY TAX																				Total Capital Outlay		0.00				0001								Special Payments								0005

		3241		PAID FAMILY MEDICAL LEAVE INSURANCE		604.55		14.07		618.62		20.66		0005		PAID FAMILY MEDICAL LEAVE INSURANCE																										0001								6055		Distribution to Contract Svc Provider		- 0				0005

		3250		WORKERS' COMPENSATION ASSESSMENT		29.34		0.57		29.91		0.90		0005		WORKERS' COMPENSATION ASSESSMENT																		Special Payments								0001										Total Special Payments		0.00				0005

		3260		MASS TRANSIT		927.51		21.22		948.73		31.62		0005		MASS TRANSIT																		6055		DISTRIBUTION TO CONTRACT SVC PROVIDER		40,620.00				0001																0005

		3270		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS		36,599.28		827.11		37,426.39		1,289.72		0005		FLEXIBLE BENEFITS																				Total Special Payments		40,620.00				0001										TOTAL EXPENDITURES		5,477.62				0005

		Grand Total				240,497.85		5,466.62		245,964.47		8,223.76		0005																												0001										AY25 Expenses						0005

														0005																						TOTAL EXPENDITURES		849,398.31				0001										Ending Cash Balance		599.21				0005

				0005				LEAD-BASED PAINT ACTIVITIES FUND				SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		0005																								215,660.51				0001

		D10 Compt Srce Grp		D10 Compt Srce Grp Ttl		Prior Month to Date		Current Month		Bien_To_Date		Rpt Mm Bal Ytd Avg		0005																						AY25 Expenses

		4225		STATE GOVERNMENT SERVICE CHARGES		220.00		11.00		231.00		11.00		0005		STATE GOVERNMENT SERVICE CHARGES																				Ending Cash Balance		215,660.51

		Grand Total				220.00		11.00		231.00		11.00		0005																						SFMS Cash Balance

		

				0202				CIVIL PENALTY-GENERAL FUND REVENUE				REVENUE		0202

		D10 Compt Srce Grp		D10 Compt Srce Grp Ttl		Prior Month to Date		Current Month		Bien_To_Date		Rpt Mm Bal Ytd Avg		0202

		0505 		FINES AND FORFEITS		726,720.88		27,330.39		754,051.27		26,332.47		0202		FINES AND FORFEITS

		Grand Total				726,720.88		27,330.39		754,051.27		26,332.47		0202

		

										Current Month		Bien_To_Date

		0001		CCB PRIMARY FUND O/F SPECIAL REVENUE		Revenue		REVENUE		1,065,058.82		16,528,182.23		822,935.20

						Revenue Total				1,065,058.82		16,528,182.23		822,935.20

						Expenditures		OTHER EXPENDITURES		33,188.27		685,751.22		29,500.69

								PERSONAL SERVICES		690,111.75		12,997,894.33		648,752.77

								SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		85,478.29		2,409,354.26		118,606.40

								SPECIAL PAYMENTS		40,620.00		693,840.00		32,153.33

						Expenditures Total				849,398.31		16,786,839.81		829,013.19

		0005		LEAD-BASED PAINT ACTIVITIES FUND		Revenue		REVENUE		6,076.83		217,977.88		8,985.96

						Revenue Total				6,076.83		217,977.88		8,985.96

						Expenditures		PERSONAL SERVICES		5,466.62		245,964.47		8,223.76

								SERVICES AND SUPPLIES		11.00		231.00		11.00

						Expenditures Total				5,477.62		246,195.47		8,234.76

		0202		CIVIL PENALTY-GENERAL FUND REVENUE		Revenue		REVENUE		27,330.39		754,051.27		26,332.47

						Revenue Total				27,330.39		754,051.27		26,332.47



















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































23-25 Rev Est monthly data

		Revenue Projections and Modeling Criteria																																																																						Revenue Projections and Modeling Criteria										Fund		Pca		026 Pca Title		Agy Obj		D11 Agy Obj Title		07

						2023												2024																										2025														Actuals		Projections				Reduction												2024		2024				0001		11000		CCB ADMINISTRATION		0201		CCB MISC. LICENSE FEES		9,235.00

						Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun		Mo 13		Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun								23-25 Proj		Factor												Jan		Jan										0202		CIVIL PENALTY PAYMENT -DOR		12,414.90

		License Renewals		AOBJ																																																																				License Renewals		AOBJ														0203		CCB ADMIN./ PROCESSING FEES		4,482.00

		Fee is $325 per 2 year renewal				1,419		1,622		1,301		1,510		1,168		1,359		1,838		1,570		1,970		1,547		1,603		1,587				1,216		1,381		1,760		1,485		1,228		1,316		1,618		1,643		2,105		1,812		1,713		1,788				10,218		27,342		37,560										Fee is $325 per 2 year renewal				1,838		1,838										0204		CIVIL PENALTY PAYMENT - CONTRACTOR		15,889.68

		Expected Renewal (SQL Rpt 8/23/22)																																																								0		0		0										Expected Renewal (SQL Rpt 8/23/22)																0207		CIVIL PENALTY TRX TO GENERAL FUND		(46,181.58)

		Actual/Proj Renewals																																																								0		0		0		1.00								Actual/Proj Renewals																0215		LEAD BASE PAINT FEES		23,700.00

		Actual/Proj Revenue		0280		$461,235		$527,190		$422,905		$490,725		$379,650		$441,715		$597,410		$510,250		$640,250		$502,775		$520,975		$515,775				$395,200		$448,825		$572,000		$482,625		$399,100		$427,700		$525,850		$533,975		$684,125		$588,900		$556,725		$581,100				3,320,830		$8,886,150		$12,206,980										Actual/Proj Revenue		0280		$597,410		$468,045										0270		NEW LICENSES		158,675.00

		Renewal Factor %																																																																						Renewal Factor %																0280		RENEWALS		468,045.00

																																																																																								0291		DOR FEE OFFSET		3,589.75

																																																																																								0402		LBP PENALTY PAYMENT -DOR		2,142.54

																																																																																								0404		LBP PENALTY PAYMENT - CONTRACTOR		(1,799.05)

		New Licenses																																																																						New Licenses												11004		LICENSING		0288		PROCTOR FEE - CONTRACTOR		37,200.00

		New Licenses (SQL Rpt 08/23/22)																																																																						New Licenses (SQL Rpt 08/23/22)										0005		11500		LEAD-BASED PAINT ACTIVITIES FUND		0404		LBP PENALTY PAYMENT - CONTRACTOR		7,699.05

		Fee is $325 per Application				457		378		261		403		305		317		391		449		501		356		374		369				338		374		337		373		318		346		374		387		544		500		458		491				2,513		6,889		9,402		1.00								Fee is $325 per Application				391		391										0810		INTEREST INCOME		375.49

		Actual/Proj Revenue		0270		$148,640		$122,876		$84,824		$131,002		$99,243		$103,047		$127,053		$145,925		$162,825		$115,700		$121,550		$119,925				$109,850		$121,550		$109,525		$121,225		$103,350		$112,450		$121,550		$125,775		$176,800		$162,500		$148,850		$159,575				816,685		$2,238,925		$3,055,610										Actual/Proj Revenue		0270		$127,053		$158,675				0202		40000		G.F. REVENUE (CIVIL PENALTIES)		0218		CIVIL PENALTIES FUNDS		46,181.58

																																																																																		Grand Total										741,649.36		Grand Total

																																																																y



		Proctor Fee-Contractor																Proctor Fees are $60 for each examination (fees are collected and retained by contractor)																																																						Proctor Fee-Contractor				Proctor Fees are $60 for each examination (fees are collected and retained by contractor)		Proctor Fees are $60 for each examination (fees are collected and retained by contractor)

		Examinations				570		542		477		519		505		491		608		561		561		561		561		561				561		561		561		561		561		561		561		561		561		561		561		552		0		3,712		9,524		13,236										Examinations				608		608

		Actual/Proj Revenue		0288		$34,200		$32,520		$28,620		$31,140		$30,300		$29,460		$36,480		$33,648		$33,648		$33,648		$33,648		$33,648				$33,648		$33,648		$33,648		$33,648		$33,648		$33,648		$33,648		$33,648		$33,648		$33,648		$33,648		$33,094		$0		222,720		571,462		$794,182										Actual/Proj Revenue		0288		$36,480		$37,200

		Locksmith Licenses (2 year) 																																																																						Locksmith Licenses (2 year) 

		Fees are $60 application, $60 for testing and $60 for the initial 2 year certification & $60 for a renewal. 																																																																						Fees are $60 application, $60 for testing and $60 for the initial 2 year certification & $60 for a renewal. 

		These fees are 100% online.																																																																						These fees are 100% online.

		Actual/Proj Per Month				19		19		23		18		19		11		22		18		33		15		16		16				26		23		22		21		19		15		19		16		23		14		15		15				19		326		345										Actual/Proj Per Month				0		22

		New Cert				11		9		14		11		9		7		8		3		2		2		2		2				12		11		11		11		9		8		8		4		3		4		4		4				11		100		111		1.00								New Cert				0		8

		Cert Renew				8		10		9		7		10		4		14		15		31		13		14		14				14		12		11		10		10		7		11		12		20		10		11		11				8		226		234		1.00								Cert Renew				0		14

		New Apps $60 + $60		0240																																																						$0		$0		$0										New Apps $60 + $60		0240

		Cert $60		0242																																																						$0		$0		$0										Cert $60		0242

		Renewal $60		0243																																																						$0		$0		$0										Renewal $60		0243

						$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0				$0		$0		$0														$0		$0

		Actual Revenue				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0				$0		$0		$0		y								Actual Revenue				$0		$0

		CCB Miscellaneous License Fees																																																																						CCB Miscellaneous License Fees

		Actual Revenue		0201		$9,030		($21,280)		$7,380		$44,143		$6,220		$6,650		$8,380		$8,783		$8,783		$8,783		$8,783		$8,783		$80		$7,670		$9,350		$7,415		$9,325		$6,200		$6,930		$9,680		$7,475		$12,370		$11,950		$11,305		$12,105				60,523		155,772		$216,295		1.00								Actual Revenue		0201		$8,380		$9,235

		Locksmith Licenses (2 year) 																																																								0		0		$0										Locksmith Licenses (2 year) 

		Home Inspector Fees (Application/Certification, Renewal)																																																								0		0		$0										Home Inspector Fees (Application/Certification, Renewal)

		EEAST																																																								0		0		$0										EEAST

		Flagger (1 year License)																																																								0		0		$0										Flagger (1 year License)

		Home Energy Assessor-New																																																								0		0		$0										Home Energy Assessor-New

		Home Energy Assessor-Renew																																																								0		0		$0										Home Energy Assessor-Renew

		CCB Change Fee																																																								0		0		$0										CCB Change Fee

						0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				$0		$0		$0														0		0



		DRS Processing Fees																																																																						DRS Processing Fees

		Filing fee is $50 for each claim																																																																						Filing fee is $50 for each claim

		Actual Revenue		0217		4,375		5,000		5,025		5,425		4,275		4,500		5,175		4,125		5,200		4,600		4,150		4,150				3,800		3,288		4,038		4,025		3,925		4,700		3,888		3,525		5,000		2,775		3,750		4,000				4,375		68,939		$73,314		1.00								Actual Revenue		0217		0		5,175

		Lead Based Paint Licenses 																																																																						Lead Based Paint Licenses 

		Lead Based Paint - This is a 1 year license for use with an existing CCB license (except for a Worker) and the cost is $50/year except for a worker, which is $25																																																																						Lead Based Paint - This is a 1 year license for use with an existing CCB license (except for a Worker) and the cost is $50/year except for a worker, which is $25

		Licenses New/Renew				393		409		358		407		262		296		366		493		586		445		486		522				392		384		448		383		306		316		410		463		579		472		508		513				2,491		7,706		10,197										Licenses New/Renew				366		366

		Actual Revenue		0215		19,660		20,460		17,900		20,325		13,075		14,775		18,275		24,625		29,300		22,250		24,300		26,075				19,610		19,200		22,395		19,138		15,313		15,778		20,500		23,135		28,943		23,575		25,385		25,653				124,470		385,175		$509,645		1.00								Actual Revenue		0215		18,275		18,275

		Education Fees - Vendor CE Applications, CE Course Review, Contractor CE Fee																CCB RCE is $15/credit hour with 3 hours requred ($45 for 2 year renewals)																																																						Education Fees - Vendor CE Applications, CE Course Review, Contractor CE Fee				CCB RCE is $15/credit hour with 3 hours requred ($45 for 2 year renewals)		CCB RCE is $15/credit hour with 3 hours requred ($45 for 2 year renewals)

		Courses Sold																																																																						Courses Sold

		RCE Online Courses		0262																																																						0		0		0										RCE Online Courses		0262

		Course Upload Fees		0265																																																						0		0		0										Course Upload Fees		0265

		Live Courses		0264																																																						0		0		0										Live Courses		0264

		Provider Application																																																																						Provider Application

		Provider RCE Review																																																																						Provider RCE Review

		Actual Revenue																																																								$0		$0		$0										Actual Revenue

		Home Inspector Fees (Application/Certification, Renewal)																																																																						Home Inspector Fees (Application/Certification, Renewal)

		Fees are $150 for the 2 year certification																																																																						Fees are $150 for the 2 year certification

		Licenses New/Renew				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		1.00								Licenses New/Renew				0		0

		Actual Revenue		0225,0226																																																						0		0		$0		y								Actual Revenue		0225,0226

		CCB Admin./Processing Fees																																																																						CCB Admin./Processing Fees

		Actual Revenue		0203		$4,637		$5,582		$3,850		$6,802		$4,561		$5,861		$4,443		$4,761		$4,761		$4,761		$4,761		$4,761		$50		$5,113		$5,846		$4,365		$5,885		$4,278		$5,539		$5,919		$4,254		$5,930		$6,563		$6,057		$3,830		$0		35,735		87,433		$123,168		1.00								Actual Revenue		0203		$4,443		$4,482

		DRS Processing Fees																																																								0		0		$0										DRS Processing Fees

		Purchase of Computerized Info																																																								0		0		$0										Purchase of Computerized Info

		Public Records Request																																																								0		0		$0										Public Records Request

		NSFs																																																								0		0		$0										NSFs

						0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0														0		0

		EEAST																EEAST Fees are $50 for a 1 year license 																																																						EEAST				EEAST Fees are $50 for a 1 year license 		EEAST Fees are $50 for a 1 year license 

		Licenses New/Renew				0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0				0		1		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		1		0				0		4		4										Licenses New/Renew				0		0

		Actual Revenue		0216		$0		$50		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50		$0		$0						$0		$50		$0		$0		$0		$50		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50		$0				0		200		$200		y								Actual Revenue		0216		$0		$0

		Flagger (1 year License)																 $250 App for 2 years																																																						Flagger (1 year License)				 $250 App for 2 years		 $250 App for 2 years

		Licenses New/Renew				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0										Licenses New/Renew				0		0

		Actual Revenue		0246																																																						0		0		$0		y								Actual Revenue		0246

		Home Energy Assessor-New																 HEA Fees $100 App/$100 License for 1 year																																																						Home Energy Assessor-New				 HEA Fees $100 App/$100 License for 1 year		 HEA Fees $100 App/$100 License for 1 year

		Licenses New/Renew				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		1.00								Licenses New/Renew				0		0

		Actual Revenue		0235																																																						0		0		$0		y								Actual Revenue		0235

		Home Energy Assessor-Renew																 HEA Fees $100 Renewal for 1 year																																																						Home Energy Assessor-Renew				 HEA Fees $100 Renewal for 1 year		 HEA Fees $100 Renewal for 1 year

		Licenses New/Renew				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		1.00								Licenses New/Renew				0		0

		Actual Revenue		0236																																																						0		0		$0										Actual Revenue		0236

		CCB Change Fee																																																																						CCB Change Fee

		Actual Revenue		0208																																																						0		0		$0		1.00								Actual Revenue		0208



		Interest Income																																																																						Interest Income

		Actual Revenue		0810		$358		$403		$378		$441		$400		$420		$415		$71		$87		$99		$117		$133		$0		$176		$213		$224		$256		$302		$340		$374		$343		$340		$336		$354		$338				2,815		4,104		$6,919		1.00								Actual Revenue		0810		$415		$375



		Purchase of Computerized Info																																																																						Purchase of Computerized Info

		Actual Revenue		0231																																																						0		0		$0		1.00								Actual Revenue		0231



		BCD Job Site Visits																																																																		AE104=AH104				BCD Job Site Visits

		Actual Revenue		0210		$36,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$36,000		$0		$36,000		$0		$36,000				$0		$0		$0		$36,000		$0		$0		$36,000		$0		$0		$36,000		$0				$36,000		36,000		252,000		$288,000		1.00				288,000.00

Sharmin, Rubaiya: Sharmin, Rubaiya:
AE104=AH104				Actual Revenue		0210		$0		$0



		Misc Cash Receipts																																																																						Misc Cash Receipts

		Actual Revenue		0213		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$15		$140		$5		$0		$380		$0		$35		$226		$0		$175		$130		$135		$5		$0		$0		$5		$3		$315				0		1,568		$1,568		1.00								Actual Revenue		0213		$0		$0



		Public Records Request																																																																						Public Records Request

		Actual Revenue		0219																																																						0		0		$0		1.00								Actual Revenue		0219



		NSFs																																																																						NSFs

		Actual Revenue		0220																																																						0		0		$0		1.00								Actual Revenue		0220

		Civil Penalties (Agency, DOR & Private Collections) 																																																																						Civil Penalties (Agency, DOR & Private Collections) 

		Civil Penalty-Collection		0200		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0				0		0		$0		y								Civil Penalty-Collection		0200		$0		$0

		Civil Penalty-DOR		0202		19,662		16,549		15,543		16,254		32,233		17,684		29,585		11,061		20,390		18,382		19,760		8,567		1,104		9,394		17,187		11,611		7,865		9,061		12,067		11,487		8,369		17,926		16,033		9,959		8,967				147,511		219,190		$366,701		1.00								Civil Penalty-DOR		0202		29,585		$12,415

		Civil Penalty-Contractor		0204		33,363		38,456		23,405		37,751		55,742		25,269		20,505		31,739		44,909		41,879		25,463		59,819		6,699		13,884		32,778		37,557		33,657		43,837		31,303		26,401		27,472		40,758		45,994		27,238		45,284				234,492		616,671		$851,163		1.00		$1,217,863						Civil Penalty-Contractor		0204		20,505		$15,890

		LBP DOR		0402		$1,611		$799		$847								$1,043																																						($4,300)		4,300		(4,300)		$0				$974,291						LBP DOR		0402		$1,043		$2,143		($2,410)		(2,410.00)

		LBP Contractor		0404		$6,965		$14,267		($15,586)		$3,597		$2,031		($4,631)		($1,700)																																						($4,943)		4,943		(4,943)		$0										LBP Contractor		0404		($1,700)		($1,799)		($21,232)		(21,232.00)

						$61,600		$70,071		$24,210		$57,603		$90,006		$38,322		$49,434		$42,800		$65,299		$60,261		$45,223		$68,386		$7,803		$23,278		$49,965		$49,168		$41,522		$52,898		$43,370		$37,888		$35,841		$58,684		$62,027		$37,197		$54,251		-$9,243		$391,246		$826,618		$1,217,863														$49,434		$49,434		-$23,642		(23,642.00)

		Actual Revenue				$61,600		$70,071		$24,210		$57,603		$90,006		$38,322		$49,434		$42,800		$65,299		$60,261		$45,223		$68,386		$7,803		$23,278		$49,965		$49,168		$41,522		$52,898		$43,370		$37,888		$35,841		$58,684		$62,027		$37,197		$54,251		($9,243)		391,246		826,618		$1,217,863		$974,291								Actual Revenue				$49,434		$49,434		($23,642)		(23,642.00)



		Lead Based Paint Civil Penalties (Agency, DOR & Private Collections) 																																																																						Lead Based Paint Civil Penalties (Agency, DOR & Private Collections) 

		LBP DOR		0402		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		4,300		0		4,300		$4,300		y								LBP DOR		0402		$0		$0		2,410		2,410.00

		LBP Contractor		0404		0		0		23,641		8,903		12,500		14,531		9,900		0		14,430		6,433		6,023		6,555		0		3,842		0		12,723		10,662		1,167		9,181		10,200		2,828		6,500		11,104		13,913		9,313		4,943		69,476		129,817		$199,293		1.00								LBP Contractor		0404		9,900		$7,699		21,232		21,232.00

						$0		$0		$23,641		$8,903		$12,500		$14,531		$9,900		$0		$14,430		$6,433		$6,023		$6,555		$0		$3,842		$0		$12,723		$10,662		$1,167		$9,181		$10,200		$2,828		$6,500		$11,104		$13,913		$9,313		$9,243		$69,476		$134,117		$203,593														$9,900		$9,900		$23,642		23,642.00

		Actual Revenue				$0		$0		$23,641		$8,903		$12,500		$14,531		$9,900		$0		$14,430		$6,433		$6,023		$6,555		$0		$3,842		$0		$12,723		$10,662		$1,167		$9,181		$10,200		$2,828		$6,500		$11,104		$13,913		$9,313		$9,243		69,476		134,117		$203,593										Actual Revenue				$9,900		$9,900		$23,642		23,642.00



		General Fund Transfer - 80% of (NET) Civil Penalty Collections (Not LBP)																																																																						General Fund Transfer - 80% of (NET) Civil Penalty Collections (Not LBP)

		Actual Transfer		0207		$0		$0		($86,424)		($31,159)		($43,205)		($70,380)		($34,363)		($34,240)		($52,239)		($48,209)		($36,178)		($54,709)		($6,242)		($18,622)		($39,972)		($39,334)		($33,218)		($42,318)		($34,696)		($30,310)		($28,673)		($46,947)		($49,622)		($29,758)		($43,401)		($40,073)		(265,530)		(708,761)		(974,291)		y		$0						Actual Transfer		0207		($34,363)		($46,182)		($86,425)		(86,425.00)

		Offsets-DOR Collections Cost																																																																						Offsets-DOR Collections Cost

		This is the deducted cost at DOR for collections (~12%). The total accounting value collected is the sum of civil penalties plus the offsets  																																																																						This is the deducted cost at DOR for collections (~12%). The total accounting value collected is the sum of civil penalties plus the offsets  

		In the case of DOR, the total is never received as revenue since they deduct it from the total and transfer the net to the agency.																																																																						In the case of DOR, the total is never received as revenue since they deduct it from the total and transfer the net to the agency.

		Offsets are used because the GAAP rules require counting the revenue, even if it was never transferred to the agency.																																																																						Offsets are used because the GAAP rules require counting the revenue, even if it was never transferred to the agency.

		Actual Offset Revenue		0291		$5,224		$4,263		$4,013		$4,011		$7,941		$4,341		$7,560		$2,859		$5,271		$4,752		$5,108		$2,215				$2,428		$4,443		$3,002		$2,033		$2,342		$3,119		$2,969		$2,163		$4,634		$4,145		$2,574		$2,318				37,353		56,376		$93,729		1.00								Actual Offset Revenue		0291		$7,560		$3,590



		Offsets-Private Collections Cost																																																																						Offsets-Private Collections Cost

		This is the cost of Private Collects (~25%). The total accounting value collected is the sum of civil penalties plus the offsets  																																																																						This is the cost of Private Collects (~25%). The total accounting value collected is the sum of civil penalties plus the offsets  

		Offsets are used because the GAAP rules require counting the revenue, even if it was never transferred to the agency.																																																																						Offsets are used because the GAAP rules require counting the revenue, even if it was never transferred to the agency.

		Actual Offset Revenue		0290		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0				0		0		$0		y								Actual Offset Revenue		0290		$0		$0



		Rebates and Recoveries																																																																						Rebates and Recoveries

		Actual Revenue		0560		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0				0		0		$0		y								Actual Revenue		0560		$0		$0



		Fund 0001 OF																																																																						Fund 0001 OF

		OTHER BUSINESS LICENSES		205		638,565		649,246		533,009		686,195		498,188		566,187		751,118		689,583		841,158		649,508		675,608		670,558		80		532,330		598,925		711,335		632,313		523,963		562,858		677,580		690,360		902,238		786,925		742,265		778,433		0		4,322,508		11,666,022		15,988,530										OTHER BUSINESS LICENSES		205		751,118		751,118

		OTHER BUS LIC-Proctor 		205		34,200		32,520		28,620		31,140		30,300		29,460		36,480		33,648		33,648		33,648		33,648		33,648		0		33,648		33,648		33,648		33,648		33,648		33,648		33,648		33,648		33,648		33,648		33,648		33,094		0		222,720		571,462		794,182										OTHER BUS LIC-Proctor 		205		36,480		36,480

		FINES AND FORFEITS		505		61,600		70,071		(62,214)		26,444		46,801		(32,058)		15,071		8,560		13,060		12,052		9,045		13,677		1,561		4,656		9,993		9,834		8,304		10,580		8,674		7,578		7,168		11,737		12,405		7,439		10,850		(49,316)		125,716		117,857		243,573										FINES AND FORFEITS		505		15,071		15,071

		INTEREST AND INVESTMENTS		605																																																						0		0		0										INTEREST AND INVESTMENTS		605

		OTHER REVENUE		975		45,861		9,845		7,863		10,812		12,503		10,203		12,002		43,635		10,172		45,518		9,869		43,356		50		7,576		10,515		7,367		44,093		6,750		8,794		44,893		6,418		10,564		46,712		8,634		6,463		36,000		109,088		397,377		506,465										OTHER REVENUE		975		12,002		12,002

		TOTAL REVENUE				780,226		761,681		507,279		754,591		587,792		573,792		814,671		775,426		898,038		740,726		728,170		761,239		1,691		578,210		653,081		762,184		718,358		574,941		613,974		763,699		737,594		958,187		879,690		791,986		828,840		(13,316)		4,780,032		12,752,717		17,532,750										TOTAL REVENUE				814,671		814,671



		Fund 0005 OF																																																																						Fund 0005 OF

		OTHER BUSINESS LICENSES		205																																																						0		0		0										OTHER BUSINESS LICENSES		205

		FINES AND FORFEITS		505		0		0		23,641		8,903		12,500		14,531		9,900		0		14,430		6,433		6,023		6,555		0		3,842		0		12,723		10,662		1,167		9,181		10,200		2,828		6,500		11,104		13,913		9,313		9,243		69,476		134,117		203,593										FINES AND FORFEITS		505		9,900		9,900

		INTEREST AND INVESTMENTS		605		358		403		378		441		400		420		415		71		87		99		117		133		0		176		213		224		256		302		340		374		343		340		336		354		338		0		2,815		4,104		6,919										INTEREST AND INVESTMENTS		605		415		415

		OTHER REVENUE		975																																																						0														OTHER REVENUE		975

		TOTAL REVENUE				358		403		24,019		9,344		12,900		14,951		10,315		71		14,517		6,532		6,140		6,688		0		4,018		213		12,947		10,918		1,469		9,521		10,574		3,171		6,840		11,440		14,267		9,651		9,243		72,290		138,222		210,512										TOTAL REVENUE				10,315		10,315

		OF Agency Wide																																																																						OF Agency Wide

		OTHER BUSINESS LICENSES		205		638,565		649,246		533,009		686,195		498,188		566,187		751,118		689,583		841,158		649,508		675,608		670,558		80		532,330		598,925		711,335		632,313		523,963		562,858		677,580		690,360		902,238		786,925		742,265		778,433		0		4,322,508		11,666,022		15,988,530										OTHER BUSINESS LICENSES		205		751,118		751,118

		OTHER BUS LIC-Proctor 		205		34,200		32,520		28,620		31,140		30,300		29,460		36,480		33,648		33,648		33,648		33,648		33,648		0		33,648		33,648		33,648		33,648		33,648		33,648		33,648		33,648		33,648		33,648		33,648		33,094		0		222,720		571,462		794,182										OTHER BUS LIC-Proctor 		205		36,480		36,480

		FINES AND FORFEITS		505		61,600		70,071		(38,572)		35,347		59,301		(17,527)		24,971		8,560		27,490		18,485		15,068		20,232		1,561		8,498		9,993		22,557		18,966		11,747		17,855		17,778		9,996		18,237		23,509		21,352		20,163		(40,073)		195,192		251,974		447,166										FINES AND FORFEITS		505		24,971		24,971

		INTEREST AND INVESTMENTS		605		358		403		378		441		400		420		415		71		87		99		117		133		0		176		213		224		256		302		340		374		343		340		336		354		338		0		2,815		4,104		6,919										INTEREST AND INVESTMENTS		605		415		415

		OTHER REVENUE		975		45,861		9,845		7,863		10,812		12,503		10,203		12,002		43,635		10,172		45,518		9,869		43,356		50		7,576		10,515		7,367		44,093		6,750		8,794		44,893		6,418		10,564		46,712		8,634		6,463		36,000		109,088		397,377		506,465										OTHER REVENUE		975		12,002		12,002

		TRANSFER IN FROM DAS		1107																																																						0		0		0										TRANSFER IN FROM DAS		1107

		TOTAL REVENUE				780,584		762,084		531,298		763,935		600,692		588,743		824,987		775,497		912,555		747,258		734,310		767,927		1,691		582,228		653,294		775,130		729,277		576,410		623,495		774,273		740,765		965,027		891,131		806,253		838,491		(4,073)		4,852,323		12,890,939		17,743,262										TOTAL REVENUE				824,987		824,987



																																																														$16,949,080







image1.png

2,500

2,000

1,500

1,000

500

License Renewals 2023-2025

Alternate paths for March - June

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

Renewals

e FY24ReNEW

UCL

ProjRenew

e [Y 24-10%

LCL

MutedRenew
Average

2 per. Mov. Avg. (Renewals)






image2.png

New Licenses 2023-2025

700

Alternate paths for March - June

600

500

400

300

200

100

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB|MAR APR MAY JUN]

New ProjNew MutedNew
FY24New e— FY24-10% - Average
UCL X L L 2 per. Mov. Avg. (New)







image16.png







image3.png









CCB At-A-Glance, Rev 4/2025 Page 1 of 16 

CCB Sta�s�cs At-A-Glance 

Rate of Renewals 
2025 2024 

  
*Approximate 2-month lag for final renewal rate. 
 
 

 *Includes totals from 2021 for comparison 
 
 

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

TOTAL RENEWALS
JAN. 2021 - CURRENT



CCB At-A-Glance, Rev 4/2025 Page 2 of 16 

Rate of New Applica�ons 
2025 2024 

  
 
 
 

 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec
2025 445 412 449
2024 409 466 496 434 586 392 381 389 378 407 343 325
2023 380 413 585 455 488 485 455 365 319 356 306 305
2022 413 435 536 458 439 393 348 385 359 330 310 343
2021 377 363 522 512 437 472 406 361 350 330 313 358

250

300

350

400

450

500

550

600

650

TOTAL APPLICATIONS BY MONTH
(Jan 2021 - Current)



CCB At-A-Glance, Rev 4/2025 Page 3 of 16 

Revenue Stream of New Apps & Renewals Per Month in 2025 

 
*These totals are pulled roughly 1.5 months behind schedule due to late renewals.  Due to these factors, the totals are not definitive 
but are the most accurate at the time this report was created.  
 
 
 

Residen�al and Commercial Sta�s�cs, All Endorsements 

 
 
 
 

$0

$200,000

$400,000

$600,000

$800,000

$1,000,000

$1,200,000

$1,400,000

Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  Jun  Jul  Aug  Sep  Oct  Nov  Dec

2025

Revenue for "Business Licenses & Fees", 2025

ACTUAL Total Revenue for Business Licenses & Fees Projected Revenue for Business Licenses & Fees

Projected CCB TOTAL Revenue

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
Residential 29,883 30,687 31,890 33,395 35,291 36,099 36,419 37,431 37,780 38,923 39,617
Commercial 8,963 9,103 9,359 9,733 10,198 10,325 10,495 10,611 10,629 11,031 11,236

0
5,000

10,000
15,000
20,000
25,000
30,000
35,000
40,000
45,000

Residential v Commercial Endorsement
10+ Year Review

Residential Commercial



CCB At-A-Glance, Rev 4/2025 Page 4 of 16 

PROGRAM WORKLOAD 
Enforcement 
Investigation and Dispute Resolution Files Opened  
Job Site Checks Performed Field Inves�ga�on Reports Submited 

  
 

 
*There is no set target for field investigations. This area of work is highly driven by the market conditions. Monthly/Yearly stats are 
used to track this sections productivity and ensure adequate coverage in higher volume areas.  
 

0

200

400

600

800

1000

2025 Field Investigations

Job Site Checks Reports Submitted

0

2000

4000

6000

8000

10000

Summary of Field Investigations
(Jan 2022 - 2024)

Job Site Checks

Reports Submitted



CCB At-A-Glance, Rev 4/2025 Page 5 of 16 

Average Days to Close Compliance and Dispute Resolu�on Files 

Compliance (Target Days to Close is 40) Dispute Resolu�on (Target Days to Close is 155) 

   
*Approximately 2 month lag for final closure dates. *Approximately 2 month lag for final closure dates. 
 
 

 
KPM #4: In FY 2024 (7/1/23-6/30/24) CCB has gone beyond the target expecta�on by 9 days. 
KPM #5: The agency has gone beyond the target expecta�on by 3 days for FY 2024 (7/1/23-6/30/24). 
 

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

J A N F E B M A R A P R M A Y J U N J U L Y A U G S E P T O C T N O V D E C

AVERAGE DAYS TO CLOSE, 2025
Compliance Dispute Resolution



CCB At-A-Glance, Rev 4/2025 Page 6 of 16 

DRS Survey 

 
Q7 is the most current summary of responses and spans from 1/1 - 3/31/2025. 
 

Q7, DRS Survey Comments 
The time from when we filed the claim to first contact was long. After that all contact was prompt. 
Actually, enforce the code. My complaint was never addressed, the contractor was roofing without a permit, and 
he nearly killed my dog.  
There is no incentive for the contractor to be responsible for poor workmanship. 
Help contractors more as contractors are the ones always getting fucked over in stuff like this.  
From our experience, we have no critiques.  Have a nice every day and thank you for all that you do. 
I was hoping to understand the actual physical process during the mediation. Who can be there? Who will be 
there. Where do we stand during the mediation. Are we separated or together during the mediation? etc. 
It was perfect for me.  I will never, ever hire another contractor licensed in this state, but the mediation process 
was perfect; the mediator respectful. 
you obviously took sides with my customer, that's not right.  The mediator was great, but you guys were totally 
biased. 
It was a smooth process, and we got all the info we needed as we went along.  Special shout-out to our 
mediator, Gerrit Southard.  He was generous with his time when I called to ask a question prior to mediation, 
and he was very informative and clear during the process.  He was excellent at his job.  Thanks for your help.  
The one thing I may have missed (it came as a bit of a surprise) was the 30 days to file for arbitration or CCB 
would close our file.  Had I missed that tidbit?  When I called CCB, the woman (forgot her name, sorry) said we 
could ask for a reasonable extension, if needed.  Hope not, but that was reassuring.   
Quit allowing theft and slander by complainants to run a thirty-year company with zero complaints ever  
More communication, clear guidelines and time frames and follow them.  
Overall, this process is was good and I feel really supported 
Send individual emails to each party.  
No opinion  
Please inform complainant that zero pertinent facts were ever discussed. Very disappointed. I feel violated.  
The guy is just crazy, but CCB did well.  
Happy 
Seems fair to me.  

86.98%

87.95%

86.75%

85.57%

86.63%

87.63%

84.18%

0.00%

0.00% 10.00% 20.00% 30.00% 40.00% 50.00% 60.00% 70.00% 80.00% 90.00% 100.00%

Qtr 1

 Qtr 2

 Qtr 3

 Qtr 4

 Qtr 5

 Qtr 6

 Qtr 7

 Qtr 8

Dispute Resolution Survey 2023-2025
Average "Satisfaction" Response



CCB At-A-Glance, Rev 4/2025 Page 7 of 16 

The voicemail process instead of a live person to answer is frustrating, especially when the documentation says 
to call them with questions. 
It would be helpful to know at least an approximate time frame from complaint filed to mediation.  This was a 
stressful time for me and not knowing what the timeframe would be for possible resolution made it a bit more 
difficult. 
Took a while after I submitted the complaint paperwork to getting a mediation date causing more delays. 
More disclosure up front would result in fewer surprises during the negotiation.  
Information that process requires a court judgement before any bond payment can be made.  
You can start by not handing out licenses to incompetent people. You have to change your money racketeering 
process. And put more care in whom you are licensing as a builder. I will continue my complaint with the BBB 
and a certified complaint letter.  I can’t believe CCB is allowed to operate like this  HORRIBLE!! 
OCCB does what it is empowered to do. Unfortunately, without adjudication and/or enforcement power and 
faced with an unethical incalcitrant contractor not much can be accomplished. 
The mediation process is a joke, especially if someone has done nothing wrong. It gives sue happy people a 
platform. The ccb has bever been available to answer actual questions unless we have driven to Salem due to 
the outlandishly long wait times...unless you are involved in a mediation...then people answer the phone, but 
prior to that...it’s like an Oregon thing...instead of getting ahead of the problem we will charge the licensees 
more and let all the crap hit the fan and then try to fix it. #oregonlogic  
All was great 
Nothing really comes to mind. 
The proof I had to prove my complaint was not part of the mediation. It never came up. 
I would like to know in what ways are contractors penalized through your organization when they act illegally 
and immorally?  As far as I could tell there is no negative consequences for a contractor’s unethical 
representation and work.  You never even wanted to hear the damages and dangerous conditions left in my 
home (where children live, and an in-home daycare is run).  This is a contractor that you represent, and he 
exposed children to lead dust, left the load baring wall unsupported, sealed up live and exposed electrical wire 
inside my walls, as well as pipes that were actively leaking.  He doesn’t lose his license?   
The process is biased heavily toward the clients. While there are dishonest contractors, what about dishonest 
clients? The CCB gives me little help with this issue.  
I’m still in the process and cannot honestly say. 
protect the contractor more 
All good to me.  Thank You 
I do not like to argue with people, and I felt it would of been nice to come and talk to me individually to discuss 
and then bring us back together afterward to come up with a resolution. I have not heard from them since the 
conversation, and I do not know what is going on.  thank you 
My only complaint was in having to wait additional time to get the mediation process started, although I 
understand the methodology, after the respondent hadn't even picked up the certified mailed notification. We 
had already been giving them "grace" for a response via so many other methods before involving the CCB board. 
They hadn't returned phone calls, text messages, messenger messages nor emails over a six-month period - so, 
so frustrating as a consumer. Just wanted to get it over and done with, quickly. Now we're just hoping that we 
will get our money back because if we don't, we are looking at another expense of time and effort on our part. 
We do appreciate the CCB office, everyone was indeed nice and helpful, the paperwork and filing was easy to 
navigate and, additionally, everyone worked with us to help process both our claim and our elderly parents 
claims simultaneously and easily.  
My issue was not resolved, and no one on your team seemed interested in seeing all the mistakes the contractor 
made on my project and after mediation the only option they offered was to sue the contractor.  Very 
dissatisfied  



CCB At-A-Glance, Rev 4/2025 Page 8 of 16 

Collec�ons 
 

 

 

 

 
*Total Owed v Total Paid is a bit skewed due to the action code PEND08.  This is when a licensee pays their penalty before a Final Order 
is issued. Therefore, the total owed is never entered into Hydra but the payment received is. 
 
KPM #3: The agency was well under the target maximum for FY 2024 (7/1/23-6/30/24), the agency achieved 29 percent. 

 
 
 
 
 

$55,764.11 

$197,663.96 

Payments Received in 2025 to Date

DOR CCB Efforts

16.13%

10.67%

14.60%

0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%0.00%

2.00%

4.00%

6.00%

8.00%

10.00%

12.00%

14.00%

16.00%

18.00%

 $-

 $50,000.00

 $100,000.00

 $150,000.00

 $200,000.00

 $250,000.00

Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  Jun  July  Aug  Sept  Oct  Nov  Dec

CCB Collection Rate 2025
Owed Paid Collection Rate



CCB At-A-Glance, Rev 4/2025 Page 9 of 16 

Educa�on 
 

 
 

Various Speakers 

Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) 
Oregon Occupa�onal Safety and Health 

Administra�on (OSHA) 

Division of Financial Regula�ons, DCBS (DFR) 
Workers Compensa�on Division 

811
 

 

Stakeholders 
Oregon Home Builders Associa�on 

La�noBuilt 
Oregon Office of Atorney General 

AARP 
Mid-Valley Associa�on of Realtors 

City of Medford 
Jackson County Community 

Lane County 
Wallowa Town Hall 

City of Portland 
OEM 

Lincoln City Senior Show 
Eugene Home Show 

Oregon Associa�on of Realtors 



CCB At-A-Glance, Rev 4/2025 Page 10 of 16 



CCB At-A-Glance, Rev 4/2025 Page 11 of 16 

Licensing 

Call Center 

 
NOTE: The average Wait Time to Answer can vary depending on staff coverage, business days worked, and incorporates the callback 
feature. 
 
 

Licensing Survey 

 
Q7 is the most current summary of responses and spans from 1/1 - 3/31/2025. 
 

 

0
1000
2000
3000
4000
5000
6000
7000
8000
9000
10000

0:33:59
0:34:16
0:34:34
0:34:51
0:35:08
0:35:25
0:35:43
0:36:00
0:36:17
0:36:35
0:36:52
0:37:09

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

Ca
ll 

Vo
lu

m
e

Ti
m

e 
(H

:M
M

:S
S)

Call Center Averages, 2025

Total Received Calls Average Wait Time

75.65%
84.03%

89.32%
86.22%

84.82%
85.47%

93.07%
0.00%

0.00% 10.00% 20.00% 30.00% 40.00% 50.00% 60.00% 70.00% 80.00% 90.00% 100.00%

Qtr 1
Qtr 2
Qtr 3
Qtr 4
Qtr 5
Qtr 6
Qtr 7
Qtr 8

Licensing Survey 2023-2025
Average "Satisfaction" Responses



CCB At-A-Glance, Rev 4/2025 Page 12 of 16 

Quarter 7, Licensing Survey Comments 
Honestly, there’s those of us that I feel a litle bit too old or litle bit too much produce mentality and all this computer 
stuff is in the way of going in in the morning and leaving in late a�ernoon for a job or reproduce something we make 
lights happen heaters happen computers happen we don’t think in terms of Misalign computer programming issues, and 
stuff. We just get stuff done. We used to take our con�nuing ad within our community and a live environment by our own 
Inspector, who sought in a way that once he parlay that we saw similar to the way he saw that being said I am ge�ng 
prety old. And slightly annoyed about being con�nuously tested etc. I’ll be leaving the trade at 3 years from now. Sorry, 
but my point is what we do as electricians is physically billed a metal con�nuity from point a genera�on two-point B 
usage and that’s all we do. And that should be enough. 30 years ago, our local electrical inspector could teach the classes 
to help bring us up to par code if you will. But then the private world entrepreneurships said wait a minute state this is 
unfair compe��on in the state electrical inspector shouldn’t be allowed to teach the class. It’s a conflict of interest. That 
is wrong who beter than in our local inspectors to teach the class a for-profit computerized system that cost $400 
instead of $50 not the best op�on the way you used to be 20 years ago was my local Inspector taught the class for 50 
bucks per person at our local library and it was as close to perfect as it gets. Keep in mind this is different than being a 
nobody becoming an appren�ce is an experienced individual brushing up with con�nuing Ed. All that said I’m very 
grateful that Oregon actually test the electrician’s knowledge from �me to �me because like any other human electrician 
some�mes get lazy and they need to be woke up so thank you for your process. Just make it very easy for those of us 
who are being electricians into the Twilight years who s�ll a physical and mental proudness they just don’t really know 
much about computers. I should say using them we do definitely understand bringing power to them and running the 
cables from .8 to point B on the data side we get all that. Thank you for listening 167 year-old electrician that has been 
doing this since 1976 and I am not disregarded as it has been I’m s�ll a happy in fact, a business owner of electrical 
contrac�ng and I love Oregon for intelligence, too place tes�ng barriers between people of foot educa�on in the trade 
versus people how to make a buff off of the trade and don’t know honestly crap.  
Cannot believe how fast it was. thank you  
none 
Your staff is amazing. Competent and polite.  
I applied for a new license 
The last person who delt with me on the phone was outstanding. He looked at my case started to dissect it and organize 
the informa�on in a professional courteous manner.  in 10 minutes, he had everything organized and was able to go with 
me step by step. He made a clear picture that we could both see and helped me resolve the remaining issues.  
Whomever I talked to should be training what he does to everyone who deals with licensing issues. I greatly appreciated 
the help thank you.  
I used my American x to renew in the ccb portal was emailed a receipt that my payment was complete. But I received a 
leter statement saying I was suspended un�l I paid the 400.00 to renew my license. A�er a lengthy call to ccb rep I was 
told that you don’t accept American Express credit card. You need to fix that in your system I would Jane used another 
card if I had known. Instead I received a paid in full receipt. So, I thought all my obliga�ons had been met.  
I talked to a very helpful lady on the phone who walked me thru the process.  There was a LONG wait to get to talk to 
someone though. 
The whole process (start to finish) was easy to complete.   
Thank you for your services- Chris 
I think it would be extremely beneficial if when you apply for your CCB license, there is a beter explana�on of the 
process and elimina�on of how it works approximately how long it will take that it can only be done online and not in 
person I feel like the website was very vague, very basic and definitely very misleading I was told that I needed to go do it 
in person but then when I went online, I saw that I could do an applica�on online. I’m thankful I didn’t take everything 
into the office to be rejected but once I submited everything online, I got no �meline of how long it would take or 
anything, so I called to get clarifica�on on the ques�ons that I had once I submited my applica�on 
Smooth process! 
They did a wonderful 
The first �me I contacted the CCB I was on hold for almost an hour and a half and when I did talk to someone, they told 
me that the fax that I sent was not received even though I had a confirma�on. It turns out my fax was there. They then 
told me that I should refax it with no assurance that it would be received this �me and no resolu�on to the issue. I did 



CCB At-A-Glance, Rev 4/2025 Page 13 of 16 

talk to Dana the second �me and she was able to get it all done VERY quickly and walked me through the process and 
answered all of my ques�ons. 
We tried online previously, and the applica�on got "lost". It was eventually found and renewed late. We mailed the 
applica�on this year with a check. I received a no�ce of cancela�on in the mail. We called the ccb office and they found 
the applica�on but said we needed to make a payment. We had a picture of the canceled check which we provided as 
proof that we had made a payment in �me. Both of these experiences were regarding my LBPR license renewal.  
All staff members were so nice thank you very very much 
Renewing online appears to be much quicker than the previous mail process and is greatly appreciated. 
Phone wait �mes this year are horrible never was like this before.  
Your staff are your greatest resource, I appreciate their �me. 
My problem is that my name was misspelled on the lead inspector license card that was mailed to me now I'm not able 
to atach my license to my reports for another two weeks? 
Very fast and efficient included addi�onal needed informa�on and responses! 
Keep up the great work guys! Thank you. 
I've been very happy with the CCB folks. Very helpful. 
When my employee and I took the Lead training course our instructor explained how to submit the applica�on, and the 
process was very simple. Thank you. 
Very efficient.  Very sa�sfied  
Appreciate your staff efforts. Thankyou. 
online works good.  
I've worked with the Oregon contractors board for nearly 30 years. Always been helpful and easy to deal with. 
While the license was issued, there was made a mistake  
As a Washington builder registered with the State of WA for 47 years, and the 2021 President of the Building Industry 
Associa�on of Washington, we have opposed a licensing program like Oregon's CCB. However, a�er going thru the 
educa�on and tes�ng process as well as learning about the structure and func�on of the CCB, I find the Oregon model to 
be an amazing process. Great work. I am glad I was able to engage in the process!  Tracy 
Everything good 
Can you send me the card in the mail again I didn’t receive it thank you. 
I renewed online.  You mailed a leter, instead of email, to say my insurance cer�ficate needed updated.  That was a 5-day 
delay.  Then, I had it emailed twice and no response.  I went to the office, and they could not find the emails.  I printed a 
cer�ficate and brought it in.  With that in hand, they were somehow able to find the emails then.  The subject line had 
my company name and license number. And you raised our fee for you to regulate us.  I should not have to fight so hard 
to be able to help people in our community.  Instead of fines for admin stuff, you should fine contractors for bad work, 
overcharging elderly, being flaky and so much more. 
Happy with the helpfulness and respond �me on call backs and emails  
The con�nuing educa�on available through the CCB was prety much the same as the last �me I renewed. You need to 
come up with something new.  
The person that helped me over the phone was super helpful and friendly. 
45 minutes each �me that you try to talk by phone. No answer the emails 
I wish it was more clear exactly what classes were required, I ended up doing more than required because it was unclear. 
n/a 
I had a few ? the Lady that helped me went out of her way to explain everything to me!!! Give her a 10 
The process is terrible in my opinion. We are contractors, not computer people. The hold �mes are atrocious, and the 
email correspondence are way too slow as well. Everyone I have dealt with is super nice and very helpful.  It just feels like 
Oregon doesn't provide the resources to staff the office well enough. The enforcement officers in the field are pain and 
doing nothing but cost us �me and money. They aren't there for us contractors. It’s a money grab. They should no�fy us 
of showing up, just like an insurance agent would do for an audit. They act like cops, and I’m beyond upset that my tax 
dollars or ccb fees fund them in any way. Thanks for allowing me to leave feedback, Robert  
Wai�ng hours on hold trying to contact customer service. 



CCB At-A-Glance, Rev 4/2025 Page 14 of 16 

Your staff is ALWAYS kind and pa�ent when we call with ques�ons. Thank you for you for being there to assist us! You are 
all wonderful.  
And very personable people!  I felt comfortable not knowing exactly what I was doing. They didn't make me feel stupid. 
:)) 
Hold �mes on phone were extreme 
You have a great team helping me get the insurance I need for my small business.  
Kerri was excep�onally helpful and very responsive.  
SALEM STAFF WERE WONDERFUL TO WORK WITH. 
What a shitshow. So hard. The wait �mes to talk to a human!    Offer a callback service!  Why make it so hard?   
I’m happy to have people of ccb they know what they doing and is the best way to help contractors to process paper 
work thanks  
N/A 
Awesome  
You should be able to pay and renew ALL LICENSES online. It's crazy in this age of technology that I have to wait un�l CCB 
to send my renewal form. Then I have to write a check instead of paying with credit card for fear it will be stolen out of 
the mail. CCB is the only reason I s�ll buy checks. 
I called in to the office and the person that I talked to was very helpful thank you  
All good, thanks 
Some of the training requirements seem to be irrelevant to my business and a waste of �me.  
The online needs to be simplified. 
it was good 
CCB ROCKS!!!!! 
You should make adding RMI's easier 
Definitely was very happy with the process and the few snags I ran into both Brena and Darla were very nice and helpful! 
Good job, thank you! 
Very courteous and informed in person help at the CCB office... Thank you  
Brenna was beyond helpful with any ques�ons I had. I appreciate the �mely responses and processing of my applica�on.  
To be clear about ques�on 3 and 5 - it depended on who I FINALLY was able to speak to. Karen was VERY helpful, the 
others less.  For me, personally, this was a stressful process due to the lack of informa�on available to me without 
EXTENDED �me wai�ng on hold. The one �me I opted for a return phone call, I was hung up on upon me answering the 
phone.   Basically, I cannot follow the rules unless I know what ALL of them are! Thank you 
Reaching a real person was very difficult almost impossible. Called with hold �mes from one hour to 45 min. 
Disconnected several �mes. This department must be severely understaffed. It takes knowledgeable people to solve 
maters. Online is not always effec�ve. 
Thank You  
Thank you for all your work suppor�ng Oregon’s small business community  
Inscripciones en línea  
A buton or something showing if the insurance is ready for renewal period would be helpful. 
online process was easy 
We appreciate the assistance that Brenna L. Anderson, Licensing Specialist, provided. She is a credit to the Oregon CCB. 
Thank you for all your help 
I didn't catch the names of either of the people who helped me with ques�ons but both �mes I called, the 2 women I 
spoke with were incredibly helpful and knowledgeable. They made this process so much easier than it felt going into it. 
Top �er customer service! Thanks to both of them so much! 
I think it is misleading to state that you must complete CE hours before the date the license expires--I didn't realize I 
needed to plan for a week or so for it to be processed by the CCB, during which �me I couldn't work.  Maybe there is a 
way you could state "you must complete all CE requirements and submit payment one week before your license expires 
to avoid your license going inac�ve" or something like that.  I wasn't able to answer all of these ques�ons because I 



CCB At-A-Glance, Rev 4/2025 Page 15 of 16 

waited on hold for an hour and then ended up typing my phone number in for a callback.  However, when I got the call 
back, I picked up and the line was dead, and the call ended.  Thank you! 
Brenna and Kerri helped me through a confusing process, one that I made confusing, and I am forever thankful to both of 
them. Brenna stayed on the phone with me and walked me through the steps to correct my mistakes and get it all 
straightened out. Thank you!  
The on-hold �me was awful any �me I called a�er 9:30, but when I was quick on the draw I got through rela�vely quickly. 
Adam with phone support was excellent!  
It is really hard to get ques�ons answered. Please hire more staff for phones. People shouldn't have to wait mul�ple 
hours to talk with someone.  
Adam is the best! 
Very easy process to renew online! 
It took me six atempts to contact somebody at the office. Every �me I called, I was at least 25 deep in the queue. I 
waited over an hour and a half one �me only meant to make it to number 10 and then you closed for the day. It would 
be helpful to have a prompt saying that you are closed and that you are no longer going to be helped. I was having 
trouble logging in so that was my only op�on. When you can get in, everybody is always super helpful. Thank you very 
much.  
I really appreciate your help and your support. Thank you very much  
I applied on-line and have a few recommenda�ons:  1) The instruc�ons (as you get started) tell you to be prepared to 
atach an Applica�on Fee Form: it took a litle effort to find the correct �tle of this form and print it off.  It is totally 
unnecessary because a payment screen comes up at the end.  2) I started to fill out the applica�on one day but ran out 
of �me.  When I returned the following day, none of the work I input was saved.  3) I'm an LLC and wish the instruc�ons 
had informed me of the need to have the driver's licenses and SS numbers of all members BEFOR I got started.  4) A�er 
submission, I didn't see anything that told me it would take 3-4 weeks to hear back.  A�er a week, I waited on hold 
(forever) to reach someone by phone to learn of the �ming 5) The instruc�ons said to provide a Cer�fica�on & 
Signatures form:  I found it, but it doesn't come up on the site when you search for "Cer�fica�on & Signatures"  
The woman I spoke to on the phone was rude.  I had not received any type of no�fica�on regarding renewal.  I would not 
have realized it was �me had I not been contacted by the company that I pay for my credit course.  I received no emails 
regarding renewal and received a postcard a�er everything had been sent to you.  
The original issue in January 2024 was because the bond company sent a cancela�on no�ce to the CCB, and then didn't 
follow up with a reinstatement a�er the bond was renewed. I didn’t know that happened un�l this week. When 
renewing, I sent the CCB what I had goten from the bond company a�er I paid for my renewal several �mes, which I 
wasn’t told was deficient un�l this week. If someone had told me that in January of 2024, I could have renewed my CCB 
license then instead of the several unsuccessful efforts that were made over the last year. A�er my partner made 2 in 
person trips to the CCB office with accompanying phone calls to me (who lives 4.5 hours away from the office), and then 
at least 2 other phone calls that involved over an hour wait on the phone, we finally got my license renewed. The long 
delay was because the CCB office was not effec�vely able to specify what document I was deficient with over the several 
atempts to get the issue resolved. I understand it is the applicant’s responsibility to get paperwork in... Also, this was my 
first renewal, so I lacked the experience on what as needed. I didn't know what else to ask or how to ask in a different 
way to understand what you wanted. This process has been incredibly frustra�ng, and it feels like the CCB office has 
made it difficult to resolve what should have been a very simple request. It also feels like an incredible waste of your 
resources...to not be clear on what's needed during the first communica�on. Because between me and my partner, we 
interacted with your office at LEAST 8 different �mes simply because it took that many emails, leters, in person visits and 
phone calls to figure out the 1 piece of informa�on that was missing to complete my applica�on. My lack of 
understanding was definitely part of the problem and hopefully next �me I’ll know beter, but please find a way to help 
your opera�on become more efficient and less frustra�ng to the contractors who are required by law to interact with 
your office to remain in business. 
Online renewal is not offered for this license! 
The price increase is a bone of conten�on, but I get it.  
Excellent and easy to navigate  
It is impossible to actually talk to anyone 
Thank you  



CCB At-A-Glance, Rev 4/2025 Page 16 of 16 

I renewed my license on 3/18/25. I received an email today,3/27/25, informing me that my applica�on has been 
approved, and that my card would be mailed in 1 or 2 weeks. That could be 3 1/2 weeks from CCB accep�ng my payment 
un�l mailing of my card. Glad I applied when I did. Thanks for upda�ng my license status on- line.  
hold �mes and processing �mes took too long 
Had to call mul�ple �mes due to the long wai�ng on hold.  Over an hour each �me.  Makes it very difficult. Also being 
disconnected from the call and not being able to call back to the person I was talking to. 
Thank you! 
Liked the online feature especially. 
Thank you so much.  
Such a joke in the digital age I got one mailed no�ce that my license was about to expire, no email or phone call just a 
post card like note that I didn’t see un�l it was too late. Wake up and come to the present you can renew online you take 
my money online send me a damn email that says your license is ge�ng close to 7 days le� oh 3 days le� how hard 
would that be  

 



OREGON CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 

License System Replacement Project 

Project Status Report 

As of March 31, 2025 
 

Project High Level Status   

CCB continues to prepare for the procurement and implementation of a License and Enforcement 
System Modernization.  The scope of the Licensing and Enforcement System Modernization is to 
replace all disjointed systems currently being used and provide one system where staff can see the 
entire history of a license including documents uploaded related to a license.  The system must be 
user friendly and provide licensees and other users the ability to serve themselves through online 
capabilities.  CCB anticipates that the implementation of a modern system will bring multiple 
opportunities for business process reengineering. 

The Department of Administrative Services, Enterprise Information Systems (EIS) requires agencies 
replacing major information systems to pass through a series of Stage Gates in order to ensure the 
success of such projects.  In January, CCB received notification from DAS EIS that Stage Gate 2 has 
been approved. 

Stage Gate Purpose/Documentation 
Required 

CCB 
Percentage 
Complete 

Start Date Estimated/Actual 
Completion Date 

1 Origination and Initiation 100%  December 2023 
2 Resource and Solution 

Planning and Analysis 
(CCB has to submit an 
updated Risk and Issue Log) 

95% November 
2023 

January 2025 

3 Implementation Planning 0% January 
2025 

When vendor 
selected 

4 Execution (Implementation)  No estimate – need Vendor 
selected to start 

 

Milestones and Accomplishments to Date (3/31/2025) 

• DAS Procurement has the draft RFP and has been actively working with CCB to finish drafting it.  
CCB anticipates it will be ready to release when the budget has been approved. 

• Continue to help prepare staff for the change that will be happening.  
• Continue to document processes in Use Case Format.  Completed all Enforcement Use Cases 

in March.  Still have several to work on in Licensing. 
• Started looking at data, rules to be revised, and policies to be prepared for implementation.  A 

list of tasks is being worked. 



 
 
Next Steps 
• Release RFP after DAS Procurement finishes their work and budget approved. 
• Continue work on Use Cases with SME’s 
• Start on Stage Gate 3 documentation – currently working on Benefits Management Plan 
• Continue to work on analyze data and make decisions on how to deal with things during 

implementation. 
 
Schedule Status 

• Budget request presented February, 2025 
• RFP Release, Summer 2025 
• Overall Project Completion prior to June 30, 2027 

 
Budget Status 

• Cost estimates have not changed 
• Once budget approved by legislature and actual spending begins, this area will provide 

more detail 



CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
201 High Street SE, Suite 600 
PO Box 14140 
Salem, OR  97309-5052 
503-378-4621 
  

Memorandum 

To: Construction Contractors Board 
From: Dana Zeimantz, Licensing Manager 
Date: April 23, 2025 
Subject: Licensing Report 

 
Project Update: 
 
Licensing staff continue to participate in reviewing decision briefs, software requirements and developing 
use cases for the upcoming system replacement. This now includes data clean up in preparation for data 
migration to new software. 

 
Currently testing new software for call center staff as we continue to look for ways to improve connectivity 
and refine call center productivity.  If successful, all call center staff will utilize the new software in the 
next 4-6 weeks. 
 
Preparing communication and technology to accommodate the scheduled new application fee increase 
July 1, 2025. 
 
Completed recruitment and selection process for an internal vacancy for Operations and Policy Analyst 
position. 
 
 
Upcoming quarter: 
 
2 new hires will be transitioning to call center duties in addition to data entry and front counter 
responsibilities. 



CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
201 High Street SE, Suite 600 
PO Box 14140 
Salem, OR  97309-5052 
503-378-4621 
503-373-2007 FAX  

Memorandum 

To: Construction Contractors Board 
From: Noel Magee, IT Manager 
Date: 23 April 2025 
Subject: Information Technology Report  

 
Ongoing Activities 

 
 

There remain two primary focus areas for IT.  The first and most immediate is the move 
to the State Data Center (SDC).   This process in on track and on time. The second 
area is the new system replacement activities.  During this interval most retention and 
cleanup efforts have slowed in favor of SDC move activities and getting the new system 
replacement project through the next requirements so that the RFP can go out.  This 
process is also on track although waiting for external events at this particular point. 
 
Move to SDC: 

1) A great deal of work to be done to get the “landing zone” at the SDC prepared 
so that it will accommodate CCB needs. Completed 

2) Primary control server being built and merging existing control (Active 
Directory) values over. Completed 

3) Networks have some very specific needs for CCB that we are working through.  
These also may be complete by the date of this meeting.  In Progress 

4) In mid-Aprill we should be moving or have moved development servers into the 
SDC area.  In Progress 

 
This Licensing System Replacement: 

1) documenting current business processes so they can be more easily 
configured in whichever new software is eventually chosen is a heavy lift.  This 
activity will pay back with more time and effort savings as the project moves 
forward.  In Progress 

2) Software development to implement the retention specifications during this 
period although it will take some months to complete.  In Progress 

3) Requirements are being reviewed again by each section and IT. This will 
further refine and clarify what we want to achieve. In Progress 



Construction Contractors Board 
23 April 2025 
Page 2 of 2 
 

4) Documentation under review for SG2 approved by procurement, security still 
pending. In Progress 

 
We’re reporting good numbers on the Security metrics and they are back down where we prefer 
them to be.   
 

 
 Security reported status - Reported monthly by EIS/Enterprise Security Office (ESO) 

♦ The state numbers may be confusing.  This percentage is arrived at by comparing 
the number of vulnerabilities found to the number of systems that have a 
vulnerability.  So a single system with 2 critical vulnerabilities would rate 200%.  Thus 
155% means that, on average each vulnerable system has 1.55 vulnerabilities. 

♦ During the current period our security numbers came back in line with our ordinary 
range. 
 

♦ 07 April 2025 
 97% of systems scanned (statewide 89%) 
 2% have critical vulnerabilities (statewide 23%) 

♦ 06 January 2025 
 99% of systems scanned (statewide 91%) 
 32% have critical vulnerabilities (statewide 59%) 

♦ 04 November 2024 
 97% of systems scanned (statewide 92%) 
 33% have critical vulnerabilities (statewide 43%) 

♦ 02 September 2024 
 96% of systems scanned (statewide 91%) 
 37% have critical vulnerabilities (statewide 45%) 

♦ 05 August 2024 
 98% of systems scanned (statewide 91%) 
 46% have critical vulnerabilities (statewide 62%) 

♦ 03 June 2024 
 96% of systems scanned (statewide 91%) 
 35% have critical vulnerabilities (statewide 77%) 

♦ 01 April 2024 
 97% of systems scanned (statewide 91%) 
 39% have critical vulnerabilities (statewide 38%) 

♦ 21 February 2024 
 95% of systems scanned (statewide 91%) 
 37% have critical vulnerabilities (statewide 45%) 



CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
201 High Street SE, Suite 600 
PO Box 14140 
Salem, OR  97309-5052 
503-378-4621  

Memorandum 

To: Construction Contractors Board 

From: Leslie Culpepper, Communications and Education Manager 

Date: April 9, 2025 

Subject: Outreach and Education Program update 

 
 
 
Education Activities  

• CCB 3-hour Contractor Webinar – February 18 – 167 contractors 
• CCB 3-hour Contractor Webinar – February 25 – 79 contractors 
• CCB 3-hour Contractor Webinar – March 11 – 113 contractors 
• CCB 3-hour Contractor Live Class – March 19 – 35 contractors 
• CCB 3-hour Contractor Live Class (Spanish) – March 22 – 106 contractors 
• CCB 3-hour Contractor Webinar – March 22 – 100 contractors 

 
Outreach Activities 

• North Marion Business Resource Fair – February 11 – 200 businesses 
• Portland Home Show – February 19 - ~500 consumers 
• Homeowner webinar, Door to Door Sales – March 4 – 10 consumers 
• GOSH Conference – March 6 - ~1000 public and private stakeholders 
• How to Get a CCB License Webinar – March 5 – 41 attendees 
• Homeowner webinar, Fire hardening – March 18 – 44 consumers 
• Homeowner webinar, Real estate transactions – March 27 – 19 consumers 

 
Update 
 
The Education section had a very successful Home Improvement Month in March, during which time we 
held three consumer webinars. In the lead up to these consumer webinars, we sent a homeowner 
newsletter to our homeowner subscriber list, sent out a press release, and posted a “Home Improvement 
Month” webpage on our website. During the webinars, we partnered with three other state agencies (Real 
Estate Agency, Building Codes Division, and Oregon State Fire Marshal) to give expert advice on topics 
ranging from fire hardening to buying and selling a home. The webinars were attended by over 70 
consumers. We’ll have another Home Improvement Month next year.  
 
It's been a very busy time for the education section. In addition to Home Improvement month, we also had 
a busy outreach and training season. Now that summer is approaching, we will focus more projects to help 
us meet goals that we set at the beginning of the year.  



CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
201 High Street SE, Suite 600 
PO Box 14140 
Salem, OR  97309-5052 
503-378-4621 
  

 

To: Construction Contractors Board 
From: Vena Swanson,  Enforcement Division Manager 
Date: April 9, 2025 
Subject: Enforcement Division Update 

 
Field Operations Update:  
Execution phase for 7 CCB sweeps April- October   
Execution phase for 5 sweeps (Joint with ICN) May- September 
 
Field Operations:  

 Industry update Q1 2024 vs 2025: 
 

 

January

March

0

1000

1 2 3

790
103 54%

667
79 4%

816
137 8%

Q 1 Construction Jobsite Checks & BCD Trades Credential Checks

2025 Jobsites 

January February March

January
February

March

0

1000

1 2 3

512
75

641

104

756

85

Q 1 Construction Jobsite Checks & BCD Trades Credential Checks  

2024 Jobsites  

January February March



 
 
 
 
 

 
Field Investigations project work 2025:  

•     Remote Investigations- This body of work is moving forward to documentation and 
will be added to the FI field manual moving forward for every region. This has 
allowed us to better define the types of complaints that the CCB can act on without 
an active jobsite and defines best practices moving forward for our teams.  

•     Social Media E-Warnings- In production phase 1, email warnings are being 
delivered to contractors who are reported through the TIPS line where an E-Warning 
applies. CCB received legal guidance about where we may start to approach social 
media advertising, we will continue to develop this item.  About 25% or more of TIPS 
line complaints per month are instances of unlicensed contractors announcing 
their business and being hired via direct message by a consumer.  

•    Verizon Connect- This software was previously called Field Force, this upgraded 
system may allow us to dispatch an investigator who is closest to the report of 
illegal activity. This capability could enhance accuracy and response time. We plan 
to expand use of this product and test capabilities throughout 2025. 

 
Staff: No change  
 
 
Compliance Update:  

 File load for the compliance officers is at about 29.  
 Collections Update 

Q 1 2024 Q 1 2025 
CCB $97,912 CCB $106,281 
DOR $88,429 DOR $55,764 

 
 
Compliance Section project work 2025: 

•     License Replacement System:  Continuing use case documentation in this section 
as others in the division are now complete including Field Investigations and DRS.  

•     Remote online notary services (RON) required by DOJ for specific items:  we are 
working through IT and procurement to meet this requirement and will start training 
compliance staff when we are granted access.  

•     License Conditioning SB228- Progressing; internal process and proposed language 
is awaiting legal approval.   

 
Staff: No change 
  



Dispute Resolution/Mediation Update  
 File load for the DRS Analysts is at about 340.  
 Succession training DRS/Correspondence system- This system houses all our 

Disputes and Enforcement letters.  
 

Dispute Analysts and Mediation project work 2025  
•     Public facing complaints/CCB website- The mediation lead is assisting in creating a 

public facing records matrix that improves the types of complaints listed on the 
CCB website. We will be refining the criteria and putting these internal business 
rules in place by the end of 2025.  

•     Breach of settlement agreements SB228- Right now we are working to further define 
and develop the internal process and proposed language where enforcement 
penalties may apply to Breach of Settlement Agreements.  

•     Settlement agreement language revisions- This work is ongoing. (working with DOJ)  
•     Scheduled phone mediations- Implemented. Data collection and analysis is in 

progress and will be part of an ongoing review for success. 
•    Desk manual and training framework- This body of work is 95% complete, this didn’t 

exist previously.   
 
Staff: no change  
 
2025 Enforcement Division Training Goals :  
Verbal Judo: De-escalation and conversation handling tactics 
Customer Service Training: All Staff  
Mediation Training 
DOJ Lay Rep Training: Completed January/Ongoing  
 
*Consent Agenda attached for approval 2/12/2025 - 4/08/2025 
 



Page 1 of 2 

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD  
201 High Street SE, Suite 600  
P.O. Box 14140  
Salem, OR 97309-5052  
503-378-4621  
503-373-2007 FAX  
 

Memorandum 
 
 To: Board Members 

 From: Shannon Flowers, Policy Analyst 

 Date: April 9, 2025 

Subject: CCB’s Public Mee�ngs Law Grievance Process 
 
Requested Ac�on 
 
Approve atached Public Mee�ngs Law Grievance Process. 
 
Background 
 
The atached model was prepared by the Oregon Government Ethics Commission (OGEC) to 
guide boards and agencies in accep�ng and responding to public mee�ngs law grievances.   
 
The model outlines what a public complainant must include in a grievance document and who 
they must submit those documents to. It also details when and how CCB must respond to 
received grievances.   
 
The model was presented to the Board at the February 2025 mee�ng for review; however, no 
ac�on was taken at that mee�ng.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 2 of 2 

CCB’s Public Meetings Law Grievance Process: For Addressing Complaints Against The 
Board, Board Members, Or Board Staff, Related To Alleged Violations Of The Public 

Meetings Law. 

(1) Pursuant to OAR 199-050-0070 (Oregon Government Ethics Commission’s Grievance 
Process rule) the Oregon Construction Contractors Board (Board) sets forth this process for 
submitting written Public Meetings Law Grievances, against the Board, Board Members or 
Board Staff. 

(2) As set forth in OAR 199-050-0070(2):  The written grievance shall be submitted to the public 
body within 30 calendar days from the date of the meeting where the alleged violation occurred. 
The written grievance shall identify:   

(a) The governing body that allegedly violated the Public Meetings Law;   
(b) The date of the meeting where the alleged violation occurred;   
(c) The specific facts and circumstances that the person asserts amount to a violation of 
the Public Meetings Law;    
(d) The date of the grievance; and    
(e) The name and contact information of the person submitting the grievance.  

(3) The CCB contact person, to whom a Public Meetings Law Grievance against the Board, a 
Board Member, or Board Staff, must be provided is the CCB Administrator.  Public Meetings 
Law Grievance letters may be: 

(a) mailed first class mail to the attention of the Administrator at the following address:  
Administrator, Oregon Construction Contractors Board, 201 High Street SE, Suite 600, 
Salem OR 97301. 
(b) emailed to the Administrator: chris.huntington@ccb.oregon.gov,  
(c) faxed to the attention of the Administrator at: (503) 373-2155, or 
(d) hand delivered to the Administrator’s attention during regular business hours 
(8:00 a.m. to 4:45 p.m.) to: Administrator, Oregon Construction Contractors Board, 201 
High Street SE, Suite 600, Salem OR 97301. 
(4) Pursuant to OAR 199-050-0070(4), the Board shall within 21 calendar days of 
the receipt of the grievance, provide to the person who submitted the grievance, a 
written response in compliance with ORS 192.705(2). 

(5) As required by ORS 192.705(3) and OAR 199-050-0070(5) the Board will, at the time it 
responds to the person who submitted the grievance, also submit a copy of the grievance, 
and its response to the grievance, to the Oregon Government Ethics Commission. The 
submission of the grievance and response to the Oregon Government Ethics Commission 
may be made by the Board by mail, or by e-mail, at the address identified on the Oregon 
Government Ethics Commission’s website. 

(6) The Board will, as needed to comply with the 21-day deadline for response to a Public 
Meetings Law Grievance, schedule an emergency or special public board meeting to review 
and vote upon the proposed response.  



Page 1 of 1 

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD  
201 High Street SE, Suite 600  
P.O. Box 14140  
Salem, OR 97309-5052  
503-378-4621  
503-373-2007 FAX  
 

Memorandum 
 
 To: Board Members 

 From: Shannon Flowers, Policy Analyst 

 Date: April 11, 2025 

 Subject: CCB Delega�on of Authority Table 
 
Requested Ac�on 
 
Review and approve atached Delega�on of Authority Table. 
 
Background 
 
The atached table outlines the Board authority related to rulemaking, enforcement and 
licensing that has been delegated to CCB staff members.   
 
The following edits have been made to the document:  

• Correc�ons to statute cita�ons that were recently changed by legisla�ve ac�on; 
• Add Licensing Manager to authorized signer on select documents; 
• Add setlement agreements to delegated authority list; 
• Add tort claims to document – authority remains with board; and 
• Remove signature of final orders from document.  

 
Edits have been reviewed by CCB staff and CCB’s DOJ atorney for accuracy. All addi�ons are 
bolded and underlined, dele�ons are struck trough.  
 



1  

 

DELEGATION BY CCB BOARD: 
RULEMAKING, LICENSING AND 

ENFORCEMENT 
 

Item Staff 
Rec’dDelegations 

Board Action Date 

Rulemaking:   (Approve for Filing)   
 General Rules Board   
 Temporary Rules D & R = Administrator   
 New Statute or Rule Numbers D = Administrator   
 5-Year Review Rules D = Administrator   
 Operational Rules D = Administrator   
    
Enforcement:    (Sign/issue/wdraw)   

 Subpoenas: D = Administrator, EM, LM   
 Notice of Intent:    (Sign/issue/wdraw)   
  Advertise w/o License [701.021(1)] D&R = Administrator, EM   
  Assist Improperly Endorsed [701.098(1)(dg)] D&R = Administrator, EM   
  Assist Unlicensed [701.098(1)(c)] D&R = Administrator, EM   
  Criminal Convictions [701.098(1)(iL)] D&R = Administrator, EM, LM   
  Dishonest or Fraudulent [701.098(1)(Lo)] D&R = Administrator, EM   
  Dishonest or Fraudulent [701.098(4)(a)(E)] Administrator (by statute)   
  Exempt w/Employees [701.098(1)(mp), (nq)] D&R = Administrator, EM   
  Exempt w/Employees [701.098(4)(a)(C), (D)] Administrator (by statute)   
  No Bond [701.098(4)(a)(A)] Administrator (by statute)   
  No Insurance [701.098(4)(a)(B)] Administrator (by statute)   
  Number of Contractors on Job [701.098(1)(hk)] D&R = Administrator, EM   
  Other Agency Orders [701.106] D&R = Administrator, EM, LM   
  Other Notices Board   
  Unpaid Construction Debt [701.098(4)(a)(F)] Administrator (by statute)   
  Unpaid Construction Debt [701.102] D&R = Administrator, EM, LM   
  Work w/o Endorsement [701.021(2)] D&R = Administrator, EM   
  Work w/o License [701.021(1)] D&R = Administrator, EM   
  Work w/o Permit [701.098(1)(gj)] D&R = Administrator, EM   
 Final Order:    (Sign/issue/wdraw)   



2  

   Final Order by Default  D&R = Administrator, EM, LM   
  PO Upholds CCB/No Exceptions Filed  D&R = Administrator, EM, LM   
  PO Upholds CCB/Exceptions Filed Board Appeal Committee   
  PO Upholds CCB/Final Order Rewritten Board   
  PO Upholds Respondent/Final Order Rewritten Board   
  Signature of Final Orders D = Administrator   
  Contested Case Settlement Agreement And 

Stipulated Final Order – if proposed to be settled 
within Board directed parameters 

D&R = Administrator, EM, 
LM 

  

  Contested Case Settlement Agreement And 
Stipulated Final Order – if proposed to be settled 
outside of Board directed parameters 

Board   

  Tort Claims Board   

  
 
 

KEY 

BOARD: BOARD ACTION 
D: DELEGATE 
D&R: DELEGATE AND RATIFY 
EM: ENFORCEMENT MANAGER 
LM: LICENSING MANAGER 



4/9/2025 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA 

 
02/12/2025 - 04/08/2025 

NOTICES OF INTENT 

File # Respondent Date Amount Cite 
135996 04/07/2025  1,000.00 EASTERN OREGON GLASS SHOP LLC 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

1 - ADVERTISING, BIDDING OR WORKING WITHOUT A LICENSE 

Cite 
135723 02/12/2025  600.00 CRYSTALS CHIMNEY SERVICE LLC 701.021(1) 
135755 02/12/2025  600.00 SHAW EXTERIOR SOLUTIONS LLC 701.021(1) 
135756 02/19/2025  1,000.00 LYNX CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.021(1) 
135767 03/13/2025  1,000.00 TERRAFIRMA FOUNDATION REPAIR INC 701.021(1) 
135782 03/05/2025  1,000.00 FLORES, MODESTO RODRIGUEZ 701.021(1) 
135782 02/19/2025  1,000.00 FLORES, MODESTO RODRIGUEZ 701.021(1) 
135787 02/19/2025  1,000.00 RIVERA RIVERA, NORBERTO 701.021(1) 
135792 02/19/2025  1,000.00 2ND STORY INVESTMENTS 701.021(1) 
135856 03/05/2025  600.00 BRACAMONTE, JESSE RODNEY 701.021(1) 
135858 02/27/2025  700.00 BRIAN DANIEL SPOHN & TIMOTHY WADE WARNKE 701.021(1) 
135861 03/25/2025  5,000.00 ORELLANA, RAFAEL ERNESTO 701.021(1) 
135861 02/28/2025  5,000.00 ORELLANA, RAFAEL ERNESTO 701.021(1) 
135865 02/28/2025  1,000.00 MARSTON, DAVID SCOTT 701.021(1) 
135870 03/05/2025  1,000.00 FOULWEATHER CONTRACTING LLC 701.021(1) 
135882 03/05/2025  1,000.00 TORRES MATEOS, MIGUEL A 701.021(1) 
135886 03/12/2025  5,000.00 NW TIMBERS CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION 701.021(1) 
135887 03/06/2025  1,000.00 MAXWELL PAINTING AND RESTORATION LLC 701.021(1) 
135892 03/07/2025  5,000.00 360 FLOORING INC 701.021(1) 
135914 03/13/2025  1,000.00 PROCORE BUILDING MAINTENANCE & CONSTRUCTION 701.021(1) 
135917 03/11/2025  600.00 SITTON, FREDRIK JEREHMIAH 701.021(1) 
135918 03/11/2025  1,000.00 TNT EARTHWORKS LLC 701.021(1) 
135924 03/13/2025  1,000.00 COCCO, JEFFREY SCOTT 701.021(1) 
135926 03/13/2025  700.00 COASTAL ROOFING & REPAIR LLC 701.021(1) 
135941 04/01/2025  1,000.00 MARTINEZ DIAZ, JOSE LUIS 701.021(1) 
135942 03/19/2025  1,000.00 JC INTERIOR DZINE LLC 701.021(1) 
135949 03/21/2025  600.00 WIEDENBECK, FREDERICK JAMES 701.021(1) 
135950 03/20/2025  0.00 MCGINNIS, MONTE RALPH 701.021(1) 
135955 03/24/2025  1,000.00 HORIZON UNDERPINNING LLC 701.021(1) 
135967 03/26/2025  1,000.00 CALVINS HANDYMAN SERVICES LLC 701.021(1) 
135980 03/28/2025  5,000.00 TURNBULL, PAUL MICHAEL 701.021(1) 
135986 03/27/2025  5,000.00 ANDERSON, CAMERON DOUGLAS 701.021(1) 
135988 03/27/2025  5,000.00 LUCCHINI, JASON CRAIG 701.021(1) 
135989 03/27/2025  1,000.00 HENCO PLUMBING SERVICES LLC 701.021(1) 
135991 03/28/2025  1,000.00 AMBER LYNN REYES & TERESO REYES GARCIA 701.021(1) 
135993 03/25/2025  1,000.00 ROMERO NINO, JAIME ANDRES 701.021(1) 
135994 04/01/2025  600.00 OUTDOOR EQUITY CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.021(1) 

1 



4/9/2025 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA 

 
02/12/2025 - 04/08/2025 

NOTICES OF INTENT  (cont.) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

1 - ADVERTISING, BIDDING OR WORKING WITHOUT A LICENSE  (cont.) 

Cite 
136003 04/01/2025  1,000.00 GBS GRANITE & MARBLE LLC 701.021(1) 
136005 04/02/2025  1,000.00 THE TREE STOOGES LLC 701.021(1) 
136010 04/02/2025  1,000.00 MARTINEZ, JACOBO LOPEZ 701.021(1) 
136014 04/02/2025  1,000.00 VC CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.021(1) 
136016 04/03/2025  1,000.00 WOLF CUSTOM PAINTING LLC 701.021(1) 
136017 04/02/2025  600.00 UPPER RIDGE CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.021(1) 
136022 04/03/2025  1,000.00 MNK ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.021(1) 
136023 04/07/2025  5,000.00 R2R CONSTRUCTION INC 701.021(1) 
136037 04/03/2025  1,000.00 REYES GARCIA, TERESO 701.021(1) 
136051 04/08/2025  1,000.00 LOWRY, ROBERT GLENN 701.021(1) 
136052 04/08/2025  1,000.00 JVS ROOFING SOLUTIONS LLC 701.021(1) 
136053 04/07/2025  5,000.00 VEAILA, DAVID FITA 701.021(1) 
136056 04/08/2025  700.00 DOELL, ERIC GEORGE 701.021(1) 
136061 04/08/2025  1,000.00 MILLER, TROY W 701.021(1) 
136062 04/08/2025  1,000.00 ALVARADO, JUAN TREVINO 701.021(1) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

2 - EXEMPT CONTRACTOR WITH EMPLOYEES 

Cite 
135693 02/19/2025  1,000.00 OREGON GUTTER AND ROOF LLC 701.035(3) 
135779 02/19/2025  1,000.00 ONIT ROOFING LLC 701.035(3) 
135801 02/20/2025  1,000.00 DR GATICA ROOFING LLC 701.035(3) 
135803 02/26/2025  1,000.00 RUPERT CONSTRUCTION & HANDYMAN SERVICES LLC 701.035(3) 
135846 02/27/2025  1,000.00 NW QUALITY CONSTRUCTION & HARDSCAPE LLC 701.035(3) 
135878 03/05/2025  1,000.00 MAZOAMEZAGA GUZMAN, JONATHAN 701.035(3) 
135880 03/05/2025  1,000.00 APRIL VILLANUEVA ROOFING LLC 701.035(3) 
135890 03/10/2025  1,000.00 NATURAL PRECISION PAINTING LLC 701.035(3) 
135902 03/11/2025  1,000.00 INFINITY TILE LLC 701.035(3) 
135904 03/13/2025  1,000.00 BETTER GUTTERS LLC 701.035(3) 
135905 03/10/2025  1,000.00 TOP QUALITY DRYWALL LLC 701.035(3) 
135909 03/11/2025  1,000.00 FALCONS CASCADE RENOVATION LLC 701.035(3) 
135916 03/11/2025  1,000.00 FTK CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.035(3) 
135928 03/13/2025  1,000.00 AMARAL A1 ROOFING LLC 701.035(3) 
135933 03/18/2025  1,000.00 HARVEY, KELLY EDWARD 701.035(3) 
136000 04/01/2025  1,000.00 MONTALVOS HANDYMAN & REMODELING LLC 701.035(3) 
136008 04/02/2025  1,000.00 DIRTY GIRL CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.035(3) 
136013 04/03/2025  1,000.00 NEWMAN, CHRISTOPHER LEE 701.035(3) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

3 - LEAD BASED PAINT 

Cite 
135824 02/28/2025  1,000.00 NW ZAFRA CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2) 

2 



4/9/2025 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA 

 
02/12/2025 - 04/08/2025 

NOTICES OF INTENT  (cont.) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

3 - LEAD BASED PAINT  (cont.) 

Cite 
135825 02/28/2025  1,000.00 CLEAR WATER CONSTRUCTION SERVICES LLC 701.510(2) 
135829 02/27/2025  1,000.00 ROBIN RENOVATION LLC 701.510(2) 
135867 02/28/2025  1,000.00 RYAN SCHENK CONSTRUCTION INC 701.510(2) 
135875 03/10/2025  1,000.00 SWIFT PAINTING AND HOME IMPROVEMENT LLC 701.510(2) 
135888 03/06/2025  1,000.00 CLEAR CHOICE WINDOWS AND DOORS INC 701.510(2) 
135889 03/06/2025  1,000.00 LADINOS CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2) 
135900 03/19/2025  1,000.00 UNBREAKABLE REMODELING LLC 701.510(2) 
135922 03/13/2025  1,000.00 BANEGAS CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2) 
135937 03/21/2025  1,000.00 ADALBERTO & BROTHERS LLC 701.510(2) 
135938 03/17/2025  1,000.00 AVED EXTERIOR LLC 701.510(2) 
135939 03/17/2025  1,000.00 CREATIVE DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2) 
135948 03/19/2025  1,000.00 BRISTLE & HUE PAINTING LLC 701.510(2) 
135957 03/21/2025  3,000.00 PRO EDGE CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2) 
136002 04/01/2025  3,000.00 STUTZMAN & KROPF CONTRACTORS INC 701.510(3) 
136015 04/03/2025  1,000.00 RIDGEVIEW RESIDENTIAL SOLUTIONS CORP 701.510(2) 
136049 04/08/2025  1,000.00 LEE, ROBERT MORRIS 701.510(2) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

4 - IMPROPER LICENSE ENDORSEMENT 

Cite 
135820 02/25/2025  1,000.00 J & J COASTAL ELECTRIC INC 701.021(4) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

5 - HIRING AN UNLICENSED SUBCONTRACTOR 

Cite 
135781 02/19/2025  1,000.00 NEW IMAGE RENOVATIONS LLC 701.026(1) 
135786 02/19/2025  1,000.00 VELOCITY HOMES NW LLC 701.026(1) 
135806 02/20/2025  2,000.00 MULLINS, ASHLEY DAWN 701.026(1) 
135866 02/28/2025  1,000.00 RYAN SCHENK CONSTRUCTION INC 701.026(1) 
135877 03/05/2025  1,000.00 BRIDAX LLC 701.026(2) 
135925 03/13/2025  1,000.00 THOMAS BUTLER LLC 701.026(1) 
135943 03/19/2025  1,000.00 AVATAR REMODELING RENOVATIONS AND REPAIR LLC 701.026(1) 
135992 03/28/2025  1,000.00 EVOLVE DESIGN & BUILD LLC 701.026(1) 
136004 04/01/2025  1,000.00 FLOFORM COUNTERTOPS LLC 701.026(1) 
136047 04/08/2025  1,000.00 LEE, ROBERT MORRIS 701.026(1) 
136059 04/08/2025  1,000.00 TML INTERNATIONAL LLC 701.026(1) 
136060 04/08/2025  1,000.00 ATWOOD CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.026(1) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

6 - FAILURE TO DELIVER RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION NOTICES 

Cite 
135894 03/10/2025  200.00 MEASURE 37 DEVELOPMENT INC 087.093(2) 

3 



4/9/2025 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA 

 
02/12/2025 - 04/08/2025 

NOTICES OF INTENT  (cont.) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

7 - SUSPENSIONS 

Cite 
135777 02/12/2025  0.00 BONNY CONSTRUCTION INC 701.102(2)(a) 
135783 02/19/2025  0.00 VILLEGAS VILLAFUERTE, JUAN GABRIEL 701.102(2)(a) 
135788 02/19/2025  0.00 NORTHWEST BUILDERS & RENOVATION INC 701.068(6) 
135790 02/19/2025  0.00 COLUMBIA PAINTING & CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
135793 02/19/2025  0.00 COMMERCIAL ROOFING INC 701.102(2)(a) 
135794 02/19/2025  0.00 NAIR CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
135795 02/19/2025  0.00 HIRED GUN SERVICES LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
135796 02/19/2025  0.00 JERRYS REMODELING LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
135797 02/19/2025  0.00 JNJ CONSTRUCTION & JANITORIAL LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
135799 02/19/2025  0.00 TIMBER RIDGE REMODELING LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
135809 02/20/2025  0.00 UNIVERSAL CONCRETE & CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.098(1)(b) 
135817 02/21/2025  0.00 COLFAX CONSTRUCTION & DESIGN LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
135847 02/26/2025  0.00 COMMUNITY REMODELS LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
135859 03/03/2025  0.00 DOUBLE F DRYWALL & CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
135871 03/03/2025  0.00 HIGH VIS LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
135872 03/03/2025  0.00 GOLDEN COAST REMODELING LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
135873 03/03/2025  0.00 ROBO CONTRACTING LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
135874 03/03/2025  0.00 J & S CONSTRUCTION 1 INC 701.102(2)(a) 
135891 03/07/2025  0.00 MARQUEZ LLC 701.098(1)(b) 
135895 03/07/2025  0.00 ROCKLAND SERVICES LLC 701.098(1)(b) 
135896 03/07/2025  0.00 S & H CONSTRUCTION CO LLC 701.098(1)(b) 
135897 03/07/2025  0.00 CLIMATE GM LLC 701.098(1)(b) 
135898 03/07/2025  0.00 CRYOPERL USA LLC 701.098(1)(b) 
135899 03/10/2025  0.00 HARRISON FORGE CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
135906 03/10/2025  0.00 CHUMBLEY CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
135908 03/10/2025  0.00 DNA RENOVATIONS LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
135913 03/11/2025  0.00 INTEGRATED II CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
135921 03/12/2025  0.00 WOODEE WOODS CARPENTRY LLC 701.102(2)(c) 
135929 03/13/2025  0.00 AARON JACOBSON CONTRACTING LLC 701.102(2)(b) 
135936 03/25/2025  0.00 RAE SECURITY INC 701.098(1)(b) 
135945 03/18/2025  0.00 JAMESCO ROOFING LLC 701.068(6) 
135952 03/20/2025  5,000.00 R2R CONSTRUCTION INC 701.102(2)(a) 
135964 03/24/2025  0.00 LEX, MICHAEL RAYMOND 701.102(2)(a) 
135965 03/24/2025  0.00 LEX, MICHAEL RAYMOND 701.102(2)(a) 
135971 03/25/2025  0.00 BEN FACKLER CONSTRUCTION INC 701.068(6) 
135976 03/25/2025  0.00 MASTERBUILD CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.098(1)(b) 
135977 03/25/2025  0.00 INSTAFAB COMPANY INC 701.098(1)(b) 
135978 03/25/2025  0.00 PRECISION GENERAL COMMERCIAL CONTRACTORS INC 701.098(1)(b) 
135999 04/01/2025  1,000.00 STUTZMAN & KROPF CONTRACTORS INC 701.091(1) 
136029 04/02/2025  0.00 MODERN ACE CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

4 



4/9/2025 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA 

 
02/12/2025 - 04/08/2025 

NOTICES OF INTENT  (cont.) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

7 - SUSPENSIONS  (cont.) 

Cite 
136030 04/02/2025  0.00 ATKINSON DIVERSIFIED HOLDINGS & DEVELOPMENT LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
136032 04/03/2025  0.00 JOELS REMODELING LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
136033 04/03/2025  0.00 TERAA CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
136034 04/03/2025  0.00 DANTE, TIRRELL KHIAM 701.102(2)(a) 
136035 04/03/2025  0.00 PACIFIC NW CONSTRUCTION & DEVELOPMENT INC 701.102(2)(a) 
136045 04/04/2025  0.00 EXCLUSIVE CONCRETE EXCAVATION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
136050 04/07/2025  0.00 SCF CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
136055 04/07/2025  0.00 MODERN FLOORING SERVICES LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
136058 04/07/2025  0.00 DUANE SPEIGEL CUSTOM WOOD CREATIONS & SERVICES 

LLC 
701.102(2)(a) 

136063 04/07/2025  0.00 IBARRA JR, ANDRES 025.750 
136066 04/08/2025  0.00 YELVINGTON, RAYMOND CHARLES 701.102(2)(a) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

8 - OTHER 

Cite 
135536 03/07/2025  1,000.00 NORTH COAST CARPENTRY & WOODWORKING LLC 701.098(1)(l) 
135537 03/07/2025  1,000.00 NORTH COAST CARPENTRY & WOODWORKING LLC 701.098(1)(l) 
135778 02/12/2025  1,000.00 BRX INC 701.046(4) 
135798 02/20/2025  1,000.00 WESTPOINT ROOFING LLC 701.106(1)(j) 
135805 02/20/2025  1,000.00 DARYL RODGERS CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.106(1)(j) 
135808 02/20/2025  0.00 MALONE, JOHN TYLER 701.098(b) 
135811 02/20/2025  1,000.00 VERSATILE COMPANY LLC 701.106(1)(j) 
135821 02/26/2025  1,000.00 FATHER & SON HEATING & COOLING LLC 701.106(1)(j) 
135823 02/25/2025  0.00 JOHNNYS CONCRETE SERVICES LLC 701.098(b) 
135827 02/26/2025  0.00 FIREBALL DEMOLITION LLC 701.098(b) 
135830 02/26/2025  0.00 VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL SOLUTIONS LLC 701.098(b) 
135831 02/26/2025  0.00 VALHALLA INDUSTRIES INC 701.098(b) 
135832 02/26/2025  0.00 STONCOR GROUP INC 701.098(b) 
135834 02/26/2025  0.00 PEAK CONTRACTORS INC 701.098(b) 
135835 02/26/2025  500.00 JOLING ENTERPRISES LLC 701.305(1) 
135837 02/26/2025  0.00 ORANGE COUNTY DEMOLITION INC 701.098(b) 
135840 02/26/2025  0.00 ATS WAYPOINT INC 701.098(b) 
135841 02/26/2025  0.00 ADVANTIC BUILDING GROUP LLC 701.098(b) 
135842 02/26/2025  0.00 AMERESCO INC 701.098(b) 
135845 02/26/2025  0.00 COLUMBIA RIVER FLOOR COVERING INC 701.098(b) 
135876 03/05/2025  50.00 THATCHER, GEORGE GREGG 701.098(1)(b) 
135903 03/10/2025  1,000.00 PROJECT R CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.106(1)(j) 
135927 03/13/2025  100.00 GREAT DAY IMPROVEMENTS LLC 701.098(1)(b) 
135935 03/17/2025  0.00 RENONATION LLC 701.098(b) 
135946 03/31/2025  0.00 R2R CONSTRUCTION INC 701.305(2) 

5 



4/9/2025 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA 

 
02/12/2025 - 04/08/2025 

NOTICES OF INTENT  (cont.) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

8 - OTHER  (cont.) 

Cite 
135973 03/25/2025  500.00 NIRSCHL, JEFFREY DAVID 701.305(1) 
136006 04/01/2025  0.00 HARBOR INDUSTRIAL SERVICES CORPORATION 701.098(b) 
136007 04/01/2025  0.00 PROJECT MANAGEMENT PROTECT PLUS LLC 701.098(b) 
136019 04/02/2025  0.00 GRAVES CONSTRUCTION GROUP SERVICES INC 701.098(b) 
136026 04/02/2025  0.00 PWI CONSTRUCTION INC 701.098(b) 
136027 04/02/2025  0.00 KNIGHT & DAY PAINTING CO LLC 701.098(b) 
136044 04/04/2025  50.00 OREGON HOME REPAIR LLC 701.098(1)(b) 
136048 04/04/2025  0.00 PROVISION DEVELOPMENT LLC 701.098(b) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

9 - CRIMINAL / INJUNCTIONS / STOP WORK 

Cite 
135784 02/19/2025  0.00 SMITH & SONS ROOFING LLC 701.098(1)(i) 
135784 02/13/2025  0.00 SMITH & SONS ROOFING LLC 701.098(1)(i) 
135907 03/10/2025  0.00 CESARS REMODELING & CLEANING LLC 701.098(1)(i) 
135919 03/11/2025  0.00 NEW PHOENIX CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.098(1)(i) 
135920 03/11/2025  0.00 HOLDEN HOMES LLC 701.098(1)(i) 
135940 03/17/2025  0.00 FOREVER HOME CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.098(1)(i) 
135979 03/26/2025  0.00 STONE COAT ROOFING LLC 701.098(1)(i) 
136009 04/02/2025  0.00 SABEL CUSTOM CONSTRUCTION, LLC 701.098(1)(i) 
136018 04/02/2025  0.00 GOLDEN BROWN HOME IMPROVEMENT LLC 701.098(1)(i) 

6 



4/9/2025 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA 

 
02/12/2025 - 04/08/2025 

FINAL ORDERS 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

1 - ADVERTISING, BIDDING OR WORKING WITHOUT A LICENSE 

Cite 
135608 02/19/2025  5,000.00 UBER ROOFING LLC 701.021(1) 
135615 02/26/2025  1,000.00 ALLEN, DAVID JAMES 701.021(1) 
135660 02/19/2025  1,000.00 TONYS FRAMING LLC 701.021(1) 
135662 02/19/2025  1,000.00 MURILLO HERNANDEZ, OMAR 701.021(1) 
135667 02/27/2025  1,000.00 KNITTEL, CRYSTAL ANN 701.021(1) 
135669 03/13/2025  1,000.00 AC & SONS CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.021(1) 
135687 02/19/2025  5,000.00 TUIILEILA, VALITA MAAKE 701.021(1) 
135694 03/10/2025  1,000.00 GARDNER CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.021(1) 
135717 02/21/2025  1,000.00 MNK ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.021(1) 
135723 03/14/2025  600.00 CRYSTALS CHIMNEY SERVICE LLC 701.021(1) 
135736 03/12/2025  1,000.00 ROGALLA CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.021(1) 
135744 02/26/2025  1,000.00 AMERICA INNOVATES LLC 701.021(1) 
135745 03/12/2025  1,000.00 GOLDMINE COMMUNICATIONS INC 701.021(1) 
135747 03/05/2025  5,000.00 CHRISTENSEN, AARON ROBERT 701.021(1) 
135749 03/05/2025  5,000.00 SW COMMERCIAL CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.021(1) 
135755 02/28/2025  600.00 SHAW EXTERIOR SOLUTIONS LLC 701.021(1) 
135767 03/27/2025  1,000.00 TERRAFIRMA FOUNDATION REPAIR INC 701.021(1) 
135782 03/28/2025  1,000.00 FLORES, MODESTO RODRIGUEZ 701.021(1) 
135787 04/04/2025  1,000.00 RIVERA RIVERA, NORBERTO 701.021(1) 
135856 03/31/2025  600.00 BRACAMONTE, JESSE RODNEY 701.021(1) 
135858 03/31/2025  700.00 BRIAN DANIEL SPOHN & TIMOTHY WADE WARNKE 701.021(1) 
135865 03/25/2025  1,000.00 MARSTON, DAVID SCOTT 701.021(1) 
135870 04/04/2025  1,000.00 FOULWEATHER CONTRACTING LLC 701.021(1) 
135882 03/28/2025  1,000.00 TORRES MATEOS, MIGUEL A 701.021(1) 
135887 03/27/2025  1,000.00 MAXWELL PAINTING AND RESTORATION LLC 701.021(1) 
135892 04/01/2025  5,000.00 360 FLOORING INC 701.021(1) 
135917 03/21/2025  600.00 SITTON, FREDRIK JEREHMIAH 701.021(1) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

2 - EXEMPT CONTRACTOR WITH EMPLOYEES 

Cite 
135693 03/28/2025  1,000.00 OREGON GUTTER AND ROOF LLC 701.035(3) 
135695 02/21/2025  1,000.00 GLC CARPENTRY & CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.035(3) 
135734 03/05/2025  1,000.00 MARC & GILBERT CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.035(3) 
135761 03/03/2025  1,000.00 CHIMNEY RESCUE LLC 701.035(3) 
135762 03/13/2025  1,000.00 ACOSTA CONTRACTORS LLC 701.035(3) 
135779 02/27/2025  1,000.00 ONIT ROOFING LLC 701.035(3) 
135801 03/31/2025  1,000.00 DR GATICA ROOFING LLC 701.035(3) 
135803 03/12/2025  1,000.00 RUPERT CONSTRUCTION & HANDYMAN SERVICES LLC 701.035(3) 
135846 04/01/2025  1,000.00 NW QUALITY CONSTRUCTION & HARDSCAPE LLC 701.035(3) 
135878 04/08/2025  1,000.00 MAZOAMEZAGA GUZMAN, JONATHAN 701.035(3) 

7 



4/9/2025 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA 

 
02/12/2025 - 04/08/2025 

FINAL ORDERS  (cont.) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

2 - EXEMPT CONTRACTOR WITH EMPLOYEES  (cont.) 

Cite 
135880 03/31/2025  1,000.00 APRIL VILLANUEVA ROOFING LLC 701.035(3) 
135890 04/08/2025  1,000.00 NATURAL PRECISION PAINTING LLC 701.035(3) 
135902 03/27/2025  1,000.00 INFINITY TILE LLC 701.035(3) 
135909 04/03/2025  1,000.00 FALCONS CASCADE RENOVATION LLC 701.035(3) 
135916 03/17/2025  1,000.00 FTK CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.035(3) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

3 - LEAD BASED PAINT 

Cite 
135716 03/19/2025  1,000.00 JOELS REMODELING LLC 701.510(2) 
135729 03/20/2025  1,000.00 J & A GENERAL CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2) 
135730 04/03/2025  1,000.00 HULL, STEPHEN HURLEY 701.510(2) 
135732 02/28/2025  1,000.00 THE AFFORDABLE HOME DOCTOR INC 701.510(2) 
135746 02/27/2025  1,000.00 JAED CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2) 
135824 03/31/2025  1,000.00 NW ZAFRA CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2) 
135825 03/04/2025  1,000.00 CLEAR WATER CONSTRUCTION SERVICES LLC 701.510(2) 
135829 03/24/2025  1,000.00 ROBIN RENOVATION LLC 701.510(2) 
135867 03/17/2025  1,000.00 RYAN SCHENK CONSTRUCTION INC 701.510(2) 
135889 03/19/2025  1,000.00 LADINOS CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2) 
135957 03/31/2025  3,000.00 PRO EDGE CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

4 - IMPROPER LICENSE ENDORSEMENT 

Cite 
135666 02/21/2025  1,000.00 NEW IMAGE RENOVATIONS LLC 701.021(4) 
135768 02/19/2025  3,000.00 WHITE, MELVIN D 701.021(4) 
135820 03/06/2025  1,000.00 J & J COASTAL ELECTRIC INC 701.021(4) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

5 - HIRING AN UNLICENSED SUBCONTRACTOR 

Cite 
135781 03/14/2025  1,000.00 NEW IMAGE RENOVATIONS LLC 701.026(1) 
135786 03/27/2025  1,000.00 VELOCITY HOMES NW LLC 701.026(1) 
135806 03/27/2025  2,000.00 MULLINS, ASHLEY DAWN 701.026(1) 
135866 03/17/2025  1,000.00 RYAN SCHENK CONSTRUCTION INC 701.026(1) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

7 - SUSPENSIONS 

Cite 
135672 02/19/2025  0.00 ALEXANDER GOW FIRE EQUIPMENT OREGON LLC 701.098(1)(b) 
135676 02/19/2025  0.00 GILL GROUP INC 701.098(1)(b) 
135679 02/19/2025  0.00 HARD EDGE CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.098(1)(b) 
135680 02/19/2025  0.00 PEARCE SERVICES LLC 701.098(1)(b) 
135681 02/19/2025  0.00 PIONEER COMMUNICATIONS GROUP LLC 701.098(1)(b) 

8 



4/9/2025 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA 

 
02/12/2025 - 04/08/2025 

FINAL ORDERS  (cont.) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

7 - SUSPENSIONS  (cont.) 

Cite 
135681 02/13/2025  0.00 PIONEER COMMUNICATIONS GROUP LLC 701.098(1)(b) 
135682 02/19/2025  0.00 VELLUTINI CORPORATION 701.098(1)(b) 
135688 04/03/2025  0.00 NELSON, RICHARD CHARLES 701.098(1)(b) 
135704 02/20/2025  0.00 DANNYS HEATING & COOLING INC 701.102(2)(a) 
135706 02/20/2025  0.00 COLDWELL SOLAR INC 701.098(1)(b) 
135707 02/20/2025  0.00 BISHOPS PAINTING LLC 701.098(1)(b) 
135709 02/20/2025  0.00 MCINTYRE WOODWORKS LLC 701.098(1)(b) 
135710 02/20/2025  0.00 MICHAEL NICHOLAS CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.098(1)(b) 
135712 02/19/2025  0.00 POSEIDON GENERAL CONTRACTING LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
135713 02/19/2025  0.00 PRO ANGLE CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
135719 02/21/2025  0.00 BALEY, WILLIAM FRANK 701.098(1)(b) 
135737 04/08/2025  0.00 CABRERAS TREE SERVICES INC 701.102(2)(a) 
135738 02/26/2025  0.00 HILLSBORO HANDYMAN LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
135741 02/28/2025  0.00 CLEAN CUT CONTRACTING LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
135742 02/28/2025  0.00 INTEGRATED II CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
135775 03/06/2025  0.00 OREGON GUTTER GUYS LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
135776 03/06/2025  0.00 OREGON GUTTER GUYS LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
135788 03/06/2025  0.00 NORTHWEST BUILDERS & RENOVATION INC 701.068(6) 
135790 03/13/2025  0.00 COLUMBIA PAINTING & CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
135793 03/14/2025  0.00 COMMERCIAL ROOFING INC 701.102(2)(a) 
135794 03/14/2025  0.00 NAIR CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
135797 03/14/2025  0.00 JNJ CONSTRUCTION & JANITORIAL LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
135859 03/31/2025  0.00 DOUBLE F DRYWALL & CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
135872 03/31/2025  0.00 GOLDEN COAST REMODELING LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
135873 03/31/2025  0.00 ROBO CONTRACTING LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
135891 03/31/2025  0.00 MARQUEZ LLC 701.098(1)(b) 
135895 03/31/2025  0.00 ROCKLAND SERVICES LLC 701.098(1)(b) 
135897 03/31/2025  0.00 CLIMATE GM LLC 701.098(1)(b) 
135898 03/31/2025  0.00 CRYOPERL USA LLC 701.098(1)(b) 
135899 04/02/2025  0.00 HARRISON FORGE CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
135906 04/02/2025  0.00 CHUMBLEY CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
135908 04/02/2025  0.00 DNA RENOVATIONS LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
135913 04/04/2025  0.00 INTEGRATED II CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 
136063 04/07/2025  0.00 IBARRA JR, ANDRES 025.750 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

8 - OTHER 

Cite 
135530 02/19/2025  200.00 YOUR HOME IMPROVEMENT COMPANY LLC 701.305(2) 
135536 04/03/2025  1,000.00 NORTH COAST CARPENTRY & WOODWORKING LLC 701.098(1)(l) 
135537 04/03/2025  1,000.00 NORTH COAST CARPENTRY & WOODWORKING LLC 701.098(1)(l) 

9 



 

4/9/2025 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA 

 
02/12/2025 - 04/08/2025 

FINAL ORDERS  (cont.) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

8 - OTHER  (cont.) 

Cite 
135572 02/27/2025  50.00 CORVALLIS HEATING LLC 701.098(1)(b) 
135584 02/19/2025  5,000.00 CODY JAMES MCLENNAN CONTRACTING LLC 701.038(1) 
135671 02/24/2025  50.00 DODSON, ERIC LAWRENCE 701.098(1)(b) 
135678 02/19/2025  1,000.00 4EGO LLC 701.106(1)(j) 
135691 02/19/2025  0.00 AUSSIE BUILDERS INC 701.098(b) 
135692 02/19/2025  0.00 FILANC INC 701.098(b) 
135692 02/13/2025  0.00 FILANC INC 701.098(b) 
135696 02/19/2025  0.00 HARCO GROUP INCORPORATED 701.098(b) 
135697 02/19/2025  0.00 MCGILL CONSTRUCTION INC 701.098(b) 
135698 02/19/2025  0.00 ISLAND PETROLEUM BUILDERS INC 701.098(b) 
135699 02/19/2025  0.00 CUSHMAN & WAKEFIELD US INC 701.098(b) 
135703 02/20/2025  0.00 SEASONS CHANGE LLC 701.098(b) 
135721 02/24/2025  100.00 COASTAL MAINTENANCE AND PLUMBING LLC 701.098(1)(b) 
135759 03/03/2025  0.00 JG QUALITY PAINTING LLC 701.098(b) 
135798 03/25/2025  1,000.00 WESTPOINT ROOFING LLC 701.106(1)(j) 
135805 03/21/2025  1,000.00 DARYL RODGERS CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.106(1)(j) 
135811 03/17/2025  1,000.00 VERSATILE COMPANY LLC 701.106(1)(j) 
135821 03/19/2025  1,000.00 FATHER & SON HEATING & COOLING LLC 701.106(1)(j) 
135823 03/20/2025  0.00 JOHNNYS CONCRETE SERVICES LLC 701.098(b) 
135830 03/20/2025  0.00 VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL SOLUTIONS LLC 701.098(b) 
135835 04/04/2025  500.00 JOLING ENTERPRISES LLC 701.305(1) 
135837 03/20/2025  0.00 ORANGE COUNTY DEMOLITION INC 701.098(b) 
135841 03/20/2025  0.00 ADVANTIC BUILDING GROUP LLC 701.098(b) 
135876 03/19/2025  50.00 THATCHER, GEORGE GREGG 701.098(1)(b) 
135903 04/02/2025  1,000.00 PROJECT R CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.106(1)(j) 
135927 04/08/2025  100.00 GREAT DAY IMPROVEMENTS LLC 701.098(1)(b) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

9 - CRIMINAL / INJUNCTIONS / STOP WORK 

Cite 
134299 03/28/2025  0.00 BUFFLEHEAD BUILDERS LLC 701.098(1)(i) 
135097 03/12/2025  0.00 A&R PACIFIC NW CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.098(1)(i) 
135098 03/11/2025  0.00 ALL AMERICAN DRYWALL AND INTERIORS LLC 701.098(1)(i) 
135673 03/28/2025  0.00 WHETSTONE, IAN HUNTER 701.098(1)(i) 
135725 04/08/2025  0.00 ALL ABOUT IT CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.098(1)(i) 
135940 03/21/2025  0.00 FOREVER HOME CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.098(1)(i) 

10 


	April 23, 2025 CCB Board Agenda
	February 26, 2025 Meeting Minutes
	2025 Board Meeting Calendar
	Administrator Update
	Licensing Update
	IT Update
	Education/Communication Update
	Enforcement Division Update
	Public Meetings Law Grievance Process
	Delegation of Authority Table
	CCB Enforecement Consent Agenda



